
,.,ull
qr

@
u

_'l -l Tj ffi

'Y

rriaaf

I
t Iffi
I i
l Ai

JIJ aw

r

t1 i

u

tsT. 19os"'  5jla  9
MEX'

TORRANCE  COUNTY

COMMISSION  MEETING

November  1 2023

9:00  A.M.

For  Public  View

Do  Not  Remove



Torrance County Page 1 

Torrance County 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC) 

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2 
Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1 

Samuel D. Schropp, Member, District 3 

    Janice Y. Barela, County Manager 

The meeting will be available via Zoom and the link may be found on the County’s website 
www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar. Click on the event to access Zoom Meeting information. 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING 
AGENDA  

WEDNESDAY, November 8, 2023 @ 9:00 AM 
205 S. Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016  

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

A. MAINTENANCE:  Employee Service Year Pin:  Dominic Romero (2)

B. FIRE:  Employee Service Year Pin:  Felicia Braman-Mahan (2)

C. MANAGER:  Employee Service Year Pin:  Samantha O’Dell (2)

D. ASSESSOR:  Employee Service Pin: Helen Gutierrez (2)

E. ASSESSOR: Employee Service Pin: Crystal Gracia (10)

F. DISPATCH:  Employee Service Year Pin:  Ben Daugherty (20)

G. MANAGER:  Employee of the Quarter:  Arely Cuevas

6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

http://www.torrancecountynm.org/calendar


Administrative Meeting  Agenda  October 25, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 2    

 
 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. COMMISSION:  Request approval of minutes of the October 25, 2023 Regular 
Meeting of the Board of County Commissioners. 
 

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. FINANCE & PURCHASING:  Request approval of payables. 
 

10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE 
  
11. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 
 
12. APPROVALS 

 
A. COMMISSION:  Request approval of Consent and Crossing Agreement dated 
October 31, 2023 and Mutual Non-Disturbance and Cooperation Agreement dated October 
31, 2023, between El Cabo Wind LLC, La Joya Wind LLC, Pacific Wind Development LLC, 
SunZia Wind North LLC, and Torrance County, New Mexico, in connection with the 
County’s interest in the Indenture and related agreements dated as of December 17, 2015 by 
and among Torrance County, as Issuer, El Cabo Wind Holdings, LLC, as Purchaser, El Cabo 
Wind LLC, as Company, and BOKF, NA, as Depository, securing certain Taxable Industrial 
Revenue Bonds (El Cabo Wind Project), Series 2015 in the maximum principal amount of 
$575,000,000. 
 
B. PLANNING & ZONING:  Appeal of Planning & Zoning Board decision at the 
October 4, 2023 Meeting to deny (no action) Summary Review:  Create Type 3 subdivision 
at Parcel C, Located within the NE4, Section 24, T.9N., R.8E., NMPM.  (Public Hearing) 
 
C. FAIR BOARD:  Request payment to Stacy Harral for Fair Board services beginning 
August 9, 2023, to include helping new Administrative Assistant (contract employee) during 
and after the Fair. A purchase order was not in place for this expenditure. (Deferred from 
10/25/2023) 
 
D. FIRE:  Request approval of Comprehensive Consultant Pharmacist Services 
Agreement between Torrance County and CPNMRX, Inc. dba Consultant Pharmacists of 
New Mexico, Inc. for providing consultant pharmacy services for Torrance County Fire 
Department to include Emergency Medical Services. 

 
E. DWI/GRANTS:  Request approval of FY 2024 Community DWI (CDWI) Grant 
Agreement. (Approved by Grant Committee) 

 
F. SHERIFF:  Request approval to pay prior fiscal year invoice from Eye Associates in 
the amount of $192.00 for inmate appointment on 5/6/2022. 

 
 



Administrative Meeting  Agenda  October 25, 2023 

Torrance County  Page 3    

 
G. SHERIFF:  Request approval to pay prior fiscal year invoice from Manzano Medical 
Group in the amount of $803.68 for Deputy Alderete’s pre-academy physical. 

 
H. FINANCE/PURCHASING:  Discussion and possible approval of reimbursing 
Tajique Mutual Domestic Water for their $6,550.00 payment to A and S Enterprises Inc. for 
installation of new Isaacs Radios for Well Control via Tank Site. Commission approved 
ARPA funds for this project; however, purchase order was not in place prior to beginning the 
project, nor prior to payment being made.   

 
I. MANAGER:  Request approval to hire a DWI Coordinator early to replace current 
DWI Coordinator upon retirement at the end of 2023, allowing training opportunity for 
continuity of services. 

 
13. DISCUSSION 

 
A. COMMISSION:  Update on SunZia Wind and Transmission Projects. (Jeremy 
Turner) 
 
B. SHERIFF:  Discuss options to improve public access to Sheriff’s Office. 
 
C. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
D. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 

1) Commissioner McCall, District 1 
2) Commissioner Schwebach, District 2 
3) Commissioner Schropp, District 3 

 
14.  EXECUTIVE SESSION   
 
15.  Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:  
 

A. Special Commission Meeting (Canvass November 7, 2023 Election) – November 
15, 2023 at 9:00 AM 
 

B. Regular Commission Meeting – December 13, 2023 at 9:00 AM 
 

16.      SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS 
 
17.      ADJOURN 



Agenda  Item

No.  I



,•''_c·--.E1 -_ 
' . ' 

' . ; ' . ... ' - ,.·· ' . '
' ' . ' ' ' .

·_: I . .. -'_ • . ' .· . ' '

,· ,' , • '
,---------�---- • ' • ,·. ' •. _·· • 

� - I ·,· __ ,,_ .·_
'·,_·, ' I I .·_

.. '

l i •.· • •  
I 

Agenda Item 

No. 2 



Agenda  Item

No.  3



Agenda  Item

No.  4



- -

r-. . 
.a.!"-' 

I ,'! I 
---

• 1• 

�r I I • i, 
I 1, �-= ,'c.

,_ 

Agenda Item 

No. 5-A to G 



<t
0

As

f  . ', j

A

Agenda  Item

No.  6



'1'"-

Agenda  Item

No.  7



Agenda  Item

No.  8-,4



DRAFT  COPY

Torrance  County  Board  of  Commissioners

Regular  Commission  Meeting

October  25,  2023

9:00  AM

Commissioners  Present:

RY  AN  SCHWEBACH  -  COUNTY  CHAIRMAN

KEVIN  MCCALL  -  COUNTY  VICE  CHAIRMAN

SAMUEL  SCHROPP  -  COUNTY  COMMISSIONER

Others  Present:

J  ANICE  BARELA  -  MADAM  COUNTY  MANAGER

TRACY  SEDILLO  -  DEPUTY  COUNTY  MANAGER

MICHAEL  GARCIA  -  COUNTY  ATTORNEY

LINDA  JARAMILLO  -  COUNTY  CLERK

GENELL  MORRIS  -  ADMINISTRATIVE  ASSIST  ANT  I

SAMANTHA  O'DELL  -  COUNTY  EMERGENCY  MANAGER

1.  Can  Meeting  to order.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Calls  the  October  25,  2023,  Regular

Commission  Meeting  to order  at 9:07AM.

2.  Pledge  lead  by:  Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman

Invocation  lead  by:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman

Changes  to the  Agenda:

Janice  Barela  -  Madam  County  Manager:  Move  12F  to after  14B  because  it

relates  to an executive  session  agenda  item.

l



4. PROCLAMATION:  None

5. CERTIFICATES  AND  AWARDS:

A.  Recognition  of  Employee  Service  Year  Pin:  Alex  Schwerdel  (5)

Cheryl  Allen-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  Neither  the Sheriff  nor

Lieutenant  Ballard  could  attend  this  morning.  I am going  to read  to you  a

description  of  Alex  Schwerdel  as provided  by  Lieutenant  Ballard.  Alex  started

with  the Sheriffs  Office  in October  2018.  He was  initially  assigned  to the Patrol

Division  where  he excelled  very  quickly  in all  aspects  of  the  job.  In May  2021,  he

was  promoted  to the  position  of  investigator  assigned  to the Criminal

Investigations  Division  where  he is currently  assigned,  in addition  to his regular

duties  with  the Sheriffs  Office.  Alex  is also assigned  to the New  Mexico  Attorney

General's  Office  Internet  Crimes  Against  Children's  Unit  where  he works  with

child  exploitation  cases both  within  Torrance  County  and  our  neighboring

jurisdictions.  Lieutenant  Ballard  has had  the pleasure  to work  with  Alex  for  the

past  several  years  and has nothing  but  positive  things  to say. I have  always  known

Alex  to be of  sound  character  being  conscientious,  disciplined,  honest,  persistent,

and  having  a great  sense of  ambition.  Over  the course  of  our  time  working

together,  I have  witnessed  tremendous  growth  in Alex's  self-management,

teamwork  and problem-solving  skills.  These  cultivated  skills  are what  make  Alex

an invaluable  asset to the Sheriffs  Office  and the community  he serves.  I started

with  the Sheriffs  Office  in January  and got  to know  Alex  a little  bit,  He's  one  of

the  officers  that  I respect  the most  within  the department,  and  I am very  glad  to be

working  for  him  and  honored  to be able  to present  him  with  this  five-year

certificate  and pin.

6. BOARD  AND  COMMITTEE  APPOINTMENTS:

7. PUBLIC  COMMENT  and  COMMUNICATIONS

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  I iust  wanted  to give  an update  on the  Regular

Local  Election.  This  is the last  week  of  early  voting.  We  have  the early  voting  site

here  in Estancia  and  the early  voting  site  in  Moriarty  begins  Monday  the 30'h.

Absentee  by  mail  is slow.  We  usually  have  very  low  turnouts  for  Local  Elections.

2



We  have  167  ballots  out  that  have  been  requested,  and  57 applications  out.  We're

waiting  for  ballots  to be returned.  Yesterday  was  the  last  day  for  applications  to be

sent  out  because  of  the  mail  process.  If  you  send  them  out  too  late,  then  your

ballots  don't  come  back  in time  to be counted.  There  are drop  boxes  in Moriarty

and  Mountainair  that  you  can  drop  your  ballots  off  at, or  you  can  take  them  to the

polling  place  on election  day.  We  check  those  drop  boxes  every  three  days,  and  we

have  a camera  at those  places  so we  can  see who's  dropped  ballots  off.  We  are

alerted,  to pick  them  up.  November  7th  is election  day  7:00  am  to 7:00  pm.  I want

to encourage  everyone  to vote.  Your  local  governments  are very  important.

Ann  Schropp  -  Resident:  I grew  up  on a ranch  in Texas.  My  entire  youth  was

spent  heavily  involved  in  4H  and  FFA  livestock  programs  and  competitions,

raising  beef  and  dairy  calves,  rabbits,  pigs,  chickens.  I competed  in  rodeos  as a

barrel  racer  and  queening  all  over  the  state.  In  short,  agricultural  youth  programs

were  my  life,  and  I hold  those  experiences  in  high  esteem,  even  honor.  I believe

that  our  youth  who  are interested  in agriculture  must  be supported.  Torrance

County  in  2023  is not  remotely  like  central  Texas  in  the  60's  and  70's.  There  are

approximately  3230  citizens  under  18 in Torrance  County.  Less  than  60 showed

livestock  at the  fair.  The  vast  majority  of  our  youth  either  have  no interest  in

livestock  programs  or  their  families  have  no money  to support  such  projects.

Building  a multimillion-dollar  fair  ground  is not  going  to change  that.  Our  limited

resources  can  and  should  be better  spent  to benefit  all  the  citizens,  especially  our

youth.  I suggest  a skate  park  and  a teen  center  would  do more  to keep  our  kids  out

of  trouble  then  a state-of-the-art  fairgrounds  that  is used  once  a year.  Our

fairgrounds  can  be improved  as a facility  people  actively  seek  out  to rent.  A  good

functional  and  affordable  fairground  is within  our  reach  while  also  doing  what  is

right  and  fair  for  the  rest  of  the  kids.  At  a previous  meeting  Red  Kingston  from

Mountainair  spoke  to this  body  about  the  rodeo  grounds  there.  He  provided

information  on  the  events  that  take  place  there,  the  number  of  people  from  all  over

the  state  who  compete  at their  rodeos  and  stay  in  Torrance  County  and  spend  their

money  here.  He  had  done  all  the  due  diligence  and  had  a shovel  ready  project

which  brings  in  tourism  dollars.  A  Commissioner  voiced  an opinion  that  the  rodeo

grounds  in  the  North  end  of  the  county  might  want  money  too.  Further  discussion

was  postponed  till  we  could  ask  what  might  be needed.  A  few  weeks  later  no one

bothered  to find  out  if  that  was  the  case.  Moriarty's  Heritage  Arena  has  been

hosting  the  Working  Ranch  Cowboy  Association  Ranch  Rodeo  Qualifier.  It  is an

important  qualifier  for  their  finals,  this  brings  in  people  from  all  over  the  state.  It

turns  out  Heritage  needed  money  to make  improvements  to continue  hosting  that

rodeo.  They  were  told  there  is no money.  As  of  last  week,  the  WRCA  just

announced  they  will  no longer  be holding  their  rodeos  here,  they  are moving  to

3



Santa  Fe. We  need  to spend  some  real  money  on fairgrounds  and  rodeo  grounds.

We  also  need  to stay  in  the  realm  of  pragmatic  reality  and  spend  that  money  wisely

to benefit  a broad  portion  of  Torrance  County  citizens.

Tracey  Master-County  DWI  Program  Coordinator  / District  2 Resident:  We

hosted  the  6'h Annual  Suicide  Prevention  and  Awareness  5k  this  past  weekend.  The

event  itself  was  great,  unfortunately  there  was  very  little  community  participation.

It was  reflected  in the  evaluations.  We  had  an incident  Friday  afternoon.  The  signs

on  Highland  Street  were  removed  and  vandalized.  The  sign  said  positive  messages

encouraging  people.  They  had  the  suicide  prevention  lifeline  infortnation,  statistics

concerning  suicide  prevention  and  information  relating  to Torrance  County.  I want

to thank  Cheryl  Allen  for  staying  after  and  helping  with  the  cleanup.

Karen  Trumble  played  Mrs.  Clause  and  Don  Trumble  played  Santa  Clause  for  may

years.  They  are active  members  of  the  Lions  Club.  Sadly  we  lost  Karen  on  the  14th
of  this  month.  She was  instrumental  in  bringing  Kids  Sight  to Elementary  Schools.

Through  her  hard  work  and  dedication  over  the  past  20 years,  between  30 and  36

thousand  young  people  had  their  eyes  screened  to determine  if  they  needed  glasses.

I'd  like  to invite  everyone  to attend  Karen's  services  which  will  be held  this  Friday

October  27'h at 11 am  at Harris-Hanlon  Mortuary  in  Moriarty,  followed  by  a

celebration  of  her  life  at the  Moriarty  Lions  Club.

It was  mentioned  earlier  about  Superior  Ambulance  requesting  a subsidy.  For  all  of

the  reasons  I mentioned,  I respectfully  request  that  you  don't  give  them  a penny.

8. APPROV  AL  OF  MINUTES

A.  COMMISSION:  Request  approval  of  minutes  of  the  October  11,  2023,

Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  minutes  of  the

October  11,  2023,  Regular  Meeting  of  the  Board  of  County  Commissioners.

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan

Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman.

Yes:  MOTION  CARRIED

4



9. APPROV  AL  OF  CONSENT  AGENDA

A.  FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  Request  approval  of  payables.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  payables.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

10.  ADOPTIONOFORDINANCE/AMENDMENTTOCOUNTYCODE:

None

11.  ADOPTION  OF  RESOLUTION

A.  COMMISSION:  Resolution  2023-42,  Resolution  Supporting  New

Mexico  Counties'  2024  Legislative  Priorities.

Tracy  Sedillo-Deputy  County  Manager:  New  Mexico  Counties  asked  all

counties  to adopt  a resolution  supporting  the  Legislative  efforts.  House  Bill  2

appropriations  is additional  funding  for  County  Detention  Reimbursement  Fund

and  Detention  Recruitment  and  Retention,  similar  to what  has  happened  with  Law

Enforcement.  Many  counties  are having  a difficult  time  attracting  and  keeping

Detention  Offices  to run  their  facilities.  The  prisoner  transport  and  extradition  is to

help  reimburse  counties  for  the  transportation  of  state  prisoners.  They  are

requesting  additional  funding  for  the  RISE  program.  Emergency  Medical  Services

are asking  for  additional  fi.inding,  the  same  thing  that  is happening  with  Fire  and

EMS  is happening  to Law  Enforcement  retention.  Courthouse  Funding,  State

Health  Benefits  Plan  are also  legislative  issues.  They  are seeing  Elected  Official

salary  increases  to the  statute.  That  doesn't  make  it mandatory  on  the  county,  its

still  up to the  Commission  to determine.  Firefighter  recruitment  and  retention  is

similar  to EMS.  These  are the  2024  Legislative  Priorities.

5



Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  New  Mexico  Association  of  Counties

is a subgroup  of  county  representatives.  They  identify  problems  and  come  to a

consensus  on how  to address  those  problems  through  the  Legislature.  This

resolution  is a consensus  by  the  county  on problems  that  have  been  identified  and  a

solution  to those  problems,  as a group  be taken  to the  Legislature.  We  are asked  to

endorse  this  resolution  in  support  of  New  Mexico  Counties  in  the  upcoming

Legislative  Session.

Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-42

Resolution  Supporting  New  Mexico  Counties'  2024  Legislative  Priorities.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B.  MANAGER:  Resolution  2023-43,  Amending  the  Fourth  Quarter

Report  for  FY  2023

Tracy  Sedillo-Deputy  County  Manager:  This  resolution  is amending  the  Fourth

Quarter  Report  that  was  submitted  to DFA.  There  were  some  discrepancies

between  what  was  reported  and  what  was  in our  Tyler  system.  In  your  packet  you

will  see supporting  documentation  for  this  resolution.  You  will  find  the  corrected

recap  for  the  report  along  with  our  Tyler  reports  showing  the  fund  balances  and  a

Pull  Cash  report.  The  Pull  Cash  report  shows  all  the  monies  within  the  funds

balance  to all  the  monies  within  our  bank  account.  This  is the  complete  balanced

report  for  FY23.  I do not  anticipate  DFA  was  going  to approve  this  because  the

window  has closed  for  that,  but  I thought  it was  important  to put  this  on  record  as

the  corrected  report  that  should  have  been  submitted  so it doesn't  trip  us up with

our  auditors.  The  auditors  will  look  at what's  in  the  Tyler  system.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-43,

Amending  the  Fourth  Quarter  Report  for  FY  2023

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

6



C.  MANAGER:  Resolution  2023-44,  Restating  the  Beginning  Fund

Balances  for  FY  2024

Tracy  Sedino-Deputy  County  Manager:  This  corrects  the  ending  balance  of

FY23,  becoming  the  beginning  balance  of  FY24.  I will  work  with  DFA  on  how  to

fix  this  in  the  LGBMS,  so we  start  off  with  the  correct  balances  of  FY24.  It  goes

back  to the  under  recording  of  about  $88,000  in  these  funds  that  we  need  to be able

to account  for  going  into  FY2024.  We  need  to restate  the  balances  to be corrected

in  the  system.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Is this  a problem  with  data  entry

(human  error)  or is it the  system?

Tracy  Sedillo-Deputy  County  Manager:  I am not  100%  sure,  I believe  it is

human  error.  The  system  is up and  running  great.  We  worked  out  a lot  of  the  bugs

in  the  Tyler  system.  The  Pulled  Cash  report  is not  a report  we  had  in our  prior

software.  It is extremely  helpful  in  the  Treasurer's  Office  to balance  with  our  bank

accounts  at all  times.  Before  we  were  running  multiple  reports  creating  manual

spreadsheets  to track  this  information.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  What  if  DFA  doesn't  allow  us to

change  2024?

Tracy  Sedillo-Deputy  County  Manager:  They  will  because  it is actual  money.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-44,

Restating  the  Beginning  Fund  Balances  for  FY  2024

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Can  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairnnan:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

D.  MANAGER:  Resolution  2023-45,  Budget  Adjustments  for  FY  2024.

Tracy  Sedillo-Deputy  County  Manager:  I had  to add  items,  because  once  we

adjusted  the  balance  one  of  the  funds  was  in  deficit.  It  was  reported  in  the  wrong

LGBMS  (Local  Government  Budget  Management  System).  The  original  reason  for

the  budget  adjustment  was  to include  our  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  money

and  our  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  and  Retention  money  that  we  will  be

7



receiving  this  year.  This  is the  first  year  of  allocation  of  the  Law  Enforcement

Recruitment  money  in the  amount  of  $225,000.  We  have  it slated  to pay  for  new

hires  for  Dispatch  and  Sheriffs  Departments.  The  second  pot  of  money  is year  two

of  the  Law  Enforcement  Recruitment  and  Retention  for  $37,500.  Those  were  the

retention  bonuses  that  were  paid  out  of  last  fiscal  year.  We  have  money  again  this

year  for  the  same  type  of  funding.  These  were  not  in  the  original  budget,  we  are

adding  this  is to be compliant  with  DFA  with  a deadline  of  October  31, 2023,  to

have  this  entered  into  the  system.  The  bottom  transfers,  we  are moving  money  for

the  Fire  Department  grants  out  of  the  Fire  Protection  Fund  into  the  Inter-

governmental  Grant  Fund  on  the  Local  Government  Budget  Management  System.

The  Fire  Protection  Fund  is only  for  the  state  allotment  that  the  State  Fire  Marshell

gives  to the  departments.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-45,

Budget  Adjustments  for  FY  2024

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

E.  CLERK:  Resolution  2023-46,  Resolution  Amending  Resolution

2023-21  to include  new  polling  location  in  Duran,  moving  from  the

Duran  Fire  Station  to the  Duran  Community  Center  (school  building)

which  has been  newly  remodeled  and  meets  specifications  required

for  a polling  location.

Linda  Jaramnlo-County  Clerk:  I was  asked  by  Mr.  Hindi  about  changing  the

polling  location  in  Duran  from  the  Fire  Station  to the  school  building  that  has been

newly  renovated.  I met  with  the  Hindi's  in  Duran  and  inspected  the  new  location  to

ensure  it  was  ADA  compliant  as a polling  location.  On  election  day  all  the  fire

equipment  must  be moved  out  and  the  garage  doors  are used  to allow  voter  in.

(pictures  in  packet)  At  the  school  building  the  ramp  was  not  ADA  compliant.  I

contacted  the  ADA;  they  met  me in  Duran  and  did  an inspection.  They  did

determine  the  ramp  was  not  compliant  and  the  weeds  and  gravel  is not  compliant

for  parking.  The  report  mentions  the  items  that  are not  in compliance.  The  ramp

has  been  fixed  and  is ADA  compliant.  There  is still  the  issue  of  the  parking  lot,  it

8



is too  rough  for  anyone  in a wheelchair  to get  in  there.  I've  asked  Leonard  from  the

Road  Department  if  he can  come  and  fix  it to be ADA  compliant.  I am also  asking

you  as Commissioners,  who  are responsible  for  all  the  polling  locations  to approve

this  resolution  to move  the  polling  place  to a better  location.  There  is also  a crack

in  the  concrete  on the  landing,  which  I will  supply  a mat  to put  over  it.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Is the  Road  Department  going  to have

the  time  and  resources  to help  with  this?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  I can have someone  go out
within  the  week  to take  a load  of  base  course  out.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  Voting  machines  will  be delivered  next  week.  I

will  go with  my  techs  and  inspect  every  polling  place  as we  deliver  and  take  any

need  items.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  We  have  one  amendment  to the

resolution  that  we  have  identified.  The  title  and  the  first  paragraph  of  the

Resolution  should  state  "locations  for  all  Regular  local  and  statewide  elections

conducted  in  2023  and  2024"  instead  of  2024  and  2025.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  I spoke  with  Madam  County  Manager

concerning  what  needs  to be done,  she stated  they  are a non-profit  organization,

and  the  county  could  not  help  build  a ramp.  This  is why  the  people  of  Duran  fixed

their  own  ramp.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  What  about  the  dirt  work?

Linda  Jaramfflo-County  Clerk:  I think  you  are responsible  for  approving  polling

places  that  are compliant  with  ADA.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  We  can  improve  county  roads,  but  we

can't  improve  private  roads,  parking  lots  etc. There  has been  discussion  for  the

county  to enter  into  a lease  agreement  with  this  nonprofit.  They  currently  own  the

Fire  Station  as well  as this  old  schoolhouse  that  they  have  renovated.  If  we  are able

to complete  that  lease  agreement  then  we  can  put  some  of  those  in-kind

improvements  in  place  of  what  we  would  pay  for  lease.  Currently  we  don't  have

anything  in  place  to make  those  improvements.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  A part  of  your  duties  is to approve  polling  places

for  my  voters.  Wouldn't  this  fall  under  that  umbrella?

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  We  can  say  there  isn't  a location  in

Duran,  or  we  say  we  need  an adequate  location  in  Duran.  By  doing  this  it  will

make  it adequate.  Leonard  what  would  it take?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road  Superintendent:  The ramp goes straight  towards
the  road.  Our  easement  will  be about  60 ft in  that  area.  We  are not  working  on the

driveway;  we  are working  on  our  easement.  You  park  off  the  road  to walk  into  the

building.

9



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  In  this  case  I'm  ok  with  it because  it is

for  a polling  location.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  I agree  with  Commissioner  Schwebach.

You  stated  it is up to this  commission  to approve  locations  not  go and  improve

locations.  I think  if  you  can  stay  within  the  County's  easement  we  are fine  as well.

*Two  motions  were  made  and  rescinded.  Waiting  on corrected  Resolution

(before  executive  session  of  audio).

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-46,

as presented.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman.  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

F.  SHERIFF:  Approve  Resolution  2023-47,  Acceptance  of  Agreement

for  Appropriation  23-ZH5048-95  for  the  Law  Enforcement

Recruitment  Fund  in  the amount  of  $393,750.00  over  three  years  to

hire  law  enforcement/support  positions.

Cheryl  Alien-County  Sheriff  Executive  Assistant:  The  agreement  was  signed  at

the  last  commission  meeting.  An  oversite  on my  part,  we  need  a resolution  to go

with  it if  the  agreement  still  stands.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Legal  has reviewed  this  resolution?

Michael  I. Garcia-County  Attorney:  Yes,  it looks  good.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  Resolution  2023-47.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

10



12.  APPROVALS

A.  FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Memorandum  of  Agreement

(MOA)  between  Torrance  County  and  Valencia  Shelter  Services  for

Domestic  Violence  Survivor  Services  in  Torrance  County.

Amanda  Luian  - Grants  Administrator:  We are requesting approval of  MOA
between  Torrance  County  and  Valencia  Shelter  Services  out  of  Los  Lunas  to

provide  Domestic  Violence  Services  in  Torrance  County  since  we  are no longer

receiving  state  funding.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  It  was  brought  to my  attention  that  the

state  is looking  to push  counties  to use nonprofits  for  these  type  of  services.  We

were  one  of  maybe  two  counties  still  receiving  funding.  We  started  the  process  of

working  with  Stephanie  Woods  Executive  Director  of  Valencia  Counseling

Services.  They  started  receiving  the  funding  for  providing  services  for  Torrance

County  at the  new  fiscal  year.  They  have  already  been  providing  services  under

that  grant.  We  have  a part  time  employee  in  the  Domestic  Violence  Program.  If

this  is approved  today  she will  be transferring  employment  from  Torrance  County

to employment  with  Valencia  Shelter  Services.  She  has already  started  some  of  the

transition  of  information.  She has been  working  collaboratively  with  them  since

they  started  taking  over  services.  They  have  the  money  coming  from  the  state  but

historically  Torrance  County  has been  supplementing  the  domestic  violence

budget.  They  are requesting  additional  funding,  initially  the  request  was  $75,000
on  top  of  what  they  are receiving  from  the  state.  Because  of  the  procurement  law

states,  that  if  you  go over  $60,000 then  you  have  to go out  for  RFP  for  services.

We  were  able  to negotiate  with  them  to be at the  $60,000 for  the  year,  along  with

in-kind  contributions.  They  will  be  utilizing  our  building,  internet  services,  vehicle

(they  are responsible  for  fuel  we  are responsible  for  maintenance),  and  three  office

spaces.

Stephanie  Woods  -  Executive  Director  Valencia  Shelter  Services:  Valencia

Shelter  Services  started  in 1989  as a domestic  violence  shelter  and  expanded

services  to cover  advocacy  counseling.  In  2013  it added  our  Child  Advocacy

Center  for  those  who  have  experienced  abuse.  In  2014  adding  on our  sexual  assault

component.  A  part  of  the  expansion  of  services,  Valencia  County  has always  been

my  home.  We  looked  around  at our  sister  counties  and  identified  Torrance  is very

much  like  ours.  It  was  important  to us to support  the  DV  program  here.  We  started

11



doing  partnership  and support  since  2017  and  providing  a multi-disciplinary

meeting  for  child  abuse  cases.  Bringing  together  Law  Enforcement,  Child  Youth

and  Families  Department  and  medical  departments  to facilitate  a one  stop  shop  for

families  to get  service  and  to be better  off  and  be better  members  of  the

community,  as well  as holding  offenders  accountable  to keep  our  community  safe.

When  we  were  notified  that  Torrance  County  services  were  not  going  to be moving

forward,  we  offered  our  support.  We  are able  to provide  the  services  you  are

accustomed  to and  with  our  diversified  federal,  state,  and  private  funds  we  are able

to provide  counseling,  housing,  emergency  shelter  services  and  follow  the  national

accredited  Child  Advocacy  Center.  My  plan  for  the  next  five  years  is to bring

enough  funding  to Torrance  County  to be able  to create  a VSS  satellite  where  we

can  do all  the  same  things  we  do in  Valencia,  Los  Lunas  here  in  Torrance.  We

have  a partnership  with  Socorro  County  (MOA  has been  signed  and  approved)

Valencia  and  Catron  County.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  I am for  this.  Who  is Valencia  Shelter

Services,  is there  a board  of  directors?  Can  the  name  be changed?  You  are going

into  other  counties  to provide  services.

Stephanie  Woods  -  Executive  Director  Valencia  Shelter  Services:  Yes,  we  are

nonprofit  with  a fi.inctioning  board.  I can  take  that  to the  board.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Where  does  the  majority  of  your  funding

come  from?

Stephanie  Woods  -  Executive  Director  Valencia  Shelter  Services:  Federal  and

state  funding.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  the  Request  approval  of  MOA

between  Torrance  County  and  Valencia  Shelter  Services  with  the  amendment

signature  line  for  the  chairtnan  instead  of  the  County  Manager.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairtnan:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairtnan:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

B. FINANCE/GRANTS:  Request  approval  of  Memorandum  of  Agreement

(MOA)  between  Torrance  County  and  Valencia  Shelter  Services  to provide

Sexual  Assault  Nurse  Examiner  Services  in Torrance  County.  Legislature

appropriated  $25,000  to Torrance  County  in  House  Bill  192 for  these

SerVlCeS.

12



Amanda  Luian  - Grants  Administrator:  This is a second amendment for these
specific  services  that  VSS  will  provide  in  Torrance  County.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Were  we  already  appropriated  this

money  to Torrance  County?

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  That  is correct,  Torrance  County  was

appropriated  this  money  in  their  last  Legislative  Sesson.  It  was  designed  to go

specifically  for  these  services.  Our  domestic  violence  program  did not  provide

these  services  nor  did  any  other  program  in  Torrance  County.

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  the  approval  of  MOA  between

Torrance  County  and  Valencia  Shelter  Services  to provide  Sexual  Assault  Nurse

Examiner  Services  in  Torrance  County.  Legislature  appropriated  $25,000 to

Torrance  County  in  House  Bill  192  for  these  services.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairnnan:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

C. FINANCE  &  PURCHASING:  RFP  TC-FY24-04  Restorative  Justice

Facilitator  has been  performed  and  a candidate  selected.  Request  approval  of

contract.

Toni  Lowery-Chief  Procurement  Officer:  The  person  selected  will  work  with

the  individuals  that  have  been  identified  from  the  school  to try  and  prevent  them

from  going  into  the  Juvenile  Justice  System.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Who  had  this  job  previous  or  is this  a

new  position?

Amanda  Luian  - Grants  Administrator:  Last year we went through the RFP
process  and  selected  a candidate  but  never  started.  We  referred  this  to our  Juvenile

Justice  Coordinator  who  took  on  the  roll.

Action  Taken:

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Motion  to approve  RFP  TC-FY24-04

Restorative  Justice  Facilitator  has  been  performed  and  a candidate  selected.

13



Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

D. CLERK:  Request  for  a Special  Meeting  for  Canvassing  of  the  2023  Regular

Local  Election.  The  dates  allowed  for  canvassing  are November  13-16,

2023.

Linda  Jaramillo-County  Clerk:  For  the  Regular  Local  Election  the  County

Commission  is designated  as the  Canvassing  Board.  The  canvass  needs  to take

place  no sooner  than  6 days  and  no later  than  13 days  after  the  election.  We  do not

have  a regular  commission  meeting  scheduled  in  that  time  frame.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  I will  be out  of  town  but  be available

by  phone.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  My  suggestion  is to keep  the  meeting  on

Wednesday.  Wednesday  November  15Ih, 2023,  9am.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  I am retired,  that  will  work  for  me.

E. FAIR  BOARD:  Request  payment  to Stacy  Harral  for  Fair  Board  services

beginning  August  9, 2023,  to include  helping  new  Administrative  Assistant

(contract  employee)  during  and  after  the  Fair.  A  purchase  order  was  not  in

place  for  this  expenditure.

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  This  was  an oversite  on  my  part.  A  requisition  was

not  submitted  at the appropriate  time.  The  total  is $750.00  for  service  she provided

to assist  with  the  County  Fair,  during  and  after.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I would  like  a detailed  list  of  duties.  Is

this  coming  out  of  the  fair  budget  and  approved  by  the  fair  board?

Marcie  Wanin  -  Fair  Board:  Yes,  to both  questions.  Duties  included  assisting

and  training  the  Administrative  Assistant  that  was  recently  hired  during  the fair  in

order  to meet  the  expectations  of  exhibitors,  parents,  as well  as spectators.  The  Fair

Board  has  never  created  a manual  for  what  is expected  of  the  Administrative

Assistant.  This  is the  first  year  we  have  had  an Administrative  Assistant.  She also

14



worked  at the  livestock  auction.  The  auction  brought  in $272,850.00.  She created

all  of  the  reports  of  the  County  Finance  Office  including  the  amounts  to be

invoiced  for  all  the  buyers  as well  as the  amounts  to be paid  out  by  the  exhibitors.

She  also  creates  address  lists  for  the  Finance  Department.  During  the  week  of  the

fair  she worked  approximately  25 hours  and  approximately  35 hours  the  week  after

the  fair  to compile  the  auction  results.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  After  hearing  that,  what  does  the

Administrative  Assistant  do?

Marcie  Wallin  -  Fair  Board:  She is learning  but  has not  been  trained  yet.  It  will

be her  duty  next  year  unless  the  county  takes  over.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  $750.00  for  these services  calculated

for  the  55 hours  would  be $13.63 an hour.  Currently  we  pay  the  Administrative

Assistant  to the  Fair  Board  $550.00  a month.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  For  me  to approve  this,  I need  to see the

paperwork  showing  where  extra  help  was  needed.  I need  to see it in  the  minutes,

with  the  approval  of  the  Fair  Board.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  I think  approving  this  without  more

information  set a dangerous  precedent  that  we  bring  people  in without  the  approval

of,  any  of  the  system  we  have  in  place.

No  Action  Taken

F. MANAGER:  Discussion  and  possible  action  regarding  Superior

Ambulance's  request  for  a County  subsidy  for  providing  Emergency

Medical  Services  in  Torrance  County.

*This  item  was  moved/heard  after  Executive  Session

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  After  discussion  with  Superior

Ambulances  owner  Chris  Archuleta,  provided  information  concerning  rising  costs

with  inflation  and  wages  going  up. Superior  Ambulance  is asking  for  $25,000  a

month  subsidy.  Per  State  and  County  procurement  we  cannot  exceed  $60,000  a

year,  we  would  have  to go out  for  RFP  for  these  types  of  services.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  The  most  we  can  do without  an RFP  in

calendar  year  would  be $5,000.00  a month.  In  light  of  that  we  don't  currently  have

a Fire  Chief  to ensure  we  do have  medical  transportation.

15



Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to offer  Superior  Ambulance

$5,000 a month  subsidy  to be entered  into  a contract  to be  presented  to Mr.

Archuleta.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

G.  COMMISSIONER:  Discussion  and  possible  action  regarding  moving

Torrance  County  Fire  Department  from  a Public  Employees  Retirement

Association  (PERA)  Municipal  Plan  2 to Municipal  Fire  Plan  2.

(Commissioner  Schropp)

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  This  is for  the  people  of  Torrance

County  to understand  where  we  are with  our  Fire  Department  recruitment  of

career  staff  and  a qualified  Fire  Chief.  PERA  are the  people  who  take  care  of  the

money,  set the  qualification  and  the  rest  of  the  things  that  go along  with  the

defined  benefit  package.  There  are  municipal  employees  in a municipal  PERA.

There  are  law  enforcement  PERA  and  fire  plans.  Law  enforcement  and  fire  are at a

different  retirement  level  because  of  the  emotional  and  physical  stresses  of  those

jobs.  We  need  to build  our  EMS  and  in  order  to build  our  EMS  services  we  need  to

present  a benefits  package  that  is competitive  to other  counties.  Currently  our

career  staff  at the  Fire  Department  are on a municipal  PERA  plan.  We  need  to

move  out  of  the  municipal  plan  for  the  fire  fighters  and  move  to a fire  fighter  plan.

It  also  involves  an election,  so the  career  staff  will  be the  ones  to decide  if  they

want  to make  this  change.

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  Historically  two  of  our  commissioners

have  dealt  with  this  through  the  Sheriff"s  office.  We  started  with  plan  3 and

eventually  to plan  5, across  three  to five  years.  This  isn't  something  brand  new,

this  has been  something  the  Commission  has been  looking  at previously  but

relying  heavily  on the  Fire  Department  to bring  that  forward.  The  first  step  is for

the  Commission  to approve  a resolution,  to move  to a different  PERA  plan.

16



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  There  are pros and cons to every  plan.  I

am open  to talk  about  it and come  up with  a plan  if  that  is what  staff  and the Fire

Chief  wants.

*The  following  county  employees  spoke  in favor  of  a higher  PERA  possibly

Municipal  Fire  Plan 5: Julie  Fill,  Brannon  Porch,  Eli  Fetherolf  and Joshua  Barton.

Continued  discussion  as to the benefits  of  moving  to a higher  PERA  plan.  Pros and

cons and the financial  impact  need to be presented  to the Commission.

No Action  Taken

13.  DISCUSSION

A. COMMISSION:  Discussion  on County's  policies  and procedures  for  the

purchasing,  metering,  and reconciling  of  bulk  fuel  used by  the Road

Department.  (Commissioner  Schropp)

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Constituents  have  made allegation  of

misuse  of  fuel.  How  is the fuel  tracked?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road Superintendent:  A couple  of  guys have  a fuel
card and we have  bulk  fi.iel that  comes  into  our  yard.  We  keep track  of  all in  and

out fuel  use on a log. The log  shows  unit,  gallons,  fueling  station  and is signed.  We

have  meters  on our tanks  in the yard  and on our trucks.  Honstein  will  only  be doing

bulk  deliveries,  we are looking  into  who  we will  be using  next.  I can follow  where

I go, the fuel  and whatever  was used. We  have a 2000-gallon  diesel  tank  and a

1000-gallon  unleaded  tank.  They  usually  get filled  every  two  weeks  but  maybe

every  week  since  Honstein  will  be stopping  that service.  Everyone  has their  own

tank  and truck  completing  a fuel  log. We are looking  to replace  all the meters  on

all  the trucks.

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  Are  you  using  dyed  fuel?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road Superintendent:  No,  We  are not allowed  to use
dyed  fuel  but  will  look  into  it.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  I liked  the dyed  fuel,  for  accountability.

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Do you  use  a totalizer?

Leonard  Luian-County  Road Superintendent:  No we don't  use a totalizer  just
the amount  of  gallons.

17



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  I suggest  using  a totalizer  this will  help

keep track  of  what  is used. The  fuel  logs keeps an honest  man honest  and its

verification  we  are  doing  our  job.

B. MANAGER'S  REPORT

Janice  Barela-Madam  County  Manager:  I would  like  to thank  the local  Lions

Club  for  the Kids  Sight  program.  I grew  up poor  and didn't  realize  I needed  glasses

until  I was tested  in school  by  this  program.  I was given  the glasses I needed.  They

even gave me a second  pair  when  I buried  my  first  pair  in the dirt  because  I didn't

want  glasses.

Update  on Fire  Chief  Position  at the last Commission  Meeting.  Torrance  County

Commission  made  an offer  to Kenneth  Snow for  the Fire  Chief  position.  Mr.  Snow

declined  the offer.  Yesterday,  I reposted  for the Fire  Chief  position.  The

Commission  did  increase  the pay  to $85,000  per  year  - negotiable  depending  on

qualifications/depending  on experience.  The  job  posting  closes  November  16,

2023.  If  you  are interested  in applying  for  the position  of  Fire  Chief,  please  visit

the County's  website  www.torrancecountynm.org  and click  on "Job  Opportunities"

for  information  and to apply.

Other  Job Opportunities  in Torrance  County  are:

Patrol  Sergeant

Sheriffs  Deputy

Code  Enforcement  Officer

Dispatcher  (911 0perator/Communications  Specialist)

Equipment  Operator

EMS  Lieutenant

Clerical  Float.

As mentioned  earlier,  please  visit  the County  website  www.torrancecountynm.org

and click  on "Job  Opportunities"  for  more  information  and to apply.

State Fire  Marshal's  Office  Inspection:

Last  week,  I met  with  Captain  Fire  Inspector  Bruce  Dile  from  the State Fire

Marshal's  Code  Enforcement  Bureau  and Acting  Fire  Chief  Hanna  Sanchez  to

inspect  District  2 Indian  Hills  Main  Station  to see what  would  be required  to pass

inspection  for  sleeping  quarters  for  Torrance  County  Fire  Department  career  staff

to sleep without  having  to do fire  watches.  He did  inquire  about  how  many  people

would  be housed  there. Since  the Fire  Department  does not store combustibles  in

18



that  building,  it would  only  require  30 minutes  of  water  suppression,  which

interprets  to 250  gallons  versus  30,000  gallons  of  water  suppression  requirement  at

the District  3 McIntosh  Main  Station.  Chief  Sanchez  also reached  out  to other

vendors  to seek  quotes,  and she is waiting  for  responses.

When  I first  started  my  new  position  of  Deputy  County  Manager  in February  2020,

I toured  all of  the  Fire  Departments'  stations.  District  2 Indian  Hills  Main  Station

was  by  far  in the  worst  condition.  I was  over  the  top excited  to see the drastic

improvements  to the  station.  It  was  so drastic  that  I had  to ask if  I was in the

correct  location,  looking  at the same station.

I would  like  to thank  Battalion  Chief  Scott  Brown  and his  volunteers  for  their  work

to keep  this  station  in  tip-top  condition.

Captain  Fire  Inspector  Bruce  Dile  conducted  an unannounced  inspection  of  the

bays  and found  minor  issues  of  which  all,  but  one were  immediately  corrected.  The

one outstanding  issue  is scheduled  to be remedied  soon.  Thank  you  to Acting  Chief

Sanchez  for  her  efforts  to ensure  we  are in compliance  with  all safety  regulations.

Road  Department  :

The  new  Road  Shop  looks  amazing.  All  inspections  are done.  The  front  office  is

sheet  rocked.  We  are waiting  for  the  insulation  for  the  middle  existing  building.

The  Road  Department  started  on the groundwork  which  will  include  laying  down

base coarse  and  milling  as well  as creating  water  containment  ponds  per  the flood

management  plan.

Paving  of  Heritage  Road  will  begin  Monday,  October  30, 2023,  around  8:00  AM.

It will  be one mile  east of  the  paving  that  was done  a few  years  ago.

Three  guys  are in CDL  training  right  now.  It is a four-week  course.  They  are

scheduled  to be done  by  the  November  23, 203.  This  training  is paid  for  by

Workforce  Connection.  When  this  training  is completed,  12 of  our  road  crew  will

have  their  CDL  endorsement.

Emergency  Manager:

Yesterday,  I received  the following  email  from  Moriarty  Fire  Chief  Todd  Hart:

"Janice,  I wanted  to reach  out  to you  and  tell  you  what  a great  job  Samantha  is

doing  as the Emergency  Manager,  she has stayed  involved  in  trainings  Moriarty

has been  providing  for  ourselves  and  mutual  aid  departments,  and  provided

19



assistance  as needed.  Please  extend  our  Thanks  to her,  and  a great  job  she is doing

staying  involved.

Fire  Chief  Todd  A. Hart

City  of  Moriarty  Fire  Department"

The  hazard  mitigation  plan  has been  awarded.  Torrance  County  did  receive  an

approval  letter  for $84,975.08  with  an in-kind  match  for  the County  of  $8995.00.

This  has been  two  years  in  the  making.  When  the  paperwork  is signed  we  will  have

12 months  to complete  the  process.

Torrance  Sheriff's  office  will  be having  an open  house  Saturday  December  9'h

from  5 to 8 PM  at the  Neil  Mertz  Judicial  Center.  There  will  be booths  with

District  Court,  Judicial  Justice,  Teen  Court,  domestic  violence  and  more.  There

will  be activities  for  children,  a giving  tree  and  coat  drive.  Torrance  Sheriffs  office

will  be accepting  donations  of  stuffed  animals  for  deputies  to give  out  to children

involved  in  law  enforcement  calls.

C. COMMISSIONERS'  REPORTS

1) Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman,  District  l

Kevin  McCall-County  Vice  Chair:  The  funding  is appropriated  for  the  fair

building.  It  will  not  only  be used  for  the  fair,  but  it will  also  be a multipurpose

facility.

2) Ryan  Schwebach  - County  Chairman,  District  2

Ryan  Schwebach-County  Chairman:  The  vison  within  this  community  when  this

started  was  not  to just  show  animals.  It  is a true  County  Fair.  It  is an opportunity  to

bring  community  and  networking  and  a multi-use  building.

3) Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner,  District  3

Samuel  Schropp-County  Commissioner:  I received  a blast  email  fraom

Innovation  Law  Lab  concerning  the  people  being  held  at the  Torrance  County

Detention  Facility.  There  are dangerous  people  being  held  in  the  TCDF  as ICE

detainees.  Some  people  may  not  be as dangerous.  At  the  Customs  and  Border

20



Patrol  (CBP)  presentation,  states  10%  of  the  people  coming  across  the  border  are

criminals.  CBP  works  with  security  services  and  intelligence  services  around  the

world.  We  are doing  what  is necessary  to keep  us all  safe.  The  process  may  be

flawed,  and  oversight  is necessary  but  what  these  non-governmental  organizations

are advocating  is dangerous,  it's  not  practical  and  it's  not  workable.

14.  EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

A.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  regarding  the  purchase,  acquisition,  or

disposal  of  real  property  for  Torrance  County  operations,  closed

pursuanttoNMSAl978  SectionlO-15-  1(H)(8).

B.  COMMISSION:  Discussion  concerning  a sole  source  contract

exceeding  $2,500  (Superior  Ambulance),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA

1978  Section  10-15-1(H)(6).

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to move  into  Executive  Session.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

11:42  AM

Action  Taken:

Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to move  into  Regular  Session.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

12:25  PM

21



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  In  Executive  Session  we  discussed  two

items.  The  purchase,  acquisition,  or  disposal  of  real  property  for  Torrance  County

operations,  closed  pursuant  to NMSA  1978  Section  10-15-  1(H)(8).

No  Action  Taken.

Discussion  concerning  a sole source  contract  exceeding  $2,500 (Superior

Ambulance),  closed  pursuant  to NMSA  1978  Section  10-15-1(H)(6).

Manager  will  move  forward  as directed  on various  subjects  regarding  the  situation

and  bring  back  to the  Commission.

Item  12.F  heard  here  on  video/Audio.

15.  COMMISSON  WORKSESSION  AT  TORRANCE  COUNTY

FAIRGROUNDS

A.  Travel  to Fairgrounds  for  discussion  and  possible  action  regarding

improvements.

No  action  will  be taken,  discussion  only.  Information  will  be gathered  and  be

presented  at a later  commission  meeting.  Discussion  amongst  Commissioners  as to

location,  size,  construction,  and  budget  of  the  new  multipurpose  complex.

16.  Announcement  of  the  next  Board  of  County  Commissioners  Meeting:

Regular  Commission  Meeting  November  8, 2023,  9:00  AM,  Torraance  County

Admin  Building.

17.  Signing  of  Official  Documents

18.  Adjourn.

Action  Taken:

22



Ryan  Schwebach  -  County  Chairman:  Motion  to adjourn.

Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  Seconds  the  motion.

Roll  Call  Vote:  Samuel  Schropp  -  County  Commissioner:  - Yes:  Ryan  Schwebach

-  County  Chairman:  -  Yes:  Kevin  McCall  -  County  Vice  Chairman:  -Yes:

MOTION  CARRIED

Meeting  adjourned  at  1:41  PM

Ryan  Schwebach  - Chairman Genell  Morris  -  Admin  AsSistant

Date Linda  Jaramillo  -  County  Clerk

The  Video  of  this  meeting  can  be viewed  in its  entirety  on the

Torrance  County  NM  website.  (torrancecountynin.org)



0,
!ffl4

Agenda  Item

No.  9-A



,4r,i;ad3

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE

CHECK  REPORT  APPROVAL

Torrance  County  Commission  Approval:

We  the  undersigned  members  of  the  Torrance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  met  in  regular  session

on  November  8, 2023,  and  approved  the  attached  check  report  as presented  against  the funds  of  Torrance

County  in  the  amount  of  $1,231,807.28.

Kevin  McCall,  District  l

Attest:

Ryan  Schwebach,  District  2 Samuel  D. Schropp,  District  3

Linda  Jararnillo,  County  Clerk

Torrance  County  Treasurer  Approval:

I, the  Torrance  County  Treasurer,  do hereby  certify  that  sufficient  funds  exist  for  the  payment  of  the  checks

listed  on  the  attached  check  report.

Kathym  H County  Treasurer

Check  Report  Summary:

Check  Report  Dates:  10/20/2023  to 11/02/2023

Total  Checks:  181  Checks:  126245  to 126427

Voided  Checks:

Bank  Drafts:

3

10

Checks:126319,  126331,  126402

BD:  DFTOOOO568,  DFTOOOO569,  DFTOOOO570,

DFTOOOO571,  DFTOOOO573,  DFTOOOO574,

DFTOOOO575,  DFTOOOO576,  DFTOOOO577,

DFTOOOO578

Electronic  Fund  Transfers: 3 EFT:  137TO139

Total  of  Payments  Issued: $1,231,807.28



Torrance  County,  NM

Check  Report
By Check  Number

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

VendorNumber  VendorName  PaymentDate  PaymentType

Bank  Code: Main  Checking-Main  Checking

418  COLUMBUSBANKANDTRUST  10/25/2023  EFT

Payable  # Payable  Type  Post Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

 Invoice  10/23/2023  FlexPlan

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  FlexPlan

5189  SUNRISE BANK

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

NVOOO2602  Invoice

401-000-9001

5189 SUNRISE BANK

Payable  #

shoitage  9.23

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

419

Payable  #

CMOOOOO84

AFLAC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Credit  Memo

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO253 1 Invoice

401-000-9001

NVOOO2580 nvoice

401-000-9001

1NVOOO2581

10/25/2023  EFT

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  Sunrise  Loan

Payroll  Liabilities  Sunrise  Loan

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  960.97  137

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  960.97

960.97

0.00  1,335.65  138

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,335.65

1,335.65

10/30/2023  EFT O.00 87.49  139

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/30/2023  shortage  of  funds  September  2023 payroll  O.00 87.49

Payroll  Liabilities  shortage  of funds  September  20  87.49

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

09/28/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

10/12/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

10/12/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

10/23/2023  Aflac

Payroll  Liabilities  Aflac

Invoice  10/23/2023  Aflac

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  Aflac

0.00  2,548.56  126245

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  -ig.so

-19.50

0.00  900.38

900.38

0.00  383.65

383.65

0.00  900.38

900.38

0.00  383.65

383.65

VENO1184

Payable  #

7547

AIRCARENEWMEXICO  10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 452.42  126246

PayableType  Postdate  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  10/24/2023  RepairHVACSystemDistrict3  0.00  452.42

408-091-2215  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Repair  HVAC System  District  3 452.42

3207  AIRGAS LISA LLC

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

9142762565  Invoice

408-091-2230

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 444.63  126247

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/19/2023  District3Airgas0pen  Pa  O.00 444.63

SUPPLIES - MEDICAL  District  3 Airgas  Open Pa  444.63

4709

Payable  #

11131

ALBUQUERQUEOFFICESYSTEMS  10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 4,859.37  126248

PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount

Invoice  10/23/2023  WorkspaceforadministrativeAssistant  O.00  4,859.37

620-094-2218  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Workspace  for  administrative  As 4,859.37

66 ALBUQUERQUE  PLIBLISHING C0.  10/25/2023  Regular 0.00  43.95  126249

1 l / l  "  ;' l) 2 "i  11 17 'i '-  A M Page 1 of 26



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

10001573956-07  Invoice

401-055-2221

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1  RPL-3HJY-7694  Invoice

911-080-2218

911-080-2219

911-(80-2219

911-080-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1YYV6-HRDQ-IM  Invoice

401-065-2218

401-065-2218

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IPNX-OWT6-C4T  Invoice

406-091-2220

406-091-2220

413-091-2220

413-091-2220

413-091-2220

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1K9M-V696-LIRI  Invoice

418-091-2248

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IYMM-491M-Nl  Invoice

401-055-2219

401-055-2219

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Post  Date

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

43.95

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  FY24 Legal Notice  for  Budget  Hearing

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  FY24 Legal Notice  for  Budget  He

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  Napkins/Plates/Oil/Pens/Kleenex/Tablet/
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Heavy  Duty  Floormat  (72x48)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FileDeskOrganizer(Blk)

0.00  426.60  126250

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  426.60

155.60

18.04

31.97

219.99

43.95

StlPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

Lubricating  Oil

15.6"  Drawing  Tablet  w/  Screen

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Blades  & belt

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Blades  & belt

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Blades  & belt

0.00  77.98  126251

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  77.98

45.99

:ii.gg

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Supplies

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING Soap  Dispenser

Soap

Bug Remover

Windex  Refill

WindeX

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING

SUPPLI  ES - CLEANING

0.00  128.68  126252

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  128.68

17.89

25.15

62.98

15.77

6.89

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Supplies  District  6

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY Pressure  Washer

0.00  139.99  126253

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  l3g.gg

139.99

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

+0/24/2023  Rocketbooks

SUPPLIES  - GEN  ERAL OFFI Rocketbook  for  J Romero

Rocketbook  for  T LowerySUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI

10/25/2023  Regular

0.00  57.61  126254

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

25.61

32.00

57.61

0.00 1,275.82  126255

11 / X / 2 tl2  3 11 1 '  5 7 .a'il' ! Paqe 2 of 26



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

1PVVGM9KCOL9  Invoice

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-0:'1-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

ICGP-Y7XP-1XD7  Invoice

401-015-2215

401-015-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1  M7K-G4PM-7PV  Invoice

401-082-2218

401-082-2218

401-082-2220

401-082-2223

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IJNR-NYX6-M17  Invoice

635-068-2219

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

17JK-ODM4-6YL3  Invoice

418-091-2220

418-091-2220

418-091-2263

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IQKC-R6FC-4MlR  Invoice

911-080-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

17HT-NM3C-6QV  Invoice

401-016-2215

5450 AMAZON  BUSINESS

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,275.82

l4.gg

20.62

29.98

296.01

50.57

369.00

74.96

29.98

84.34

32.95

108.60

126.87

16.99

19.96

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  CLERK'S ELECTION  SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  GLOCUSENTBOOKLIGHTBLUE

SIIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LEGALYELLOWCOPYPAPER

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  GLOCUSENTBOOKLIGHTBLACK

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  DYMOLABEIWRITER

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  FIRST AID  KIT

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  EPSON

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  AMAZON  BASIC SURGE PROTEC

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  GLOCUSENTBOOKLIGHTPllRPL

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AVERYLABELS

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  HERKKALAMINATINGSHEETS8.

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PAPERMATEFLAIRPENSBLACK

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  AMAZONBASICCOPYPAPER

SuPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PANDRILAMINATINGSHEETSII

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ANKER4PORTUSB

0.00  208.29  126256

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  208.29

70.17

138.12

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Toilet  seats  & door  stoppers

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Toilet  seats  & door  stoppers

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Toilet  seats  & door  stoppers

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Supplies  - cleaning,  kennel,  field,  equipme

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Blinds

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

SUPPLIES  - CLE ANING

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL

0.00  586.90  126257

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  586.90

242.20

188.98

118.87

36.85

Supplies  - cleaning,  kennel,  field

Supplies  - cleaning,  kennel,  field

Supplies  - cleaning,  kennel,  field

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  SnacksforJJC

SLIPPLIES-GENERAL  OFFI Nabisco  variety  pack  cookies

0.00  36.52  126258

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  36.52

36.52

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Supplies  District  6

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING Hand  Sanitizer  Wipes

Clorox  Wipes

Asurion  plan

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING

SUPPLIES  - FURNITURE/Fl

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  LED bulbs

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  LED bulbs

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Hand  truck

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hand  truck

0.00  131.26  126259

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  131.26

67.82

35.45

27.99

0.00  70.20  126260

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  70.20

70.20

0.00  151.99  126261

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  isi.gg

151.99

10/25/2023  Regular 0.00 82.35  126262

11  / 2 /  2 0 2 3 it 17 5 7 A M Pag= 3 or 2b



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

1T9L-WCOW-NW  Invoice

416-083-2230

416-083-2230

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Staplers  and staples

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Staples

SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Stapler

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

33.09

49.26

82.35

Payable  #

NVOOO2579

AUTOMATED  ELECTION  SERVICES

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

401-021-2219

0.00  737.50  126263

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  737.50

56.25

81.25

600.00

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  2023  RLE election  supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  2023  RLE election  supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  2023  RLE election  supplies

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  2023  RLE election  supplies

5408

Payable  #

Sl-221967

4270

Payable  #

1NVOOO2534

NVOOO2535

1NVOOO2584

INVOOO2585

VENO1230

Payable  #

2023-3848

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2236

COLONIAL  LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

CTRL-P  In(

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2221

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Scrubsforkennelassistants

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS  Scrubs  for  kennel  assistants

0.00  29.00  126264

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  29.00

29.00

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/12/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

10/12/2023  ColonialPosttax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

10/23/2023  Colonial

Payroll  Liabilities Colonial

10/23/2023  ColonialPosttax

Payroll  Liabilities  Colonial  Post  tax

0.00  542.45  126265

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  137.35

137.35

0.00  139.39

139.39

0.00 126.32

126.32

0.00 139.39

139.39

Post  Date

0.00  850.00  126266

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  850.00

850.00

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  COMMISSION  APPROVED  ON 9.27.23

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  COMMISSION  APPROVED  ON 9.

4383

Payable  #

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Recurring  TCSO De Lage FY2024

EQUIPMENT  LEASES  Recurring  TCSO De Lage FY2024

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2284

0.00  587.87  126267

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  587.87

587.87

4383

Payable  #

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Lease  for  copier

LEASE EQUIPMENT

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2284 Lease  for  copier

0.00  332.66  126268

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  332.66

332.66

4383

Payable  #

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Monthly  lease  copier-  DV

CONTRACT  - EQLIIPMENT  Monthly  lease  copier-  DV

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

690-009-2  284

0.00  285.75  126269

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  285.75

285.75

4383 DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE  10/25/2023  Regular 0.00  342.90  126270

11 / Z / 2 0 S' 3 11 17 ' 5 7 A M Pag= 4 or 2:5



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

81167181

4383

Payable  #

81218086

VENO1187

Payable  #

NVOOO2532

NVOOO2533

NVOOO2582

1NVOOO2583

4834

Payable  #

NVOOO2536

INVOOO2537

NVOOO2586

NVOOO2587

1802

Payable  #

36394

4622

Payable  #

NVOOO2578

4705

Payable  #

4979

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2221

Post  Date

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Copier

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  CopierJULY  FY-24

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  LEASE FOR COPY MACHINE

EQUIPMENTLEASES  LEASEFORCOPYMACHINE

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-040-2284

10/!5/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/12/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities

Dearborn  Life Insurance  Company

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 VISION  INSURANCE

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

10/12/2023  VISION  POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

10/23/2023  VISION  INSURANCE

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

10/23/2023  VISION  POSTTAX

Payroll  Liabilities  VISION  INSURANCE

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/12/2023  Dental  Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities

DELT  A DENT  AL OF NEW  MEXICO  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 Dental  Insurance

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

10/12/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

10/23/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

10/23/2023  Dentallnsurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Dental  Insurance

10/25/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Decals  for  PZ4 and PZ5

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Magnetic  logo

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Decals  for  PZ4 and PZ5

DESIGN  SILK SCREEN PRINTERS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2201

401-008-2201

10/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Equipment  for  Election  Tabulators

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  EquipmentforElectionTabulato

DOMINION  VOTING  SYSTEMS  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2219

DOUBLE  H AUTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

DT AUTOMOTIVE

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regulat

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Napa  open  P/O  for  Maint

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Napa  open  P/O

10/25/2023  Regular

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  342.90

342.90

0.00  325.02  126271

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  325.02

325.02

0.00  847.05  126272

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  314.22

314.22

0.00  104.58

104.58

0.00 323.67

3;!3.67

0.00 104.58

104.58

0.00  4,260.13  126273

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,479.30

1,479.30

0.00  628.94

628.94

0.00 1,522.95

1,522.95

0.00  628.94

628.94

O.OCI 2,225.00  126174

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,225.00

345.00

1,880.00

0.00  3,534.35  126275

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,534.35

3,534.35

0.00  3.89  126276

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

3.89

3.89

0.00 200.00  126277

11  / '2 / 2i)2  "1 11 ' 17 -S 7 ATh 1 Pag:5  of 26



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

TCSO 24-00565

5319

Payable  #

INVOOO2574

2554

Payable  #

09.2023

5548

Payable  #

NVOOO2575

2555

Payable  #

1946

1947

2555

Payable  #

1945

5037

Payable  #

5191

Payable  #

Oct212023

5019

Payable  #

NVOOO2539

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2201

DUCHARME,  ARTHUR

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

EPCOR USA, INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2  210

ESTRADA, CHRISTINA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

Invoice

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-003-2274

EVSWA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

685-008-2274

GALLEGOS, MELANIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2271

GINO'S PIZZA BARN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

60 4-083-22  48

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Charger  Repairs

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Char(;er  Repairs

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  200.00

200.00

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00  126278

Post Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/18/2023  PZBoardmembercompensation  O.00 95.00

TRAVEL - APPOINTED  BO PZ Board member  compensatio  95.00

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Monthly  water  dist  2

UTILITIES - WATER  Monthly  water  dist  2

0.00  106.43  126279

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  106.43

106.43

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 95.00  126280

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/18/2023  PZBoard  membercompensation  O.00 95.00

TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmembercompensatio  95.00

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 4,241.55  126281

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/18/2023  Resolution2023-19cleanup  O.00 2,973.49

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY C Resolution  2023-19  clean  up  1,750.00

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY C Resolution  2023-19  clean up  863.49

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY C Resolution  2023-19  clean up  360.00

10/18/2023  Resolution  2023-18  clean up

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-18cleanup

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-18cleanup

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-18cleanup

0.00 1,268.06

360.00

750.00

158.06

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 3,180.54  126282

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/18/2023  Resolution2023-20cleanup  O.00 3,180.54

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-20cleanup  360.00

CONTRACT-PROPERTYC  Resolution2023-20cleanup  820.54

CONTRACT  - PROPERTY C Resolution  2023-20  clean up  2,000.00

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 900.00  126283

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  DISCJOCKEYSERVICES  O.00 900.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DISCJOCKEYSERVICES  900.00

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Rehab  for  live burn  training

SuPPLIES - SAFETY Pizza

GLOBE LIFE & ACCIDENTINSURANCE  10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  10/12/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

0.00  172.02  126284

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  172.02

172.02

0.00  326.00  126285

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  163.00

163.00

1 1'2  / 2 II 2 '. lt  l '  5 7 A 'iil p a'l= Gi a( 2 -=



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

NVOOO2589

4050

Payable  #

CPIOO-10355

Payable  #

Payable  #

A129861

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Vendor  Name

Invoice

401-000-9001

GM EMULSION  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

629-060-2793

GUSTIN  HARDWARE,  INC.

payable  Type

Account  Number

InVOiCe

401-053-2215

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

10/23/2023  Globe  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Globe  Life Insurance

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

0.00  163.00

163.00

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  Culverts for AOOI/ Ewin@ Road TPF Projec

EWING ROAD IMPROVEM Culverts for AOOI/ Ewin@ Road T

0.00  13,180.00  126286

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13,180.00

13,180.00

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Fair  grd open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Fairgrd  open  P/O  FY-24

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Admin  open  P/O FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Admin  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

0.00  0.94  126287

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

0.94

0.94

0.00  92.85  126288

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

92.85

92.85

Payable  #

A129633

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Harts  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  Harts  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2248

0.00  14.17  126289

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

14.17

14.17

Payable  #

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/17/2023  Harts  Open  Pa 7/23-10/23

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Harts  Open  Pa  7/23-10/23

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2215

0.00  84.99  126290

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  84.99

84.99

Payable  #

A129860

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Judicial  open  P/O FY-24

MA!NTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  39.97  126291

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

39.97

39.97

4910

Payable  #

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Batteries  and  and oil change  for vehicles
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Batteries  and  and  oil  change  for

HIGHER  STANDARDS  AUTOMOTIVE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

4201  4202  4210  Invoice

401-082-2201

0.00  545.94  126292

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  545.94

545.94

3587

Payable  #

HOMESTEAD  WATER  CO.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2210

Post  Date

0.00  42.49  126293

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  42.49

42.49

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Monthly  water  bill  district  5

UTILITIES  - WATER  Monthly  water  bill  district  5

4846

Payable  #

SINVO373I)1

HORIZONS  OF NEW  MEXICO  10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  10/11/2023  Recycle  Bin Monthly

612-020-2;'03  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recycle  Bin Monthly

612-020-2203  MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Recycle  Bin Monthly

0.00  27.56  126294

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

4.43

23.13

27.56

4339 LIBERTY NATIONAL  LIFE INSURANCE 10/25/2023 Regular 0.00 1,442.14  126295

11/''/211)3111--57AN Pla-E  7 nf 2.-



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2542

1NVOOO2591

INVOOO2592

4501

Payable  #

VENO1183

Payable  #

NVOOO2543

INVOOO2595

721

Payable  #

TC DV PROJECT

4987

Payable  #

NVDOO2548

1NVOOO2597

1NVOOO2S98

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

LOCO JUMPS,  INC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/12/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  liberty  Llfe Insurance

10/12/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Discount  Amount  Payment  Amount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  162.86

162.86

0.00 189.44

189.44

10/23/;!023  LibertyLifelnsurance  O.00

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Life Insurance/August  20

900.40

162.86

737.54

10/23/2023  Liberty  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  Liberty  Llfe  Insurance

0.00 189.44

189.44

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00  685.79  126296

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  BounceHousefor5k  O.00  685.79

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  TravelfeeforEstancia  328.59

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  BounceHousefor5k  210.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Repeatcustomerdiscount  -10.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Generator  110.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Fireextinguisher  20.00

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  DamaBewaiver  27.20

Metropolitan  Life  Insurance  Company  10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  10/12/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  MET  LIFE LTD

0.00  4,123.04  126297

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  734.33

734.33

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

40  1-000-90C1  l

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

MORIARTY  FOODS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

692-049-2283

NEW  YORK LIFE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

10/12/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and  accide

0.00 509.05

509.05

10/12/2023  MetropolitanSupplemental  Life  O.00

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos 29.96

29.96

10/23/2023  MET  LIFE LTD

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

MET  LIFE LTD

MET  LIFE LTD

0.00 2,306.34

756.74

1,549.60

10/23/2023  Metlife  employer

Payroll  Liabilities  Metlife  employer  life  and  accide

0.00 513.40

513.40

10/23/2023  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Metropolitan  Supplemental  Pos

0.00

29.96

29.96

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 122.17  126298

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/25/2023  DVSUPPORTFORVICTIMS  O.00 122.17

VICTIM'SSuPPORT  DVSuPPORTFORVICTIMS  122.17

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00  304.28  126299

Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/12/2023  NewYorkLifelnsurance  O.00  67.17

Payroll  Liabilities  NewYork  Life Insurance  67.17

10/12/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

84.97

84.97

10/23/2023  New  York  Life Insurance

Payroll  Liabilities  New  York  Life Insurance

0.00

67.17

67.17

10/23/2023 New  York  Life Insurance 0.00 84.97

11 / 2 / 2 0 2 3 11 l '. 5 - A M Pag= E' rtf 2,;



Check  Report Date  Range:  10/20/20!3  - 11/02/2023

Vendor  Number Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

Payment  Type

New  York Life Insurance

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

84.97

394

Payable  #

NM EMS BtJREAU

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-2266

10/'25/2023  Regular  O.00 65.00  126300
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/24/2023  EMT Basic License Chris Fuertes  O.00 65.00
EMPLOYEETRAINING  EMTBasicLicenseChrisFuertes  65.00

1096

Payable  #

CMOOOOO85

NVOOO2601

5307

Payable  #

63414

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI  10/25/2023  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description

Credit  Memo  10/19/2023  Retiree  Health  Care
401-000-9001  Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

Invoice

401-000-9001

NUBE GROLIP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2203

10/23/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities  Retiree  Health  Care

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  color  copy  overages

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  colorcopyoverages

0.00  6,410.03  126301

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  -21.01

-21.01

0.00 6,431.04

6,431.04

0.00  231.08  126302

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  231.08

231.08

5307

Payable  #

NuBE GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2203

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 7.45  126303
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  RecurringNLIBEFY2024  0.00 7.45
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Recurrin(;  NUBE FY2024  7.45

5307

Payable  #

NuBE GROlJP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2203

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 274.10 126304
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  RecurringNUBEFY2024  0.00 274.10
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Recurring  NUBE FY2024  274.10

5307

Payable  #

NUBE GROLIP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-050-2  203

10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 257.06 126305
Post  Date  Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  RecurringNUBEFY2024  0.00 257.06
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Recurring  NUBE FY2024  257.06

2021

Payable  #

1NVOOO2540

1NVOOO2590

PRE-PAIDLEGALSERVICES,INC  10/25/20!3  Regular
Payable  Type  Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Number  Account  Name  Item  Description

Invoice  10/12/2023  LegalShield

401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  LegalShield

Invoice

401-000-9001

10/23/2023  Legal Shield

Payroll  Liabilities  Legal Shield

O.GO 436.79  126306

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  226.87

226.87

0.00 209.92

209.92

4832

Payable  #

1NVOOO25 49

PRESBYTERIANHEALTHPLAN  10/25/2023  Regular  O.00 74,122.94 126307
PayableType  Post  Date  Payable  Description  DiscountAmount  Payable  Amount
AccountNumber  AccountName  Item  Description  DistributionAmount
Invoice  10/12/2023  PresbyterianHealthlnsurance  O.00 24,984.26
401-000-9001  PayrollLiabilities  PresbyterianHealthlnsurance  24,984.26

NVOOO2550

1S1VOOO2599

1NVOOO2600

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

401-000-9001

Invoice

10/12/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

10/23/2023  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance
Payroll  Liabilities  Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

10/23/2023 Presbyterian  Health  Insurance

0.00  11,766.43

11,766.43

0.00  25,605.82

25,605.82

0.00 11,766.43

11/  2 / 2 1i2 3 11 17.  5 7 Al'i P3tje  9 01 lk:'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

3859

Payable  #

450693694

3859

Payable  #

45069602

3859

Payable  #

450695  499

3859

Payable  #

450692790

3859

Payable  #

450691902

3859

Payable  #

450696410

3859

Payable  #

450695501

5673

Payable  #

5768

5572

Payable  #

213717

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Llniforms

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236

Payment  Date

Payroll  Liabilities

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Uniforms

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS

PRLIDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  uniforms  & supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Llniforms

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERAIL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-223  6

PaymentType  DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Presbyterian  Health  lnsurance  11,766.43

Uniforms

Uniforms

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Llniforms

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS

PRtJDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236

0.00  215.07  126308

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

o.oo  ;iu.gg  126309

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  211.99

211.99

0.00  108.61  126310

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  108.61

108.61

0.00  215.07  126311

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

0.00  215.07  126312

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

0.00  215.07  126313

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

0.00  215.07  126314

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

0.00  250.00  126315

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  250.00

250.00

Uniforms

Uniforms

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Uniforms

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236 Uniforms

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/24/2023  Uniforms

SuPPLIES  - uNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236 Uniforms

Quay  County  Government

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-070-2172

RAH Intermediate,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2115

401-082-2115

401-082-2115

401-082-2115

401-082-2115

401-082-2223

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Quay  Co Inmate  Housing  08/23

CARE OF INMATES  Womack,  Nick

0.00  1,324.83  126316

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,324.83

-18.60

227.98

233.97

92.99

88.49

700.00

10/25/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Vaccines,  medicine,  chips  for  cats  and  dog

SLIPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Albon  discount

SLIPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Bordetela  vaccinations

SUPPLIES-PHARMACY  Parvodistempervaccinations

SUPPLIES  - PHARMACY  Albon  oral  suspension

SLIPPLIES  - PHARMACY  FVRCP vaccinations

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL  Microchips

11/2/2023  11 1'  57.AM P a @ e 10 I > r ;' c



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

VENO1156

Payable  #

301478

5426

Payable  #

SEN-639501

5426

Payable  #

653170

872864

5426

5323

Payable  #

5323

Payable  #

3978

Payable  #

5539

Payable  #

1335

Payable  #

2787

Payable  #

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Vendor  Name

SANCHEZ,  JAVIER  ERNESTO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

406-091-2201

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/19/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O FY-24

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  55 Gallon  Poly  Drum  DEF District  2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hand  Pump

Post  Date

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

10/18/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

10/25/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  24.37  126317

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  24.37

24.37

0.00  56.20  126318

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

56.20

56.20

0.00  10,657.37  126319

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

o.oo  4,971.02

4,971.02

0.00  715.33

715.33

0.00  4,971.02

4,971.02

10/30/2023  Regular  O.00  -10,657.37  126319

10/25/2023  Re@ular  O.00  31.95  126320

Payable  Description  Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Account  Name  Item  Description  Distribution  Amount

10/23/2023  TREASURER  COPIER  OVERAGES  FY2024  0.00  31.95

PRINTING/PuBLISHlNG/A  TREASLIRER  COPIER  OVERAGES  31.95

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-030-2')21

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  TREASURER  COPIER  OVERAGES  FY2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TREASURER  COPIER  OVERAGES

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2221

0.00  36.17  126321

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

36.17

36.17

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/05/2023  TCSO SWAG

SUPPLIES  - EDUCATION  crayon  packs

SUPPLIES-EDUCATION  MailingSeals

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2224

401-050-2224

0.00  237.93  126322

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  237.93

217.77

20.16

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  Quarterly  Monitoring

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Quarterly  Monitoring

SUMMl'n  FIRE & SECURITY  LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

0.00  213.71  126323

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  213.71

213.71

TORRANCE  COLINTY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

0.00  82.98  126324

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  82.98

82.98

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Torrance  County  Property  Tax

10/25/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/12/2023  Washington  National  Life

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

WASHINGTON  NATIONAL  INSURANCE  CO

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

0.00  79.96  126325

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

39.98

39.98

Invoice 10/23/2023  Washington  National  Life 0.00 39.98

11 / 2 / 2 C 2111  1 '  S 7 A 'iil P;1gP 11 nT 2h



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

FY2024  Postage

VENO1184

Payable  #

75;!S

Vendor  Name

401-000-9001

u.s.  POSTMASTER

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-010-2206

AIR CARE NEW  MEXICO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2215

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

IMNL-WTCI-39D  Invoice

605-003-2218

605-003-2218

605-003-2218

5450

Payable  #

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

10HF-OKIP-36PX  Invoice

604-083-2218

5450  AMAZON  BUSINESS

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

197V-HRU-9NGP  Invoice

911-080-2218

911-080-2218

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2219

911-080-2220

911-080-2220

911-080-2220

911-080-2220

911-080-2220

5450

"Void"

AMAZON  BUSINESS

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payroll  Liabilities  Washington  National  Llfe

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

39.98

Post  Date

10/26/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Permit  12  Postage  FY24

POSTAGE  Permit  12  Postage  FY24

0.00  28,000.00  126326

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  28,000.00

28,000.00

Post  Date

0.00  1,084.86  126327

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,084.86

1,084.86

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/!023  inspection  & repair of HVAC  unit
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  inspection  & repair  of  HVAC unit

0.00  892.93  126328

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  892.93

338.00

322.95

231.98

11/01/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Event equipment

FURN/FIX/EQLIIPPURCHA Speakersystem

FURN/FIX/EQulPPURCHA 6ftfoldingtables

FURN/FIX/EQIJIP PLIRCHA Coleman portable wheeled cool

Post  Date

o.oo  68.54  126329

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  68.54

68.54

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Carbon  Monoxide  Detector  i2 pack)
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Carbon  Monoxide  Detector  (2 p

0.00  714.36  lj6330

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  714.36

sg.sg

59.99

11.98

39.99

39.99

5.93

s.gg

51.30

12.99

74.97

7.99

15.79

131.26

41.09

50.59

15.12

86.50

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Hand  Sanitizer/Trash  Bags/Bins/Tool  Kit/S

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  HeavyDutyDoormat-72x48(G

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Tool  Set  (208  piece)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Scissors(3pack)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FluorescentLightCovers-Nebul

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  FluorescentLightCovers-Norw

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  CoffeeStirrers(1000ct)

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  2024Planner

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Shipping  and Handling

SUPPIIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Label  Tape  Replacement  (4 pack

SUPPLIES  - GENERAL  OFFI  Stackable  Refrigerator  Organizer

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  MagneticAdhesiveSheets(45p

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PictureFrame4x6(2pack)

SUPPLIES-CLEANING  HandSanitizer(Refills)

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Trash  Bage  (12-16  gal)  250  ct.

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Trash  Bage  (45  gal)  250  ct.

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Hand  Sanitizer  Dispensers

SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Pledge  i6 pack)

11/01/2023

11/01/2023

Regular

Regular

0.00  0.00  126331

0.00  617.05  126332

11 / 2 /  2 il2  11 l-.  5 7 At" 1 Pagp 12 nr 21-i



Check  Report

Vendor  Number  Vendor  Name

Payable  #  Payable  Type

Account  Number

ITXK-3MOR-3LlF  Invoice

418-091-2219

418-091-2219

418-091-2219

418-091-2219

418-09i2220

418-091-2220

418-091-2220

418-091-2263

418-091-2263

418-091-2263

5408

Payable  #

5538

Payable  #

4812

Payable  #

BANK  OF AMERICA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2219

BOHANNAN  HuSTON,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

803-059-2690

CAIN,  MACKLEE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2')49

412-053-2249

3357

Payable  #

2636

Payable  #

1NVOOO2628

5474

Payable  #

CENTRAL  NEW  MEXICO  PLIMPING

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

InVOiCe

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

605-003-2271

CHAVEZ,  BERNICE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

CHAVEZ,  LEXI

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-22  49

5363

Payable  #

CONNELL,  GAVIN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR GC 2023  Invoice

412-053-2  ;'49

412-053-2249

5416 CRYSTAL  SPRINGS

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Supplies District 6
SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Pens

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  ExtensionCord

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  LabelMaker

SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  PowerStrip

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Repellent

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Trash  Bags

SLIPPLIES  - CLEANING  Dust  Pan

SUPPLIES-FURNITURE/FI  SmartTV

SUPPLIES  - FURNITURE/FI  Speaker

SllPPLlES  - FURNITURE/Fl  Microwave

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  617.05

4.94

19.99

53.57

113.64

23.99

49.97

30.98

194.99

34.99

89.99

0.00  216.56  126333

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  216.56

216.56

11/01/2023  Regular
Post  Date  Payable Description

Account  Name  Item Description

10/26/2023  Laser checks for payroll and payables
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Laserchecksforpayrollandpay

0.00  13,378.86  126334

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  13,378.86

13,378.86

11/01/2023  Re((ular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  Duran  Tank  Design

E2241  DURAN  WATER  SYS Duran  Tank  Design  SAP 21-E224

Post  Date

0.00  3,105.00  126335

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,105.00

3,000.00

105.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TCFAIR2023PARTIALANIMALSALE&AD

ANIMALSALESATCOuNT  TCFAIR2023PARTIALANIMALS

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023  ADDONSPDINF

0.00  575.00  126336

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  575.00

175.00

300.00

100.OC)

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  TOILETS  FOR 5K

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  IHANDICAPTOILETFOR5K

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  2STANDARDTOILETSFOR5K

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  IDELIVERY/PICKLIPFEE

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School

ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

0.00  40.00  126337

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  40.00

40.00

Post  Date

0.00  126.00  126338

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  126.00

126.00

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023 PAID IN FULL
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023PAIDlNFtJLL

Post  Date

0.00  222.80  126339

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  222.80

212.80

10.00

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023 NON SALE PACKER & ADD 0
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  NONSALEPACKER
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023NONSALEPACKER

11/01/2023  Regular 0.00 16.00  12634C1

1 l,'  2 / 2 0 2 3 l } ' 17 5 -' ,y  Pq' i € l-. nf 2 -



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

83246

5416

Payable  #

88201

VENO1230

Payable  #

5561

Payable  #

1NVOOO2620

4383

Payable  #

4383

Payable  #

5601

Payable  #

4979

Payable  #

TCSO  24-00772

2585

Payable  #

VENO1228

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

CRYST  AL SPRINGS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2219

CTRL-P  Inc

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2221

CULLIGAN  ABQ  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-040-2219

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/11/2023  Water  Delivery  for FY24

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterDeliveryforFY24

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

10/26/2023  Water Delivery for FY24
SLIPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  WaterDeliveryforFY24

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

16.00

16.00

0.00  16.00  126341

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.00

16.00

Post  Date

0.00  900.00  126342

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  900.00

goo.oo

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/0!3  NEWSPAPER  ADVERTISING

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  NEWSPAPER  ADVERTISING

Post  Date

0.00  61.00  126343

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

61.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  CULLIGAN  DISPENSER  PAYMENTS

SLIPPLIES-OFFICE  CuLLIGAN  DISPENSER  PAYMENT

61.00

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item Description

10/26/2023  Buyout on Assessor Copier Contract 2556
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Buyout Remaining Payments #9
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  PropertyTaxReimbursement

DE LAGE LANDEN  FINANCIALSERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-094-2  ;' 18

620-094-2218

0.00  475.26  126344

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  475.26

375.32

99.94

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Assessor  Office  Contract  25569228

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Past  Due  Balance

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Current  Invoice  with  Past Due  C

DE LAGE IANDEN  FINANCIAL  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

620-09  4-2218

620-094-2  218

0.00  1,140.90  126345

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,140.90

735.21

405.69

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Euthanasiatechniciantrainingx6
EMPLOYEETRAINING  Euthanasiatechniciantrainingx

DRAGONFLYTRAINING  AND  CONSULTAT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2  ) [)6

0.00  323.04  126346

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  323.04

323.04

DT AtlTOMOTlVE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2201

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/27/2023  Head Gasket LP 04200G
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR Head Gasket LP 04200G

0.00  1,260.00  126347

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,260.00

1,260.00

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item Description

10/31/2023  Tint for 20!3  new trucks and 2019 Ford
MAINTENANCE&REPAIR Tintfor2023newtrucksand20

EAST MOUNTAIN  AUTO  GLASS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2201

0.00  750.00  126348

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  750.00

750.00

EISENBERGER,  MOLLIE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-22  49

Post  Date

0.00  1,516.65  126349

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,516.65

1,516.65

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name Item Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023 ADD ONS PAID IN FULL
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPAIDIN

'1 ) / 2 / )  0 :} 2. 11 17 5 7 AM P 3 g e 14 nf 2 I-.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

4950

Payable  #

TC FAIR NE

430

Payable  #

58625

3064

Payable  #

NVOOO2576

4896

Payable  #

INl/0002629

4050

Payable  #

10354

1756

Payable  #

1')260

5469

Payable  #

TC FAIR CH

214

Payable  #

B521695

214

Payable  #

A130358

214

Payable  #

B521698

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

Vendor  Name

ENCINIAS,  NORA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  PAID IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023PAIDINFULL

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  695.38  126350

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  695.38

695.38

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  WET/DRY  VaC

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  WET/DRYVac

FLEMING  CHEMICAL  CO INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2218

0.00  356.14  126351

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  356.14

356.14

FROST, JIM

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvoice

401-008-2300

Post  Date

0.00  95.00  126352

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  95.00

95.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  PZ board  member  compensation

TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmembercompensatio

GARCIA,  JOYCE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School

ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

0.00  40.00  126353

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

40.00

40.00

GM EMULSION  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2403

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Culvert  and Band  for  CAP project

CAP MATCHING  12"  Galvenized  CSP 16ga  4pcs  1

0.00  2,136.00  126354

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,136.00

2,136.00

GOSERCO  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

911-080-2203

911-080-2228

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Eventide  Recorder  Extended  Warranty  Pla

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Eventide  Recorder  Extended  Wa

SOFTWARE  Eventide  Recorder  EWP 2024-20

0.00  4,092.28  126355

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,092.28

3,281.38

810.90

HARRAL,  CHLOEJEAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2  2 49

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TCFAIRADDONSPDINFULL2023

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIRADDONSPDINFULL20

0.00  870.38  126356

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  870.38

870.38

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nvoice

401-016-2215

0.00  24.15  126357

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  24.15

24.15

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  0perations  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Operations  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'STRuSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2  ) 18

0.00  38.99  126358

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

38.99

38.99

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-"2  1 5

0.00  264.43  126359

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  264.43

264.43

ll  / 2 / 2 '1 ) 3 11  1 ." . 5 7 A 'l 1 lil  il i '  5 i" f 2 '-'



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

214

Payable  #

A-128913

214

Payable  #

B52  1642

214

Payable  #

B52  1699

3712

Payable  #

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023
Payment  Date  Payment  Type

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

Vendor  Name

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

0.00  176.20  126360

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  176.20

176.20

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPA1R Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

HART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  H ARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  16.47  126361

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  16.47

16.47

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Judicial  open  P/O  FY-24

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Judicial  open  P/O FY-24

H ART'S  TRUSTWORTHY  HARDWARE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2215

0.00  10.99  126362

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10.99

io.gg

JOHNSTON,  DANIELLE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-008-2300

NVOOO2630  Invoice

401-021-2226

Post  Date

0.00  115.00  126363

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

95.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/18/2023  PZ Board  member  compensation

TRAVEL-APPOINTEDBO  PZBoardmembercompensatio

10/26/2023  Election  School

ELECTION  COSTS  Election  School

gs.oo

0.00  20.00

20.00

VENO1238

Payable  #

Julie  Gravel-Pickering

Payable  Type

Account  Number

NTv1 EMERGENCY/  Invoice

604-083-2205

Post  Date

0.00  405.60  126364

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  405.60

405.60

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TRAVELTORUIDOSONMEMERGENCYM

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  TRAVELTORUIDOSONMEMER

4772

Payable  #

TC FAIR KK

KILLEBREW,  KAYDENCE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2  2 49

Post  Date

0.00  65.00  126365

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  65.00

65.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS PD IN FULL
ANIMALSALESATCOLINT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFU

VENO1229

Payable  #

LUJAN,  AMANDA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

LC INFRASTRUCT  Invoice

401-055-2205

NMDOT/TAP Invoice

401-055-2205

947

Payable  #

LUNA,  ANNETTE  P

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

VENO1137

Payable  #

Luna,  Fred

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

5621 MAGOURILOS,  FRANK  G.

Post  Date

0.00  106.80  126366

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

64.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  RETLIRN FROM  LAS CRUCES NM INFRAST
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETLIRNFROMLASCRLICESNM

11/01/2023  RETURN  FROM  LAS VEGAS  NM  NMDOT  L/
TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETLIRNFROMLASVEGASNM

64.00

0.00  42.80

42.80

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School
ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School

ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

11/01/2023  Regular

0.00  20.00  126367

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.00

20.00

a.00  20.00  126368

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.00

20.00

0.00 1,583.00  126369

11/2/202-.  11 17.57  AM
Pa ag e 1(l  iff  21"l



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2617

5475

Payable  #

TC FAIR NiM

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

MENDEZ,  MADELYNN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

VENO1254

Payable  #

TC FAIR MP

Michael  "Miguel"  Pacheco

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

412-053-22-19

412-053-2249

VENO1239

Payable  #

TC FAIR MB

Michael  Barela

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

TC FAIR IVIB 2023  Invoice

412-053-2249

412-053-2249

721

Payable  #

NVOOO2644

3079

Payable  #

2100066

4464

Payable  #

1932

4464

Payable  #

1931

4464

MORIARTY  FOODS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nvotce

607-035-2257

607-035-2257

NESS-REYES, KATHY

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

420-073-2201

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2201

408-091-2  201

408-091-2201

408-091  2201

408-091-2201

NM APPARATUS  LLC

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Program  evaluation

CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  ProBramevaluation

Date Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,583.00

1,583.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023 PAID IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023PAIDINFULL

0.00  465.38  126370

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  465.38

465.38

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALEANDADDON

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALE  PDI

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFA1R2023  ADDONSPDINF

ANIMALSALES  ATCOUNT  COMMISSION

0.00  4,885.38  126371

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,885.38

4,500.00

5 20.38

-135.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR ADD ONS PAID IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIRADDONSPAIDlNFtlLL

0.00  7,307.05  126372

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  517.05

517.05

11/01/2023  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALE&ADDONSP

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ANIMALSALE

ANIMALSALES  ATCOUNT  COMMISSION

0.00  6,790.00

7,000.00

-210.00

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  CandyforHalloweenoutreachevent

OUTREACH MATERIALS  Gummy  snacks for  Halloween  o

OUTREACH MATERIALS  Candy  for  Halloween  outreach  e

0.00  73.85  126373

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

14.90

58.95

73.85

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/09/2023  REFUNDFORREPLACEMENTOFTIRES

MAINTENANCE&REPAIR  REFUNDFORREPLACEMENTOF

0.00  673.23  126374

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  673.23

673.23

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Repair  Rl-3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Change  Oil E3-2

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Mileage

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Labor

11/01/2023  Regular

0.00  1,408.66  126375

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,408.66

80.00

621.06

707.60

0.00  772.10  126376

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  772.10

23.10

10.82

22.00

360.61

355.57

0.00  2,685.69  126377

l 1 "2  / 2 0 2 3 11  17 5 7 '>i' l %J:  17 hf ;)6



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1934

4464

Payable  #

1935

4464

Payable  #

1933

4464

Payable  #

1930

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

409-091-2201

409-091-2201

409-091-')201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

413-091-2  201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

413-091-2201

NM  APPARATUS  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

408-091-2201

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Repair  Tender  4-1

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Repair  Siren  FD12

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  0il  Chan(;e  Rl-4

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Shop  Supplies

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Hazardous  Materials

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Parts

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  0il  Change  R3

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR Travel

Hazardous  Materials

Parts

Shop  Supplies

Labor

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR

Date  Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,685.69

1,943.66

127.05

614.98

0.00  1,154.39  126378

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,154.39

971.83

119.03

63.53

0.00  330.85  126379

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  330.85

11.55

176.97

4.15

138.18

0.00  716.53  126380

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  716.53

22.00

9.20

306.77

23.10

355.46

Payable  #

112023

NM MLINICIPAL  LEAGUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2266

Post  Date

0.00  50.00  126381

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  50.00

50.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  2023  Budget  Conference  - Virtual

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING  2023  Budget  Conference  Registr

1096

Payable  #

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Retiree  Health  Care

Payroll  Liabilities

NM RETIREE HEALTH-CARE  AUTHORI

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

401-000-9001 Retiree  Health  Care

0.00  42.27  126382

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

42.27

42.27

5307

Payable  #

IN63413

NUBE  GROUP

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-065-2225

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Copier  average's

SUPPLIES-  COMPUTER/PR  FY24  averages

0.00  79.75  126383

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

79.75

79.75

5652

Payable  #

0 Dell,  Samantha

Payable  # Payable  Type

Account  Number

604-083-2205

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  NM  ASSOC  OF EMERGENCY  MANAGEME

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  NMASSOCOFEMERGENCYMA

0.00  405.60  126384

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  405.60

405.60

5106 ORTIZ,  ADRIAN 11/01/2023  Regular 0.00  4,000.00  126385

11  / 2 / 21 )S' 3 l l ] 7 'z 7 ,Ai. j Page 18 oT 2f-.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

4953

Payable  #

5147

Payable  #

INVOOO2627

3971

Payable  #

5603

Payable  #

2113840

3859

Payable  #

7317

3859

Payable  #

3859

Payable  #

Payable  #

4969

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

OTIS, LYNDI

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

PAMELA  BURCHETT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Post  Date

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  4,000.00

4,000.00

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Teen  court/prevention  contract
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Teen  court/prevention  contract

Post  Date

0.00  100.00  126386

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  100.00

100.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS PD IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOLINT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFu

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School
ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

0.00  20.00  126387

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.00

20.00

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Prevention  education  and outreach
CONTRACT-OTHERSERV  Preventioneducationandoutre

PERPETLIAL  TEARS MEMORIALINC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2271

0.00  1,342.00  126388

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  342.00

342.00

Invoice

607-035-2257

10/30/2023  BREAK  SERVICE  FOR 5K/CELEBRATION

OUTREACH  MATERIALS  BREAK  SERVICE FOR 5K/CELEBR

0.00  1,00C).00

1,000.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  SNIPIT  sterilizations

CONTRACT-PROFESSION  SNIPITsterilizations

PFEIFER  VETERINARY  SERVICES, LLC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

431-082-2272

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Uniforms

SuPPLlES-  uNIFORMS

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2236 Uniforms

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Mats  & mop,  supplys

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Mats  & mop,  supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  StlPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-016-2203

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  uniforms  & supplys
MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  uniforms  & supplys

PRUDENTIAL  OVERALL  SUPPLY

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-015-2203

RICH FORD SALES

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2201

ROMERO,  JOANNE  L

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  TO2  Window  Repair

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  TO2  Window  Repair

11/01/2023  Regular

0.00  2,992.57  126389

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,992.57

2,992.57

0.00  215.07  126390

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  215.07

215.07

o.oo  67.97  126391

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  67.97

67.97

0.00  114.44  126392

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  114.44

114.44

0.00  735.85  126393

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  735.85

735.85

0.00 20.00  126394

11/2/2023  11 17 5'  AM
pa!)e 19 nf 2iE.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1NVOOO2634

Payable  #

1NVOOO2623

5580

Payable  #

TC FAIP. MS

5426

Payable  #

662287

sen-653170/2

2241

Payable  #

NVOOO2635

VENO1245

Payable  #

1NVOOO2633

5204

Payable  #

TC FAIR BS

2562

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

SAM'S  CLUB [)IRECT

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-2220

401-082-2223

401-082-2229

SARNO,  MADISON

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

SENERGY  PETROLEUM,  LLC

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

Invoice

402-060-2202

402-060-2202

402-060-220:)

SHANFELDT,  MARGARET  M

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

Shirley  Aileen  Payne

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

SHIVER,  BRISTOL

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School
ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.00

20.00

0.00  532.68  126395

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  532.68

187.30

246.56

98.82

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Cleaning, kennel, paper supplies
SUPPLIES  - CLEANING  Cleaning,  kennel,  paper  supplies

SUPPLIES  - KENNEL  Cleaning,  kennel,  paper  supplies

SUPPLIES  - PAPER  Cleaning,  kennel,  paper  supplies

Post  Date

0.00  350.38  126396

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  350.38

350.38

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/20!3  TC FAIR 20;!3 ADD ONS PAID IN FULL
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPAIDIN

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/25/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFuEL  Fuel

10/26/2023  Fuel
SUPPLIES-VEHICLEFUEL  Fuel

10/31/2023  Fuel

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  Fuel

0.00  14,261.20  126397

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  3,291.13

3,291.13

11/01/2023  fuel  for  road  department

SLIPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  fuel  for  road  department

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  fuel  for  road  department

SUPPLIES  - VEHICLE  FUEL  discount

0.00  2,650.71

2,650.71

0.00  2,633.01

2,633.01

0.00 5,686.35

4,971.02

730.69

-15.36

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School
ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School
ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

0.00  20.00  126398

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  20.00

20.00

0.00  20.00  126399

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

20.00

20.00

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular
Payable Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023 PD IN FULL
ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAlR2023PDlNFuLL

0.00  1,290.38  126400

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,290.38

1,290.38

SIRCHIE  FINGERPRINT  LABORATORIES 11/01/2023  Regular 0.00  2,694.38  126401

11 / 2 /  2 11 ) 3 11 17 5 7 A 'l-j r"l  g 'e l) l1 T 2 IEI



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

0605783-IN

5047

Payable  #

TC FAIR KS

TC FAIR KS/2

VENO1155

Payable  #

0000010

5323

Payable  #

526760

3978

Payable  #

3978

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-22  22

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-22  ');)

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

401-050-2222

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/27/2023  Evidence  Supplies

SUPPLIES-FIELDSLIPPLIE  TestPads

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  Envelopes

SUPPLIES-FIELDSLIPPLIE  Test

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  Swabs2

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  tubes

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  BioTape

SLIPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  Test

SLIPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Envelopes

SllPPLlES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Test

SllPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Labels

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Fingerprint  packet

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Scales

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Shipping

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Fingerprint  packet

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  evidence  set

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  Collection  Box

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  large  bags

SUPPLIES-FIELDSLIPPLIE  bags2

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Kit

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SLIPPLIE  Screener

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  test

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  Swabs

SUPPLIES-FIELDSUPPLIE  TheFinder

SUPPLIES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  test

SllPPLlES  - FIELD SUPPLIE  bags  I

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,694.38

57.14

47.38

232.70

191.91

36.15

15.00

232.70

35.08

53.91

45.00

119.30

37.05

143.13

109.48

75.54

50.18

122.85

94.76

235.00

158.15

41.23

218.14

137.70

139.08

65.82

* * y  0 ; d * *

SMITH,  KENDRA

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-22  49

Invoice

412-053-22  49

11/01/2023  Regular

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  SALE PAID IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023SALEPAIDINFULL

0.00  0.00  126402

0.00  1,807.45  126403

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,306.65

1,306.65

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS PD IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFu

0.00  500.80

500.80

Smith,  Rebecca

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-002-2271

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen  Court
CONTRACT  - OTHER  SERV  Mental  Health  Support  for  Teen

0.00  1,320.00  126404

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,320.00

1,320.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  TREASURER  COPIER  OVERAGES  FY2024

PRINTING/PUBLISHING/A  TREASURER  COPIER  OVERAGES

SOUTHWEST  COPY SYSTEMS

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-030-2221

0.00  64.00  126405

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  64.00

64.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  ITEMS  FOR 5K

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Tealvinyl

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2  )19

0.00  197.91  126406

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  197.91

197.91

STAPLES  BUSINESS  ADVANTAGE 11/01/2023  Regular O.OCI 49.98  126407

ll  / 2 / 2 11 ? 3 1 1 17 ' 5 7 A"i i p '  (la) 2 l l1 [ 2  



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

3549307925

:igis

Payable  #

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

605-003-2219

STERICYCLE,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2230

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  ITEMS  FOR 5K

SUPPLIES-GENERALOFFI  Cuttin(;mat

Date Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

49.98

49.98

Post  Date

0.00  45.91  126408

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

45.91

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Monthly  Service  Stericycle  Open  Pa
SUPPLIES  - MEDICAL  Monthly  Service  Stericycle  Open

45.91

Payable  #

11/01/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/03/2023  Diagnostic,  parts  and  oil vhange  for  2018

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Diagnostic,  parts  and  oil  vhange

TILLERY  CHEVROLET  GMC  INC

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice  '

402-060  2201

0.00  103,255.23  126409

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  958.61

958.61

NV5118

2010

Payable  #

2010

Payable  #

267802

VENO1249

Payable  #

26TH  INFRA

5519

Payable  #

TC FAIR CT

5366

Payable  #

Invoice

836-001-2617

TLC uNIFORMS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2236

TLC UNIFORMS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2236

Toni  Lowery

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-055-2205

TRUJILLO,  CHANCE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

TRUJILLO,  CHASE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

10/30/2023  CES 2020-31A-C104-ALL

C/OEQUIPMENT&MAC  2-2024silverado2504wdtruck

0.00  102,296.62

102,296.62

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Re(;ular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/27/2023  Uniforms

SUPPLIES-  UNIFORMS Uniforms  1

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

ICI/27/2023  Uniforms

SUPPLIES  - UNIFORMS uniforms

0.00  1,311.52  126410

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,311.52

1,311.52

0.00  987.45  126411

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  987.45

987.45

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  RETURN  FROM  LAS CRuCES  NM  INFRAST

TRAVEL-EMPLOYEES  RETURNFROMLASCRUCESNM

0.00  64.00  126412

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  64.00

64.00

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  NON  SALE PACKER PD IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  NONSALEPACKERPDINFULL

0.00  155.00  126413

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  155.00

155.00

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  NON  SALE PACKER PD IN FULL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  NONSALEPACKERPDINFULL

0.00  205.00  126414

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  205.00

205.00

VENO1257

Payable  #

Vanessa  LucerO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

TC FAIR 2023/VL  Invoice

412-053-2249

412-053-2249

412-053-2249

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TCFAIRANIMALSALEANDADDONSPDI

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIRAN1MALSALE#14

ANIMAL  SALES AT COUNT  TC FAIR ADD  ONS PD IN FULL

ANIMAL  SALES AT COUNT  COMMISSION

0.00  5,366.65  126415

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  5,366.65

5,000.00

516.65

-150.00

4853 WAC  uPFITTERS  LLC 11/01/2023  Regular 0.00  10,115.58  126416

l 1 ,' ? / 2i i2 3 11 '+ "  5 7 Ai'! Pairp 2 2 03 -),.



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

1076

4376

Payable  #

INV5782209

Payable  #

S10WO9  14906

5635

Payable  #

1NVOOO2636

4800

Payable  #

TC FAIR RW

3498

Payable  #

205205

5591

Payable  #

TC FAIR LW

329

Payable  #

17508696

5381

Payable  #

5073

5381

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-050-2618

401-050-2618

401-050-2618

401-050-2618

401-050-2618

WAGEWORKS

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-014-2271

401-014-2271

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  10,115.58

118.00

118.00

6,470.02

254.67

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/27/2023  Lights  Sirens  for  Sheriff's  Llnit

CAPITAL  OUTLAY-  VEHICL  ShippinB

CAPITAL  OUTLAY-  VEHICL  Fees

CAPITAL  OUTLAY-  VEHICL  Lights,  Siren,  Console,  Wiring,  A

CAPITALOUTLAY-VEHICL  Tax

CAPITALOUTLAY-VEHICL  Labor

Post  Date

0.00  242.50  126417

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  242.50

192.50

50.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Health  Benefits

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  FSA Administration  Fee

CONTRACT-OTHER  SERVI  Monthly  Compliance  Fee

3,154.89

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Service  on all purchased  equipment  from

MAINTENANCE  & REPAIR  Service  on all purchased  equip

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

nVOICe

402-060-2244

waldon,  jessica

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-021-2226

WALDROP,  RYAN

Payable  Type

Account  Number

nVOICe

412-053-2249

0.00  2,197.50  126418

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,197.50

2,197.50

11/01/2023  Regular

Post  Date  Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Election  School

ELECTION  COSTS Election  School

0.00  40.00  126419

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  40.00

40.00

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFLILL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFU

0.00  655.00  126420

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  655.00

655.00

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  Sterilization/medical  treatment  of  shelter

CONTRACT  - PROFESSION  Sterilizat'on/medical  treatment

WESTERN  TRAILS  VETERINARY  INC.

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-082-227  ')

0.00  1,064.65  126421

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,064.65

1,064.65

WIDNER,  LANDON

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-2249

WS DARLEY  & CO

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

405-091-22  48

411  EQUIPMENT,  LLC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

418-091-2618

627-091  2781

411  EQUIPMENT,  LLC.

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  TC FAIR 2023  ADD  ONS PD IN FtJLL

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFu

0.00  285.38  126422

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  285.38

285.38

Post  Date

11/01/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  Replacement  Ladder  District  5

SUPPLIES  - SAFETY  2391  Aluminum  Ladder

0.00  350.00  126423

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  350.00

350.00

Post  Date

11/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/30/2023  District  6 3000  Gallon  Tanker  for TCFD

CO - VECHICLES  District  6 3000  Gallon  Tankerfor

WILLARD  APPARATUS  District  6 3000  Gallon  Tankerfor

0.00  358,283.00  126424

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  358,283.00

58,283.00

300,000.00

11/02/2023  Regular 0.00  358,283.00  126425

11/-'/21)23  11 1-/ ';7 A'iM Pag-'23,il)1,



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

5072

VENO1240

Payable  #

NVOOO2645

VENO1267

Payable  #

TC FAIR

5380

Payable  #

1NVOOO2605

Payable  #

NVOOO2607

Payable  #

NVOOO2608

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2609

1656

Payable  #

NVOOO2624

Payable  #

INVOOO2625

1656

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

416-083-2618

627-091-2785

Brandy  Donovan

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

685-008-2270

Isaac  Ness

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

412-053-22-19

412-053-2249

412-053-2249

VOYA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  358,283.00

58,283.00

300,000.00

PaymentDate  PaymentType

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  District33000GallonTankerforTCFD
CAPITAL  OUTLAY  - VEHICL  District  3 2023  3000  Gallon  Ten

MCINTOSHAPPARATUS  District320233000GallonTen

Post  Date

0.00  569.63  126426

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  569.63

569.63

11/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/01/2023  Donovan  overpament  detail-refund
REFUNDS  Donovan  overpament  detail-ref

Post  Date

11/02/2023  Regular

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

11/02/2023  TC FAIR 2023  SALE #1 & ADD  ONS PD IN F

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023SALE#1PDINFUL

0.00  812.38  126427

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  812.38

600.00

230.38

-18.00

ANIMALSALESATCOUNT  TCFAIR2023ADDONSPDINFU

ANIMALSALES  ATCOUNT  COMMISSION

Post  Date

10/23/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  Voya

Payroll  Liabilities Voya

10/23/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

PERA Retirement

PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

10/23/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

10/23/2023  Bank  Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/23/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

10/26/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

NTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Medicare  Taxes

FICA Tax

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

10/26/2023  Bank Draft
Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE 10/26/2023  Bank Draft

0.00  2,065.55  DFTOOOO568

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  2,065.55

2,065.55

0.00  57,017.62  DFTOOOO569

DiscountAmount  PayableAmount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  57,017.62

19,008.71

38,008.91

0.00  9,383.40  DFTOOOO570

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  9,383.40

9,383.40

0.00  51,623.19  DFTOOOO571

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  51,623.19

19,312.39

24,570.08

7,740.72

0.00  39.12  DFTOOOO573

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  39.12

7.42

31.70

0.00  2.94  DFTOOOO574

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00

2.94

2.94

0.00 1,300.52  DFTOOOO575

l 1/2  / 2 02 l l 1 ' 1-  5 7 A'll'l t'tii3.:  ?-l @r 2t;



Check  Report

Vendor  Number

Payable  #

NVOOO2626

Payable  #

1NVOOO2641

448

Payable  #

NVOOO2642

1656

Payable  #

1NVOOO2643

Vendor  Name

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Post  Date

Payment  Date  Payment  Type

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/26/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities

Payroll  Liabilities

FICA Tax

Medicare  Taxes

10/31/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  PERA Retirement

Payroll  Liabilities

PUBLIC  EMPLOYEES  RETIREMENT

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001 PERA Retirement

NM  TAXATION  & REVENUE

Payable  Type

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

Post  Date

10/31/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  State  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities State  Tax

10/31/2023  Bank  Draft

Payable  Description

Account  Name  Item  Description

10/31/2023  FederalTax

Payroll  Liabilities  Federal  Tax

Payroll  Liabilities  Medicare  Taxes

Payroll  Liabilities  FICA Tax

INTERNAL  REVENUE  SERVICE

Payable  Type  Post  Date

Account  Number

Invoice

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

401-000-9001

Date  Range:  10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

DiscountAmount  PaymentAmount  Number

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,300.52

1 ,054.00

2 46.52

0.00  548.72  DFTOOOO576

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  548.72

548.72

0.00  45.23  DFTOOOO577

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  45.23

45.23

0.00  1,019.83  DFTOOOO578

Discount  Amount  Payable  Amount

Distribution  Amount

0.00  1,019.83

96.67

208.10

715.06

Payment  Type

Regular  Checks

Manual  Checks

Voided  Checks

Bank  Drafts

EFT's

Bank  Code  Main  Checking  Summary

Payable  Payment

Count  Count

224  181

0 0

0 3

1 0 10

3 3

Discount

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Payment

1 ,117,034.42

0.00

-10,657.37

123,046.12

2,384.11

237 197 0.00  1,231,807.28

11 / 2 / 2 t' ;' 3 1l  17.  5 7 Ai'l n.l g B :)  5 r> { :) io.



Check  Report
Date  Range: 10/20/2023  - 11/02/2023

All  Bank  Codes  Check  Summary

Payable  Payment
PaymentType  Count  Count  Discount

RegularChecks  224  181  0.00

ManualChecks  0 0 0.00

VoidedChecks  0 3 0.00

BankDrafts  10  10  0.00

EFT's 3 3 0.00

237  197  0.00

Payment

1 ,117,034.42

0.00

-10,657.37

123,046.12

2,384.11

1,231,807.28

Fund

999

999

Name

Pooled  Cash

Pooled  Cash

Fund  Summary

Period

10 /2023

11 /2023

Amount

295,618.29

936,188.99

1,231,807.28

11 / '2 i 2 ) 2 3 11  l- 5 71  ' 1
D ) i e 2  ) i ') , ,



Agenda  Item

No.  10



ACCOUNTS  PAY  ABLE

CHECK  REPORT  APPROV  AL

Torrance  County  Commission  Approval:

We  the  undersigned  members  of  the  Tonance  County  Board  of  County  Commissioners  met  in  regular  session
on  November  8, 2023,  and  approved  the  attached  check  report  as presented  against  the  funds  of  Torrance
County  in  the  amount  of  $1,231,807.28,

Kevin  McCall,  District  1

Attest:

Ryan  Schwebach,  District  2 Samuel  D. Schropp,  District  3

Linda  Jararnillo,  County  Clerk

Torrance  County  Treasurer  Approval:

I, the  Torrance  County  Treasurer,  do hereby  certify  that  sufficient  funds  exist  for  the  payment  of  the  checks
listed  on  the  attached  check  report.

Kathyrn  H County  Treasurer

Check  Report  Summary:

Check  Report  Dates:  10/20/2023  to 1 1/02/2023

TotalChecks:  181  Checks:126245to  126427

Voided  Checks:

Bank  Drafts:

3

10

Checks:126319,  126331,  126402

BD:  DFTOOOO568,  DFTOOOO569,  DFTOOOO570,

DFTOOOO571,  DFTOOOO573,  DFTOOOO574,

DFTOOOO575,  DFTOOOO576,  DFTOOOO577,

DFTOOOO578

Electronic  Fund  Transfers: 3 EFT:  137  TO  139

Total  of  Payments  Issued: $1,231,807.28



OCE @':',

Agenda  Item

No.  II



1.. 1 .1

Agenda  Item

No.  12-A



Execution  Version

M'UTU  AL  NON-DISTURBANCE,  COORDINATION

ANI)  COOPERATTON  AGREli:MENT

(El  Cabo/La  Joya / Pacific  Wind  -  SunZia)

THIS  MUTUAL  NON-DISTURBANCE,  COORDINATION  AND  COOPERATION

AGREEMENT  (this "Agreement"i,  is made and entered into as of  October  31. 2023 (the

Effective  Date"),  by and among SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (formerly  kriown  as EI Corazon  WindLLC)  (""),  whoseaddress  tsl088  Sansome

Street, San Francisco, California 94111 Attention: General Counsel,  on behalf  of  itself  and its
respective  successors  and assigns,  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  ("E1

whose  address is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Street, Suite  300, Poitland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:

Legal  Department,  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns, La  Joya  Wtnd,

LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  ('"),  whose  address is 2701 NW  Vaughn

Street,  Suite  300, Portland,  Oregon  97210,  Attentiori:  Legal  Department,  on behalf  of  itself  and its

respective  successors  and assigns,  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  an Oregon  limited  liability

company,  whose address is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Steet,  Suite 300, Poitland,  Oregon 97210,

Attention:  Legal  Depaitment,  on behalf  of  itselfand  its respective  succe,ssors and assigns

and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a political  subdivision  of  the State of  New  Mexico

whose  address is P,O. Box  48, 205 S. Ninth  Street, Estancia,  New  Mexico  87016,

Attn:  County  Manager,  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns. SunZia  Wind

North,  EI Cabo, La Joya, Pacific  Wind,  and County  (effective  upon its execution  of  this

Agreement) are each a Party to this Agreement (each, a "!!!!!!")  and are collectively  Parties to

RECIT  ALS

A. El Cabo has constructed  and owns  and operates  that certain 298-megawatt

nameplate  capacity  wind  energy generation  facility  in Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  commonly  known  as the E( Cabo  Wind  Project  (the "EI  Cabo  Project").

The leasehold  interests  held by El Cabo in connection  with  the El Cabo Project

(collectively,  the "El  Cabo  Leases")  and the land included  in the EI Cabo Project

(the "El  Cabo  Land")  are identified  on  attached  hereto.

B. La Joya has constructed and owns and operates two wind energy projects (the "3[4
Joya Proiects")  in the victnity  of  the El Cabo Project,  which  La Joya Projects
incIude,  among  other  equipment  and facilities,  transmission  lines and access roads,

and the use of  existing  transmission  lines located  on El Cabo Land  pursuant  to the

terms of  the easements  and undivided  interests  in leases described  on 

(collectively,  "La  Joya  Easemerits")  and  the  construction,  operation,  and

maintenance  of  which  requires  La Joya access onto and use of  poitions  of  the El

Cabo Land.

C. Pacific  Wind  is the lessee of  certain  real propeYty  in the vicinity  of  tl'ie El Cabo

Project  (the "Pacific  Wind  Laml")  pursuant  to those leases described  on 

(collectively,  the "Pacific  Wind  Leases").



D. SunZia  is developing  and intends  to construct  and operate  a wind  energy  project  and

related  improvements,  including  an electrical  transmissiori  gen-tie  line  and related

improvements,  electrical  energy  collection  lines  and related  improvements,  and

temporary  and permanent  access  roads,  on portions  of  the El  Cabo  Land  and Pacific

Wind Land (the "8unZia  Proiect").

E. In connection  with  development  of  the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  entered  into  wind

leases and easement  agreements  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Land  Agreements"l

covering  portions  of  the EI Cabo  Land  and Pacific  Wind  Land  (such  portions  of

land,  collectively,  the "SunZia  Land").  The SunZia  Land  Agreements  and the

SunZia  Land  are identified  on  attached  hereto.

AGREEMENT

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the above  premises  and for  other  good  and

valuable  consideration,  the receipt  and sufficiency  of  which  are hereby  acknowledged,  the Parties

agree  as follows:

1.  Recitals  and Exhibits,  The  Recitals  set forth  above  and all  Exhibits  attached  hereto

are incorporated  into  this  Agreement  in full  by this  reference,

3. . Each Paity  agrees  to mutually  cooperate,  and cause its respective

Related  Persons  to mutually  cooperate,  with  efforts  by Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo,  La Joya,  SunZia

and their  respective  Related  Persons  to comply  with  requests  by landowners  made  to any of  the

Parties  regarding  construction,  operation,  repair  and maintenance  activities  on the SunZia  Land

and to assure  the safety  and health  of  all  individuals  engaging  in any activities  on the SunZia  Land.

4, Torrance  Cormty,  The  Parties  agree  that  any El Cabo  Leases  identified  on Exhtbit

A to which  County  is a party  shall  be subject  to the non-disturbance  provisions  set fotth  in Section

2



2 above so long as County is a party to such El Cabo Leases; provided however, that County shall
not  otherwise  be subject  to the teims  of  this  Agreement.

5. . All  notices,  consents,  waivers  and other  communications  with  regard  to

this  Agreement  shall  be in writing  and shall  be deemed  to have been duly  given  to a Party,  when

(a) delivered  by hand  (with  written  confiimation  of  receipt)  at the address  set forth  above  or

(b) when  received  by the addressee,  if  sent  by a nationally  recognized  ovemight  delivery  service

(receipt  requested)  to the address  set forth  above.  Any  Paity  may  change  its address  for  notices

by giving  notice  to the other  Parties,

6. Default  and  Remedies.

(a)  Demand  for PerJ'ormance.  Upon  failure  of  SunZia,  Pacific  Wirid,  El Cabo

or La  Joya  (the  "Defaulting  Party")  to perform  or cause  to be performed,  or fail  to comply

with  or cause to be complied  with,  any obligation  to be performed  by it or its Related

Persons  pursuant  to the terms,  covenants  and conditions  contained  in this  Agreement,  any

of  the other  Parties  ("Non-Defaulting  Parties")  may make  written  demand  upon  said

Defaulting  Party  for  such  performance,

(b)  PerForinaiice  Defaults.  If  a Defaulting  Paity  fails  to perform  or cause  to be

performed  any obligation  to be performed  by it pursuant  to the terms,  covenants  arid

conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and such  failure  is not cured  by such Defaulting

Party  within  thiity  (30)  days  followtng  the date  on which  such Defaulting  Party  receives  a

demand  with  respectto  such failure  from  any  ofthe  Non-Defaulting  Parties  made  pursuant

to , or, if  it is not reasonably  practicable  to cure such failure  within  said

thiity  (30)  day period,  within  a reasonable  period  following  the date on which  such

Defaulting  Party  receives  such demand,  such failure  shall,  upon  the expiratton  of  the

applicable  grace  period  pursuant  to this , constihite  a default  by such

Defaulting  Party  forpurposes  of  this  Agreement;  provided,  however,  that  if  such  obligation

is timely perfomied under protest pursuant to J,  a default by such Defaulting
Paity  with  respect  to such  performance  shall  not  be deemed  to have  occutared.

(c)  Disputed  Defaults.  If  a Defaulting  Patty  disputes  a default  asserted  against

it in a written  demand  by any of  the Non-Defaulting  Parties  pursuant  to , then

such  Defaulting  Party  may  perform  orcause  to be perfoimed  the obligation  in dispute  under

protest  and  without  prejudice  to any  rights  or  remedies  that  such  Defaulting  Party  may  have

pursuant  to any pmvision  of  this  Agreement  or at law  or in equity.  The  Defaulting  Party

purportedly  in default  shall  (i)  deliver  such  protest  in writing  to the  Non-Defaulting  Parties

and (ii)  specify  in such  protest  the reasons  upon  which  the protest  is based. If  such  dispute

is resolved  in favor  of  the Defaulting  Paity  upon  whom  demand  was made, the Non-

Defaulting  Parties  who  made  the demand  shall  reimburse  to such Defaulting  Party  the

amount  of  the costs and expenses  incurred  by such Defaulting  Party  in performing  any

obligation  under  rightful  protest,  each such reimbursement  to be made, together  with

interest  thereori  at the Interest  Rate (as defined  in  below),  such interest  to

accrue  from  (and including)  the date the costs  of  such performance  accomplished  under

rightful  protest  were  incurred  to (but  excluding)  the date of  such  reimbursement.

3



(d)  Remedies  Cuinulative.  The  remedies  available  pursuant  to this  

shall  be in addition  to and not in lieu  of  other  remedies  available  to the Non-Defaulting

Parties  pursuant  to this  Agreement  or at law  or in equity,  and the exercise  of  remedies

pursuant  to this   shall  not  release  the Defaulting  Paity  from  any  of  its obligations

under  this  Agreement.  In addition  to exercising  the rights  granted  in this  , any of

the Non-Defaulting  Parties  may  exercise  any right  or remedy  or  take  any action  available

to such  Non-Defaulting  Parties,  at law  or in equity,  includiig  bringing  an action  for  specific

performance  to enforce  this  Agreement  and  to recover  for  any loss or damage  incurred  by

reason  of  the default  of  the Defaulting  Party.

(e)  Separate  Defaults.  Each act or omission  to act that constitutes  a default

under  this  Agreement  shall  be treated  as a separate  default  under  this  .

(f)  Interest  Rate. For  purposes  of  thts  Agreement,  "Interest  Rate"  means  a per

annum  rate of  interest  equal  to the lesser  of  (a) the prime  lending  rate published  firom  time

to time  by the Federal  Reserve  Bank  H.15  (519)  Statistical  Release  website  on such  day

(or if  not  published  on such  day, on the most  recent  preceding  day on which  published)

plus  mo  hundred  basis  points  or (b)  the maximum  rate pemiitted  by applicable  law.

7. Indeinnification  by SunZia.  SunZia  hereby  agrees  to release,  indemnify,  defend

and hold  harmless  Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo,  La  Joya,  County  and each of  E1 Cabo's,  La Joya's  and

County's  respective  commissioners,  officers,  directors,  employees,  agents,  successors  and assigns

(each  an "EI  Cabo  Indemnified  Party")  and County  and each of  its commissioners,  officers,

directors,  employees,  agents,  successors  and assigns  (each,  a "County  Indemnified  Party")  of,

from  and against any claims, actions, lossesi  damages,  demands, costs, expenses  (including but
not  limitedto  attorneys'  fees)  or  liabilities  (collectively  "Claims"),  whetherto  persotis  or  propvty,

resulting  from,  arising  out of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  neglect,  omission  or default

on the  part  of  SunZia  or its Related  Persons,  invitees,  successors  or  assigns,  on the El Cabo  Land

or Pacific  Wind  Land,  or any action  authorized  by,  through  or under  SunZia  to be taken  on the El

Cabo  Land  or  Pacific  Wind  Land,  or any part  thereof,  or any breach  of  this  Agreement  by SunZia,

but shall  exclude  any Claims  to the extent  such  Claims  are (i)  caused  by the gross  negligence  or

willful  misconduct  of  any El Cabo  Indemnified  Paity,  any  Affiliate  of  any El Cabo  Indemnified

Party  or any County  Indemnified  Party  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the  New  Mexico  Anti-indemnity

Statute,  NMSA  1978,  §56-7-1.

8. lndeinniflcation  by El Cabo, La Joya.  and Pacific  Wind,

(a)  lndeinnification  by EI Cabo.  El Cabo  hereby  agrees to release,  indemnify,

defend  and hold  haitnless  SunZia  and each of  its officers,  directors,  employees,  agents,

successors  and assigns  (each,  a "SunZia  Indemnified  Party")  and County  Indemnified

Paity  of, from  and against  any Claims,  whether  to persons  or property,  resulting  from,

arising  out  of, or  in connection  with  any  act, action,  neglect,  omission  or default  on the part

of  El Cabo  or its respective  Related  Persons,  invitees,  successors  or assigns,  on SunZia

Land,  or any action  authorized  by, through  or under  El Cabo  to be taken  on SunZia  Land,

or any  part  thereof,  or any breach  of  this  Agreement  by El Cabo but shall  exclude  any

Claims  to the extent  such Claims  are (i)  caused by the gross riegligence  or willfixl

misconduct  of  any SunZia  Indemnified  Party,  any Affiliate  of  any SunZia  Indemnified

4



Party  or any County  Indemnified  Party  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the New  Mexico  Anti-

tndemnity  Statute,  NMSA  1978,  §56-7-1.

(b)  lndemnification  by  La  Joya.  La Joya hereby  agrees  to  release,

indemnify,  defend  and hold  harmless  each SunZia  Indemnified  Party  and each County

hidemnified  Paity  of, from  and against  any Claims,  whether  to persons  or property,

resulting  from,  arising  out  of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  neglect,  omission  or

default  on the part of  La Joya or its respective  Related  Persons,  invitees,  successors  or

assigns,  on SunZia  Land,  or an action  authorized  by,  through,  or under  La  Joya  to be taken

on SunZia  Land,  or any  part  thereof,  or any breach  of  this  Agreement  by  La Joya  but  shall

exclude  any Claims  to the extent  such  Claims  are (i) caused  by the gross negligence  or

willfiil  misconduct  of any SunZia  Indemnified  Paity,  any Affiliate  of  any SunZia

Indemnified  Party  or any County  Indemnified  Party  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the New

Mexico  Anti-indemnity  Stahite,  NMSA1978,  §56-7-1.

(c)  Indemnification  by  Pactfic  Wind.  Pacific  Wind  hereby  agrees  to release,

indemnify,  defend  and hold  harmless  each  SuriZia  Wind  North  Indemnified  Party  and  each

County  Indemnified  Party  of, from  and  against  any  Claims,  whether  to persons  or property,

resulting  from,  arising  out of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  neglect,  omission  or

default  on the part  of  Pacific  Wind  or its respective  Related  Persons,  invitees,  successors

or assigns,  on the SunZia  Land,  or any action  authorized  by,  through  or under  La  Joya  to

be taken  on the SunZia  Land,  or any partthereof,  or  any  breach  of  this  Agreement  by Pacific

Wind  but  shall  exclude  any Claims  to the extent  such  Claims  are (i) caused  by  the gross

negligence  or willful  misconduct  of  any SunZia  Indemnified  Party,  any Affiliate  of  any

SunZia  Indemnified  Party  or any County  Indemnified  Party  or (ii) prohibited  under  the

New  Mexico  Anti-indemnity  Statute,  'NMSA  1978,  §56-7-1

9. General  Provisions,

(a)  Benefit/Burden;  AssignmeriL.  This  Agreement  shall  inure  to the benefit

of, and shall  be binding  upon,  the Parties  arid each of  their  respective  successors  and

assigns,  Any  sale or other  conveyance  or transfer  of  the real property  interests  subject  to

this  Agreement,  and the transferees,  heirs,  successors  and assigns  of  any party  to whom  or

which  any such sale or other  conveyance  or transfer  is made, shall  be subject  to this

Agreement.

(b)  Covenants  Running  with  the Land.  The  Parties  hereby  agree  that  all  of

the covenants  and agreements  contained  in this  Agreement  touch  and concern  the real

estate  described  in this  Agreement  and are expressly  intended  to, and shall  be covenants

riuining  with  the land  and shall  be binding  and a burden  upon  the El  Cabo  Land,  the  Pacific

Wind  Land,  and the SunZia  Land  and each  Paity's  present  or future  estate  or  interest  therein

and  upon  each ofthe  Paities,  their  respective  successors  and assigns  as holders  of  an estate

or tnterest  in the El Cabo  Land,  the Pacific  Wind  Land  or the SunZia  Land  (including,

without  limitation,  any lender  or other  person  acquiring  title  from  any such  person  upon

foreclosure  or by deed in lieu  of  foreclosure).  To  the extent  any of  the provisions  of  this

Agreement  are not  enforceable  as covenants  running  with  the land  or the status  of  such  as

appurtenant  is extinguished,  the Parties  agree  that  they  shall  be as assignable  and  alienable

5



easements  in gross,

(c)  Definitions;  Interpretation.  For purposes  of  this Agreement,  the term

"Affiliate"  means,  with  t'espect  to any  Person,  any other  Person  that  directly  or indirectly,

through  one  or more  intermediaries,  controls,  is controlled  by, or is under  common  control

with,  such  Person,  For  the purposes  of  this  definition,  "control,"  when  used with  respect

to any specified  Person,  mearis  the possession  of  the power  to direct  the management  or

policies  of  the specified  Person,  directly  or indirectly,  whether  through  the ownership  of

voting  securities,  partnership  or limited  liability  company  interests,  by contract  or

otherwise.  The  term  "Person"  means  an individual,  corporation,  partnership,  joint  venture,

limited  liability  company,  governmental  authority,  unincorporated  organization,  trust,

association  or other  entity.  For  the avoidance  of  doubt,  when  the term  "El  Cabo  Land"  is

used in this  Agreement,  such  term  includes  SunZia  Land.

(d)  Governing  Law.  This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by, and construed

and interpreted  in accordance  with,  the laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  without  regard  to

principles  of  conflict  of  laws thereof  which  may requtre  the application  of  the law  of

anotherjurisdiction.

(e)  . Any  waiver  of  any  term  or provision  of  this  Agreement  must  be

tn writing,  executed  by the Paity  making  the waiver.  No  waiver  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement  by any Party  shall  be deemed  to imply  or  constitute  a fuither  waiver  by  such

Party  of  the same or any  other  provision.

(f) , If  any provision  of this Agreement  is found  to be

extent  permitted  by law. The  remaining  provisions  of  this  Agreement  will  continue  in fiill
force  and effect,

(g)  Ainendment.  No  amendment  to this  Agreement  will  be effective  unless

made  in writing  and executed  by  or on behalf  of  the  Paities.

(h)  . Each  signatory  below  hereby  represents  that  he or  she has the

authority  to execute  this  Agreement  on behalf  of  the respective  Party.

(i)  Recordation.  The Parties  agree to enter into  a memoranduin  of  this

Agreement  substantially  in the foim  attached  hereto  as , which  memorandum

shall  be recorded  iri the official  real  property  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  so

as to give  record  notice  of  the existence  of  this  Agreement  and each Party's  rights  under

this  Agreement.

(j)  . This  Agreement  and  the  memorandum  for  recording  may

be executed  simultaneously  or  in counterparts,  each of  which  shall  be deemed  an original

and all  of  which  when  taken  together  shall  constitute  one and the same Agreement.  The

counterparts  of  the memorandum  will  be combined  for  recording.  This  Agreement  will

be biriding  and enforceable  against  and by all  of  the Parties  executing  the same. Upon

6



execution  of this  Agreement,  each  Party  shall be  deemed to  have  made  all

acla'iowledgements  and agreements  and grant  all consents,  in each case, made  or granted

by it or by the Parties  under  this  Agreement  and any  memorandum  of  this  Agreement  as

may  be indicated  therein  or herein,  and shall  be bound  by this Agreement  and by any

such memorandum,  automatically  and without  any requirement  for  the execution  or

recordation  of  any  further  or additional  documentation  by any of  the other  Parties  hereto

to evidence  the same.

(k)  . Each Party  represents  and warrants  that the execution,

deliveiy  and performance  of  this  Agreement  do not  require  any approval  or consent  of

any  Person  (as defined  in  above)  that  has not  been obtained.

(l)  Several  But  Not  Joint  Liability.  The  obligations  of  El Cabo,  Pacific

Wind,  and La  Joya  hereunder  shall  be several  but  not  jotnt,  and for  avoidance  of  doubt,

none  shall  be liable  for  obligations  or  liabilities  ofthe  otherParties  underthis  Agreement.

(m)  Oeographical  Liinitation  on County  Undertakings.  All  representations,

covenants  and  agreements  ofCounty  herein  are limitedto  the portions  ofthe  Pacific  Wind

Land,  El Cabo  Land,  El Cabo  Project,  La Joya Easements,  La Joya  Projects,  and the

SunZia  Project  located  within  the geographical  boundaries  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and do not  apply  to any  property  located  in any  other  county.

(n)  No Pecuniary  Liability  of  County,  No agreements  or provisions

contained  herein,  or failure  of  County  to comply  with  any  terms,  covenants  or agreements

herein,  shall  give  rise  to any pecuniary  liability  of  County  or constitute  a charge  against

County's  general  credit,  or  will  obligate  County  financially  in any way. Nothing  herein

will  preclude  a Party  from  seeking  and obtaining,  to the  extent  pertnitted  by  law,  speciftc

performance  against  County  for  any failure  to comply  with  any teim,  condition,  covenant

or  agreementherein.

[Remainder of  page intentiortally left blank. Signature pages fillow.}

7



n%J WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  undersigned  have  executed  this  Agreement  to be effective

as of  the  date  first  set forth  above.

BSUNy z?____t_c_: y.

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

B7:

Name;'%la'io-"!smiz+  =- Name:  _

Title: A-&rzffid  Sii- atory -=- Title:

EL  CABO  WIND  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company

B3/:_____

LA  JOYA  WIND,  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company

By:  ___

Name: Name:  -

Title:  Authori-z-ed-  Re-presentative

B7:  _ __

Title:  A-u-th-or-i-z-ea-Representative

B)/:  _

Name: Name:

Title: Title:  Au-t-ho-rrze-d Rep*sentative  -  - - -

PA- CIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT

LLC,
an Oregon  limited  liability  company

BY:  _ _

Name:  - -

Title:

B)/:

Name:a  - - ---
Title:

8



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the undersigned  have  executed  this  Agreement  to be effective

as of  the  date  first  set forth  above.

SUNZIA  WIND  NORTH  LLC

B)/:

TORRANCE  COtJNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

By:

Name: Name:

Title:  Authorized  Signatory Title:

EL  CABO  WIND  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company

NByame: 9!E€T6

LA  JOY  A  WIND,  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  company

N.me:mh/
Title:  Authoriz'edRepresenlative

BY= 7k

Title:  AuthorizedRepreserdative '

By: &Q-.
Name: '!teA-lq  ata  i e__ (___-s 9i mame:"(!f-.eTh Intxh  i e_ //A  P i-ey

-  '  I ' - - -  -l-  -  } l-  '

'rttte: /'%;uTh o V:'Z3tl nqre,hMsfv Title:  Authorized Represenrative '

PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT

LLC,

an Oregon  limited  liability  company

BY= 4Wi=
"Tiatmlee::,Avuthocriza-er<I'Ree"p"reaseeyntative7

By: &
V;::ffi E'="?  L-A P'i-

12-bvre-stir>t-rxt-i  vc

8



EXHIBIT  A

TO  MUTUAL  NON-DISTURBANCE,  COORDINATION  AND

COOPERATION  AGRF'EMENT

EL  CABO  LEASES  AND  EL  CABO  LAND

Parcel  1

Fee Owner(s):  Ansley,  Donald  G. and Carol  R.

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  102013,  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  as Document  Number  2133410,  in Book  329, Page 4099, Records of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  as assigned by Partial Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed by Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated Decemberl6,  2015,

filed  for record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number  2153281,  and recorded in Book  333, Page

3979,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by and between  Bl Cabo Wind  LLC,
and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document

No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and

El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as amended  by First

Amendment  to Indenhire  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016

as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Bnergy  Lease Agreement

dated July 31, 2017, by and between  Donald  O. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  husband and wife,  and El

Cabo Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

on August  17, 2017 as DocumentNo.  2172255  in Book  337, Page 1397, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIOHT  (8) NORTH,  RANOE  ELEVEN  (l l) EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  25 Bait  Half  of  the East Half  (El/2E]/2)

Section  36 East Half  of  the East Half  (El/2El/2)

Parcel  2

Fee Owner(s):  Dan L, Beck  and  Darline  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July  19,

2012

Windfarm  Development  Lease made and entered  into on July  20, 2008 by and between Dan L. Beck  and

Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Bnergy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum

of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  8, 2008 as Document

No. 2084583  in Book  318, Page 2156,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarm  Development  Lease

by and between  Dan L. Beck  and Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  dated June 18, 2010

and recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  29, 2010 as Document  No.  2102358

in Book  323, Page 380, as assigned  by Benendo  Wind  Energy,  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,

to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  pursuant  to that ceitain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated
August  2, 2010, a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

on Octoberl4,  2010 as Document  No. 2103208  in Book  323, Page 2498, as amended and restated by the

EXHIBIT  A -Page 1



Atnended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease dated December  5, 2012 between  Dan L. Beck  and

Darlene  J. Beck, Trustees of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated July l9,  20l2,  Lessor, and Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was filed  for  record  on February  4, 2013 as document

number  2130243,  and recorded  in Book  328, Page 545, Records of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Ass!gnment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to BI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015, filed  for record on December  17, 2015, as document

number  2153280,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3973, Records of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;

Sublease Agreement  by and between  EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective

December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease

Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and E[ Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded

December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as amended by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease

Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Tonaance County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo

Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book

335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfaim  Development  Lease dated July 31, 2017, by and between

Dan L. Beck  and Darlene  J, Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated July 19, 2012,  and EI Cabo

Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172256  in Book  337, Page 1410, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (61 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12>, EAST,  N,M.P.M,

Section  33 Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)

Parcel  3

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Leland  C. and  Mary  Susan, as to an undivided  "A interest,  and Ma]colm  C,

Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  Trustees  of the Malcolm  C, Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral

Revocable  Trust  dated  June  10,  2005,  as to an undivided  IA interest

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated June 15, 2012, between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as

to Parcel 1, as described  therein),  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels 2 and 3, and a

one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel 4, each as described  therein)'  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,

as Trustees  of  The Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Hairal  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005, as to

an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (as to Parcel 4, as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memorandum  of  wliich  was recorded  on July 12, 2012,  as document

number  2121852,  and recorded  in Book  326, Page 4557, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumpuon  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015, filed  for record  on December  17, 2015, as document

number  2153278,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

amerided  by Partial Release and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  and Memorandum  of

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico

corporation  (as to Parcel I, as described  therein);  Leland  C. Hanal  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2

and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, each as described  therein)  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as

Trustees  of  The Malcolm  C. Hai'ral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005,  as to an

undivided  one-half  (1/2) interest,  (as to Parcel 4, as described  therein),  dated January 8, 2016, filed  for

record  on Februai'y  16, 2016, as document  mimber  2160331,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292, Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agi'eement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July ll,  20l6  as Document  No.  2161626,

EXHIBIT  A-Page2



in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind

LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended by First  Amendment  to

Zndenture and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document

No. 216]627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated Wind  Bnergy  Lease Agreement  by and among

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State of  'I%Jew Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Leland  C,

Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2) interest)  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and

Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  The Malcolm  C. Hariaal and Loretta  Fay Hairal  Revocable  Trust  dated

June 10, 2005 (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest)  dated and effective  July 31, 2017,  a memorandum

of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document

No. 2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended by First

Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Bnergy  Lease Agreement  by and among  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico

corporation  (as to Parcel l), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)

interest  in Parcel 4) and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay

Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005 (as to an undtvided  one-half  (1/2) interest  in Parcel 4) dated

and effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November

29, 2017  as Document  No.  2173289  in Book  337, Page 4554.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mextco,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7') NORTI-I,  RANCH,  TWELVE  (12') EAST.  N.M,P.M.
Section  17 Lots  3, 6 and 7

Sectionl8  Lotsl,2,5,WestHalfoftheNortheastQuarter(Wl/2?SIEI/4),SoutheastQuarter(SEI/4)

Section  20 Lots 5 through  8, inclusive,  Southwest  Quarter  of  the Southwest  Quarter  (SWI/4SWl/4)

Section  27  East Half  (El/2),  Southwest  Quarter  (SWI/4)

Section  28  All

Section29  Lotl,NorthHalfNortheastQuarter(NKNB!/i)

Section  33 North  Half  (Nl/2)

Section  34  North  Half  (Nl/2)

Parcel  4

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Inc,,  a New  Mexico  corporation

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated June 15, 2012, between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as

to Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harra)  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in

Parcel  4, each as described  therein);  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  the

Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated June 10, 2005 (as to a one-half  (1/2)

interest  in Parcel 4 as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on July 12, 2012, as document  number  2121852,  and

recorded  in Book  326, Page 4557, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned by Partial

Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo Wind

LLC,  dated Decemberl6,  2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number  2153278,  and

recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended by Partial

Release  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  between  Paci'fic Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to

Parcel l),  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (l/2)  mterest in

Pgcel  4, each as described  therein);  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  the

Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocab)e  Trust  Dated June 10, 2005 (as to a one-half  (1/2)

interest  in Parcel 4 as described  therein),  dated Januaiy  8, 2016,  filed  for  record on February  16, 2016, as

documerit  number  2160331, and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292, Records  of  Toirance  County,  New

EXHIBIT  A-Page3



Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Toriaance County,  New  Mexico

effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7;

Lease Agreement  by and between  Tonance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and

recorded December 17, 2015 in Book 333, Pace 4044, as amended by First Amendment to Indenture and
Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El

Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Documerit  No. 2161627  in

Book  335,  Page l7;  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Bnergy  Lease Agreement  dated and effecttve  July 31,

2017 by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind

LLC,  and Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico  corporation,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017 as DocumentNo.  2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended by First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State of

New  Mexico,  EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Harral,  Incl,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel l),  Leland  C,

Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an undivtded  one-half(1/2)  interest  in Parcel 4) and Loretta  Fay Harral,
as surviving  Trustee  of  the Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Tnist  dated June 10, 2005

(as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  iri Parcel 4) dated and effective  November  20, 2017, recorded  in

the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017 as Document  No.2173289  in Book

337, Page 4554.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHiP  SIX (6') NORTH,  RANGB  TWELVE  (12') EAST,  N,M.P.M.
Section  4 East Half  of  East Half  (EM!/i)

Section  9 East Half  of  East Half  (E!&EM)

Section  20  ALL

Section  21 ALL

TOW?%lSHIP  SEVEN  (71 NORTI-I.  RAN(JE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section20  EastHalf(El/2),Lotsl,2,3and4

Section21  ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23 ALL

Section  24  South Half  South  Half  (S!48!4)

Section  25 ALL

Section  26  ALL

Section  27  Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)

Section  33 South Half  (81/2)

Section35  NorthHalf(Nl/2)

TOWNS14P  SEVEN  (7) NORTI-I,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13) EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  19  Lot  4

LESS AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:

Beginning  at a point  on the south  line  of  said lot  at a distance  of  470 feet east of  the southwest

coiner  of  said lot and running  thence  east along  the south line of  said lot 415 feet, thence  notth  in

accordance  with  the U.S. Survey  thereto  a distance  of  208 feet, thence west parallel  to the south

line of  said lot a distance  of  415 feet, thence south parallel  to the survey  line a distance  of  208

feet to the point  of  beginning.

Section  29  North  Half  (Nl/2)

Section  30  ALL

Section  31 ALL

LESS AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  propeity:

EXHIBIT  A -Page 4



A certain  tract  of  land  located  within  Section  29 and Section  30, Township  7 North,  Range  13

East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty

Deed  filed  on June 28, 2010  in Book  322,  Page 4404  and being  more  particularly  described  by

New  Mexico  State Plane  Grid  Bearings  (Central  Zone,  NAD  83) and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at the southwesterly  corner  of  the tract  herein  described,  WHENCE  a found

USGLO  brass  cap stamped  "T7N  R13E  836 831 81 86 T6N  1919"  bears,  S 28o29'38"  W a

distance  of  7718.24  feet;

THENCB  N  00"OO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;

THENCE  N 90"00'00"  E a distance  of  2760.00  feet;

THENCE  S OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;

THENCB  S 90o00'00"  W a distance  of  2760.00  feet  to the POrNT  OF BEGINNING.

This  tract  contains  143.20  acres,  more  or less.

Parce}  5

Fee  Owner(s):  Harvey,  Norma  Sue G,

Windfarm  Development  Lease dated  June 3, 2008 between  Norma  Sue Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey  and

Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded

in the  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January  20, 2009,  as Document  No.  2090209  in Book

319,  Page  460,  as assigned  pursuant  to that  certain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  August

2, 2010  by  and between  Berrendo  Wind  Bnergy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  on  Octoberl4,  2010  as DocumentNo.  00210320  in  Book  323,  Page  2512,  as amended  and restated

under  the Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  May  31, 2012  between  Norma  Sue

Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey,  a single  person,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a

Memorandum  of  which  was filed  for  record  on October  15, 2012,  as document  number  2122752,  and

recorded  in Book  327, Page 3025,  and as document  number  2122753,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page

3032,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption

Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  Decemberl6,  2015,

filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153279,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page

3967,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document

No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page  7; Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrarice  County,  New  Mexico  and

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded  Decei'nber  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as atnended  by First

Amendment  to Lndenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016

as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfaim  Development  Lease

by and among  Toirance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

and Norma  Sue G. Harvey  dated  and effective  July  31, 2017,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the

Records  on Augustl7,  2017  as Document  No.  2172268  in Book  337,  Page 1524,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANOE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  5 All

Section6  SouthHalfoftheSoutheastQuarter(81/2SEl/4),Lots3,12,13and22,andtheEastHalf

(El/2)  of  Lots  4, 11, 14 and 21

Section  7 That  pottion  of  Lots  1 and 2 Noith  of  Highway  60

EXHIBIT  A -Page 5



Section  8 Northeast  Quaiter  (NEI/4)  North  of  Highway  60

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  to following  described  property:

The approximately  2.3-acre  portion  in the West Half  of  the Northeast  Quarter  (Wl/2NBl/4)

described  in Warranty  Deed dated Novemberl2,  1970, recorded  in the real property  records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  16, 1970 in Book  187, Page 538, as Document  No,

20591,

AND

That  portion  leased to Plateau  Telecommunications  as set forth  in that Notice  of  Lease recorded

in the Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  records on February  22, 2008, in Book  316, Page 1661,  as

Document  No. 2080629.

TOWNSHTP  8rX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M,
Section  28  ALL

Section  29  ALL

Parcel  6

Fee Owner(s):  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated August  3, 2012,  between  the Trustees of  the Lamar  B. Cravens  and

Virgie  Miree  Cravens Family  Trust, as Lessor, and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a
Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  as Document  Number  2123356,  tn Book  327, Page 4583, records  of

Toirance  County,  NewMexico,  as assigned  byAssignment  andAssumption  Agreementexecuted  by Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015, filed  for  record  on December

17, 2015, as document  number  2153284,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3997, Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,

New  Mexico  effecttve  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as DocumentNo.  2161626,  in Book

335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,

dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as amended by First  Amendment  to

Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  F,l Cabo Wirrd Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document

No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended by Partial

Release and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,

LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC, dated November  20, 2017,

recorded  in the Records of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017 as Document  No.

2173290  in Book  337, Page 4563.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHTP  FIVE  (55 NORTH.  RANCrE  TWELVE(12i  EAST.  N,M.P.M.
Section  3 All

Section  4 All

Section  9 All,  less 24 acres for  Highway

Section  10  All,  less 24 acres for  Highway

TOWNSI-11P  SIX  (6) NORTI-l  RANGE  TWELVE  (12) EAST.  N,M,P.M.
Section  2 ALL

Section  10  ALL

Section  11 ALL

Section  14 ALL

EXHIBIT  A -Page 6



Section  15

Section  22

Section  23

Section  26

Section  27

Section  33

Section  34

Section  35

ALL

ALL

East Half  (E!4)

ALL

ALL

South  Half  (S!4)

ALL,  less the  'Northwest  Quarter  of  the  Northwest  Quarter  of  the Northwest  Quarter

(NWI/4NWl/4NWl/4)

ALL

TOWNSI-IIP  SEVEN  (7) NORTI-I,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  BAS'r',  N.M.P.M.

Section34  SouthHalf(Sl/2)

Section  35  South  Half  (81/2)

Parcel  7

Fee  Owner(s):  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  Jiability  company

Wtnd  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated September  14, 2011 between  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  )iability  company,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  [,LC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum

of  which  was filed  for  record  on November  7, 2011,  as document  number  2112978,  and recorded  in Book

325,  Page 2535,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Wind

Energy  Lease  Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  dated  April  13, 2012,  filed  for  record  on February  16, 2016,  as document

number  2160332,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1305,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El

Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number

2153277,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3954,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as amended  by

Second  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  and Amendment  to Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy

Lease  Agreement  between  El Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico  limited

liability  company,  dated February  2, 2016,  filed  for  record  on March  21, 2016,  as document  number

2160652,  and recorded  in Book  334,  Page 2364,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by and between  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December

17,  2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement

by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17,

2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and

among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective

December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  F}VE  (5') NORTI-I.  RANCiE  TWELVE  (12'l  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Sectiori  23  South  Half  (81/2)  lying  North  of  the Santa  Fe Ratlroad  Right-of-Way

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH.  RANCiE  THIRTEEN  (13)  BAST,  N.M.P.M,

Section  5 All

Section  7 That  portion  lying  North  of  US Hwy  60 and that  portion  lying  South  of  US Highway  60

Section  8 That  poition  lying  North  of  US Highway  60

Section  18  North  Half  (Nl/2)  and North  Half  of  the Southwest  Quaiter  (Nl/2SWl/4)

TOW'f%lSHtP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EASI",  N.M.P.M.

EXHIBIT  A -Page  7



Section  25 East  Half  (El/2)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANCiE  THIRTEEN  (i3)  EAST.  N.M.P.M.

Section  19  All

Section20  WestHalf(Wl/2)

Section  29  West  Half  (Wl/2)

Section  30  ALL

Section  31 ALL

Parcel  8

Fee  Owner(s):  State  of  New  Mexico

(known  as New  Mexico  State  Land  Office  Commercial  Lease No. EW-0021)  dated October  10, 2013,

between  the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust

established  in  the Act  of  June  20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557,  ch. 310,  New  Mexico  State Land  Office,  Lessor,  to

Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on December  10, 2013,

as document  number  2133411,  and filed  in Book  329, Page 4107,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  of  State Business  Lease  executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document

number  2153287,  and recorded  in  Book  333,  Page  4015,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  which

Assignment  was re-executed  and recorded  pursuant  to the Partial  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease

executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to E] Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for

record  on February  18, 2016,  as document  number  2160375,  and recorded  in  Book  334,  Page 1437,  Records

of  Totrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as further  assigned  by Paitial  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease

executed  by EI Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153289,  and

recorded  in Book  333,  Page  4040,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El

Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,  2015 and recorded  July  11,

20l6asDocurnentNo.2161626,inBook335,Page7;  LeaseAgreementbyandbetweenTorranceCounty,

New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as

amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  B1 Cabo  Wind  Holdings

LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Witid  LLC,  effective  Decemberl7,  2015  and recorded

July  11, 2016  as DocumentNo.  2161627  tn Book  335,  Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;

First  Amendment  to Lease  and Partial  Relinquishment  of  Leased  Premises  (Business  Lease  No.  EW-002  1)

between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust

established  in  the Act  of  June  20, 1910,  36 Stat 557, ch. 310 and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated January  11,

2018,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January  29, 2018  as Document  No.

002180237  in Book  338, Page 609,  and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

February  21, 2018,  as Document  No.  2180469,  in Book  338, Page 1220;  General  Relinquishment,  Release

and Quitclaim  Deed  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

January  29, 2018  in Book  338,  Page 614  and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

on February 21, 2018 as DocumentNo. 2180470, in Book 338, PaBel227;  Partial Relinquishment, Release,
and Quitclaim  Deed by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  recorded  in the Records  on March  10, 2022  as

Document  No.  2220760,  in Book  350,  Page 3076,

Property  located  in Tonance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSI-IIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  2 All

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16

EXHIBIT  A -Page 8



TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6') NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.iVl.P.M.
Section  16 East Half  Bast Half  (B!AE!4)
Section  32 ALL

Section  36 ALL

TOWNSI-IIP  SEVEN  (7) NORTI-I.  RANGE  ELEVEN  AND  ONE-t-IALF  (1 1 1/2) EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Lot  l

TOWNSH{P  SEVEN  (7i  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12') EAST.  N.M.P.M.
Section  32 Lots  4 and 5, East Half  of  the Southeast  Quaiter  (El/2SEl/4)

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8) NORTI-I,  RANGE  ELEVBN  (II)  EAST.  N.M.P.M.

Section  1 Lot  1, East Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEI/4)

Section  12 East Half  of  the East Haif  (El/2Bl/2)

Sectionl3  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  24 East Half  of  the East Half  (El/2El/2)

TOWNSHIP  NINE  (91 NORTH,  RANGE  EI.,EVEN(111  EAST,  N,M,P,M.

Sectionl  PortionofLotltheEastHalfoftheSoutheastQuarter(El/2SEl/4),SoutheastQuarter
of  the Noitheast  Quarter  (SB%NE!%i)

Sectionl2  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Sectionl3  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section24  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section25  BastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)
Section  36 East Half  of  the East Half  (El/2El/2)

Parcel  9

Fee Owner(s):  Prather,  Delma  E,, Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust

Windfarm  Development  Lease dated January  13, 2010, by and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the

Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,

a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  tnthe  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on April  27, 2010,

in Book  322, Page 2758, as Document  No, 2101309,  as assigned pursuant  to that Assignment  and

Assumption  Agreement  dated August  2, 2010, a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on October  14, 2010

in Book  323, Page 2534, as Document  No. 2103213,  as amended  by Amended  and Restated Windfarm

Development  Lease dated September  28, 2012, from  Delma  E. Prather, Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  whtch  was recorded  on

December  6, 2012, as document  number  2123357,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page 4590, Records of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed

by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on

December  17, 2015,  as docuinent  number  2153286,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 4009, Records  of

Torrance  County,  New Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161626,  in BOOk 335,

Page 7; lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated

and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture

and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El

Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in

Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated Windfaim  Development  Lease dated and effective  July 31,

20 17 by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind

LLC,  and Delma  B. Prather, Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  a memoraiidum  of  which

was recorded  in the Records of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017 as Document  No.

EXHIBIT  A-Page9



2172257  in Book  337, Page 1424, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSI-11P  FIVE  (55 NORTH.  RANCH  TWELVE(12>  EAST,  N.M,P.M.
Section  I All

Section  11 All

Section  12  All

Section  13 All

Section  14  All

Sectionl5  SouthHalf(81/2)

Section  22 All

Section  27 All,  LESS AND  EXCBPT  the following  described  propeity:

A certain  tract  ofland  located within  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico

Principal  Meridian,  Tonance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed filed  on June 17, 1996

in Book  274, Page 1238 and being  more  particularly  described  by New  Mexico  State Plane Grid Bearings

(Central  Zone,  NAD  83) and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNrNG  at the northeasterly  corner  of  the tract herein described,  WHENCE  a found

USGLO  brass cap stamped,  "S22  1/4 827 1913"  bears N 06o52'56"  W a distance  of  1910.22  feet;

THENCE  S 40ol3'l4"  E a distance  of  551.25  feet;

THENCE  N 56o29'Ol"  E a distance  of  315.92  feet;
THBNCE  S 42a49'05"  E a distance  of  552.50  feet;

THBNCE  S 51o23'48"  W a distance  of  670.70  feet;

THENCE  S 69ol9'll"  W a distance  of  111.83  feet;

THENCE  N 34o53'26"  W a distance  of  1069.68  feet;

TE4ENCE  N 51o41'l3"  E a distance  of  339.20  feet  to the POINT  OF BBGINN[NG.  This  tract
contains  13.8243  acres, more or less.

AND

The A.T. & S.F. Railway  Right-of-way  within  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.i
AND

Tract  "A",  situate  within  the NEI/4  of  Section  27, T5N,  R12E, N.M.P.M.,  as the same is shown on Plat

entitled  "Lands  of  Estate of  Armond  de Jong",  filed  for  record on August  11, 2010 as document  number

2102538,  in Cabinet  "F",  Slide 195, Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Parcel  10

Fee Owner(s):  Wetterman,  Tom  and  Jeanne

Windfarm  Developi'nent  Lease dated October  16, 2007, by and between Tom  Wetterman  and Jeanne

Wetterman,  husband  and wife,  and Berrendo  Wind  Bnergy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July 20, 2009 as

Document  No. 2092361 in Book  320, Page 862, as amended by First Amendment  to Windfaitn

Development  Lease dated June 24, 2010, recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

July  29, 2010 as Document  No. 2102359  in Book  323, Page 385; Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement

dated August  2, 2010 by and between  Berrendo  Wind  Bnergy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,

and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  on October  14, 2010  as Document  No. 2103214  in Book  323, Page 2541,  as amended

by the Amended  and Restated Windfarm  Development  Lease dated May 15, 2012 from  Tom Wetterman

and Jeanne Wetterman,  husband and wife,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum

of  which  was filed  for  record on June 18, 2012, as document  number  2121619,  and recorded  in Book  326,

EXHIBIT  A -Page 10



Page 3964, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption

Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Developmem  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated Decemberl6,  2015,

filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015 as document  number  2153285,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page

4003,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance

Counff, New Mexico effective Decemberl7, 2015 and recorded Julyll,  2016 as DocumentNo. 216]626,
in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo Wind

LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to

Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016 as Document

No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease dated July 31,

2017 by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  Bl Cabo Wind

LLC,  and Tom Wetterman  and Jeanne Wetterman,  husband and wife, a memorandum  of whtch  was

recorded  in the Records  of  Toirance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172259

in Book  337, Page 1446,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

Property  located in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSt-IIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH.  RANCiE  TWELVE  ( 12') EAST,  N,M,P,M,

Section7  Lotl,El/2ofLot21yingSofUSHwy60,El/2ofLots9,11,and20andallofLotl0

Section  8 Southeast  Quarter  (SEI/4)  and Northeast  Quarter  (NEI/4)  lying  South of  US Highway  60
Section  17 Al)

Section  78 All,  Less & Except  Lots 1, 2, 15 and 16

Sectionl9  EastHalf(El/2),Lotslthrough5,inclusive,Lots7throughl4,inclusive,Lotsl8

through  20, tnclusive,  and Lots  6, 15, 16 and 171ying  East of  ATSF
Section  20 All

Parcel  11

Fee Owner(s):  Wrye,  William  H, and Joy  K

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wiye,

husband  and wife,  Lessor, and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329, Page 4092, Records  of  Tonance  County,  New

Mexico,  as assigned by Partial  Assigntnent  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific Wind

Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015, filed  for  record  on December  17,

2015, as document  number  2153282,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3985, Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective

December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease

Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded

December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease

Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind

LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335,

Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated August  8, 2017 by and among

Torrance  County,  a coiu'ity  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and

Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on August  17, 2017 in the Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as Document  No. 2172258  in Book  337, Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New Mexico,  amended by that ceitain  Amendment  and Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption

Agreement  by and among  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  liusband  and wife,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,

Torrance  County,  and Pacific  Wind Development  LLC, dated and effective  March  25, 2022, a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on April  6, 2022 as Document  No. 2221078  in Book

350, Page 4463.

EXHIBIT  A -Page 11



Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as Follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7i  NORTH,  RANCiE  TWELVE  ( 12') EAST,  N,M.P.M.

Section  6 Lots  7, 8, 11, and 12 and SR!/i  SW!/i

Section7  Lots9andl2,W!4ofLot8andEMW!/i

Parcel  12

Fee Owner(s):  Zarnora,  Robert  J. and  Nora  R.

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated March  ll,  2011,  between  Robert  J. Zamora  and Nora  R, Zamora,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  on March  31, 2011 as document  number  2110852,  in Book  324,  Page 1724,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August

22, 2012,  filed  for  record  on December  26, 2012  as document  number  2123524,  in Book  327,  Page 4964,

Records  of  Torrarice  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement

executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for

record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153283,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3991,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,  2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,

in  Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and  El Cabo  Wind

LLC,  dated  and recorded  Decemberl7,  2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to

Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and  recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document

No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

The  East  Half  (El/2)  of  Section  Seven  (7) and the West  Half  (Wl/2)  of  Section  Eight  (8),  Township  Five

(5)  North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East,  N.M.P.M.,  as the same  is shown  and designated  on the  that  certain  Plat

prepared  by Todd  P. Wagener,  N.M.R.P,S.  No.  9242,  on May  1, 1995,  filed  for  record  on May  15, 1995,

as document  number  10431,  and filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide  158, Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico.

[EXHIBIT  A CONTINUES  ON  NEXT  PAGE]

EXHIBIT  A -Page  12



LA  JOYA  EASEME,NTS  ON  EL  CABO  LAND:

NMSLO

Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage Interest)  State Business  Lease

EW-0021,  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and La Joya Wind,  LLC,  dated and effective  June 23,
2020 and recorded  in the Records  on June 23, 2020 as Document  No. 2201412,  in Book  343, Page 663,

Townsl'ilp  7 Nortl'i,  Ranp,e )1.5 East, NMPM,  Torraiice  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1: Lot  1 - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern section line

Townsliip  8 North,  Range I I East, NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  1: E!/iE3/i  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Section  12:  E!4E34 - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Section  13: B!/iE!4  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Section  24:  E%E'4  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Townsliip  9 Nortli,  Range 11 East, NMPM,  Torrance  Cotinty,  New Mexico
Section  1: E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Section  12:  E!4E!4  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Sectionl3:  E!/iE!A-Acorridor200'widealongtheeasternsectionline

Section  24: E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200' wide  along  the eastern section  line

Section  25:  B!/SE% - A corridor  200'  wide  a)ong  the eastern section  line

Section  36: EME!4  - A corridor  200' wide

William  H, Wrye,  Jr.  and  Jov  Kaye  Wrye,  liusband  and wtfe

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was
filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013, as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329, Page 4092,  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement

executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for

record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number  2153282,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3985,

Records  of  Tonance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  and restated by Amended  and Restated  Wind

Energy  Lease Agreement  dated August  8, 2017 by and among  Torrance  County,  a county  of  the State of

New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,

evidenced  by Memorandum  of  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  filed  for  record  on

August  17, 2017, as document  number  2172258  and recorded  iri Book  337, Page 1432,  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement

(Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by and among  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  Tonoance County,  New  Mexico,  a

county  of  the State of  New  Mexico  and La Joya Wind  LLC  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated

May  20, 2020, filed  for  record  on June 3, 2020,  as document  number  2201199,  and recorded  in Book  342,

Page 4795,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the following:

Propeity  located tn Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7') NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (i2i  EAST

EXHIj3IT  A -Page 13



Section  6: LOTS  7, 811  AND  12 AND  SBI/4SWl/4

Section  7: LOTS  9 AND  12, Wl/2  0F  LOT  8 AND  El/2Wl/2

Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley,  Trustees  of  tlie  Donakl  G. Ans)ay  and  Carol  R. Ansley

Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd December 3.11981 and  restated on October  2pd,  2014

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Caiaol R. Ansley,  husband  and

wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was dated

October  10, 2013,  filed  for  record  on December  10,  2013,  as Document  Number  2133410,  and recorded

in  Book  329, Page  4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment

and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated

December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded

in Book  333, Page 3979,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Amended  and Restated  Wind

Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  July  31, 2017,  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R, Ansley,

husband  and wife,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in the  Records  of

Torrarice  County,  New  Mexico  on Augustl7,  2017  as DocumentNo.  2172255  in  Book  337,  Page 1397,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided

Percentage  Interest)  by and among  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  Coutity,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the

State  of  New  Mexico,  and  La  Joya  Wind  LLC,  dated  May  20, 2020,  filed  for  record  on June 3, 2020,  as

document  number  2201200,  and recorded  in Book  342,  Page 4811,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  in and to the  following:

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST

Section  25: EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2

Section  36: EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2

Delma  E, Pratlier,  Trustee  of  tlie  Delma  E, Prather  Revocable  Trust

Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated  June 19, 2020  executed  by and between  Delma  E. Prather,

Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La Joya  Wind,  LLC,  as disclosed  by

Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020  as document  number

2201418,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page 724, as amended  by document  entitled  First  Amendment  to

Transmission  Basement  Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by

and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E, Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La  Joya

Wind,  LLC  (Crrantee),  and El Cabo  Wind  (as consenting  party),  recorded  August  23, 2021 as document

number  2212533,  in Book  348,  Page  459,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the

following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  lA:NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East, New  Mexico  Principal

Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delrna  E, Prathei;  Trustee  of  the Delma  E.

Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the  Official  Public  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a found  monument  at the common  corner  of  Sections  1, 2, 11, and 12,  said

Township  and Range;

EXHIBIT  A -Page 14



THENCE  South 89o47'52"  West, along  the north  line  of  said Section  11, a distance  of  4,7i7.05  feet, to
the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South 04o24'  12" West,  a distance of  2,650.58  feet;

THENCE  North  85ol2'21"  West,  a distance of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  04"24'  12" East, a distance  of  2,633.26  feet; to a point  on the north  line of  said Section
11;

THENCE  North  89o50'34"  East, a distance  of  200.64  feet; to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

PARCEL  IB:

SOUTH  BASEME?'n'

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2 of  Section  11, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Principal

Meridian,  part of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E.

Prather  Reyocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the Official  PubUc Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron rod with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10,11,14,  and

15, said Township  and Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East, along  the south  line  of  said Section  11, a

distance  of  79,14  feet, to the POINT  OF BEGINNINCT;

THENCE  North  00o04'l3"  East, a distance  ofl,661.14  feet;

THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East, a distance of  797.84  feet;

THENCE  South 85o 12'21"  East, a distance  of  200 feet;

THENCE  South 04o24'l2"  West,  a distance of  788.91 feet;

THENCE  South  00o04'  13" West, a distance of  1,652.43  feet;

THENCE  South 89o44'32"  West along  said south line,  a distance  of  200.00 feet, to the POINT  OF

BEGmNINO;

BEARlNCrS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATB  SYSTBM  OF

1983, CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCBS  ARE  GRID  DISTANCBS.
PARCEL  2:

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2 of  Section  14, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Princtpal

Meridian,  part of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed to Delma  E. Pratber,  Tnistee  of  the Delma  E.

Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch iron  rod with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10, 11, 14,

and 15, said Township  and Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East, along  the north  line of  said Section

14, a distance  of  79.14  feet to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East, continuing  along  said north  line, a distance  of  200.00  feet, to a point  for
comer;

THENCE  South 00o04'l3"  West, departing  said north  line, a distance  of  4,565.27  feet, to a point  for
corner;

THENCE  South 87o43'38"  West, a distance  of  271.97  feet, to a point  on the west line of  said Section  14;

from  which  monument  bears South  00oOl'22"  East, a dtstance  of  705.99  feet;

THENCE  North  00oOl '22" West  along  the west line  of  the Southwest  quarter  of  said Section  4, a distance
of  200.15  feet;

THENCE  North  87o43'38"  East, a distance  of  72. 13 feet;

THENCE  North  00o04'l3"  East, a distance  of  4,372.14  feet, to a point  on the north  line of  said Section  14

and the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983, CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCE  ARE  CiRID  D[ST  ANCES.

PARCEL3:

Being  in the SE/4 of  Section 15, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part

of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed to Delma  E. Prather, Trustee  of  tlie Delma  E. Prather

EXHIBIT  A -Page 15



Revocab)e  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCrNG  from  a 5/8 inch  iron rod with  a cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections 14, 15, 22,

and 23, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  South 89o38'23"  West, along  the south  line of  said Section  15, a distance  of  23.18 feet  to the

POINT  OF BEOINNING;  THENCE  South 89o38'23"  West  continuing  along  said south  line, a distance  of

200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  898,60  feet;

THENCE  North  87o43'38"  East, a distance  of  225.84  feet,  to a point  on the east line  of  said Sectiori  15;

THENCE  South  00oOl'22"  East, along the east line of  said Section  15, a distance  of  200.15 feet;

THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  25.15  feet;

THENCE  South  00olO'53"  East, a distance  of  705.14  feet, to a point  on the south line of  said Section  15

and the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST  ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983, CENTRAL  ZONB,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  4:

200' WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR

Being  in the Bl/2  of  El/2  and the Sl/2  of  81/2 of  Section  22, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New

Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part of  tract of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed to Delma  E. Prather,

Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the

Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by
metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch iron  rod with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections 14, 15, 22,

and 23, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  South 89o38'23"  West,  along  the north  line of  said Section  22, a distance  of  23.18 feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  South  00ol0'53"  East, a distance  of  5,28].46  feet, to a point  on the

south line of  said Section  22;

THENCE  South 89o43'l7"  West,  along  said south  line,  a distance  of  1,554.97  feet;

THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  200.02  feet;

THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East, a distance of  1,357.96  feet;

THBNCE  North  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  5,081,  18 feet, to a point  on the north  line  of  said Section
22;

THENCE  North  89o38'40"  East along  the north  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  200.00  feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MBXICO  STATB  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983, CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  ORID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  5A:

NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the E ]/2  of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range 12 Bast, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part

of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch iron rod with  cap found  for  the common  comer  of  Sections  22, 23, 26

and 27, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  South 89a43'l7"  West, along  the noith  line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1,354.95  feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South Olo02'l7"  East, a distance  of  2,349.27  feet, across said Section  27;

EXH[BIT  A -Page 16



THENCE  South  40o32'l9" East,  a distance  of  128.16  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  an existing

Right-of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and Santa  Fe Railway;

THENCE  South  50o48'28" West,  along  the north  line  of  said  Right-of-Way,  a distance  of  200.06  feet;

THENCE  North  40o32'l9"  West,  a distance  of  195.46  feet;

THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,423.73  feet, to a point  on the north  line  of  said Section

27;

THENCE  North  89o43'l7" East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  200.02  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BECrINNING;

PARCEL  5B:

SOUTH  EASEMENT

BEING  in the E l/2  of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

pait  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E, Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod with  cap found  for  the  common  corner  of  Sections  26, 27, 34

and 35, satd  Township  and Range;

THENCE  South  89o41 '33"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1445.72  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89o41'33" West,  a distance  of  202.47  feet;

THENCE  North  08o38'57" East,  a distance  of  2575.15  feet,  to a point  on the south  line  of  an existing

Rigl"it-of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and Santa  Fe Railway;

THENCE  North  50o51'32" East,  along  the south  line  of  said Right-of-Way,  a distance  of  219.84  feet;

THENCE  South  40o32'l9"  East,  a distance  of  69.10  feet;

THENCE  South  08o38'57" West,  a distance  of  2661.30  feet, to the POAT  OF BEGINN{NG;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDI?"JATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

Harral  Inc.,  and  Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan  Harral  aka Mary  Susan  Harral,

as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  and  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees

of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,  as to

an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest

Easement  Agreement  dated  June 10, 2020  executed  by and between  Hairal  Inc.,  and Leland  C. Hairal  and

Mary  Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated

December  13, 2012  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee)  and  Bl Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (consenting  party)  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement

Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020  as document  number  2201417,  and recorded  in Book  343, Page 702 in

and to the following:

PROPERTY  LOCATED  IN  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MBXtCO,  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  A:

BEING  in Section  27, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of

a tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMBNCmG  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27,  and  28, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  South  00o44'4'l"  East,  with  the the west  line  of  said  Section  27, at a distance  of  727.63  feet

passing  the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  bump-out  easement,  continuing  with  the west  line  of  said

Section  27, a distarice  of  306.70  feet  for  a total  distance  of  1,034,33  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINMNG;

THENCE,  crossing  said Section  27, North  89o27'35"  East,  a distance  of  2,265.26  feet;

THENCE  North  00o45'09" West,  a distance  of  1,037.97  feet, to the northerly  line  o'f said  Section  27;

EXHIB[T  A -Page 17



THENCE  North  89"22'04"  East,  a distance  of  100.00  feet;

THENCE  South  00"45'09"  Bast,  a distance  of  1,138.13  feet;

THENCE  South  89o27'33"  West,  a distance  of  2,365.27  feet;

THENCE  North  00o44'47"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  100.02  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  B:

BRING  in Section  27, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a patt  of

a tract  of  land described  in the deed to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  iri Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at the  common  comer  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and 28, said  Township  and Range;

THBNCE  South  00o44'47" East,  a distance  of  727.63  feet;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  27 the following  courses:

North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  274.02  feet;

South  00o43'41  " East, a distance  of  306.72  feet;

South  89o27'35"  West,  a distance  of  273,92  feet;

THENCE  North  00o44'47" West,  with  the  west  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  306.70  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEI,  C:

BEmG  in Section  33, Township  Seven  (7)  North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  Bast,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico  being  a part  of  a tract  ofland  described  tn the deed to  Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in  Volume  322,

Page  4404,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to the E !/i SE !/i of  said Section  33)

and  being  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in  the  deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,

Official  Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T,C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C.

Harral  and Susan  Harral  a/k/a  Maiy  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in

the  deed recorded  November  19,  2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4]75,  O,R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and

Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated

December  13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  (as to E !4 NE  '/4 of  said  Section  33) and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCmG  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the southeast  corner  of  said Section  33;

THBNCE  North  8S)"25'46"  West,  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  21.19  feet  to a 3-

inch  brass cap monument  found  at the  common  north  corner  of  Sections  3 and 4, Township  6 North,

Range  12 East;

THENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  with  the  south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  61.39

feet  to the POINT  OF BECIINNING;

THENCE  South  89ol7'03" West,  continuing  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  200.00

feet;

THENCE  North  Oo28'57" West,  crossing  said  Section  33, a distance  of  5,240.35  feet;

THENCE  North  89o24'22" East,  with  the north  line  of  said Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  South  Oo28'57" East,  continuing  across  said  Section  33, a distance  of  5,239.93  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGrNNING.

PARCEL  D:

BEING  in Section  4, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  descrtbed  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the noitheast  corner  of  said Section  4, from

which  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  bears South  89o25'46" East, a distance  of  21.19  feet;

THENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  along  the north  line  of  said Section  4, Township  6 North,

Range  12 East,  a distance  of  61.39  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINN{NG;

EXHIBIT  A  -Page 18



THENCE  South  Ool4'36"  East, crossing  said Section  4, a distance of  5,390.23 feet, to a point  in the north

line  of  Section  9;

THENCE  South 89"40'46"  West,  along  the south line of  said Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  Ool4'36"  West,  continuing  across said Section  4, a distance  of  5,388.85  feet;

THENCE  North  89ol7'03"  East, along  the noith  line of  said Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet to the

PO[NT  OF BEC3INNING.

PARCBL  E:

BEING  in Section  9, Township  6 North,  Range 12 Bast, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land described  in the deed to Harral,  Inc., recorded  in Volume  322, Page 4404, Official  Records

ofTorrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and betng  more  patticularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass cap monument  found  at the southwest  corner  of  tlie southeast  quarter

of  said Section  9;

THENCE  North  89o42'54"  East, along  the south  line of  said Section  9, a distance  of  2,379.15  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  Olol7'30"  West,  crossitig  said Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.17  feet, to a poirit  in the

north  line of  said Section  9;

THENCE  North  89"40'46"  East, along  the noith  line of  said Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  South  01"  17'30"  West,  continuing  across said Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.30  feet, to a point

in the south line  of  said Section  9;

THENCE  South 89o42'54"  West,  along  the south  line of  said Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  F:

BEING  in Section  18, Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part of

a tract  of  land described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247, Page 4690, Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a. Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019 in Volume  341, Page 4175, O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December

13, 2012, as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2" monument  with  brass cap found  for  the common  corner  of  said Section  18 and

Section  7, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  Noith  89o44'07"  East, along  the north line of  said Section  18, a distance  of  958.17  feet  to the

POrNT  OF BEGJNNING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  18 the following  courses:

North  89o44'07"  East, a distance  of  214.36  feet;

South  21o21'29"  East, a distance  of  1,344.11  feet;

North  68o39'21"  East, a distance  of  75.00  feet;

Soutli  21 o21'29"  East, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

South  68o39'21"  West,  a distance  of  275.79  feet;

South  21o25'53"  East, a distance  of  621.38  feet;

Noith  87o38'35"  East, a distance  of  36.21 feet;

North  69o05'40"  East, a distance  of  240.76  feet;

South  21o21'29"  East, a distance  of  200.20  feet;

South  69ol2'56"  West, a distance  of  276.17  feet;

South  21o29'32"  East, a distance  of  496.66  feet;
South  41ol4'53"  Bast, adistance  of  725.71 feet;

South  48o45'07"  West, a distance  of  138.33 feet;

South  21o21'52"  East, a distance  of  658.50  feet;

BXHIBIT  A -Page 19



THENCE  South  O"28'32"  East, along  the east line of  said Section 18, a distance  of  560.92 feet;

THENCE  continuing  across said Section  18 the following  five  (5) courses:

North  21o21'52"  West, 1,554.22  feet;

Noith  50o48'l8"  West, 1,231.74  feet;

North  21o21'29"  West, 1,021,82  feet;

North  68o38'31"  East, 688.77  feet;

Noith  21o21'29"  West, 1,213.78  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  G:

BBING  Part of  Lot  7 Section  17, Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

being  a part  of  a tract  of  land described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247, Page 4690,

Official  Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a. Leland  C.

Harral  and Susan Harral  dUa  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to ari undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in

the deed recorded  Novemberl9,  2019 in Volume  341, Page 4l75,  O,R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and

Mary  Susan Harra),  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated
December  13, 2012, as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as

follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass cap monument  in the south line  of  said Sectton  17 at the southeast

corner  of  said Lot  7 of  said Section  17o

THENCE  South  89o43'59"  West,  along  the south  line of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance of  369.73

feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89o43'59"  West, continuing  along  the south line of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance

of  214.37  feet;

THBNCE  North  2 Io21'52"  West, crossing  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  758.72  feet;

THENCE  North  Oo28'32" West,  along  the west  line of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance of  560.92

feet;

THENCE South 21o21'52" East, crossin@ said Lot 7 and Section 17, a distance of 1,359.94 feet to the
POINT  OF BEGINNINa

PARCEL  H:

BRING  in Section  20, Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  Lots 1, 2

, 3, and 4, as described  in tlie Warranty  Deed to Harral,  Inc. dated June 15, 2017, and recorded  as

Document  No. 2171659,  Book  336, Page 4503, in the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  (O.P.R.T.C.N)  and Lots  5, 6, and 7 as described  to Leland  Harral  aka Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  aka Maiy  Susan Harral,  as to ari undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed

recorded  April  23, 1984, Document  No.  62769,  Book  247, page 4690,  in O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and Leland  C.

Harral  and Mary  Susan Hari'al,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust

dated December  13, 2012, as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2) interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed recorded

Novemberl9,  2019, Book  341, Page 4175,  Document  No. 2192779  in the O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and being  more

particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCrNG  at a 2-inch  brass cap monument  on the north line of  said Section  20, being  the

northwest  comer  of  Lotl  of  said Section  20;

THENCE  South 89o43'59"  West,  along  the north  line of  said Section  20, a distance  of  369.73 feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINNtNG:

THENCE  South 21o21'52"  East, crossing  said Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.48  feet;

THENCE  South 89o38'38"  West, along  tlie south line of  said Section  20, a distance  of  214.24  feet;

THENCE  North  21"21'52"  West,  continuing  across said Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.84  feet;

THBNCE  North  89o43'59"  East, along  the noith  line of  said Section  20, a distance  of  214.37 feet to the

POINT  OF BECTINNING.

PARCEL  l:

EXHIBIT  A -Page 20



BErNG in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of

a tract  of  land  described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T,C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  atid Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  lof  said Section  29;

THENCE  South  00 degrees  5]'  27 seconds  East, a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said

Section  29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38" East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29,  at a distance  of  631.20  feet  to the

northwestem  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement;

THENCE  North  89o38'38" East,  a distance  of  214.24  feet,  continuing  along  the noxth  line  of  said Section

29;

THENCE  South  21o21'52" East,  crossing  said  Sectiori  29, a distance  of  230.12  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF

BEGINNrNG-

THENCE  continuing  across  said Section  29 the following  four  (4)  courses:

South  72"07'59"  East,  a distance  of  1,715.29  feet;

South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;

North  72o07'59"  West,  a distance  of  1,333.25  feet;

North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  129.10  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  J:

BEING  in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  !2  Bast, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of

a tract  of  land  described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4175,  O.R.T,C,N.  to Leland  C, Harral  and Mary

Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  as follows;

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwest

comer  of  Lot  lof  said Section  29;

THENCE  South  00o51' 27"  East,  a distance  ofl5.83  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said Section  29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, passing  at a distance  of  631.20

feet  the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement,  contiiiuing  along  said  north  line,  passing  at an

additional  distance  of  214.24  feet  the northeast  corner  of  said Transmission  Easement,  continuing  along

said  north  line,  passing  at an additional  distaiice  of  78.25  feet  the northeast  corner  of  Lot  I of  said Section

29, continuing  along  said north  line  an additional  distance  of  2,502.13  feet,  in all  atotal  distance  of

3,425.82  feet  to the northeast  corner  of  said Section  29;

THENCE  South  O lo09'22"  East,  alorig  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to the

POINT  OF  BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  01"09'22"  East,  continuing  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  100.10

feet;

THBNCE  crossing  said Section  29 the  following  courses:

Noith  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  246.96  feet;

North  72oOT59"  West,  a distance  of  370.50  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  Bast, a distance  of  316.60  feet;

South  72o07'59"  East, a distance  of  55.63  feet;

South  88o35'46"  East, a distance  of  228.02  feet  to the P(]NT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  K:

EXHIBIT  A -Page  21



BEING  in Section  29, Township  7 Noith,  Range 12 East, Toirance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of

a tract  of  land described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984 in Volume  247, Page 4690, Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O,R,T.C.N,),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  aha.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019 tn Volume  341, Page 4175, O.R.T.C.N.  to Leiand  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being more particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass cap monument  on the north  line of  said Section  29 for the northwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said Section  29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East, along  the north  line of  said Section  29, a distance  of  631.20  feet  to the

POrNT  OF BEGINNING:

THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East, continuing  along  the north  line of  said Section  29, a distance  of  2]4.24

feet;

THENCE  South 21o21 '52" East, crossing  said Section  29, a distance  of  809.74  feet;

THENCE  North  89o27'l7"  East, continuing  across said Section  29, a distance  of  2,300.54  feet;

THENCE  South lo09'22"  East, along  the east line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  200.01 feet;

THENCE  continuing  across said Section  29 the following  eight  (8) courses:

South 89o27'l7"  West, a distance  of  2,226.63  feet;

South 21o21'52"  East, a distance  of  255.00  feet;
South 68o38'08"  West, a distance  of  200,00  feet;

North  21o21'52"  West, a distance  of  331.05  feet;

South 89o27'l7"  West, a distance  of  331.05  feet;

North  Oo32'43" West,  a distance  of  200,00  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  East, a distance  of  255.00  feet;

North  21 o21'52"  West, a distance  of  810.50  feet to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  L:

BEING  in Section  28, Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984 in Volume  247, Page 4690, Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  mkla  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019 in Volume  341, Page 4175, O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being more paiticularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCIN(J  at the common corner between Sections 20, 21s 28, and 29, said Townsliip and Range;
THENCE  South Olo09'22"  East, along  the west  line of  said Section  28, a distance  of  748.39  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  28 the following  five  (5) courses and distances:

North  89o27'l7"  East, a distance  of  5,123.93  feet;

Noith  00o32'44"West,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  East, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

South  00o32'43"  East, a distance  of  300.00  feet;

North  89"'27'l7"  East, a distance  of  25.98  feet;

THENCE  South 00o44'47"  East, along  the west line of  said Section  28, a distance  of  406.72  feet;

THBNCE  crossing  said Section  28 the following  five  (5) courses and distances:

South 89o27'l7"  West, a distance  of  26.11 feet;

South  00"43'41"  East, a distance  of  4,124,84  feet;

South 89o24'22"  West, El distance  of  200.00  feet;

North  00o43'41"  East, a distance  of  4,331,73  feet;

South 89o27'l7"  West, a distance  of  5,122.43  feet;

EXH{BIT  A -Page 22



THENCE  North  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the west line of  said Section  28, a distance  of  200.01 feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNrNG.

PARCEL  M:

BBING  in Section  28, Township  7 North,  Range 12 Bast, Tonaance County,  New  Mexico,  beirig  a pait  of

a tract  of  land described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984 in Volume  247, Page 4690,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  ajUa.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019 in Volume  341, Page 4175, O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C, Harral  and Mary

Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Maty  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and beingmore  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCINCT  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and 29, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  South  O lo09'l9"  East, along  the west line of  satd Section  28, a distance  of  973.73 feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINI%JING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  28 the followtng  five  (5) courses:

South 88o35'46"  East, a distance  of  2,392,92  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  East, a distance  of  2,957.04  feet;

South 00o44'47"  East, a distance  of  100.00  feet;

South  89o27'l7"  West, a distance  of  2,959,09  feet;

Noith  88o35'46"  West, a distance  of  2,390,16  feet;

THENCE  Noith  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the west line of  said Section  18, a distance  of 100.10  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNINCT.

Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Easement  estate as created by that certain  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated June 19, 2020

executed  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  aNew  Mexico  limited  liability  company  (Grantor),

La Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and El Cabo Wind,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (as consenting

party),  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020 as

document  number  2201419,  and recorded  in Book  343, Page 734, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  as atnended  by docutnent  entitled  First  Amendment  to Transmission  Easement  Agreement  and

Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,

LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La Joya Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and El Cabo

Wind,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (as consenting  party),  recorded  August  23, 2021 as document

number  2212534,  in Book  348, Page 477, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the

foliowing:

200' WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRJDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS FOLLOWS:

PARCELI:

Being  in the SWI/4  of  Section  15, Township  6 North,  Range 12 East, part of  that  tract  of  land described

to Howling  Wind  Ranch, LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329,

Page 2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly

described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 5/8 inch iron  rod with  cap stamped "LWS"  found  at the common  corner  of  said

Section  15 and Sections 16, 21, and 22 of  said Township  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o 38' 25" East, along  the south line of  said Section  15, a distance  of  89.40 feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o 06' 38" West,  a distance  of  403.29 feet, to a point  on the west line of  said Section  15;

THENCE  Noith  00o 18' 12" West,  along  the west line of  said Section  15, a distance  of  902.24  feet;

EXHIBIT  A -Page 23



THENCE  South  13o 06' 38" East, a distance  of 1,328.34  feet to a point  on the south line of  said Section

15;

THENCE  South  89o 38' 25" West  along  the south  line of  said Section  15, a distance  of  205.06  feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNINGi
BEARNGS  ARE  BASBD  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"PARCEL  2:

Being  in the Wl/2  of  Section  22, Township  6 North,  Range 12 East, part  of  that tract  of  land described  to

Howling  Wind  Ranch, LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329,

Page 2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  'New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly

described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a monument  with  brass cap "821/S22/828/827"  found  at the common  corner  of

said Section  22 and Sections  27, 21 and 28 of  said Township  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East, along  the south line of  said Section  22, a distance  of  1,292.08 feet, to

the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,415.73 feet, to a point  on the north  line  of  said Section

22, from  which  a found  5/8 irich  iron  rod witli  cap stamped "LW8"  found  at the common  corner  of  satd

Section  22 and Sections  15, 16, 21 of  satd township  and range, bears South  89o38'25"West  along  the

North  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  89.40 feet;

THENCB  North  89o38'25"  East, along  the north  line of  said Section  22, a distance  of  205.06  feet to a

point,

THENCE  South 13o06'38"  East, a distance  of  5,415.79  feet, to a point  on the south  line  of  said Section
22;

THENCE  South 89o39'20"  West,  along  the south  line of  said Section  22, a distance  of  205.07 feet, to the

POINT  OF BEOI?SINING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983, CBNTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  3:

Being  in Section  27, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East, part of  a tract  of  land described  to Howling  Wind

Ranch,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed recorded  on August  26, 2013 in Volume  329, Page 1299,  of  the Official

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more particularly  described  by metes and bounds  as

follows:

COMME'NCING  from  a brass cap monument  found  at the common  comer  of  Section  27,28,33,  and 34, of

said Township  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o38'39"  East, alorig  the south line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  2,491.74  feet, to the

POINT OF BECi$ING:
THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,413,82  feet to a point  on the north  line  of  said Section  27

from  whtch  a found  brass monument  marked  "MON  S21/S22  S28/S27"  bears South 89o39'20"  West,

along  the north  line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet;

THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East, along  said north  line of  Section  27, at a distance  of  205.07  feet, to a

point  for  comer;

THENCE  South 13o06'38"  East, a distance  of  5,413.77  feet to a point  on the south  line  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said south line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  56.34 feet to a

monument  with  brass cap found  at the South  quarter  corner  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said south line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  148.71 feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARiNGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"
PARCEL  4:

Being  in Section  34, Township  6 North,  Range 12 Bast, New  Mexico  Principle  Meridian,  part of  tract  of

land described  to Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed recorded  on August  26, 2013 in

EXHIBff  A -Page 24



Volume  329, Page 1299, of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more

particularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 3-inch  brass cap monument  at the common  corner  of  said Sections  34 and 35

said Township  and Range, and Sections  2 and 3 of  Township  5 Noith,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico

Principle  Meridian;

THENCE  South  89o39'30"  West,  along  the south line of  said Section  34, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89o39'30"  West,  continuing  along  said south line, a distance  of  205.07  feet;

THENCE  Nodh  13o06'38"  West,  across said Section  34, a distance  of  5,410.73  feet;

THENCE  North  89o38'39"  East alorig  said north  line of  said Section  34, a distance  of  148.71 feet;

THENCE  North  89o38'l6"  East along  the north  line  of  said Section  34, a distance  of  56.35 feet, to a

corner;

THENCE  Southl3o06'38"  East, a distance  of  5,410.79  feet, to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRJD DISTANCES"

PARCEL  5:

Being  in the El/2  of  Section  3, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, part  of  tract  of  land described  to

Howling  Wind  Ranch, LLC,  in a Coirected  Quitclaim  deed recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329,

Page 2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly

described  by metes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCmG  from  a 3-inch  brass cap monument  fourid  at the common  corner  of  said Sections  2 and

3, said Township  and Range, and Sections  34 and 35 of  Township  6 North,  Range 12;

THENCE  South  89o39'30"  West  along  the north  line of  said Section  3, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGrNNJNGi
THENCE  South  12o53'39"  Bast, a distance  of  4,180.72  feet;

THENCE  North  89o31'55"  East, a distance  of  453.48  feet, to a point  on a point  on the east line of  said

Section  3; from  which  a found  2 inch brass monument  bears North  00o03'42" West, along  the east line of

said Section  3, a distance  of  1500.35  feet;

THENCB  South  00o03'42"  East along  said east line,  a distance  of  200.01 feet;

THENCB  South  89o31'55"  West,  a distance  of  613.03 feet;

THENCE  North  12o53'36"  West,  a distance  of  4,385.97  feet to point  on the north  line  of  said Section  3;

THENCE  North  89o39'30"  Bast along  said north  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet to the POINT  OF

BEOINNI1'K3;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF

1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PACIFIC  WIND  LEASES  AND  PACIFIC  WIND  LAND:

Nortna  Sue Harvey
Amended  and Restated Windfarm  Development  Lease dated July  31, 2017 by and between  Nortna  Sue

Harvey  a/k/a Sue Harvey  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as amended  by that  certain  First

Amendment  and Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated and effective  April  20, 2020, a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on May  7, 2020 as Document  No. 2200979,  in Book

342, Page 3942.

Toivnship  5 Noith,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M,

Sec. 6: Lots 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20; W 1/2 Lots  4, ll,  14, and 21 ; and that pait  of  Lot 18 lying

North  of  u.s. Hwy  60

EXHIBIT  A -Page 25



Section  7: All  that part of  Lot  3 and the E 1/2 Lot  4 lying  North  of  U.S. Hwy  60

Townsliip  6 Nortli,  Range 12 East, N,M.P.fvl,

Sec. 19: W/2

Sec. 30: El/2  and El/2W1/2,  Wl/2Wl/2

Sec. 31: All

Township  6 Nortli,  Ralige 11.5 East, N.M.P.M.
Sec. 24: All

Sec. 25: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and the El/2

Amended  and Restated  Wind  Bnergy  Lease Agreement  by and between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K.

Wrye,  husband  and wife,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated August  8, 2017,  memorandum  of

which  was recorded  in the Records  on August  17, 2017, in Book  337, Page 1495,  amended  Amendment

and Partial  Asstgnment  and Assumption  Agreement  by and among  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  El

Corazon  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,  a memorandum  of
which  recorded  in the Records  on April  6, 2022 as Document  No.  2221080,  in Book  350, Page 4491, and

amended  and restated by that certain  Second Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement

dated and effective  March  25. 2022.  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Official  Records  on

April  6, 2022 as Document  No.  2221079,  Book  350, Page 4478.

TOWNSF-IIP  6 NORTH,  RANOE  ) ) EAST.  N,M,P.M.

Section  4: SWI/4,  Nl/2NWl/4,  SEI/4NWl/4

TOWNSI-41P  7 NORTH,  RANOE  l i EAST.  N.M,P.M.

Section  27:  Nl/2NWl/4,  SWI/4NWl/4,  81/2SWl/4

Harral

Second  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  by and between  Harral,  Inc. a New

Mexico  corporation,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated and effective  June 19, 2020,  a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on June 24, 2020,  as Document  No. 2201429,  in

Book  343, Page 809.

All  that  certain  real propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

Township  6 Noit)i,  Range 12 East, NMPM
Section  19: E2

Townsliip  7 Nortli,  Range i3, NMPM
8ection  29: S2

NMSLO  (Lease  EW-0021)

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement,  Lease Agreement  by and between  the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910, 36

Stat. 557, ch, 310, New  Mexico  New  Mexico  State Land Office  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

dated OctoberlO,  2023, a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  oi'i  Decemberl0,  2013 as

Document  No. 2133411,  in Book  329, Page 4107; Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  of  Interest  in State

Business  Lease EW-0021  by and between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and La Joya Wind,  LLC,

BXHIB[T  A -Page 26



dated  June 23, 2020, and recorded  on June 23, 2020 as Document  No. 2201414,  in Book  343, Page 684.

All  that  certain  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly
described  as follows:

Townsliip  7 Nortli,  Range 11.5 East, N,M.P.M.

Section  13:  Lots 1-4, E!/i

Townsliip  7 Noith,  Ranze 12 East, N.M,P.M.
Section  18:  Lots  3, 4, 6, 7, EMM4

Townsliip  5 North,  Range 12 East, N.M,P,M.

Section  6: Lots  1, 2, 81/2  NEI/4,  Nl/2  SEI/4

Township  5 Nortli,  Range ] 3 East, N.M.P.M.

Section  4: SWI/4

Section  16:  ALL

Section  [8:  Lot  4

Towns)iip  6 Nortli,  Range 13 East, N,M.P.M.
Section  32 ALL

Townsliip  9 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.

Section  6: Lots  4, 5

Townsh'ip  4 Nortli,  Ranp,e il  East, N,M.P,M.

Section03:  Lotsl-4,81/2,81/2NI/2

Section  09:  ALL

Section  10:  ALL

Section  11:  S !4

Section  12:  S!4SM

Sectionl3:  ALL

SeCti0nl4:  Nl/2,El/2SWI/4,SWI/4SWl/4,SEI/4

Section  15:  ALL

Section  16:  ALL

Section  21:  Wl/2,  Nl/2  NEI/4,  81/2 SEI/4

Section22:  81/2,El/2NE]/4,NWI/4NWI/4

Section  23 : ALL

Townsl'iip  4 Nortlit  Ranp,e 12 East. ?SI.M.P.M.

Sectton  20:  ALL

Section  21:  ALL

Section  28:  ALL

Section  29:  ALL

Section  30:  Lotsl-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  31:  Lots 1-4, El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  32:  AI,L

BXHIB[T  A -Page 27



Harvey-k'ncJno  Ranch

Amended  and Restated  Wind  Eriergy  Lease Agreement  by and between  Harvey-Bncino  Ranch LLC,  a

New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  dated and effectiye  June 19,

2020, a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on June 25, 2020 as Document  No. 2201456,

in Book  343, Page 1403,  as amended  by that  First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy

Lease Agreement  dated and effective  October  20, 2020, a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the

Records  on November  5, 2020 as Document  No. 2203067,  in Book  344, Page 4147.

All  of  that certain  real propetty  located  in Toirance  County,  New  Mexico,  more particularly  described  as

follows:

TOwiTSllip 4 NOI-ill, Range i3 EaSt, NMPM

Section  2: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, S!/2N!/2,  S!/!  (ALL)

Section  3: ALL

Section  5: ALL

Sectton  7: ALL

Section  8: ALL

Section  9: ALL

Section  10: ALL

Sectionll  ALL

Section  12: ALL

Sectionl3:  ALL

Section  14: ALL

Section  15 NB  l/4,  W 1/2 and SE 1/4

Section  16a ALL

Section  17: ALL

Section  20: ALL

Section  2I:  ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  23: NW  1/4, W 1/2 NE 1/4, and N 1/2 SW 1/4,  NW  1/4 SE 1/4

Section  30: ALL

Townsliip  5 Nortli,  Raye  13 East, N.M.P.M.

Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  27: ALL

Section  33: ALL

Section  34: ALL

NMSLO  (Bl,2598)

Lease of  State Trust  Land (BL-2598)  by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the

acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557, ch. 310

("")  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated and effective  October  28, 2019, a memorandum

of  which  was recorded  with  the Clerk  of  Torrance  County  (the "")  on November  7, 2019 as

Document  No.  2192678,  in Book  341, Page 3918, as amended  and partially  assigned  pursuant  to that

certain  Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  of  Interest  in Lease of  State Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and

EXHIBIT  A -Page 28



between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  and La Joya Wind,  LLC,  dated and effective  June 23, 2020,  and

recorded  in the Records  on June 23, 2020 as Document  No. 2201413  in Book  343, Page 676.

All  that certain  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as
follows:

Township  5 North,  Range 1 l Easl  N.M.P.M.
Section  16: ALL  640 acres =!

Section  21: ALL  640 acres *

Section  28: /)a,L  640 acres *

Section  33: ALL  604,88  acres't

Section  34: ALL  604,76  acres *

Townsl'iip  4 North,  Range 12 East, N,M.P.M.
Section  4: AIiL  636.50  acres -)=

EXHIBIT  A -Page 29



EXHIBIT  B

TO

CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMlflNT

(El  Cabo  /Iia  Joya/Pacific  Wind/SunZia)

Descrtption  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Overleased  Land,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,

SunZia  Collectton  Easernents,  SunZia  Collection  Lands,

SunZia  Access  Easements  and  8unZia  Access  Lands

This Exhibit  B is temporary  and mcist be replaced  by
a final, complete  Exhibit  B that includes  the
signatures  of the Affiliate  Parties  within  three (3) PART  A:
weeks  of the Effective  Date or this agreement  will be
mill and void.

PARCEL  1

FEE  OWNER:  DONALD  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY,  TRUSTEES  OF THE

DONALD  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R, ANSLBY  REVOCABLE  TRUST  UTA  DTD

DECEMBER  31, 1981 AND  RESTATED  ON OCTOBER2"o, 2014

Grant  of  Basement  dated October  31, 2023, by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R.

Ansley,  Trustees  of  the Dona)d G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley  Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd

December  31, 198]  and restated  on October  2nd, 2014,  and 8tinZia  Wind  %ortli  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (fortnerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind LLC),  filed  of record on

l  , 2023], as Document No. j 1, in Book [J,  Page [l,  in
the records  of  Totrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  8 North,  Ranze I I East. N.M.P.M.,  Toiarance County,  New  Mexico
Section  25:  B2E2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township  8 North.  Range ll  East- N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County.  New  Mexico

Section  25:  B2E2  (solely  as to a 60' wide  Collection  Easement  and two  30'  wide  Collection

Easements)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 60' wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Towns)'iip  8 Nortli,  Range 11 East, N,M,P,M.,  Torrai'ice  County.  New  Mexico

Section  25:  B2E2  (solely  as to a 20' wide  Access  Basement)

Section  36:  B2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PARCEL  2

FEE  OWNER:  WILLIAM  H. WRYE,  JR, AND  JOY  K. WRYE,  HUSBAND  AND  WIFE



Grant  of  Easement  dated October  31, 202, by and between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr, and Joy K. Wiye,
husband and wife,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly

known as EI Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023], as Document No.
( J, in Book [J,  Page [J,  in the records of Torrance County, New
MeXieO,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  7 Nortli,  Range 12 East. N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New Mexico
Section 6: Lots 7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4 (solely  as to a 250' wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

Section 7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2 (solely  as to a 250' wide Geri-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

T'ownship  7 Noith.  Ranp,e 12 East, N,M,P,M.,  Torrance  County,  New Mexico
Section 6: Lots 7, 8, 11, 12; SB4SW4 (solely  as to a 60' wide  Colle:ction  Easement  and a 200'

wide Collection  Basement)

Section 7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2 (solely  as to a 30' wide Collection  Easement  and
a 100' wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access Land:

Township  7 Nortli,  Range 12 East, N,M.P,M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section 6: Lots 7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4 (solely  as to a 20' wide Access Basement)
Section 7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 20' wide Access Basement)

PT Sites:

Township  7 Nortli,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M..  Torrance  County,  New Mexico
Section 6: Lots 7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4 (solely  as to four  300' x 300' surface areas)

Section 7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to one  300' x 300' surface area)

PARCEL  3

FEE  OWNER:  LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL,  TRUSTBES  OF THE

LELAND  C, HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN HARRAL  REVOCABLE  TRUST,  DATED
DECEMBER  13, 2012

Grant of  Easement dated October  31, 2023, by and between Leland C. Harral  and Mary  Susan
Harral,  Trustees of  the Leland  C, Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust,  dated December

13, 2012, and SunZia Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  known  as

El Corazon  Wind LLC),  filed of record on j , 2023],  as Document  No.

l 1, in Book [2,  Page [],  in the records of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  2!i0-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
THE LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY SUSAN  HARRAL,  REVOCABLE  TRUST  TRACT  RECORDED
IN BOOK  351, PAGE  4438 0F  THE RE:CORDS OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MF:)aCO,  SITuATED
IN SECTiONS  22, 23, 28 AND 36, 'TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH, RANGE  12 EAST, NMPM,  TORRANCE
COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125 FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING

DE:SCRIBED  CENTERLlNEi THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT TO BE SHORTENED OR
LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO TERMINATE:  AT THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  22 AND  23 AND  THE
SOUTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  36, BE:ING MORE PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NE:W MEXICO
ST ATE PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  In the south line of the northeast  quarter  of said Section  35, from whlch
a 2-inch  iron pipe found  at the southeast  corner  of said Section  35 bears,  South 30"30'37"  East, a distance
of 3,029.76  feet.

THENCE,  over  and across  Sectlons  22, 23, 26 and 35, the following  (5) courses  and distances:

(1 ) North  00o2l  '59"  West,  a dlstance  of 1,875.73  feet  to a calculated  point;

(2) North  43FOO'29" West,  a distance  of 299.22  feet to a calculated  point:

(3) North  04o09'53"  West,  a distance  of 6,883.89  feet to a calculated  point:

(4) North33ajH'29"West,adistanceof3,7l2.76feettoacalculaledpoint;

(6) North  45o30'48"  West,  dlstance  of 1,422.89  feet to the POINT  OF TERMINLIS  In the norkh llne of
said Section  23, from  which  a stone found  at the northeast  corner  of  said Section  23 bears,  North
88"31'24'  East, a distance  of 5,344.41 feet;

Total  easement  description  containing  14,194.29  linear  feet  or 880,26  rods,  and containing  81.49
acres  of  land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an El  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  7 Noitli,  Range 12 East, N.M.P,M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  23:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section35:  N2(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

PT  Sites:

Townsliip  7 N'orth,  Rahge 12 East, N,M,P,M,,  Tonznoe  County,  New  Mexico

Section23:  All(solelyastotwoapproximately276'xl58'x318'surfaceareas)

Section  35:  N2 (solely  as to four  approximately  268'  x l 80' x 69' x 287'  surface  areas)

PARCEL4

FEE  OWNER:  HOWLING  WIND  RANCH,  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated October  31, 2023,  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023],
as Document No. l 1, in BOOk [],  Page [],  in the records of Toirance
County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land  :

ACENTERLINEDESCRIPTIONFORAPROPOSED250-FOOTWIDEELECTR}CEASEMENT  ACROSS
A HOWLING WIND RANCH, LLC TRACT, RECORDED IN BOOK 329, PAGE 2726, OF THE RECORDS
OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 2, il,  13, and 14, TOWNSHIP 8
NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, AND SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM,
TORRANCE COLINTY, NEW MEXICO, SAID PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING 125 FEET ON EITHER
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE; THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT TO
BESHORTENEDORLENGTHENEDSO  ASTOTERMINATE  ATTHESOUTH  LINEOFLOT  40FSAID
SECTION 13 AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE: GRID BEARINGS AND
GROUND DIST ANCES AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a cab,ulated point in the south line of said Section 13, from which a brass cap stamped
"U.S. General Land Office" found at the southeast corner of said Section '13, Township B North, Range 12
East bears, North 89"30'13" East, a distance or 175.81 feet;

THENCE, over and across said Howling Wind Ranch, LLC lracl, the following seven (7) courses and
distances:

1) North45o50'40"West,adisianceof7,340.29feeitoacalculatedpoint;

2) North 00al9'58"  West, a distance of 2,783.31 feet to a calculated point;

3) North00'23'59"West,adistanceof2,644.84feettoacalculatedpoint;

4) NorthOlo09'04"West,adlstanceof4,731.87feettoacalculatedpoint;

5) North 07o56'l7"  West, a distance of 1365.84  feet to a calculated point;

6) North31o30'19"Westiadistanceof2,234.00feettoacalculatedpoint;

7) North00o2l'59"West,adistanceof49.47feettothePOlNTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorthline
of the southeast  quarter  of said Section 35, from which a Brass Cap found at the south quarter

corner  of said Section 35 bears, South 22a21'16" West, a distance  of 2,850.68  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  21,129.22  linear  feet  or 1,280.56  rods,  and  containing  121.28

acres  of  land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an EI  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  6 Noitli.  Range  12 East, N,M.P.M..  Toitance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  2:  All  (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Section  11:  E2 (solely  as to two  20' wide  Access  Easements)

Section  13:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  14:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Section  23:  E2 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  E2 and S2S2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  34:  A portion  of  the E2E2E2  along  the East  Section  Line  (solely  as to a 20'  wide



Access  Easement)

Section  35:  A  portion  of  the  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Basement)

Township  7 North,  Ranee  12 East,  N,M.P.M.,  Torrance  Cotinty,  New  Mexico

Section  35:  82 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

PARCEL  5

FEE  OWNER:  MCLAUGHI,IN  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Unrecorded  Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  McLaughlin  Ranch  LLC,

a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited

liability  company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  as evidenced  of  record  by that

ceitain  Notice  of  Exercise  of  Option  [Transmission  Line/Other]  of  even  date  therewith,  filed  of

record  on j , 2023], as Document No, l 1, in Book L],  Page
[J,  in the records of Torrance County, New Mexico,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A DESCRIPTION  FOR TWO PROPOSED  VARIABLE  WIDTH ELECTRIC  EASEMENTS  ACROSS  A
McLAuGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE RECORDS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  10, TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RANGE  13
EAST NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY
NEW ME:XICO ST ATE  PLANE  GRID BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

VAR}ABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  1

BEGINNING  at a cak,ulated  point  in the south line of said Section  10, from which  an iron rail monument
found  at the south quarter  corner  of  said Section  10 bears,  North 89oOl '03'  East, a distance  of 19.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, the following  five (5) courses  and distances:

1. Northl6o46'00"West,adistanceof72.29feettoacalculatedpoint;

2. Nonh00o40'l5"West,adistanceof51.e2feettoacalculatedpointlnthenorthboundarylineof
said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract, same being the south  right-of-way  (R.OW.)  line ofU.S.  Highway
60 (variable  width R,0.W.);

3. South  85ol2'02"  East,  along  the north boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  and the
south R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, a distance  of 37.97  feet  to a calcu(ated  point,  from which  an
iron rail monument  found  for the east quarter  corner  of said section  4 0, North 4Bo00'27'  East,  a
distance  of 3,633.19  feet;

4. South  00"52'27"  East, along the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, a
distance  of 117.69  feet  to an iron rail monument  found  for the south  quarter  corner  of said Section
10:

5. South89oOl'03"Westiadlstanceofl9.38feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGinthesouthllneof
said Section 10.

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  1 description  containing  0.09 acres  of  land,  more  or less.



VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  2

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, from which  a rock pile found
at the west  quarter  corner  of said Section 10 bears,  North  48a47'18"  West,  a distance  of 3,458.98  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  the  following  six (6) courses  and distances:

1.  North  00"40'l5"  West,  a distance  of 1,147.11  feet  to a cab:ulated  point;

2. North  25ol5'l1"  West,  a distance  of 1,268.91  feet to a calculated  point  in the north  boundary  line
of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract;

3. North  89o33'34"  East, along the north boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, a
distance  of 275.51 feet  to a calculated  point;

4. South25ol5'll"East,Ieavingsaidnorthboundaryllne,adistanceof88t39feettoacalculated
point In the east boundary  line of said McLaughlln  Ranch, LLC tract, from which an Iron rail
monument  found at the east quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears, North 76"24'35'  East, a
distance  of 2,7'l8.a71 feet:

5. South  00"52'27"  East,  with said east boundary  line, a distance  of 1,B83.83  feet to a calculated
point in the north R.O.W.  line of said Ll.S. Highway  80;

0. North85"'12'l7"West,adistanceof37.25feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGinthenorthR.0.W,
line of L1.S. Highway  80;

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  2 description  containing  6.72 acres  of  land,  more  or  less-

Total  variable  width  easement  Part I and Part  2 descriptions  containing  a combined  total  of  6,81
ages  of land,  more  or  less.



CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT

PART  3

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOTWIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
A McLAuGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE RECORDS
OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SITuATED  IN SECTIONS  19  AND  20, TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,
RANGE  13 EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125  FEET
ON EITHER  SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE SIDE LINES OF SAID
EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE EAST  LINE  OF
THE NORTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID SECTION  20 AND THE WEST  LINE OF LOT I OF SAID
SECTION  19, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID
BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  In the east 11ne of the northwest  quarter  of said Section  20, from  which  a
brass  cap found  at the southwest  corner  of said Section  19 bears,  South  88"33'17'  West, a distance  of
8,599.39  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  the McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC. In the northwest  quarter  of said Section  20 and the
northeast  quarter  of said Section  19, the following  two (2) courses  and distances:

1}  North  25ol5'll"  West,  a distance  of 1,774.03  feet,  to a calculated  point;

2) North  89o08'l6"  West,  a distance  of 7,159.13  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the west  line
of said Lot 1 of said Section  19, from which  bears  a brass  cap found  at the northeast  corner  of
Section  24, Township  6 North, Range  12 East  bears,  North 00"l4'48'  West,  a distance  of 1l8.t39
feet.

Total  centerline  electric  easement  Part  3 description  containing  8,933.16  linear  feet  or 541.40  rods,
and  containing  51.29 acres  of  land,  more  or  less.

Total  easement  description  of  Part  1, Part  2, and Part  3 containing  a combined  total  of 58.10 acres
of  land,  more  or  less.

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County.  New  Mexico

Section  10:  SW4,  less and  except  thirty-eight  (38)  acres  for  the  New  Mexico  State  Highway

#60  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Site:

Township  6 North,  Range  13 east,  N.M.P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  20:  NW4  (solely  as to an approximately  l56'  x 180'  x 244'  x 200'  surface  area)

PARCEL6

FEE  OWNER:  HARVEY-ENCINO  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  27,  2023,  by and between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (formerly  known  as El  Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  ori October  30, 2023,  as

DocumentNo.  2232946,  in Book  356,  Page  1828,  in the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
A HARVEY  ENCINO  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  324, PAGE  4300,  RECORDS  OF

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW ME:XICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  2, 11, 12, AND  13 TOWNSHIP  4
NORTH,  RANGE  13 EAST,  AND  SECTIONS  22, 27, AND  34 TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,  RANGE:  13 EAST,

NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE

OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;THE  SIDE  LINES  OF 8A1D EASEMENT  TO BE
SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  13

TOWNSHIP  4 NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST  AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  22 TOWNSHIP  5
NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST,  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO  STATE
PLANE  GRID  BEARING8  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  polnt  in the south  line of said Section  13, Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,

from  which  a brass  cap stamped  "U.S.  General  Land  Office"  found  at the southeast  corner  of said Section
13,  Township  4 North,  Range  13 East  bears,  North  89o37'42"  East,  a distance  of 3t'H.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said Harvey  Encino  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the following  nine (9) courses  and
distances:

1)  North00o04'49"West,adistanceof424.38feettoacalculatedpoint;

2)  North00o4l'l3"West,adistanceof3,499.19feettoacalculatedpolnt;

3)  North  00a43'48"  West,  a distance  of F3,473.77 feet  to a calculated  point;

4) South89"69'59"West,adistanceof5102.17feettoacalculatedpolnt;

5) North  OOoOO'OO" East,  a distance  of 5,197.67  feet  to a calculated  point;

6)  Northl8o04'0"l"East,adistanceof2,043.34feettoacalculatedpoint;

7)  North  DOo35'37"  West,  a distance  of 3,4B7.47  feet  to a calculated  point;

8)  North  00"33'30"  East,  a distance  of 5,303.94  feet  to a calculated  polnt;

9)  North00"'15'29"West,adistanceof5,302.19feettothePOINTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorth

line of Section  22 Township  5 North  Range  13 East,  from  which  an Iron rail right-of-way  (R.O.W.)

monument  found  In the nofh  line of BNSF  railroad  R.O.W.  bears,  North  21 o26'05"  West,  a
distance  of  4 2B5.71  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  36,834.l21inear  feet  or  2,232.37  rods,  and  containing  211.47

acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



PART  B:

Description  of  Additional  Sunzia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

(Portions  of  an El  Cabo  Shared  Road)

PARCEL  7

FEE  OWNER:  PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Access  Easement  dated  September  27,  2023  by  and  between  Prather  Ranch  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  filed  of  record  on September  27,  2023,  as Document  No.  2232619,  in Book  355,  Page

4010,  in the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  '1476 0F THE RECORDS  OF

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  FOR A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT
ACROSS  A PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE 1476  0F THE
RECORDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  11, TOWNSHIP  5

NORTH,  RANGE  12  EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SAID PERMANENT

EA8EMENT  BEING 10 FEET  ON EITHER SIDE OF THE  FOLLOWIN €3 DESCRIBED  CENTERLINEi  THE
SIDE  LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO  BE  SHORTENED  OR  LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO TERMINATE  AT
THE  NORTH  RIGHT-OF-WAY  (R.O.W.)  LINE  OF u.s. HIGHWAY  60 (200.FOOT  WIDE  R.O.W.)  AND

THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  11, TOWNSHIP  5, NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  BEING  MORE
PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND
DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the  north  R.O.W,  line of said  u.s. Highway  80 (200-foot  R.O.W.),  from
which  an iron rall R.O.W.  monument  found  in said  north  R.O.W.  line bears,  South  83o56'l  7" East,  a distance
of 1,270.69  feet;

THENCE,  over  and  across  said Prather  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the  following  twelve  (12)  courses  and distances:

10) North  02o38'27"  East,  a distance  of 246.88  feet  to a calculated  point;

11)  North  Olo59'40"  East,  a distance  of 185.33  feet  to a calculated  point;

12)  North  00o23'09"  East,  a distance  of 196.52  feet  to a calculated  point;

13)  North  00"09'02"  West,  a distance  of 219.54  feet  to a calculated  point;

14)  North  00o22'08"  East,  a distance  of209.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

15)  North  00o28'34"  East,  a distance  of242.l4  feet  to a calculaied  point;

16)  North  00o29'46"  East,  a dlstance  of 252.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

17)  North  00olO'24"  East,  a dlstance  of 289.81  feet  to a calculated  point;

18) North  00o07'31"  East,  a distance  of 225.70  feet  to a calculated  point;

19) North  00o00'2'l"  West,  a distance  of 245.18  feet  to a calculated  point;



20) North  00o3"1'15" East, a distance  of 168.82  feet  to a calculated  polnt;

21) North  00o04'66"  East,  a distance  of 105.36  feet to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the nofh  line of
said Section  11, Township  5 North, Range  12 East, from which a 5/8-Inch  Iron rod with cap
stamped  "Ferrell  PS 2520GI" found at the northwest  corner  of said Section  l'l bears, South
89o47'43"  West, a distance  of 57.68 feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  2,587.20  linear  feet  or 156.80  rods,  and containing  1.19
acres  of land,  more  or  less,

PARCEL8

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JtJNE  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557,  CH.  310

Grant  of  Right-of-Way  dated  August  1, 2023 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Larids,  the  acting  haustee for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in theAct  of  June  20, 1910,

36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Notice  of  Grant  of  Right-of-Way  filed  of  record  on October  5,

2023,  as Document  No.  2232693,  in Book  355, Page 4271,  in the records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico.

SunZta  Access  Land:

A  CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A  PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT

ACROSS  A STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  TRACT  SITUATED  IN  SECTION  02, TOWNSHIP  05

NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST, N,M.P.M.+  TORRANCE  COUNT\,  NBW MEXICO, THE SIDE

LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO

TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF  THE  SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF  THE

SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID  SECTION  02 AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF LOT  4 0F

SAID  SECTION  02, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY  NEW  MEXICO

STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of  the southwest  quarter  of  the southwest

quarter  of  said Sectiori  02, from  which  a GLO  brass  cap found  at southeast  corner  of  said Section

02 bears,  North  89o4'7'43" East,  a distance  of  5,222.89  feet;

(SW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the  southwest  quarter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  three  (3)  courses  and  distances:

1) North  00o21'08"  East, a distance  of  336.47  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) Noith  00oOl'3 I"  West,  a distance  of  584.61  feet  to a calculated  point;

3) North  00o08'52" East,  a distance  of  399.29  feet  to a calculated  point;



Said SW/4  of  SW/4  containing  1,320.37  linear  feet or 80.02  rods, and containing  O.61 acres

of  land, more  or less.

(NW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across the northwest  quarter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  two  (2) courses  and distances:

1) North  00o08'52"  East, a distance  of  917.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  402.69  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said NW/4  0F SW/4  contatning  1,320.37  linear  feet or 80.02 rods and containing  O.61

acres of  land, more  or less,

(SW/4  0FNW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across the southwest  quarter  of  the noithwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  three (3) courses  and distances:

l) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  678.43  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) NorthOOol5'37"East,adistanceof403.81feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) NorthOlo20'38"East,adistanceof238.l6feettoacalculatedpoint;

Said SW/4  0F  NW/4  containing  1,320.40  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods,  and O.61 acres of  land,

more  or less,

(LOT  4)

THENCE,  over  and across Lot  4 of  said Section  02, the following  four  (4) courses and distances:

1) NorthOlo20'38"East,adistanceof50.24feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North  00ol6'l5"  West,  a distance  of  657.20  feet  to a calculated  point;

3) North  00ol6'57"  East, a distance  of  206.96  feet  to a calculated  poirit;

4) North  00o50'55"  East, a distance  of  345.51 feet to the POINT  OF TERA4INUS  in the

north  line  ofsaid  Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass cap found  at the northwest  corner

of  said Section  02 bears, South  89o3T43"  West,  a distance  of  78.06  feet.

Said Lot  4 containing  1259.91 linear  feet or 76.36 rods, and containing  O,58 acres of  land,

more  or less.

Total  easement  description  containing  5,221.05  linear  feet or 316.42  rods, and containing  2.41

acres of  land, more  or less.



PART  C:

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land

and NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Oyerleased  Land

FEE OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONBR  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTrNG

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABL[NCT  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLJSHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNB  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557, CH. 310

Business  Lease (EW-0108)  dated  October  21, 2022 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner

of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20,

1910,  36 Statute  557, Ch, 310, and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company

(formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  evidenced  of  record  by that certain  Memorandum  of

Business  Lease  filed  of  record  on October  31, 2022,  as Document  No,  2223213,  in Book  352, Page

3164, in the records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land;

Township  7 North.  Range  11,5 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County.  New  Mextco
Section  13 : Lots 1-4, E2

Township  7 Nortb.  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  18:  W2

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  6 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County.  New  Mexico

Section  16:  E2B2

Township  7 North.  Range 11.5 Bast. N,M.P.M..  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  l:  Lot  1

Township  8 North,  Range 11 East, N.M.P,M..  Torrance  County.  New  Mexico

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13:  E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

FEE OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  EST  ABLISHED  IN THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557, CH. 310

Business  Lease (EW-106)  dated June 27, 2022 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,

36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and Pattem SC Holdings  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

evidenced  of  record  by that certain  Memorandum  of  Business  Lease filed  of  record  on July 12,

2022, as Document  No. 2222173,  in Book  351, Page 3762;  as assigned  to SunZia  Wind  North

LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  named El Corazon  Wind  LLC)  by that

certain  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease dated October  21, 2022, filed  or record on October



24, 2022,  as Document  No.2223163,  in Book  352,  Page  2981;  as partially  released  by that  certain

Partial  Relinquishment,  Release,  and Quitclaim  Deed  dated  January  31, 2023,  filed  of  record  on

March  23,  2023,  as DocumentNo.  2230758,  in  Book  354, Page  2028;  all  in therecords  ofTorrance

County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  8 Nortli,  Range  11 East, N.M,P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  I : Lot  1, E2SE4

Township  9 North,  Ram,e I l East, N,M.P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  l:  Portion  of  Lotl,  E2SE4

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13:  E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

Section  25:  E2E2

Section  36: E2E2

Towns1'iip  9 Nortli.  Range  12 East, N.M-P,M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  4 and 5



EXHIBIT  C

TO  MUTUAL  NON-DISTURBANCE,  COORDINATION

AND  COOPERATION  AGREEMENT

Form  of' Memorandum

lSee attachedl



Recording  Requested  by  and

When  Recorded  Return  To:

SunZia  Wind  Noxth  LLC

888 Westheimer  Road,  Suite  350

Houston,  Texas  77006

Attn:  Real  Estate  Legal  Department

MEMORANDUM  OF  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

(SunZia  Wind  North  Project)

THIS  MEMORAND{JM  OF  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT  (this

"Memorandum")  is made  and executed  to be effective  as of  October  31, 2023 (the  "

Djp"),  by and among  SUNZIA  WIND  NORTH  JiLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company

(forinerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  whose  address  is 1088  Sansome  Street, San Francisco,

California  94111,  Attention:  General  Counsel,  on belialf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and

assigns  (""),  EL  CABO  WIND  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  whose  address

is 2701 NW  Vaugl'in  Street, Suite  300, Portland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:  Legal  Department  oii

behalf of itself and its respective successors and assigns ("%"),  LA JOYA WIND, LLC,  a
Delaware  limited  liability  company,  whose  address  is 2701 NXV Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300, Portland,

Oregon  97210  , Attention:  Legal  Depaitment  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and

assigns  ("")  and PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  whose  address  is 2701NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300,  Portland,  Oregoi  97210,  Attention:

Legal  Depaitment  on belialf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  ("Pacific  Wind").

SunZia,  Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo  and La  Joya  are sometimes  each referred  to herein  as a ""  and

collectively  as the "."  In addition,  Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo  and La  Joya  are sometimes  referred

to herein  collectively  as tlie  "Affiliate  Parties"  and individually  as an "Affiliate  Party",

PRELIMINARY  ST  ATEMENTS:

A,  SunZia,  the Affiliate  Paities  and (solely  as to its interest  described  in Paragraph  C

below)  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  ("")  are parties  to tliat  certain  unrecorded  Consent  and

Crossing  Agreement  dated of even  date  herewith  for the  purposes  described  therein  (the

"")  and SunZia  and the  Affiliate  Parties  have  executed  and acla'iowledged  this

Memorandum  and are recording  the same for  the purpose  of  providing  constructive  notice  of  the

Agreement  and certain  of SunZia's  and tlie Affiliate  Parties'  respective  rights  and obligations

thereunder,  Capitalized  teri'ns  used and not  defined  herein  shall  have  the meaning  given  the same in

tlie  Agreement.

1



improvements,  turbine  generators,  substations  and switching  stations,  facilities  for  the collection  and

transmission  of  electrical  energy  and access roads  (collectively,  "El  Cabo  Facilities").

C.  SolelyinconnectionwiththatcertainIndenturedatedasofDecemberl7,2015byand

among  County,  as Issuer,  El  Cabo Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  as Purchaser,  El Cabo,  as Company,  and

BOI(F,  NA,  as Depository,  securing  certain  Taxable  Industrial  Revenue  Bonds  (El Cabo  Wind

Project),  Series 2015 in the maximum  principal  amount  of  $575,000,000, Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  holds  an interest  in the El  Cabo  Wind  Leases,  the El Cabo  Project,  and the El Cabo  Facilities.

D.  La  Joya, an Affiliate  of  El Cabo,  has constructed  and is operating  two  wind  energy

projects  (the "La  Joya  Projects")  in the vicinity  of  the El Cabo Project,  whicl'i  La Joya Projects

include,  on El Cabo Lands,  transmission  lines, access roads and the use of  El Cabo's  existing

transmission  line  (to the extent  located  on EI Cabo  Lands,  the "La  Joya  Facilities")  pursuant  to the

terms  of  those  easements  and undiyided  interests  in ceitain  Wind  Leases  described  on Exhibit  A

(collectively,  "La  Joya  Easements")  encumbering  the land  described  in Exhibit  A (tlie  "

").  All  of  the electricity  generated  by the La Joya Projects  is carried  from  tlie Torrance

Substation  depicted  on Exhibit  B-1 attached  to the Agreement  to the point  of  interconnection  using

the El Cabo  transmission  line.  The construction,  operation,  maintenance  and use of  such La Joya

Facilities  requires  La Joya  to access and use portions  of  the  El Cabo  Lands.

E.  Pacific  Wind,  an Affiliate  of  El Cabo  and La Joya,  is the lessee of  undeveloped  land

("Pacific  Wind  Land")  in the vicinity  of  the EI Cabo  Project  and the La  Joya  Projects,  pursuant  to

those  leases described  on Exhibit  A  (collectively,  tlie  "Pacific  Wind  Leases").

F.  SunZia  is developing  a wind  energy  project  (the "SunZia  North  Wind  Project"),

including  an electrical  transmission  gen-tie  line,  electrical  collection  lines  and access roads  to be used

for  said project,  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.  Portions  of  the SunZia  Noith  Wind  Project  will

be located  within  EI Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land  (only  to the extent  said project  is located

witliin  such EI Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land,  the "SunZia  Project"),  and, in connection  with

the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  is the lessee under  tlie  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases  (as defined  below)

and tlie  grantee  under  certain  easement  agreements  (collectively,  the  "SunZia  Easement

"),  all as described  in Exhibit  B, which  SuryZia  Easement  Agreements  grant  to SunZia

the right  to construct,  install,  operate  and maintain,  as applicable,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities,  tlie

SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and the SunZia  New  Access  Roads  (as each such  term  is defined  below).

G.  In connection  with  the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  has entered  into  ceitain  leases witli  the

New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands  as described  in Exhibit  B (Part  C) (collectively,  the

"SunZia  NM8L0  Wind  Leases"),  pursuant  to wliich  SunZia  leases certain  poitions  of  the El  Cabo

Lands  aiid tlie Pacific  Wind  Land  for  tlie purposes  of SunZia  evaluating  wind  resources  and

developing,  constructing,  operating,  using,  maintaining,  repairing,  repowering,  restoring  and

removing  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  (as depicted  on Exhibit  B-l  to the Agreement),  and collecting,

distributing,  transinitting  and delivering  electrical  energy  during  the operation  of  tlie  SuiiZia  Project

(collectively,  the "Wind  Permitted  Uses"),  such portions  being  described  on Exhibit  B as tlie

"NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land"  or the "NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land"  and

depicted  on Exhibit  B-1  to tl'ie Agreement.  Tlie  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land  and tlie  NMSLO

Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land are soinetimes  referred  to lierein  collectively  as the "

Overleased  Land"'.

2



H.  TheSunZiaProject'swindfacilitiestobelocatedwithintheNMSLOOverleasedLand

may  or  will  include  wind  turbines,  transmission  and distribution  lines,  collection  and communications

lines,  electric  transformers,  telecommunications  equipment,  power  generation  facilities  to be operated

in conjunction  with  wind  turbine  installations,  roads,  ineteorological  towers  and wind  measurement

equipment,  and related  facilities  and equipment,  including  a line  or lines  of  towers  with  wires  and

cables,  underground  wires  and cables  for  the collection  and/or  transmission  of  electrical  energy  or for

communication  purposes,  and all necessaty  and proper  foundations,  footings,  crossarms,  above-

ground  junction  boxes  and splice  boxes  and other  appliances  and fixtures  for  use in connectiori  witli

the towers,  wires  and cables on, along  and in the NMSLO  Overleased  Land,  together  with  the

appropriate  roads  tliat  are constructed,  installed,  or  placed  in the NMSLO  Overleased  Land  by Sui'iZia

(collectively,the"SunZiaWindFacilities").  SutatZiadoesnothaveanyrighttoconstructandoperate

wind  turbines  on any SunZia  Land  (as defined  below)  in which  one or more  of  the Affiliate  Paities

has an interest  other  than  the NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land.

I.  TheSunZiaProject'selectricaltransmissiongen-tieline(the"SunZiaGen-TieLine")

and related  structures  and improvements  are to be located  within  portions  of  the  El  Cabo Lands  and

the Pacific  Wind  Land  and in the general  vicinity  of  the La Joya  Projects,  said  poitions  of  land  being

two hundred  fifty  feet (250')  wide  and more  particularly  described  on Exhibit  B (Part  A)

(collectively,  tlie  "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands"),  pursuant  to tlie  SunZia  Easement  Agreements  listed  on

Exhibit  B (Part  A)  as, collectively,  tlie  "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements",  Witliiii  tlie  SunZia  Gen-Tie

Lands,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements  permit,  and SunZia  will  be installing,  constructing  and

operating,  one or  more  overhead  or underground  electrical  transmission  gen-tie  lines  (consisting  of  a

variable  number  of  conductors,  overhead  and underground  wires,  communication  cables,  insulators

and other  appuitenances,  facilities  and devices)  for  the transmission  and/or  distribution  of  electrical

energy,  and for  corni'nunication  purposes  associated  therewith,  consisting  of  structures,  foundations,

anchors,  guys, crossarms  and necessary  fixtures  and wires  and cables  attached  thereto,  and all

structures  arid equipment  necessary  or convenient  in connection  therewith,  and access roads

(collectively,  the  "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities"),  togetlier  witli  tlie  riglit  to  erect, construct,

reconstruct,  maintain,  operate,  inspect,  patrol,  repair,  replace  and improve  thereon  the SunZia  Gen-Tie

Facilities  (collectively,  tlie "Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses").  Notwitlistanding  the preceding,  certain

pulling  and tensioning  areas for  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Line  are to be located  outside  of  the two  hundred

fifty  foot  (250')  corridor  as shown  in tlie  maps  included  iii  Exhibit  C to the Agreement  (collectively,

the "").  The  PT  Sites  outside  said  corridor  that  are shown  in Exhibit  C to the Agreement  are

to be deemed  to be SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  notwithstanding  tlie  fact  tl'iat they  are outside  of  said

corridor.

J, SunZia  has also obtained  from  fee landowners  certain  collection  line easements

described  on E,xhibit  B (Part  A)  (collectively,  tlie  "8unZia  Collection  E,asements"),  all of  wliich

liave  been granted  as separate  easements  by ceitain  of  the SunZia  Basement  Agreements  that  also

grant  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  over  and/or  under  tlie land  described  on said Exhibit  B (Part

A)  as, collectively,  tlie  "SunZia  Collection  Lands",  pursuant  to which  SunZia  may  construct,  install,

operate  and inaintain  overliead  and underground  electrical  energy  collections  lines and related

structures  and improvements  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Collection  Facilities"')  witliin  tlie SunZia

Collection  Lands  (collectively,  tlie  "Collection  Permitted  Uses").

K.  SunZia  lias also obtained  from  fee landowi'iers  certain  access easements  described  on

Exhibit  B (Parts  A  and  B) (collectively,  the "SunZia  Access  Easements"1,  all of  wliich  have  been

granted  as separate  easements  by (i) ceitain  of  tlie  SunZia  Easement  Agreements  that  also grant  tlie

3



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements  or (ii)  tliose  certain  SunZia  Easement  Agreements  that grant  access

easements  only,  over  the land described  in Exhibit  B (Parts  A and  B) as, collectively,  the "

Access  Lands"),  pursuant  to whicb  SunZia  may  construct,  install,  use, operate  and i'naintaiii  new

access roads  and related  improvements  (collecti'vely,  the "SunZia  New  Access  Roads"),  all  of  which

are depicted  on Exhibit  D and some  of  the maps  included  in Exhibit  C, which  consists  of  multiple

pages  witliin  the SunZia  Access  Lands  (collectively,  the "Access  Permitted  Uses").

L,  For  purposes  of  this Agreement,  the SunZia  Project  consists  of  the SunZia  Wind

Facilities,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and the SunZia  New  Access

Roads,  and the term  "SunZia  Facilities",  when  used in this  Agreement,  shall  mean,  collectively,  all

of  the foregoirig.  As used l'ierein,  (i) the term  "SunZia  Easements"  shall  mean,  collectively,  tlie

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easemerits,  the SunZia  Collectioxi  Easements  and  the SunZia  Access  Basements,  (ii)

the term  "SunZia  Lands"  shall  mean,  collectively,  the NMSLO  Overleased  Land,  the SunZia  Gen-

Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Lands  and the SunZia  Access  lands,  all  of  which  SunZia  Lands  are

subject  to senior  rights  and interests  of  one or more  of  the Affiliate  Parties  and (iii)  the term

"Permitted  Uses"  sliall  mean,  collectiyely,  the Wiitd  Permitted  Uses,  the Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses,

the Collection  Permitted  Uses  and the Access  Permitted  Uses.

M.  SunZia  wished  to obtain  the  consent  of  each of  the Affiliate  Parties  and County  to: (i)

cross on, over,  under,  through  and across  ceitain  El Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land,  and cross

ceitain  El Cabo  Facilities  and certain  La  Joya  Facilities;  (ii)  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  the

SunZia  Basements  and the SunZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B; (iii)  the installation

and use of  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  located  on the NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land,  the non-

turbine  SunZia  Wind  Facilities  on the IS?MSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie

Facilities  on the Sui'iZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  on the SunZia  Collection

Lands  and tlie SunZia  New  Access  Roads  on the SunZia  Access  Lands,  all as depicted  in Exhibit  C

to the Agreement  (collectiyely,  the "Allowable  Facilities");  and (iv)  share tlie  use of  those  ceitain

portions  of  the El Cabo  and La  Joya  access roads  located  on El  Cabo  Lands  depicted  as shared  roads

on Exhibit  D to the Agreement  (collectively,  tlie  "El  Cabo  Shared  Roads"),

N.  Each  of  the Affiliate  Parties  and County,  liaving  reviewed  SunZia's  design  plans  for

the Allowable  Facilities,  pursuantto   of  the Agreement,  and in consideration  of  the execution

and delivery  by SunZia  of  that cettain  Mutual  Non-disturbance,  Coordination  and Cooperation

Agreement  of  even  date herewith,  has, in the Agreement,  consented  to the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind

Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and the Sui'iZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B and

SunZia's  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  on, under,  over  and across  the SunZia  Lands,  including

SunZia's  proposed  road and utility  crossings,  depicted  on Exhibit  B-1 to the Agreement,  the maps

included  in Exhibit  C to the Agreement,  the  new  roads  depicted  on Exhibit  D to the Agreement  and

tlie  maps  included  in Exhibit  C to tlie  Agreement,  in eacli  case subject  to the terms  and corrditions  of

the Agreement,

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  mutual  agreements,  covenants,  representations  and

warranties  set foith  in tlie  Agreement,  and for  other  good  and valuable  consideration,  the receipt  and

sufficiency  of  which  is hereby  acla'iowledged,  the Parties  aclayowledge  and agree to and wisli  to

provide  constructive  notice  of  tlie  following  matters:

4



AGREEMENTS

I. Grant  of  Consents.

(a) Consent  to Construction  and Operation  of Allowable  Facilities.  In the

Agreement,  (i)  El  Cabo,  on its own  belialf  as a party  to the El Cabo  Wind  Leases  and on belialf

of  eacli  of  El Cabo's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  of  the El

Cabo  Wind  Leases;  (ii)  La Joya, on its own  behalf  as a paity  to the La Joya  and on behalf  of

each  of  La  Joya's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  ofthe  La  Joya

Basements;  and (iii)  Pacific  Wind,  011 its own  behalf  as a party  to tlie  Pacific  Wind  Leases and on

behalf  of  eacl'i of  Pacific  Wind's  respective  successors  and assigns, including  successor  owners  of

the Pacific  Wind  Leases, agreed to and aclcnowledged,  respectively,  SunZia's  proposed

Allowable  Facilities  and the Permitted  Uses  on the applicable  SunZia  Lands,  subject  to ceitain

otlier  terms  and  conditions  set forth  in tlie  Agreement.  Notwithstanding  any  exclusive  riglit  of

(A)  Pacific  Wind's  to construct,  operate,  and maintain  wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection

and transmission  facilities)  on the Pacific  Wind  Larid,  (B) El Cabo's  to construct,  operate,  and

maintain  wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection  and transmissioii  facilities)  on the El

Cabo Lands  and (C) La Joya's  to construct,  operate  and maintain  wiiid  eitergy  facilities

(including  collection  and transmission  facilities)  on the El Cabo Lands  pursuarit  to the La Joya

Basements,  the Affiliate  Paities  and County,  in the Agreement,  consented  to and approved  (1)

tlie  construction,  operation,  repair  and maintenance  of SunZia's  proposed  Allowable

Facilities,  the Permitted  Uses on the applicable  SunZia  Lands  and the shared  use of  tlie El

Cabo Shared  Roads; and (2) SunZia's  proposed  road and utility  crossings  as expressly

identified  and approved  in the SZW  Final  Design  Plans.  Nothing  in such consents  and

approvals  in the Agreement  shall  be deemed  a waiver  of  any right  or interest  of  Pacific  Wind

under  the Pacific  Wind  Leases,  El  Cabo  or County  under  the El Cabo  Wind  Leases  or La  Joya

under  the La Joya  Easements  or be deemed  consent  or approval  by tlie  Affiliate  Parties  or

County  of  use or activities  by SunZia  on any  poition  of  tl'ie El  Cabo  Lands  or Pacific  Wiiid  Land

otlierthanthe  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  and Permitted  Uses  on applicable  portions  ofthe

SunZia  Lands.

(b) Consent  to Landowner  Agreements.  In the Agreement,  the Affiliate  Parties

and County  consented  to the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and tlie

SunZia  Basement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B attached  hereto,  From  and after  the

Effective  Date,  before  entering  into any other  real property  agreement  peitaining  to any

portion  of  the El Cabo  Lands,  the Pacific  Wind  Land  or the La Joya  Lands,  the El Cabo  Wind

Leases,  the La  Joya  Basements  or the Pacific  Wind  Leases  set out  on Exhibit  A,  or any other

real  property  located  in Totarance  County,  New  Mexico  under  site control  at such time  by any

of  the Affiliate  Parties,  SuiiZia  shall  obtain  the  prior  written  consent  of  the applicable  Affiliate

Paity,  and County  in eacli  applicable  case, whicli  consent  may  not  be unreasonably  withheld,

conditioned  or delayed  if  any such agreement  could  not reasonably  be expected  to have a

i'naterial  adverse  iinpact  on any  oftlie  El  Cabo  Project,  the  La  Joya  Projects,  tlie  exclusive  rights

graiited  to El  Cabo  under  tlie  El Cabo  Wind  Leases,  tlie  rights  granted  to La  Joya  under  the La

Joya Easements  or any otlier  site control  agreement  then  iii  existence  and lield  by La Joya in

cox'uiection  witli  the La Joya  Projects,  the rights  granted  to Pacific  Winds  under  the Pacific

Wind  Leases  or any otlier  site control  agreement  then  in existence  and lield  by Pacific  Wind,

or access to or use of  any El Cabo Facilities,  La Joya Facilities,  La Joya Projects  or aiiy

facilities  constructed  by Pacific  Wind  in tlie  future,  respectively.

5



(c) Consent  to Use of  Sliared  El Cabo  Roads.  In the Agreement,  the Affiliate

Paities  consented  to use by SunZia  and its employees,  agents  and  contractors  of  the El  Cabo

Shared  Roads  approved  by  the  Parties  as depicted  on Exhibit  D attached  to the  Agreement  on

the  terms  and  conditions  set  forth  in  the  Agreement.  The  El  Cabo  Shared  Roads  may  be used

by SunZia  only  for  the construction,  operation  and maintenance  of  the SunZia  Facilities

located  within  the SunZia  Lands  and iiot  in connection  with  any Sui'iZia  facilities  located

outside  of  the SunZia  Lands,

2.  Restricti've  Covenants.  In  the Agreement,  each  of  the  Affiliate  Parties  agreed  that  it

will  not  construct  any  new  wind  turbine  within  two  hundred  (200)  meters  of  any SunZia  Gen-Tie

Lines,  if  such  wind  turbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to have  a material  adverse  impact  on any  of

tlie  SunZia  Facilities,  SunZia's  activities  on tlie  SunZia  Lands  or  access  to or  use of  same,  tlie  Sui'iZia

Easements,  the  Permitted  Uses  or  any  of  the rights  granted  under  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases

or the  SunZia  Easement  Agreements,  all  of  the  foregoing  restrictions  on the Affiliate  Paities  being

applicable  to SunZia's  energy  projects,  leases  or easements  only  to tlie  extent  located  in Torrance,

Guadalupe  or  Lincoln  Counties,  New  Mexico.  If  any  Affiliate  Paity  or  any  of  its  Affiliates  desires  to

construct  any  new  wind  turbines  within  ten  (10)  miles  of  any  wind  turbine  owned  by SunZia  or any

of  SunZia's  Affiliates,  such  Affliate  Paity  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  shall  enter  into  a build-out

agreement  with  SunZia  or its  relevant  Affiliate  that makes  SunZia  or its relevant  Affiliate

economically-whole  in tl'ie event  of  any  wiiid  or transmission  interference  with  its/their  projects.  In

the  Agreement,  SunZia  agreed  that  it will  not  construct  any  new  wind  turbines  witliin  two  liundred

(200)  meters  of  any gen-tie  line  owned  by  any  of  the  Affiliate  Parties,  or any  of  their  successors  or

assigns,  if  such  wind  turbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to have  a material  adverse  impact  on any

energy  facilities  owned  by  any  of  them  or  any  successor  or  assign  of  any  of  them,  tlie  El  Cabo  Project,

the  La  Joya  Projects,  any  rights  under  any  site  control  agreement  then  in  existence  and  held  by  any  of

the  Affiliate  Parties  or  any  of  their  successors  or  assigns,  any  activities  on  any land  subject  to a lease

or easement  then  in existence  in favor  of  any of  the Affiliate  Paities  or one of  their  successors  or

assigns  or  access  to or  use of  same,  all  of  the  foregoing  restrictions  on SunZia  being  applicable  to any

Affiliate  Party's  or its successors'  or assigns'  energy  projects,  leases  or easements  only  to the  extent

located  in Torrance,  Guadalupe  or  Lincoln  Counties,  New  Mexico.  If  SunZia  or any  of  its Affiliates

desires  to construct  any  new  wind  turbines  within  ten  (10)  miles  of  any  wind  turbine  owned  by any

of  the  Affiliate  Paities  or any of  their  Affiliates,  SunZia  shall  enter  into  a build-out  agreement  tliat

malces  such  Affiliate  Party  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  economically-whole  in the  event  of  any  wind

or transmission  inteiference  with  its/their  projects.  Any  other  construction  or repowering  of  existing

wind  turbines  on the  El Cabo  Lands  or  La  Joya  Lands  shall  be at the sole  and absolute  discretion  of

El  Cabo  and  La  Joya,  respectively.

3, Term,  Unless  earlier  terminated  pursuant  to tlie  Agreeinent,  the term  of  the

Agreement  (tlie  "")  cominenced  on tlie  Effective  Date  and  shall  continue  until  the earlier  to

occur  of  (i)  tlie  date  tlie  EI Cabo  Wind  Leases,  La  Joya  Easements  and  Pacific  Wind  Leases  have

terminated  and all El  Cabo  Facilities,  La  Joya  Facilities  and any  facilities  of  an Affiliate  of  Pacific

Wind  have  been  removed  from  El  Cabo  Lands  and  Pacific  Wind  Land  (but  in no event  shall  tlie  Term

continue  beyond  eighteen  (18)  montl"is  following  the terinination  of  sucli  leases  and easements),  or

(ii)  the  date  the SunZia  Facilities  have  been  removed  from  tlie  SunZia  Lands

4.  Force  and Effect.  Tlie  terms,  conditions  and covenants  of  tlie Agreei'nei'it  are

incorporated  lierein  by reference  as thougli  fully  set foith  lierein.  This  Memorandum  does not

6



supersede,  i'nodify,  ainend  or otlierwise  cliange  the  terms,  conditions  or  covenaiits  of  tlie  Agreement,

and this  Memorandum  sliall  not  be used in inteipreting  the terms,  conditions  or covenants  of  the

Agreement.  In the event  of  any conflict  between  this  Memorandum  and the Agreement,  the

Agreement  shall  control.

5. Binding  on Successors  and Assigns.  This  Memorandum  will  be binding  and

enforceable  against  and  by  all of  the Parties  executing  the same.  All  of  the  terms  and  provisions  of

this  Memorandum  shall  inure  to the  benefit  of,  and  be binding  upon,  the  Parties  and  their  respective

successorsandassigns,  EaclioftliePaitiesheretoshallbeboundbytheAgreement,andtheAgreement

shall  be enforceable  against  and  by  eacli  such  Paity,  Any  sale  or  other  conveyance  or transfer  of  the

real  propeity  interests  subject  to the Agreement  and  this  Memorandum,  and the transferees,  heirs,

successors  and  assigns  of  any  paity  to whom  or  which  any  such  sale  or  other  conveyance  or  transfer

is made,  shall  be subject  to this  Memorandum  and  the  Agreement.

6. Covenants  Running  with  the  Land.  The  Parties  hereby  agree  that  all  of  the  covenants

and agreements  contained  in the Agreement  touch  and concern  the real  estate  described  in the

Agreement  and  are expressly  intended  to, and  shall  be, covenants  running  with  the land  and  shall  be

binding  and a burden  upon  the  EI Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land,  SunZia  Lands,  and  each  Party's

present  or  future  estate  or  interest  tlierein  and  upon  each  of  the  Parties,  tlieir  respective  successors  and

assigns  as holders  of  an estate  or interest  in the  El  Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land  and the SunZia

Lands  (including,  without  limitation,  any  lender  or  other  person  acquiring  title  from  any  sucli  person

upon  foreclosure  or by deed in lieu  of  foreclosure),  To the extent  any of  the provisions  of  the

Agreement  are  not  enforceable  as covenants  running  with  the  land  or  the  status  of  such  as appurtenant

is extinguislied,  the  Paities  agree  that  they  shall  be as assignable  and  alienable  easements  in gross.

7, Counterparts,  This  Memorandum  may  be  executed  simultaneously  or  in

counterpaits,  each  of  which  shall  be deemed  an original  and  all  of  wliich  when  taken  togetlier  shall

constitute  one  and  tlie  same  Memorandum.

lSigriahnaes andAcbnoviledgmetqts on the follovifrigpages]

7



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  Parties  have  executed  this  Memorandum  as of  the  dates  of

the respective  acknowledgements  below,  to be effective  as of  the  date  first  written  above.

SUNZIA  WIND  NORTH  LLC

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

LLC, a Delaware 7iiite-4 liabffit3;-company, in the capacity therein stated and as the act and deed
of  said  limited  liability  company.

[Signature Page to Memorandum of  Consent and Crossing Agreement (El Cabo -  SZT4Q3



EL  CABO  WIND  LLC

By:

NTiatllnee: :Authoriz(e-d Representa  ve

Title:  Authorized  Representative

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

as Authorized  Representatives  of  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  in the

capacity  therein  stated  and as the  act  and  deed  of  said  limited  liability  gompany.

Notary Publxc tn and for the State oi Oreota

CominissionNo.:  lp,'lBQpl

OFFICIAL STAMP
&  JEPFREV WILLIAM FIILEY

W  howiypusuc.ontaohCOMMISSION N0. 1033031
MY coMMlsSl(_N_E)5plpE_s JANuQYss, 2027

lSignat'trre Page to Mei'iyoraridui'iy of  Coriserit and CrossitygAgreement (El Cabo -  SZTV)]



4oA

LA  JOY  A WIND  LLC

Title:  Authorized  Representative

By:

Name:

Title:  Autho Representative
i-e,,(

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

Thisinstrumentwasacknowledgedbeforemeonthekdayofi ff  2025,by

as Authorized  Representatives  of  La  Joya Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  in the
capacity  therein  stated and as the act and deed of  said limited  liabili  compan

Notary Public in and jor the State of 0yH  0yl

CommissionNo.: 103?p31

"  - - - -OFFICf!AL-jTAMP------
,lm  JEPFREYWILUAMfllLEY,If  NOTAFIYPuBLIC-OFIEGON
I 'g'  COMMISSION  N0. 1033031
,pQ(-ON!MIS§I(_N.E)4P5E_8 .!AMJ_ARY 25,_2027

lSignature Page to Memoraiidum of  Cozqsent and CrossitqgA5poeement (El Cabo -  SZTV)]



PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC

By:

Name: &vC<  {
Title:  Authorized  Representative

,,/< lc

STATE  OF  §

fi
COUNTY  OF  §

This instrument  was acla'xowledged before me 011 the Ll5r day of C)-+Ok;i4!K , 2023, by

company,  in the capacity  therein  stated  and as the act and deed of  said limited  liability  company,

Notary Public in and i'or the State of Q7st4qz

CommissionNo,: 105303%

-----  - -0-FF-IC:-IAL-S-TAM- P-----
i  JEFFREY  WILLIAM  RILEY hovhsvpueuc-opeaos"  COMMISSION  NO. 1033031

QQOMMIS810N EXPIFIES JANUARY 26, 2027J

lSignahtre Page to Memorandum of  Conseiqt atqd CrossingAy"eemetqt  (El Cabo -  SZW)]



EXHIBIT  A

IVJEMORANDUM  OF CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

Description  of  El  Cabo  Leases,  F,1 Cabo  Lands,  La  iToya  Easements  on  El  Cabo  Lands,

Pacific  '%)%7ind Leases  and  Pacific  %ind  Land

EL  CABO  LEASES  AND  EL  CABO  LAND

Parcel  1

Fee Owner(s):  Ansley,  Donald  G. and  Carol  R,

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  102013,  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,

liusband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  wl'iicli  was

recorded  as Document  Number  2133410,  in Book  329,  Page 4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on

Deceinber  17,  2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3979,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335,

Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and

recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease

Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind,

LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page

17; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  July  31, 2017,  by and between  Donald  G.

Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  liusband  and wife,  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  wliicli  was recorded

in  tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17,  2017  as Document  No.  2172255  in Book  337,

Page 1397,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Toirance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  25  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Section  36 East  Half  of  tlie  East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Parcel  2

Fee Owner(s):  Dan  L, Beck  and  Darline  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July  19,

2012

Windfart'n  Development  Lease made and entered  into  on July 20, 2008 by and between  Dan  L. Beck  and

Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of

wliicli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  8, 2008 as Document  No.

2084583  in BOOI( 318, Page 2156,  as ainended  by First  Ainendment  to Windfari'n  Development  Lease by and

between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  dated  June 18, 2010  and recorded

in t)ie Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  29, 2010  as Docutnent  No. 2102358  in Boolc  323,

Page 380,  as assigned  by Berrendo  Wind  Energy,  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  to Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC  pursuant  to tliat  certain  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  August  2, 2010,  a

memoranduin  of  wl'iicli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on October  14, 2010  as

Docuinent  No. 2103208  ii  Boolc 323, Page 2498,  as amended  and restated  by tlie Amended  and Restated

Windfarm  Developinent  Lease  dated  Decei'nber  5, 2012 between  Dan L. Beck  and Darlene  J. Beclc, Trustees

of  tlie Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated July 19, 2012,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a

Exhibit  A -  Page I



Met'norandum  of  which  was filed  for  record  on February  4, 2013 as document  number  2130243,  and recorded

in Book  328, Page 545, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Paitial  Assigrunent  and

Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December

16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as docui'nent  number  2153280,  and recorded  in Book  333,

Page 3973,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind

LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as

Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7;  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended

by FirstAmendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  Deceinber  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as

Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated

July  31, 2017,  by and between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darlene  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  tlie Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated

July  19, 2012,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  wl'iicli  was recorded  in tlie Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172256  in Book  337, Page 1410,  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (61 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12"), EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  33 Noithwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)

Parcel  3

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Leland  C, and  Mary  Susan,  as to an undivided  % interest,  and  fVIalcolm  C. Harral

and  Loretta  Fay  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Malcolm  C, Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust

dated  June  10,  2005,  as to an undivided  !'2  interest

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreeinent  dated  June 15, 2012,  between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to

Parcel  1, as described  tlierein),  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half

(1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, eacli  as described  therein)2  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees

of  The Malcoh'n  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005,  as to an undivided

one-half  (1/2)  interest  (as to Parcel  4, as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memoranduin  of  whicli  was recorded  on July  12, 2012,  as document  number

2121852,  and recorded  in Book  326, Page 4557,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by

Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Developinent  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind

LLC,  dated  Deceinber  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153278,  and

recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release

and First  Amendirient  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement

between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel 1, as

described  therein);  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest

in Parcel  4, eacli  as described  therein)  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Haiaral, as to an undivided  one-

half  (1/2)  interest,  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  Tlie  Malcoh'n  C. Harral  and

Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  (1/2)  interest,  (as to Parcel

4, as described  tlierein),  dated January  8, 2016,  filed  for  record  on Februaiy  16, 2016,  as document  number

2160331,  and recorded  in BOOk 334, Page 1292,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in BOOk 335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and

between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in

Boolc  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Ai'nendment  to Indentiire  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El

Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Docuinent  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreeinent  by and amoi'ig  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  tlie State of  New

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 2



Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an rmdivided  one-lialf  (1/2)

interest)  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  Tlie  Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay

Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10,  2005 (as to an undivided  one-lialf  (1/2)  interest)  dated  and effective  July

31, 2017,  a meinoranduin  of  whicl'i  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August

17, 2017  as Docui'nent  No. 2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

amended  by First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreeinent  by and among

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  tlie  State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a

New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  I), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an undivided  one-

lialf  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the Malcolin  C. Harral  and Loretta

Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-lialf  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) dated

and effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29,

2017  as Document  No.  2173289  in Book  337, Page 4554.

Propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7i  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  17  Lots  3, 6 and 7

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 5, West  Half  of  the Noitlieast  Quarter  (Wl/2NEl/4),  Southeast  Quarter  (SEI/4)

Section20  Lots5througli8,inclusive,SoutliwestQuarteroftl'ieSouthwestQuarter(SWI/4SWl/4)

Section  27  East  Half  (El/2),  Southwest  Quaiter  (SWI/4)

Section  28  All

Section  29  Lot  1, Nortli  Half  Noitl'ieast  Quarter  (N%NE!/+)

Section33  NoithHalf(Nl/2)

Section  34  North  Half  (Nl/2)

Parcel  4

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  June 15, 2012,  between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to

Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in  Parcel

4, eacli  as described  tlierein);  and Malcohn  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  the Malcolm  C.

Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June 10, 2005  (as to a one-lialf  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4

as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of

wliicli  was recorded  on July 12, 2012,  as document  number  2121852,  and recorded  in  Book  326, Page 4557,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Paitial  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement

executed  by Pacific  WindDevelopinentLLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record

on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153278,  and recorded  in BOOk 333, Page 3960, Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to

Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, each as described  therein);  and Malcoli'n  C. Harral  and

Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  tlie  Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June

10, 2005  (as to a one-lialf  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4 as described  tlierein),  dated January  8, 2016,  filed  for  record

on Februaiy  16, 2016,  as document  munber  2160331,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292,  Records  of

Torrance  Corinty,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  effective  Deceinber  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016 as Docuinent  No.  2161626,  in

Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in Boolc  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Ainendment  to Indenture

and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El

Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book

335,  Page 17; Ainended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated and effective  July  31, 2017  by and

among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  tlie  State of  New  Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Harral,

Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation,  a inemorandum  of  wliidi  was recorded  in tlie Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Docriinent  No.  2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance

Exhibit  A -  Page 3



County,  New  Mexico,  as ainended  by First  Amendment  to Ai'nended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  tlie  State ofNew  Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind

LLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as

to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Paiacel 4) and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the Malcohn

C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest

in Parcel  4) dated and effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  iri tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

on November  29, 2017  as Document  No.2173289  in Book  337, Page 4554.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4 East  Half  of  East  Half  (E!/2E!/!)

Section  9 East  Half  of  Bast Half  (E!/!E!/2)

Section  20 ALL

Section  21 ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  20 East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  1, 2, 3 and 4

Section  21 ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23 ALL

Section  24  Soutl'i  Half  Soutli  Half  (S!/!S!/2)

Section  25 ALL

Section  26  AI,L

Section  27  Nottliwest  Quarter  (NW  1/4)

Section  33 Soutli  Half  (81/2)

Section  35 North  Half  (Nl/2)

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7) NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  19  Lot  4

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  tlie  following  described  property:

Beginning  at a point  on the soutli  line  of  said lot  at a distance  of  470 feet  east of  the soutliwest  corner

of  said lot  and running  tlience  east along  tlie  soutli  line  of  said lot  415 feet,  tlience  noitli  in

accordance  witli  the u.s. Survey  tliereto  a distance  of  208 feet,  thence  west  parallel  to tlie  soutli  line

of  said  lot  a distance  of  415 feet,  thence  soutli  parallel  to the survey  line  a distance  of  208 feet to the

point  of  beginning.

Section  29  North  Half  (Nl/2)

Section  30 AI,L

Section31  ALL

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  tl'ie following  described  property:

A ceitain  tract  of  land  located  witl'iin  Section  29 and Section  30, Townsliip  7 Nortli,  Range  13 East,

New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed

filed  on June 28, 2010 in BOOk 322,  Page 4404  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by New

Mexico  State Plane  Grid  Bearings  (Central  Zone,  NAD  83) and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at tlie  soutliwesterly  corner  of  tlie  tract  lierein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO

brass cap stamped  "T7N  R13E  S36 831 81 S6 T6N  1919"  bears, S 28o29'38" W a distance  of

7718.24  feet;

THENCE  N OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;

THENCE  N 90o00'00"  E a distance  of  2760.00  feet;

THENCE  S OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;

THENCE  S 90o00'00"  W a distance  of  2760.00  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 4



Tliis  tract  contains  143.20  acres, more  or less.

Parcel  5

Fee Owner(s):  Harvey,  Norma  Sue G,

Windfarm  Developinent  Lease  dated  June 3, 2008  between  Norma  Sue Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey  and Berrendo

Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of  wliich  was  recorded  in  the Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January  20, 2009,  as Dochiment  No.  2090209  in Book  319, Page 460, as

assigned  pursuant  to tl'iat ceitain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated August  2, 2010  by and between

Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  a

memoranduin  of  whicl'i  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on October  14, 2010  as

Document  No.  00210320  in Book  323, Page 2512,  as amended  and restated  under  the Amended  and Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease dated May  31, 2012 between  Norma  Sue Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey,  a single

person,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was filed  for  record

on October  15, 2012,  as document  number  2122752,  and recorded  in BOOk 327, Page 3025,  and as document

nuinber  2122753,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page 3032, Records  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreei'nent  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to

El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on Deceinber  17, 2015,  as document  number

2153279,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3967,  Records  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreeinent  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,

2015  and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and

between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015 in

Boolc  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Ai'nendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El

Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New

Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Norina  Sue G. Harvey  dated and effective  July  31, 2017,  a inemorandum  of

wl'iicl'i  was recorded  in tlie Records  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172268  in Book  337, Page 1524,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M,

Section  5 All

Section6  SouthHalfoftlieSoutlieastQuaiter(81/2SEl/4),Lots3,12,13and22,andtlieEastHalf

(El/2)  of  Lots  4, 11, 14 and 21

Section  7 Tliat  portion  of  Lots  1 and 2 North  of  Highway  60

Section  8 Nortlieast  Quaiter  (NEI/4)  Nortli  of  Higl'iway  60

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  to following  described  propeity:

Tlie  approximately  2.3-acre  portion  in the West  Half  of  tlie Northeast  Quarter  (Wl/2NEl/4)

described  in Warranty  Deed  dated  November  12, 1970,  recorded  in tlie real  propeity  records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  16, 1970  in BOOk 187, Page 538, as Document  No.

20591,

AND

Tliat  poition  leased to Plateau  Telecommunications  as set fortli  in tliat  Notice  of  Lease  recorded  in

tlie  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  records  on February  22, 2008,  in BOOk 316,  Page 1661,  as

Document  No.  2080629.

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  28 ALL

Section  29 ALL

Exliibit  A -  Page 5



Parcel  6

Fee Owner(s):  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated  August  3, 2012,  between  tlie Trustees  of  the Lamar  B. Cravens  and

Virgie  Miree  Cravens  Family  Trust,  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Developinent  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum

of  wliich  was recorded  as Document  Number  2123356,  in Book  327, Page 4583,  records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development

LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document

number  2153284,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3997,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and

between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in

Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El

Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17, Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as ainended  by Paitial  Release  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement

by and between  Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  aNew  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

dated  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017

as Document  No.  2173290  in Book  337, Page 4563.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5i  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (121 EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  3 All

Section  4 All

Section  9 All,  less 24 acres for  Highway

Section  10  All,  less 24 acres for  Higl'iway

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6i  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  2 ALL

Section  10  ALL

Section  11 ALL

Section  14  ALL

Section  15  ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23 East  Half  (E!/i)

Section  26  ALL

Section  27  ALL

Section  33 Soutli  Half  (S!/i)

Section  34  ALL,  less tlie Northwest  Quarter  of  the Noitl'iwest  Quarter  of  tl'ie Noitliwest  Quaiter

(NWI/4NWl/4NWl/4)

Section  35 ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7i  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  34 Soutli  Half  (81/2)

Section  35 Soutli  Half  (81/2)

Parcel  7

Fee Owner(s):  McLaughlin  Rancli,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated September  14, 2011 between  McLariglilin  Rancli,  LLC,  a New  Mexico

limited  liability  company,  Lessor,  and Pacif'ic  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Meinorandum  of  wliich

Exhibit  A  -  Page 6



was filed  for  record  on Noveinber  7, 2011,  as document  number  2112978,  and recorded  in Book  325, Page

2535,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendinent  to Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Deyelopment  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Rancli,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico  limited

liability  company,  dated  April  13, 2012,  filed  for  record  on February  16, 2016,  as document  number  2160332,

and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1305,  Records  of  Torrance  Cohmty,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assigninent

and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated

December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153277,  and recorded  in

Book  333,  Page 3954,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as ainended  by Second  Amendment  to Wind

Energy  Lease  Agreement  and Amendment  to Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  between  El

Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Rancli,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  dated  February  2,

2016,  filed  for  record  on Marcli  21, 2016,  as document  number  2160652,  and recorded  in  Book  334,  Page 2364,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No.

2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreeinent  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo

Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in BOOk 333, Page 4044,  as axnended  by First  Ainendment

to Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wtnd  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.

2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (51 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M,P.M.
Section  23 South  Half  (81/2)  lying  North  of  the Santa  Fe Railroad  Rigl'it-of-Way

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  5 All

Section  7 Tl'iat  portion  lying  Noith  of  US Hwy  60 and tliat  portion  lying  Soutli  of  US Highway  60

Section  8 Tliat  portion  lying  Noith  of  US Highway  60

Section  18  Noitli  Half  (Nl/2)  and North  Half  of  the Soutliwest  Quatter  (N  1/2SWl/4)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M,P.M.

Section  25 East  Half  (El/2)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  19  All

Section  20  West  Half  (Wl/2)

Section  29  West  Half  (Wl/2)

Section  30  ALL

Section  31 ALL

Parcel  8

Fee Owner(s):  State  of  New  Mextco

(lcnown  as New  Mexico  State Land  Office  Commercial  Lease  No.  EW-0021)  dated  October  10, 2013,  between

tlie New  Mexico  Conunissioner  of  Public  Lands,  tlie  acting  trustee  for  tlie Enabling  Act  Trust  establislied  in

tlie Act  of  June 20, 1910, 36 Stat, 557, cl'i. 310, New  Mexico  State Land  Office,  Lessor,  to Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memoranduin  of wliicl'i  was recorded  on December  10, 2013, as docutnent

number  2133411,  and filed  in Book  329, Page 4107,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned

by Assigrunent  of  State Business  Lease  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Developinent  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on Deceinber  17, 2015,  as document  nutnber  2153287,  and recorded

in Book  333, Page 4015,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  wliicli  Assigrunent  was re-executed  and

recorded  pursuant  to tlie Partial  Assigiu'nent  of  State Business  Lease executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development

LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  Deceinber  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on February  18, 2016,  as docuinent

Exhibit  A -  Page 7



mu'nber  2160375,  and recorded  in BOOk 334,  Page 1437,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as further

assigned  by Partial  Assigninent  of  State Business  Lease executed  by EI Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited

liability  company,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December

17, 2015,  as document  number  2153289,  and recorded  in BOOk 333, Page 4040,  Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective

December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7;  Lease

Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded

December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease

Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind

LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page

17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  First  Amendment  to Lease and Partial  Relinquisl'unent  of

Leased  Premises  (Business  Lease  No.  EW-0021)  between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  tlie

acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  establisl'ied  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat  557, ch. 310 and El

Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  Januaryll,  2018,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January

29, 2018 as Document  No. 002180237  in Book  338, Page 609, and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  on February  21, 2018,  as Document  No, 2180469,  in Book  338, Page 1220;  General

Relinquishinent,  Release  and Quitclaim  Deed  by El Cabo Wind  LLC  recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  on January  29, 2018 in Book  338,  Page 614 and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico  on February  21, 2018 as Document  No. 2180470,  in Book  338, Page 1227;  Partial

Relinquislnnent,  Release,  and Quitclaiin  Deed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  recorded  in the Records  on

Marcli  10, 2022  as Document  No.  2220760,  in Book  350, Page 3076.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (51 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (121 EAST,  N.M,P,M.
Section  2 All

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  16  East  Half  East  Half  (E!4E%)

Section  32  ALL

Section  36  AJ,L

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN (7i NORTH, RANGE  ELEVEN  AND ONE-HALF  (11 1/21 EAST, N.M.P.M.
Section  l  Lot  1

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7i  NORTH, RANGE  TWELVE  (12i  EAST,  N.M.P,M.
Section  32  Lots  4 and 5, East  Half  of  the Soutlieast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4)

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  1 Lot  1, East  Half  of  tlie  Southeast  Quaiter  (El/2SEl/4)

Sectionl2  EastHalfoftlieEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  13  East  Half  of  tlie  East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Section  24  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)

TOWNSHIP  ISJINE (9) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  1 Portion  of  Lot  1, tlie East Half  of  tlie Soritlieast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4),  Southeast  Quarter  of

tlie  Nortlieast  Quarter  (SE%NE!%i)

Section  12  East  Half  of  tl'ie East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Sectionl3  EastHalfoftlieEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section24  EastHalfoftlieEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  25 East Half  of  tlie  East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Section36  EastHalfoftlieEastHalf(El/2EI/2)

Exhibit  A -  Page 8



Parcel  9

Fee Owner(s):  Prather,  Delma  E,, Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust

Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  January  13, 2010,  by and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  oftlie  Delma

E. Pratlier  Revocable  Trust,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in tlie Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on April  27, 2010,  in

Book  322, Page 2758,  as Document  No.  2101309,  as assigned  prirsuant  to tliat  Assignment  and Assuinption

Agreement  dated August  2, 2010,  a memorandum  of  wliicli  was recorded  on October  14, 2010 in Book  323,

Page 2534,  as Document  No.  2103213,  as amended  by Ainended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease

dated  September  28, 2012,  from  Delma  E. Pratlier,  Trustee  of  the Delina  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  to Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  whicli  was recorded  on December  6, 2012,  as document

number  2123357,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page 4590,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assigninent  and Assuinption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  Decemberl6,  2015,  filed  for  record  on Decemberl7,  2015,  as document  number

2153286,  and recorded  in Boolc 333, Page 4009, Records  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Boolc  333,

Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind

Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July  11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Ai'nended  and Restated  Windfariri

Development  Lease  dated  and effective  July  31, 2017  by and ainong  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county

of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Dehna  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  tlie Dehna  E. Pratlier

Revocable  Trust,  a memorandum  of  wlncli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172257  in Book  337, Page 1424,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  1 All

Section  11 All

Section  12  All

Section  13 All

Section  14  All

Section  15  South  Half  (Sl/2)

Section  22  All

Section  27  All,  LESS  AND  EXCEPT  tlie  following  described  propeity:

A ceitain  tract  of  land located  witlffn  Section  27, Township  5 Noitli,  Range  12 East, New  Mexico  Principal

Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed  filed  on June 17, 1996 in Book

274,  Page 123  8 and being  more  particulai4y  described  by New  Mexico  State Plane  Grid  Bearings  (Central

Zone,  NAD  83) and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at tlie  northeasterly  corner  of  the tract  l'ierein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO

brass cap stamped,  "S22  1/4 827 1913"  bears N 06o52'56"  W a distance  of  1910.22  feet;

THENCE  S 40ol3'l4"  E a distai'ice  of  551.25  feet;

THENCE  N 56o29'Ol"  E a distance  of  315.92  feet;

THENCE  S 42o49'05"  E a distance  of  552.50  feet;

THENCE  S 51o23'48"  W a distance  of  670.70  feet;

THENCE  S 69ol9'l  l"  W a distance  of  111.83  feet;

THENCE  N 34o53'26"  W a distance  of  1069.68  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 9



THE,NCE  N 51o41'l3"  E a distance  of  339.20  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING.  Tl'iis  tract

contains  13.8243  acres, more  or less.

AND

Tl'ie A.T.  & S.F. Railway  Riglit-of-way  witliin  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.,

AND

Tract  "A",  situate  witl'iin  tlie  NEI/4  of  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.,  as the same is sliown  on Plat  entitled

"Lands  of  Estate  of  Aimond  de Jong",  filed  for  record  on August  11, 2010 as docuinent  number  2102538,  in

Cabinet  "F",  Slide  195,  Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Parcel  10

Fee Owner(s):  Wetterman,  Tom  and  Jeanne

Windfari'n  Development  Lease dated October  16, 2007, by and between  Tom Wetterman  and Jeanne

Wetterinan,  husband  and wife,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a

memorandum  of  wliicli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  20, 2009 as

Document  No.  2092361  in Book  320,  Page 862, as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarin  Development

Lease  dated  June 24, 2010,  recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July 29, 2010 as

DocumentNo.  2102359  in Boolc  323,  Page 385;  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  August  2, 2010

by and between  Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  a memorandum  of  wl'iich  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

on October  14, 2010 as Document  No,  2103214  in Book  323, Page 2541,  as amended  by tlie  Airiended  and

Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  May  15, 2012  from  Tom  Wetterinan  and Jeanne Wetterman,

husband  and wife,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  wliicli  was filed  for  record

on June 18, 2012,  as document  number  2121619,  and recorded  in Book  326, Page 3964,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignirient  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015

as document  number  2153285,  and recorded  in BOOk 333, Page 4003,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December

17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by

and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015

in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among

El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December

17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of

tl'ie State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Tom  Wetterman  and Jeanne Wetterman,  liusband  and wife,

a tnemorandum  of  wliich  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017

as Document  No.  2172259  in Book  337, Page 1446,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  7 Lot  1, El/2  of  Lot  2 lying  S of  US Hwy  60, El/2  of  Lots  9, 11, and 20 and all of  Lot  10

Section  8 Soritlieast  Quaiter  (SEI/4)  and Nortlieast  Quaiter  (NEI/4)  lying  South  of  US Highway  60

Section  17  All

Section  18  All,  Less & Except  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16

Section  19  East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  l througli  5, inclusive,  Lots  7 tlirougli  14, inclusive,  Lots  18 tlirouglt

20, inclusive,  and Lots  6, 15, 16 and 17 lying  East of  ATSF

Section  20  All

Parcel  11

Fee Owner(s):  Wrye,  William  H.  and  Joy  K

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Ji: and Joy K. Wrye,

Exhibit  A -  Page 10



liusband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  wl'iich  was

recorded  as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329, Page 4092,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

as assigned  by Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreeinent  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as docui'nent  number

2153282,  and recorded  in Boolc  333, Page 3985, Records  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in  Book  333,

Page 4044,  as atnended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind

Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  Julyll,  2016 as Document  No.  2161627  in BOOk 335,  Page 17; Ainended  and Restated  Wind  Energy

Lease  Agreement  dated August  8, 2017  by and arnong  Torrance  County,  a county  of  tlie  State of  New  Mexico,

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,  a memorandum  of  which

was recorded  on August  17, 2017  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as Document  No.  2172258

in BOOk 337,  Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  ainended  by tliat  ceitain  Ainendment  and

Partial  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement  by and among  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  liusband

and wife,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated and effective

Marcli  25, 2022,  a memorandum  of  wliich  was recorded  in the Records  on April  6, 2022 as Document  No.

2221078  in Book  350, Page 4463.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as Follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (71 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (121 EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  6 Lots  7, 8, 11, and 12 and SE% SW!/i

Section  7 'Lots  9 and 12, W !4 of  Lot  8 and E'/2  W!/2

Parcel  12

Fee Owner(s):  Zamora,  Robert  J. and  Nora  R.

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated March  11, 2011,  between  Robeit  J. Zamora  and Nora  R. Zamora,

liusband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  whicli  was

recorded  on Marcli  31, 2011 as document  number  2110852,  in Book  324, Page 1724,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Ainendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated August  22,

2012,  filed  for  record  on December  26, 2012  as docuinent  number  2123524,  in BOOk 327, Page 4964,  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assigrunent  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17,

2015,  as document  nuinber  2153283,  and recorded  in BOOk 333,  Page 3991,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico;  Sublease  Agreeinent  by EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December

17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by

and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015

in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenhire  and Lease  Agreeinent  by and among

El Cabo  Wirid  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December

17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Docuinent  No.  2161627  in Book  335, Page 17, Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

Tlie  East Half  (El/2)  of  Section  Seven  (7) and tlie  West  Half  (Wl/2)  of  Section  Eiglit  (8),  Townsliip  Five  (5)

Noitli,  Range  Twelve  (12) East, N.M.P.M.,  as tlie same is sl'iown  and designated  on tlie that ceitain  Plat

prepared  by Todd  P. Wagener,  N.M.R.P.S.  No. 9242,  on May  1, 1995, filed  for  record  on May  15, 1995,  as

document  nrnnber  10431,  and filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide  158, Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

[EXHIBIT  A CONTINUES  ON  NEXT  PAGF,]

Exhibit  A -  Page 11



LA  JO\  A EASEMENTS  ON  EL  CABO  LAND:

NMSLO

Partial  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  State Business  Lease  EW-

0021,  by and between  EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  and La Joya Wind,  LLC,  dated and effective  June 23, 2020  and

recorded  in tlie  Records  on June 23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201412,  in Book  343, Page 663.

Townsliip  7 Noitli,  Range  11.5 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  1: Lot  1 - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Townsliip  8 Nottli,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  1:  E'/SE!4  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Section  12:  E%E!/2  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Sectionl3:  E'AE%-Acorridor200'widealongtheeasternsectionline

Section  24:  E!AH!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Townsliip  9 North,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  l:  E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  tlie  eastern  section  line

Sectionl2:  E%E!/i-Acorridor200'widealongtlieeasternsectionline

Sectionl3:  B!/iE!/z-Acorridor200'widealorigtlieeasternsectionline

Section  24:  E'AE!4  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  tlie eastern  section  line

Section  25:  E%EM  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Section  36:  E!4E!4  - A corridor  200'  wide

William  H.  Wrye,  Jr,  and  Joy  Kaye  Wrye,  husband  and  wife

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  wliicli  was  '

filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013,  as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329, Page 4092,  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Paitial  Assigni'nent  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by

Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on

December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153282,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3985,  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  and restated  by Ainended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  dated  August  8, 2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  a county  of  tl'ie State of  New  Mexico,  El

Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  l'iusband  and wife,  evidenced  by Memorandum

of  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  filed  for  record  on August  17, 2017,  as document

number  2172258  and recorded  in Book  337,  Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assigiunent  and Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by and among

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  tlie  State of  New  Mexico  and La Joya  Wind

LLC  a Delaware  liinited  liability  company,  dated  May  20, 2020,  filed  for  record  on June 3, 2020,  as

document  number  2201199,  and recorded  in Book  342, Page 4795,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico,  in and to tlie  following:

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST

Section  6: LOTS  7, 8 11 AND  12 AND  SEI/4SWI/4

Section  7: LOTS  9 AND  12, Wl/2  0F  LOT  8 AND  El/2Wl/2

Exhibit  A -  Page 12



Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R, Ansley,  Trustees  of  the  Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley

Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd  December  31, 1981  and  restated  on October  2nd,  2014

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  liusband  and wife,

Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  whicli  was dated  October  10,

2013,  filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013,  as Document  Number  2133410,  and recorded  in Book  329,

Page 4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption

Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Developinent  LLC,  to EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,

filed  for  record  on Decei'nber  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3979,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated

July  31, 2017,  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  l'iusband  and wife,  and El Cabo  Wind

LLC,  a memorandum  of  whicli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  Corinty,  New  Mexico  on August  17,

2017  as Document  No. 2172255  in Boolc  337, Page 1397,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  Paitial

Assignment  and Assuinption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by and ainong  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  and La Joya  Wind  LLC,  dated  May  20,

2020,  filed  for  record  on June 3, 2020,  as document  number  2201200,  and recorded  in BOOk 342, Page 4811,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the following:

Propeity  located  in Toirance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST

Section  25: EAST  1/2, EAST  1/2

Section  36: EAST  1/2, EAST  1/2

Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the  Delma  E, Prather  Revocable  Trust

Transmission  Basement  Agreement  dated  June 19, 2020  executed  by and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee

of  tlie  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La  Joya Wind,  LLC,  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of

Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020  as document  number  2201418,  and recorded  in

BOOk 343,  Page 724, as amended  by document  entitled  First  Atnendment  to Transmission  Easement

Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by and between  Delma  E.

Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Pratl'ier  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC  (Grantee),  and

El Cabo  Wind  (as consenting  paity),  recorded  August  23, 2021 as document  nutnber  2212533,  in Book  348,

Page  459,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  1A:NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in tlie  W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11, Townsliip  5 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  tl'ie Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  froin  a found  monuinent  at tlie  common  corner  of  Sections  1, 2, 11, and 12, said Townsl'iip

and Range;

THENCE  Soutl'i  89o47'52"  West,  along  tlie  nortli  line  of  said Section  11, a distance  of  4,717.05  feet,  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Soutl'i  04"24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  2,650.58  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  85"'12'21"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  2,633.26  feet;  to a point  on the noitli  line  of  said Section  11 ;

THENCE  Nortl'i  89o50'34"  Bast,  a distance  of  200.64  feet;  to tlie POINT  OF BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A -  Page 13



PARCEL  IB:

SOUTH  BASEMENT

Being  in tl'ie W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Pratlier,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in BOOk 274,  Pagp 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod witli  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10,11,14,  and 15,

said Township  and Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32" East, along  the soutli  line  of  said Section  11, a distance

of  79.14  feet,  to the POmT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Noith  00o04'l3  " Bast,  a distance  of  1,661.14  feet;

THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  797.84  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  85ol2'21"  East, a distance  of  200 feet;

TF[ENCE  South  04o24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  788.91  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  00o04'l3  " West,  a distance  of  1,652.43  feet;

THENCE  South  89o44'32"  West  along  said south  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to the POINT  OF

BEGINNING-

BEARmGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  2:

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  14,  Township  5 Noith,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Pratlier

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 incli  iron  rod witli  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10, 11, 14, and

15, said Townsliip  and Range;  THENCE  Noith  89o44'32" East, along  the north  line  of  said Section  14, a

distance  of  79.14  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Noith  89o44'32"  East,  continuing  along  said nortl'i  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to a point  for

corner;

THENCE  South  00o04'l3"  West,  depaiting  said  nortli  line,  a distance  of  4,565.27  feet,  to a point  for  corner;

THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  271.97  feet,  to a point  on the west  line  of  said  Section  14;

from  which  monument  bears Soutli  00oOl'22"  East, a distance  of  705.99  feet;

THENCE  Noitl'i  00oOl'22"  West  along  tlie  west  line  of  tlie  Sorithwest  quarter  of  said Section  4, a distance  of

200.15  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  72.13  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  00o04'l3"  East,  a distance  of  4,372.l4  feet,  to a point  on tlie  noxth  line  of  said Section  14

and tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCE  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  3 :

Being  in the SE/4 of  Section  15, Townsliip  5 Noitli,  Range  12 Bast, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridiart,  part  of

tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Pratlier,  Trustee  of  tl'ie Delina  E. Prather  Revocable

Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in BOOk 274, Page 1238  of  tlie  Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

COMA4ENCING  from  a 5/8 incli  iron  rod  witli  a cap found  for  tlie  cominon  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22,

and 23, said Townsl'iip  and Range;

THENCE  Soutli  89o38'23"  West,  along  tlie  sohitli  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  23.18  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  Soutli  89o38'23"  West  continuing  along  said south  line,  a distance  of

200.00  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  898.60  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  225.84  feet,  to a point  on tlie  east line  of  said Section  15;

THENCE  Soutli  00oOl'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  200.15  feet;

THENCE  Soutl'i  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  25.15  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 14



THENCE  Soutli  00olO'53"  East,  a distance  of  705.14  feet,  to a point  on tlie  soutli  line  of  said Section  15 and

tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NF,W  A/[BXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDIINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  4:

200' WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR

Being  in  the El/2  of  El/2  and the Sl/2  of  81/2  of  Section  22, Townsliip  5 North,  Range  12 East, New

Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  pait  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee

of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  tlie  Official

Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by inetes  and

bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 incl'i  iron  rod with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22, and

23, said  Townsliip  and Range;

THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West,  along  tlie  nortl'i  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  23.18  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE.  Soutli  00olO'53" East, a distance  of  5,281.46  feet,  to a point  on tlie

south  line  of  said Section  22;

THENCE  Soutl'i  89o43'l7"  West,  along  said soutli  line,  a distance  of  1,554.97  feet;

THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  200.02  feet;

THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East, a distance  of  1,357,96  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  00ol0'53"  West,  a distance  of  5,081.18  feet,  to a point  on tlie  north  line  of  said Section  22;

THENCE  Nortli  89o38'40"  East  along  the nortl'i  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES.

PARCEL  5A:

NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in tlie  E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 Noxth,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part  of

tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Pratlier,  Trustee  of  tlxe Deltna  E. Pratlier  Revocable

Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in BOOk 274, Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  Cormty,

New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMBNCING  from  an 5/8 incl'i  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  tlie  common  corner  of  Sections  22, 23, 26 and

27, said  Township  and Range;

THENCE  Soutli  89o43'l7"  West,  along  the noitli  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1,354.95  feet to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Soutli  Olo02'l7"  East, a distance  of  2,349.27  feet,  across said Section  27;

T'F-IENCE  Soutli  40o32'l9"  East, a distance  of  128.16  feet,  to a point  on tlie  noitl'i  line  of  an existing  Riglit-of-

Way  easei'nent  in favor  of  Atclnson,  Topeka  and Santa Fe Railway;

THENCE  Soutl'i  50o48'28"  West,  along  tlie  nortli  line  of  said Riglit-of-Way,  a distance  of  200.06  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  40o32'l9"  West,  a distance  of  195.46  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,423.73  feet,  to a point  on tlie  noitli  line  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  Noitli  89o43'l7"  East, along  tlie  noitli  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  200.02  feet,  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNII%TG;

PARCEL  5B:

SOUTH  EASEMENT

BEING  in the E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 Noitli,  Range  12 East, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part

of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Pratlier,  Trustee  of  tlie  Delma  E. Pratlier  Revocable

Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Boolc  274, Page 1238 of  tlie Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  and being  inore  paiticularly  described  by i'netes axid bounds  as follows:

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 15



COMMBNCING  from  an 5/8 incli  iron  rod with  cap found  for  tlie  common  corner  of  Sections  26, 27, 34 and

35, said Townsliip  and Range;

TH)ENCE  Soutli  89o41'33"  West,  along  tlie  soutli  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1445.72  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING-

THENCE  South  89o41'33"  West,  a distance  of  202.47  feet;

TI-IENCE  Nortli  08o38'57"  East,  a distance  of  2575.15  feet,  to a point  on tbe south  line  of  an existing  Right-

of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atcliison,  Topeka  and Santa Fe Railway;

THENCE  Nortli  50o5 1'32"  East,  along  tlie  south  line  of  said Riglit-of-Way,  a distance  of  219.84  feet;

THENCE  Sorith  40o32'l9"  East, a distance  of  69.10  feet;

THENCE  Soutl'i  08o38'57"  West,  a distance  of  2661.30  feet,  to tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

Harral  Inc.,  and  Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan  Harral  aka Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to

an undivided  one-half  (1/2) interest,  and Leland C. Harral  and Mai7  Susan Harral,  Trustees of the
Leland  C, Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest

Easement  Agreement  dated  June 10, 2020  executed  by and between  Harral  Inc.,  and Leland  C. Harral  and

Mary  Susan Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C, Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated

December  13, 2012  (Grantor)  and La  Joya Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee)  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  ltability  coiripany  (consenting  paity)  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Basement

Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020  as document  number  2201417,  and recorded  in Book  343, Page 702 in

and to tlie  following:

PROPERTY  LOCATED  IN  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY,  ATEW MEXICO,  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  A:

BRING  in Section  27, Townsl'iip  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land described  in the deed to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in  Volume  322, Page 4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and 28, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  Soutli  00o44'47"  East, witli  tl'ie the west  line  of  said Section  27, at a distance  of  727.63  feet  passing

tlie  nortliwest  corner  of  a Transmission  bump-out  easement,  continuing  witli  tlie  west  line  of  said  Section  27,

a distance  of  306.70  feet  for  a total  distance  of  1,034.33  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE,  crossing  said  Section  27, Noith  89o27'35" East,  a distance  of  2,265,26  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  00o45'09"  West,  a distance  of  1,037.97  feet,  to tlie  noitlierly  line  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  Nortli  89o22'04"  East, a distance  of  100.00  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  00o45'09"  East, a distance  of  1,138.13  feet;

THENCE  South  89o27'33"  West,  a distance  of  2,365.27  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  00o44'47"  West,  witli  tlie  west  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  100.02  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  B:

BEING  in Section  27, Townsliip  7 Nortl'i,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in tlie deed to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Voluine  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMfVfENCING  at tlie  common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and 28, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  Soutli  00o44'47"  East, a distance  of  727.63  feet;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  27 tlie  following  courses:

Nortli  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  274.02  feet;

Soutli  00o43'41"  East,  a distarice  of  306.72  feet;

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 16



Soutli  89o27'35"  West,  a distance  of  273.92  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  00o44'47"  West,  witl'i  tlie  west  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  306.70  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  C:

BEING  in Section  33, Townsliip  Seven  (7) Noitl'i,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico  being  a pait  of  a tract  of  land  described  in tlie  deed to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,

Page 4404,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to tlie  E !/i SE !%i of  said Section  33) and

being  pait  of  tract  of  land  described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984 in Volume  247, Page 4690,  Official

Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in  the deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan Harral,

Trustees  of  tl'ie Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to E M NE  % of  said

Section  33) and being  more  paiticularly  described  as follows:

COA/[MENCING  at a 3-incb  brass cap monument  found  at tlie southeast  corner  of  said Section  33;

THENCE  North  89o25'46"  West,  with  tlxe south  line  of  said Section  33, a distance  of  21. 19 feet  to a 3-incli

brass cap monument  found  at tlie  cominon  noitli  corner  of  Sections  3 and 4, Township  6 North,  Range  12

East;

THENCE  Soutli  89ol 7'03"  West,  continuing  with  tlie  south  line  of  said Section  33, a distance  of  61.39  feet  to

tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  witli  the south  line  of  said Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  Noith  Oo28'57"  West,  crossing  said Section 33, a distance  of  5,240.35  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  89o24'22"  East, witli  the noitli  line  of  said Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  South  Oo28'57"  East, continuing  across  said Section  33, a distance  of  5,239.93  feet to tlie  POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  D:

BEING  in Section  4, Townsliip  6 Noith,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pait  of  a

tract  of land described  in tlie deed to Harral,  Inc,,  recorded  in Volume  322, Page 4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass cap monument  found  at tlie nortlieast  corner  of  said Section  4, from  whicli

a 3-incli  brass cap monument  bears Soutli  89o25'46"  East,  a distance  of  21. 19 feet;

THENCE  Soutli  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  along  the nortl'i  line  of  said Section  4, Township  6 Noitli,  Range

12 East, a distance  of  61,39  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Soutli  O"14'36"  East, crossing  said Section  4, a distance  of  5,390.23  feet, to a point  in the nortl'i  line

of  Section  9;

THENCE  South  89o40'46"  West,  along  tlie  soutli  line  of  said Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  Ool4'36"  West,  contimiing  across  said Section  4, a distance  of  5,388.85  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  89ol7'03"  East, along  tlie nortli  line  of  said  Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to tlie  POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  E:

BEING  in Section  9, Township  6 Nortli,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pait  of  a

tract  of  Iand  described  in tlie  deed to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volui'ne  322, Page 4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-incli  brass cap monument  forind  at tlie  soutliwest  corner  of  the soutlieast  qriarter  of

said  Section  9;

THENCE  Nortli  89o42'54"  East, along  the soutli  line  of  said Section  9, a distance  of  2,379.15  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Nortli  O lol7'30"  West,  crossing  said Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.  17 feet,  to a poii'it  in tlie nortli

line  of  said Section  9;

THENCE  Nortli  89o40'46"  East, along  the nortli  line  of  said  Sectioii  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Exhibit  A -  Page 17



THENCE  South  Olol7'30"  West,  continuing  across said Section  9, a distai'ice  of  5,280.30  feet, to a point  in

the soutl'i  line  of  said Section  9a

THENCE  Soutli  89o42'54"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGrNNING.

PARCEL  F:

BErNG  in Section  18, Townsliip  7 Noith,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pait  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in tlie  deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247, Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  uk/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in tlie  deed recorded

Noveinber  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral,

Trustees  of  tlie  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2" monument  witli  brass cap found  for  the common  corner  of  said Section  18 and

Section  7, said  Township  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o44'OT'  East, along  the north  line  of  said  Section  18, a distance  of  958. 17 feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  18 the following  courses:

Noitli  89o44'07"  East, a distance  of  214.36  feet;

Soritli  21o21'29"  East, a distance  of  1,344.11  feet;

Nortli  68o39'21"  East, a distance  of  75.00  feet;

Soutl'i  21o21'29"  East, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Soutli  68o39'21"  West,  a distance  of  275.79  feet;

South  21o25'53"  East, a distance  of  621,38  feet;

Noith  87o38'35"  East, a distance  of  36.21  feet;

North  69o05'40"  East, a distance  of  240.76  feet;

Soutli  21o21'29"  East, a distance  of  200.20  feet;

Soutli  69ol2'56"  West,  a distance  of  276.17  feet;

South  21o29'32"  East, a distance  of  496.66  feet;

Soutli  41ol4'53"  East, a distance  of  725.71  feet;

Soutl'i  48o45'07"  West,  a distance  of  138.33  feet;

Soutl'i  21o21'52"  East, a distance  of  658.50  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  Oo28'32"  East, along  tlie east line  of  said Section  18, a distance  of  560.92  feet;

THENCE  continuing  across said Section  18 tl'ie following  five  (5) courses:

Noith  21o21'52"  West,  1,554.22  feet;

Noith  50o48'l8"  West,  1,231.74  feet;

Noith  21o21'29"  West,  1,021.82  feet;

Noith  68o38'31"  East, 688.77  feet;

Noitli  21o21'29"  West,  1,213.78  feet  to the POmT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  G:

BEING  Part  of  Lot  7 Section  17, Township  7 Nortli,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a

pait  of  a tract  of  land  described  in  tlie  deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official

Records  of  Torrance  County  (0.R,T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  alk/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in tlie  deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral,

Trustees  of  tl'ie Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and being  inore  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-ii'icli  brass cap monument  in tlie  soutli  line of  said Section  17 at tl'ie soutlieast  corner

of  said Lot  7 of  said Section  17;  '

THENCE  Soutli  89o43'59"  West,  along  tlie soutli  line  of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  369.73  feet

to tl'ie POINT  OF BEGINNING;

Bxhibit  A -  Page 18



TH)ENCE  Soutlt  89o43'59"  West,  continuing  along  tlie  south  line  of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distarice  of

214.37  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  21o21'52"  West,  crossing  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  758.72  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  Oo28'32"  West,  along  the west  line  of  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  560.92  feet;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East, crossing  said Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  1,359.94  feet  to tlie  POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  H:

BEING  in Section  20, Townsl'iip  7 Nortli,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  Lots  1, 2,  3,

and 4, as described in the Warranty Deed to Harrai  Inc. dated June 15, 2017, and recorded as Document No.
2171659,  Book  336, Page 4503,  in tl'ie Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

(0.P,R.T.C.N)  and Lots  5, 6, and 7 as described  to Leland  Harral  aka Leland  C. Harral  and Susan Harral  aka

Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed  recorded  April  23,

1984,  Document  No.  62769,  Book  247, page 4690,  in O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan

Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,

as to an undivided  one-lialf  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed  recorded  Noveinber  19, 2019,  Book

341, Page  4175,  DocumentNo.  2192779  in the O.P.R,T.C.N.),  and being  inore  paiticularly  described  as

follows:

COMMENCl'NG  at a 2-inch  brass cap monument  on tlie  noitli  line  of  said Section  20, being  the noithwest

corner  of  Lot  I of  said Section  20;

THENCE  Soutli  89o43'59"  West,  along  the noith  line  of  said Section  20, a distance  of  369.73  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East,  crossing  said Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.48  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  89o38'38"  West,  along  the soutl'i  line  of  said Section  20, a distance  of  214,24  feet;

THENCE  North  21o21'52"  West,  continuing  across  said Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.84  feet;

THENCE  Nortl'i  89o43'59"  East, along  the north  line  of  said Section  20, a distance  of  214.37  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  I:

BEING  in Section  29, Townsliip  7 Noith,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land described  in  the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O,R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-l'ialf  interest,  and as described  in the deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Voluine  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Haiaral and Mary  Susan Harral,

Trustees  of  tlie  Leland  C, Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-incli  brass cap momunent  on tl'ie noitli  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the nortliwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said Section  29;

THENCE  Soutl'i  00 degrees  51' 27 seconds  East, a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the nortl'ierly  line  of  said Section

29;

THENCE  Nortli  89o38'38"  East, along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, at a distance  of  631.20  feet  to tlie

northwestern  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement;

THENCE  Nortli  89o38'38"  East,  a distance  of  214.24  feet,  continuing  along  tlie  nortli  line  of  said Section  29;

THENCE  Soritli  21o2 1'52"  East, crossing  said Section  29, a distance  of  230.12  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF

BEGINNING;

THENCE  continuing  across  said Section  29 tl'ie following  four  (4) courses:

Soutli  72o07'59"  East, a distance  of  1,715.29  feet;

Soritl'i  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;

Noith  72"07'59"  West,  a distance  of  1,333.25  feet;

Nortli  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  129.10  feet  to tlie POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  J:

BRING  in Section  29, Townsliip  7 Nortli,  Range 12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land described  in tlie  deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Voluine  247, Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Bxl'iibit  A -  Page 19



Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/l</a. Leland  C. Harral  and Susan Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in tlie  deed recorded

Noveiriber  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4l75,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Hariaal,

Tnistees  of  tl'ie Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-incli  brass cap monument  on tlie  noith  line  of  said Section  29 for  the nortliwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said Section  29;

THENCE  Soutli  00o51' 27" East,  a distance  of  15.83  feet, to the nortlierly  line  of  said Section  29;

THENCE  Noith  89o38'38" East, along  tlie  north  line  of  said Section  29, passing  at a distance  of  631.20  feet

the nortliwest  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement,  continuing  along  said north  line,  passing  at an additional

distance  of  214.24  feet  tl'ie northeast  corner  of  said Transmission  Basement,  continuing  along  said noitli  line,

passing  at an additional  distance  of  78.25  feet  the nortlieast  corner  of  Lot  1 of  said Section  29, continuing

along  said  nortli  line an additional  distance  of  2,502.13  feet,  in all a total  distance  of  3,425,82  feet  to tl'ie

nortlieast  corner  of  said Section  29;

THENCE  Soutli  Olo09'22" East, along  the east line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to the POINT

OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  Olo09'22" East, continuing  along  tlie  east line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  100.  10 feet;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  29 tlie  following  courses:

Nortli  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  246.96  feet;

Nortli  72o07'59"  West,  a distance  of  370.50  feet;

Noith  89o27'l7"  East, a distance  of  316.60  feet;

Soutlh 72"07'59"  East,  a distance  of  55.63  feet;

Soutli  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  228.02  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  K:

BEING  in Section  29, Townsliip  7 Noith,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in tlie deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N,),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

a/lda  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in tlie  deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Haiaral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-l'ialf  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass cap i'nonument  on the nortli  line  of  said Section  29 for  the nortliwest

corner  of  Lot  I of  said Section  29a

THENCE  Nortli  89o38'38" East, along  tl'ie noith  line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  631.20  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Nortli  89o38'38" East, continuing  along  tlie  noith  line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  214.24  feet;

THENCE  Soutl'i  21o21'52" East, crossing  said Section  29, a distance  of  809.74  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  89o27'  17"  East, continuing  across  said Section  29, a distance  of  2,300.54  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  lo09'22" East, along  tlie  east line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  200.01  feet;

THENCE  continuing  across said  Section  29 tlie  following  eiglit  (8) courses:

Soutli  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,226.63  feet;

Soutli  21o21'52"  East, a distance  of  255.00  feet;

Soritli  68o38'08"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Noitli  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;

Soutli  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;

Nortli  Oo32'43"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Nortl'i  89o27'l7"  East, a distaiice  of  255.00  feet;

Nortli  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  810.50  feet  to tl'ie POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 20



PARCEL  L:

BETNG  in Section  28, Townsliip  7 Noitli,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,being  a patt  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in tlie deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247, Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  alk/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in the deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4l75,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at tl'ie common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and 29, said Townsl'iip  and Range;

THENCE  Soutli  Olo09'22"  East, along  tlie  west  line  of  said Section  28, a distance  of  748.39  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  28 tlie  following  five  (5) courses  and distances:

North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  5,123.93  feet;

Noitli  00o32'44"West,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;

Nortli  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

South  00o32'43"  East,  a distance  of  300,00  feet;

Noith  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  25.98  feet;

THENCE  South  00o44'47"  East, along  the west  line  of  said Section  28, a distance  of  406.72  feet;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 tlie  following  five  (5) courses  and distances:

Soutli  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  26,11  feet;

South  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,124.84  feet;

South  89o24'22"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Nortli  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,331.73  feet;

Soutli  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  5,122.43  feet;

THENCE  North  O lo09'22"  West,  witli  the west  line  of  said Section  28, a distance  of  200.01 feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING

PARCEL  M:

BEING  in Section  28, Township  7 Noith,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in tlie deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247, Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-lialf  interest,  and as described  in the deed recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341, Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and 29, said Township  and Range;

THENCE  Soutl'i  Olo09'l9"  East,  along  tlie  west  line  of  said Section  28, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to the

POmT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said Section  28 the following  five  (5) courses:

Soutli  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  2,392.92  feet;

Noitli  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  2,957.04  feet;

Soutli  00o44'47"  East, a distance  of  100.00  feet;

South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,959.09  feet;

Nortli  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  2,390.16  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  O]o09'22"  West,  witl'i  the  west  line  of  said Section  18, a distance  of  100.10  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGII%TNING.

Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Easeinent  estate as created  by tliat  ceitain  Transmission  Easeinent  Agreement  dated June 19, 2020  executed

by and between  Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  litnited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La  Joya

Exhibit  A -  Page 21



Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and El Cabo  Wind,  a Delaware  lii'nited  liability  coi'npany  (as consenting  patty),  as

disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easeinent  Agreement  recorded  June 24, 2020  as docutnent

number  2201419,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page 734,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

ai'nended  by docuinent  entitled  First  Amendment  to Transmission  Basement  Agreement  and  Memorandum  of

Transi'nission  Basement  Agreeinent  executed  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico

limited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and EI Cabo  Wind,  a Delaware  ffinited

liability  company  (as consenting  paity),  recorded  August  23, 2021 as document  number  2212534,  in Book

348, Page 477, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to tlie  following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  1 :

Being  in the SWI/4  of  Section  15, Township  6 Nottli,  Range  12 East, part  of  that  tract  of  land  described  to

Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed  recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329,  Page

2726,  of  tlie  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by

metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  witli  cap stamped  "LWS"  found  at tlie  common  corner  of  said

Section  15 and Sections  16, 21, and 22 of  said  Townsl'iip  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o 38' 25" Bast, along  tlie  south  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  89.40  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Nortli  13o 06' 38" West,  a distance  of  403.29  feet,  to a point  on tlie  west  line  of  said Section  15;

THENCE  North  00o 18' 12" West,  along  the west  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  902.24  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  13o 06' 38" East, a distance  of  1,328.34  feet  to a point  on the soutl'i  line  of  said Section  15;

THENCE  Soutli  89o 38' 25" West  along  tl'ie soutli  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  205.06  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  AJRE BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  2:

Being  in the Wl/2  of  Section  22, Townsliip  6 Noith,  Range  12 East, part  of  that  tract  of  land  described  to

Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaiin  Deed  recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329, Page

2726,  of  tl'ie Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by

metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a monument  with  brass cap "821/822/S28/827"  found  at the common  corner  of  said

Section  22 and Sections  27, 21 and 28 of  said Townsliip  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East, along  tlie  south  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,415.73  feet,  to a point  on tlie  noitli  line  of  said Section  22,

from  wliicli  a found  5/8 incli  iron  rod  witli  cap stamped  "LWS"  found  at tlie  common  corner  of  said Section

22 and Sections  15, 16, 21 of  said  township  and range,  bears South  89o38'25"West along  the North  line  of

said Section  22, a distance  of  89.40  feet;

THENCE  Noitl'i  89o38'25"  East,  along  the noxtli  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  205.06  feet  to a point,

THENCE  Soritli  13o06'38"  East, a distance  of  5,415.79  feet,  to a point  on tlie  soutli  line of  said Section  22;

THENCE  Soutli  89o39'20"  West,  along  tlie  soutli  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEAR[NGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PARCEL  3:

Being  in Section  27, Townsliip  6 Nortli,  Range  12 East, part  of  a tract  of  land  described  to Howling  Wind

Rancli,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed recorded  on August  26, 2013 in Voluine  329,  Page 1299,  of  tlie  Official

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  inore  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as

follows:

Exhibit  A -  Page 22



COMMENCING  from  a brass cap monument  found  at tlie  common  corner  of  Section  27,28,33,  and 34, of

said  Townsliip  and Range;

THP,NCE  Noith  89o38'39"  East,  along  the soutli  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  2,491.74  feet, to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

TI-IENCE  Nortli  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,413.82  feet to a point  on the noith  line  of  said Section  27

from  wliicli  a found  brass monument  marked  "MON  821/  822 S28/S27"  bears South  89o39'20"  West,  along

tlie  noitl'i  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet;

THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East,  along  said noitli  line  of  Section  27, at a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to a point  for

COlaner;

THENCE  Soutl'i  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,4l3.77  feet to a point  on the south  line  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  Soutli  89o38'33"  West,  along  said south  line of  said Section  27, a distance  of  56.34  feet  to a

monument  witli  brass cap found  at the South  quarter  corner  of  said Section  27;

THENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said south  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  148.71  feet  to tlie

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCBS"

PARCEL  4:

Being  in Section  34, Townslffp  6 Nortl'i,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principle  Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land

described  to Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed recorded  on August  26, 2013 in Volume  329,

Page 1299,  of  tlie  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described

by metes  and borinds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 3-incli  brass cap monument  at tlie  common  corner  of  said  Sections  34 and 35 said

Townslnp  and Range,  and Sections  2 and 3 of  Townsl'up  5 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principle

Meridian;

THENCE  Soutli  89o39'30"  West,  along  the south  line of  said Section  34, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THF,NCE  South  89o39'30"  West,  continuing  along  said soutl'i  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet;

THF,NCE  Noitli  13o06'38"  West,  across  said Section  34, a distance  of  5,410.73  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  89o3 8'39"  East  along  said noitli  line  of  said Section  34, a distance  of  148.71  feet;

THF,NCE  Nortli  89o38'l6"  East  along  tlie  noith  line  of  said Section  34, a distance  of  56,35  feet,  to a corner;

THENCE  Soutli  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,410.79  feet, to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCBS  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  5 :

Being  in tlie  El/2  of  Section  3, Townsliip  5 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  pait  of  tract  of  land  described  to Howling

Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in  a Corrected  Quitclaim  deed recorded  October  16, 2013 in Volume  329, Page 2726,  of

tlie  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by metes and

borinds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 3-incli  brass cap monument  found  at tlie  common  corner  of  said Sections  2 and 3,

said Township  and Range,  and Sections  34 and 35 of  Townsliip  6 Noitli,  Range  12;

TF)ENCE  South  89o39'30"  West  along  tlie  north  line  of  said Section  3, a distance  of  1,3 82.44  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Soutli  12o53'39"  East,  a distance  of  4,180.72  feet;

THENCE  Noitli  89o3 1'55"  East, a distance  of  453.48  feet,  to a point  on a point  on tlie  east line  of  said

Section  3; from  wliid'i  a found  2 incli  brass monument  bears Nortli  00o03'42"  West,  along  tlie east line  of  said

Section  3, a distance  of  1500.35  feet;

THBCE  Soutli  00o03'42"  Bast  along  said east line,  a distance  of  200.01  feet;

THENCE  Soutl'i  89o3 1'55"  West,  a distance  of  613.03  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  12o53'36"  West,  a distance  of  4,385.97  feet to point  on tlie  nortli  line  of  said Section  3;

THENCE  Nortli  89o39'30"  East along  said nortli  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet  to tlie  POINT  OF

BE(JINNING;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 23



BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRJD  DISTANCES"

PACIFIC  WIND  LEASH,S  AND  PACIFIC  WIND  LAND:

Norma  Sue Harvey

Atnended  and Restated  Windfartn  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017  by and between  Norma  Sue

Hatavey ajk/a  Sue Harvey  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as amended  by tliat  ceitain  First  Amendment

and Partial  Assigninent  and Assumption  Agreement  dated and effective  April  20, 2020,  a memorandum  of

which  was recorded  in the Records  on May  7, 2020  as Document  No.  2200979,  in Book  342, Page 3942.

Townslup  5 Noitl'i,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 6: Lots  5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 19,  20; W 1/2 Lots  4, 11, 14, and 21; and that  part of  Lot  18 lying

Noith  of  u.s. Hwy  60

Section  7: All  tl'iat  pait  of  Lot  3 and the E 1/2 Lot  4 lying  Nortli  of  u.s. Hwy  60

Townsl'iip  6 Noith,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 19: W/2

Sec. 30: El/2  and El/2WI/2,  Wl/2WI/2

Sec. 31: All

Township  6 North,  Ratge  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 24: All

Sec. 25: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4 and  tlie  El/2

Ainended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K.

Wrye,  liusband  and wife,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  August  8, 2017,  inemoranduin  of

whicli  was recorded  in the Records  on August  17, 2017,  in Book  337, Page 1495,  amended  Ainendment  and

Paitial  Assigninent  and Assuinption  Agreement  by and among  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  El Corazon

Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  luisband  and wife,  a memorandum  of  whicl'i

recorded  in tlie  Records  on April  6, 2022  as Docuinent  No.  2221080,  in Book  3 50, Page 4491,  and amended

and restated  by tliat  ceitain  Second  Ainended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  and

effective  Marcli  25, 2022,  a memorandum  of  wliidi  was recorded  in tlie  Official  Records  on April  6, 2022  as

Docui'nent  No.  2221079,  Book  350, Page 4478.

TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4: SWI/4,  Nl/2NWl/4,  SEI/4NWl/4

TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  27:  Nl/2NWl/4,  SWI/4NWl/4,  81/2SWl/4

Harral

Second  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Harral,  Inc. a New  Mexico

corporation,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated and effective  June 19, 2020,  a memorandutn  of

wliicli  was recorded  in tlie  Records  on June 24, 2020,  as Document  No.  2201429,  in Boolc  343,  Page 809.

All  tltat  certain  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

Townsliip  6 Nortli,  Range  12 East,  NMPM

Exhibit  A -  Page 24



Section  19: E2

Townsliip  7 North,  Range  13, NMPM

Section  29: 82

NMSLO  (Lease  EW-0021)

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement,  Lease  Agreement  by and between  the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public

Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557, cli.

310,  New  Mexico  New  Mexico  State  Land  Office  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  October  10,

2013,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on December  10, 2013 as Document  No.

2133411,  in BOOk 329,  Page 4107;  Partial  Assigrunent  and Assumption  of  Interest  in State Business  Lease

EW-002  1 by and between  Pacific  Wind  Developinent  LLC,  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  June 23, 2020,

and recorded  on June 23, 2020  as Document  No. 2201414,  in BOOk 343, Page 684.

All  tliat  certain  real  propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described

as follows:

Township  7 Noitli,  Range  11,5  East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  13:  Lots  1-4,  E!4

Townsliip  7 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  18:  Lots  3, 4, 6, 7, E!4W%

Townsliip  5 Noith,  Range  12 East,  N.M,P.M.

Section  6: Lots  1, 2, 81/2  NEI/4,  Nl/2  SEI/4

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East, N.M.P.M.

Section  4: SWI/4

Section  16:  ALL

Section  18:  Lot  4

Townslup  6 Nortli,  Range  13 East, N.M.P.M.

Section  32 ALL

Townsl'iip  9 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  6: Lots  4, 5

Townsliip  4 Noith,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  03:  Lots  1-4, 81/2,  81/2  Nl/2

Section  09:  ALL

Section  10:  ALL

Section  11:  S !/;

Section  12:  S!48!/z

Section  13 : ALL

SeCti0nl4:  Nl/2,El/2SWl/4,SWI/4SWl/4,SEI/4

Section  15 : ALL

Section  16:  ALL

Section  21:  Wl/2,  Nl/2  NEI/4,  S 1/2 SEI/4

Section  22:  Sl/2,  El/2  NEI/4,  NWI/4  NWI/4

Exl'iibit  A -  Page 25



Section  23 : ALL

Townsliip  4 Noitli,  Range  12 East,  N,M.P.M.

Section  20:  ALL

Section  21:  ALL

Section  28:  ALL

Section  29:  ALL

Section  30:  Lots  1-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section31:  Lotsl-4,El/2,El/2WI/2

Section  32:  ALL

Harvey-Encino  Ranch

Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Harvey-Encino  Rancli  LLC,  a New

Mexico  ltinited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  dated  and effective  June 19, 2020,  a

memoranduin  of  wliich  was recorded  in the Records  on June 25, 2020  as Document  No.  2201456,  in Book

343, Page 1403,  as ainended  by that  First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease

Agreement  dated  and effective  October  20, 2020,  a memorandum  of  wl'iicli  was recorded  in the Records  on

Noveinber  5, 2020  as Document  No.  2203067,  in Book  344, Page 4147.

All  of  tlyat cettain  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as

follows:

Townsliip  4 North,  Raye  13 East,  NA"fPM

Section  2: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, S!/iN'/ffi, S!4 (ALL)

Section  3: ALL

Section  5: ALL

Section  7: ALL

Section  8: ALL

Section  9: ALL

Section  10: ALL

Section  11. ALL

Section  12: ALL

Section  13: ALL

Section  14 AJ,L

Section  15a NE  1/4,  W 1/2 and SE 1/4

Section  16a ALL

Section  17: ALL

Section  20  ALL

Section  21 ALL

Section  22 ALL

Section  23 MW  1/4, W 1/2 NE  1/4,  and N 1/2  SW 1/4, NW  1/4 SE 1/4

Section  30 ALL

Townsliip  5 Nortl'i,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  27: ALL

Section  33 : ALL

Exhibit  A -  Page 26



Section  34: ALL

NMSLO  (BL-2598)

Lease  of  State Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and between  New  Mexico  Cominissioner  of  Public  Lands,  tl'ie acting

trustee  for  tl'ie Enabling  Act  Trust  establislied  in tlie  Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557,  ch. 310 ("")

and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and effective  October  28, 2019,  a memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  witli  tlie Clerlc  of  Torrance  County  (tl'ie "")  on Noveinber  7, 2019  as Document  No.

2192678,  in BOOk 341, Page 3918,  as amended  and partially  assigned  pursuant  to tliat  ceitain  Partial

Assigrunent  and Assumption  of  Interest  in Lease  of  State Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and between  Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated and effective  June 23, 2020,  and recorded  in tlie

Records  on June 23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201413  in BOOk 343, Page 676.

All  that  ceitain  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  paiticularly  described  as

follows:

Township  5 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  16: ALL  640 acres -3

Section  21 : ALL  640 acres =t:

Section  28: ALL  640 acres *

Section  33: ALL  604.88  acres *

Section  34: ALL  604.76  acres -3-

Townsl'iip  4 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4: ALL  636.50  acres -J

Exhibit  A -  Page 27



EXmBIT  B

TO

CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

(El  Cabo  /La  Joya/Pacific  Wind/SunZia)

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Overleased  Land,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,

SunZia  Collection  Easements,  SunZta  Collection  Lands,

SunZia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

This  Exhibit  B is temporary  and must  be replaced  by
a final,  complete  Exhibit  B tliat  includes  the
signatures  of the Affiliate  Parties  within  three  (3)  PART  A:
weeks  of the Effective  Date  or this agreement  will be
null and void.

PARCEL  I

FEE  OWNER:  DONALD  G. ANSLBY  AND  CAROL  R, ANSLEY,  TRUSTEBS  OF THE

DONALD  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY  REVOCABLE  TRUST  UTA  Dm

DECEMBER  31, 1981  AND  RESTATED  ON  OCTOBER  2ND, 2014

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 2023,  by atyd between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R.

Ansley,  Trustees  of  the Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley  Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd

December  31. 1981  and  restated  on October  2nd. 2014.  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC.  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (fori'nerly  lcnown  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on

the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  8 Noith,  Range  11 East,  N,M,P,M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township  8 Noitl'i,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section25:  E2E2(solelyastoa60'wideCollectionEasementandtwo30'wideCollection

Easements)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Basement)

8unZia  Access  Land:

Township  8 Noilh,  Ranze  11 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PARCEL  2

FEE  OWNER:  WILLIAM  H. WRYE,  JR. AND  JOY  K.  WRYE,  HUSBAND  AND  WIFE



Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 202,  by and  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and  Joy  K.  Wrye,

husband  and wife,  and  SunZia  Wind  Noith  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (forinerly

laiown  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on j  , 2023],  as Document  No.

l 1, in BOOk l],  Page [,  in the records of Torrance County, New
Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Townsliip  7 Noith,  Ranze  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  7, 8, 11,  12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

Section  7:  Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12;  E2W2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township 7 Noith, Rai'ize  12 East, N.M,P,M.,  Torrance  County, New Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  7, 8, 11,  12;  SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Colle:ction  Easement  and  a 200'

wide  Collection  Easement)

Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12;  B2W2  (solely  as to a 30'  wide  Collection  Easement  and

a 100'  wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  7 Noith,  Range  12  East,  N.M,P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  7, 8, 11,  12;  SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  7:  Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12;  E2W2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Sites:

Township  7 Noith,  Ranze  12 East,  N,M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  7, 8, 11, 12;  SE4SW4  (solely  as to four  300'  x 300'  surface  areas)

Section  7:  Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12;  E2W2  (solely  as to one  300'  x 300'  surface  area)

PARCEL  3

FEE  OWNER:  LELAND  C. L AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL,  TRUSTEES  OF  THE

LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN   REVOCABLE  TRUST,  DATED

DECEMBER13,  2012

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 2023,  by and between  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan

Harral,  Tiustees  of  tlie  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susaii  Harral  Revocable  Trust,  dated  December

13,  2012,  and  SunZia  Wind  Nortli  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  l<nown  as

El Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023], as Document No,
j  'j, in BOOk  [],  Page  [],  in the records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
THE LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND MARY SuSAN  HARRAL,  REVOCABLE  TRUST  TRACT  RECORDED
IN BOOK  35al, PAGE 4438 0F  THE RECORDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SITuATED
IN SECTIONS  22, 23, 26 AND 35, TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM, TORRANCE
COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SAID EASEMENT  BEING 125 FEET ON EITHER  SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE SIDE LINE:S OF SAID EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR
LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION  22 AND  23 AND THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION  35, BEING MORE: PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO
ST ATE PLANE  GRID BEARINGS  AND GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point in the south line of the northeast  quarter  of said Section 35, from which
a 2-inch iron pipe found al the southeast  corner  of said Section  35 bears, South 30o30'37"  East, a distance
of 3,029.7 €) feet.

THENCE,  over and across Sections  22, 23, 26 and 35, the following  (5) courses  and distances:

(1 ) North  00o2l  '59"  West,  a distance  of 1875.73  feet to a calculated  point;

(2) North  43o00'29"  West,  a dlstance  of 299.22  feet to a calculated  point;

(3) North  04o09'63"  West,  a distance  of 8,883.89  feet to a calculated  polnt;

(4) North33o4l'29"West,adlstariceof3,712.76feettoacalculatedpolnt;

(5) North  45o30'48"  West,  distance  of 1,422.69  feet to the POINT OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section  23, from which  a stone found at the northeast  corner  of said Section  23 bears, North
88a:31'24" East, a distance  of 5,344.41 feet;

Total easement  description  containing  14,194.29  linear  feet  or 860.26 rods,  and containing  8t49
acres  of land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an  EI  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  7 Noith,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section23:  All(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

Section  26:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section35:  N2(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

PT  Sites:

Township  7 North,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  23:  All  (solely  as to  two  approximately  276'  x 158'  x 318'  surface  areas)

Section  35:  N2  (solely  as to four  approximately  268'  x 180'  x 69'  x 287'  surface  areas)

PARCEL  4

FEE  OWNER:  HOWLING  WIND  RANCH,  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easei'neiit  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  Howling  Wind  Rancli,  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  Noith  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company (formerly lcnown as El Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record oii i , 2023],
as Document No. l J, ii'i BOOk [j,  Page [],  in tlie records of Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED 250.FOOT WIDE ELECTRIC EASEMENT  ACROSS

A HOWLING WIND RANCH, LLC TRACT, RECORDED IN BOOK 329, PAGE 2726, OF THE RECORDS

OF TORRANCE COllNTY,  NEW MEXI(,O, SITuATED  IN SECTIONS 2, 11, 13, and 14, TOWNSHIP 6
NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, AND SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM,

TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SAID PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING '125 FEET ON EITHER
SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBE:D CENTERLINE; THE SIDE: LINES OF SAID E:ASEMENT TO

BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE ATTHE  SOUTH LINE OF LOT 4 0F SAID
SECTION 13 AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, BEING
MORE PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE GRID BEARINGS AND

GROUND DIST ANCES AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a calculated point in the south line of said Section 13, from which a brass cap stamped

"U.S. General Land Office" found at the southeast corner of said Section 13, Township 6 North, Range 12
East bears, North 89o30'l3"  East, a distance of U5.8'l  feet;

THENCE, over and across said Howling Wind Ranch, LLC tract, the following seven (7) cocirses and
distances:

1)  North46o50'40"West,adisianceof7,340.29feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North00ol9'66"West,adistanceof2,763.31feettoacalculatedpoimj

3) North  00o23'59" West, a distance of 2,644.64 feet to a calculated point;

4) NorthO'lo09'04"West,adistanceof4,73"l.87feettoacalculatedpoint;

5) North07o56'l7"West,adistanceofl,365.64feettoacalculatedpoint;

6) North31o30'l9"West,adistanceof2,234.00feettoacalculatedpoint;

7) North00o2'l'59"West,adistanceof49.47feettothePOINTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorthline

of the southeast  quarter  of said Section  35, from which  a Brass  Cap found  at the south quarter

corner  of said Section  35 bears,  South  22o21'l6"  West,  a distance  of2,850.66  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  21,129.22  linear  feet  or  1,280.56  rods,  and containing  121,28

acres  of land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an El  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  6 North,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  2:  All  (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easen'ients)

Section  11 : E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Sectionl3:  All(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

Section  14:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Section  23:  E2 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  E2 and  S2S2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easeinent)

Section  34:  A  portion  of  tlie  E2E2E2  along  tlie  East  Sectioi'i  Line  (solely  as to a 20'  wide



Access  Basement)

Section  35:  A  portion  of  the  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Basement)

Township  7 Noitl'i,  Ranze  12 East, N.M.P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  35:  82  (solely  as to  two  20'  wide  Access  Basements)

PARCEL  5

FEE  OWNER:  MCLAUGHLIN  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIIABILITY

COMPANY

Unrecorded  Grant  of  Basement  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  McLaughlin  Rancli  LLC,

a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  Noith  LLC,  a Delaware  limited

liability  company  (formerly  lcnown  as EI Corazon  Wind  LLC),  as evidenced  of  record  by tliat

ceitain Notice of Exercise of Option [Transmission Line/Otherl of even date therewith, filed of
record on l , 2023], as Document No. l l, in BOOk  [],  Page
[],  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A DESCRIPTION  FOR TWO PROPOSED  VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENTS  ACROSS  A
McLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE  RECORDS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY  NEW  MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  10, TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RANGE  13

EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY, NEW  MEXICOi  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY
NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  I

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said Section  10, from  which  an iron rail monument
iound  at the south  quarter  corner  of said Section  Q 0 bears,  North  89"01  '03" East,  a distance  of 19.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract, the following  five (5) courses  and distances:

1. North  l5o46'00"  West,  a distance  of 72.29  feet  to a calculated  point;

2. North00o40'l5"West,adistanceof51.62feettoacalculatedpointinthenorlhboundarylineof
said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC  tract,  same  being  the south  right-of-way  (R.O.W.)line  of u.s. Highway
60 (variable  width  R.O.W.);

3. South85ol2'02"East,alongthenofflhboundarylineofsaidMcLaughlinRanch,LLCtractandthe
south  R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, a distance  of 37.97  feet  to a calculated  point,  from which  an
Iron rail monument  found  for  the east  quarter  corner  of said sectlon  10, North  46o00'27"  East,  a
distance  of 3,833.19  feet:

4. South  00o52'27"  East,  along  the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract, a
distance  of "I 17.69  feet  to an iron rail monument  found  for  the south  quarter  corner  of said Sectlon
10:

5. South  89oOl'03"  West,  a distance  of 19.38  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING  in the south 11ne of
said Section  "l O.

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  I description  containing  O.09 acres  of  land,  more  or less.



VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  2

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north  R.O.W.  11ne of u.s. Highway  60, from which  a rock  pile found
at the west  quarter  corner  of said  Section  10 bears,  North  48"4?'1  8" West,  a distance  of 3,458.98  feet

THENCE,  over  and across  said  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  the following  six (6) courses  and  distances:

1. North  00o40'l5"  West,  a distance  of 1,147.11  feet  to a calculated  point;

2. North  25ol5'll"  West,  a distance  of 'i,268.91  feet  to a calculated  point  in the north  boundary  line
of said  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract;

3. North  89o33'34"  East,  along  the north boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract, a
distance  of 275.51  feet  to a calculated  point;

4. South  25ol5'll"  East,  leaving  said north  boundary  11ne, a distance  of 68"l.39  feet  to a calculated
point  in the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract, from which  an iron rail
monument  found  at the east quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears,  North 76o24'35" East, a
distance  of 2,718.7"l  feet;

5. South  00o62'27" East,  with said east boundary  line, a distance  of 1683.83  feet to a calculated
point  in the nodh  R.O.W.  line of said  u.s. Highway  60;

6. North  85ol2'l7"  West,  a distance  of 37.25  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING  in the north  R.O.W.
line  of u.s. Highway  80;

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  2 description  containing  6.72 acres  of land,  more  or  less.

Total  variable  width  easement  Part  I and Part  2 descriptions  containing  a combined  total  of 6.81
acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  260-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT

PART  3

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOTWIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS

A McLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  "1974, OF THE  RECORDS
OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  19  AND  20, TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,

RANGE  13 EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SAID  EASEt'/IENT  BEING  125  FEET
ON EITHER  SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE:  THE SIDE LINES  OF SAID
EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE EAST  LINE  OF
THE NORTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID SECTION  20 AND  THE  WEST  LINE  OF LOT  I OF SAID
SECTION  19, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID
BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  In the east  line of the northwest  quarter  of said Section  20, from  which  a
brass  cap found  at the sou!hwest  corner  of said Section  19 bears,  South  66o33'l  7" West,  a distance  of
8,599.39  feet;

THENCj  over  and across  the McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC. In the northwest  quarter  of said Section  20 and the
northeast  quarter  of said  Section  19, the following  two (2) courses  and distances:

"l)  North  26ol5"11"  West,  a distance  of 1,774.03  feet,  to a calculated  point;

2)  North  89oOB'l6"  West,  a distance  of 7,159.13  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the west  line
of said Lot "l of said Sectlon  I 9, from  which  bears  a brass  cap found  at the northeast  corner  of

Section  24, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East  bears,  North  00ol4'48"  West,  a distance  of 1'l8.69
feet.

Total  centerline  electric  easement  Part  3 description  containing  8,933.16  linear  feet  or  541.40  rods,
and  containing  51.29  acres  of  land,  more  or  less.

Total  easement  description  of  Part  1, Part  2, and Part  3 containing  a combined  total  of  58.10  acres
of  land,  more  or  less.

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  5 North,  Range  13  East,  N,M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  10:  SW4,  less  and  except  thirty-eight  (38)  acres  for  the  New  Mexico  State  Highway

#60  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Site:

Townsliip  6 Noith,  Range 13 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  20:  NW4  (solely  as to an approxiinately  156'  x 180'  x 244'  x 200'  surface  area)

PARCEL  6

FF,F,  OWNER:  HARVEY-ENCINO  RANCH  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  27,  2023,  by  and  between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  Noitli  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (fori'nerly  l(flown  as El  Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on October  30,  2023,  as

DocumentNo.  2232946,  in  BOOk  356,  Page  1828,  in  tlie  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
A HARVEY  ENCINO  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  324, PAGE  4300,  RECORDS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  2, 11, 12, AND  13 TOWNSHIP  4
NORTH,  RANGE  13 EAST,  AND  SECTIONS  22, 27, AND  34 TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RANGE  13 EAST,
NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE
OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;THE  SIDE LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE
SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  13

TOWNSHIP  4 NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST  AND  THE NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  22 TOWNSHIP  6
NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST,  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO  STATE
PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said Section  13, Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,
from  which  a brass  cap stamped  "U.S.  General  Land Office"  found  at the southeast  corner  of said Section
13, Township  4 North,  Range  13 East  bears,  North  89o37'42"  East, a distance  of 3aH.38  feet;

THENCE,  over and across  said Harvey  Encino  Ranch,  LLC tract, the following  nine (9) courses  and
distances:

1)  North00o04'49"West,adistanceof424.38feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North00o4l'l3"West,adistanceof3,499.l9feettoacalculatedpoint

3) North  00o43'48"  West,  a distance  of 6,473.77  feet  to a calculated  point;

4)  South89o59'59"West,adistanceoF5,l02.l7feettoacalculatedpoint;

5) North00o00'00"East,adistanceof5,197.67feettoacalculatedpoint;

6) Northl8o04'Ol"East,adistanceof2,043.34feettoacalculatedpoint;

7) North  00o35'37"  West,  a distance  of 3,4B7.47  feet  to a calculated  point

8) North  00o33'30"  East,  a distance  of 5,303.94  feet  to a calculated  point;

9) North00ol5'29"West,adistanceof5,302.19feettothePOINTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorth
line of Section  22 Township  5 North  Range  13 East, from  which  an iron rail right-of-way  (R.O.W.)
monument  found  in the north  line of BNSF  railroad  R.O.W.  bears,  North  21 o26'05"  West,  a
distance  of 4,285.71  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  36,834.l21inear  feet  or  2,232.37  rods,  and  containing  211.47
acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



PART  B:

Description  of  Additional  Sunzia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

(Portions  of  an El  Cabo  Shared  Road)

PARCEL  7

FEE  OWNER:  PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPAa%JY

Grant  of  Access  Basement  dated  September  27, 2023  by  and  between  Pratlier  Rancli  LLC,  a New

Mexico  liinited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  Noith  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  filed  of  record  on September  27, 2023,  as Document  No.  2232619,  in BOOk  355,  Page

4010,  in the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  1476  0F  THE RECORDS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  FOR A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT
ACROSS  A PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE "1476 0F THE
RECORDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  1"l, TOWNSHIP  5
NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SAID PERMANENT
EASEMENT  BEING  10  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE  OF THE  FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE
SIDE  LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT
THE NORTH  RIGHT-OF-WAY  (R.O.W.)  LINE OF u.s. HIGHWAY  60 (200-FOOT  WIDE  R.O.W.)  AND
THE NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  11, TOWNSHIP  5, NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  BEING  MORE
PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND
DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north  R.O.W.  line of said u.s. Highway  60 (200-foot  R.O.W.),  from
which  an iron  rail R.O.W.  monument  found  in said north  R.O.W.  line bears,  South  83o56'l  7" East, a distance
of"l,270.69  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said Prather  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the following  twelve  (12) courses  and distances:

10) North  02o38'27"  East,  a distance  of 246.88  feet  to a calculated  point;

Il  ) North  Olo59'40"  East,  a distance  of 185.33  feet  to a calculated  point;

12)  North  00o23'09"  East,  a distance  of"l96.52  feet  to a calculated  point;

13) North  00o09'02"  West,  a distance  of 219.54  feet  to a calculated  point;

'14) North  00o22'08"  East,  a distance  of 209.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

15)  North  00o28'34"  East,  a distance  of 242.14  feet  to a calculated  point;

16) North  00o29'46"  East,  a distance  of 252.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

17)  North  00olO'24"  East,  a distance  of 289.81  feet  to a calculated  point;

18)  North  00o07'3l"  East,  a distance  of 225.70  feet  to a calculated  point;

19) North  00o00'2l"  West,  a distance  of 245.18  feet  to a calculated  point;



20) North  00o3'l'l5"  East, a distance  of 168.82  feet to a calculated  point;

21 ) North  00o04'55"  East, a distance  of 105.36  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section 11, Township  5 North, Range 12 East, from which a 5/8-inch  iron rod with cap
stamped  "Ferrell  PS 25209"  found at the northwest  corner  of said Section II  bears, South
89o47'43"  West, a distance  of 57.68 feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  2,587.20  linear  feet  or 156.80  rods,  and containing  1.19
acres  of land,  more  or less.

PARCEL  8

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF P{JBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,

1910,  36 ST  ATUTE  557, CH.  310

Grant  of  Right-of-Way  dated  August  1, 2023 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,

36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and SunZia  Wind  Noith  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  coi'npany,

evidenced  of  record  by that  ceitain  Notice  of  Grant  of  Right-of-Way  filed  of  record  011 0ctober  5,

2023,  as Document  No.  2232693,  in BOOk 355,  Page 4271,  in the records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A  CENTERI,INE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASBMENT

ACROSS  A STATE  OF NEW  MEXICO  TRACT  SITUATED  IN  SECTION  02, TOWNSHIP  05

NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  N.M.P.M,,  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  THE  SIDE

LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO

TERMINATE  AT THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF  THE  SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF  THE

SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID  SECTION  02 AND  THE  'NORTH  LINE  OF LOT  4 0F

SAID  SECTION  02, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY  NEW  MEXICO

STATE  PLANF,  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the soutli  line  of  the southwest  quarter  of  the southwest

quarter  of  said Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass cap found  at southeast  corner  of  said Section

02 bears,  Nortli  89o4T43"  East, a distance  of  5,222.89  feet;

(SW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the southwest  quatter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  three  (3) courses  and distances:

1) North00o21'08"East,adistanceof336.47feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North  00oOl  '3  l"  West,  a distance  of  584.61  feet  to a calculated  point;

3) North  00o08'52"  East,  a distance  of  399,29  feet  to a calculated  point;



Said  SW/4  of  SW/4  containingl,320.37  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods,  and containing  O.61 acres

of  land,  more  or less.

( NW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the northwest  quaiter  of  the soutliwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  two  (2) courses  and distances:

1) NorthOOo08'52"East,adistanceof917,68feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  402.69  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said  NW/4  0F SW/4  containing  1,320,37  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods and containing  O.61

acres of  land,  more  or less.

(SW/4  0F  NW/4)

THENCE,  oyer  and across  the southwest  quarter  of  the noithwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the

following  tliree  (3) courses  and distances:

1) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  678,43  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North  00ol5'37"  East,  a distance  of  403.81  feet  to a calculated  point;

3) NorthOlo20'38"East,adistanceof238.I6feettoacalculatedpoint;

Said  SW/4  0F  NW/4  containing  1,320.40  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods,  and O.6] acres of  land,

inore  or less.

(LOT  4)

THENCE,  over  and across  Lot  4 of  said Section  02, tlie  followiiig  four  (4) courses  and distances:

1) Noith  Olo20'38"  East, a distance  of  50.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) Nortli00ol6'l5"West,adistanceof657.20feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) Nortli  00ol6'57"  East,  a distance  of  206.96  feet  to a calculated  point;

4) Nortli  00o50'55"  East, a distance  of  345,51  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in tlie

north  line  of  said Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass  cap found  at the noithwest  corner

of  said Section  02 bears,  Soutl'i  89o37'43"  West,  a distance  of  78.06  feet.

Said  Lot  4 containing  1259.91  linear  feet  or 76,36  rods,  and containing  O.58 acres of  laiid,

more  or less,

Total  easement  description  containing  5,221.05  linear  feet  or 316.42  rods,  and containing  2.41

acres of  land,  tnore  or less.



PART  C:

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land

and  NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land

FEE OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JTJNE 20,

1910, 36 ST  ATUTE  557, CH, 310

Business  Lease (EW-0108)  dated October  21, 2022 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner

of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20,

1910,  36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company

(fori'nerly  named EI Corazon  Wind  LLC),  evidenced  of  record  by that ceitain  Memorandum  of

Business  Lease  filed  of  record  on October  31, 2022,  as Document  No.  2223213,  in BOOk 352, Page

3164, in the records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  7 Notth,  Range 11.5 East, N.M,P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  13:  Lots 1-4, E2

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  18:  W2

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  6 Noith,  Range 12 East, N.M,P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  16:  E2E2

Township  7 North,  Range 11.5 East, N.M,P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1: Lot  1

Township  8 Notth,  Range  11 East, N.M,P,M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13 : E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENAJ3LING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,
1910,  36 ST  ATUTE  557, CH. 310

Business  Lease (EW-106)  dated June 27, 2022 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  tlie acting  trustee  for  tlie  Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,

36 Statute 557, Ch. 310, and Pattern SC Holdings  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

evideiiced  of  record  by tliat  certain  Memoraiidum  of  Business  Lease filed  of  record on July 12,

2022, as Document  No. 2222173,  in BOOk 351, Page 3762; as assigned  to SunZia  Wind  North

LLC,  a Delaware  lii'nited  liability  company  (forinerly  nai'ned  EI Corazon  Wind  LLC)  by that

certain  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease dated October  21, 2022,  filed  or record on October



24, 2022,  as Document  No.2223  163,  in BOOk  352,  Page  2981;  as partially  released  by that  ceitain
Paitial  Relinquishment,  Release,  and Quitclaim  Deed  dated  January  31,  2023,  filed  of  record  orx
March  23,  2023,  as DocumentNo,  2230758,  in  BOOk  354,  Page  2028;  all  in the  records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  8 Noith,  Range  11 East,  N,M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Lot  1, E2SE4

Townsl'iip  9 North,  Range  11 East,  N,M.P.M,,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Poition  of  Lot  1, E2SE4

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13:  E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

Section  25:  E2E2

Section  36: E2E2

Township  9 Noith,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6:  Lots  4 and  5



Execution  Version

CONSENT  AND  CROSSTNG  AGREF,MENT

(SunZia  Wind  North  Project)

THIS  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT  (tliis  "Agreement"l  is executed  to be

effective  as of October  , 2023 (tlie  "Effective  Date"),  by and among  SUNZIA  WnSID

NORTH  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC)

whose  address is 1088 Sansome  Street. San Francisco,  California  94111.  Attention:  General

Counsel,  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  (""),  TORRANCE

COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  a political  subdivision  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  whose  address

is PO Box  48, 205 S. Nint)i  Street, Estaiicia,  New  Mexico  87016,  Attn:  County  Manager

on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns,  'EL  CABO  WIND  LLC,

a Delaware  limited  liability  coinpany,  whose  address is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite 300,

Poitland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:  Legal  Department  oii behalf  of itself  and its respective

successors  and assigns (""),  LA  JOYA  WIND,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  whose address is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Street, Suite 300, Portland,  Oregon  97210

Attention:  Legal  Depaitment  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  ("La

and PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

whose  address  is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300, Poitland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:  Legal

Department  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  ("Pacific  Wind").  SunZia,

County  (effective  upon  its execution  of  this  Agreement),  Pacific  Wind,  El  Cabo  and La Joya  are

sometii'nes  each referred to herein as a 'TByjy"  and collectively as the ")."  In addition,
Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo  and La Joya  are sometimes  referred  to herein  collectively  as the

RECITAI,S:

A.  El Cabo  is the lessee pursuaiit  to tliose  ceitain  lease agreements  (collectively,  the

EI  Cabo  Wind  Leases"')  set forth  on the attached  Exhibit  A.  which  El  Cabo Wind  Leases  cover  all

that  certain  real propeity  in Torrance  County  in the State of  New  Mexico  described  on Exhibit  A

EI  Cabo  Lands")  and grant  to El Cabo  rights,  certain  of  which  are exclusive,  to construct  and

operate  wind  energy  facilities,  including  but  not  limited  to wind  turbiiie  generators,  and facilities

for  the collection  and transi'nission  of  electrical  energy.  EI Cabo has constructed  and is operating

on such EI Cabo Lands a 298-MW wind energy  project (the "El  Cabo Proiect") consisting  of,
among  otlier  ii'nprovements,  turbine  generators,  substations  and switcg  stations,  facilities  for

tlie collection  and transmission  of  electrical  energy  and access roads (collectively,

B,  Solely  in connection  with  that  ceitain  Indenture  dated  as of  December  17, 2015  by

and ainong  County,  as Issuer,  El  Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  as Purchaser,  EI Cabo,  as Company,

and BOI(F,  NA,  as Depository,  securing  certain  Taxable  Industrial  Revenue  Bonds  (El  Cabo  Wind

Project),  Series  2015 in the inaxii'num  principal  amount  of  $575,000,000,  County  liolds  an interest

in the EI Cabo  Wind  Leases,  the El Cabo Project,  and the El Cabo  Facilities.

C. La Joya,  an Affiliate  (as defined  in Section  17 below)  of  El Cabo,  lias constructed

and is operating  two  wind  energy  projects  (tlie  "La  Joya  Projects")  in tlie vicinity  of  tlie  El Cabo

Project,  wliicli  La Joya Projects  include,  on El Cabo  Lands,  transmission  lines,  access roads and

I



Execgdion  Version

the use of EI Cabo's existing transmission line (to the extent located on El Cabo Lands, the "4
Joya  Facilities")  pursuant  to tlie  terms  of  those  easements  and undivided  interests  in certain  Wind
Leases described on Exhibit  A (collectively, "La Joya Easements"'l ei'icumberinB  the land
described  in Exhibit  A (the "La  Joya  Lands").  All  of  the electricity  generated  by the La Joya
Projects  is carried  from  tlie Torrance  Substation  depicted  on Exhibit  B-I  to the poiiit  of
interconnection  using  the El Cabo  transmission  line.  The construction,  operation,  maintenance
and use of  suc)i  La  Joya  Facilities  requires  La  Joya  to access and use portions  of  the El  Cabo  Lands.

D.  Pacific  Wind,  an Affiliate  of  El  Cabo and La  Joya,  is the lessee of  undeveloped  land
("Pacific  Wind  Land"')  in tlie  vicinity  of  tlie  El Cabo Project  and the La  Joya  Projects,  pursuant
to those  leases described  on Exhibit  A (collectively,  tlie  "Pacific  Wind  Leases").

E.  SunZia  is developing  a wind  energy  project  (tlie  "SunZia  North  Wind  Project"),
including  an electrical  transmission  gen-tie  line,  electrical  collection  lines  and access roads to be
used for  said project,  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.  Poit.ions  of  the SunZia  Noith  Wind
Project  will  be located  within  EI Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wii'id  Land  (only  to the  extent  said project
is located  within  such El Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land,  tl'ie "SunZia  Proiect"),  and, in
connection  witli  the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  is the lessee under  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases
(as defined  below)  and the grantee  under  ceitain  easement  agreements  (collectively,  tlie  "
Easement  Agreements"),  all as described  in Exhibit  B, which  SunZia  Easement  Agreements
grant  to SwZia  the right  to construct,  install,  operate  and maintain,  as applicable,  the SunZia  Gen-
Tie  Facilities,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and the SunZia  New  Access  Roads  (as each such
term  is defined  below).

F.  In connection  with  the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  has entered  into  ceitain  leases with
the New  Mexico  Comtnissioner  of  Public  Lands  as described  in Exhibit  B (Part  C) (collectively,
tlie  "SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases"),  pursuant  to which  SunZia  leases certain  poitions  of  the El
Cabo  Lands  and the Pacific  Wind  Land  for  the purposes  of  SunZia  evaluating  wind  resources  and
developing,  constructing,  operating,  using,  maintaining,  repairing,  repowering,  restoring  and
removing  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  (as hereinafter  defined  and as depicted  on Exhibit  B-I),  and
collecting,  distributing,  transmitting  and delivering  electrical  energy  during  the operation  of  the
SunZia  Project  (collectively,  the "Wind  Permitted  Uses"),  such portions  being  described  on
Exhibit  B as tlie "NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land"  or the "NMSLO  Non-Turbine
Overleased  Land"  and depicted  on Exhibit  B-I.  The  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land  and the
NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land  are sometimes  referred  to herein  collectively  as the
"NMSLO  Overleased  Land".

G,  Tlie  SunZia  Project's  wind  facilities  to be located  witliin  the I%JMSLO Overleased
Land  i'nay or will  include  wind  turbines,  transmission  and distribution  lines, collection  and
communications  lines,  electric  transformers,  telecommunications  equipment,  power  generation
facilities  to be operated  in conjunction  witli  wind  turbine  installations,  roads, meteorological
towers  and wiiid  measurement  equipmeiit,  and related  facilities  and equipment,  including  a line  or
lines  of  towers  with  wires  and cables,  underground  wires  and cables  for  the collection  and/or
transinission  of  electrical  energy  or for  communication  purposes,  and all necessary  and proper
foundations,  footings,  crossari'ns,  above-ground  junctioii  boxes and splice  boxes and otlier
appliances  and fixtures  for  use in coitnection  witli  tlie towers,  wires  and cables  on, along  and in

2



Execution  Version

the NMSLO  Overleased  Land,  together  with  tlie  appropriate  roads  that  are constructed,  installed,
or placed in the NMSLO  Overleased  Land by  SunZia  (collectively,  tlie  "SunZia  Wind
§").  SunZia  does not  have  any riglit  to construct  and operate  wind  turbines  on any SunZia
Land  (as defined  below)  in which  one or more  of  tl'ie Affiliate  Parties  has an interest  other  tlian  tlie
NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land.

H.  The SunZia  Project's  electrical  transi'nission  gen-tie  line (the "SunZia  Gen-Tie
%")  and related structures and improvements are to be located within poitions of the El Cabo
Lands  and the Pacific  Wind  Land  and in the general  vicinity  of  the La Joya  Projects,  said  portions
of  land being  two  liundred  fifty  feet  (250')  wide  and inore  particularly  described  011 Exhibit  B
(Part  A) (collectively,  tl'ie "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands"),  pursuant  to  tlie  SunZia  Easement
Agreements  listed  on Exhtbit  B (Part  A) as, collectively,  tlie "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements".
Within  tlie  SunZia  Gei'i-Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements  permit,  and SunZia  will  be
installing,  constructing  and operating,  one  or more  overl'iead  or  underground  electrical
transmission  gen-tie  lines  (consisting  of a variable  number  of conductors,  overhead  and
underground  wires,  communication  cables, insulators  and other  appuitenances,  facilities  and
devices)  for the transmission  and/or  distribution  of  electrical  energy,  and for  cornmui'iication
purposes  associated  therewith,  consisting  of  structures,  foundations,  anchors,  guys,  crossarms  and
necessary  fixtures  and wires and cables attached  thereto,  and all structures  and equipment
necessary  or coi'ivenient  in coiu'iection  tlierewith,  and access roads  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Gen-
Tie  Faciltties"),  together  with  the right  to erect,  construct,  reconstruct,  maii'itain,  operate,  inspect,
patrol, repair, replace and improve thereon the SunZia Gen-Tie Facilities (collectively, the "Gg4;
Tie  Permitted  Uses").  Notwithstanding  tlie  preceding,  ceitain  pulling  and tensioning  areas for
the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Line  are to be located  outside  of  the two  hundred  fifty  foot  (250')  corridor  as
shown  in the maps  included  in Exhibit  C (collectively,  the  "").  The  PT  Sites  outside  said
corridor  that are  shown  in  Ex}iibit  C are to be deemed to  be  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,
notwithstanding  the fact  that  they  are outside  of  said coriidor.

I.  SunZia  has also obtained  from  fee landowners  certain  collection  line  easements
described  Oil  Exhibit  B (Part  A)  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Collectton  Easements"),  all  of  whicli
have  been granted  as separate  easements  by ceitain  of  the Sui'iZia  Easement  Agreements  that  also
grant  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Basements,  over  and/or  underthe  land  described  on said  ExhibitB  (Part
A)  as, collecti'vely,  tlie  "SunZia  Collection  Lands",  pursuant  to whicli  SunZia  may  construct,
install,  operate  and maintain  overhead  and underground  electrical  energy  collections  lines and
related  structures  ai'id improvements  (collectively,  tlie  "SunZia  Collection  Facilities")  within  tlie
SunZia  Collection  Lands  (collectively,  the "Collection  Permitted  Uses").

3



Execution  Version

Permitted  Uses").

K,  For  purposes  of  this Agreement,  tlie SunZia  Project  consists  of  the SunZia  Wind
Facilities,  tlie SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and the SunZia  New
Access  Roads,  and the term  "SunZia  Facilities",  wlien  used in tliis  Agreement,  sliall  mean,
collectiyely,  all of  the foregoing.  As used herein,  (i) the term  "SunZia  Easements"  shall  mean,
collectively,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  the SunZia  Collection  Easements  and tlie SunZia
Access  Easements,  (ii)  the term  "8unZia  Lands"  sl'iall mean,  collectively,  the  NMSLO  Overleased
Land,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Lands  and the SunZia  Access  lands,  all
of  whicli  SunZia  Lands  are subject  to senior  rights  and interests  of  one or more  of  the Affiliate
Parties  and (iii)  tlie  teri'n "Permitted  Uses"  sliall  meaii,  collectively,  the Wind  Permitted  Uses,  tbe
Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses,  tlie Collection  Permitted  Uses and the Access  Permitted  Uses.

L.  SunZia  wislies  to obtain  the consent  of  each of  the Affiliate  Paities  and County  to:
(i)  cross on, over,  under,  through  and across  certain  El Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land,  and
cross certain  El Cabo Facilities  and ceitain  La Joya Facilities;  (ii)  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind
Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and the SunZia  Basement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B; (iii)
tlie  installation  and use of  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  located  on the NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased
Land,  tlie  non-turbiiie  SunZia  Wind  Facilities  on the NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land,  the
SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities  on the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  on the
SunZia  Collection  Lands  and the SunZia  New  Access  Roads  on the SunZia  Access  Lands,  all  as
depicted  in Exhibit  C (collectiyely,  the "Allowable  Facilities");  and (iv)  sl'iare the use of  those
certain  portions  of  the El Cabo  and La Joya access roads  located  on El Cabo  Lands  depicted  as
shared  roads  on Exhibit  D (collectively,  the "El  Cabo  Shared  Roads").

M.  Each  of  the Affiliate  Paities  and County,  having  reviewed  SunZia's  design
plans  for  the Allowable  Facilities,  pursuarit  to Section  1 herein,  and in consideration  of  the
execution  aid  delivery  by SunZia  of  that ceitain  Mutual  Non-disturbance,  Coordination  aiid
Cooperation  Agreement  of  even  date herewith  (the ""),  is willing  to consent  to the SunZia
NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and tl'ie SunZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on
Exhibit  B and SunZia's  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  on, under,  over  and aci:oss  the SunZia
Lands,  including  Suiia's  proposed  road  and utility  crossings,  depicted  on Exhibit  B-1,  the maps
included  in Exhibit  C and the new  roads  depicted  on Exhibit  D and tl'ie maps  included  in Exhibit
C, in eacli  case subject  to the terms  and conditions  of  tl'iis Agreement.

AGREF,?V[ENT:

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  the foregoing  recitals,  tlie  muhial  execution  and
delivery  of  the  NDA,  and for  other  good  and valuable  consideration,  the receipt  and sufficiency  of
whicli  are liereby  acknowledged,  tlie  Parties  agree as follows:

1. Plans.

(a) - Approval  of  Plans, The  Parties  liereby  aclcnowledge  and agree tliat  SunZia
lias delivered  to the Affiliate  Parties,  SunZia's  plans  aiid specifications  based on Sixty
Perceiit  (60%)  design  or Ninety  Percent  (90%)  design  (as applicable),  togetlier  witli
crossing  exhibits  sliowing  veitical  line clearances,  for  tl'ie installation  of  the Allowable

4



Execution  Versioiy

Facilities  all  the SunZia  Lands  (collectively,  tlie "SZW  Initial  Design  Plans").  Tlie  SZW
Initial  Design  Plans  are listed  on Exhibit  E and paitially  depicted  in  the multi-page  Exhibit
C. The  crossing  locations  are identified  in Exhibit  C. SunZia  represents  and warrants  that
the SZW  Initial  Design  Plans  are accurate  and complete  as of  the Effective  Date. Each  of
the  Affiliate  Paities  hereby  approyes  the SZW  Initial  Design  Plans. This  approval  is given
by each of  tl'ie Affiliate  Parties  for  its own beriefit  and protection  only  and for  that  of  its
Affiliates;  and none of the Affiliate  Paities  has or shall be deemed to have any
responsibility  forthe  completeness  or accuracy  of  the SZW  Initial  Design  Plans  or the SZW
Final  Design  Plans (described  below)  or compliance  of  the SZW  Initial  Design  Plans  or
tlie  SZW  Final  Design  Plans  witl'i  any laws. SunZia  shall  remain  solely  responsible  for  the
proper  construction  and design  of  its Allowable  Facilities.  Construction  and maintenance
of  the Allowable  Facilities  sliall  be at SunZia's  sole cost and expense  and sliall  be
perforined  in a good  and worlananlike  manner,  in strict  compliance  with  the applicable
approved  SZW  Final  Design  Plans and all applicable  laws, including  but not  limited  to
tliose  requiring  SunZia  to obtain  permits  to install  the Allowable  Facilities.  SunZia  must
provide  to the Affiliate  Paities  copies  of  SunZia's  final,  issued for construction,  design
plans  ("SZW  Final  Design  Plans")  that  clearly  identify  the changes  from  the SZW  Initial
Design  Plans for reyiew  and obtain  their  prior  written  consent  (whicli  shall not be
unreasonably  delayed,  but i'nay  be withheld  or conditioned  to prevent  potential  material
adverse  impact  to tlie  El Cabo  Facilities,  El Cabo Project,  La Joya  Facilities  or La Joya
Projects  or Pacific  Wind's  rights  under  the Pacific  Wind  Leases)  to any revisioi'is  made  to
the SZW  Initial  Design  Plans, The  Affiliate  Parties  shall  have  thiity  (30)  days after  receipt
of  the SZW  Final  Design  Plans  to review  and comment  on them.  If  SunZia  wishes  to
modify  all or any part  of  the SZW  Final  Desigi'i  Plans  approved  by the Affiliate  Paities,
SunZia  must  provide  the proposed  revisions  to the Affiliate  Patties  for  review  and obtain
each Affiliate  Paity's  prior  written  consent  (whicli  shall  not  be unreasonably  delayed,  but
may  bewithheld  or conditionedto  prevent  material  adverse  impact  to the El Cabo  Facilities,
El Cabo Project,  La Joya Facilities,  La Joya Projects  or Pacific  Wind's  rights  under  the
Pacific  Wind  Leases)  to any such  proposed  revisions  before  they  are made, Tlie  Affiliate
Paities  shall  have  thiity  (30)  days after  receipt  of  the proposed  revisions  to the SZW  Final
Design  Plans  to review  and comment  on them.

(b) As-Built  Plans.  Not  later  than June 30, 2026,  SunZia  shall  deliver  to the
Affiliate  Parties  a complete  set of  tlie  as-built  plans  and specifications  for  all  of  SunZia's
Allowable  Facilities  located  on the SunZia  Lands.

(c) Construction  Oyersiglit.

(i) SunZia  shall  hire  aii independent  third  patiy  such as DNV-GL  (any
otlier  third  party  sl'iall  be subject  to approval  by  the Affiliate  Parties,  whicli  approval
sliall not be unreasonably  witMeld,  conditioned  or delayed)  to oversee  the
construction  of  any of  SunZia's  overhead  lines  parallel  to or crossing  any of  El
Cabo's  or La Joya's  overliead  lines,  to assure  that  SunZia's  lines  are constructed  in
accordance  witli  the  SZW  Final  Design  Plans and the requirements  of this
Agreement.

5



Executioit  Version

(ii) At  all  times  when  SunZia  or its contractors  or subcontractors  are on
El Cabo  Lands,  all of  thei'n  shall  comply  with  the Avangrid  Construction  Site  Safety
Requirements  dated May  31, 2023,  to tl'ie extent  that  tliey  are applicable  to tlie
construction  or installation  of  the Allowable  Facilities.  Sui'iZia  aclcnowledges  that  said
Construction  Site Safety  Requiretnents  have been provided  to SunZia  and copies
may  be distributed  to SunZia's  contractors  and subcontractors.

(iii) Before  accessing  any portion  of  the SunZia  Lands,  all personnel  of
SunZia,  and all personnel  of  its agents,  contractors  and subcontractors  shall  receive
Level  A Safety  Orientation,  which  can be arranged  through  the El Cabo Plant
Manager.

(rv) For  any  SunZia  installed  overliead  line  crossing  an existing  road on
the EI Cabo Lands,  SunZia  or its contractors  sball  maintain  NESC  code clearance
witli  an added 4 foot  of  clearance.  For  any SunZia  road  being  installed  under  an
existing  EI Cabo  or La  Joya  overhead  lii'ie,  the ground  profile  should  not  be altered
to encroach  on the EI Cabo or La Joya overhead  line within  NESC  required
clearances  with  an added  4ft  of  clearance.  The overhead  line in botl'i  situations
shorild  take all applicable  elevation  adjustments  into account  and have sag
considered  at its  maximum  sag condition,  whether  that be max  operating
temperature  of  212  degrees  Fahrenheit  or code  specified  icing.

2. Consents.

(a) Consent  to Construction  and Operation  of  Allowable  Facilities.  (i)  El
Cabo,  on its own  behalf  as a party  to the El Cabo Wind  Leases  and on behalf  of  each of  El
Cabo's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  of  the EI Cabo  Wind
Leases;  (ii)  La  Joya,  on its own  behalf  as a paity  to the La  Joya  Easements  and on behalf
of  eacli  of  La Joya's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  of  tlie
La  Joya  Easements;  and (iii)  Pacific  Wind,  on its own  behalf  as a party  to the Pacific  Wind
Leases and oi'i behalf  of  eacl'i of  Pacific  Wind's  respective  successors  and assigns, iiicluding
successorowners  of  the Pacific  Wind  Leases,  do hereby  agree  and aclcnowledge,  respectively,
SunZia's  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  and tlie  Permitted  Uses on tlie applicable  SunZia
Lands,  provided  tliat  such Allowable  Facilities  are constructed  and installed  strictly  in
accordance  with  the approved  SZW  Final  Design  Plans,  are not  expected  to interfere  in any
material  way with  the EI Cabo  Project,  the La Joya  Projects  or any of  Pacific  Wind's
existing  rights  under  the Pacific  Wind  Leases,  El Cabo's  existing  riglits  under  its El Cabo
Wind  Leases or La Joya's  existing  rights  under  its La Joya Easeinents,  respectively.
Notwithstanding  any exclusive  right  of  (A)  Pacific  Wind's  to construct,  operate,  andinaintain
wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection  and transmission  facilities)  on the Pacific  Wind
Land,  (B)  El Cabo's  to construct,  operate,  and maintain  wind  energy  facilities  (including
collection  and transmission  facilities)  Oil  the El  Cabo  Lands  and (C)  La  Joya's  to construct,
operate  and maintaiii  wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection  and transmission  facilities)
on the El Cabo Lands  pursuant  to the La Joya Easements,  the Affiliate  Parties  and County
l'iereby  consent  to and approve  (l)  tlie  construction,  operation,  repair  and maimenance  of
SunZia's  proposed  Allowable  Facilities,  tlie Permitted  Uses on tlie applicable  SunZia

6



Execution  Version

Lands  and the shared use of  the EI Cabo Shared Roads;  and (2) SunZia's  proposed  road
and utility  crossings  as expressly  identified  and approved  in t)ie SZW  Final  Design  Plans.
Nothing  in the foregoing  consent  and approval  shall be deemed  a waiver  of  any right  or
interest  of  Pacific  Wind  under  the Pacific  Wind  Leases,  El Cabo or County  under  the El
Cabo Wind  Leases  or La Joya under  the La Joya Easements  or be deemed  consent  or
approval  by the Affiliate  Parties  or County  of  use or activities  by SunZia  on any portion  of
the El Cabo  Lands  or Pacific  Wiiid  Laiid  other  than  tlie  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  aiid
Permitted  Uses  on applicable  poitions  of  the SunZia  Lands.

(b) Consent  to Landowner  Agreements.  Tlie  Affiliate  Paities  and County
(upon  its execution  of  this Agreement)  hereby  consent  to the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind
Leases,  the SunZia  Basements  and the SunZia  EasementAgreements  identified  on Exhibit
B.  From and after  the Effective  Date, before entering  into any other  real property
agreement  pertaining  to any poition  of  the El Cabo Lands,  the Pacific  Wind  Land  or the
La Joya Lands,  the El Cabo  Wiiid  Leases,  tlie La Joya Easements  or the Pacific  Wind
Leases  set out  011 Exhibit  A, or any other  real property  located  in Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  under  site control  at such  time  by any of  the Affiliate  Paities,  SunZia  sliall  obtain
the prior  written  consent  of  tlie  applicable  Affiliate  Party,  and County  in each applicable
case, which  consent  may  not  be unreasonably  withheld,  conditioned  or delayed  if  any  such
agreement  could  not  reasonably  be expected  to liave  a material  adverse  impact  on any of
tlie  El  Cabo  Project,  the La  Joya  Projects,  the exclusive  rights  granted  to El  Cabo  under  the
El Cabo  Wind  Leases,  the rights  granted  to La  Joya under  the La Joya  Basements  or any
otlier  site control  agreement  theri  in existence  and l'ield by La Joya  in connection  with  the
La  Joya  Projects,  the rights  granted  to Pacific  Winds  under  the Pacific  Wind  Leases  or any
other  site control  agreement  then  in existence  and held  by Pacific  Wind,  or access to or use
of  any E] Cabo  Facilities,  La  Joya  Facilities,  La Joya  Projects  or any facilities  constructed
by Pacific  Wind  in tlie  future,  respectively.  The Affiliate  Parties  and County  (effective
upon  its execution  of  tliis  Agreement)  hereby  agree to give due consideration  to, and
reasonably  cooperate  with,  Sui'iZia's  effoits  to obtain  such  grants  from  fee simple  owners  of
El  Cabo  Lands,  any  lands  within  the La  Joya  Projects  and real  property  in Torrance  County,
New  Mexico  leased  to Pacific  Wind;  provided  tliat  the uses permitted  by the proposed
grants  are Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses, Collection  Permitted  Uses,  and/or  Access  Permitted
Uses and that  such  rights  are solely  related  to and in connection  with  the SunZia  Project.

(c) Consent  to Use of  Shared  Roads. Each  of  the  Affiliate  Parties  hereby
consents  to use by SunZia  and its employees,  agents  and contractors  oftlie  EI Cabo  Shared
Roads  approved  by  tlie  Paities  as depicted  on Exhibit  D hereto  on the teri'ns  and  conditions
set forth  in this  Agreement,  The  El Cabo Sliared  Roads  may  be used by SunZia  oi'ily  for
the construction,  operation  and maintenance  of  the SunZia  Facilities  located  witliitt  the
SunZia  Lands  and not in connection  with  any SunZia  facilities  located  outside  of  the
SunZia  Lands.  Each  of  tlie Affiliate  Paities  s)'iall have  tl'ie riglit  to identify  certain  SunZia
New  Access  Roads  withiii  the SunZia  Lands  that aiiy  or all of  them  wisli  to sliare  with
SunZia  ("SunZia  Shared  Roads").  The  El Cabo Shared  Roads  ai'id tlie SunZia  Sliared
Roads  are sometime  collectively  described  herein  as the "Shared  Roads".  SunZia's
consent  to any of  the Affiliate  Parties'  or its employees',  agents'  or contractors'  use of  asiy
Sui'iZia  New  Access  Roads  within  tlie SunZia  Lands  may  not be unreasonably  withlield,
conditioned  or delayed  if  any sucli  shared  use could  not  reasoiiably  be expected  to have  a

7



Execution  Version

material  adverse  impact  on any of  the SuiiZia  Facilities,  SunZia's  activities  on the SunZia
Lands  or  access to or use of  same, the SunZia  Basements,  the Permitted  Uses or any of  the
riglits  granted  under  the  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases  or  the  SunZia  Easement
Agreements.  Upon  SunZia's  consent  (if  given)  to tlie  applicable  Affiliate  Paities'  use of
the SunZia  Shared  Roads,  tl'ie Parties  shall  amend  this  Agreement  to substitute  a revised
Exhibit  D that  identifies  the SunZia  S}iared  Roads  along  witli  the EI Cabo Sliared  Roads.
Each  Party  shall  be responsible  for  any penalty  imposed  under  any agreement  with  an
underlying  landowner  in connection  with  trespass,  nuisance  or dri'ving  by its employees,
contractors  or agents outside  the limits  of the Shared Roads.  Notwithstanding  the
preceding  sentence,  if  any Paity  is required  to pay penalties  to any landowner  pursuant  to
the terins  of  a lease or easement  agreement  with  the landowner,  and such  penalties  are the
result  of  another  Party's  employees,  contractors  or agents  driving  outside  the lii'nits  of  any
Shared  Road  ("Reimbursable  Penalties"),  tlie Party  whose  employees,  contractors  or
agents  drove  outside  the limits  shall  reimburse  the Party  that  liad  to pay  the landowner  for
the amount  of  the Reimbursable  Penalties  paid,  plus any interest  or late fees accrued,
promptly  after  receiving  an invoice  that  provides  reasonable  documentation  of  the expense.
The  Party  wlio  had to pay the landowner  sl'iall use commercially  reasonable  efforts  to
negotiate  with  the landowner  to miniinize  the amount  of  any such  Reimbursable  Penalties.
Any  invoice  for  Reimbursable  Penalties  shall  be submitted  to the Patty  responsible  for  the
reimbursement  within  sixty  (60)  days after  receipt  from  the landowner.

3. Covenant  of  Noninterference  by the Affiliate  Parties;  Mutual  Cooperation.

(a) Noninterference.  Each of  tlie  Affiliate  Parties  agrees that  it will  not
construct  any new  wind  turbine  within  two hundred  (200)  meters  of  any SunZia  Gen-Tie
Lines,  if  such wind  turbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to have  a material  adverse  impact
on any of  the SunZia  Facilities,  SunZia's  activities  on the SunZia  Lands  or  access  to or use
of  same, the SunZia  Easeinents,  the Permitted  Uses or any of  the rights  granted  under  the
SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases  or tlie  SunZia  Easement  Agreements,  all of  the foregoing
restrictions  on the Affiliate  Parties  being  applicable  to SunZia's  energy  projects,  leases or
easements  only  to the extent  located  in Torrance,  Guadalupe  or Lincoln  Counties,  New
Mexico.  If  any Affiliate  Paity  or any of  its Affiliates  desires  to construct  any new  wind
turbines  within  ten (10)  miles  of  any wind  turbine  owned  by SunZia  or any of  SunZia's
Affiliates,  sucl'i Affliate  Party  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  shall  enter  into a build-out
agreement  with  SunZia  or its relevant  Affiliate  tliat  makes  SunZia  or its relevant  Affiliate
economically-whole  in the event  of  any wind  or transi'nission  interference  with  its/their
projects.  SunZiaagreesthatit,willnotconstructanynewwindturbineswitlffntwohundred

(200)  meters  of any gen-tie  line  owned  by any of  the Affiliate  Parties,  or any of  tlieir
successors  or assigns,  if  sucli  wiiid  turbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to have  a inaterial
adverse  impact  on any energy  facilities  owned  by any of  them  or any successor  or assign
of  any of  tl'iei'n, the El Cabo  Project,  the La Joya  Projects,  any riglits  under  any site  control
agreement  then in existence  and l'ield by any of  tlie Affiliate  Parties  or any of  their
successors  or assigns,  any activities  on any land subject  to a lease or easeinent  then in
existence  in favor  of  any of  the Affiliate  Parties  or one of  tlieir  successors  or assigns  or
access  to or use of  saine,  all  of  the foregoing  restrictions  on SunZia  being  applicable  to ai'iy
Affiliate  Party's  or its successors'  or assigi'is'  energy  projects,  leases or easements  only  to
the extent  located  in Torrance,  Guadalupe  or Lincoln  Counties,  New  Mexico.  If  SunZia  or

8



Execution  Version

any of  its Affiliates  desires  to construct  any new  wind  turbines  within  ten (10)  miles  of  any

wind  turbine  owned  by any of  tlie  Affiliate  Parties  or any of  tl'ieir  Affiliates,  SunZia  sliall

enter into a build-out  agreement  that malces sucli  Affiliate  Paity  and/or  its relevant

Affiliates  economically-whole  in tlie  event  of  any wind  or transmission  interference  witli

its/tlieir  projects.  At  least  one hundred  twenty  (120)  days before  any of  the Affiliate  Paities

or SunZia  or any of  their  Affiliates  initiates  any new construction  within  the distances

specified  above  in this  Subsection  3(a),  said Affiliate  Parties  or SunZia  or its/their  relevant

Affiliates,  as applicable,  will  provide  plans  and drawings  to the other  so that  tl'ie need for

an outage  or hot-line-hold  may  be evaluated,  ai'id any other  necessary  arrangements  can be

made by affected  arty.  The affected  arty shall raise any concerns  it may have with  the

proposed  ii'nprovements  within  a reasonable  time  not  to exceed 45 days.  Any  other

construction  or repowering  of  existing  wind  turbines  on the El Cabo Lands  or La Joya

Lands  shall  be at the sole and absolute  discretion  of  EI Cabo  and La Joya,  respectively.

(b) Mutual  Cooperation  by SunZia  and the Affiliate  Parties.

(i) If  requested  by any of  the Affiliate  Parties  or any of  tlieir  Affiliates  to

do so, but  subject  to no material  adverse  impact  to SunZia  or its relevant  Affiliates,

SunZia  shall,  and shall  cause its Affiliates  to, cooperate  in good  faith  to perinit  the

Affiliate  Parties  or aiiy of  their  Affiliates  (provided  that, upon SunZia's  or its

relevant  Affiliates'  request,  such  paities  shall  enter  into  a build-out  agreement  with

SunZia  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  that  makes  SunZia  and/or  its relevantAffiliates

economically-whole  in the event  of any wind  or transmission  interference  with

its/their  projects)  to (i)  share  the use of  any roads  to be constructed  by SunZia  within

tlie SunZia  North  Wind  Project,  or to be constructed  by an Affiliate  of  SunZia  on

land subject  to site control  held  by tliat  Affiliate,  in each case within  Torrance,

Lincoln  or Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico,  in coru'iection  with  the construction,

operation  and maintenance  of  any of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities'  or tlieir  Affiliates'  wind

energy,  solar  energy  or energy  storage  projects  to be constructed  in Torrance,

Lincoln  or Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico,  on terms  and conditions  reasonably

similar  to the terms  and conditions  for  the use of  Shared  Roads  set foith  in this

Agreement  and SunZia  shall,  or shall  cause its Affiliates  to, take  any commercially

reasonable  action  as may  be necessary  or appropriate  in order  to allow  for  SIICII

shared  use and (ii)  construct,  operate  and maintain  gen-tie  lines,  tansmission  lines,

collector  lines, fiber  optic  lines, roads and associated  facilities  across land in

Torrance,  Lincoln  and Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico  tliat  is coritrolled  by

SunZia  or SunZia's  Affiliates  and located  outside  of the  Suiia  Lands,  in

connection  with  the construction,  operation  and maintenance  of  any of  tlie  Affiliate

Parties'  or tlieir  Affiliates'  wiitd  energy,  solar  energy  or energy  storage  project  to

be constructed  by any Affiliate  Party  or its Affiliates  in Torrance,  Lincoln  or

Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico,  on terms  and conditions  reasonably  similar  to

tl'ie terms and conditions  of  tliis  Agreement  in which  tlie Affiliate  Paities  are

peri'nitting  SunZia  to construct,  operate  and maintain  tlie SunZia  Facilities  on tlie

SunZia  Lands,  as applicable.  SunZia  shall,  and sliall  cause its Affiliates  to, take  any

commercially  reasonable  action  as may be necessary  or appropriate  in order  to

allow  for sucli constructioi'i.  Prior  to any shared  use of  such SunZia  roads or

9



Execution  Versioit

construction  of  any such gen-tie  lines,  transmission  lines,  collector  lines,  fiber  optic
lines,  roads  and associated  facilities,  tlie  relevant  Affiliate  Party  or their  Affiliates,
as applicable,  shall  enter  into  easements  or other  land  agreements  with  the owners
of  such land.

(ii)  If  requested  by SunZia  or any of  its Affiliates  to do so, but  subject  to
110 material  adverse  impact  to the any of  the Affiliate  Parties  or their  relevant
Affiliates,  the Affiliate  Parties  shall,  and shall  cause their  Affiliates  to, cooperate  in
good  faith  to permit  SunZiaor  any of  its Affiliates  (provided  that,  upon  any Affiliate
Party's  or its relevant  Affiliates'  request,  SunZia  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  shall
enter into a build-out  agreement  witli  such Affiliate  Party and/or  its relevant
Affiliates  that  makes  such  Affiliate  Party  and/or  its  relevant  Affiliates
economically-whole  in the event  of  any wiiid  or transmission  interference  with
its/their  projects)  to (i)  share the use of  any  roads  constructed  or to be constructed
by any of  the Affiliate  Paities  or their  Affiliates  within  any of  their  respective
projects  located  in Torrance,  Lincoln  or Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico,  iti
connection  with  the  construction,  operation  and maintenance  of  the SunZia  Project
or any wind  energy,  solar  energy  or energy  storage  projects  to be constructed  by
SunZia  or any of  its Affiliates  in Torrance,  Lincoln  or Guadalupe  Counties,  New
Mexico,  on teri'ns  and conditions  reasonably  similar  to the terms  and conditions  for
the use of  Shared  Roads  set forth  in this  Agreement  and the Affiliate  Parties  shall,
or shall  cause their  Affiliates  to, take any commercially  reasonable  action  as may
be necessary  or appropriate  in order  to allow  for  sucl'i shared  use and (ii)  construct,
operate  and  maintain  gen-tie  lines  and transmission  lines,  collector  lines,  fiber  optic
lines,  roads  and associated  facilities  across  land  in  Torrance,  Lincoln  or Guadalupe
Counties,  New  Mexico  that  is controlled  by aiiy  of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities'  or any of
their  Affiliates  in connection  with  the construction,  operation  and maintenance  of
any of  the Affiliate  Paities'  or their  Affiliates'  wind  eriergy,  solar  energy  or energy
storage  project  to be  constructed  by SunZia  or any of  its Affiliates  in Torrance,
Lincoln  or  Guadalupe  Counties,  New  Mexico,,  on terins  and conditions  reasonably
similar  to the terins  and conditions  of  this  Agreement  in wliich  tlie  Affiliate  Paities
are permitting  SunZia  to construct,  operate  and maintain  tlie SunZia  Facilities  011

tlie  SunZia  Lands.  The  Affiliate  Paities  shall,  or sliall  cause  their  Affiliates  to, talce
any commercially  reasonable  action  as may  be necessary  or appropriate  in order  to
allow  for  such construction.  Prior  to any shared  use of  such  roads  by SunZia  or any
of  its Affiliates  or construction  of any such gen-tie  lines,  transmission  lines,
collector  lines, fiber  optic  lines, roads and associated  facilities,  SunZia  and its
relevant  Affiliates,  as applicable,  shall enter  into  easements  or  other  land
agreeinents  witl'i  tlie  owners  of  such land.

4. Coordination.  Each  of  SunZia  and the Affiliate  Parties  agrees to coordinate,
and cause its respective  employees,  agents and contractors  to coordinate,  with  each other  in
connection  with  any construction-  or maintenance-related  activities  on El Cabo Lands  or Pacific
Wind  Land,  to assure tl'iat  each Party's  activities  do not  interfere  with  (i) the El Cabo  Project,  at'iy
El  Cabo  Facilities,  tlie  activities  of  El Cabo,  tlie  access of  EI Cabo  aiid its contractors  to the EI Cabo
Project  and El Cabo Facilities,  or any riglits  granted  to El Cabo under  tl'ie El Cabo  Wind  Leases;

10



Executioit  Veision

(ii)  the La  Joya  Facilities  located  on EI Cabo  Lands,  the activities  of  La Joya on tlie  El  Cabo  Lands,

the access of  La Joya and its contractors  to the La Joya Projects  or La Joya  Facilities  located  on the

El Cabo Lands,  or the rights  granted  to La Joya under any of  the La Joya Easements;  (iii)  the rights

granted  to Pacific  Wiitd  under  any of  the Pacific  Wind  Leases; or (iv)  the SrinZia  Project,  any SunZia

Facilities,  the activities  of  SunZia  on the SunZia  Land,  the access by SunZia  and its contractors  to

the SunZia  Project  and SunZia  Facilities  or any rights  granted  to SunZia  under  the any of  the

SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases  or the SunZia  Easement  Agreei'nents,

(a) Pre-Construction  Period.  Prior  to use of  El Cabo Lands,  La Joya

Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Land,  SunZia  sliall  prepare  and deliver  to the Affiliate  Paities  a

description,  including  current  pi"iotographs  or videos,  of  the existing  condition  of  tlie

Sliared  Roads.  Said description  will  be used as a baseline  to assess any damage  to the

Shared  Roads  caused  by the activities  of  SunZia  or its agents,  employees  or contractors  or

any subcontractor  of  the foregoing.

(b) Construction  Period.  Commencing  on the Effective  Date  until  the

completion  of  construction  ofthe  SunZia  Project,  the following  requirements  apply:

(0 Crossing Plans. Before SunZia's  planned  crossings  of  any El
Cabo  Facilities  or La Joya  Facilities  as shown  on , SunZia  shall  submit

to the EI Cabo  Plant  Manager  or the La Joya  Plant  Manager,  or both  of  them  if  the

planned  crossing  affects  El Cabo Facilities  and La Joya Facilities,  the proposed

crossing  plans for SunZia's  crossings,  which  crossing  plans shall specifically

provide  all ityformation  on the meaxis and metliods  by which  SunZia  plans to

accomplish  eacli  such  crossing  that  would  be necessary  or appropriate  for  the plant

managers  to evaluate  the safety  of  the crossing  plans.  Each  of  the El Cabo  Plant

Manager  and/or  the La Joya Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  shall have ten (10)

business  days after  receipt  of  complete  crossing  plans  and information  to review

and coinrnenton  tlie  proposed  crossing  plans  and may  request  changes  deemed  by

either  to be reasonably  necessary  to minimize  the risk  of  damage  to the applicable

El Cabo  Facilities  and/or  La Joya  Facilities  being  crossed. If  SunZia  receives  any

request(s)  for  changes  to tl'ie proposed  crossing  plans,  or if  the applicable  plant

manager  or managers  have  not  approved  the proposed  crossing  plans  within  said

10-day  period,  SunZia  shall investigate  to determine  what  concerns  the plant

manager  has and work  to resolve  those concerns.  SunZia  shall  not  cross any El

Cabo  Facilities  or La  Joya  Facilities  pursuant  to the proposed  crossing  plans  until

it has received  the approval  of  the El Cabo  Plant  Manager  and/or  the La  Joya  Plant

Mat+ager,  as applicable,  of  the proposed  crossing  plans. Such  approval  shall  not  be

unreasonably  withheld,  conditioned  or delayed.

(ii) Construction  Coordination.  Witliin  ten (10) business  days

after  the Effective  Date  oftliis  Agreemeiit,  SunZia  sliall  deliver  to the El Cabo  Plant

Manager  and the La Joya Plant Manager  a planned  construction  scliediile

("Construction  Schedule")  and sliall  update  said Construction  Schedule  regularly

to assure that  said  Plant  Managers  liave  curreiit  infoririation  on planned  access and

activities  of  SunZia  on tlie  EI Cabo  Lands.  Except  in the event  of  an einergency,  if

SunZia  or any person  acting  on behalf  of  SunZia  or its contractors  wish  to access

11



ExecuNon  Version

or conduct  any activities  on El  Cabo  Lands  tliat  are not  accurately  reflected  in tlie
Construction  Schedule  (or before  delivering  the first  Construction  Schedule),
SunZia  shall  (or  shall  cause  its contractor)  to proyide  the  El Cabo  Plant  Manager
and  the La  Joya  Plant  Manager  witl'i  at least  five  (5)  business  days'  advance  notice
by e-mail and teleplioiie of tlie desired access or activities (eacli an "k55333

").  The  El  Cabo  Plant  Manager  and  the  La  Joya  Plant  Manager  will  confer
to determine  whether  any  of  the access or activities  identified  in the  Construction
Scl'iedule  or an Access  Request  would  conflict  or interfere  in any  way  with  any
planned  construction,  maintenance  or operations  by EI Cabo  or  La  Joya  on  El  Cabo
Lands.  The  EI Cabo  Plant  Manager  and La Joya  Plant  Manager  will  exercise
commercially  reasonable,  good  faith  efforts  to accommodate  the  proposed  access
and/or  activities.  If  eitlier  the  EI Cabo  Plant  Manager  or  the  La  Joya  Plant  Manager
determines  that  the  proposed  access or activities  would  conflict  or interfere  witli
any  planned  construction,  maintenance  or  operations  by  EI Cabo  or  La  Joya  on El
Cabo  Lands,  one  oftliem  will  so notify  (a "Conflict  Notice")  tlie  applicable  SunZia
Contact identified in d  below, by e-mail and telephone witliin  two (2)
business  days  after  receiving  an Access  Request  or  within  five  (5)  business  days
after  receiving  a Construction  Schedule  or update  thereto,  as applicable.  Upon
receipt  of  a Conflict  Notice,  SunZia  shall  confer  with  tlie  La  Joya  Plant  Manager
and/or  tl'ie  El  Cabo  PlantManager,  as applicable,  regarding  commerciallyreasonable
options  for  resolving  the identified  conflict  or interference.  Tlie  SunZia  Contact,
the  La  Joya  Plant  Manager  and/or  the  El  Cabo  Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  shall
confer  in  good  faith  to determine  within  ten  (10)  business  days  after  tl'ie  date  of  the
Conflict  Notice  (or  such  longer  period  as may  be mutually  agreed)  whether  there  is
a commercially  reasonable  option  to resolve  the conflict  or interference,  Neither
SunZia  nor  any  person  acting  on behalf  of  SunZia  or its contractor  may  proceed
with  the  proposed  access  or activities  identified  in  a ConflictNotice  unless  and  until
the  La  Joya  Plant  Manager  and/or  the El  Cabo  Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  has
provided  the  SunZia  Contact  with  approval  by e-mail  of  any  proposed  resolution.

(iii)  , In the  event  of  an emergency  related  to work
(e.g. line  outage,  brolcen  insulator,  etc.)  requiring  rapid  access  to any electrical
facilities  located  on the  El Cabo  Lands,  the SunZia  Contact,  the El Cabo  Plant
Manager  or  the  La  Joya  Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  shall  give  notice  to the  others
by e-mail  and teleplione  of  the emergency  and the desired  access  or activities  at
least  two  (2)  hours  before  use  of  the  Shared  Roads  to deal  with  the  emergency.  Tlie
SunZia  Contact,  El  Cabo  PlantManager  andtlie  La  JoyaPlantManager  shall  confer
to coordinate  their  schedules  regarding  use of  the Shared  Roads,  provided  that
priority  sliall  be given  to the user  witli  the  emergency.  If  more  than  one  user  of  tlie
Shared  Roads  has such  an emergency,  priority  for  use shall  be in tlie  following
order:  El  Cabo,  La  Joya  and  thei'i  Sui'iZia.  In  the  event  of  a medical,  natural  disaster,
fire  or otl'ier  emergei'icy  requiring  rapid  access  to any  facilities  within  200  i'neters
of  anotlier  Paity's  facilities  located  on El  Cabo  Lands,  tlie  Sui'iZia  Contact,  EI Cabo
Plant  Manager  or  La  Joya  Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  or their  designee,  shall
provide  real  time  notice  to the  others  by  e- mail  and  teleplioiie  oftlie  emergency  and
the  necessary  access,  so tliat  tlie  others  can  accommodate  tlie  necessary  access,  If  a

12



Execution  Version

natural  disaster  emergency  affects i'nore  than one of  tlie projects,  tlie SunZia
Contact,  El Cabo  Plant  Manager  and/or  La Joya  Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  or
their  designees,  shall  confer  by e-mail  or telephone  to coordinate  necessary  access.

(iv)  Dust  Suppression.  At  all times  during  tlie construction  of  the
SunZia  Project  on the SunZia  Lands,  or the use of  tlie El Cabo Shared  Roads  in
connection  with  the construction  of  poitions  of  the SunZia  wind  energy  project
located  outside  of  the SunZia  Lands,  SunZia  shall conduct,  or cause to be
conducted,  dust suppression  and road maintenance  in accordance  witl'i  tlie
following  requirements:

A.  Dust  from SunZia  construction  traffic  shall be kept to a
peri'nissible  level  for  the  protection  of employees  and
substation  eqriipinent,  to meet  or exceed all local,  state or
federal  law, rules and regulations  ai'id to the reasonable
satisfaction  of  the  Affiliate  Parties  and  the  affected
landowners.

B.  All  vehicles  using  the Shared  Roads  on the SunZia  Lands  shall
drive  slowly  to minimize  the dust  impacts.

C.  Daily  dust  monitoring  inspections  shall  be made  during  heavy
traffic  periods.

D.  Special  effoits  must  be made  to suppress  the dust  along  the El
Cabo Shared  Road  from  Highway  60 rioitli  to one-half  (1/2)
mile  noith  of  the EI Cabo  substation.

E.  Daily  inspection  logs  must  be shared  with  the El Cabo  plant
manager  on tlie day of  the inspection.

F.  If  any  Affiliate  Party  personriel  inform  the  SunZia
coordination  contact  that tliey  are not satisfied  with  the
adequacy  of  tlie dust  suppression,  SunZia  shall  cause its EPC
contractor  to correct  the deficiency.

(c) Road  Maintenance  During  Construction.  SunZia  sliall  maiiitain  tlie
El Cabo Shared  Roads  at all times  during  the construction  of  the SrinZia  Project  on the
SunZia  Lands,  or the use of  the EI Cabo Shared  Roads  in connection  witli  the coistruction
of  poitions  of  the SunZia  wind  energy  project  located  outside  of  the SunZia  Lands  aid
sliall  prevent  the El  Cabo  Sliared  Roads  from  wash-boarding.  SunZia  shall  return  tlie El
Cabo  Sltared  Roads  to at least as good a condition  as they  were  in wlien  SunZia  started
using  them,  as documented  by the report  provided  pursuant  to Section  4(a). SunZia  shall
cause its employees,  agents  and contractors,  and all subcontractors  thereof,  to close all
gates on the EI Cabo Lands  imi'nediately  after  passixig  through  tliem.  SunZia  shall  be
responsible  for  reii'nbursement  of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities  for  any costs of  lai'id disturbance  or
claims  resultiiig  from  gates left  open  caused by its employees,  agents  or contractors,  or any

13



Execution  Version

subcontractors  thereof,  in accordance  witl'i  Section  2(c).

(d) Independent  Construction  Safety  Monitor.  At all times  while
constructing  tl'ie SunZia  Facilities  parallel  to or crossing  El Cabo's  345kV  gen-tie  electric
transmission  line  or La Joya's  345kV  gen-tie  electric  transmission  line,  near  the La Joya
or El  Cabo  transmission  line  or near EI Cabo  or La  Joya  underground  or overhead  collector
lines  (collectively  the "High  Risk  Areas"),  SunZia  shall  provide  an independent  third-
party  safety  monitor  approved  by El Cabo (which  approval  will  not be unreasonably
witl'iheld  or delayed)  who shall:  (i) reyiew  all potential  routes  to be taken  and shall
designate  the safest  route  for  each equipment  inovement  and for  eacli  construction  activity
undeitaken  iii  the High  Risk  Areas;  and (ii)  contact  and coordinate  with  the El Cabo  Plant

Manager (Craig Weaver at 575.512.7001, craig.weaver@avangrid.com) on a daily basis
regarding  work  to be performed  and when  crews  are entering  and leaving  the site each day,

(e) Post-Construction  Period.  Upon  completion  of  construction  of  the
SunZia  Project  and continuing  for  the Terin,  the following  requirements  apply:

(i) Within  a reasonable  time  after  the construction  of  the SunZia
Facilities  is completed,  SunZia  shall  deliver  to the El Cabo  Plant  Manager,  the La
Joya  Plant  Manager  and the Avangrid  Director  of  Field  Operations  for  the area that

includes New Mexico ("%")  a sc}iedule ("Maintenance Schedule") of any
plaimed  maintenance  of  any of  the SunZia  Facilities  that  would  involve  access onto
or activities  on the SunZia  Lands.  SunZia  shall  update  said Maintenance  Scliedule
regularly  to ensure  that  said Plant  Manager  and Director  have  current  information
on planned  access and activities  of  SunZia  oi'i  tlie El Cabo  Lands.  Except  in an
emergeicy  (including,  but  not  limited  to, any line  outage,  broken  insulator,  etc.),  if
SunZia  or its contractors  wish  to access or conduct  any activities  on SunZia  Lands
that  are not  accurately  reflected  in the Maintenance  Scliedule  (or  before  delivering
the first  Maintenance  Schedule),  SunZia  shall  (or shall cause its contractor  to)
provide  the El Cabo  Plaiit  Manager,  the La  Joya Plant  Manager  and the Director
with  at least ten (10) busiriess  days' advance  notice  by e-mail  and telephone  of
the desired  access or activities  by SunZia  (each a "Post-Construction  Ac

").  The El Cabo Plant  Mai'iager,  the La Joya Plant  Manager  and the
Director  will  confer  to determine  whether  aiiy  of  tlie  access or activities  identified
in tlie  Maintenance  Schedrile  or a Post-Construction  Access  Request  is reasonably
lilcely  to conflict  or interfere  in any way  witli  any  plai'ined  maintenance  or operations
by any  of tlie  Affiliate  Parties  or  their  Affiliates,  and they  will  exercise
commercially  reasonable,  good faitli  efforts  to accommodate  SunZia's  proposed
access and/or  activities.  If  the El Cabo  Plant  Manager,  the La  Joya  Plant  Manager
or the Director  determines  that  any of  SunZia's  proposed  access or activities  would
conflict  or interfere  with  any planned  maintenance  or operations  by any Affiliate
Party  on tlie  El Cabo  Lands  or  Pacific  Wind  Land,  such  individual  will  delivernotice
(a "Post-Construction  Conflict  Notice")  to the SunZia  Contact  identified  in

, below,  by e-mail  and teleplione  within  four  (4) business  days after
receiving  a Post-Construction  Access  Request  or  within  ten (10)  business  days after
receiving  a Maintenance  Schedule  or update  tliereto,  as applicable,  Upon  receipt  of
a Post-Construction  Conflict  Notice,  SunZia  sliall  confer  with  the El Cabo  Plant

14



Execution  Version

Manager  or the La Joya Plant  Manager,  as applicable,  regarding  commercially
reasonable  options  for  resolving  tlie identified  conflict  or interference.  The  SunZia
Contact,  the La Joya Plant  Manager  and/or  the El Cabo Plant  Manager,  as
applicable,  sliall  confer  in good  faitl'i  to determine  whether  tliere  is a con'imercially
reasonable  option  to resolve  the conflict  or interference.  SunZia  may  not  proceed
with  the proposed  access or activities  identified  in a Post-Construction  Conflict
Notice  unless and until  the El Cabo Plant  Manager  and/or  tlie La Joya Plant
Manager,  as applicable,  has provided  the SunZia  Contact  with  approval  by e-mail
of  any proposed  resolution.

(ii) ff.  In the event of a medical, riatural disaster, fire
or otlier  emergency  (including,  but  not  limited  to, any line  outage,  broken  insulator,
etc.)  requiring  rapid  access to any facilities  located  within  200 meters  of  another
Party's  facilities  located  on El Cabo Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Land,  the SunZia
Contact,  El Cabo Plant  Manager,  the La Joya Plant  Manager  or Director,  as
applicable,  or their  designee,  shall  provide  real  time  notice  to tlie  others  by e-mail
and teleplione  of  tl'ie emergency  and the iiecessaiy  access, so that  the others  can
accommodate  the necessary  access. If  any such emergency  affects  more  tlian  one
of  the projects,  the SunZia  Contact,  El  Cabo  Plant  Manager,  La  Joya  Plant  Manager
and/or  Director,  as applicable,  or their  designees,  shall confer  by e-mail  or
telephone  to coordinate  necessary  access.

Coordination  Contacts.  Tlie  names and contact  information  of  the
current  SunZia  Contact,  La Joya  Plant  Manager,  El Cabo  Plant  Manager  and Director  of
Field  Operations  (each  a "Coordination  Contact")  are set forth  below.  SunZia,  El  Cabo
or La  Joya  may  change  the name  and/or  contact  information  for  a Coordination  Contact  by
giving  notice  to the other  Paities  in accordance  with  the notice  provisions  set foitli  iii

El  Cabo  Plant  Manager:

Craig  Weaver

24314  Hwy  60

Encino,  NM  88321

Telepl'ione:  (575)  512-7001

E-Mail:  craiz.weaver(2iavangrid.com

La  Joya Plant  Manager:

Cody  Herring

409  Eslileman  Road
Encino,  NM  88321

Telep)ioi'ie:  (940)  229-0825

Email:  cody.lierring(,avangrid.com

Director,  Field  Operations  Region  5:

15



Execution  Vmioit

David  Montes

Director,  Field  Operations  Region  5
4526  Stony  Creek  Dr.

Corpus  Christi,  TX  78413

Telephone:  (361)  296-5297

David.Montes@,Avai'igrid.com

SunZia  Contact:

Dean  Prescott

Senior  Project  Manager,  Wind
4275  Executive  Square  #825
La  Jolla,  CA  92037

Telephone:  (407)  403-1032

Email:  deaii.prescott@,patternenergy.con'i

5. Insurance.  Before  commencing  any work  on tlie  SunZia  Lands,  or using  any
of  the El Cabo  Shared  Roads  for  any purpose,  SunZia  shall  obtain  and maintain,  and shall  cause
all of  its contractors  and subcontractors  doing  any worlc  on SunZia  Lands  or using  the El Cabo
Shared  Roads  for  any  purpose,  to obtain  and maintain,  at their  owii  expense,  insurance  of  the types
and with  the minimum  limits,  terms  and conditions  described  in this  Section  5. Such insurance
shall  be maintained  until  completion  ofconstruction  ofthe  SunZiaProject  and termination  of  all use
of  the  El  Cabo  Shared  Roads.

(a) Failure  to Obtain  orMairitain  Insurance.  Failure  by SunZia  to obtain
and maintain,  and cause all  of  the contractors  and subcontractors  working  on SunZia  Lands
to obtain  and maintain,  the ii'isurance  coverages  required  by this  Section  5 shall  constitute
a breach  of  this  Agreement.  In sucl'i event,  any Affiliate  Paity  inay  require  SunZia  to pay
for  reasonable  attorneys'  fees, reasonable  expenses,  dai'nages  and liability  as a result  of  any
claim  or lawsuit  to the extent  coverage  would  have  been provided  under  the insurance
required  by this  Section  5.

(b) Certificates  of  Insurance.  Before  commencing  any work  on SunZia
Lands  or using  the EI Cabo Shared  Roads,  SunZia  sliall  cause the Affiliate  Parties  to be
included  as additional  insureds  on all policies  required  by this  Section  5 and shall  provide
tlie Affiliate  Paities  with  Certificates  of Insurance  and all required  endorsements,
evidencing  Sui'iZia's  or its contractors'  and subcontractors',  as tlie  case may  be, possession
of  insurance  with  tlie  ininimum  coverages  and limits  required  by this Section  5. Each
Certificate  of  Insurance  shall  reference  tlie Affiliate  Parties  as tlie ceitificate  holders  and
additional  insureds.  Certificates  of  Insurance  sliall  be provided  to the Affiliate  Paities
annually  thereafter  until  completion  of  construction  of  tlie  SunZia  Project  and use of  tlie  El
Cabo  Sliared  Roads,  and additionally  from  time  to tii'ne  if  requested  by any Affiliate  Party.
Witliin  ten (10)  calendar  days of  receipt  of  notice  of  cancellation,  reduction  in coverage,  or
i'ion-renewal,  SunZia  shall provide  tlie Affiliate  Parties  with  certificates  evidencing
replacement  or reinstatei'nent  of  the required  coverages.  Failure  of  any Affiliate  Party  to
demand  certificates,  endorsements,  or other  evidence  of  full  compliance  with  tl'ie insurance

16



Execution  Verswn

requiremerits  set foith  in this , or failure  by any Affiliate  Party  to identify  a
deficieiicy  from  evidence  tl'iat is provided,  shall  not  be construed  as a waiver  of  SunZia's
obligation  to maintain  such insurance  or cause such insuratice  to be maintained  by its
contractors  and subcontractors.

(c) Required  Insurance.  Each  insurance  policy  required  by this Section
5 shall  be placed  with  an insurance  company  or companies  licensed  to write  insurance  in
the State of  New  Mexico  and that  has an A.M.  Best's  Rating  of  not less tlian  "A-"  or
equivalent  rating  from  aiiother  nationally  recognized  rating  agency.  All  insurance  where
the Affiliate  Parties  are additional  insureds  t'nust provide  tliat  the policy  will  respond  to
claims  or suits by any of  tlie Affiliate  Paities  against  SunZia  or its contractors  or
subcontractors.  All  commercial  general  liability  insurance  policies  must  be written  on an
"occurrence"  basis.  All  general  liability  policies,  auto liability  policies  and pollution
liabilities  policies  must  provide  tl'iiity  (30)  days'  prior  written  notice  of  cancellation  to the
Affiliate  Parties  (10 days'  prior  written  notice  for  failure  to pay  premium).  However,  if
insurers  are not  willing  or able to provide  such  notice,  then  tliis  obligation  sliall  be borne
by SuiiZia. All of the insurance coverages required by this Section 5 shall be pritnary to
any and all other  insurance  coverage  i'naintained  by any of  tl'ie Affiliate  Paities.  None  of
the requirements  set foitl'i  in this  Section  5 as to types,  limits  and approval  of  insurance
coverage  to be maintained  are intended  to, nor  shall  they in any manner,  limit  or qualify
the liabilities  and obligations  of  SunZia  under  this  Agreement.

(i) If  at  any  time  SunZia,  or  any  ageiit,  contractor  or
subcontractor  thereof  has employees  performing  work  on SunZia  Lands  or using
the  EI Cabo Shared  Roads,  sliall  maintain  Workers'  Compensation  and Employers'
Liability  Insurance  in accordance  with  the  statutory  requirements  (including
occupational  disease)  of  the State of  New  Mexico  and the state of  hire,  if  different.
Employer's  Liability  Coverage  shall be provided  with  limits  not less than
$1,000,000  per occurrence  and in aggregate.  Terms  and conditions  shall  include:
USL&H,  where  applicable  by law;  all states endorsement  where  applicable  by law.
If  SunZia,  its agents,  contractors  or subcontractors,  leases one or more  employees
tlirougli  the use of  a payroll,  employee  management  or other  company,  SunZia  must
procure,  or, if  applicable,  cause its agents,  contractors  or subcontractors  to procure,
workers'  compensation  insurance  to cover  leased employees  or cause the payroll,
employee  management  or other  company  that  is providing  the lease employee  to
procure  and maintain  worker's  compensation  coverage  which  sliail  include  an
endorsement  providing  coverage  for  SunZia,  or its contractors  or subcontractors,  as
the case may  be, as Alternate  Employer.

(ii) Business  Automobile  Liability  Iiisurance  covering  all owned
(if  applicable),  hired  and non-owned  vehicles  used in connection  with  work  on the
SunZia  Lands  or tliat  use tlie El Cabo Shared  Roads witli  limits  of  $1,000,000
combined  single  lii'nit  per accident  for  bodily  injury  aiid propeity  damage,  which
sliall  apply  as primary  and non-contributory  insurance.  The policy  must  include
coverage  for  bodily  injury,  deatli  and property  damage  arising  out  of  ownersliip,
inaintenance,  or  use of  any  motorized  vehicle  on or off  tlie SunZia  Lands,  including
contractual  liability  coverage.  The policy  must  include  tlie Affiliate  Parties  as

17



Execution  Version

additional  insureds  on a primaiy  and non-contributory  basis and sliall  also be
endorsed  to include  a waiver  of  subrogation  in favor  of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities.  Limit
may be satisfied  by a combination  of  primary  and the excess/umbrella  liability
policies  required  pursuant  to Subsection  5 (c) (iii),  below.

(Q  General  Liability  (Comprel'iensive  or Commercial  Form)
Insurance,  including  coverage  for  Premises/Operations,  Underground/Explosion  &
Collapse  Hazard,  Products/Cot'npleted  Operations,  Contractual  Liability
specifically  insuring  the indemnity  provisions  in this Agreement,  Independent
Contractors,  Broad  Fori'n  Propeity  Damage,  and Personal  Injury  in the following
form  and amounts:  ISO  Form  CG DO 01 or its functional  equivalent,  per  Occurrence
- $1,000,000;  General  Aggregate  - $2,000,000;  Products  Completed  - $2,000,000;
Personal  and Adveitising  Irijury  - $1,000,000;  with  the following  endorsements  or
provisions:  Contractual  Liability  Amendmerit;  Explosion,  Collapse,  Underground
Coverage;  Independeiit  Contractors  Coverage;  Broad  Form  Property  Damage;  No
Punitive  or Exemplary  Damages  Exclusion  where  permitted  by law. Tlie  amount
of  insurance  may  be satisfied  by purchasing  primaiy  coverage  in the minimut'n  (or
greater)  amounts  specified  or by purchasing  a separate  excess  Umbrella  Liability
policy  together  with  lower  limit  primaty  coverage.  An  Utnbrella/Excess  Liability
policy  shall  include  coyerage  in the following  form  and amounts:  written  on a
Follow  Form  Basis  Per Occurrence  - $5,000,000;  General  Aggregate  - $5,000,000;
Products/Completed  Operations  - $5,000,000;  Personal  & Advertising  Injury  -
$5,000,000,  witli  UnderlyingPolicies:  Commercial  General  Liability,Auto  Liability
and Employer's  Liability.  The  policy  or policies  must  be endorsed  to include  the
Affiliate  Paities  as additional  insureds  on a primary  and non-contributory  basis,
including  both  ongoii'ig  and completed  operations  for  Commercial  General  Liability
Insurance,  and the policy  or policies  shall  also be endorsed  to include  a waiver  of
subrogation  in favor  of  the Affiliate  Paities.

(iv) Pollution  liability  insurance  covering  losses  caused by
pollution  conditions  that arise from  SunZia's  activities  on SuiiZia  Lands,  off-site
and in-transit  exposures,  and loading  and unloading.  Coverage  shall  include  bodily
injury,  personal  injutay,  sickness,  disease sustained  by any person,  including  death;
property  damage  or destruction,  including  loss of  use; clean-up  costs; property
damage  including  loss of  use of  damaged  propeity  or property  not physically
injured  or destroyed,  including  diminution  of  value  and i'iatural  resources  damages;
defense  costs including  costs, cliarges  and expenses  incurred  in investigation,
adjustment  or defense  of  claims;  and broad-form  contractual  liability  coverage,
Contrachial  liability  sliall  not  contain  limiting  endorsements.  Coverage  limits  shall
not  be less than  $5,000,000  per  occurrence  and $5,000,000  annual  aggregate.

6. S3BH. SunZia shall place and maintain tl'ie following  signs on all roads usedby SunZia  and/or  its einployees,  agents, contractors  or subcontractors  tliereof:

(a) . AtalllocationswliereaSunZiaNewAccessRoadwill
cross  underneatli  anal  Cabo  orLaJoya  overhead  line  located  on SunZia  Lands,  SunZiashall

18



Execution  Version

peace and peri'nanently  maintain,  at locations  specified  by any of  the Affiliate  Patties,  as
applicable,  signs  supplied  by any of  the Affiliate  Parties,  as applicable,  warningthat  a driver
is approaching  a higli  voltage  overhead  line.

(b) No  Access  by SunZia.  At  all locations  where  SunZia  New  Access
Roads  cross or intersect  witli  EI Cabo or La  Joya  access roads  other  than EI Cabo Shared
Roads,  SunZia  shall  place  and permanently  maintain,  at locations  specified  by any of  the
Affiliate  Paities,  asapplicable,  signs supplied  by any of  the Affiliate  Paities,  as applicable,
identifying  the roads  that  SunZia  and its contractors  are not  permitted  to use.

7. .  Within  three  (3) business  days  after  the execution  and delivery
of  this  Agreement,  SunZia  shall  pay  to El  Cabo,  as a fiduciaty  on be}ialf  of  EI Cabo and La Joya,  a
one-time  aggregate  payment  of  Two  Hundred  Thousand  Dollars  ($200,000.00)  ("")  to
reimburse  El Cabo and La Joya  for  impacts  on the El Cabo  Project  and La  Joya Projects  reasonably
anticipated  in connection  with  the construction  of the SunZia  Project  on SunZia  Lands  and
installation  of  tlie  Allowable  Facilities  on SunZia  Lands,including,  but  not  limited  to, with  respect
to the costs  of  purchase  and installation  of  signage  and the time  spent  by employees  and agents  of
El Cabo  in connection  with  coiistruction  monitorii'ig.  Tlie  Patties  acknowledge  and agree  tliat  the
foregoing  Impact  Fee is a reasonable  estimation  of  costs to conduct  construction  monitoring  and
similar  work  during  construction,  and that  El  Cabo shall  not  be required  to account  for  the use of
such  Impact  Fee.  No  portion  of  tlie  Iinpact  Fee will  be reimbursable  to SunZia.  The  Ii'npact  Fee
is compensation  only  for  such construction-period  impacts  and not for damage to El Cabo
Facilities  or La Joya  Facilities  (includingroads),  post-construction  maii'itenance  or any interruption
in the flow  of  power  or communications  through  any of  the El Cabo  or La  Joya  lines.

8. Post-Construction  Road  Maintenance.  SunZia  aclcnowledges  and agrees  that
SunZia's  ongoing,  post-construction,  use of  tlie El Cabo Shared  Roads  for  maintenance  of  the
Allowable  Facilities  may  increase  El Cabo's  and La  Joya's  costs  of  routine  maintenance  and repair
of  the EI Cabo  Shared  Roads. Each  of  the Affiliate  Paities  aclaiowledges  and agrees that  any use
that  they  make  of  the SunZia  Shared  Roads  may increase  SunZia's  costs of  routine  maintenance
and repair  of  the SunZia  Shared  Roads.  Each  Paity  using  any Shared  Roads  of  another  Party  shall
reimburse  the Party  that  constructed  the Shared  Road,  as applicable,  for  a pottion  of  the costs of
maintenance  and repair  attributable  to its actual documented  use of  the Sliared Roads, as
reasonably  deterinined  by the Paity  that owns  the Shared  Road,  as applicable,  promptly  after
receipt  of  an inyoice  and reasonable  supporting  documentation  for  the same.  Sucli  invoice  shall
include  a description  and reasonable  supporting  documentation  with  respect  to the total  amount  of
such maintenance  and repair  costs and a breakdown  of  the amounts  attributable  to the Affiliate
Parties  and SunZia.  For clarity,  "i'naintenance  and repair"  means  work  and materials  only
necessary  to keep the Sliared  Roads  miiiimally  passable  for  4x4  veliicles  and ATVs  that  traverse
the roads  for  occasional  inspection  and maintenance,  including  grading  and graveling  of  waslied-
out or otlierwise  damaged  sections  and costs of  upgrading  Sliared  Roads  by paving,  cliip-and-
sealiiig,  oiling,  or siinilar  work.

9. Damages.

(a) Notice  and Repair  of  Dainages.  Tl'irougliout  the Term  (as defined  in
Section  13 below),  each of  the Affiliate  Parties  and SunZia  agrees to notify  tlie

19



Execidion  Version

Coordination  Contact  of  the others  within  twenty-four  (24)  hours,  by telephone  and
email,  of  any damage  to any facilities  (including  roads)  of  tlie  others  witl'iin  El Cabo
Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Land  caused  by it or its contractor.  Each  of  the Affiliate
Parties  and SunZia  agrees to repair  all such  damage  caused  by it or its contractors,
or arising  as a result  of  activities  of  it or its contractors,  at its sole expense  within
fifteen  (15)  business  days,  or to reimburse  the Pariy  wliose  facilities  are damaged
for  experises  incurred  for  tlie repair  of  sucli  damage  within  thiity  (30)  days atter
receiving  an iiivoice  from  tlie  damaged  Paity,  which  invoice  reasonably  sets foith
sucli  expenses  incurred  in repairing  the damage.  Not  more  than 48 hours after
delivering  notice  of  any such  damage,  the Party  that  caused  the damage  shall  notify
the Coordination  Contact  of  tlie impacted  Paity  whether  the damaging  Party  will
conduct  the repair  work  required  within  the fifteen  (15)  day period  or elects to
reimburse  the damaged  Party  for  the costs  and expenses  of  repair.  However,  if  the
Paities  agree  that  it would  be better  to delay  the repair  of  any sucl'i damage  for  any
reason,  the deadlines  set foith  above  in tliis  Subsection  9(a) shall  be extended  as
agreed  by the Parties.

(b) Interruption  of Electical  Power.  To  tlie  extent that SunZia's
Allowable  Facilities  or the activities  of  SunZia,  its successors,  assigns,  agents,
employees,  contractors  or  anyone  acting  under  SunZia's  authority,  require  or cause
any disruption  to the flow  of  electrical  power  through  any of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities'
collection  or transmission  lines and/or  cuitailment  of  some or all of  the energy
production  from  the EI Cabo  Project,  the La Joya  Projects  or any energy  or storage
project  developed  by any of  tlie Affiliate  Parties  or any of  their  Affiliates  that
includes  SunZia  Land  (including  the cash value  of  any lost  tax  credits,  on an After-
Tax  Basis,  penalties  imposed  on El Cabo  or La Joya  or damages  payable  by El
Cabo  or La  Joya  to a power  purchaser  or  the  transi'nission  service  provider  and any
associated  or related  costs and/or  expenses,  including  total  payments  lost for
products  (including  energy,  green  attributes,  capacity  or other  products)  sold  under
any applicable  power  purchase  agreement  not generated  and delivered,  any
resource  adequacy  or availability  iiicentive  or bonus  payirients  lost, and any
resource  adequacy  payment  cliarges,  minimum  energy  delivetay  obligation  charges,
or other  penalties,  costs or charges  incurred,  under  any power  purchase  agreeinent,
transmission  tariff  or otlierwise)  (collectively  "Power  Production  Losses"),
SunZia  shall  promptly  reii'nburse  the affected  Affiliate  Paities,  for the Power
Production  Losses.  The amount  of the  Power  Production  Losses  sliall  be
determined  by the affected  Affiliate  Parties,  in a commercially  reasonable  manner
witliin  thiity  (30)  days after  tlie  time  when  the disruption  and/or  cuitailinent  has
terminated,  and in sucli  case tlie affected  Affiliate  Parties  will  provide  calculations
for  such amounts.  If  tlie  interruption  in power  flow  results  from  damage  to facilities
owned  by any Affiliate  Party  by SunZia,  its successors,  assigns,  agents,  employees,
contractors  or anyone  acting  under SunZia's  authority,  upon  request  from  any
Affiliate  Party,  SunZia's  personnel  and its contractors  sliall  vacate  the SunZia
Lands,  as applicable,  until  the flow  of  power  is restored  and tlie affected  Affiliate
Parties,  have been fully  compensated  for  all dai'nage  and loss of  production  and
revenue.

20



Execution  Version

(c) Build-Out  Agreeinent.  On April  23, 2018,  El Cabo and Avangrid

Renewables, LLC ("")  entered into a Build-Out Agreei'nent (tlie "!!QA")
which  set out  the riglits,  obligations  and restrictions  binding  on and in favor  of  El
Cabo  and Avangrid  and their  respective  Aff-iliates  with  respect  to: (i)  tlie  economic
effects  on tlie  El Cabo  Project  as a result  of  tlie  Wind  Interference  Effect,  tlie O&M
Effect  and the Transmission  Effect  (each as defined  in the BOA)  caused by tlie
implementation  of  any Subsequent  Phase of  a Subsequent  Project  (each  as defined
in tlie BOA)  witliin  tlie EI Cabo Project  Territory  (as defined  in the BOA).  A
Memorandum  of  Build-Out  Agreement,  dated  April  23, 2018,  was recorded  in tl'ie
official  real property  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  under  File  No.
002181204,  Boolc  338, Page 3573.  Some of  the interests  and obligations  of
Avangrid  under  the BOA  were  assigned  to and assumed  by SunZia  pursuant  to that
ceitain  Paitial  Assigni'nent  and Assumption  of  Effects  Agreement  dated July  31,
2019  (the "Partial  Assignment").  SunZia  has received  true  and correct  copies  of
the BOA  and Partial  Assignment.  The  BOA  and Partial  Assignment  were  included
in the list  of  contracts  to which  SunZia  was a paity  in the Amended  and Restated
Purchase  and Sale  Agreement  by  and between  Pattern  Renewables  2 LP
("")  as buyer  and Avangrid  as seller  dated  July  31, 2019,  pursuantto  which
Avangrid  sold  the membership  interests  in SunZia  to Pattern.  Accordingly,  SunZia
aclaiowledges  and confirms  tl'iat  it is bound  by tlie  terms  of  the BOA.

10.  Indemnification  by SunZia.  SunZia  (together  with  Pattern  Energy  Group  LP
until  the coini'nercial  operations  date of  tlie SunZia  Project)  hereby  agrees to release,  indemnify,
defend  and  hold  harmless  each of  the AJfiliate  Parties  and eacl'i of  the  Affiliate  Paities'  respectiye
officers,  directors,  employees,  agents,  successors  and assigns  (each  an "El  Cabo  Indemnified

!!!!!!"  and collectively the "El Cabo Indemnitees"), and County and each of County's
commissioners,  officers,  directors,  employees,  agents, successors  and assigns  (each a "
Indemnified  Party"  and collectively  tlie "County  Indemnitees")  for, from  and against  any
claims,  actions,  losses,  damages,  demands,  costs,  expenses  (including  but  not  limited  to reasonable
attorneys'  fees) or liabilities  (collectively  "Q"),  whether  to persons  or property,  resulting
from,  arising  out  of, or in coniiection  with  any act, action,  negligence,  omission  or default  on the
part  of  SunZia  or its employees,  agents,  contractors,  invitees,  successors  or assigns,  on El Cabo
Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Lai'id,  or an action  autliorized  by, through  or under  SunZia  to be talcen on
El Cabo Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Land,  or any part  thereof,  or any breach  of  this Agreement  by
SunZia,  but  shall  exclude:  any Claims  to the extent  such Claii'ns  are (i) caused  by (a) the gross
negligence  or willful  misconduct  of  any El Cabo  Indemnitees  or any County  Indemnitees  or any
Affiliate  of  EI Cabo, or (b) reasonable  reliance  on the representations  and warranties  of  the
Affiliate  Paities  under  tliis  Agreement,  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the New  Mexico  Anti-Indemnity
Statute,  NMSA  1978,  Fg 56-7-1.

11, Indemnification  by tlie Affiliate  Parties.

(a) Indemnification  by El Cabo.  El Cabo hereby  agrees to release,
indeiniiify,  defend  and liold  liarinless  SunZia  and eacl'i of  SunZia's  officers,  directors,
employees,  agents, successors  and assigns (each a "SunZia  Indemnified  Party"  and
collectively  tlie  "SunZia  Indemnitees")  ai'id County  and eacli  Corinty  Indemnified  Party
for,  from  and agaii'ist  any Claims,  whetlier  to persons  or property,  resulting  from,  arising

21



Execulioii  Version

out of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  negligence,  omission  or default  on tlie  part  of
EI Cabo  or its einployees,  agents,  contractors  invitees,  successors  or assigns,  on El Cabo
Lands,  or an action  authorized  by, through  or underEI  Cabo  to be talcen on El  Cabo Lands,
or any part  thereof,  or any breach  of  this  Agreement  by El Cabo,  but shall  exclude  claims
to the extent  ariy claim  is (i) caused by (a) the gross  negligence  or willful  misconduct  of
aiiy SunZia  Iridemnitees  or County  Indeinnitees  or any Affiliate  of SunZia,  or (b)
reasonable  reliance  on the representations  and warranties  of  SunZia  under  tliis  Agreement,
or (ii)  prohibited  under  the New  Mexico  Anti-Indemnity  Statute,  NMSA  1978,  § 56-7-1.

(b) Indemnification  by La Joya.  La Joya hereby  agrees to release,
indemnify,  defend  and hold  harmless  the SunZia  Indeinnitees  and County  Indemnitees  for,
from  and against  any Claims,  whether  to persons  or propeity,  resulting  from,  arising  out
of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  negligence,  omission  or default  on the part  of  La
Joyaor  its employees,  agents,  contractors  invitees,  successors  or assigns,  on El  Cabo  Lands,
or an action  authorized  by, through  or under  La Joya  to betaken  on El  Cabo  Lands,  or any
pait  thereof,  or any breach  of  tliis  Agreement  by La  Joya, but  sliall  exclude  claims  to the
extent  any claim  is (i)  caused  by the gross  negligence  or willful  misconduct  of  any SunZia
Indemnitees  or County  Indemnitees  or any Affiliate  of  SunZia  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the
New  Mexico  Anti-indemnity  Statute,  NMSA  1978,  §56-7-1.

(c) Indemnification  by Pacific  Wind.  Pacific  Wind  hereby  agrees to
release, index'nutify,  defend  and hold harmless  the  SunZia  Indemnitees  and County
Indemnitees  for,  from  aiid  against  any Claims,  whether  to persoris  or propeity,  resulting
from,  arising  out  of, or in connection  with  any act, action,  negligence,  oinission  or default
on the part  of  Pacific  Wind  or its employees,  agents,  conti:actors  invitees,  successors  or
assigns,  on the Pacific  Wind  Land,  or an action  authorized  by, tluaough or under  Pacific
Wind  to be taken  on the Pacific  Wind  Land,  or any part  thereof,  or any breach of  this
Agreement  by Pacific  Wind,  but  shall  exclude  claims  to the extent  any claim  is (i) caused
by the gross negligence  or willful  misconduct  of  any SunZia  Indemnitees  or County
Indemnitees  or any Affiliate  of  SunZia  or (ii)  prohibited  under  the New  Mexico  Anti-
indemnity  Statute,  NMSA  1978,  §56-7-1.

12.  .  BeforebringinganyequipmentotherthanpickuptrucksandATVs
onto  EI Cabo  Lands  or Pacific  Wind  Land,  to secure  its obligations  under  this  Agreement,  SunZia
must  provide  and maintain  until  completion  of  construction  (except  for  cleanup  and inspection
using  pickup  trucks  and ATVs)  of  the SunZia  Project  on Sui'iZia  Lands  and the satisfaction  of  any
obligations  of  SunZia  that  remain  due at such  time  under  this  Agreement,  a Letter  of  Credit,  as
required  by this   and in forin  and content  approved  by the Affiliate  Parties,  which
approval  will  not  be unreasonably  withlield,  conditioned  or delayed.  If, at any time  before  such
completion  of  the SunZia  Project  on SunZia  Lands,  the issuer  of  the Letter  of  Credit  fails  to be a
Qualifying  Institution  (as defined  in Subsection  12(b)  below),  witliin  ten (10) Business  Days,
SunZia  must  provide  to tlie  Affiliate  Parties  and maintain  a replacement  Letter  of  Credit.  At  its
sole discretion,  SunZia  may  at anytime  replace  the Letter  of  Credit  witli  a replacement  letter  of
credit  issued under  its Letter  of  Credit  Facility  associated  witl'i  closing  constructioi'i  financing
provided  that  said replaceinei'it  Letter  of  Credit  complies  with  all requirements  of  this Section  12
and is approved  by tlie Affiliate  Paities,  whicli  approval  will  not be unreasonably  withlield,

22



Exectition  Versioii

conditioned  or delayed.  Any  of  tlie  Affiliate  Paities  shall  be entitled  to draw  upon  the Letter  of
Credit,  including  any replacement  Letter  of  Credit,  for  any amounts  owing  by SunZia  under  this
Agreei'nent  t!iat  have  not  been timely  paid. If  no obligations  or liabilities  reinain  due by SunZia  to
any  Affiliate  Pasty  pursuant  to tliis  Agreement  upon  completion  of  construction  (except  for  cleanup
and inspection  using  piclcup  trucks  and ATVs)  of  the SunZia  Project  located  on SunZia  Lands,
then the Affiliate  Paities  must  return  any remaining  Letter  of  Credit  to SuriZia  within  sixty  (60)
days following  their  receipt  of  written  notice  of  such completion.

(a) Letter  of Credit.  As used in tliis Agreement,  "Letter  of Credit"
means  an irrevocable  standby  letter  of  credit  issued  by a Qualifying  Ii'istitution,  in form  and
substance  reasonably  acceptable  to El Cabo,  La Joya  and Pacific  Wind  in a face amount
equal  to Eighteeri  Million  Dollars  ($18,000,000.00)  and naming  each of  El  Cabo,  La  Joya
and Pacific  Wind  as the parties  entitled  to demand  payment  and present  draw  requests  that:

(i) by its terms,  permits  any of  the Affiliate  Parties  to draw  up to
the face  amount  thereof  for  the purpose  of  paying  any and all amounts  owing  by
SunZia  to any of  the Affiliate  Parties  under  this Agreement  that  have not been
timely  paid;  and

(ii) permits  any of  tl'ie Affiliate  Parties  to draw  the entire  amount
available  if  such  Letter  of  Credit  is not  renewed  or replaced  at least  thiity  (30)  days
before  its stated  expiration  date with  a substitute  Letter  of  Credit  iii  accordance  with
tlie  requirei'nents  of  tliis  Section  12.

(b) Oualifyinz  Institution.  As used in this Agreement,  "
Institutton"  means  a United  States commercial  bank  or trust  company  organized  under  the
laws  of  the United  States of  America  or a political  subdivision  thereof  having  assets of  at
least  Ten  Billion  Dollars  ($10,000,000,000), net of  reserves.

(c) Replenishment.  To the extent  any of  the Affiliate  Parties  draw  on the
Letter  of  Credit,  SunZia  i'nust, within  thiity  (30)  days followirig  such di:aw, replenish  or
reinstate  the Letter  of  Credit  to the full  amount.  If  the Letter  of  Credit  will  terminate  or
expire  by its terms  witliin  thirty  (30)  days and SunZiahas  not  delivered  a replacement  Letter
of  Credit  to the Affiliate  Paities,  tlien  any of  the Affiliate  Parties  shall  be entitled  to draw  the
full  amormt  of  the Letter  of  Credit  and to hold  such  amount  as security  until  such time  as
SunZia  delivers  areplacementLetter  of  Credit  to theAffiliateParties,  SunZia  shall  not  earn
or be entitled  to any interest  on any such  amounts  held.

(d) Letter  of  CreditNot  aLimit  on Liability.  The  Letter  of  Credit  security
required  by this  Section  12 constitutes  security  for,  but is not  a liinitation  of, SunZia's
obligations  and Iiabilities  under  tliis  Agreeinent  and is not  tlie Affiliate  Parties'  exclusive
remedy  for  Sui'iZia's  failure  to perform  in accordance  witli  tliis  Agreement.

(e) Replacement  Letter  of Credit.  In tlie event of  any permitted
assignment  of  the riglits  and obligations  under  this  Agreement  by any of  tlie Affiliate
Parties,  SunZia  will  use good  faitli  efforts  to cause any Letter  of  Credit  required  to be
provided  under  tliis  Section  12 to be amended  or replaced  as may  be necessary  to cause tlie



Execution  Version

assignee  to be a beneficiary  tliereunder.

13.  Term.  Unless earlier  terminated  pursuant  to  Section  16(e)(i),  the term
("")  of tliis  Agreemei'it  shall  coriunence  on the Effective  Date  and shall  continue  until  the
earlier  to occur  of  (i) the date the El Cabo Wind  Leases,  La Joya  Easements  and Pacific  Wind
Leases  have terminated  and all El Cabo Facilities,  La Joya Facilities  and aiiy facilities  of  an
Affiliate  of  Pacific  Wind  have  been removed  from  El Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land  (but  in
no event  shall  the Term  continue  beyond  eighteen  (18)  months  following  the termination  of  such
leases and easei'neiits),  or (ii)  the date the SunZia  Facilities  liave  been removed  from  the SunZia
Lands.

14. SunZia  Lender  Protections.

(a) Right  to Encumber.  SunZia  may  at any time  mortgage,  collaterally  assign
or otherwise  encutnber  and grant  security  interests  to any entity  ("")  all of  SunZia's
interest  under  this Agreement  and to the rights  created  by this  Agreement,  without  the
consent  of  the Affiliate  Parties  or County.  SunZia  shall  promptly  provide  written  notice  to
the Affiliate  Parties  of  any such  Lender,  including  tl'ie contact  information  for  such  Lender.
In the absence  of such notice,  an Affiliate  Party  shall have no obligation  to identify
SunZia's  Lenders  or  provide  any  notice  or cure  rights  to sucli  Lenders  as described  in this
Section  14.

(b) Affiliate  Patties'  Obligations.  As a precondition  to exercising  any rights  or
remedies  related  to any alleged  default  by SunZia  under  this Agreeinent,  the affected
Affiliate  Paity  shall  give  written  notice  of  tlie default  to each Lender  disclosed  to the
Affiliate  Paity  by written  notice  from  SunZia,  at the same time  the Affiliate  Party  delivers
notice  of  default  to SunZia  specifying  in detail  the alleged  event  of  default  and  the required
remedy.  Each  Lender  so notified  shall  have  the same amount  of  time  to cure  the default  as
to SunZia's  interest  in this  Agreement  as is given  to SunZia,  and the same right  to cure  any
default  as SunZia  or to remove  any propeity  of  SunZia  or Lender  located  on the SunZia
Lands.  The  cure period  for  eacli  Lender  shall  begin  to run  at the end of  the cure period
given  to SunZia  in this  Agreement,  but  in no case shall  the cure  period  for  any Lender  be
less than  tlie  cure  rigl'its  provided  in . Failure  by the affected  Affiliate  Paities
to give  each such  Lender  notice  of  default  (in  accordance  with  this  Section  14(b))  shall  not
diininish  the Affiliate  Parties'  riglits  against  SunZia  but shall  preserve  all riglits  of  each
sucli  Lenderto  cure  any  default  and to remove  any property  of  SunZiaortlie  Lender  located
on the SunZia  Lands.

(c) Lender  Obligations.  Any  Lender  that does not directly  liold  an interest
under  tliis  Agreement,  or wliose  interest  is lield  solely  for  security  purposes,  sl'iall have no
obligation  or liability  to tl'ie Affiliate  Parties  or County  for  performance  of SunZia's
obligations  under  this  Agreeinent  prior  to the tii'ne  the Lender  directly  liolds  an interest  in
this  Agreement,  or succeeds  to the title  of  SunZia.  A  Lender  shall  be liable  to perform  the
obligations  of  SunZia  to tlie  Affiliate  Parties  ai'id County  ii'ider  tl'iis Agreement  only  for
and during  tl'ie period  it directly  liolds  such interest.

24



Execution  Version

(e) Extended  Cure  Period.  If  any default  by SunZia  under  this Agreeinent
cannot  be cured  without  obtaining  possession  or tlie right  to use of  all or part  of  this
Agreement,  then any such default  shall  be deemed  remedied  if  a Lender:  (a) within  sixty
(60)  days after  notice  from  any of  the Affiliate  Paities  is given  in accordance  with  Section
132,  acquires possession orthe right to use all or pait of  the Allowable  Facilities, or begins
appropriate  judicial  or non-judicial  proceedings  to  obtain  the same;  (b) diligently
prosecutes  such  proceedings  to completion;  and (c) after  gaining  possession  or the right  to
use of  all or pait  of  this  Agreement  performs  all other  obligations  as and when  the same
are due in accordance  with  the terms  of  this  Agreement.  If  a Lender  is prohibited  by any
couit  or by operation  of any banl<ruptcy  or insolvency  laws from  commencing  or
prosecuting  the proceedings  described  above,  the  sixty  (60)  day period  specified  above  for
commeiicing  proceedings  sl'iall  be extended  for  the period  of  such  prohibition.

(f) Ceitificates,  etc. The  Affiliate  Parties  shall  execute,  promptly  but  no later
than  thirty  (30)  days from  receipt  of  prior  written  notice  from  time  to time  given  by SunZia
or by any existing  or  proposed  Lender,  consents  to collateral  assigmi'nent,  non-disturbance
agreements  or estoppel  ceitificates  as SunZia  or any existing  or proposed  Lender  may
reasonably  request  froi'n time  to time,  provided  tl'iat sucli  consei'its,  non-disturbance
agreements,  and estoppel  certificates  do not increase  tlie Affiliate  Paxties' respective
burdens  and obligations  under  this  Agreement,  or diminisli  such Affiliate  Paities'  riglits
liereunder.

15. Affiliate  Parties'  Lender  Protections.

(a) Rizht to Encumber. Eacli Affiliate  Party may, at ai'iy time, moitgage,
collaterally  assign  or otlierwise  encumber  and grant  security  interests  to any entity  ("EI
Cabo  Lender")  its respective  interest  under  this  Agreement  and to the rights  created  by
this Agreeirient,  without  the consent  of  SunZia.  Tlie  applicable  Affiliate  Party sliall
promptly  provide  written  notice  to SunZia  of  any such El Cabo Lender,  includii'ig  the
contact  informatioi'i  for  sucli  EI Cabo  Lender.  In the absence  of  sucli  notice,  SunZia  sliall
not  liave  any obligation  to identify  or provide  ai'iy notice  or cure riglits  described  in this
Sectionl5,

25



Execution  Version

(b) SunZia's  Obligations,  As a precondition  to exercising  any rights  or

remedies  related  to any alleged  default  by any of  the Affiliate  Parties  under  this  Agreement,

SunZia  shall  give  written  notice  of  the default  to eac)i El Cabo  Lender  of  which  SunZia  has

received  notice  and contact  information  at tlie same time  it delivers  notice  of  default  to

such Affiliate  Party  specifying  in detail  tl'ie alleged  event  of  default  and tlie required

remedy.  Each  El Cabo Lender  so notified  shall  liave  the same amount  of  time  to cure  the

default  as to such Affiliate  Paity's  interest  in this  Agreement  as is given  to the Affiliate

Patties,  and the same right  to cure any default  as the Affiliate  Paities  or to remove  any

property  of  the applicable  Affiliate  Paity  or El Cabo  Lender  on the SunZia  Lands.  T}ie

cure  period  for  each El Cabo Lender  shall  begin  to run  at tlie  end of  the cure  period  given

to the Affiliate  Parties  in this Agreement  but  in no case shall  the cure period  for  any El

Cabo  Lender  be less than  the cure  rights  provided  in . Failure  by SunZia  to

give  eacl'i sucli  EI Cabo  Lender  (of  which  SunZia  has notice  and contact  information)  notice

of  default  (in  accordance  with  this  Section  1 5(b))  shall  not  diminish  SunZia's  rights  against

the applicable  Affiliate  Party  but  shall  presetye  all rights  of  each such  El Cabo  Lender  to

cure  any default  and to remove  any propeity  of  an Affiliate  Party  or the El Cabo Lender

located  on the SuiiZia  Lands.

(c) El Cabo Lender  Obligations.  Any  El Cabo Lender  that  does not  directly

hold  an interest  under  this  Agreement,  or  whose  interest  is held  solely  for  security  purposes,

shall  have no obligatiori  or liability  to SunZia  for  performance  of  an Affiliate  Paity's

obligations  under  this  Agreemei'it  prior  to the time  tlie  El Cabo  Lender  directly  holds  an

interest  in  this  Agreement,  or succeeds  to title  of  such  Affiliate  Party. An  El Cabo  Lender

shall  be liable  to perform  all obligations  of an Affiliate  Party  to SunZia  under  this

Agreement  only  for  and during  the period  it directly  holds  such interest.

26



Execution  Versioit

use of  all or part  of  tliis  Agreement  perfori'ns  all otlier  obligations  as aiid when  the same
aredueinaccordancewiththetermsofthisAgreement.  IfanElCaboLenderisprohibited
by any court  or by operation  of  any banlcruptcy  or insolvency  laws from  commencing  or
prosecuting  the proceedings  described  above,  the sixty  (60)  day period  specified  above  for
commencing  proceedings  sliall  be extended  for  the period  of  sucb  proliibition.

(f) Ceitificates,  etc. SunZia  sliall  execute,  promptly  but  no later  tlian  thiity  (30)
days  from  receipt  of  prior  written  notice  from  time  to time  given  by ai'iy of  the Affiliate
Paities  or by any existing  or proposed  EI Cabo  Lender,  corisents  to collateral  assignirient,
non-disturbance  agreements  or estoppel  ceitificates  as such  Affiliate  Paities  or any existing
or proposed  El  Cabo  Lender  may  reasonably  request  from  time  to time  provided  that  such
consents,  non-dishirbance  agreements,  and estoppel  certificates  do not  increase  SunZia's
burdens  and obligations  under  tl'iis Agreement,  or diminish  SunZia's  riglits  liereunder.

16. Default  and Remedies.

(a) Demand  for  Payment  or Performance.  Upon  failure  of  SunZia  or any of  the
Affiliate  Paities  to make or cause to be made any payment  required  pursuant  to this
Agreement  when  due and owing,  or to perfori'n  or cause to be performed,  or fail  to comply
with  or cause to be complied  with,  any other  obligation  to be performed  by it or its
employees,  agents  or contractors  pursuant  to the  terms,  covenants  and conditions  contained
in this  Agreement,  any of  the other  Parties  may  make  written  demand  upon  said defaulting
Pasiy  for  such  payment  or performance.

(c) Perfori'nance  Defaults.  If  a Defaulting  Paity  fails  to perforin  or cause to be
performed  any obligation  (other  tlian  a payment  obligation)  to be performed  by it  pursuant
to the terms,  covenants  and conditions  contained  in this  Agreemeiit  and sucli  failure  is not
cured  by sucli  Defaulting  Party  within  foity-five  (45)  days following  tlie date on whicli
such Defaulting  Party  receives  a demand  witli  respect  to such failure  made pursuant  to
Section  16(a),  or, if  it is not  reasonably  practicable  to crire  sucli  failure  witliin  said forty-
five  (45) day period,  within  a reasonable  period  following  tlie date on whicli  sucli
Defaulting  Party  receives  such demand,  provided  tliat  tlie  Defaulting  Paity  commences
suc)i  cure  witliin  tlie  45 day  period  and diligently  prosecutes  sucl'i  cure  to cot'npletion,  sucli
failure  sl'iall,  upon  tlie expiration  of  tlie applicable  grace  period  pursuant  to tliis Section

, constitute  a default  by sucli Defaulting  Party  for purposes  of  tliis Agreement;

27



Execution  Versioii

provided,  liowever,  tl'iat if  such obligation  is timely  performed  under  protest  pursuant  to
Section  16(d>, a default by such Defaulting  Paity with respect to sucl'i perforinance sliall
not  be deemed  to liave  occurred,

(d) Disputed  Defaults.  If  a Defaulting  Paity  disputes  a default  asserted  against  it
by written  demand  pursuant  to Section  16(a),  then such Defaulting  Party  may make or
cause  to be inade  payment  of  any sums in dispute  or perform  tlie  obligation  iri  dispute  under
protest  and without  prejudice  to a'ny rights  or remedies  that  such  Defaulting  Paity  may  have
pursuant  to any provision  of  this  Agreement  or at law  or in equity.  The  Defaulting  Patty
purpoitedly  in default  shall  (i) deliver  such protest  in writing  to each other  Party  making
dei'nand  with  respect  thereto,  specify  in such  protest  the reasons  upoii  which  the protest  is
based and (iii)  deliveg  a copy  of  such  protest  to each non-demanding  Party  in accordance
with  the notice  proyisions  of Section  18.  If  such dispute  is resolved  in favor  of  the
Defaulting  Party  upon whom  demand  was made, the Party  making  demand  upon sucli
Defaulting  Paity  shall,  by means of  appropriate  adjustment  of  ai'nounts  payable  by the
Paities  respectively  pursuant  to any provision  of this Agreement,  reimburse  to such
Defaulting  Paity  the amount  of  any payments  made  under  rightful  protest  and the amount
of  the costs and expenses  incurred  by such  Defaulting  Party  in peiforming  any obligation
under  rightful  protest,  each such  reimbursement  to be made,  together  with  interest  thereon
at the Interest  Rate  (as defined  in  below),  such interest  to accrue  from  (and
including)  the date such payments  were  made  or performance  accomplished  under  rightful
protest  to (but  excluding)  the date of  such  reii'nbursei'nent.

(e) Interest  on Late  Payments.  Any  payment  not  i'nade by a Defaulting  Party
when  due and owing  pursuant  to tlie terms,  covenants  and conditions  contained  in this
Agreement  shall  bear  interest  at the Interest  Rate  from  the date due until  paid.  Any  payment
not  made  by a Defaulting  Party  when  due and owing  pursuant  to the terms,  covenants  and
conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  may be advanced  by any other  Paity  and, if  so
advanced,  the amount  of such  payment  shall be repayable  to such other Party  by the
Defaulting  Paity  with  interest  at the Interest  Rate, such interest  to accrue from  (and
includiiig)  the date such advance  is made  to (but  excluding)  the date of  repayment  of  such
advance  by the Defaulting  Party.

(f) Remedies  Cumulative.  The remedies  available  pursuant  to this  Section  15
shall  be in addition  to aiid not in lieu  of  other  remedies  available  to the non-defaulting
Parties  pursuant  to this  Agreement  or at law  or in equity,  and tlie  exercise  of  remedies
pursuant  to this  Section  16 shall  not  release  tlie  Defaulting  Paity  from  any of  its obligations
uiider  this  Agreement.  Ill  addition  to exercising  the rights  granted  in this , any
non-defaulting  Party  may  exercise  any  right  or reinedy  or  take  any action  available  to such
non-defaulting  Party, at law or in equity,  including  bringing  an action  for specific
perforinance  to enforce  this  Agreement  at'id to recover  for  any loss, damage  or payment
advances  incurred  by reason  of  the defarilt  of  any Defaulting  Paity.

(g) Separate  Defaults.  Eacli  act or oinission  to act tliat  constitutes  a default  under
tliis  Agreement  sliall  be treated  as a separate  default  under  this  Section  16.

28



Execution  Versioit

(h) Thterest  Rate.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  "Interest  Rate"  means  a peraiiiiutn  rate of  interest  equal  to the lesser  of  (i) the prime  lei'iding  rate published  from  timeto time  by tlie  Federal  Reserve  Banlc  H.15  (519)  Statistical  Release  website  on such  Day(or if  not  publislied  on such Day,  on the most  recent  preceding  Day  on which  published)plus  two  hundred  basis points  or (ii)  the maximum  rate perinitted  by applicable  law.

(i) Termination.  Subject  to Section  15 and , in the event  of  anymaterial  default  arising  under   or   by a Defaulting  Party,  any ofthe otlier  Parties  inaking  written  demand  upon  said Defaulting  Patty  for  such payment  orperformance  may  terminate  this  Agreement  upon  written  notice  to tlie  Defaulting  Paity.

17.  Successors  and Assigns;  Assignment.  The terms and conditions  of  thisAgreement  shall  be binding  upon  the Parties  hereto  arid their  respective  successors  and assigns.No Party  shall assign  its riglits  or obligations  under  this Agreement  without  the prior  writtenconsent  of  the other  Parties,  and any sucli  assignment  contrary  to the terms  of  this  Agreement  willbe null  and void,  and of  no force  and effect;  provided,  however,  that  (i)  each of  SunZia  and each ofthe Affiliate  Paities  may  collaterally  assign  tl'iis  Agreement  or its riglits  or obligations  hereunderto a lender  or investor  in accordance  with  Section  15 and , respectively,  abo've; (ii)SunZia  shall  liave  the right  to assign  its riglits  and obligations  in connection  with  any purchaseoption  exercised  by any  offtaker  of  the SunZia  North  Wind  Project;  and (iii)  each of  SunZia  andeacli  of  the Affiliate  Paities  shall be entitled  to assign its rights  and obligations  under  thisAgreei'nent  to an Affiliate  of  sucl'i Party  in connection  with  a transfer  of  the El Cabo Project,  LaJoya  Projects,  Pacific  Wind  Leases or SunZia  North  Wind  Project,  respectively,  to such  Affiliate.The term '$"  means, with respectto any Person, any otl'ier Personthat directly or indirectly,through  one or more  intermediaries,  controls,  is controlled  by, or is under  common  control  with,such  Person.  For  the purposes  of  tliis  definition,  ","  when  used  witli  respect  to any specifiedParty,  means  the possession  of  the power  to direct  the management  or policies  of  the specifiedPatty,  directly  or indirectly,  whether  through  the ownership  of  voting  securities,  partnetship  orlimited  liability  company  interests,  by contract  or othetawise.  The term  ""  means anindividual,  corporation,  paitnership,  joint  venture,  lii'nited  liability  company,  governinentalauthority,  unincorporated  organization,  trust,  association  or other  entity.  Any  assigriment  ofobligations  permitted  under  this Agreement  shall  release  the assignor  from  obligations  accruingafter  tlie  date  that  liability  is assumed  by the assignee.

18.  Notices.  Except  as otherwise  provided  in tliis  Agreement,  all notices  to ariyParty  liereto  shall  be in writing  and delivered  by a nationally  recognized  delivery  service  withdelivery  receipt  required.  All  notices,  demands,  and otlier  communications  that  are reqciired  ormay  be given  rmder  this  Agreement  will  be deemed  to have  been duly  made  witli  respectto  a Partywhen  delivered  at tlie  address  of  sucli  Paity  set fortli  on the first  page  of  tliis  Agreement.

Any  Party  to tliis  Agreement  shall  give  written  notice  to tlie other  Parties  of  any change  in itsaddress  for  purposes  of  this Section  18 by giving  written  notice  of  such change  to the otlierPaities  in the mai'uier  provided  in tl'iis Section  18.

19, WAIVER  OF CONSE0UENTtAa,  DAMAGES.  NOTWITHSTANDmGANYTHING  TO  THE  CONTRARY  IN  THIS  AGREEMENT,  BXCEPT  FOR  SECTION  10 AND

29



Executioiy  Version

SECTION  11, IN NO EVENT  SHALL  ANY  PARTY  OR  ITS AFFILIATES  BE LIABLE  TOANY  OTHER  PARTY  FOR  ANY  SPECIAL,  INDIRECT,  CONSEQ[JENnAL,  PtJNITIVE,  OREXEMPLARY  DAMAGES  RES{JLTING  FROM  OR  ARISING  OUT  OF THIS  AGREEMENT,
WHETHF,R  A  CLAIM  IS ASSERTED  ffl  CONTRACT,  TORT,  OR  OTHERWISE,INCLUDING,  WITHOUT  LIMITATION,  LOSS  OF  PROFITS  OR  BUSINESSINTERRUPTIONS,  HOWE'VER  CAUSED  AND  IRRESPECTIVE  OF WIF-IETHER  A PARTYHAS  BEEN  ADVISED  OF THE  POSSIBILITY  OF SAME.  THIS  SECTION  19 SHALLS'[TRVIVE  TERMINATION  OR  EXPIRATION  OF THIS  AGREEMENT

20.  Governing  Law.  This  Agreement  shall  be governed  by and interpreted  inaccordance  with  the laws of  the State of  New  Mexico  witl'iout  regard  to principles  of  conflict  oflaws  thereof  which  may  require  the application  of  the law  of  another  jurisdiction.

21.  No  Waiver.  No  waiver  of  aiiy  right  under  tliis  Agreement  at any time  will  bedeemed  to waive  the same right  at any future  date or to waive  any otlierright.

22.  . If  a provision  of  this  Agreement  is unenforceable  under  Law,that  provision  will  be enforced  to the maximum  extent  peri'nitted  by Law.  The remainingprovisions  of  this  Agreeinent  will  continue  in full  force  and effect.

23.  Amendment.  NoamendmenttothisAgreementwillbeeffectiveunlessmade
in writing  and executed  by or on behalf  of  all Parties.  This  Agreement  constitutes  the entireagreement  among  SunZia,  the Affiliate  Paities  and County  respecting  its subject  matter.  Anyagreement,  understai'iding  or representation  respecttng  the matters  referenced  herein  not  expresslyset foith  in this  Agreement,  or in a subsequent  writing  signed  by all  Parties,  is null  and void.  Nopurported  modifications  or amendments,  including,  without  limitation,  any oral  agreement  (evenif  suppoited  by new  consideration),  course  of  conduct  or absence  of  a response  to a unilateralcoinmunication,  shall  be binding  on any  Party.

24. d.  Each signatory below hereby represents that he or she has tlieautliority  to execute  this  Agreement  on behalf  of  the respective  Party.

25.  Recordation  of  Agreement.  The  Parties  agree  to enter  into  a memorandumof  this  Agreement,  substantially  in the form  attached  hereto  as Exhibit  F for  recording  in the realpropeity  records  of  Torrai'ice  County,  New  Mexico,  so as to give  record  notice  of  the existence  oftliis  Agreement  and each Party's  rights  under  this Agreement.

26.  . Tliis  Agreement  may be executed  simultaneously  or incounterparts,  each of  wliicli  shall  be deemed  an original  and all  of  wliich  wlien  taken  together  shallconstitute  one and tlie  same Agreement.  This  Agreement  will  be binding  and enforceable  againstand by all  of  the Paities  executing  the same. Upon  execution  of  this  Agreement,  eacli  Party  sl'iallbe deei'ned  to have inade  all acknowledgeinents  and agreements  and grant  all consents,  in eaclicase, made  or granted  by it or by tlie  Parties  under  this  Agreement  and any memorandum  of  thisAgreement  as may  be indicated  therein  or herein,  and shall  be bocind  by the Agreement  and by anySLICII mei'noraiidui'n,  automatically  and witliout  aiiy  requirement  for  tlie  execution  or recordatioi'i  ofany fuitlier  or  additional  docui'nentation  by any of  the otlier  Parties  hereto  to evidence  the same.

30



Execution  Version

27.  Recitals  and Exhibits.  Tl'ie Recitals  set foitli  above  and all Exhibits  attaclied
hereto  are incorporated  into  tbis  Agreement  in full  by tliis  reference,

28.  . Each of  the Parties  aclaiowledges  and agrees that all of  the
Paities  have  cooperated  in good  faitli  in tlie  negotiation  and execution  of  this  Agreement  and the
NDA.  SunZia  agrees tliat  in no event  will  any of  the Affiliate  Parties  be liable  for  any delay  or
costs associated  witli  the SunZia  Project.

29, Confidentiality.

(a) To the extent  permitted  by applicable  law, each Party agrees to
inaintaiii  in confidence  during  tlie Term,  and not use for  any purpose  other  than for
performance  under  this  Agreement,  all  confidential  and  proprietaryy  information  concerniiig
the El Cabo  Project,  the La Joya  Projects,  any Pacific  Wind  projects  or the SunZia  North
Wind  Project  marlced  "confidential"  or "proprietaiy"  and disclosed  to tlie receiving  Party
("Receiving Party") by a disclosing Party ("Disclosing Party") durin@ tlie course of
performance  under  tl'iis  Agreement  ("Confidential  Information"),  except:

(i) information  which,  at the time  of  disclosure  is or which,  after
tlie time  of  disclosure,  becomes  generally  available  to the public  other  tlian  by
Receiving  Party's  disclosure;

(ii) information  tliat  Receiving  Paity  or its employees  received
after the time of disclosure from a tliird par% imposing no obligation of
confidentiality  and who  is notlcnown  to have  acquired  any such  information  directly
or indirectly  from  Disclosing  Party;

(iii)  information  that  was in Receiving  Party's  or its employees'
possession  prior  to disc)osure  aiid wliicli  was not acquired  directly  or indirectly
from  Disclosing  Paity;

(iv)  information  that  was developed  independently  by Receiving
Paity  without  benefit  of confidential  and proprietary  information  furnished
hereunder  by Disclosing  Party;

(V)  information  that  must  be disclosed  pursuant  to applicable  law,
or any regulation  or order  of  a regulatory  agency  or court  with  jurisdiction  over  the
matter;  or

(vi) ii'iforination  as n'iay be autliorized  by Disclosing  Paity  in
writing  to be disclosed.

Notwithstanding  the foregoing,  Receiving  Paity  shall  be perinitted  to disclose  Confidential
Information  to (i) its Affiliates  ai'id its and tlieir  respective  ei'nployees,  officers,  directors,
agents,  and advisors,  (ii)  its actual  or potei'itial  financing  sources  (including  debt and tax
equity  financiiig  sources)  and (iii)  its otlier  representatives  to tlie  extent  necessary  to perinit

31



Execution  Version

such other  representatives  to assist  Receiving  Party  in performing  witliin  the scope  of  this
Agreement.

(b) Receiving  Paity  shall  use the san'ie degree  of  care as with  its own
confidential  informatioii  to prevent  the disclosure  of tlie confidential  or proprietaiy
information.

(c) Eacb Party  @cla'iowledges  that  it is aware  tliat  (i) the Confidential
Information  being  furnished  to it may  contain  material,  non-public  infoirnation  regarding
the Disclosing  Paity  and (ii)  the  United  States aiid  Canadian  securities  laws  prohibit  any
persons  wlio  have  material,  nonpriblic  information  concerning  the matters  wliich  are tlie
subject  of  this  Agreement,  from  purchasing  or selling  securities  of  a compariy  using  such
information  or from  communicating  sucli  information  to any person  (including  its
affiliates)  under  circumstances  in which  it is reasonably  foreseeable  that  sucli  person  is
likely  to purchase  or sell such securities  in reliatice  upon  sucli  information.  Each  Party
fuither  confirms  tliat  it  has in place  iitternal  information  protection  mechanisms  to prevent
unauthorized  use of  the confidential  information.

30.  . Each  Paity  represents  and warrants  that  tlie  execution,  delivery
and performance  of  this  Agreement  do not require  any approval  or consent  of  any Person  that  lias
not  been obtained.  For  tlie  avoidance  of  doubt,  tlie  term  "Person"  sl'iall  have  tlie  meaning  given  to
such term  in Section  17 of  the Agreement.

31.  Responsibility  for  Oblizations.  The respective  obligations  of  the Affiliate
Paities  hereunder  shall  be several  but  not  joint,  and for  avoidance  of  doubt,  none  of  the Affiliate
Paities  shall  be liable  for  obligations  or liabilities  of  any of  the other  Affiliate  Paities  or for  any
breach  by any of  the other  Affiliate  Parties  under  this  Agreement.

32.  Covenants  Runninz  with  the Land. The  Paities hereby agree that all of  the
covenants  and agreements  contained  ii'i  this  Agreement  touch  and concern  the real  estate described
in this  Agreement  and are expressly  intended  to, and shall  be, covenants  running  witli  the land  and
shall  be binding  and a burden  upon  the El Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land,  SunZia  Lands  and
each Party's  present  or  future  estate  or  interest  therein  and upon  each of  the Parties,  their  respective
successors  and assigns  as holders  of  an estate  or interest  in tlie  EI Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land
or SunZia  Lands  (including,  without  limitation,  any lender  or  otlier  person  acquiring  title  from  any
such  person  upon  foreclosure  or  by deed in lieu  of  foreclosure).  To  the extent  any  of  the provisions
of  this  Agreement  are not  enforceable  as covenants  running  with  tlie  land  or tlie  status of  sucli  as
appurtenant  is extinguished,  the Paities  agree that tliey  sliall  be as assignable  and alienable
easements  in gross.

33.  Geographical  Limitation  on County  Undertakings.  All  representations,
covenants  and agreements  of  County  herein  are limited  the geographical  boundaries  of  Torrance
County  and do not  apply  to any  property  located  in any other  county,

34.  No  Pecuniary  Liability  of  Corinty.  No  agreements  or provisions  contained
herein,  or failure  of  Coui'ity  to coinply  witli  any terms,  covei'iants  or agreements  herein,  sliall  give

32



Execution  Versioyi

rise  to any pecuniary  liability  of  County  or  constitute  a cl'iarge  against  County's  general  credit,  or
will  obligate  County  financially  in any way.  Nothing  lierein  will  preclude  a Party  from  seelcing
aiid  obtainiiig,  to the  exteiit  permitted  by law,  specific  perforinance  against  County  for  any failure
to coinply  with  any  term,  condition,  covenant  or  agreement  herein.

35.  Adverse  Material  Iinpact.  In each  instance  that  "no  adverse  material  impact"
or "no  material  interference"  (or  words  of  similar  import)  are set foitli  in this  Agreement,  the
evaluations  and determinations  of  same  shall  be made  by  the  Paity  whose  facilities,  operations,
land  or rights  could  be materially  impacted  or interfered  with  by any other  Party.  If  such  other
Party  does not  agree  with  tlie  affected  Party's  determinations,  tlien  the  determinations  sliall  be
determined  by DNV-GL  or such  other  independent  engineer  acceptable  to the applicable  Paities.
Said  applicable  Parties  agree  to abide  by said independent  engineer's  determination.  The  Paity
disputing  the affected  Patty's  determination  sJiall pay  all costs  and expenses  charged  by said
independent  engineer  for  its evaluations  and  any  reports  produced  by it in  coi'inection  with  same.

[Signature  Pages  Follow]

33



IN WITNr",SS WHF,RF.(')F, the Parties have enlered into this ,%reement as of  the date first above
writtcn.

SUNZIA

AS ITS: Authorized  Signatory

lSignature Page to Coment and CrossirxgAgreement  (SZW)]



Solely  for  purposes  of  Section  10:

PATT

lSignature Page to Consent and Crossing Agreement (SZF)]



IN  WI  TRESS  WHF,RF,OF,  t)ie  Paities  liave  entered  into  this  Agreeinent  as of  t)iedate  first  above  written.

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

BY:

NAME:

AS ITS:

lSrgriature Page to Corisent and CrossingAgreernent  (SZFV)3



[N \7/[  TNESS  WHEREOF,  tlie Pai'ties  l'iave entered  into  tl'iis Agi'eement  as of  tlie date fii'st  alyovewrittei'i.

EL  CABO  WfND  LLC

AS ITS:  Authorized  Representative

AS ITS:  Authorized  Representative

rN WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the I)arties  liave  entered  into  tliis  Agreement  [15 of  tbe date first  aLioveuiri  iten.

LA  JOY  A  WIND,  LLC

AS ITS:  Authorized  Representative

AS  ffS:  Authorized  Represeiitative

lSigriature  Page to Coment  and CrmsingAgiaeement  (SZT4')J



IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  tlie  Parties  liave  entered  ii'ilo  tliis  Agreeinenl  as of-tlie  date  first  above
written.

PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC

AS  ITS:  Authorized  Representative

AS  ITS:  Autliorized  Representative

lSigmture  Page  to Consent  anc/ CrossingA5paeeinent  (SZTTQ]



EXHIBIT  A

Description  of  EI  Cabo  Wind  Leases,  EI  Cabo  Lands,  La
Joya  Easements  on El  Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Leases

and  Pacific  Wind  Land

[See attachedl

Exhibit  A -  Page 1



EL  CABO  LEASES  AND  EL  CABO  LAND

Parcel  1

Fee Owner(s):  Ansley,  Donald  G. and  Carol  R.
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  102013,  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,
husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was
recorded  as Document  Number  2133410,  in Book  329, Page 4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated  December  16,
2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded  in Book  333,
Page  3979,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by  and  between  El  Cabo  Wind
LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as
Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as
amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and  among  EI Cabo  Wind  Holdings,
LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded
July  11,  2016  as DocumentNo.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17; Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  dated  July  31, 2017,  by  and  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley,  husband  and  wife,
and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172255  in Book  337, Page 1397,  Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  ( 11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section25  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  36  East  Half  of  the  East  Half  (El/2El/2)

Parcel  2

Fee Owner(s):  Dan  L. Beck  and  Darline  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the  Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July
19,  2012

Windfarm  Development  Lease  made  and entered  into  on July  20, 2008  by and between  Dan  L. Beck  and
Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum
of  which  was  recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  8, 2008  as Document
No.  2084583  in  Book  318,  Page 2156,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarm  Development  Lease
by  and  between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  dated  June 18, 2010
and recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  29, 2010  as Document  No.  2102358
in  Book  323,  Page 380,  as assigned  by  Berrendo  Wind  Energy,  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,
to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  pursuant  to that  certain  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  dated
August  2, 2010,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
on October  14, 2010  as Document  No.  2103208  in  Book  323,  Page  2498,  as amended  and  restated  by the
Amended  and  Restated  Windfaim  Development  Lease  dated  December  5, 2012  between  Dan  L. Beck  and
Darlene  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July  19, 2012,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was  filed  for  record  on February  4, 2013  as document
number  2130243,  and recorded  in Book  328, Page 545, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as
assigned  by  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,
to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document
number  2153280,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3973,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;
Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Tonaance  County,  New  Mexico  effective
December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease
Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded

Exhibit  A -  Page  2



December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease
Agreement  by and among  EI Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo
Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book
335,  Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017,  by and between
Dan  L. Beck  and Darlene  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July  19, 2012,  and  El  Cabo
Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  ixi the  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on
August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172256  in Book  337,  Page 1410,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX (6') NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE(12C,  EAST, N.M.P.M.
Section  33  Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)

Parcel  3

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Leland  C. and  Mary  Susan,  as to an undivided  !"2 interest,  and  Malcolm  C.
Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral,  Trustees  of the Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral
Revocable  Trust  dated  June  10,  2005,  as to an undivided  '/2  interest
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  June 15,  2012,  between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as
to Parcel  1, as described  therein),  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a
one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, each as described  therein)'  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay
Harral,  as Trustees  of  The  Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10,  2005,
as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (as to Parcel  4, as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and
Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on July  12, 2012,  as
document  number  2121852,  and recorded  in Book  326, Page 4557,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17,
2015,  as document  number  2153278,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3960,  Records  of  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release  and  First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  and
Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,
Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1, as described  therein);  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan
Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and  3, and  a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in  Parcel  4, each  as described  therein)  and  Leland
C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and
Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  The  Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated
June 10,  2005,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  (as to Parcel  4, as described  therein),  dated  January
8, 2016,  filed  for  record  onFebruary  16,  2016,  as document  number  2160331,  and  recorded  in  Book  334,
Page 1292,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by  and between  El Cabo  Wind
LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as
DocumentNo.2161626,inBook335,Page7;  LeaseAgreementbyandbetweenTorranceCounty,New
Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as
amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings
LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded
July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page  17;  Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  by  and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  EI Cabo
Wind  LLC,  and Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest)  and
Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  The  Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral
Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest)  dated  and effective  July
31, 2017,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on
August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172270  in Book  337,  Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by

Exhibit  A -  Page  3



and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  andHarral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel 1), Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan Harral  (as to anundivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  ii'i Parcel  4) and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the MalcolmC. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005 (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)interest  in Parcel  4) dated and effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,New  Mexico  Oil November  29, 2017  as Document  No. 2173289  in Book  337, Page 4554.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7C NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE(121  EAST,  N.M.P.M.Section  17  Lots  3, 6 and 7
Section  18 Lots  1, 2, 5, West  Half  of  the Northeast  Quarter  (Wl/2NEl/4),  Southeast  Quarter(SEI/4)

Section20  Lots5through8,inclusive,SouthwestQuarteroftheSouthwestQuarter(SWI/4SWl/4)
Section27  EastHalf(El/2),SouthwestQuarter(SWI/4)
Section  28 All
Section  29 Lot  1, North  Half  Northeast  Quarter  (NXNE%)
Section  33 North  Half  (Nl/2)
Section  34 North  Half  (Nl/2)

Parcel  4

Fee Owner(s):  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation
Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated June 15, 2012,  between  Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico  corporation  (asto Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interestin Parcel  4, each as described  therein);  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  theMalcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June 10, 2005 (as to a one-half  (1/2)interest  in Parcel  4 as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on July 12, 2012, as document  number  2121852,  andrecorded  in Book  326, Page 4557,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by PartialAssignment  arzd Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  WindLLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number  2153278,and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by PartialRelease  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  LeaseAgreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico  corporation  (as toParcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest  inParcel  4, each as described  therein);  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  theMalcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June 10, 2005 (as to a one-half  (1/2)interest  in Parcel  4 as described  therein),  dated January  8, 2016,  filed  for  record  on February  16, 2016,  asdocument  number  2160331,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292, Records  of  Torrance  County,  NewMexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexicoeffective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7;tease  Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated andrecorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  andLease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and ElCabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161627  inBook  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated and effective  July  31,2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo  WindLLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Recordsof  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as DocumentNo.  2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Amended  and RestatedWind  Energy  Lease Agreement  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State ofNew  Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  l),  Leland  C.Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) and Loretta  Fay  Harral,

Exhibit  A -  Page 4



as surviving  Trustee  of  the  Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005(as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) dated  and effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  inthe Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017  as Docuinent  No.2173289  in Book337,  Page  4554.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  4 East  Half  of  East  Half  (E!4E%)
Section  9 East  Half  of  East  Half  (E!4E!4)
Section  20  ALL

Section  21 ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  20  East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  1, 2, 3 and  4
Section  21 ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23  ALL

Section  24  South  Half  South  Half  (S!4SM)
Section  25  ALL
Section  26  ALL

Section  27  Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)
Section  33  South  Half  (Sl/2)
Section  35  North  Half  (Nl/2)

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (71 NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13j EAST, N.M.P.M.
Section  19  Lot  4
LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:
Beginning  at a point  on the south  line  of  said  lot  at a distance  of  470  feet  east of  the southwest  corner  ofsaid  lot  and  running  thence  east along  the south  line  of  said  lot  415 feet,  thence  north  in  accordance  withthe  U.S.  Survey  thereto  a distance  of  208  feet,  thence  west  parallel  to the south  line  of  said  lot  a distanceof  415  feet,  thence  south  parallel  to the survey  line  a distance  of  208 feet  to the point  of  beginning.
Section  29  North  Half  (Nl/2)
Section  30  ALL
Section  31 ALL
LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the  following  described  property:

A certain  tract  of  land  located  within  Section  29 and Section  30, Township  7 North,  Range  13 East,  NewMexico  Principal  Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed  filed  on June28, 2010  in  Book  322,  Page  4404  and  being  more  particularly  described  by New  Mexico  State  Plane  GridBearings  (Central  Zone,  NAD  83)  and  ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at the southwesterly  corner  of  the  tract  herein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO  brasscap stamped  "T7N  R13E  836  S31 81 S6 T6N  1919"  bears,  S 28o29'38" W  a distance  of  7718.24  feet;THENCE  N OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;
THENCE  N 90o00'00"  E a distance  of  2760.00  feet;
THENCE  S OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;

THENCE  S 90o00'00"  W  a distance  of  2760.00  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.
This  tract  contains  143.20  acres,  more  or less.

Parcel  5

Fee Owner(s):  Harvey,  Norma  Sue G.

Exhibit  A  -  Page 5



Windfarm  Development  Lease dated June 3, 2008 between  Norma  Sue Harvey  a/k/a Sue Harvey  and

Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of  wliich  was recorded

in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on Jamiary  20, 2009,  as Document  No. 2090209  in Book

319, Page 460, as assigned  pursuant  to that certain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  August

2, 2010  by and between  Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  ai'id  Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  a t'net'norandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  on October  14, 2010 as Document  No. 00210320  in Book  323, Page 2512,  as amended  and restated

under  the Amended  and Restated  Windfaim  Development  Lease dated May  31, 2012 between  Norma  Sue

Harvey  a/k/a Sue Harvey,  a single person, Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee, a

Memorandum  of  wliich  was filed  for record  on October  15, 2012, as document  number  2122752,  and

recorded  in Book  327, Page 3025, and as document  number  2122753,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page

3032, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assigi'iment  and Assumption

Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,

filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153279,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page

3967, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind

LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as

Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044, as

amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo Wind  Holdings

LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded

July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm

Development  Lease by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Norma  Sue G. Harvey  dated and effective  July  31, 2017,  a memorandum  of  which

was recorded  in the Records  on August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172268  in Book  337, Page 1524,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5j  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (121 EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  5 All

Section  6 South  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (81/2SEl/4),  Lots  3, 12, 13 and 22, and the East
Half  (El/2)  of  Lots  4, 11, 14 and 21

Section  7 That  portion  of  Lots  1 and 2 North  of  Highway  60

Section  8 Northeast  Quarter  (NEI/4)  North  of  Highway  60

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  to following  described  property:

The approximately  2.3-acre  portion  in the West  Half  of  the Northeast  Quaiter  (Wl/2NEI/4)  described  in

Warranty  Deed  dated  November  12, 1970,  recorded  in the real property  records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  on December  16, 1970  in Book  187, Page 538, as Document  No.  20591,

AND

That  portion  leased to Plateau  Telecommunications  as set forth  in that  Notice  of  Lease recorded  in the

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  records  on February  22, 2008,  in Book  316, Page 1661,  as Document  No.
2080629.

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  ( 12) EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  28 ALL

Section  29 ALL

Parcel  6

Fee Owner(s):  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated August  3, 2012,  between  the Trustees  of  the Lamar  B. Cravens  and

Exhibit  A -  Page 6



Virgie  Miree  Cravens  Fainily  Trust,  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  aMemorandum  of  which  was recorded  as Document  Number  2123356,  in Book  327,  Page 4583,  records  ofTorrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  byPacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  onDecember  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153284,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3997,  Records  ofTorrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161626,in  Book  335,  Page  7; Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and  El Cabo  WindLLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by  First  Amendment  toIndenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  NewMexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document
No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by PartialRelease  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated November  20, 2017,recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017  as Document  No.2173290  in Book  33 7, Page 4563.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  3 All
Section  4 All
Section  9 All,  less 24 acres  for  Highway
Section  10  All,  less 24 acres  for  Highway

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  2 ALL
Section  10  ALL
Section  11 ALL
Section  14  ALL
Section  15  ALL
Section  22  ALL
Section  23  East  Half  (E!/2)

Section  26  ALL
Section  27  ALL
Section  33  South  Half  (S'A)
Section  34  ALL,  less the Northwest  Quarter  of  the  Northwest  Quarter  of  the Northwest  Quarter
(NWI/4NWl/4NWl/4)

Section  35  ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section34  SouthHalf(81/2)
Section35  SouthHalf(81/2)

Parcel  7

Fee Owner(s):  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company
Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated  September  14, 2011 between  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a NewMexico  limited  liability  company,  Lessor,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum
of  which  was filed  for  record  on November  7, 2011,  as document  number  2112978,  and  recorded  in Book325,  Page 2535,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to WindEnergy  Lease  Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a NewMexico  limited  liability  company,  dated  April  13,  2012,  filed  for  record  on  February  16,  2016,  as document

Exhibit  A  -  Page 7



number  2160332,  and recorded  in Book  334,  Page 1305,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as
assigned  by Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number
2153277,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3954,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as amended
by Second  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  and Amendment  to Memorandum  of  Wind
Energy  Lease  Agreement  between  El Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico
limited  liability  company,  dated  Februaiy  2, 2016,  filed  for  record  on March  21,  2016,  as document  number
2160652,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 2364,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease
Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December
17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement
by  and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17,
2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and  Lease  Agreement  by and
among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective
December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section23  SouthHalf(Sl/2)lyingNorthoftheSantaFeRailroadRight-of-Way

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  5 All

Section  7 That  portion  lying  North  of  US Hwy  60 and  that  portion  lying  South  of  US Highway  60
Section  8 That  portion  lying  North  of  US Highway  60
Section  18  North  Half  (Nl/2)  and North  Half  of  the Southwest  Quarter  (Nl/2SWl/4)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  25  East  Half  (El/2)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  19  All

Section  20  West  Half  (Wl/2)

Section  29  West  Half  (Wl/2)

Section  30  ALL

Section  31 ALL

Parcel  8

Fee  Owner(s):  State  of  New  Mexico

(known  as New  Mexico  State Land  Office  Commercial  Lease  No.  EW-0021)  dated  October  10, 2013,
between  the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust
established  in the Act  of  June  20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557, ch. 310,  New  Mexico  State  Land  Office,  Lessor,  to
Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  on December  10, 2013,
as document  number  2133411,  and filed  in Book  329, Page 4107,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  of  State  Business  Lease  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,
to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document
number  2153287,  and  recorded  in Book  333,  Page  4015,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  which
Assignment  was re-executed  and recorded  pursuant  to the Partial  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease
executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for
recordonFebruary  18,2016,asdocumentnumber2160375,andrecordedinBook334,Page  1437,Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as further  assigned  by Partial  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease
executed  by El  Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

Exhibit  A  -  Page 8



dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153289,  and
recorded  in Book  333,  Page  4040,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July  11,
20l6asDocumentNo.2161626,inBook335,Page7;  LeaseAgreementbyandbetweenTorranceCounty,
New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as
amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings
LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded
July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;
First  Amendment  to Lease  and Partial  Relinquishment  of  Leased  Premises  (Business  Lease  No.  EW-0021)
between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust
established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat 557, ch. 310 and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  January  11,
2018,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January  29, 2018  as Document  No.
002180237  iri  Book  338,  Page 609, and re-recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on
February  21, 2018,  as Document  No.  2180469,  in Book  338,  Page 1220;  General  Relinquishirient,  Release
and Quitclaim  Deed  by El  Cabo  Wind  LLC  recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on
January  29, 2018  in  Book  338,  Page 614  and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
on Februaiy  21,  2018  as Document  No.  2180470,  in  Book  338,  Page 1227;  Partial  Relinquishment,  Release,
and Quitclaim  Deed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  recorded  in the Records  on March  10, 2022  as
Document  No.  2220760,  in Book  350,  Page 3076.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  2 All

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  16  East  Half  East  Half  (E!/2E!/1)

Section  32  ALL

Section  36  ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  AND  ONE-HALF  (11 1/2)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Lot  l

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  32  Lots  4 and  5, East  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4)

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Lot  1, East  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4)
Sectionl2  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  13 East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  24  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)

TOWNSHIP  NINE  (9)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Portion  of  Lot  1, the East  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEI/4),  Southeast  Quarter

of  the  Northeast  Quarter  (SE!/il"JE!A)
Sectionl2  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Sectionl3  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section  24  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  25  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2EI/2)
Section36  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Exhibit  A  -  Page 9



Parcel  9

Fee  Owner(s):  Prather,  Delma  E., Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust
Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  Januaiy  13, 2010,  by and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the
Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  and  Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,
a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in tlie  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on April  27, 2010,
in Book  322, Page 2758,  as Document  No.  2101309,  as assigned  pursuant  to that  Assigiu'nent  and
Assumption  Agreement  dated  August  2, 2010,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on October  14,  2010
in Book  323,  Page 2534,  as Document  No.  2103213,  as amended  by Amended  and Restated  Windfarm
Development  Lease  dated  September  28, 2012,  from  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather
Revocable  Trust,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded
on December  6, 2012,  as document  number  2123357,  and recorded  in Book  327,  Page 4590,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed
by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on
December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153286,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 4009,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,
Page  7; Lease  Agreement  by  and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated
and recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture
and  Lease  Agreement  by and  among  El  Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in
Book  335,  Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  and effective  July  31,
2017  by  and  among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico,  El  Cabo  Wind
LLC,  and Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  a memorandum  of  which
was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.
2172257  in Book  337,  Page 1424,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 All

Section  11 All

Section  12  All

Section  13  All

Section  14  All

Sectionl5  SouthHalf(81/2)

Section  22  All

Section  27  All,  LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:

A certain  tract  of  land  located  within  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico
Principal  Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed  filed  on June 17,
1996  in  Book  274,  Page 1238  and  being  more  particularly  described  by  New  Mexico  State  Plane  Grid
Bearings  (Central  Zone,  NAD  83)  and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at the northeasterly  corner  of  the  tract  herein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO  brass
cap stamped,  "S22  1/4  S27 1913"  bears  N 06o52'56"  W  a distance  of  1910.22  feet;
THENCE  S 40ol3'l4"  E adistance  of  551.25  feet;
THENCE  N 56o29'Ol"  E a distance  of  315.92  feet;
THENCE  S 42o49'05"  E a distance  of  552.50  feet;
THENCE  S 51o23'48"  W  a distance  of  670.70  feet;
THENCE  S 69ol9'll"  W  a distance  of  111.83  feet;
THENCE  N 34o53'26"  W a distance  of  1069.68  feet;
THENCE  N 51o41'l3"  E a distance  of  339.20  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.  This  tract  contains
13.8243  acres,  more  or less.

Exhibit  A  -  Page 10



AND
The  A.T.  & S.F. Railway  Riglit-of-way  within  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.,

AND
Tract  "A",  situate  within  the NEI/4  of  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.,  as the saine is shown  on Plat
entitled  "Lands  of  Estate  of  Armond  de Jong",  filed  for  record  on August  11, 2010  as document  number
2102538,  in Cabinet  "F",  Slide  195,  Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Parcel  10

Fee Owner(s):  Wettermau,  Tom  and  Jeaune
Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  October  16, 2007,  by and between  Tom  Wetterman  and Jearu'ie
Wet-terman,  husband  and wife,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a
memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  20, 2009  as
Document  No.  2092361  in Book  320, Page  862, as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarm
Development  Lease  dated  June  24, 2010,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on
July  29, 2010  as Document  No.  2102359  in Book  323,  Page  385;  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement
dated  August  2, 2010  by and between  Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,
and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  on October  14,  2010  as Document  No.  2103214  in Book  323,  Page  2541,  as amended
by the Amended  and  Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  May  15,  2012  from  Tom  Wetterman
and  Jeanne  Wetterman,  husband  and  wife,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum
of  which  was filed  for  record  on June 18,  2012,  as document  number  2121619,  and recorded  in  Book  326,
Page  3964,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by  Paitial  Assignment  and Assumption
Agreement  executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16,  2015,
filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015  as document  number  2153285,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page
4003,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,  2015  and  recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161626,
in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by  and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind
LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17,  2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by  First  Amendment  to
Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document
No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17;  Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31,
2017  by and  among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind
LLC,  and Tom  Wetterman  and Jeanne  Wetterman,  husband  and wife,  a memorandum  of  which  was
recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172259
in Book  337,  Page 1446,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  7 Lot  1, El/2  of  Lot  2 lying  S of  US Hwy  60, El/2  of  Lots  9, 11,  and 20 and all  of  Lot  10
Section  8 Southeast  Quarter  (SEI/4)  and  Northeast  Quarter  (NEI/4)  lying  South  of  US Highway
60

Section  17  All

Section  18  All,  Less  & Except  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16
Section  19  East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  I through  5, inclusive,  Lots  7 through  14, inclusive,  Lots  18
through  20, inclusive,  and  Lots  6, 15, 16  and 17 lying  East  of  ATSF
Section  20  All

Exhibit  A -  Page 11



Parcel  11

Fee  Owner(s):  Wrye,  William  H.  and  Joy  K
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wiye,
husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was
recorded  as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329, Page 4092,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreemei'it  executed  by Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17,
2015,  as document  number  2153282,  and  recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3985,  Records  of  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective
December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page  7; Lease
Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded
December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease
Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo
Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book
335,  Page I 7; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August  8, 2017  by and  among
Torrance  County,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and
Joy  K.  Wiye,  husband  and  wife,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  on August  17,  2017  in  the  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as Document  No.  2172258  in Book  337,  Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico,  amended  by that certain  Amendment  and Partial  Assignment  and Assumption
Agreement  by and among  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and  Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,  EI Cabo  Wirid  LLC,
Torrance  County,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated and effective  March  25, 2022,  a
memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on April  6, 2022  as Document  No.  2221078  in Book
350,  Page  4463.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as Follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  6 Lots  7, 8, 11, and 12 and  SE!%i SW%
Section  7 Lots  9 and 12,  W  h  of  Lot  8 and  EX  W!/i

Parcel  12

Fee  Owner(s):  Zamora,  Robert  J. and  Nora  R.
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  March  11, 2011,  between  Robert  J. Zamora  and Nora  R. Zamora,
husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was
recorded  on March  31, 2011 as document  number  2110852,  in Book  324,  Page 1724,  Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August
22, 2012,  filed  for  record  on December  26, 2012  as document  number  2123524,  in Book  327,  Page  4964,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement
executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16,  2015,  filed  for
record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153283,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3991,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,  2015  and  recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,
in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and  El  Cabo  Wind
LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17,  2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to
Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  EI Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document
No.  2161627  in  Book  335,  Page 17,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

The  East  Half  (El/2)  of  Section  Seven  (7) and  the West  Half  (Wl/2)  of  Section  Eight  (8),  Township  Five
(5)  North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East,  N.M.P.M.,  as the same  is shown  and  designated  on the that  certain  Plat

Exhibit  A  -  Page 12



prepared  by Todd  P. Wagener,  N.M.R.P.S.  No.  9242,  on May  1, 1995,  filed  for  record  on May  15, 1995,
as document  number  10431,  and filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide  158, Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexi@@,

[EXHIBIT  A CONTINUES  ON  NEXT  PAGE]

Exhibit  A  -  Page 13



LA  JOYA  EASEMENT  ON  EL  CABO  LAND:

NMSLO

Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  State  Business  Lease
EW-002  1, by and between  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  and effective  June  23,
2020  and recorded  in the Records  on June 23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201412,  in Book  343,  Page  663.

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Lot  1 - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  E!/2E!/!  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  12:  E!4E'A  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  13 : E!4E!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  24:  EME!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Township  9 North,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  l:  E!"IE!/2  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  12:  E!4E!4  - A  corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  13:  E%EK  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  24:  E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  25:  E!/2E!/!  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  36:  E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

William  H.  Wrye,  Jr.  and  Joy  Kaye  Wrye,  husband  and  wife

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K.  Wrye,
husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was
filed  for  record  on December  10,  2013,  as document  number  2133409,  in  Book  329,  Page  4092,  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement
executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for
record  on December  17,  2015,  as document  number  2153282,  and  recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3985,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  and  restated  by Amended  and  Restated  Wind
Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August  8, 2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  a county  of  the State  of
New  Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and  Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and  wife,
evidenced  by Memorandum  of  Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  filed  for  record  on
August  17,  2017,  as document  number  2172258  and recorded  in  Book  337,  Page 1432,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Paitial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement
(Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by  and  among  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a
county  of  the State of  New  Mexico  and  La  Joya  Wind  LLC  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated
May  20, 2020,  filed  for  record  on June  3, 2020,  as document  number  2201199,  and recorded  in Book
342,  Page  4795,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in  and  to the following:

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST
Section  6: LOTS  7, 8 11 AND  12 AND  SEI/4SWl/4
Section  7: LOTS  9 AND  12, Wl/2  0F  LOT  8 AND  El/2Wl/2

Exhibit  A  -  Page  14



Donald  G, Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley,  Trustees  of  the  Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. AnsleyRevocable  Trust  UTA  dtd  December  31, 1981  and  restated  on October  2nd,  2014
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  husband  andwife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was  datedOctober  10, 2013,  filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013,  as Document  Number  2133410,  and recordedin Book  329,  Page  4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by  Partial  Assignmentand Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  datedDecember  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recordedin Book  333,  Page 3979,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Amended  and Restated  WindEnergy  Lease  Agreement  dated  July  31, 2017,  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley,husband  and wife,  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the Records  ofTorrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17,  2017  as Document  No.  2172255  in Book  337,  Page 1397,Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  (UndividedPercentage  Interest)  by and among  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  theState  of  New  Mexico,  and  La  Joya  Wind  LLC,  dated  May  20, 2020,  filed  for  record  on June  3, 2020,  asdocument  number  2201200,  and  recorded  in Book  342,  Page  4811,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  NewMexico,  in  and  to the following:

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST

Section  25:  EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2
Section  36: EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2

Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust

Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated  June 19, 2020  executed  by and  between  Delma  E. Prather,Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  as disclosed  byMemorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June  24, 2020  as document  number2201418,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page 724,  as amended  by document  entitled  First  Amendment  toTransmission  Easement  Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executedby and  between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and LaJoya  Wind,  LLC  (Grantee),  and  El  Cabo  Wind  (as consenting  party),  recorded  August  23, 2021 asdocument  number  2212533,  in Book  348,  Page  459,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and  tothe following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:PARCEL  1A:NORTH  EASEMENT
Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11,  Township  5 Noith,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  PrincipalMeridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E.Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in  Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Recordsof  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  asfollows:

COMMENCING  from  a found  monument  at the  common  corner  of  Sections  1, 2, 11, and 12, saidTownship  and Range;

THENCE  South  89o47'52" West,  along  the  north  line  of  said  Section  11, a distance  of  4,717.05  feet,  tothe POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  04o24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  2,650.58  feet;
THENCE  North  85ol2'21"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 15



THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  2,633.26  feet;  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section
It
THENCE  North  89o50'34"  East,  a distance  of  200.64  feet;  to tlie  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

PARCEL  IB:

SOUTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11,  Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal
Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E.
Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as
follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10,11,14,
and 15, said  Township  and  Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section
11, a distance  of  79.14  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  North  00o04'l3"  East,  a distance  of  1,661.14  feet;
THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  797.84  feet;
THENCE  South  85ol2'2I  " East,  a distance  of  200  feet;
THENCE  South  04o24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  788.91  feet;
THENCE  South  00o04'l3  " West,  a distance  of  1,652.43  feet;
THENCE  South  89o44'32" West  along  said  south  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to the POINT  OF
BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF
1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES.
PARCEL  2:

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  14, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal
Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E.
Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by  metes  and  bounds  as
follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10, 11, 14,
and  15,  said  Township  and  Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section
14, a distance  of  79.14  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  North  89o44'32" East,  continuing  along  said  north  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to a point  for
corner;

THENCE  South  00o04'l3  " West,  departing  said  north  line,  a distance  of  4,565.27  feet,  to a point  for
corner;

THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  271.97  feet,  to a point  on the west  line  of  said  Section  14;
from  which  monument  bears  South  00oOl'22"  East,  a distance  of  705.99  feet;
THENCE  North  00oO 1'22"  West  along  the  west  line  of  the Southwest  quarter  of  said  Section  4, a distance
of  200.15  feet;

THENCE  North  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  72.13  feet;
THENCE  North  00o04'l3"  East,  a distance  of  4,372.14  feet,  to a point  on the  north  line  of  said  Section  14
and the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF
1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCE  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  3:

Being  in  the SE/4  of  Section  15, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part
of  tract  of  land  described  in  a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather
Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in  Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the  Official  Public  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  a cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22,
and 23, said  Township  and  Range;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 16



THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  23.18  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West  continuing  along  said south  line,  a distanceof  200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  00ol0'53"  West,  a distance  of  898.60  feet;
THENCE  North  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  225.84  feet,  to a point  on the east line  of  said  Section  15;THENCE  South  00oOI  '22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  200.15  feet;THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  25.15  feet;
THENCE  South  00olO'53"  East,  a distance  of  705.14  feet,  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section  15and the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL4:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR
Being  in the El/2  of  El/2  and  the Sl/2  of  Sl/2  of  Section  22, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  NewMexico  Principal  Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  theOfficial  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  bymetes  and bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22,and  23, said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  23.18  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  South  00olO'53"  East,  a distance  of  5,281.46  feet,  to a point  on thesouth  line  of  said  Section  22;
THENCE  South  89o43'l  7" West,  along  said  south  line,  a distance  of  1,554.97  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  200.02  feet;
THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East,  a distance  of  1,357.96  feet;
THENCE  North  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  5,081.18  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section22;

THENCE  North  89o38'40"  East  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES.

PARCEL  5A:

NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,part  of  tract  of  land  described  in  a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. PratherRevocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in  Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  ofTorrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  22, 23, 26and 27, said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  89o43'l7"  West,  along  the  north  line  of  said  Section  27,  a distance  of  1,354.95  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  South  Olo02'l7"  East,  a distance  of  2,349.27  feet,  across  said  Section  27;
THENCE  South  40o32'l9"  East,  a distance  of  128.16  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  an existingRight-of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and  Santa  Fe Railway;
T!F-IENCE  South  50o48'28"  West,  along  the  north  line  of  said  Right-of-Way,  a distance  of  200.06  feet;THENCE  North  40o32'  I 9" West,  a distance  of  195.46  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,423.73  feet,  to a point  on  the north  line  of  said  Section27;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 17



THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  200.02  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING:

PARCEL  5B:

SOUTH  EASEMENT

BEING  in the E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,
part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  tlie  Delma  E. Prather
Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  26, 27, 34
and 35, said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  89o41'33" West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  1445.72  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Soutli  89o41'33  " West,  a distance  of  202.47  feet;
THENCE  North  08o38'57"  East,  a distance  of  2575.15  feet,  to a point  on  the south  line  of  an existing
Right-of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and Santa  Fe Railway;
THENCE  North  50o51'32"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Right-of-Way,  a distance  of  219.84  feet;
THENCE  South  40o32'l9"  East,  a distance  of  69.10  feet;
THENCE  South  08o38'57"  West,  a distance  of  2661.30  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARP,  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF
1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES.

Harral  Inc.,  and  Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan  Harral  aka  Mary  Susan  Harral,
as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  and  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees
of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,  as toan undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest

Easement  Agreement  dated  June 10,  2020  executed  by  and  between  Harral  Inc.,  and Leland  C. Harral  and
Mary  Susan  Hatral,  Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated
December  13, 2012  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee)  and  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware
limited  liability  company  (consenting  party)  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement
Agreement  recorded  June  24, 2020  as document  number  2201417,  and recorded  in  Book  343,  Page  702
in and  to the following:

PROPERTY  LOCATED  IN  TORRANCE  CO'[JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  AS  FOLLOWS:
PARCEL  A:

BEING  in  Section  27, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of
a tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page  4404,  Official  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and 28, said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  00o44'4'7"  East,  with  the  the west  line  of  said  Section  27, at a distance  of  727.63  feet
passing  the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  bump-out  easement,  continuing  with  the west  line  of  said
Section  27,  a distance  of  306.70  feet  for  a total  distance  of  1,034.33  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE,  crossing  said  Section  27,  North  89o27'35"  East,  a distance  of  2,265.26  feet;
THENCE  North  00o45'09" West,  a distance  of  1,037.97  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said  Section  27;
THENCE  North  89o22'04"  East,  a distance  of  100.00  feet;
THENCE  South  00o45'09"  East,  a distance  of  1,138.13  feet;
THENCE  South  89o27'33"  West,  a distance  of  2,365.27  feet;
THF,NCE  North  00o44'47"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  100.02  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Exhibit  A  -  Page 18



PARCEL  B:

BEING  in Section  27, Townsliip  7 Noith,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of
a tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and 28, said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  South  00o44'47"  East,  a distance  of  72.7.63 feet;
THENCE  crossing  said Section  27 the following  courses:
North  89o27'  1 7" East,  a distance  274.02  feet;
South  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  306.72  feet;
South  89o27'35"  West,  a distance  of  273.92  feet;
THENCE  North  00o44'47"  West,  with  the  west  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  306.70  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  C:

BEING  in Section  33, Township  Seven  (7)  North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico  being  a part  of  a tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,
Page  4404,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to the  E !4 SE !/+ of  said  Section  33)
and  being  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,
Official  Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C.
Harral  and Susan  Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described
in the deed  recorded  November  19,  2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and
Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated
December  13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  (as to  E !/2 NE  !/4 of  said  Section  33)  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the southeast  corner  of  said  Section  33;
THENCE  North  89o25'46"  West,  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  21.19  feet  to a 3-
inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the common  north  corner  of  Sections  3 and 4, Township  6 North,
Range  12 East;

THENCE  South  89o 1 7'03"  West,  continuing  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  61.39
feet  to the  POINT  OF BEGINNING;
TF-IENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  200.00
feet;

THENCE  North  Oo28'57"  West,  crossing  said  Section  33, a distance  of  5,240.35  feet;
THENCE  North  89o24'22"  East,  with  the  north  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;
THENCE  South  Oo28'57"  East,  continuing  across  said  Section  33, a distance  of  5,239.93  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  D:

BEING  in Section  4, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a
tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMM)ENCTNG  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the northeast  corner  of  said  Section  4, from
which  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  bears  South  89o25'46"  East,  a distance  of  21.19  feet;
THENCE  South  89ol  7'03"  West,  continuing  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  4, Township  6 North,
Range  12 East,  a distance  of  61.39  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  South  Ool4'36"  East,  crossing  said  Section  4, a distance  of  5,390.23  feet,  to a point  in the north
line  of  Section  9;

THENCE  South  89o40'46"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet;
THENCE  North  Ool4'36"  West,  continuing  across  said  Section  4, a distance  of  5,388.85  feet;
THENCE  North  89ol7'03  " East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Exhibit  A -  Page 19



PARCEL  E:

BEING  in Section  9, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a
tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records
of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the southwest  corner  of  the southeast  quarter
of  said  Section  9;

THENCE  North  89o42'54"  East,  along  the soutli  line  of  said  Section  9, a distance  of  2,3 79.15  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  Olo  1 7'30"  West,  crossing  said  Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.17  feet,  to a point  in the
north  line  of  said  Section  9;
THENCE  North  89o40'46"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet;
THENCE  South  Olo1  7'30"  West,  continuing  across  said Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.30  feet,  to a point
in  the south  line  of  said  Section  9;
THENCE  South  89o42'54"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to tlie
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  F:

BEING  in  Section  18, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of
a tract  of  land  described  in  tl'ie deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records
of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  ik/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan
Harral  a/k/a  Maiy  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in  the deed
recorded November 19, 2019 in Volume 341, Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland C. Harral  and Mary
Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December
13,  2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 2" monument  with  brass cap found  for  the common  corner  of  said  Section  18 and
Section  7, said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  North  89o44'07"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  18, a distance  of  958.17  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINN'['l%TG;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  18 the  following  courses:
North  89o44'07"  East,  a distance  of  214.36  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  1,344.11  feet;
North  68o39'21"  East,  a distance  of  75.00  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
South  68o39'21"  West,  a distance  of  275.79  feet;
South  21o25'53"  East,  a distance  of  621.38  feet;
North  87o38'35"  East,  a distance  of  36.21  feet;
North  69o05'40"  East,  a distance  of  240.76  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  200.20  feet;
South  69ol2'56"  West,  a distance  of  276.17  feet;
South  21o29'32"  East,  a distance  of  496.66  feet;
South  41ol4'53"  East,  a distance  of  725.71  feet;
South  48o45'OT'  West,  a distance  ofl38.33  feet;
South  21o21'52"  East,  a distance  of  658.50  feet;
THENCE  South  Oo28'32"  East,  along  the east  line  of  said  Section  18, a distance  of  560.92  feet;
THENCE  continuing  across  said Section  18 the following  five  (5)  courses:
North  21o21'52"  West,  1,554.22  feet;
North  50o48'l8"  West,  1,231.74  feet;
North  21o21'29"  West,  1,021.82  feet;
North  68o38'31"  East,  688.77  feet;
North  21o21'29"  West,  1,213.78  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  G:

Exhibit  A -  Page 20



BEING  Part  of  Lot  7 Section  17, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

being  a part  of  a tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,

Official  Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C.

Harral  and Susan  Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described

in the deed  recorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and

Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated

December  13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as

follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  in the south  line  of  said  Section  17 at the southeast

corner  of  said  Lot  7 of  said  Section  17;

THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  369.73

feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  continuing  along  the south  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance

of  214.37  feet;

THENCE  North  21o21'52" West,  crossing  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  758.72  feet;

THENCE  North  Oo28'32" West,  along  the west  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  560.92

feet;

THENCE  South  21o21'52" East,  crossing  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  1,359.94  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNII%TG.

PARCEL  H:

BEING  in Section  20, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  Lots  1, 2

, 3, and 4, as described  in the Warranty  Deed  to Harral,  Inc.  dated  June 15, 2017,  and recorded  as

Document  No.  2171659,  Book  336,  Page  4503,  in the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  (O.P.R.T.C.N)  and  Lots  5, 6, and 7 as described  to Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan

Harral  aka Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed

recorded  April  23, 1984,  Document  No.  62769,  Book  247,  page  4690,  in O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and  Leland  C.

Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust

dated  December  13,  2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuantto  Warranty  Deed  recorded

November  19,  2019,  Book  341,  Page  4175,  Document  No.  2192779  in the O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and being

more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  20, being  the

northwest  corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  20;

THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  20, a distance  of  369.73  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East,  crossing  said  Section  20,  a distance  of  5,671.48  feet;

THENCE  South  89o38'38"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  20, a distance  of  214.24  feet;

TF-IENCE  North  21o21'52" West,  continuing  across  said  Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.84  feet;

THENCE  North  89o43'59" East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  20, a distance  of  214.37  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  I:

BEING  in Section  29,  Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of

a tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in  Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Records

of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed

recorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary

Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December

13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMfVIENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said Section  29 for  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  South  00 degrees  51' 27 seconds  East,  a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the  northerly  line  of  said

Section  29;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 21



THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29,  at a distance  of  631.20  feet  to thenorthwestern  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement;
THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  a distance  of  214.24  feet,  continuing  along  the noith  line  of  said  Section29;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East,  crossing  said  Section  29, a distance  of  230.12  feet  to the POINT  OFBEGINNING;

THENCE  continuing  across  said  Section  29 the following  four  (4)  courses:
South  72o07'59"  East,  a distance  of  1,715.29  feet;
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;
North  72o07'59"  West,  a distance  of  1,333.25  feet;
North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  129.10  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.
PARCEL  J:

BRING  in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  ofa tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Recordsof  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and SusanHarral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and  as described  in  the deedrecorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  MarySusan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwestcorner  of  Lot  l of  said  Section  29;
THENCE  South  00o51'  27" East,  a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said  Section  29;THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, passing  at a distance  of  631.20feet  the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement,  continuing  along  said  north  line,  passing  at anadditional  distance  of  214.24  feet  the northeast  corner  of  said  Transmission  Easement,  continuing  alongsaid  north  line,  passing  at an additional  distance  of  78.25  feet  the noitheast  corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section29,  continuing  along  said  north  line  an additional  distance  of  2,502.13  feet,  in all  a total  distance  of3,425.82  feet  to the northeast  corner  of  said  Section  29;
THENCE  South  Olo09'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  01 o09'22"  East,  continuing  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  100.10feet;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  29 the following  courses:
North  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  246.96  feet;
North  72o07'59"  West,  a distance  of  370.50  feet;
North  89o27'l  7" East,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;
South  72o07'59"  East,  a distance  of  55.63  feet;
South  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  228.02  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCELK:

BEING  in  Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  ofa tract  of  land  described  in  the  deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Recordsof  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and SusanHarral  Thk/a Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deedrecorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and MarySusan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  ori the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwestcorner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  29;
THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  631.20  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 22



THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  continuing  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  214.24feet;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East,  crossing  said  Section  29, a distance  of  809.74  feet;
THENCE  North  89o27'l7"  East,  continuing  across  said  Section  29, a distance  of  2,300.54  feet;THENCE  South  lo09'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said Section  29, a distance  of  200.01  feet;THENCE  continuing  across  said  Section  29 the following  eight  (8)  courses:
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,226.63  feet;
South  21o21'52"  East,  a distance  of  255.00  feet;
South  68o38'08"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;
North  Oo32'43  " West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
North  89o27'  l7"  East,  a distance  of  255.00  feet;
North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  810.50  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCELL:

BEmG  in Section  28, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,being  a part  ofa tract  of  land  described  in the deed recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Recordsof  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and  SusanHarral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in  the deedrecorded  November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4}75,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  MarySusan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and  29, said  Township  and  Range;THENCE  Soutl'i  Olo09'22" East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  748.39  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

TH)ENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 the following  five  (5)  courses  and distances:
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  5,123.93  feet;
North  00o32'44"West,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
South  00o32'43"  East,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  25.98  feet;
THENCE  South  00o44'4T' East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  406.72  feet;THENCE  crossing  said Section  28 the following  five  (5)  courses  and distances:
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  26.11  feet;
South  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,124.84  feet;
South  89o24'22"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
North  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,331.73  feet;
South  89o27'l  7" West,  a distance  of  5,122.43  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  200.01  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCELM:

BEING  in Section  28,  Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pait  ofa tract  of  land  described  in  the  deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in  Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Recordsof  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and SusanHarral  iMa  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deedrecorded  November  19, 2019  in  Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  MarySusan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December13, 2012,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  paiticularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and  29, said Township  and  Range;THENCE  South  Olo09'l9"  East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A  -  Page  23



THENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 the following  five  (5)  courses:
South  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  2,392.92  feet;
North  89o27'  l 7" East,  a distance  of  2,95  7.04  feet;
South  00o44'47"  East,  a distance  of  100.00  feet;
Soutli  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,959.09  feet;
North  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  2,390.16  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the  west  line  of  said  Section  18, a distance  of  100.10  feet  to thePOmT  OF BEGINNING.

Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Easement  estate  as created  by  that  certain  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated  June 19,  2020executed  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company
(Grantor),  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and  El Cabo  Wind,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (asconsenting  paity),  as disclosed  by  Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June 24,2020  as document  number  2201419,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page 734,  Records  of  Torrance  County,New  Mexico,  as amended  by document  entitled  First  Amendment  to Transmission  Easement  Agreementand  Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by and  between  Howling  WindRanch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and ElCabo  Wind,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (as consenting  party),  recorded  August  23, 2021 asdocument  number  2212534,  in  Book  348,  Page  477,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and tothe following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRTBED  AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  1:

Being  in the SWI/4  of  Section  15, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  that  tract  of  land  describedto Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed  recorded  October  16, 2013  in Volume329,  Page 2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularlydescribed  by  metes  and  bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap stamped  "LWS"  found  at the common  corner  of  saidSection  15 and Sections  16, 21, and  22 of  said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  North  89o 38' 25" East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  15,  a distance  of  89.40  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o 06' 38"  West,  a distance  of  403.29  feet,  to a point  on  the  west  line  of  said  Section15;

THENCE  North  00o 18' 12"  West,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  902.24  feet;THENCE  South  13o 06' 38" East,  a distance  of  1,328.34  feet  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section15;

THENCE  South  89o 38' 25" West  along  the  south  line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  205.06  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGTNNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  2:

Being  in the Wl/2  of  Section  22, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  that  tract  of  land  described  toHowling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed  recorded  October  16, 2013  in  Volume  329,Page  2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly
described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  a monument  with  brass cap "S21/S22/828/827"  found  at the common  corner  ofsaid  Section  22 and Sections  27, 21 and 28 of  said  Township  and  Range;

Exhibit  A  -  Page  24



THENCE  Noith  89o39'20"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet,  tothe POINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,415.73  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  said Section22, from  which  a found  5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap stainped  "LWS"  found  at the common  corner  of  saidSection  22 and Sections  15, 16, 21 of  said  township  and range,  bears  South  89o38'25"West  along  theNorth  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  89.40  feet;
THENCE  North  89o38'25"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  22,  a distance  of  205.06  feet  to apoint,

THENCE  South  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,415.79  feet,  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section22;

THENCE  South  89o39'20"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PARCEL  3 :

Being  in Section  27, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  a tract  of  land  described  to Howling  WindRanch,  LLC,  in  Quitclaim  deed  recorded  on August  26, 2013  in Volume  329,  Page 1299,  of  the OfficialRecords  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and boundsas follows:

COMMENCING  from  a brass cap monument  found  at the common  corner  of  Section  27,28,33,  and 34,of  said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  North  89o38'39"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  2,491.74  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  a distance  of  5,413.82  feet  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section27 from  which  a found  brass  monument  marked  "MON  S21/  S22 S28/S27"  bears South  89o39'20"  West,along  the north  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet;
THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East,  along  said  north  line  of  Section  27, at a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to apoint  for  corner;

THENCE  South  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,413.77  feet  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section27;

THENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said  south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  56.34  feet  to amonument  with  brass  cap found  at the South  quarter  corner  of  said  Section  27;
THENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said  south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  148.71  feet  to  thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST  ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  4:

Being  in  Section  34, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principle  Meridian,  part  of  tract  ofland  described  to Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed  recorded  on August  26, 2013 inVolume  329,  Page 1299,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  moreparticularly  described  by  metes  and  bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  at the  common  corner  of  said  Sections  34 and  35said  Township  and Range,  and  Sections  2 and  3 of  Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  MexicoPrinciple  Meridian;

THENCE  South  89o39'30"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  34,  a distance  of  1,382.44  feet  tothe POINT  OF BEGINNmG;
THENCE  South  89o39'30" West,  continuing  along  said  south  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet;TF-IENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  across  said  Section  34, a distance  of  5,410.73  feet;
THENCE  North  89o38'39"  East  along  said  north  line  of  said  Section  34, a distance  of  148.71  feet;THENCE  North  89o38'l6"  East  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  34, a distance  of  56.35  feet,  to acorner

Exhibit  A -  Page  25



THENCE  South  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,410.79  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF
1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PARCEL5:

Being  in the El/2  of  Section  3, Township  5 Nortli,  Range  12 East,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  to
Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  deed  recorded  October  16, 2013  in  Volume  329,
Page  2726,  of  tl'ie Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly
described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the common  corner  of  said Sections  2 and
3, said  Township  and Range,  and  Sections  34 and 35 of  Township  6 North,  Range  12;
THENCE  South  89o39'30" West  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  3, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  12o53'39"  East,  a distance  of  4,180.72  feet;
THENCE  North  89o31'55" East,  a distance  of  453.48  feet,  to a point  on a point  on the east line  of  said
Section  3; from  which  a found  2 inch  brass  monument  bears  North  00o03'42"  West,  along  the east line  of
said  Section  3, a distance  of  1500.35  feet;
THENCE  South  00o03'42"  East  along  said  east line,  a distance  of  200.01  feet;
THENCE  South  89o3 1'55"  West,  a distance  of  613.03  feet;
THENCE  North  12o53'36" West,  a distance  of  4,385.97  feet  to point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  3;
THENCE  North  89o39'30"  East  along  said  north  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet  to the POINT  OF
BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF
1983,  CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

[EXHIBIT  A CONTINUES  ON  NEXT  PAGE]

Exhibit  A  -  Page  26



PACIFIC  WIND  LEASES  AND  PACIFIC  WIND  LAND:

Norma  Sue  Harvey

Amended  and  Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017  by and  between  Norma  SueHarvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as amended  by that  certain  FirstAmendment  and Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  and effective  April  20, 2020,  amemorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on May  7, 2020  as Document  No.  2200979,  in Book342,  Page  3942.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Sec. 6: Lots  5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 19,  20;  W 1/2  Lots  4, 11, 14, and  21; and that  pait  of  Lot  18 lyingNorth  of  U.S.  Hwy  60

Section  7: All  that  part  of  Lot  3 and  the E 1/2  Lot  4 lying  North  of  U.S.  Hwy  60

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Sec. 19: W/2

Sec. 30: El/2  and El/2Wl/2,  Wl/2Wl/2
Sec. 31: All

Township  6 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.
Sec. 24: All

Sec. 25: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4 and  the El/2

Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy  K.Wrye,  husband  and wife,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  August  8, 2017,  memorandum  ofwhich  was  recorded  in the  Records  on August  17,  2017,  in Book  337,  Page 1495,  amended  Amendmentand  Paitial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  by and among  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  ElCorazon  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and  Joy K.  Wiye,  husband  and  wife,  a memorandum  ofwhich  recorded  in  the  Records  on April  6, 2022  as Document  No.  2221080,  in Book  350,  Page  4491,  andamended  and  restated  by  that  certain  Second  Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreementdated  and  effective  March  25. 2022.  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in  the Official  Records  onApril  6, 2022  as DocumentNo.  2221079,  Book  350,  Page  4478.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  4:  SWI/4,  Nl/2NWI/4,  SEI/4NWl/4

TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  27:  Nl/2NWI/4,  SWI/4NWl/4,  81/2SWI/4

Harral

Second  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Harral,  Inc.  aNewMexico  corporation,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and  effective  June 19, 2020,  amemorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the Records  on June 24, 2020,  as Document  No.  2201429,  inBook  343,  Page  809.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in  Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

Exhibit  A  -  Page 27



Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  NMPM
Section  19: E2

Township  7 North,  Range  13,  NMPM
Section  29: S2

NMSLO  (Lease  EW-0021)

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement,  Lease  Agreement  by and between  the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of
Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the  Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36
Stat.  557,  ch. 310,  New  Mexico  New  Mexico  State Land  Office  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,
dated  October  10, 2013,  a inemorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on December  10,  2013  as
Document  No.  2133411,  in Book  329,  Page 4107;  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  of  Interest  in State
Business  Lease  EW-0021  by and  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,
dated  June  23, 2020,  and recorded  on June  23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201414,  in Book  343,  Page 684.

All  that  certain  real  propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as
follows:

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  13 : Lots  1-4,  E!"2

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  18:  Lots  3, 4, 6, 7, E!/iW!/i

Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  6: Lots  1, 2, 81/2  NEI/4,  Nl/2  SEI/4

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  4:  SWI/4

Section  16:  ALL

Section  18:  Lot  4

Township  6 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  32  ALL

Township  9 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  6: Lots  4, 5

Township  4 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  03:  Lots  1-4,  81/2,  81/2  Nl/2

Section  09:  ALL

Section  10:  ALL

Section  11:  S !A

Section  12:  S'/iS!4

Section  13 : ALL

Section  14: Nl/2,El/2  SWI/4,  SWI/4  SWI/4,  SEI/4

Section  15:  ALL

Section  16:  ALL

Section  21:  Wl/2,  Nl/2  NEI/4,  81/2  SEI/4

Exhibit  A  -  Page  28



Section  22:  81/2,  El/2  NEI/4,  NWI/4  NWI/4

Section  23:  ALL

Township  4 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  20:  ALL

Section  21:  ALL

Section  28:  ALL

Section  29:  ALL

Section  30:  Lots  1-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  31:  Lots  1-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  32:  ALL

Harvey-Encino  Ranch

Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a
New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  dated  and effective  June  19,
2020,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in  the Records  on June 25, 2020  as Document  No.  2201456,
in  Book  343,  Page 1403,  as amended  by that  First  Amendment  to Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy
Lease  Agreement  dated  and effective  October  20, 2020,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the
Records  on November  5, 2020  as Document  No.  2203067,  in Book  344,  Page 4147.

All  of  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as
follows:

Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,  NMPM
Section  2: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, S!/!N!/2,  S!/2 (ALL)
Section  3: ALL

Section  5: ALL

Section  7: ALL

Section  8: ALL

Section  9: ALL

Section  O: ALL

Section  1 : ALL

Section  2: ALL

Section  3 : ALL

Section  4: ALL

Section  5: NE  1/4,  W 1/2  and SE 1/4
Section  6: ALL

Section  7: ALL

Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  23: NW  1/4,  W 1/2  NE  1/4,  and  N 1/2  SW  1/4,  NW  1/4 SE 1/4
Section  30: ALL

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  27: ALL

Exhibit  A  -  Page 29



Section  33 : ALL

Section  34: ALL

NMSLO  (BL-2598)

Lease  of  State  Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and  between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the
acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June  20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557,  ch. 310
("")  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and effective  October  28, 2019,  amemorandum
of  which  was  recorded  with  the Clerk  of  Torrance  County  (the  "")  on November  7, 2019  as
Document  No.  2192678,  in Book  341,  Page 3918,  as amended  and  partially  assigned  pursuant  to that
certain  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  of  Interest  in Lease  of  State  Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and
between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  and effective  June  23, 2020,
and  recorded  in the  Records  on June  23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201413  in Book  343,  Page 676.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as
follows:

Township  5 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  16:  ALL  640  acres  *
Section  21: ALL  640  acres  *
Section  28: ALL  640  acres  *
Section  33: ALL  604.88  acres  *
Section  34: ALL  604.76  acres  *

Township  4 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  4: ALL  636.50  acres  *

Exhibit  A -  Page  30



EXmBIT  B

TO

CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

(El  Cabo  /La  Joya/Pacific  Wind/SunZia)

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Overleased  Land,
SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,

SunZia  Collection  Easements,  SunZia  Collection  Lands,
SunZia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

This  Exhibit  B is temporary  and must  be replaced  by
a final,  complete  Exhibit  B that  includes  the
signatures  of the Affiliate  Parties  within  three  (3)  PART  A:
weeks  of the Effective  Date or this agreement  will be
null and void.

PARCEL  1

FEE  OWNER:  DONALD  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY,  TRUSTEES  OF THE
DONAI,D  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY  REVOCABLE  TRUST  UTA  DTD

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 2023,  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R.
Ansley,  Trustees  of  the Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley  Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd
December  31, 1981  and  restated  on October  2nd, 2014,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware
limited  liability  company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on
l , 2023], as Document No. ( 1, in Book [],  Page [],  in
the records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)
Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Easement  and  two  30'  wide  Collection

Easements)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)
Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PARCEL  2

FEE  OWNER:  WILLIAM  H. WRYE,  JR. AND  JOY  K.  WRYE,  HUSBAND  AND  WIFE



Grant of  Easement  dated October  31, 202, by and between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,
husband  and wife,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly
known as EI Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023], as Document No.
( 1, in Book (J,  Page [],  in the records of Torrance County, NewMexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrarice  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)
Section  7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 250' wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots 7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 60' wide  Collection  Easement  and a 200'

wide  Collection  Easement)
Section  7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 30' wide  Collection  Easement  and

a 100'  wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 20' wide  Access  Easement)
Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 20' wide  Access  Easement)

PT Sites:

Township  7 North,  Range 12 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to four  300' x 300' surface  areas)
Section  7: Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to one  300' x 300' surface  area)

PARCEL  3

FEE  OWNER:  LELA'ND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL,  TRUSTEES  OF THE
LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL  REVOCABLE  TRUST,  DATED
DECEMBER  13, 2012

Grant  of  Easement  dated October  31, 2023, by and between  Leland C. Harral  and Mary  Susan
Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Trust,  dated December
13, 2012, and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  known  as
El Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023], as Document  No.
l 1, in Book [],  Page [J,  in the records of Torrance County, NewMexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  260-FOOT  WIDE ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
THE LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND MARY SuSAN  HARRAL,  REVOCABLE  TRUST  TRACT RECORDED
IN BOOK  351, PAGE 4438 0F THE RECORDS OF TORRANCE  COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SITUATED
IN SECTIONS 22, 23, 28 AND 35, TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM, TORRANCE
COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SAID EASEMENT  BEING 125 FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED  CENTERLINEi  THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED OR
LEN3THENED  80  AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE NORTH LINE: OF SAID SECTION  22 AND 23 AND THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION  35, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO
STATE PLANE  GRID BEARINGS  AND GROUND DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point in the south line of the northeast  quarter  of said Section 35, from which
a 2-inch iron pipe found at the southeast  corner  of said Section 35 bears, South 30o30'37" East, a distan:'e
of 3,029.76  feet.

THENCE,  over and across Sections  22, 23, 28 and 35, the following  (5) courses  and distances:

(1) North00o21'69"West,adistanceofl875.73feettoacalculatedpoint;

(2) North  43"00'29"  West,  a distance of 299.22  feet to a calculated point;

(3) North  04o09'53"  West,  a distance of 6,883.89 feet to a calculated  point;

(4) North  33o4'l'29"  West,  a distance  of 3,712.78  feet to a calculated  point;

(5) North  45o30'48"  West,  distance  of 1,422.69  feet to the POINT OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section 23, from which a stone found at the northeast  corner  of said Section 23 bears, North
88o31'24'  East, a distance  of 5,344.41 feet:

Total  easement  description  containing  14,194.29  linear  feet  or 860.28 rods,  and containing  81.49
acres  of land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an  El  Cabo  Shared  Road):
Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  23:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  35:  N2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Sites:

Township  7 North,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  23:  All  (solely  as to  two  approximately  276'  x 158'  x 318'  surface  areas)
Section  35:  N2  (solely  as to  four  approximately  268'  x 180'  x 69'  x 287'  surface  areas)

PARCE,L  4

FEE  OWNER:  HOWLING  WIND  RANCH,  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY
COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New
Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company (formerly  known as El Corazon Wind LLC),  filed of  record on l , 2023],
as Document No. l l, in Book [J,  Page [],  in the records of Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

ACENTERLINEDESCRIPTIONFORAPROPOSED250-FOOTWIDEELECTRICEASEMENT
 ACROSSA HOWLING WIND RANCH, LLC TRACT, RECORDED IN BOOK 329, PAGE 2726, OF THE RECORDSOF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 2, 11, 13, and 14, TOWNSHIP 6NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, AND SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM,TORRANCE  COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SAID PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING 126 FEET ON EITHERSIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE; THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT TOBESHORTENEDORLENGTHENEDSO  ASTOTERMINATE  ATTHESOUTHLINEOFLOT  40FSAIDSECTION 13 AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, BEINGMORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE GRID BEARINGS ANDGROUND DIST ANCES AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a calculated point in the south line of said Section 13, from which a brass cap stamped"U.S. General Land Office" found at the southeast corner of said Section '13, Township 6 North, Rangel2East bears, North 89o30'l3"  East, a distance of 175.81 feet;

THENCE, over and across said HoWlirig Wind Ranch, LLC tract, the following seven (7) courses anddistances:

1) North45o50'40"West,adistanceof7,340.29feettoacalailatedpoint;

2) North00o19'56"West,adistanceof2,783.31feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North00o23'59"West,adistanceof2,844.64feettoacalolatedpoint;

4) NorthOlo09'04"West,adistanceof4,73t87feettoacalculatedpoint;

5) North07o56'l7"West,adistanceofl,365.64feettoacalolatedpoint;

6) North31o30'l9"West,adistanwof2,234.00feettoacalculatedpoint;

7) North00o2l'59"West,adistanceof49.47feettothePOINTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorthline

of the southeast  quarter  of said Section  35, from which a Brass  Cap found  at the south quartercorner  of said Section  35 bears,  South 22o21'16'  West,  a distance  of 2,850.66  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  21,129.22  linear  feet  or  1,280.56  rods,  and containing  121.28acres  of  land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an El  Cabo  Shared  Road):
Township  6 North,  Ranze  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  MexicoSection  2:  All  (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)
Section  11:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)
Section  13:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)
Section  14:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)
Section  23:  E2 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)
Section  26:  E2 and  S2S2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)
Section  34:  A  portion  of  the E2E2E2  along  the East  Section  Line  (solely  as to a 20'  wide



Access  Easement)

Section  35:  A  portion  of  the  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Township  7 Noith,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  35:  S2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

PARCEL  5

FEE  OWNER:  MCLAUGHLIN  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY
COMPANY

Unrecorded  Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  McLaughlin  Ranch  LLC,
a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited
liability  company  (formerly  la'iown  as EI Corazon  Wind  LLC),  as evidenced  of  record  by  that
certain  Notice  of  Exercise  of  Option  [Transmission  Line/Other]  of  even  date  therewith,  filed  of
record on ( , 2023], as Document No. ( J, in Book [J,  Page[],  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A DESCRIPTION  FOR TWO PROPOSED  VARIABLE  WIDTH ELECTRIC  EASE:MENTS  ACROSS  AMcLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE RECORDS  OFTORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXiCO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  10, TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RAN €3E 13EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BYNEW  MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  1

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said Section  10, from which an iron rail monumentfound  at the south  quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears,  North  89o01'03"  East, a distance  of 19.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the following  five (5) courses  and distances:

1.  Northl6o46'00"West,adistanceof72.29feettoacalculatedpoint;

2. North00o40'l5"West,adlstanceof51.62feettoacalculatedpointinthenorthboundarylineof
said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  same  being  the south  right-of-way  (R.O.W.)  line of u.s. Highway60 (variable  width  R.O.W.):

3. South  85ol2'02"  East,  along  the notth  boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  and thesouth  R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, a distance  of 37.97  feet  to a calculated  point,  from  which  aniron rail monument  found  for the east  quarter  corner  of said section  10, North  46"00'27'  East,  adistance  of 3,633.19  feet;

4. South  00"62'27"  East, along the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, adistance  of 417.69  feet  to an iron rail monument  found  for the south  quarter  corner  of said Section10:

5. South89o01'03"West,adistanceofl9.38feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGInthesouthlineof
said Section  10.

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  1 description  containing  O.09 acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  2

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north  R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, from  which  a rock  pile found
at the west  quarter  corner  of  said Section  10 bears,  North  48o47'l8"  West,  a distance  of 3,458.98  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  the following  six (6) courses  and distances:

1,  North00o40'l5"West,adistanceofl,147,11feettoacalculatedpoint;

2. North  25ol5'lal"  West,  a distance  of '1,268.91 feet  to a calculated  point  In the north  boundary  line
of said McLaughlln  Ranch,  LLC tract;

3. North  89o33'34"  East,  along  the north boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  a
distance  of 275.51  feet  to a calculated  point;

4. South25a15'l1"East,Ieavingsaidnorthboundaryline,adistanceof681.39feettoacalculated
point  in the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, from which  an iron rai)
monument  found  at the east  quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears, North 76o24'35"  East, a
distance  of 2,718.71  feet;

5. South  00"62'27"  East,  with  said east  boundary  line, a distance  of 1,683.83  feet  to a calculated
point  in the north  R.O.W.  line of said u.s. Highway  60:

6. North85ol2'l7"West,adistanceof37.25feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGinthenorthR.0.W.
line of u.s. Highway  60;

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  2 description  containing  6.72  acres  of  land,  more  or  less.

Total  variable  width  easement  Part  I and  Part  2 descriptions  containing  a combined  total  of 6.81
acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT

PART  3

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
A McLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE 1974, OF THE RECORDS
OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  19 AND  20, TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,
RANGE  13 EAST, NMPM, TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO,  SAID EASEMENT  BEING 125  FEET
ON EITHER SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CE=NTERLINE;  THE SIDE LINES OF SAID
EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE EAST LINE OFTHE NORTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID SECTION  20 AND THE WEST  LINE OF LOT I OF SAID
SECTION  19, BE$NG MORE PARTICULARLY  DE:SCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO  STATE PLANE  GRIDBEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the east line of the northwest  quarter  of said Section  20, from which abrass cap found at the southwest  corner  of said Section 19 bears, South 6Bo33'l7"  West, a distance  of8,599.39  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  the McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC.ln  the northwest  quarterof  said Section 20 and thenortheast  quarter  of said Section  19, the  following  two (2) courses  and distances:

1)  North  25ol5'l1"  West,  a distance  of 1,774.03  feet, to a calculated  point;

2) North  89o08'l6"  West,  a distance  of 7,159.13  feet to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the west  line
of said Lot 4 of said Section  19, from which bears a brass cap found  at the northeast  corner  of
Sectiori  24, Township  6 North, Range 12 East bears, North 00ol4'48'  West,  a distance  of 118.69feet.

Total  centerline  electric  easement  Part  3 desgiption  containing  8,933.16  linear  feet  or  541.40 rods,and containing  51.29 acres  of land,  more  or  less.

Total  easement  description  of  Part  '1, Part  2, and Part  3 containing  a combined  total  of  58.10 acresof land,  more  or less.

SunZia  Access  La'nd:

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  10:  SW4,  less and  except  thirty-eight  (38)  acres  for  the New  Mexico  State  Highway

#60  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Site:

Township  6 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  20:  NW4  (solely  as to an approximately  1 56'  x 1 80'  x 244'  x 200'  surface  area)

PARCEL  6

FEE  OWNER:  HARVEY-ENCINO  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY
COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  27, 2023,  by and between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a New
Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability
company  (formerly  known  as EI Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on October  30, 2023,  as
DocumentNo.  2232946,  in  Book  356,  Page  1828,  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
A HARVEY  ENCINO  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  324, PAGE  4300,  RECORDS  OFTORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  2, 11, 12, AND  13 TOWNSHIP  4NORTH,  RANGE  13  EAST,  AND  SECTIONS  22, 27, AND  34 TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RANGE  13 EAST,
NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE
OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE:THE  SIDE  LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BESHORTENED  OR  LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO  TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  13
TOWNSHIP  4 NORTH  RANGE  "13 EAST  AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  22 TOWNSHIP  5NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST,  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW MEXICO  STATEPLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said  Section  13,  Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,from  which  a brass  cap  stamped  "U.S.  General  Land  Office"  found  at the southeast  corner  of said  Section13,  Township  4 North,  Range  13 East  bears,  North  89o37'42"  East,  a distance  of 311.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said Harvey  Encino  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the following  nine (9) courses  anddistances:

1)  North00o04'49"West,adistanceof424.38feettoacalculatedpoint;

2)  North00o41'l3"West,adistanceof3,499.19feettoacalculatedpoint;

3)  North  00o43'48"  West,  a distance  of B,473.77  feet  to a calculated  point;

4)  South89o59'59"West,adistanceof5102.17feettoacalculatedpoint;

5)  North00o00'00"East,adistanceof5,l97.67feettoacalculatedpoint;

6)  North  l8o04'01"  East,  a distance  of 2,043.34  feet  to a calculated  point;

7)  North  00o35'37"  West,  a distance  of 3,487.47  feet  to a calculated  point;

8)  North  00o33'30"  East,  a distance  of 5,303.94  feet  to a calculated  point;

9)  North  00ol5'29"  West,  a distance  of 5,302.19  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in said  north
line  of Section  22 Township  5 North  Range  13 East,  from  which  an iron rail right-of-way  (R.O.W.)
monument  found  in the north  line of BNSF  railroad  R.O.W.  bears,  North  21 o26'05"  West,  a
distance  of 4,265.71  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  36,834.l21inear  feet  or  2,232.37  rods,  and  containing  211.47
acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



PART  B:

Description  of  Additional  Sunzia  Access  E,asements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands
(Portions  of  an  EI  Cabo  Shared  Road)

PARCEL  7

FEE  OWNER:  PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY
COMPANY

Grant  of  Access  Easement  dated  September  27,  2023  by  and  between  Prather  Ranch  LLC,  a New
Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability
company,  filed  of  record  on September  27,  2023,  as Document  No.  2232619,  in  Book  355,  Page
4010,  in the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  1476  0F  THE RECORDS  OF
TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  FOR  A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT
ACROSS  A PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  1476  0F  THE
RECORDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  "I"l, TOWNSHIP  5
NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SAID  PERMANENT
EASEMENT  BEING  10  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE  OF THE  FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE:  THE
SIDE  LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR  LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO  TERMINATE  AT
THE  NORTH  RIGHT-OF-WAY  (R.O.W.)  LINE  OF u.s. HIGHWAY  60 (200-FOOT  WIDE  R.O.W.)  AND
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION it  TOWNSHIP 5, NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, BEING MOREPARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND
DISTANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north  R.O.W.  line of said  u.s. Highway  60 (200-foot  R.O.W.),  from
which  an iron  rail R.O.W.  monument  found  in said  north  R.O.W.  line  bears,  South  83o56'l  7" East,  a distance
of 1,270.69  feet;

THENCE,  over  and  across  said  Prather  Ranch,  LLC  tract,  the  following  twelve  (12)  courses  and  distances:

10)  North  02o38'27"  East,  a distance  of 246.88  feet  to a calculated  point;

Il  ) North  01 o59'40"  East,  a distance  of I 85.33  feet  to a calculated  point;

12)  North  00o23'09"  East,  a distance  or 196.52  feet  to a calculated  point;

13)  North  00o09'02"  West,  a distance  of 219.54  feet  to a calculated  point;

14)  North  00o22'08"  East,  a distance  of 209.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

15)  North  00o28'34"  East,  a distance  of 242.14  feet  to a calculated  point;

16)  North  00o29'46"  East,  a distance  of 252.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

17)  North  00olO'24"  East,  a distance  of 289.81  feet  to a calculated  point;

18)  North  00o07'31"  East,  a distance  of 225.70  feet  to a calculated  point;

19)  North  00o00'2"l"  West,  a distance  of 245.18  feet  to a calculated  point;



20) North  00o3"l'l5"  East,  a distance  of 168.82 feet to a calculated  point;

21 ) North  00o04'55"  East, a distance  of 105.36  feet to the POINT OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section '1 1, Township  5 North, Range 12 East, from which a 5/8-inch iron rod with cap
stamped  "Ferrell  PS 25209" found at the northwest  corner  of said Section l1 bears, South
89o47'43" West, a distance  of 57.68 feet.

Total easement  description  containing  2,587.20 linear  feet or 156.80  rods, and containing  1.19acres  of land,  more  or less.

PARCEL  8

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING
TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN THE  ACT  OF JtTNE  20,
1910,  36 ST  ATUTE  557, CH.  310

Grant  of  Right-of-Way  dated  August  1, 2023 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of
Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,
36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,
evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Notice  of  Grant  of  Right-of-Way  filed  of  record  on October  5,
2023,  as Document  No.  2232693,  in Book  355, Page 4271,  in the records  of  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A  CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT
ACROSS  A STATE  OF NEW  MF,XICO  TRACT  SITUATED  IN  SECTION  02, TOWNSHIP  05
NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  N.M.P.M.,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  THE  SIDE
LINES  OF  SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS TO
TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF  THE  SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF  THE
SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID  SECTION  02 AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF LOT  4 0F
SAID  SECTION  02, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY  NEW  MEXICO
STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARIfSTGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south line of  the southwest  quarter  of  the southwest
quarter  of  said Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass cap found  at southeast  corner  of  said Section
02 bears,  North  89o4T43"  East,  a distance  of  5,222.89  feet;

(SW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the southwest  quarter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said Section  02, the
following  three  (3) courses  and distances:

1) North  00o21'08"  East,  a distance  of  336.47  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) NorthOOoOl'31"West,adistanceof584.61feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) NorthOOo08'52"East,adistanceof399.29feettoacalculatedpoint;



Said  SW/4  of  SW/4  containing  1,320.37  linear  feet  or  80.02  rods,  and containing  O.61 acres
of  land,  more  or less.

(NW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the northwest  quarter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said  Section  02, the
following  two  (2)  courses  and distances:

l) North00o08'52"East,adistanceof917.68feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) Noith  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  402.69  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said  NW/4  0F  SW/4  containing  1,320.37  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods and containing  O.61
acres  of  land,  more  or less.

( SW/4  0F  NW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the southwest  quarter  of  the northwest  quarter  of  said  Section  02, the
following  three  (3)  courses  and  distances:

1) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  678.43  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North00ol5'37"East,adistanceof403.81feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North  Olo20'38"  East,  a distance  of  238.16  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said  SW/4  0F  NW/4  containing  1,320.40  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods,  and O.61 acres  of  land,
more  or less.

(LOT  4)

THENCE,  over  and  across  Lot  4 of  said  Section  02, the following  four  (4)  courses  and  distances:

l) North  Olo20'38"  East,  a distance  of  50.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North00ol6'l5"West,adistanceof657.20feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North  00ol6'57"  East,  a distance  of  206.96  feet  to a calculated  point;

4) North  00o50'55"  East,  a distance  of  345.51  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the
north  line  of  said  Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass  cap found  atthe  northwest  corner
of  said  Section  02 bears,  South  89o37'43"  West,  a distance  of  78.06  feet.

Said  Lot  4 containing  1259.91  linear  feet  or 76.36  rods,  and  containing  O.58 acres  of  larid,
more  or less.

Total  easement  description  containing  5,221.05  linear  feet  or 316.42  rods,  and containing  2.41
acres  of  land,  more  or less.



PARTC:

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land
and  NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING
TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  EST  ABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,
1910,  36 ST  ATUTE  557,  CH.  310

Business  Lease  (EW-0108)  dated  October  21, 2022  by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner
of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June  20,
1910,  36 Statute  557,  Ch.  310,  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company
(formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Memorandum  of
Business  Lease  filed  of  record  on October  31, 2022,  as Document  No.  2223213,  in  Book  352,  Page
3164,  in the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  13:  Lots  1-4,  E2

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  18:  W2

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  16:  E2E2

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Lot  1

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13 : E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING
TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  EST  ABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,
1910,  36 STATUTE  557,  CH.  310

Business  Lease  (EW-106)  dated  June 27, 2022  by and  between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of
PublicLands,theactingtrusteefortheEnablingActTrust,establishedintheActofJune20,  1910,
36 Statute  557,  Ch. 310,  and Pattern  SC Holdings  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,
evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Memorandum  of  Business  Lease  filed  of  record  on July  12,
2022,  as Document  No.  2222173,  in Book  351,  Page  3762;  as assigned  to SunZia  Wind  North
LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC)  by that
certain  Assignment  of  State  Business  Lease  dated  October  21, 2022,  filed  or record  on October



24, 2022,  as Document  No.2223163,  in Book  352,  Page  2981;  as partially  released  by that  certain

Partial  Relinquishment,  Release,  and Quitclaim  Deed  dated  January  31, 2023,  filed  of  record  on

March  23,  2023,  as DocumentNo.  2230758,  in Book  354,  Page  2028;  all  in the records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  1:  Lot  1, E2SE4

Township  9 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  1:  Portion  of  Lot  1, E2SE4

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13:  E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

Section  25 : E2E2

Section  36: E2E2

Township  9 Notth,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  6:  Lots  4 and  5



EXHIBIT  B-1

Overall  Map

lSee AttachedJ

EXHIBIT  B1



1,/ 45
34 ,', 35  " 36

lil ON IOE

:. 10N1QE  . (
31 ' 32  , 33  , 34  35  36

'-1
S

,j

, 10Ni2E  j

3'l I 32 '.i 33 , 34 : 35 :, 36
li il

1, j

.1

31  32

'il :
il03N,lpE34 :j
I . ,'j I

ji

35 ji
l

03 11 02  I 01
I

10 I 11 ' 12

.1

06  # -05 04--  :'i __  '__1  '
I 11 I

', I  i

 -03 ---II 02  " -O-1-
I ii , '

X'

]
Si

e
__0_6_a 05 i.. _ I

"  - a '! -(
07  - 08  i

i o_'= j".
l.,
(2. i _ . j,

  09 i i

.1

0-3 1, 02 I 01
. __ __ . _ H .ll_ t-  ._  .

10  (' -111 If 12

] !: % ; _ ,i
06 H 05 Ir l 04 ,( -03- )i 02, il , i '- ,- !  Jl

07 N ' :08 !f '--'09 'l"ff 'Jl{)7 'f- "'1':"!'I -
07  .j

r
I _  _  .-  .  ,, _ . _  ._

}

I llmm1- 11 0 '12 V

1514'l3

'9N ICiE
l

22 ii 23 i, 24
1,

I
27  26  . 25

34 II 35  ' 36

f l;

I I - s

>< i
,l

X

>a. I

lai 'l
,_ ____ ,  ,4

""  X I-- - J -  ' -l
- 18 !I 17 i
_,. i(  _ .>11 -.._ 'aiyi  I

l: aii'i  I

f'i'.!

I 16 N
30q

I .1a
,1

_ . . - - 'V s Z i. _ :. i _ s- _
 15 - ':f---14 -jl lb
j,4E-=='-;  -J=-' :-=  -
ffl. # -l-'  "  I I

. Ii ii -  ii ':-U.  ,  i! ,N _ : , n _. , n'- T-"""'  !a - '- i'- "  'l Z'-ff
il II " il t

18  il 17  3 -16 15  !i 14  i, iiI n
!9N-"IBE--'- ta'i% -'=-  "=  ' 4"- 't'- '11

-19 -j -20- 21 22 '! 2-3--',)
%,  ,, ...__ _

I __ ;__ _,__,,: __ ti _ __,',  _

."  - j  j-  - '- i - " i f a
18  l' 17  'L '16 " 15  1. -14 ! 13

19 : '12'o+l2!9iN-Ii%'E22 -1'T2-3j "-24
- l-"'-: '-' -" '!" ' j":"-! -- -- -a"

30  .i 29  = 28  - 27 . ] 26  25... tl II ,

i #  51 -sa-' ti ,_,,_,.LH .., _,)l,_ _ , , :1,_ ,,_ _

"'i'-!'-"-"'j'-"l"  l'i"'-"-"!f-"'

3'l ! 32 II 33 Q 34 !I 35 p 36
I tl H { 11 [

jli'i
Li

-'-a:'!'n
ii

o "  - ' Y,li" "  " ' - ).
31 q 32  ' li .

i .T .

: o :: j" - "  -  'a  j

f28
f"a33
:

:27,2ei
i l:

!'- 3:-' at'-'-a35-7
IR

03 1. 02  ' 01

10 I 11 12
I i.

15 : 14  13

"8N 10E
22 'i 23  24

27  26  ' 25
I

I
I

::

34  ' 35  36

06 .__o: _ ! __ 04 _],
-]-  '-"-'r"""'-r--

o,-i- ' -as-r': Jg ;

L ., k__,l  _l ;aJ! { l

18 !i 17 " 16 _ _ _ u. . ! l----f"=-l 8N-
s i!'ig i ;_o . -21'l '5 '
b il I

"  ="T-'-'-F-"""
30 ! 29 q :_a

i  ::

" fl ,
03  j, '02  

10 !_ 11 .
15  14

I (!'-'-#%
11E'  -

l.. j7J._. , _ ffi__.l
I 27  ' 26

li
01

l,,, , ,,

i 12

i._
l"-""

i 13

la=' -"
I 24

I
I :_s

I " "

' 36
'%.   _

;l

I
.1

I

I

[ i 'i i
06  i 05  04  : 03  , 02  II 01 I

i,, I , i :l I

I '

07  '  08  09  . 10  : 11 : 12

I I ': . l
'  l '

18  " 17  ' 16  15  'l 14  :: 13
I l

8N'l2E  l
ig ;_o l 21 I 22 '. 23 I 24

,l

30  29  ' 28  ' 27  26   25

31 32  33  ' 34  . 35  ,l 36.. I
.1 i

'i

06 ' 05 .i 04 ( 03 02 )
: '  li,  - -  - --§ :
I

07 .' 08 .i 09 " 10 ] II  'l
"  .  ;  -=lr-t  -

I il I i"  (  --l  I
18  , 17  ' 16  ' 15  '-1'4  ,

-6w -'its:
19  20  21 I 22  23  '

,i I

'l

 30 : 29 I 28 ' 27 :i 26 '

I

31 = 32  33  34   35

_} .. _. t,i--._._.i . ..-j

3'T 1 32  '
'i i

l'
I

-l
Immm

5[!aa  ,,
I

02  01

I

l1  . 12

14  13

7N10E
'i

23  24

26  25

35  36

]nR , M I n.i  iI nQ ] Da) l 01

- "a  I

01

t.-5 €
1

t4
25

36

E06  I
p__ I

" ' - i

'; oA.i-, !. 4_____
-.,.,.,

-/-  -- - i

ffiOl
6:B-__
i

12

' 13

I ....

, _ _'#_ _ - . . 1, ,

06  , 05  04  ' 03  . 02

-_J_I ';
 -  --l'-"'i--

07  '  -('8  ' 09  : 10  ' 11

_ . I , -!i _
18  ' 17  16  15  I 14

-.  7N13:  '
19  , 20  ' 21 22  ' 23

qi_

oo  i

[:
!

ao'
&[!t

j --  i - a

-! - -= -!-7N-'
Q  .. ! ._

7='!

3

'a

f

(ii  i ,

j08j  II
]}

"ff-'r  '  j

,. 1j7 !,l
i{

(',
16  '

, jl,l  '

'!
' "1-5
4Qr

).1

'i

Q

AII"""'
---a"-ffl

I
14

I

07 : t)B l,: U'J J 'IU l'%  } 12
i _ _ __ U I i '%l- !="'-r- -"'T'=-'!'<-

i a ' .i ';r I i 6 .: .i s .1 i a { .i a z

19  i-20-':""2'1"""E2-2-' ) I'23 ']'-24-.1
li

'i"  i'
il i , I

;  -  -  -  ,'  -'  "  ' a' ;i  -
l

30  29  28  ,' 27  ) = 25

l ' I

"

31 32 . G!k!kgkm 35  , 36

i. I

.__i...-l..... :
70  {

130  :i 29  '
& II

31 :- -- ' i

' ,, s '%i i

kSk112  24

i

*

'  i S

JAS  s
'I

AJ!j €

'Q-
(3!dla
rn-

36

7  S i!)ri "%,1

02  01

11 12

6N10E

14  13

23   24

" I l
, nh  ns i<  -ea-  i 02  11 01 01

12

l 'M-.e

13

24

!  "

06  ;  05  i 04

ai ,;
07  ' 08  09

. 'l 6N12,E - ",-  - ----=

18  .i 17   16

:i I

S

%i

%i

S

>
%
/"

L F%I,
%%I

'%.l
9N

j .
01

RMR@
+ 03  02

lExhibit B-1 '
i  -  -  ,, -  -  I 1. - '

(o-
;; I 'ffl- i'

y

7

R"o'
1l+
It
i}

$.

"

L

<

N
!

(

!
Xl

l%%$lll !'1m

07  08  19  10  11 12

6N 11E  -6r

18  17  16  15  14  13

19  20  21 22  23  24

12

g'

24

[  os O!_) 10  11

6N 13E,

18  17  16  15  14

T-o!-  '21' -II 22-'-l'-'23
l)>-''  "

19 h%S "1 "'
%

Legend  §Pattem

Avangrld Projects g  EI Cabo Lease Boundary  SZW Gen-Tie Centerline 1
@ EICaboTurbine Patkernpro4ectoat HszwDesignBoundaryl80'  PERcHIRoN

ffl  EI CabO ACCeSS ROad @ SZW Turbine (Wlthln 5 MILES Of EI CabO turbines) [Z]  Avangrid NMSLO Lease S"!i!  YVi' 51 N.o'!h & PriVileged and COnfidentlal
. . . tit.;aooproiect EI Cabo Overhead Colledor  SZW (_xsting Access Road j:  Stte  Land Wind Lease -

ffiffl  EI Cabo Underground Collector  SZW New Access Road -SunZia  Wind Projed Area Tu'bgne  Locakgons
 EI Cabo Gen-'ne  SzW Overhead Colledion €  Township

6Torrance  Substtion  -  SZW Underground Collectlon Section

€ istancetlAcieages  in
11118 map are computer
genatated  approxima5ons  only
and should  not m  used Jot
aulhonta5ve  deNnihon of legxl
baunday,  or proper  btle

) tr a ttaiiiti  iai y y ia ui iiiav  vi iiu wihub tr  (111111Ii:)l VVAVtl I1101 I lllal  l)li)ilng  I uroins IVI apkb  VV. aplX



EXHIBIT  C

Depiction  of  Allowable  Facilities

lSee Attached  Numerous Maps]

EXHIBIT  C



, " a (, "  . l'l "t,..a'  "%,  . "  1. ' . ' _. , 1, } - . ' ., '. ', ,. '

,,%. . Ja , X,,l:,, .. ,, - :>% ,:,,l,. ,: ., . X -= i_, :, ,,%..S. 'i'i' . _ ,, , _ ,  :, - _ ._ ., Jl, S.. ':a s'-, , .' ii., ,, . ,, ,  a'_  ,:  (.  .

., " %, 'l!  ,,"  " ' "S  ,"  '.!  a - . .."  "aS,}  '  % l-  "  '

a'la .."' " "."'o{'-'I'l"""J  - ' .li'- a. .. -,12.,"1_.}, .,

iiy*a'X "'-, ..""'y...l"::'l :l,=,,t":.'.:l:.a '. ':t's,"'o.:,}l,". :-%a-"-a"' ."' a'.aJ"  ,a la.'llh'li l ' _, .' a _i " :': . 11"":,J.':.. i*' - a i  '  a . " a5 " "'-  a - .""  ' - " ' -', , ., l  , , I -. . - Ih. . .   . '_ ."- ._ a_ _ ._:I .a .. . ' ... :} _  _  "  _  .  '_  _  _:.  .  '  a a  - o '
,, _ - . , . . ,. ,,. - :01 ! 4 :,.'

I .a ,,. '.,a .,ii i, . , . , . ,

' - '- i' B., .' ,". '.',i :, , 
'- "-. ".  !', J _ ,,  , i  . . , _ , _ i. )  ,, , %, ., . ,,i .  ,,

..i, j ., -_ i .,. 14 . '- I .13 ,'!15 . 1,',. ,.  . , .., . ....__,1  ..  %,i.  _...  .

')-J"at'-J":==::'a-:"* ,-:. ,,_:i.,-...:  ,.-. "  -, li . .,  '  , , '.  '

a. a .H ".., . . -... -  ' ., N. '. '  '  "-
) .,"  - ' !'. '  " a '- ( "  ' "" %, (a.  ,  ,  .,,.  ,,  _  ,  ,,..;,,,.,..'   _  ,.  .   .  .,' a. _ 1_ . . - _ ,  _ -s _. ' _ ..  > .-  .  -_ ) _ . .  ' _ _, _ . -, _

a"-":3'  . .  - - . j.,  . -. _ . "  '- - II a. '..  , Th. -, - , -, ,  , -. , .  ,"  i  a - '  li a ' a ', . ,li X - ' , .  , I , . ,,  .. . . - , : , , - . . , .... , .'i  a- a.. . . -. - ..) _ . -..
' T '.  , .

,i ,"  , ,  J. ,X  i  iX, I . a .
-. a22 "  :a_ -.:.' .". ""  13  . =, :  ,  24

= '.  i -.  a ' 9N 1,1 E. Q .. ..  

' ,, .,,'a  ,  ,  l.,,'a   - "al' -X '

. , . i , :.._ .:_ . , , . , . ;i_. . '. . , '-., .,.i
: -. = 'i -.  . -

. los..  '. ,, . I } . -, -, . , .
ai .,  i , l _,_. , . .. - . . I

, . . . - . .. =-   ' ,-q -, ., a -. "  l, '  ii ' . "  o " '   " a .8   , " >Xaa  J', .,," a. '"  li "  - i
' . ' _ ' ll , .  . _ ] . , ' , , . 1' . . i .  ' a "  '  l a ' l,  a a , , '  ' - . j . - . '.

a,, , ,.1 o . - , i" 25  I.-.. :. 27 ')!' " 26 . v, ',  -
i a '  !l  "   a, a - ':'. "  . . ' =, "

i , ,7y',1.  .lll.,11""':11.',_al...  .11,'_..

, . ! , ay. ..a..,l,,,"'  . _ i a. jj..  ',  . (

.,,,,.,. ___ol ' ,,. ,,, _.,,,.,_, ,,'l_x_ _>.,,.,",a _ i ..,, _ ', ' , __., .? xl
!. - - . a,_ ' , ."  ,H.. "  l

 . I  , . - 
)'

',i "  "   ' l " "  '
'- ; "

34 . ,} 35 - ' " 36 "

i ,

'_ ' . a , . 1. ' . _ a ' .. - ', ,

X  ,l,,,x  ,l,,,.  ,> .:... _ . ,.. -._. ,...,:.. >.'i .: : IXo a '- '-, , .' a- ) .

. , tl, .X's,, .1"a _J.}S,07'%,,,.,.1,l.%'a'a-. a 'i'l . =. , - 's a. ' " '. (.i,o:'s"S911:1' X"- a . '= , o o a a (s,"  :

K X - 1 . , i- -X a X X -  ,.  -  i- z S - ".  I ' , a
s aS a " Jay, - '

a , ii ' ,- ' -) i  ,  ii a : -' s o '  - }1 __ aa .  . '  .  J,. . )
tl .

X,
tI

: 18 it.' 17 it:ll',l 16-. H__

"  -" ' -- -" - a II  :l - "  l a j l-:l I . ll " 'l 'a'-" "a a 'a'-"" a ': a." a a:'a ""'J"" '-s ' o -" - _ a :J" lla ' "" - ' -

X%, '.  1':mff,...,Xa"'a'a":":vl-'.7.':J,')',.:'_a,'.'l-'-_lll"a":-..llll.lll_l'./  - ..-.. - - - 'l-. .... - - - - =X  . . . 1, a ,_,  .,,  __ . . ,  _ '

/' a"a ."  .  "  "ll"-.  ,""a  'i.  ."  t." '  ,' l"  '"  3.."" 'a "':l;Q'N." 1"2.:E"':'_2o"-l-'."..' ""';:'b' .,2"u"-'= - l:"  -. s'  _ ,  ii '

!  -=..i:=..,:...-.i.-
-  ;i ,  '  .  '  I' I  - '  I' l  , _  l ',  .) .  iiii.  _  lt

30 29 . 28

:

31 32 33

Exhibit  C Page 1

' . 'l '

l

03  ", . o;_ 8N 11E  ) 0'I  " 06 8N12E  05 C14

Legend  §pattem
SunZia  Wind  &  - , ,  SZW Existing Pnvate Road llpgrade - 16 ft (2  SZW Dlsturbance Coriidor 1 EI Cabo Gen-Tle SZW Road Crossing & Gen-'ne Cmssing . . .- a  SZW Existing Public Giavel Road szwoes:gnsounsaryrso'EICaboProJa"  PERcHERoN

 EI Cabo Gen-11e ffll  SZW Proposetl 16 ff Access Road !tate  Land Wind Lease EI Ca50  GenaaT!e  SZW  Privileged and COnfident:al

ga  Cabo Lease sounday  Szw Proposed 16 T} oh tuser Pole Acceis Road SunZia Wind Pmject Area Road  Crossi  ng 3  o,lance,,Ac,e,gas,n

Pattem Pmjed DalIa  SZW Tline70h COllediOn ACCeSS COmdOT 0  TOWnShip G e n-Ti  e C r  o  s  si  n ga r:e'an:aelpedaraspcpoiomxpl mahons only"a'
 szw Gen-Tle Centerline ffl  szw Pull Pocket Impacts Outside I:low 300' X 300' Sedion andshouldnol beugsd I,,
 SZ  Overhead Collec5on €  SZ  Standam Pull Pocket authonta5ve dennihon Oflegel
 SzW llnderground Colldon  7  SzW Gen-Tle Easemenk 250' boundanl, or props" "a

3 lPattemEnetgylSunziaWindlMXusll'attemSfV;AvangnaUiossingbxnioitsss.aprx



!< ' " 23 -'- "- " a - ="'- -'l,i - - "-  " "  'i
,) /

l
li  /
II

4
1.

/

il  ', .1.i I

Ij

i';l  26 # 25(i
li
.1

] r
10 i

i: .,,  , _, ,,, .aN <flE _ +_'}  . . . .. :

S'i }

.'jl 'i.
l': I_.  fj

j

"  35  36 '34;

}
:l . _ . . ii  _':"." i 'i" :" _ "  ' __ ' a "  '_  i
t"  -.  "-  ii IIS,  ,,  _

/

/
/
/
:g

-.1
/-

/-

/

'd
/

A
/

/

?

/

l.  (

30 29 28

'l

' 8N12E

j l.

'l
I

.1

31 32 ' 33

I

)

I
I

], , - .  ,  ;,  ., . '.,  -,

i,.'%_

I  '  s  -
I .  -,  (  .

I ' )  '-  "  'l  "  '
i,  .  }

@;_ :, '.,  a. '  aoi"  "'.,  ',  '-,

i, ' , "
" a -" ' "'l  '-  -"-  "

i

I
l

11 :, 12

f
)
} 7N11E
'l

l

-'-  " "-  i-'.  "a-== ='  -;- "  -

.}

l - '
I

14 i i3  , a

I

I

23 ' 24

a-, -' ..a -';4!ii', = ., -.!
.-i,- . I

 a  '  6i'  a , ' - . '

o !T"  affW  {l:!-'.

/ " '(J -""- "- ---"-' - -"' - '- 'ili
I(i '11

I i! i'
I :N ')
I 06 '  05 !  04
I 10 }
I l"i i'l

%
lfKQ-i!QlffafflQ4

  '  €
"m@f

i-',.  -'-l
m

a . . .1,2 , ,  -  ' 
:

. '  I

i
- - 7N-11-.5E

13

24 

V//e  - rxhibit, ,C Page  2 "

! , . ,,..l'l/ / / / i', I //,/x.

I

/i
/
/
/
/

/ " ' A
/

§Pattem

SunZia  Wind  &  -r

Legend  EICaboProject  PERCHERON

aSZWGen-TieEaiemenk250' El (:35@ (;(ql-7jB  SZW  FrivilegedandConfidemjal
XEI  CabO GTIO szvv Rtnld Ctoislng ti Geti-Tle Crosslng s,,,UndmundCollecbonszvvOverheadCollecUon  s ,  D,  ,lbance  Co md,,

,,,(;,,,e  SZWPropoiedl61tAccesioad 8SZWDsignBoundayl80' Road Crossing & OistanceafActeaaetlnihis map aie computer
EICabOGen"ne SZWPropoiedl6itOhluievPdeAcceiiRoad '5fteLandWindLeaie Gen-TieCrossing  gsnsiatsdappioximahonsonly

EI Cabo Leaie B ounda N  SZW nlnelOh Collecbon Acceii Comdo+ SunZla 'Mnd l'roled At ea and should not be used for
§szw  Pull Pdet  Impadi Oukilde ROW 300' X 300' 0  Townihlp aulhontahvg defininon ot legal

Fatten Ironed Dat  boundaiy, or  piopeily b(e
aSZWSlndOTdPull  Pbek  SeC5nn SZW Gen-Te Centerllne

3 lPattemEnergylSunziandlMXl)slH  auem3zvyAVangnaUTOS!ilng3XnN)llSSl:I.apTX



- '.. . . a 11' iis  "  "  s  '  - '  I'- x . s , . il "
y, - .. . ,' "  j (  '  a "  i

I,, , , . . , a , . . ill: lI. . I s
a '-, s  '- "  . fi )

a ' s ' iil i4 :.Ju-. ,is i , -. ia  j: 15
-,  " -.  a. i, §

a, a ' . "- ': !-- ' 'l l)
's  '  "  '  iI

Ij. ".  - "i I- __ ' - 4 i_ _ . . .   - a J  J  J  )  )  -

13

24

18  17

I

I

19  ' 20
:l

y :J
j'4

/  l"

/X.

:-'/ 7-
//. X/,

A

{,, -i . .; " V
/

' . . , ' A117

L

r  #A
" 29

I

32

7///
a74>///r

' //':'

If  i

'. . . . : - /l

l: /  / /,/,/',/',1_

<i'} "/////4

36

/  /  ./  l /// /  ,/  ,/  , i , / ./ /  }  } x

WS 7aI/f",'  //  / 'iiiy:viyiy,y
a /  /  /  /  /'  /  y .i /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  :' /  f  /  ) l/  /  /  /W '% latmffl!lfKOll f!ffKQT  /  / €
/////// V  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  i./J// N_ / ./  ./  .ffl V  /  ' /  f(, ! '-  -- '-  '-'.....t...  'l

a /  . l"" /  f  /  .z"st  i  t  i  tv ,._,_,,,_A !M_  a__lla-
// I /  t  /  / /l/  /  /  j%' I IZKQ-iTJliKQTlll QQFT'&Y4'iVl{(NtiKQn!'

04

og 7/////n///////.

I
I 03

I 6

'/
i
/

/

I

.4

/

/

/

/

/

/

I

I 01

I

I

i

j

06 " 05

6N  13E

7  -"

.' A

Exhibit  C Page  3

I

I 12
I

I

1.

07 08

Legend  §Pattem

(szw  o:sturbance Corridor SunZia  Wind  &  ?
X oElHCCaboolleO;oCnoCllle0cbssolnngszw Road Crossing & m  EEI. Ccaabboo cLeeans-"e eBounda. .  szw De,Ign BoundaN tso' et c a b  o Proje  d  PE Rc HE R o N

AVangTld %]eCtS F'attetn Pnoied Dat State Land Wlnd Lease
@ EI Cabo Turbine  SZW (;51i-ne Centerline  SunZia Wlnd Projed  /Vea EI Cabo oH colla"a'on pn""'g" a'd co"r'd"""a'

DistanceilAcieages in
uioyacen-ne  SZWTline/OhCollectionAccessCorridor C:l'rownship  szw  Road Crossing & lhigmapaiecomputei

gsnaialed appioximahong only El cabo ACC5S aoao €!!l  SZW Pull Pocketlmpacts Outside ROW sooaxsooa secuon OH  Collection  Crossing  sndshould noibsusedToi

 EI CabO Overhead Colledor 0  SZW Standard Pull Pocket aulhonlahvs deffnihon of legal
ffllffl  EI Cabo underground Collector  SZW Gen-Tie Easement 250' bounday, or propem 'a
3.lPa(temhneTg91SllnZlaWlnOIMXL)81HalteTn3fV  AVangTll)UTOSSlngj=XnlDll8j)W.aptX



l I. , , > ",il, :: i' I

S l % '  i, it

S ,  a,  %.  .-. (, . ,  
il- . a s  X

 'l., '.__,, .X ' ..  y,. ., II '(
,IX iX  ,  -..  a, !_,l 'i: - '. '., II II:"' ." '16 .,.la""',  15  14 .i 13i

1,, i_  ,  .  ,  ,  s,  , -,

' . a  z "  , 1, :'l- , % . ,  1,s"  %S  -

""-.11 :  I
"  _ _   l .  II 0  0  #  l  J  j  . I

l j

'18 17

i l

1,

'- - - - ' i -

j
j

19  II ;_0

I

jl

J
A

I I

24

/  /  /  /  /  /  /  :S' /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  V /%Y  /  /  '  /  /  /  _" /  =A-J,_j-,/ '  /  i

///////lY////////)0'%l/M///k'y272 ";2J'- '[i/  /  /  /  /  /  /'11  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  /  l!  /   /  /  I  /  /  /  II /  lalll'!'lm)l!I'll'!'II Nllll  111-74'l'l li{llill  11QI2'?r  , il
/  /  /  /  /  /  /  : N/  /  /  /  /  (  . i  . '  . '  Y  , a 4%'  i_  ji  _/_  /_ . /_  'V

7
.A

'<///,,</,,4/[/,<

-r/>/,,,aa"
! y  /IA

29

32

7///
7///

?
/

/

iaV //':i,

-. _ /'

j  / /  /  /./  /,21j

<;1,a//////,'

38

/  /  /  i, /  ,/  ,/ /  , /  , /  , t, !, '  -,a" "'7  "/  ]  "':'

7/j

04

09

9//////.

//////':A/,

I

I
03

i

I 6

k

<.
P

i

,,,

/  ,

I

I

I

I

/

/

/'

/

/

I

01

I

I

06 05

6N 13E

7  7
'A

Exhibit  C Page  4

12

I

07  08

Legend
 §Pattern

[;0ElW DisturbanCe C0ffldor §p(12j3  Wild  &  ?X EWCacoboieU:ioCnoSreocbssoinngSZWRoadCrossing&EaCcaabbooG,eansTeiesounoan SZWDeSlgnBOllndal718a'e1ca5opro3e,t PERCHERONAvangrid Proiects Patkem Project  Dat   Stte  Land Wlnd Lease
@ EI Cabo Turblne  SZW Ger+-Tle Centetline  Sun;!la  Wind Project  Area  EI Ca&o u G collaa'ton  P"""'g"d a"d co"r'd""f'a'

DistantealAtteagei  in1BJ0ya(;511-Jie SzWTline/OhCollecbonAccessCorridor C:lTownshlp  szw  Road Crossing & ihismapaiecampuie+t-icabooccesgtioao §JlszwpunpochetimpactsoutsideROW300'x300' Section UG Collection  Crossing andshouldnolbeusedToi
geiiaiatsd appitiximaboiis only

ffl  EI Ca50 0verhead  COllectOr  g)  SZW 55ndard  Puii p0(J6i
 authaniabve defininon of legal-  EI Ca50 underQ(OUnd COlledOr W  5ZW G67_'46 Easement  250'

 boundan, or property ntle
i.lHanemkn €rg715unZlaVVlnOlMAuSlHamlTnbAVgAVangn(l(;TOSSlngj:Xnl(11fS,  e5VV.aprX



8N 12E

(hmmB

7N 11E 7N-12E-
l'

Exhibit  C Page  5

Legend

X E, Cabo Gen ,,e  szw ROa, c,Oss,ng -  szw Overhead Colledion  szw cen-be easernent 250'-  szw Undergmund Collection (!221 SZW Disturbance Corridor
LaJoYa Gen-T"  szw Proposed ss nxccess eoao §  szw oesign Boundary 180'

E' Ca5o G""-T"'   SZW Proposed 16 f} Oh Riser Pole Access Road State Land Wind Lease

WE'  aa5o Lease Bounda'Y  SZWTline/Oh Colledion Access Corridor SunZia Wind pro4ect orea

Pa"'m P'ol'-d Da' §  SZW Pull Pocket Impacks Outside ROW 300' x 300' 0  Township

SZW Gen-Tle Centerline 0  SZW Standard Pull Pocket Section

3 1PaftemEnetgylSunziajMndlMXDslPattemSZg  AvangndCrossingExhibitsESW.aprx

SunZia  Wind  &

EI Cabo  Project

EI Cabo  Gen-Tie  SZW

Road  Crossing

§Pattem

'?
PERCHERON



8N II 8N 12E

7N  11E 7N  12E

Exhibit  C Page  6

Legend

X E, Cabo Gen ,,eSzW Road Crossing  szw Overhead Colledion 9  Szw cen-be Easement 250'-  szw undergmund Collection EZ21 5ZW Disturbance Corridor
La JoYa Gen-Tie  szw Proposed  16 fkAccess  Road §  szw Design Boundary 180'
E' Dbo G""-T"'  SZW Proposed 16 ft Oh Riser Pole Access Road Stte Land Wind Lease

WE'  Ca5a "  ""'da'Y   SZWTline/Oh Colledion Access Corridor SunZia Wind ProiedArea
pa="  "U"  Data 8  szw Pull Pocket Impads Outslde ROW 300' X 300' €  Township

SZW Gen-Tle Centerline g  5zyy Standatd  Pull Pocket Sedion
'3'lPattemEnergy  lSunziandlMXDslPattemSZWAvangndCrossingExhibitsESW.aprx

//r'/////Al/

SunZia  Wind  &

EI Cabo  Project

EI Cabo  Gen-Tie  SZW

Road  Crossing

Pattern

PERCHERON



" s  '  S, ""  s, l"' }, 't,  "  s , ,  a , - - ' s ,' - , ,
1,  yi  "s,  ' - . a   'a, , ' -

S  "  '  .  g . '  % :l ' 1'0 .

'% % I '.   't  "  l'  "  '  o  " "

y 'a, X"I ,,.."'  X, '  a
S. '  % ;  '. '  a a "  i - "

., %'X!S,  .l'.-.  .<""'i..'  ll..,""- l S ,,.,' o 4;_"S, al 0 '._  p , a  . '. - 11 -. . - .  --
's '- -.i a. " -. "   a fi  .,a"",, % l . ;l_,  % ,  . .,  = ',    . ,.   i.,'o, .,a ".,il . Ii  ,,i.,.1""  _ a jll  .,',  .  .  a_ _- " "S "l "  'a "  " a a }. ' i" -"  X - "   -% . , sJ) -,  ,..' as ',  -,, . '-,  , .jt'-  .

'_,. ., = 2i _' :, ,. :,) . _, .:. ), .. .i . ::%' _ 1:., :. 'aAa ::-. _  .-' . . 111111. , aa  ++:.aa _ .. ; , ,. . _ ,,  . . ' 11". -, ' ii I -% ,  '  il'  il i ' '  s  'l  I
-g ',  a, i'  i " ,', , . n l , .  a -,  i  I .,

i  1.  (  "  I -  '  il . s,  '  jl  ' -  . 11 I .
y .1

a " II

l ' ._ '. " ._ "' l: i ' .,""""""""j-l ..._......i'li"a', !., 'Afi',  (i,..  . .  ,  .  ia  ""  13 ',,
",a "-l'i  ',  ..,"""  1,  ," "'I"-J-  , ,"  '.- a - S l _ " a "  -  at   "  ' .. _. a. %a,.%" X X !, - - ., . . a_ J  a. . -, . . .. _ . .....ll'l,.  . . . la _. .......}.,l""   S 11 . - a

',7,,JallllX""'oll....""""-211111:'la.,1%">.'l7:'11"..:.ll'.,a(.':l'-,:a.l'lJl.al'.aZ'j: :ol',.,11,.1""-,:ll....'..lll...l,ll'J""t..!,Xlll""""a:l,ll..'sXl(11""'>.. all:(J,llll'll:"lX'..l':X:l:, i  ,  __  q .%

::. ..l.,  .fJ.  :!"'.'J'  I,.a:J.::(.-)"'..J:.-=:a..>-.J:.:.:.=::!:.I:.-. - :.-  >.,...,  i

,._::__,. ,,,) - _ . - .;'.., ' . ,"i3%,.,.9,,N,,1""". :,'. . .J':J "... .L: .724,. a.i a . - - . ,., _
1.  .  
i ,  .  .  ,.,a (  .  '  
L . .) . ... a  - ' "

' I ' . =. a . -   ., '   .
I .. = ,. '  . . . ..

_ _, . i .. .  i  .,  .  - %.
 , . ., ...  -  " ' . a - a.' il o : " -' " "  ' - "  -'.

' , , i:,. ia  l'  ,.  Xt..  X  l'l. ,'. . 'i -.  -
'..  .4 .  } ,  ,  0 . .  .  %. .

1,  'j _ .  g .  o- a i ,,""  . .:l,   S
( , II. I .  .. " "  , I . .  '-, '  ".. a . .

a  '   _.  j , . . . ,  , . aa= ,:,,

.. .  A ,  . .  -

' , . !11:., ..  1_ . , aa .  i  . . ",.  Ili. ' .. a" , " .
"  2'7 , "  l ' . 26 . '  a ' - ' ('  . a a , 25 , '

' l -,, , 1,11, . - . .....,...,aa  a41.i,,.'o. . - -.
i  .  H , - -,  - '.  '.  .l a'z  "  ' x '  .. }"l
I . ] a " I '  ".

  , ;i _,-.,  i,  .   .a ., ' -.i :' -.', :'  .. . .
., . _ _  " , 2 a .,
9 . . -, ' . ' .. "  ,:' , <  '  .  . 
1,1, .  ' s. , a-. q , . , '

_ .  . . ,  . . Ial ., .  .  ,  a
"  }  a -  u . - '  

'.  10 . '.  , . , "  ., 3 a ' , .. -., '
'i  '  a - '  '.  8 " "  ,  ,,i ' , ',   ,  ,i ..

' , i ' -  .,,l' .

. ' J., . , _, , .. , ,, , ,
{l . .i

34 . i, ,  -. 35 . I - 36 ... J . , ' : a . .' ii ' ., a j: .
"a  .  .1) .   ,  . ,.

.'l"

, ...,ii" ,  , . " _ _ a. '- . . . ' .: . _ . . .. -
=  '  .'l  '

:X' ' X " ji a t s l, } S s k .  l, .
o '  i l' I" } li '  II I

i  % "  ,  } 4  i
% - s '. 1.,ao  i" - g '  "'  "  ':j s _ ! %a i' % ',  a 07 os ' :, og'

} ' -, ' "Jla:"  ,  . " (" 'Y " .   _ " a '- '  },  '-  .. if ' , i
a,,"'  "', ,..la'  a__ %)'l"-_at  s.a  - ,'  . .ai'"+ iai..'

% a 'J . :. ,. ', _ o: ' , -a ": a ,." . - . '-, __: , ,: " . _ aa ..: , :.. . .'_. , a -i J:, ._.. , .. . , : _ ' ., , . ., , ' :,). , .-  a "  '  a .  } '  _a;  '_  .

'a -- - --- o - - '; " '-'  H
fl 0

li0. . .......... , , , d , , __ ,, ,,, _ ,,,, ,, ,,,,  ,, ,,__il

+. . I i ,. . ,  .. . ,;, . ,. ._ . , . ,.,a li .  _ ' a__ "   " 4',', li _ a ,

_ ' 1_8 _ lll,. . _ S . .17 . }11,1111, TJl_.. ......-......l,....-.....S.-.......,...% ,J._ ..  ...  . . .a-.J..-.,J%- ' as '.  ,  .  a i: - ,  ,  "  -'."'  a I:-' ": "   '
/l  ',  '  _ '-.  ' -.  Ji  s a- -- a. a ' ) - . '-. /.  -. '.  a _ =j - =. a   - ', i  '  .

y  - . '    ,  ' -,  y, . ,  -,  ,' a , , -,_l: ,

I - '-a a a a a, "" '.' ""l ' _, "'z. '-,.""'g@'.,  '-,  -, ' a :j - -21 .
X

X  a". ' . " 'y19 , '-._ -., ,,, ,' .. '-. a. -'!  '9N'1.26..  - o- a.. . }  . '., . i;  a-, S  ,  . "_  '  a. ".  ,- -  '. . a-  ..

I  . . (J)"  . .,  .. ,  . .
i

- . '.  a . t a ., ,  . ,   . - ,I . II,  S ,  .  .  .  ,  .. . . .:. ... . 'i s, 1,  .  . ,i .
-X  X , XX X ,,"  il'  X az -X ,,,..". . . i  .  .  "  _ li' 

- y, j

30 29 28

I

31 , 32 33

Exhibit  C Page  7 '

i

 ,  ,  ii

- { ' , . '

' 'i

' 03_ ..i 02. -8N.11E "., ,  oi
.;  ' 4

1 '

ail

)t'
it

06 8N12E  05 04

i

Legend  §Pattem
-';Pl

H E'Caboo"'-T"zWRoadCoo"g:Ss'zw::"sthi"nggpp'u'abi:':cRraovaedi':'poga:ad"-16' (zzl""'ssZzwWGo":s"tITr:i"aEncea"c"o::::o2i5o' SunZiaWind&  PERCHERON

 EI Ca50 Gen-Tle  SZW Proposetl 16 ffl Access Road §  SZW Design Boundary 180' El (d0  p7@%d  Privileged and Confldential

g3ei cabo cease sounoary -  szw Proposed 16 n oh RISer Pole Access Road State Land Wind Lease EI Cabo  Gen-Tie  SZW  ,,slances,A,eaae,,,

pa""" p'Q) Daka  szw Tline/Oh Colledion Access Corridor Sunz:a wino project orea R  O ad  Crossi  n  g  tghaisnemlaalpBdsiaepcpolomXplmutaehi,n. only
 SZW Gen-ne Centerline  SZW Pull Pocket Impacts Outslde ROW 300' x 300' 0  Township andghould noi be uaad(or

 szw o"haad  Collecbon €  SZW Stndard Pull Pocket Sechon aulhontanvedefinibon oflegal
bounday, oi piope$  ntle

-  SZW underground Colledion

3 lPaFlemj-neFg'/lSllnZlaWln(IIM)tLISlHa}11-Tn:'/WAVangna(;TOSSlnghXnlOltStSW.aprX



i

26 25 '27 ,,
/

., /

ION  11E  ,

/

34 35 36

j ,!/////,
I

I
30 29 28

' ION  I2E

31 " 32 33

I

,, l -  ,
 i.

1,

I =. '
I

.. . 03 ..... ..=  02 ..- Q1 ... ... ,
I .

i
s + I  - a a" I% ..  _,  _ lj , ,,,  , , ,,,,  .. _ . . .  _ . .

% i,  ' I
. . ,, I i

a . = b' " , "-,  "  . a - a a 'j a "., - ' " _ o 'a _ 'a o ' , '
'  "'  ":l'  "'.  s. '  ' }.  , y ,  ,  },   ,  I

' - i. - ( I  " "  , . ij - - ., . . i 'i .. . 4, i 1

a. "  "  ' il, ' "., S  ' . _ S. " . },  '. :  . , . , X , . .  . ,
g  [,"""  % .,,"  "  ( '  .  - "  y, ' >a  a a. a '.  'S  "  _ ' I

" - " "  "  ' " "' 12'  " '

, .... , i_ . . a a,* . ' .a:- a ... :),:1.1... X. i, .. i, . )) .. 1. ,l, , . . . I
. 1 0 , - .!  -

"  , , " il ,  "  "
..' a %, .aa' a ' ;al ' ...a,...."a""a"' %.is"a ' z. . ". ' . j'i a"a.

. . J ., . " . . . . ?,, , . .%a - ,,, . . . . . - ..  , ,. . _ ,, if, .  ,.,,'a"'.  _ a % I
," _ :, , a a_ 'al :_ , _ _'y , ,  =  ""   _ , '  , , ,:a l" '  - , ,= , _ _'

" "-. ' i "  ,. ',  " ' . - I . .-  .-. 9N-jiE  i, I 
I _, . - !

..  . i"-.: a .:' - ."  '
"=. 'l l"-."'.,", " :'. '.'.,,

I '.  '
.'15  li {"  . 1. . l  -. '.,  '  . ,i

a -. 'l

. . . . . ...14 '.  '  ' -  1'3 , . ,

_ - _ '  ) ., '  _
l .  . '_  '  -, ' "l  . a  . '

g "  .1 '

X'

:i "

'- i'  '
':) . '

22 ! . ', . 23 ' " 24"

27 :', 26 , 25

;X'  " .  .,_ . , ,. . . _ a, . .. . Itli. . l . .  . -. a- . . . i  . "  ,
., , - _ . '- '. . y, ,11 , . . , . , N- - . ", . '

a .."".  " ._ ... - . . ' ., _ ' , (a ' , - "  * ..a'  . : 1, .  ,' s . ' ay - ",  ",  ":I a -., -, "  "  'g, !' s, ', -,.1 - .

' " "" a' "' a '  " j' -' -' - . . ., - ii,  a. . . )i , __ .."' a .
a " - ' l: :'- "S a-i ai 06'l:- >" al" :' - 'l' ":] 'i'. " :, :'., ' Q# -.. . ,aa '. !'.. a06 , .-il' .,, ,  . . . i, . -.. 'Jl % .l' .  "  ,

' . a - % _'. ' "-,' =, '- ' X'J ' ,-.. "  . "'=-,-' -, '%'. l! ..a" s -.' a -' 1 ." " a a ' as :' " " : ' a - ".. - ., ].  ,  S. -,  -.  ji  - =

-, , -_ % .  }  s ,. a. a  l .. -, a,. ..  ,.:i' _ . ,,  . 11"  1.' s  -  a> '  - '.  I': _a ) _ 0 ;  -   "   -   -  o.    _ ' -#-  .  (;  '.  :_  4 _ _ ->'  ".-%Jl  '  -  .  (. . 4 - a '#
l  'a-  "  

'-  a - '%  '

.ail-  -'z7..'-=y"o;"'o"-,"'- - ,Xa '-,"'B,%o  _. la - a."a  ;
4  a- - 'i _ a - . . I(  ,  ..  .  ..  ..  )'-  ,  .,  a  _  a.  .), .. . , =li , . -

(km8) '.. '.. a -. 'I .i

I  .:=-J- . ....:.:- ,-a  '=- i.,} ".  u," O'7' -11 .  '.,  '  _3 '  -. a 'b8 '. '  ,  a 'f og.l
t-  ,  a. -, .  "-,  ,'I "  , . ' .. i,,l"aa"  ! ' I
_ . , . '_), ' ai, "-_,a.'..= "J . 'l " J'.-,_..,...."':'...'.._' .:.,, ' , "-,, , .... , (i-..: I , -...i _ .

a  i  . '  , _li , . a  a,'  "  , " " . "   _ ., " ' . "- , i} - ' . ." s  "  - "  4 "  "  a a ') "  '. a, "   % a_ ' 0 a : . " _ _ _'i _  ,  , ___.  ,  ,:  (_, ,,a _, , ,_ ,_ .- - ' - - " - " '- " - ' "'a '- '  a ' i "
9N  12E

i "  "  ' " ' -' s '-l  ""   "'  a ' " "  - ' a "" "  "

i"'-."  "  a..a=,'la
,i . ,  a = _  '=l "  , .

.z .  ,__ i .,.' , s ..,'a'l  ." 17 ,,i: 16..  '  . '  o '  ..  a  )  "  .

=. . - - .. . ... = ' . . . A. . -  "Ill
'  li  iiii.  .  .

.. .  !i  i  .  "-  .  '  ), _
"  1 -.  a ' - . ',  10  b.  .,, . , ,l . i-  .  _.  %, _ ii  ,, _ _ _ _,, . ._ . , . ,, ,_ . . _ _ ,l _ a'  .  ,,  ,,  .,  ,  ,,  _  _  -  ,,  .

/""'
(

.l

;, 0111; .

:I' ./'<i
ig  Exhibit  C Page  8 ' 21

I

30 29 28

Legend  §Pattem

XE,,bOGen,esm,dc,ass,ngjssz;spu;npdoca,:ePiuilmlPpoaCcktsekoutsioeqowxoo'xsoo' ?
EICaboGen-Tle a!Jszwcen-neasememzso Sunz'aW'nd& PERcHERoN

e!EICaboLeaseBounday SzWoistuibancecomoor EI Cabo Project  PrivilegedandConfiden5iBl
pahem ProleckData x- - szw oeiign Boundary 180' EI CabO  Gen-Tie  SZW

fflffll  SZW Gen-ne Centerline Staie Land Wlnd Lease Ro  a d Cr  o  s  si  n  g
 SZW Exlsrlng Publlc Gravel Road SunZla Wlnd PrtJeck Area

 SZW Propoied 161t Accass Road 0  Townshlp

 SZW TTlne/Oh Collectlon Access Conldor Se€tlOn

DislantaijAcisages  m

this  map  are  computer

generated  appioximabong  only

and  should  not  be  used  JOT

aulhonlahve  defininan  of  legal

boundaul,  or  property  btle

r lHa(t(lmenBTg91)unZlaWlnOlMAlJSll'aattem,bAVg  AVangrR)LTOSSlng,lXnlOllSlbVV.apTX



" '- ""  " l' il

,. :., , 1, X ..,, . . : ,. ,% ,, %: ,, l!," - a " 15  I

..:"y,11.,"':!116'-,'-."'a,,l'll.  :i
' "", ' , '  "-, i' j

-  '  % -'_ '-  i

il

ll:l,.
il 1314 ,] i
I
I , _ . '-l-  _.

-18

19
J,

l X,,
/k

,///A

A
24

:i.,._ _ . (a " r
,4

g,
'//////'//A

'* 7

'A

7///
!m//]

V
2

/f'
i  yil  '

I,//X,I(,

,ir
I

,A

i. /  /  /  / / i "/

%77/////A

36

/  /  ./  i_- _/_/./. / ,/  ,/  ./rl ' ./'  /'  /'  }')

>p>aia'/;'; mffi

04

09

%i
$
(/

p/
//
%..

03

I

..r

>
/

/

/

l/

,/I''

I

t

/

/l

/

/

/

I

I 01

I

I

06

6N 13E

r ]'
l

.' A
Exhibit  C  Page  9

'l L

I

ul

Legend §Pattem

aSZWDisturbanceCotridoi ?X EICaboOHCollectionSZWRoadCrossing"',,,:iaao"ob:s:'e=unoan SZWDesignBoundaryl80'  SllnZiaWind&  PERCHEFiON
Avangrid Projects Pattern Proja_ Dat State Land nd Lease E 1(3  5@  p7@%d  Privlleged  and  Confidential

@  EI  Cabo  Turbine   SZW  Gen-'ne  Centerline

,JOyacen,,e S,,ln,Ohco,,10nAccessco,(,,0,  zTSo"W"zn"s"hw,lp""dP'ol'A""" EICaboOHCollectaionSZW  DiilancsilAeieagesin
thia  map  are  computer

 EI  Cabo  Access  Road   SZW  Pull  Pockek  Impacks  Outside  ROW  300'  x  300'  Section  Road crosst ng genetar"  approx:ma""s  "'
and  should  not  be used  for

i  EI  CabO  OVerhead  ColleCtOT  0  S  Standard  Pull  Pocket  aulh0nla5VB  defini5on  01 legfll

 EI  Cabo  underground  Collector  [  5ZW  Gen-Tle  Easement  250'  loundaiy,'  p"'e"' ""a
I trdllttlllCllt.yylaull41dVVlllullVIAubtrdllt=lIl)lVVjlVdllglaLrOSSlng(XnR)llSj=i:iW.aprX



y  ii""""""',
24 ' 19

 : 4
7///////17/&

A

Y"-17  = '-  - - , /  .

l  i  " " ,,  v //  ., / / /,
/

l/

/g/. . . //}-/

Y

A

I

;A,'/////I
i'

, . /  . :

,l'r, '
,_A

/  /  /  AV./I  J  ,/  Z_/,/,/)  Hil a/

4
J  _ _
I

I

'i//////',-

36

I

'X////1 /,/,/ ' , /  , /  , /i  l ,' . / ./ }  7  -/'

7,
,/! p W

] 7//a %/' viw ffl M 1(! 72!;!)j Y
m f ffi F"l Yy

04
05

I
:l

i
jj
I

I

)

j
}

-H
,i

N
II

(

09o

%

2

17 a 16

i .. '

p,///,
9/

O/
li
,§

03

I

I

'  aX
<
;
!
I
I

<

A=

I

/l

/

2 "  -

/.

/i  '-

/
i  // /

I

I 01

I

I

l

2

I

06

6N I3E

07
7.

V  -"'

,}

X

I

-' 5 A

l'
Exhibit  C  r'age  10

l----  -----

13 18

Legend  §Pattern

QszwDisturbanceCotridor ?
#  EICaboOHColledionSZWRoadCrossing,,,,:i:"ob:ensre':u,an  SZWDesignBoundary+so'  SunZiaWind&  PERCHERON

Avangrid  Projeds  Pattem Project Data . State Land Wind Lease El (B5@  p(@j4_d  Privileged and Confidential
@ EI Cabo Turbine  SZW Gen-'ne Centerline

 v  >oya cen-he -  szw T11ne/Oh Collechon ACCesS Conidor 0  :o"w"nsahW:p"'d  p'o"  A"'  EI  Cab  o  oH  Collection  szw  € isisncsilAetaagei  "tlw  map are compulei

 EI Cabo occess Road §gl  SzW Pull Pocket Impacts Outside Raw 3oo' x 300' Seckion Roa  d  crosstng  genarar" appt"xima"" o"'and should not be used rot

 EI Cabo Overhead ColleCkOr 0  sZW Standard Pull Pocket authontahve definibon oflegal
 EI Cabo llnderground Collector !J'S!  SZW Gen-Tie Easement 250' bounday,  o'  ptopa"  "a

.i Pan(irncnergyl)unZla b zvyavangnabrossing3xnionsisw.aprx



I   4  _ "  "  < laa A i  =  .. _

7  , '
,A

/

):

7='
I

. ),
i /A. . /A

24

I

19

7

/

la  ,  .  .  ]/

J ff
7//////////,{'/:'</i'

v/X2 f
//

A

/'

29

',A'i }  i i )  )  J J '

'f;}
,

l  , /  t

kl I/  /_/  /  /,/',;ql

<.V//fll////?fl4\l/; Jl/////A

r  - -
I ,

36

/  /  I  /  /  /  /  li' /  /./ ',/  ,/  ,/,  i,- t ./  7 }  }')'

,7
./f r

/

";am
),
'l

li

l
i

05  )) 04

J
)

t

il

-" a- l '  - a" - "  - - = "a " '

i

I

'i
08  : 09

)

17  ' 16

>/

:s//,
//

(
p//
,4
I

03

I

'  a/

;
>
/

:

///  ,y
I

1

/

/

>. - '

/

/.

/,
/  /i

////

I

01

I ..

I 12

06

6N13E

07

% j  - ,

l A

i Exhibit  C Page  11

13  18

Legend  §Pattern

(Z22szwo:sturbanceCorridor  "7'
H  EICabollGCollectionSZWRoadCrossing"",,,"=iccaabboo:ensve'esou,an Bszwoesignsounoaryrso'  SunZiaWind&  PERCHERON

Avangld ProieCtS  Pattem Project Dat State Land Wind Lease El (,35@  pj0j8(5  Privileged and Confidential
@ EI Cabo TUrbine  sZW Gen-ne  Centerllne

vrOYacenvle  S ninelOhCOl,e$0nAccesSCol(ldO, 0  Ts0'W"'zn"Sahwl.p"dP'ol(dA'  EI CabO UG cotreeaion SzW Dialancet{Acieagesin
this  map are compulei

 El cabo occess goao §  szw pum pocbet tmpacts 01ttSide  ROW  300'  X  300'  sect:on  Road  Crosstng  g'ara"'  approxima"'  o"'
end  should  not be used To+

ffl  El cabO Overhead Colledor  szw Standard Pull Pocket aulhonlahve  dsNnihon  oT  legal

i  EI Ca50 underground COlledor g  SZW  Gen-Tie  Easement  250'  bOundaNI OT PTopek )b

i Ir  altel  I l  Ll  litl  9}  laul  Illav  nl  lu uvl/llJ5ir  alldl  I 1,o4VVaVdl  l!11 111(al Lllililng?XnlOl[8j=5WaptX



r/>1,
i/

/  /X//  >
X ///  y

4A/1>
/,"  /  /  /  7'.

jf/////
/j

/J'

V;

V#2/ J l 7  zg

32

.'/////Y/';MJAr//,r!

',A
 ii

/  /  /,/,/,/  ,/;l 14

\.;!'///////',;

'f/ :""' " - a '--'
{
I

36

1_ /,/,/,- ( /  /  /  r,'  .1 /-/  /"/'

:7
i/i A'i'/a'/ /4'///8

03

/

. ,,&":;

2

I

/

li

,J  )

01

-[ €
I

12

j

I

06  ' 05

07  08

6N  13E

'%///  X (
:///  /://  l/:/ l/

Ii]
H
j{
I

-  "  -  l

i

:l',  1 i

A' .' /;

13
Exhibit  C Page  12

 17

I
,l ... .. _

'//i'l/'i
l K/

/l
\

//

24

Ilil-iiyai  i i I IN aaa  i i 10 Ill  1111 I I 1111110 aq7  i i a*iii  i ii  "  "  r 

7
i

Legend  §Pattem
[22)szwDisturbanceCorridor  4

H EICaboLIGCollectionSZWRoadCrosslng,,,==:ccaabboou:ens"e':ounoan Bszwoesignsounoaryiso'  SunZiaWind&  PERCHERON
AvanQTiCI PTO)eCtS Pattem Ptolect Dat  State Land Wind Lease El (Bj)@  p7@j43d  Privileged and Confidentlal

@ EI Cabo Turbine ffl  SZW Gen-ne Centerline SunZia Wind project Area EI Cabo U G Collectio  n 5zyy  D,llance!,Acteaa.  In

 La 30ya Gen-Tle  SZW Tllne/Oh Colledion Access Corridor 0  Township this  map  aie  computer

 EI Cabo Access Road §gl  SZW Pull Pocket Impacts Outside ROW 300' x 300' Sedion Roa d Crosstng g"are" appro'mabo" """and  should  not  ha  used  TOT

 EI CabO o'-'haad COlledo' 0  SzW Stndard Pull Pocket aulhantabve definibon oTlegal

 EI Cabo llnderground Collector ffl  S!W Gen-'ne Easement 250' bounday, or piopeity "
3 lPaffemEnergylSunZlaVlTndlMXusll'  aiiem!'fWAVangnaUTOSSlnghXnlDlt8hSVV.aprX



3=g. f_s( I B'B-' I 3d.
I

i L3) 40

J_70)_ :}_'l!

-  _ _  _ i

, k
la
I

'iS

:l l I
!x _ _

I 1:)  : '-  :2-3 I

' "-i  's. 276'xl58'x30q') j '? Temporaryl,lsei
j ./Area

i i
i l  'y  276'  x 158"
I l  .Y'-,  I

, i z  , Temporary

1___ ___ . i % _ : Areai

ii
l'i

II

1, l  cq

7U!

:,;..,
I .
I Cl)

m
4

i 0
, j

:ais'  B  '

i,u-
!

;  - X  - =____._-_

 =----  111

-13E

3_.!_

a"'=  "ffl11"II00'J  """]

. a/'

;--  '--

=-"-iil:

-4{
:_8

-_,i=)l 8'

:;,
I

ji

lii'
ii
l'

sazap

I
I

li

[
E

r
iO' Wide:

Thess ROW I: r26. :

I
I
I

I 268'  x 180'  x 45'  x
I s

i_ -  #0l  2Ej7' ,, '%.

.. - -  - -l

I

I

"l

"l

!
)

: 265'xl80',1
:; Temporq2ry"6Ut

4q.

It' " ' Tempora5-Use'Area @//
i:. '!L

'[  I

, _20'Wide
i

,4:_. , ,3,31468<5p (:_41t. AccessROW 13,5 ".

(:

ai
 x

i

ip6i pi'

-  Access ROW

<.TemporaryUseArea  Harral,Inc.Le(andHarral N
AEasement  Area

C:I iansowner property (Transmission  and AcceSS)
-  -  250 ft Transmission
----ROW

 8/17/2023

o 5oo 1,ooo :_,ooo 3,000 %  5y44xyx

   hppl
 a  ra  llai  J I

pxuem3neuiysnrhm_winnwxot*iiiem_s ciilnnexhibiit_eswapa
 ' n  - --  - - -  - - -



-l  a 

@ '2@ - 19: ,25:

J----  I, i

I
j i

i
I
t

i

I

'e
f

_iO_ I @) -
, O

m
 CL

j a)
i
 i

i I ;:I

1 €
I X
i Lu

.... I

00 *:;__€, i
I  ......._  _...-  .....

-'  --  I

I

a "- ' . .
%(

o ' 60'Wide

<"" ' ColledionROW.
. -1,  

XS l.'y  I-%
S  '

+(= l
20'  Wide

, .Access
,}-B"  2.5:.

I
I
I

I
i

+

30'-Wide,II:1Collection  R W; nS :(j4__e-,

13
i-il

A i
I,'i: I

If': l'
!

I
I
I
I

I

j

I

l": (
I

lo

I
I
i"

i- !. ...Jl--  " """'-""  !I '

' II =  .

a< %
I

I

i

i

i

I
i
I

:liJ -<  't 3__2.

i Al070ft  "  - ""-l -
i--

I
i  

I

I

i
i

t

i
i
i

i

i
S5 i '{36i-   "m  ii

I :=20')Widei

i , * ,, i,, ,,
I
I '60'.Wide.  !'
I C61lectionROWl

i i

I

,:

4 a '

l
"  "  -   "  ' "  ' -  '  "  '  """'  -  ' l_   N_" :  T  ""  _l {l  iJ!l ' --    -"% __  ___-:o: : '7N_'l:jE', 'Cyj: ' 7-N:"tj45-E_- .ai': i. - " !.  - "--'m5jI_2j  ' p_s

-  UndergroundColledion  LandoWnerPrope"/ Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol R. Ansley  Revocable  "RoW .  -, 250  ft  Transmission

A Overhead  Colledion  --  -  ROW  Trust
RoW EasementArea

-AccessROW  8/16/2023(Transmission,  Collection,  and Access)
0_500_1,000 ;_,ooos,ooo  mPatterna  ffl  ffl  I-l'@'t Tm  - -  ---  - - -



as§ i 'qOC%j_0: L3@i

- -   - o-  ='  !_ .
13'f5 i8N9 €-y ,52:

I
i 3j,

I -'-  -
:... . .... .. . 111111 l_  1 IJlla_.WM  ...

'qn

a:}

t

.b7@.ffi4
%

60' Wide
Collffidion

j ,,

I

I

.l

I

I

" "-l  i

i Ii
i i
i

G'Wide,  ' y _l
ess'ROW
I '.

71  Hi }' I f

a

: O  j,4'.,
.5'0$ ',Q!!I B

I CLfa
300'x309" I o i

! Te,m,jior'ry.UseArea : 3" I
, %'t  <', @ Ixx,  . -'.. *  s: X'"  I 0  ji X  

i .znz(t u.i !

!"?6-l"'leo(3o0"n"'RaOW ! !
ai'-a

 -'---'-'-'

i _ _ _ _ _ _ 7
 *-Njl__'a --'-

;12_;

--'---  iN%_;%p-gi

I

(1__-2' ,

I
I

': 20' Wide

IlAccess

I
Rii

0

j

V - 30'Wide f '7N!?!"'  I
Colledion'ROW  ii

I I
I
i, i

i

I i

i A246ft i
, /  ,

: 707 j 08- I -'i i:Q'_.
I .

i I
I i

. lOO'Wide  ) II
Colledion  ROW )I

I

i f
i

i ...-..  _ __ _ . i . ._
II--"  "  "-'-"-  - ' =-'  ="" =-o  I - '- ' i
"  is. h-r. __._  ' i0

- -7i  --  --'

 -  -  .  0I  -  -  '  """  "  ""   '   "  """"'  

-13a .1, I 133uft i -

Underground ColleCtion !-'a--2 Temporary USe Area Willi3B  R & 3@Y K W(B  N
ARoW  Landowner  property

Easement  Area
Overhead Collection -l"-l  .  250 q Trans mission
RoW I-q  ROW (Transmission,  Collection,  and  Access)

-AccessROW  8/17/2023

o _soo_ i,ooo z,ooo 3,000 h  pBd(3yq
  hppj  'yg



17  16 15  14 13

I

20 21 22 23  " 24

I

I

II
II :

' II

5N 1.3'E  ii

I29 28 i 27 , 26 25

'i j
i I
i
I

I
I'  I

' : i

'i32 ' 33 34 35 36I

j i

j

11 I

18

I
i

i

19

I
i
j

I
j5N14E

, 30

I
j
I

I

31

l'
I

i
j I

04 03 ' 62

I
i

' If
I 1,

il

I

'ij 01

f'

li,
l'

I

.1

06 05 .04
i

,j .

I

I
o';" oa :og

I

4N14E

Exhibit  C Page  16  '16

19  20 i21

1. l" 'ii " " " " " " " " "  " "  " " " " " " " " " " " "  " " 'iI
I

09 10 11 12  '

4N  1 3E

I

16 15 14  13

2i  22 23  24

Legend  *pab=
'?-  szw Gen-Tie Centerline 0  Township SunZia Wind PERcHERoN..._  zhx_T;ziiDyii+;xx  P"""g"da'dco"r'd""f'a'(  __:)1, 2 5()t ROW 5 ecti 0  n tJ  g o @ @€ FlVu Lj @ @ 9

Harvey-Encino  RanCh,  LLC  Harvey Encino Ranch, LLC
€ islatn:eslAcieages  m
thia  map  are  compulgt
gaiie+aled  appioximalioht  anl}
and  should  not  be used  for
authontahve  dafinibon  oT legal
bounday,  OT piope$  hue

i'll'a(Tem3nerg/181lnZlaWlrR)lMALlSlHa}}em3fWAVangnaUTOSSlnglXnlOltSllalVe/
 hnClnOh5W.apTX



EXHIBIT  D

Depiction  of  Shared  and  New  Roads

lSee attachedJ

EXHIBIT  D



fil J2

1'4
i, 13

23 24

,l 10N

:i '1 0E
26 25

35 36

u-i :: os .. og  10 1l  I;_a-
i-

18  i' 17 :l 16  "  15  :, 14 ' 13

I

'19 20 21 22 23 l 24
ION1IE  'i

I
30 i 29 28 27 26 ' 25

31 32 " 33 . 34 " 35 l'j
ii  ii  ii  ii  ii  iii  li II.  i  ii.  .  .1.  ._.  'l .  .i'i. 1111111..

'  07 '  os 09 ' do . i'i   i2

1%
i :

.,,18 17 , 16  15  . 14 , 13
t(.

%

%}

ig',l.,j ;_o 'l 21 I " 22 23 11 24' 10Nli::1,2_E " :

X:,  i '- j l:
30 29 28 i 27 26 j 25

%. I 'l t
+ -  - -  --

I%, .
I 31 .. a'q " 33 34 I 35 : 36

i : '!i  ' ,_4,_,_,___'L_____

,_ O/___ _ US O'J IO  11 12

to : iz'I} 16 'l' 15 ,l 14 I 13
'- - II i: - --- -- -'i

_l9__lii 21,0. (-1201 n. !11 s"'fE"._.. 23. ,,l,' 2,4_
il - '

30 II 2'9 28 1 27 26 '  25i . -I

'J II ii 4". ),  ,,  ff ii §.1 "  '   a a'"'  - a  - '  # ' -   ' II = !  % i,
ii '  ,  ( .

31 ji 32 33 )' i 34 !  35 : 38
n II a
i' .1 a_ ,,,_,, ___il__ ____ ___,_,_,_  ___. _ _l ,_,,_,__ll,_,_,_,_,___,_,_,_  _,_  _,

07

18

ION

14E
ig

30

31

O" 01

= 12

11
i  ,l

Ms-
I

!'N 10E

z'l  24

26 ;_5

:i
35 36

" '- -" - ""' i "'-' - ,l" -, -"- "- j - - l- """"1. T
06 05 . 04 . 03  02  . 01.. .,. i I: I i,i 11I

 -.:. + - = } -+",  + - =  . . - ' - % -'-( . # tti" ,  _ ,, "

o€7af'OL8l'4:'o:aw'!iaiia"if"'alalifiOuillA"i'lb:Wl

" -' l:-  - '- - - - -' - - " 'i '- -'T'-'-'T"'-'-'
06 '  05 04 03 ' 02

,, _ _ .il_ . II,  _JII __
_.-'.o'7= ,(,-=oa'-- f_l, I jll_ ,10 .:,i. 1'1

Tl --  i  "  a " a'

I

 01

I

I
I

: 12

l--

a'--i

06 I

'} 0

07 '

I

r05T'ali ':oa<---'os':' -Oo2T'o-Or-'
I ,,,,  ! l.. I ,_ __il _ _ "
I 'l 1-O ') l'l  ! '12

- 1, ' "  '

:-oi:,li_ a,o"!-. r_ll a_ia.*i_-j.'#  1, _ !_ _,_,_,,_
r'i-"%-,0"-,-h-L)%4_.

06

07

--LQ

' o "'li"7 " ""-'il"""""a ,:!'oa'aaa-=o"'  j
i ' - ,'-9N 01-I E § ==-! = .

19 ' ..20 . : 2.1 _.. tL ._7_z, -i , 23 . _ 24
(--'  it II [1 _
I !l  H i  ' s

30 - 29 ] 28 1% 27, 26 }
p- il l  )i.. 71.ill.'.-%  l,  .ll..%  II"%.,,  'ii  i

-l- 'ti - 32 ' !, a 33 :)) 34 ! 35 )

_. 15 . :ll,l,, J: .l:,11!, 190N . I 0 - i. -I '4"'_P!4"1,d
,11 " ' " "" " a"( " 'a "' - -

1. f 23 II 24

1, <! 'I., :"s II
19  20 H :_q

30 y 29 " 28 ' 27 I 26 .. 25
It

l'

31 . 32 ' 33 ',j 34 , 36

'T"  ,-"I; l'a' :a "9ofSl:'j
19 -,; 20-' t: 21 :, _ "i , ,.. . n, _

30 it 29 "' 2'8 - 'I__,, _ , _ I __ t _,  _l

i6  I
,', 31 B. 32 33 I

r""19N
I 22 [ 23 :l 24

t,,__ _ __lt_,,,,,.,,_, ! ,,,,_ a-
I 27 26 { 25 nI ,

r "j"- ']-"' f' -'l' - a-'a' -
I 34 q 35 =i 36
I [I I

i-l--

I 19N
' 24
I
I

i 25
I
I  . . _. _

i 36
I

jffillJUllz

_i4E

19

30

i31

02 01

1:
12

.i al3
1;!l

8N10E

23 24

2§ 25

35 36
li

06 '  05 '  04 l', 03 :  02 :'.' Cll'
v )l ,' _ _ f!_ ...--  .. " --  -_._._'l...." +'-:="'i'-'a-'f  'l-:  i I I

o'J.t_o7. ,'!.__(f9__j_ 10 !i 11 12
" '-;" "'--a f"'--"a-'l't"

18 l: 17 i' 16 15 'li 14 i 13,,,,,,___ L. 'l: ,'i,, . ,_,,ifii'-' -(-'-'8N)11E-  f  "-

ig : :_o :: i'i  i'i 22 11 23
'l'A'

_ '-ii  l ___ ._ _ ]_ . __ 1 _ . _.  _T.(., i  .  j. _

- "- "- i- -"  l a - '-'fil' - " ' 111' --  ,,11... _30129::28.i;27'26"
s,.  -  -"-'  ..,.,.  ,.".  ,...,l,  'i  ,..i iil.l.."l'l...

1 .H > '1 i

31 :, 32 ,i 33 ), 34 ,l. 35 Ili 36

til'l
:!i

' 06 ' 05 ' 04 ' 03 ( OXII. Of '
07 : 08 ' 09 10 ' 11 tgi 12 i . i *. ', Ti

:, '%,
18  17  , 16 15  14  i. 1Q

"% 8N 12E
19  i 20 21 . 22 23 i 24

30 . 29 . 28 27 26 25

'l

31 i 32 ' 33 34  35 36
j

K 'l  ! {'

06 ' 05 ' 04 ' 03 !  02 ) 01 l
i. _. __ {__.
h- "-J  8N_ i 0 1, -'

i O i 08 ' 09 10 11 II  1p 
. . . , 8 i  _   .  _  ii I ._I

I 18 ' 17 i 16 ' 15 f :1'4 13

"  8N 'l 3E $
',, 19  20 21  22 j 23 ' 24

IX:'O ' 29 ,: 28 i 27 :' 26 , 25

, , 32 33 34 . 35 i 36

),.
IAE
I 67
_i

19

30

31

01

71

it
12

13

24

25

36

I i )

os ', 05 11 04 03 It o:_ l! 01
i i 'y il i ]
11 !  . _ i__ '_.-...._..  ,,,,  . .._,  , , _ ,,  i__... ,,_ ( .1 I .1

)E 07 : 08 '  09 : 10  '  11 ] 12

I . . _ :J. . _ . _ i_ . _ _ _ . 11 _ .. _ l' . :'
-l i i

18  17 .: 16  ', 15 'i 14 I 13
I

1-77'!11E -' i---==7rI

ig :_o l 21 : :_:_ '.i 23 ! 24'  il '

30 29 28 27 i 26 . 25

31 32 33 34 35 I 36

054i

12 '

 ---l

13  ,

J.=ll  ;='

24  i

25
I

36

II II ii il

os 05 04 :i 03 II 02 N, 01
--.="l..,J._,_  i0aal f"'J("'

-  "!  -  j 5 If ' ff
, l 08 I 09 .' 10 t ll  11 i;_

t =i 
) . ) '. i

I "  "  "  "  a

1(7 'i" 16 l) ' 15 'X  -14  '  13
l '

iE  a 'r  G "  I
1.9 ' 24

30 'i 29 '
I

31 ] ' 36

ji. ,l. I

I 05 I 04 03 , 02 01
=-'  7N-

07  0'8 ,, 09 10   11 12
,  l}

18  ' 16 15 ' 14 13

 7N  13E  '

06

14E

07

,f

t

24

If
ii .

36

1.19 . . 20 X :
.Exhibit  D Page 1 f,

/  "a " W  ,4X 27  26 25
W  32 33 X 34 35 ' 36

I

30

31
3N"  k/-  /!' .:" <':/  r'i y )

:ii6
1C

j.,l 6N:11E . eTh
06 05 04 03 a 02  I 01

E  -

li!
01 '

E  ', -i  6Th
06 05 : 04

l/,

/

2E-  II
03 '

.[

/!

ill

6N 1 .%:
06 05 04 % ' 02 o'i 06

l_l

 4E

Legend §Pattem

(2:)EICaboLeaseBoundary  -SZWNewAccessRoad  "SunZia  Wind  North  &  PERcHERoN
 EI Cabo Access Road SunZia Wind Project Area EI Cabo  Pro_iect  Pn""'d a"d co"r'd""'a'

 EI Cabo & szW Shared  Road [:]  Township  Access  Roads  -

PatternProjectData  'Section  NorthView

-  SZW Existing  Access  Road

01ttances{Acreages  in
this map are computer
gsnetated  appinximgliiini  only
and should  not be uaed Toi
aulhantabve  defini[on  at legal
boundary, or p+aperky tOe

,  =   -   qy *  -   -i*,g  ai I1% sa iaa+-a 11 (1111}ll 1,l.)I  tvi'yVal  l!l  I Iul+l  llli51l  lil!'kl;l;ldSS  II  Oaa  IVI ap,l:.)  VV, apTX



2611 25

117N11E- I

35:1 36
II

25

7N 11.5E

36

30 ( 29 "

l: ,"

j': <
31 II . ">.. /,  ,

"'F--'

i /  ,}l,t
!4/11/"*i____:Z_.

W/' >'
hi A)7J  29 , 28X 1127I

36

7
IW,,'i

!: '

,;l
06 li 05 :l 04

il

f-. iii,
- '- ! '  - ' " - "j " " - - 'a '

] ii

07 !l oa 9 og
P,
ii
it-
i

18  17  ! 16

:l
_ i  ,  ,  ,  _  _  i i _

] n
.'l

01

I 12

I
13

'i

, .:
06 , 05 i 04 i.03

07 , 08 :' 09 I'lO

- I T

I 

18 : 17 13 =:l 16 iIl5i  j

li li I$

02:1 01

, 1, - .1} _+  -  . 0

11, 1,2

14'l 1'3 ---

.i
: 6N IIE

'i
23 24

1,

26'l 25

35.  36
I

01

12

i3  -

3N 11.'5E

24

25

36

/"  ,

il

/
.h.ll ';'-7  -_,7 -/' -/  /  Y  ,

19

30

31

J  "

'2

24  '

I

I

l:

/,
I
I

' C'l
I

I

p

/ 7///r
/   di
#///;,

aVi
06

Jllllllll  , 1111111 1, I 1101111

/  /  /  /  'i 'd
/  /  /  /  ' :

/  ./  i  4
t  o5t  y  04 '03

/ /  i  y : !l/  /  /  ' R
/'///  (

/  /  '-'  -  Ha -

02:  01

4

111' 12

'= 5N 1'1aE

7-""".
I
A

Ua)l  - ' t'  i  /'   /  /-  /  /  /  /  /  /  ' /  /  /  /  i-7 "71'i-7  ' 7  . "'  

-- - - 7  s' r> g : i97, xr.
I

. ,,,f7  'ij
a"fX9/)
/  /  /  i  II

////it

W/,8/, og i,-i'tio

,. -J
5N 12E

21 N
'7A4!;mat Exhibit  D Page  2 /]/70%

W

 26

 

B

'//"////'/  }/A/A=
///////////i'l

.i

 

33 -
§PattemLegend  ,
PERCHERON

OEI

 Cabo Substation   EI Cabo & SZW Shared Road SunZia Wind Projed  Area Privileged  and Confidential

!!-EI  Cabo O&M Pattern Project Data 0  Township sunz'a W'nd No'h &
[2:lEICaboLeaseBoundary  -  SZWExistingAccessRoad Sedion 

E'  Ca"o

 

Projaa'

Access  Roads  - EI Ca50 ACCeSS ROad  SZW NeW ACCeSS ROad Qnu+h  Via  W

DitlanteilAtteagas  in
this map aia compulsi
ganetatsd apliioximatloni  only
and should not be used Tl)T
aulhonlahve definihon of legal
bounday, or piope$  lib

J Fa(t €mllNITg}15unZla t 7VVAVangTl(11]OFiSlngACCBSSKOa(I(Vlap35W.aprX



EXHIBIT  E

Design  Plans

lSee Attachedl

EXHIBIT  E



SUNZIA  NORTH  WIND  PROJECT

345KV  TRANSMISSION  LINE
LOCATION:  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO
AV  ANGRID  CROSSING  EXHIBITS  INDEX  SHEET

L!Nt-  AVAII(IRID  CROSSINaS-  INDEX am

I[FIIJ

PROFIIE

ANDPrlOFllE
PF108LH
PRORIE

IPIA))  ANOi'ROFllJ
PRORIE

1345KVmANSMISSION  LINE ANI) AVANGRID LINE CROSSING
'145KV AVANGRD 11 34!iKVPN!A -WESTERliSPlI!IT  LINE (iROSSING

LINE 345KV AVANGRiD &34XV  PNM - OR0381NG
lNE(!ROgSl)tG+PErllJIT

M  ik5KVmANffit!iSIDN  kA)tEC!808!IN(l  I)EllMff
SYSTEM sas+cv'iiss  LINE CmlNa  PERIJIT

:laKVM8MUl810N  LM  (RO!181NG PERMIT

SUNZIA  NORTH

WIND  PROJECT

§Pattern

Et4mKsY'\

FOR  REVIEW

t@?'-'-"

345KV  TRANSMISSION  LINE

AV  ANGRID  CROSSING

EXHIBIT  INDEX  SHEET



EXHTBTT  F

Form  of  Memorandum

lSee attachedJ

EXHIBIT  F



Recording  Requested  by  and

When  Recorded  Return  To:

SunZia  Wind  North  LLC

888  Westheimer  Road,  Suite  350

Houston,  Texas  77006

Attn:  Real  Estate  Legal  Department

MEMORANDUM  OF  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

(SunZia  Wind  North  Project)

THIS  MEMORANDUM  OF  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGRTEEMENT  (this

"Memorandum")  is made  and executed  to be effective  as of  October  31,  2023  (the  "

p"),  by and among  SUNZIA  WIND  NORTH  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company

(formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  whose  address  is 1088  Sansome  Street,  San Francisco,

California  94111,  Attention:  General  Counsel,  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and

assigns  (""),  EL  CABO  WIND  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  whose  address

is 2701 NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300,  Portland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:  Legal  Department  on

behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  (""),  LA  JOYA  WIND,  LLC,  a

Delaware  limited  liability  company,  whose  address  is 2701  NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300,  Portland,

Oregon  97210  , Attention:  Legal  Department  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and

assigns  ("")  and PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  whose  address  is 2701  NW  Vaughn  Street,  Suite  300,  Portland,  Oregon  97210,  Attention:

Legal  Department  on behalf  of  itself  and its respective  successors  and assigns  ("Pacific  Wind").

SunZia,  Pacific  Wind,  El Cabo  and  La  Joya  are sometimes  each referred  to herein  as a ""  and

collectively  as the  "."  In  addition,  Pacific  Wind,  EI Cabo  and  La  Joya  are sometimes  referred

to herein  collectively  as the "Affiliate  Parties"  and  individually  as an "Affiliate  Party".

PRF,LIMINARY  ST  ATEMENTS:

A.  SunZia,  the Affiliate  Parties  and (solely  as to its interest  described  in Paragraph  C

below)  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  ("")  are parties  to that  certain  unrecorded  Consent  and

Crossing  Agreement  dated of even  date  herewith  for  the  purposes  described  therein  (the

"")  and SunZia  and the  Affiliate  Parties  have  executed  and acknowledged  this

Memorandum  and are recording  the same for  the purpose  of  providing  constructive  notice  of  the

Agreement  and certain  of  SunZia's  and the Affiliate  Parties'  respective  rights  and obligations

thereunder.  Capitalized  terms  used  and  not  defined  herein  shall  have  the meaning  given  the same in

the  Agreement.

I



improvements,  turbine  generators,  substations  and switching  stations,  facilities  for  the collection  and

transmissionof  electrical  energy  and access  roads  (collectively,  "El  Cabo  Facilities").

C.  Solely  in connection  with  that  certain  Indenture  dated  as of  December  17,  2015  by and

among  County,  as Issuer,  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  as Purchaser,  El Cabo,  as Company,  and

BOKF,  NA,  as Depository,  securing  certain  Taxable  Industrial  Revenue  Bonds  (El Cabo  Wind

Project),  Series  2015  in the maximum  principal  amount  of  $575,000,000, Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  holds  an interest  in the  El Cabo  Wind  Leases,  the El Cabo  Project,  and  the  El Cabo  Facilities.

D.  La  Joya,  an Affiliate  of  El Cabo,  has constructed  and is operating  two  wind  energy

projects (the "La  Joya Proiects")  in the vicinity  of the El Cabo Project, which La Joya Projects
include,  on El Cabo  Lands,  transmission  lines,  access roads and the use of  El Cabo's  existing

transmission  line  (to  the extent  located  on El Cabo  Lands,  the "La  Jo a Facilities")  pursuant  to the

terms  of  those  easements  and undivided  interests  in certain  Wind  Leases  described  on Exhibit  A

(collectively,  "La  Joya  Easements")  encumbering  the land  described  in Exhibit  A (the "

").  All  of  the electricity  generated  by the La Joya  Projects  is carried  from  the Torrance

Substation  depicted  on Exhibit  B-l  attached  to the Agreement  to the point  of  interconnection  using

the El Cabo  transmission  line.  The  construction,  operation,  maintenance  and use of  such  La Joya

Facilities  requires  La  Joya  to access  and  use portions  of  the El  Cabo  Lands.

E.  Pacific  Wind,  an Affiliate  of  El  Cabo  and La  Joya,  is the lessee  of  undeveloped  land

("Pacific  Wind  Land")  in the vicinity  of  the El Cabo  Project  and  the La  Joya  Projects,  prirsuant  to

those  leases  described  on Exhibit  A  (collectively,  the "Pacific  Wind  Leases").

F.  SunZia  is developing  a wind  energy  project  (the "SunZia  North  Wind  Project"),

including  an electrical  transmission  gen-tie  line,  electrical  collection  lines  and  access  roads  to be used

for  said  project,  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.  Portions  of  the SunZia  North  Wind  Project  will

be located  within  El Cabo  Lands  and  Pacific  Wind  Land  (only  to the extent  said  project  is located

within  such  EI Cabo  Lands  and Pacific  Wind  Land,  the "SunZia  Project"),  and,  in  connection  with

the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  is the lessee  under  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases  (as defined  below)

and  the  grantee  under  certain  easement  agreements  (collectively,  the  "SunZia  Easement

Agreements"),  all as described  in Exhibit  B, which  SunZia  Easement  Agreements  grant  to SunZia

the right  to construct,  install,  operate  and  maintain,  as applicable,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities,  the

SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and  the SunZia  New  Access  Roads  (as each  such  term  is defined  below).

G.  In connection  with  the SunZia  Project,  SunZia  has entered  into  certain  leases  with  the

New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands  as described  in Exhibit  B (Part  C) (collectively,  the

"SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases"),  pursuant  to which  SunZia  leases  certain  portions  of  the El  Cabo

Lands  and the Pacific  Wind  Land  for  the purposes  of  SunZia  evaluating  wind  resources  and

developing,  constructing,  operating,  using,  maintaining,  repairing,  repowering,  restoring  and

removing  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  (as depicted  on Exhibit  B-1  to the Agreement),  and  collecting,

distributing,  transmitting  and  delivering  electrical  energy  during  the  operation  of  the  SunZia  Project

(collectively,  the "Wind  Permitted  Uses"),  such portions  being  described  on Exhibit  B as the

"NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land"  or the "NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land"  and

depicted  on Exhibit  B-1  to the Agreement.  The  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land  and  the  NMSLO

Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land  are  sometimes  referred  to herein  collectively  as the "

Overleased  Land"

2



H.  The  SunZia  Project's  wind  facilities  to be located  within  the NMSLO  Overleased  Land
may  or  will  include  wind  turbines,  transmission  and distribution  lines,  collection  and  commurzications
lines,  electric  transformers,  telecommunications  equipment,  power  generation  facilities  to be operated
in conjunction  with  wind  turbine  installations,  roads,  meteorological  towers  and wind  measurement
equipment,  and related  facilities  and equipment,  including  a line  or lines  of  towers  with  wires  and
cables,  underground  wires  and  cables  for  the collection  and/or  transmission  of  electrical  energy  or for
communicatiori  purposes,  and all necessary  and proper  foundations,  footings,  crossarms,  above-
ground  junction  boxes  and splice  boxes  and other  appliances  and fixtures  for  use in connection  with
the towers,  wires  and cables  on, along  and in the NMSLO  Overleased  Land,  together  with  the
appropriate  roads  that  are constructed,  installed,  or  placed  in the  NMSLO  Overleased  Land  by  SunZia
(collectively,the"SunZiaWindFacilities").  SunZiadoesnothaveanyrighttoconstructandoperate
wind  turbines  on any  SunZia  Land  (as defined  below)  in which  one or more  of  the Affiliate  Parties
has an interest  other  than  the  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land.

I.  TheSunZiaProject'selectricaltransmissiongen-tieline(the"SunZiaGen-TieLine")

and related  structures  and improvements  are to be located  within  portions  of  the El Cabo  Lands  arid
the  Pacific  Wind  Land  and  in  the  general  vicinity  of  the  La  Joya  Projects,  said  portions  of  land  being
two hundred  fifty  feet (250')  wide  and more  particularly  described  on Exhibit  B (Part  A)
(collectively,  the "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands"l  pursuant to the SunZia  Easement Agreements  listed on
Exhibit  B (Part  A)  as, collectively,  the "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements".  Within  the SunZia  Gen-Tie
Lands,  the  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements  permit,  and SunZia  will  be installing,  constructing  and
operating,  one  or  more  overhead  or  underground  electrical  transmission  gen-tie  lines  (consisting  of  a
variable  number  of  conductors,  overhead  and underground  wires,  communication  cables,  insulators
and  other  appurtenances,  facilities  and devices)  for  the transmission  and/or  distribution  of  electrical
energy,  and  for  communication  purposes  associated  therewith,  consisting  of  struchires,  foundations,
anchors,  guys,  crossarms  and necessary  fixtures  and wires  and cables  attached  thereto,  and all
structures  and equipment  necessary  or convenient  in connection  therewith,  and access roads
(collectively,  the  "SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities"),  together  with  the  right  to  erect, construct,
reconstruct,  maintain,  operate,  inspect,  patrol,  repair,  replace  and  improvethereon  the SunZia  Gen-Tie
Facilities  (collectively,  the "Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses").  Notwithstanding  the preceding,  certain
pulling  and  tensioning  areas for  the  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Line  are to be located  outside  of  the  two  hundred
fifty  foot  (250')  corridor  as shown  in the  maps  included  in Exhibit  C to the Agreement  (collectively,
the "").  The  PT Sites  outside  said  corridor  that  are shown  in  Exhibit  C to the  Agreement  are
to be deemed  to be SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  notwithstanding  the fact  that  they  are outside  of  said
corridor.

J. SunZia  has also obtained  from  fee landowriers  certain  collection  line easements
described  on Exhibit  B (Part  A)  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Collection  Easements"),  all of  which
have  been  granted  as separate  easements  by certain  of  the SunZia  Easement  Agreements  that  also
grant  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  over  and/or  under  the land  described  on said  Exhibit  B (Part
A)  as, collectively,  the "SunZia  Collection  Lands",  pursuant  to which  SunZia  may  construct,  install,
operate  and maintain  overhead  and underground  electrical  energy  collections  lines and related
structures  and improvements  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Collection  Facilities")  within  the SunZia
Collection  Lands  (collectively,  the "Collection  Permitted  Uses").

K.  SunZia  has also  obtained  from  fee landowners  certain  access  easemerits  described  on
Exhibit  B (Parts  A and  B)  (collectively,  the "SunZia  Access  Easements"),  all of  which  have  been
granted  as separate  easements  by (i)  certain  of  the SunZia  Easement  Agreements  that  also  grant  the

3



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements  or (ii)  those  certain  SunZia  Easement  Agreements  that  grant  access
easements  only,  over  the land  described  in Exhibit  B (Parts  A  and  B)  as, collectively,  the "
Access  Lands"),  pursuant  to which  SunZia  may  construct,  install,  use, operate  and maintain  new
access  roads  and  related  improvements  (collectively,  the "SunZia  New  Access  Roads"),  all  of  which
are depicted  on Exhibit  D and some  of  the maps  included  in Exhibit  C, which  consists  of  multiple
pages  within  the SunZia  Access  Lands  (collectively,  the "Access  Permitted  Uses").

L.  For  purposes  of  this  Agreement,  the SunZia  Project  consists  of  the SunZia  Wind
Facilities,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Facilities,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  and  the  SunZia  New  Access
Roads,  and  the term  "SunZia  Facilities",  when  used in this  Agreement,  shall  mean,  collectively,  all
of  the foregoing.  As used  herein,  (i) the term  "SunZia  Easements"  shall  mean,  collectively,  the
SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  the SunZia  Collection  Easements  and  the SunZia  Access  Easements,  (ii)
the  term  "SunZia  Lands"  shall  mean,  collectively,  the  NMSLO  Overleased  Land,  the SunZia  Gen-
Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Lands  and the SunZia  Access  lands,  all  of  which  SunZia  Lands  are
subject  to senior  rights  and interests  of  one or more  of  the Affiliate  Parties  and (iii)  the term

"Permitted  Uses"  sliall  mean,  collectively,  the Wind  Permitted  Uses,  the Gen-Tie  Permitted  Uses,
the  Collection  Permitted  Uses  and  the Access  Permitted  Uses.

M.  SunZia  wished  to obtain  the  consent  of  each  of  the Affiliate  Parties  and County  to: (i)
cross  on, over,  under,  through  and  across  certain  El Cabo  Lands  and  Pacific  Wind  Land,  and  cross
certain  El Cabo  Facilities  and certain  La  Joya  Facilities;  (ii)  the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  the
SunZia  Easements  and  the SunZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B; (iii)  the  installation
and use of  the SunZia  Wind  Facilities  located  on the NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land,  the non-
turbine  SunZia  Wind  Facilities  on the  NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land,  the SunZia  Gen-Tie
Facilities  on the SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,  the SunZia  Collection  Facilities  on the SunZia  Collection
Lands  and  the SunZia  New  Access  Roads  on the SunZia  Access  Lands,  all  as depicted  in Exhibit  C
to the Agreement  (collectively,  the "Allowable  Facilities"):  and (iv)  share  the use of  those  certain
portions  of  the El  Cabo  and  La  Joya  access  roads  located  on El  Cabo  Lands  depicted  as shared  roads
on Exhibit  D to the  Agreement  (collectively,  the  "El  Cabo  Shared  Roads").

N.  Each  of  the Affiliate  Parties  and County,  having  reviewed  SunZia's  design  plans  for
the  Allowable  Facilities,  pursuant  to Section  l of  the  Agreement,  and  in  consideration  of  the  execution
and delivety  by SunZia  of  that  certain  Mutual  Non-disturbance,  Coordination  and Cooperation
Agreement  of  even  date herewith,  has, in the Agreement,  consented  to the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind
Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and the SunZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B and
SunZia's  proposed  Allowable  Facilities  on, under,  over  and across  the SunZia  Lands,  including
SinZia's  proposed  road  and utility  crossings,  depicted  on Exhibit  B-1 to the Agreement,  the maps
included  in Exhibit  C to the Agreement,  the new  roads  depicted  on Exhibit  D to the Agreement  and
the  maps  included  in Exhibit  C to the Agreement,  in each  case subject  to the  terms  and  conditions  of
the  Agreement.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  mutual  agreements,  covenants,  representations  and
warranties  set forth  in the Agreement,  and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  receipt  and
sufficiency  of  which  is hereby  acknowledged,  the Parties  acla'iowledge  and agree  to and wish  to
provide  constructive  notice  of  the following  matters:

4



AGREEMENTS

1. Grant  of  Consents.

(a) Consent  to Construction  and Operation  of Allowable  Facilities.  In the

Agreement,  (i)  El Cabo,  on its own  behalf  as a party  to the El  Cabo  Wind  Leases  and  on behalf

of  each  of  El  Cabo's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  of  the El

Cabo  Wind  Leases;  (ii)  La  Joya,  on its own  behalf  as a party  to the La Joya  and on behalf  of

each  of  La  Joya's  respective  successors  and  assigns,  including  successor  owners  ofthe  La  Joya

Easements;  and (iii)  Pacific  Wind,  on its own  behalf  as a party  to the Pacific  Wind  Leases  and on

behalf  of  each of  Pacific  Wind's  respective  successors  and assigns,  including  successor  owners  of

the Pacific  Wind  Leases, agreed  to and acknowledged,  respectively,  SunZia's  proposed

Allowable  Facilities  and  the  Permitted  Uses  on the applicable  SunZia  Lands,  subject  to certain

other  terms  and  conditions  set fotth  in the  Agreement.  Notwithstanding  any  exclusive  right  of

(A)  Pacific  Wind's  to construct,  operate,  and  maintain  wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection

and transmission  facilities)  on the Pacific  Wind  Larid,  (B)  El Cabo's  to construct,  operate,  and

maintain  wind  energy  facilities  (including  collection  and transmission  facilities)  on the El

Cabo  Lands  and (C) La Joya's  to construct,  operate  and maintain  wind  energy  facilities

(including  collection  and transmission  facilities)  on the El Cabo  Lands  pursuant  to the La  Joya

Easements,  the Affiliate  Parties  and  County,  in the  Agreement,  consented  to and  approved  (l)

the  construction,  operation,  repair  and maintenance  of SunZia's  proposed  Allowable

Facilities,  the Permitted  Uses  on the applicable  SunZia  Lands  and  the shared  use of  the El

Cabo Shared  Roads;  and (2) SunZia's  proposed  road  and utility  crossings  as expressly

identified  and approved  in the SZW  Final  Design  Plans.  Nothing  in such consents  and

approvals  in the Agreement  shall  be deemed  a waiver  of  any  right  or interest  of  Pacific  Wind

under  the  Pacific  Wind  Leases,  EI Cabo  or  County  under  the  El  Cabo  Wind  Leases  or La  Joya

under  the La Joya  Easements  or be deemed  consent  or approval  by the Affiliate  Parties  or

County  of  use or  activities  by SunZia  on any  portion  ofthe  El  Cabo  Lands  orPacific  Wind  Land

otherthan  the proposed  Allowable  Facilities  and  Permitted  Uses  on applicable  portions  of  the

SunZia  Lands.

(b) Consent  to Landowner  Agreements.  In the Agreement,  the Affiliate  Parties

and County  consented  to the SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  the SunZia  Easements  and  the

SunZia  Easement  Agreements  identified  on Exhibit  B attached  hereto.  From  and after  the

Effective  Date,  before  entering  into  any other  real property  agreement  pertaining  to any

portion  of  the El  Cabo  Lands,  the Pacific  Wind  Land  or the  La  Joya  Lands,  the  El  Cabo  Wind

Leases,  the  La  Joya  Easements  or the Pacific  Wind  Leases  set out  on Exhibit  A,  or any  other

real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  under  site  control  at such  time  by any

of  the  Affiliate  Parties,  SunZia  shall  obtain  the  prior  written  consent  of  the  applicable  Affiliate

Party,  and  County  in each  applicable  case,  which  consent  may  not  be unreasonably  withheld,

conditioned  or delayed  if  any such  agreement  could  not  reasonably  be expected  to have  a

material  adverse  impact  on  any  ofthe  El  Cabo  Project,  the  LaJoyaProjects,  the  exclusive  rights

granted  to El  Cabo  under  the  El  Cabo  Wind  Leases,  the rights  granted  to La  Joya  under  the La

Joya  Easements  or any  other  site  control  agreement  then  in existence  and  held  by  La  Joya  in

connection  with  the La Joya  Projects,  the rights  granted  to Pacific  Winds  under  the Pacific

Wind  Leases  or any  other  site  control  agreement  then  in existence  and held  by Pacific  Wind,

or access  to or use of  any  EI Cabo  Facilities,  La  Joya  Facilities,  La Joya  Projects  or any

facilities  constructed  by  Pacific  Wind  in the future,  respectively.

5



(c) Consent  to Use  of  Shared  El Cabo  Roads.  In the  Agreement,  the Affiliate

Parties  consented  to use by  SunZia  and  its employees,  agents  and  contractors  of  the  El  Cabo

Shared  Roads  approved  by  the  Parties  as depicted  on  Exhibit  D attached  to the  Agreement  on

the  terms  and  conditions  set  forth  in  the  Agreement.  The  El  Cabo  Shared  Roads  may  be used

by SunZia  only  for  the construction,  operation  and maintenance  of  the SunZia  Facilities

located  within  the SunZia  Lands  and  not  in connection  with  any  SunZia  facilities  located

outside  of  the  SunZia  Lands.

2.  Restrictive  Covenants.  In  the  Agreement,  each  of  the  Affiliate  Parties  agreed  that  it

will  not  construct  any  new  wind  turbine  within  two  hundred  (200)  meters  of  any  SunZia  Gen-Tie

Lines,  if  such  wind  hirbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to  have  a material  adverse  impact  on  any  of

the  SunZia  Facilities,  SunZia's  activities  on  the  SunZia  Lands  or  access  to or  use of  same,  the  SunZia

Easements,  the  Permitted  Uses  or  any  of  the  rights  granted  under  the  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases

or the  SunZia  Easement  Agreements,  all  of  the  foregoing  restrictions  on the Affiliate  Parties  being

applicable  to SunZia's  energy  projects,  leases  or  easements  only  to the  extent  located  in Torrance,

Guadalupe  or  Lincoln  Counties,  New  Mexico.  If  any  Affiliate  Party  or  any  of  its  Affiliates  desires  to

construct  any  new  wind  turbines  within  ten  (10)  miles  of  any  wind  turbine  owned  by  SunZia  or  any

of  SunZia's  Affiliates,  such  Affliate  Party  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  shall  enter  into  a build-out

agreement  with  SunZia  or  its  relevant  Affiliate  that  makes  SunZia  or  its  relevant  Affiliate

economically-whole  in  the  event  of  any  wind  or  transmission  interference  with  its/their  projects.  In

the  Agreement,  SunZia  agreed  that  it  will  not  construct  any  new  wind  turbines  within  two  hundred

(200)  meters  of  any  gen-tie  line  owned  by  any  of  the  Affiliate  Parties,  or  any  of  their  successors  or

assigns,  if  such  wind  turbine  could  reasonably  be expected  to have  a material  adverse  impact  on  any

energy  facilities  owned  by  any  of  them  or  any  successor  or  assign  of  any  of  them,  the  El  Cabo  Project,

the  La  Joya  Projects,  any  rights  under  any  site  control  agreement  then  in  existence  and  held  by  any  of

the  Affiliate  Parties  or  any  of  their  successors  or  assigns,  any  activities  on  any  land  subject  to  a lease

or easement  then  in existence  in favor  of  any  of  the  Affiliate  Parties  or one of  their  successors  or

assigns  or  access  to or  use  of  same,  all  of  the  foregoing  restrictions  on  SunZia  being  applicable  to any

Affiliate  Party's  or  its  successors'  or  assigns'  energy  projects,  leases  or  easements  only  to the  extent

located  in  Torrance,  Guadalupe  or  Lincoln  Counties,  New  Mexico.  If  SunZia  or  any  of  its Affiliates

desires  to construct  any  new  wind  turbines  within  ten  (10)  miles  of  any  wind  turbine  owned  by  any

of  the  Affiliate  Parties  or  any  of  their  Affiliates,  SunZia  shall  enter  into  a build-out  agreement  that

makes  such  Affiliate  Party  and/or  its relevant  Affiliates  economically-whole  in  the  event  of  any  wind

or  transmission  interference  with  its/their  projects.  Any  other  construction  or  repowering  of  existing

wind  turbines  on  the  El  Cabo  Lands  or  La  Joya  Lands  shall  be at the  sole  and  absolute  discretion  of

El  Cabo  and  La  Joya,  respectively.

3.  Term.  Unless  earlier  terminated  pursuant  to the Agreement,  the term  of  the

Agreement (the "X!!!!!")  commenced on the Effective Date and shall continue until the earlier to
occur  of  (i)  the date  the  El  Cabo  Wind  Leases,  La  Joya  Easements  and  Pacific  Wind  Leases  have

terminated  and  all  El  Cabo  Facilities,  La  Joya  Facilities  and  any  facilities  of  an Affiliate  of  Pacific

Wind  have  been  removed  from  El  Cabo  Lands  and  Pacific  Wind  Land  (but  in  no  event  shall  the  Term

continue  beyond  eighteen  (18)  months  following  the  termination  of  such  leases  and  easements),  or

(ii)  the  date  the  SunZia  Facilities  have  been  removed  from  the  SunZia  Lands

4.  Force  and Effect.  The  terms,  conditions  and covenants  of  the Agreement  are

incorporated  herein  by reference  as though  fully  set forth  herein.  This  Memorandum  does  not

6



supersede,  modify,  amend  or otherwise  change  the terms,  conditions  or covenants  of  the Agreement,

and this  Memorandum  shall  not  be used in interpreting  the terms,  conditions  or covenants  of  the

Agreement.  In the event  of  any conflict  between  this Memorandum  and the Agreement,  the

Agreement  shall  control.

5. Binding  on Successors  and Assigns.  This  Memorandum  will  be binding  and

enforceable  against  and by all of  the Parties  executing  the same.  All  of  the terms  and provisions  of

this  Memorandum  shall  inure  to the benefit  of, and  be binding  upon,  the Parties  and  their  respective

successorsandassigns.  EachofthePartiesheretoshallbeboundbytheAgreement,andtheAgreement

shall  be enforceable  against  and  by each  such  Party.  Any  sale or other  conveyance  or transfer  of  the

real  property  interests  subject  to the Agreement  and this  Memorandum,  and the transferees,  heirs,

successors  and assigns  of  any  party  to whom  or which  any  such  sale or other  conveyance  or transfer

is made,  shall  be subject  to this  Memorandum  and  the  Agreement.

6. Covenants  Running  with  the  Land.  The  Parties  hereby  agree  that  all  of  the  covenants

and agreements  contained  in the Agreement  touch  and concern  the real estate  described  in the

Agreement  and  are expressly  intended  to, and  shall  be, covenants  running  with  the land  and  shall  be

binding  and  a burden  upon  the  El  Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land,  SunZia  Lands,  and  each  Party's

present  or  future  estate  or interest  therein  and  upon  each  of  the  Parties,  their  respective  successors  and

assigns  as holders  of  an estate  or interest  in the El Cabo  Lands,  Pacific  Wind  Land  and the SunZia

Lands  (including,  without  limitation,  any  lender  or other  person  acquiring  title  from  any  such  person

upon  foreclosure  or by deed in lieu  of  foreclosure).  To the extent  any of  the provisions  of  the

Agreement  are not  enforceable  as covenants  running  with  the  land  or  the status  of  such  as appurtenant

is extinguished,  the  Parties  agree  that  they  shall  be as assignable  and alienable  easements  in gross.

7. Counterparts.  This  Memorandum  may  be  executed  simultaneously  or  in

counterparts,  each  of  which  shall  be deemed  an original  and all  of  which  when  taken  together  shall

constitute  one and  the same  Memorandum.

[Signatures and Acknowledgments on the following  pages3

7



IN  WITaNESS  WHEREOF,  the Parties  have  executed  this  Memorandum  as of  the dates  of
the  respective  acknowledgements  below,  to be effective  as of  the date  first  written  above.

SUNZIA  WIND  LLC

B7:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Signatory

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

This  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me on the day  of , 20,  by
as Authorized  Signatory  of  SunZia  Wind  LLC,  a

Delaware  limited  liability  company,  in the  capacity  therein  stated  and as the  act and deed  of  said
limited  liability  company.

Notary  Public  in and  ior  the State  oi
My  Commission  Expires:

Commission  No.:

lSignature Page to Memorandum of  Consent and CrossingAgreemertt (El Cabo -  SZF)]



EL  CAJ30  WIND  LLC

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

This  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me on the  day  of  , 20,  by
and

as Authoied  Representatives  of  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  in the
capacity  therein  stated  and  as the act  and  deed  of  said  limited  liability  company.

Notary  Public  in and  ior  the State  oi
My  Commission  Expires:

Commission  No.:

lSignature Page to Memorandum of  Consent and CrossingAgreemerit (El Cabo -  SZW)l



LA  JOYA  WIND  LLC

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

day  ofThis  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me  on  the

and

as Authorized  Representatives  of  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  in  the

capacity  therein  stated  and  as the  act  and  deed  of  said  limited  liability  company.

, 20,  by

Notary  Public  in  and  jor  the  State  oj

My  Commission  Expires:

Commission  No.:

lSignature Page to Memorandum of  Consent and CrossingAgreement  (El Cabo -  SZF)]



PACIFIC  WIND  DEVELOPMENT  LLC

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

BY:

Name:

Title:  Authorized  Representative

STATEOF

COUNTY  OF

day  ofThis  instrument  was  acknowledged  before  me on  the

and

as Authorized  Representatives  of  Pacific  Wind  Development  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  in the  capacity  therein  stated  and  as the act  and  deed  of  said  limited  liability  company.

20,  ly

Notary  Public  in and  jor  the State  oj

My  Commission  Expires:

Commission  No.:

lSignature Page to Memorandum of  Consent and CrossingAgreement (El Cabo -  SZF)]



EXHIBIT  A

-To

MEMORANDUM  OF  CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

Description  of  El  Cabo  Leases,  El  Caho  Lands,  La  Joya  Easements  on El  Cabo  Lands,

Pacific  Wind  Leases  and  Pacific  Wind  Land

EL  CABO  LEASES  AND  EL  CABO  LAND

Parcel  I

Fee Owner(s):  Ansley,  Donald  G. and  Carol  R.

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated October  102013,  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  as DocumentNumber  2133410,  in Book  329, Page 4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated December  16, 2015, filed  for  record  on

December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3979,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New

Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335,

Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and

recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease

Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind,

LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page

17; Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated July  31, 2017,  by and between  Donald  G.

Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  husband  and wife,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded

in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172255  in Book  337,

Page 1397,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11 ) EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section25  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Section36  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Parcel  2

Fee Owner(s):  Dan  L. Beck  and  Darline  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated  July  19,
2012

Windfarm  Development  Lease made and entered  into on July  20, 2008 by and between  Dan L. Beck  and

Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of

which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  8, 2008 as Document  No.

2084583  in Book  318, Page 2156,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarm  Development  Lease by and

between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darline  J. Beck,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  dated  June 18, 2010 and recorded

in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  29, 2010  as Document  No. 2102358  in Book  323,

Page 380, as assigned  by Berrendo  Wind  Energy,  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  to Pacific  Wind

Development  LLC  pursuant  to that  certain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated August  2, 2010,  a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on October  14, 2010  as

Document  No. 2103208  in Book  323, Page 2498, as amended  and restated  by the Amended  and Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease dated December  5, 2012 between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darlene  J. Beck,  Trustees

of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated July 19, 2012, Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee, a

Exhibit  A -  Page l



Memorandum  of  which  was filed  for  record  on February  4, 2013 as document  number  2130243,  and recorded
in Book  328, Page 545, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and
Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated  December
16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number  2153280,  and recorded  in Book  333,
Page 3973,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind
LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as
Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended
by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings,  LLC,  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as
Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease dated
July  31, 2017, by and between  Dan  L. Beck  and Darlene  J. Beck,  Trustees  of  the Beck  Revocable  Trust  dated
July 19, 2012, and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172256  in Book  337, Page 1410,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12),  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  33 Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)

Parcel  3

Fee Owner(s): Harral,  Leland C. and Mai7  Susan, as to an undivided % interest, and  Malcolm  C. Harral
and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust
dated  June  10,  2005,  as to an undivided  "/2 interest
Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated June 15, 2012,  between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to
Parcel  1, as described  therein),  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half
(1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, each as described  therein)2  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees
of  The Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated June 10, 2005,  as to an undivided
one-half  (1/2) interest  (as to Parcel 4, as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on July  12, 2012, as document  number
2121852,  and recorded  in Book  326, Page 4557, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by
Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind
LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153278,  and
recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release
and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement
between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and Harral,  Inc., a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel 1, as
described  therein);  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and a one-half  (1/2)  interest
in Parcel  4, each as described  therein)  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral,  as to an undivided  one-

half  (1/2)  interest,  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay Harral,  as Trustees  of  The Malcolm  C. Harral  and
Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  (as to Parcel
4, as described  therein),  dated January  8, 2016, filed  for record  on February  16, 2016,  as document  number
2160331,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292, Records  of Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease
Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,
2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and
between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in

Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El
Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,
2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State of  New

Exhibit  A -  Page 2



Mexico,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)
interest)  and  Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  The  Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay
Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest)  dated  and  effective  July
31, 2017,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August
17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172270  in Book  337,  Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as
amended  by First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and among
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  Harral,  Inc.,  a
New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to an undivided  one-
half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) and  LorettaFay  Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the  Malcolm  C. Harral  and  Loretta
Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) dated
and  effective  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in  the  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29,
2017  as Document  No.  2173289  in  Book  337,  Page  4554.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  17  Lots  3, 6 and  7

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 5, West  Half  of  the Northeast  Quarter  (Wl/2NEI/4),  Southeast  Quarter  (SEI/4)
Section  20  Lots  5 through  8, inclusive,  Southwest  Quarter  of  the Southwest  Quarter  (SWI/4SWl/4)
Section  27  East  Half  (El/2),  Southwest  Quarter  (SWI/4)
Section  28  All

Section  29  Lot  1, North  Half  Northeast  Quarter  (N!/2NF,!/1)

Section  33 Noith  Half  (Nl/2)
Section  34  North  Half  (Nl/2)

Parcel  4

Fee  Owner(s):  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  June 15,  2012,  between  Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to
Parcel  1),  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to Parcels  2 and 3, and  a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in  Parcel
4, each  as described  therein);  and Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  the Malcolm  C.
Harral  and  Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June 10, 2005  (as to a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4
as described  therein),  collectively  as Lessor,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of
which  was recorded  on July  12, 2012,  as document  number  2121852,  and recorded  in  Book  326,  Page  4557,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement
executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16,  2015,  filed  for  record
on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153278,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3960,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release  and First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  and Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,
and Harral,  Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1), Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  (as to
Parcels  2 and 3, and  a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4, each  as described  therein);  and  Malcolm  C. Harral  and
Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as Trustees  of  the Malcolm  C. Harral  and Loretta  Fay  Harral  Revocable  Trust  Dated  June
10, 2005  (as to a one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4 as described  therein),  dated  January  8, 2016,  filed  for  record
on February  16, 2016,  as document  number  2160331,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1292,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in
Book  335,  Page  7; Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,
dated  and  recorded  December  17, 2015  in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture
and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11,  2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book
335,  Page 17;  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  and  effective  July  31, 2017  by and
among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  Harral,
Inc.,  a New  Mexico  corporation,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172270  in Book  337, Page 1534,  Records  of  Torrance

Exhibit  A  -  Page  3



County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  by and  among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a County  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind
LLC,  and  Harral,  Inc.,  aNew  Mexico  corporation  (as to Parcel  1),  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  (as
to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  in Parcel  4) and  Loretta  Fay  Harral,  as surviving  Trustee  of  the  Malcolm
C. Harral  and  Loretta  Fay Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  June 10, 2005  (as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest
in  Parcel  4) dated  and  effective  November  20,  2017,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
on November  29, 2017  as Document  No.2  173289  in Book  33 7, Page  4554.

Propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  4 East  Half  of  East  Half  (E'/zE!4)

Section  9 East  Half  of  East  Half  (E!/2E'/2)

Section  20  ALL

Section  21 ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  20  East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  1, 2, 3 and 4
Section  21 ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23  ALL

Section  24  South  Half  South  Half  (S!/2S!/2)

Section  25  ALL

Section  26  ALL

Section  27  Northwest  Quarter  (NWI/4)
Section  33 South  Half  (Sl/2)
Section  35  North  Half  (Nl/2)

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7j NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13i  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  19  Lot  4

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:
Beginning  at a point  on the south  line  of  said  lot  at a distance  of  470  feet  east of  the southwest  corner
of  said  lot  and  running  thence  east  along  the south  line  of  said  lot  415  feet,  thence  north  in
accordance  with  the U.S.  Survey  thereto  a distance  of  208  feet,  thence  west  parallel  to the south  line
of  said  lot  a distance  of  415  feet,  thence  south  parallel  to the survey  line  a distance  of  208  feet  to the
point  of  beginning.

Section  29  North  Half  (Nl/2)
Section  30  ALL

Section  31 ALL

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:

A certain  tract  of  land  located  within  Section  29 and Section  30, Township  7 North,  Range  13 East,
New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in  Warranty  Deed
filed  on June  28, 2010  in  Book  322,  Page 4404  and being  more  particularly  described  by  New
Mexico  State  Plane  Grid  Bearings  (Central  Zone,  NAD  83)  and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at the southwesterly  corner  of  the  tract  herein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO
brass  cap stamped  "T7N  R13E  S36 S3 l S l S6 T6N  1919"  bears,  S 28o29'38"  W  a distance  of
7718.24  feet;

THENCE  N  OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;
THENCE  N 90o00'00"  E a distance  of  2760.00  feet;
THENCE  S OOoOO'OO" E a distance  of  2260.00  feet;
THENCE  S 90o00'00"  W  a distance  of  2760.00  feet  to the POINT  OF  BEGINNING.

Exhibit  A  -  Page 4



This  tract  contains  143.20  acres,  more  or less.

Parcel  5

Fee Owner(s):  Harvey,  Norma  Sue G.

Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  June  3, 2008  between  Norma  Sue Harvey  El/k/a Sue Harvey  and  Berrendo

Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on January  20, 2009,  as Document  No.  2090209  in Book  319,  Page  460,  as

assigned  pursuant  to that  certain  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  dated  August  2, 2010  by  and  between

Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  a

memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in the  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on October  14,  2010  as

Document  No.  00210320  in Book  323,  Page  2512,  as amended  and  restated  under  the Amended  and  Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  May  31, 2012  between  Noima  Sue Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey,  a single

person,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was filed  for  record

on October  15, 2012,  as document  number  2122752,  and  recorded  in Book  327,  Page 3025,  and as document

number  2122753,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page 3032,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to

El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number

2153279,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3967,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by and between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,

2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page  7; Lease  Agreement  by and

between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in

Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and  among  El

Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,

2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17; Amended  and  Restated

Windfarm  Development  Lease  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New

Mexico,  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  Norma  Sue G. Harvey  dated  and effective  July  31, 2017,  a memorandum  of

which  was  recorded  in the Records  on August  17, 2017  as Document  No.  2172268  in Book  337,  Page 1524,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  5 All

Section  6 South  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (81/2SEl/4),  Lots  3, 12, 13 and 22, and the East  Half

(El/2)  of  Lots  4, 11, 14 and  21

Section  7 That  portion  of  Lots  1 and  2 North  of  Highway  60

Section  8 Northeast  Quarter  (NEI/4)  North  of  Highway  60

LESS  AND  EXCEPT  to following  described  property:

The  approximately  2.3-acre  portion  in the West  Half  of  the  Northeast  Quarter  (Wl/2NEl/4)

described  in Warranty  Deed  dated  November  12, 1970,  recorded  in  the real property  records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on December  16, 1970  in  Book  187,  Page 538,  as Document  No.

20591,

AND

That  portion  leased  to Plateau  Telecommunications  as set forth  in that  Notice  of  Lease  recorded  in

the Toirance  County,  New  Mexico  records  on February  22, 2008,  in  Book  316,  Page 1661,  as

Document  No.  2080629.

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  28  ALL

Section  29  ALL

Exhibit  A  -  Page  5



Parcel  6

Fee Owner(s):  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August  3, 2012,  between  the Trustees  of  the Lamar  B. Cravens  and

Virgie  Miree  Cravens  Family  Trust,  as Lessor,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum

of  which  was  recorded  as Document  Number  2123356,  in Book  327,  Page 4583,  records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development

LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document

number  2153284,  and  recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3997,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by and  between  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17,

2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and

between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and recorded  December  17, 2015  in

Book  333,  Page 4044,  as amended  by  First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  El

Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17,

2015 and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17, Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by Partial  Release  and  First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement

by  and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,

dated  November  20, 2017,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on November  29, 2017

as Document  No.  2173290  in Book  337,  Page  4563.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  3 All

Section  4 All

Section  9 All,  less 24 acres  for  Highway

Section  10  All,  less 24 acres  for  Highway

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  2 ALL

Section  10  ALL

Section  11 ALL

Section  14  ALL

Section  15  ALL

Section  22  ALL

Section  23 East  Half  (E!/i)

Section  26  ALL

Section  27  ALL

Section  33 South  Half  (S!/2)

Section  34  ALL,  less the Northwest  Quarter  of  the  Northwest  Quarter  of  the  Northwest  Quarter

(NWI/4NWl/4NWl/4)

ALLSection  35

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  34  South  Half  (Sl/2)

Section  35 South  Half  (Sl/2)

Parcel  7

Fee Owner(s):  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  September  14, 2011 between  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico

limited  liability  company,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which

Exhibit  A  -  Page  6



was filed  for  record  on November  7, 2011, as document  number  2112978,  and recorded  in Book  325, Page
2535,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as ainended  by First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico  limited
liability  company,  dated April  13, 2012,  filed  for  record  on Februaiy  16, 2016,  as document  number  2160332,
and recorded  in Book  334, Page 1305,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assigninent
and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated
December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153277,  and recorded  in
Book  333, Page 3954,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as amended  by Second  Amendment  to Wind
Energy  Lease Agreement  and Amendment  to Memorandum  of  Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  between  El
Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  and McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC.,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  Company,  dated February  2,
2016,  filed  for  record  on March  21, 2016,  as document  number  2160652,  and recorded  in Book  334, Page 2364,
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by and between  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No.
2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo
Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment
to Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  EI Cabo Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effecti've  December  17, 2015 and recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No.
2161627  in Book  335, Page 17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section23  SouthHalf(81/2)1yingNorthoftheSantaFeRailroadRight-of-Way

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  5 All
Section  7 That  portion  lying  North  of  US Hwy  60 and that  portion  lying  South  of  US Highway  60
Section  8 That  portion  lying  Noith  of  US Highway  60
Section  18  North  Half  (ISJI/2) and North  Half  of  the Southwest  Quarter  (Nl/2SWl/4)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (65 NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE(12 € EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  25 East Half  (El/2)

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6) NORTH,  RANGE  THIRTEEN  (13)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  19  All
Section  20 West  Half  (Wl/2)
Section  29 West  Half  (Wl/2)
Section  30 ALL
Section  31 ALL

Parcel  8

Fee Owner(s):  State  of  New  Mexico
(known  as New  Mexico  State Land  Office  Commercial  Lease  No.  EW-0021)  dated  October  10, 2013,  between

the New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in
the Act  of  June 20, 1910, 36 Stat. 557, ch. 310, New  Mexico  State Land  Office,  Lessor,  to Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  Lessee, a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on December  10, 2013, as document
number  2133411,  and filed  in Book  329, Page 4107,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned
by Assigiunent  of  State Business  Lease executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,
dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153287,  and recorded
in Book  333, Page 4015,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  which  Assignment  was re-executed  and
recorded  pursuant  to the Partial  Assigntnent  of  State Business  Lease executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development
LLC,  to El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  17, 2015, filed  for record  on February  18, 2016,  as document

Exhibit  A -  Page 7



number  2160375,  and recorded  in Book  334,  Page 1437,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as further
assigned  by Panial  Assignment  of  State  Business  Lease  executed  by  El Cabo  Wind,  LLC,  a Delaware  limited
liability  compai'iy,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  dated  December  17, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December
17,  2015,  as document  number  2153289,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page 4040,  Records  of  Torrance  County,
New  Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective
December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7;  Lease
Agreement  by and between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded
December  17, 2015 in Book  333, Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease
Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo  Wind
LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page
17, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  First  Amendment  to Lease  and Partial  Relinquishment  of
Leased  Premises  (Business  Lease  No.  EW-0021)  between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the
acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat  557, ch. 310  and El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  January  11,  2018,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on  Januaiy
29, 2018  as Document  No.  002180237  in Book  338,  Page 609,  and  re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  on February  21, 2018,  as Document  No.  2180469,  in Book  338,  Page 1220;  General
Relinquisent,  Release  and  Quitclaim  Deed  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  on January  29, 2018  in Book  338,  Page 614 and re-recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico  on February  21, 2018  as Document  No.  2180470,  in Book  338,  Page 1227;  Partial
Relinquishment,  Release,  and Quitclaim  Deed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  recorded  in the Records  on
March  10,  2022  as Document  No.  2220760,  in  Book  350,  Page  3076.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  2 All

Section  18  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16

TOWNSHIP  SIX  (6)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  16  East  Half  East  Half  (E!/2E!/!)

Section  32  ALL

Section  36  ALL

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  AND  ONE-HALF  (11 1/2)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Lot  1

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  32  Lots  4 and 5, East  Half  of  the  Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4)

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11  ) EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  I  Lot  1, East  Half  of  the Southeast  Quaiter  (El/2SEl/4)
Section  12  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  13  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section24  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

TOWNSHIP  NINE  (9) NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11 ) EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  1 Portion  of  Lot  1, the East  Half  of  the Southeast  Quarter  (El/2SEl/4),  Southeast  Quarter  of

the  Northeast  Quarter  (SE%NE!/4)

Section  12  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  13  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  24  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section  25  East  Half  of  the East  Half  (El/2El/2)
Section36  EastHalfoftheEastHalf(El/2El/2)

Exhibit  A  -  Page 8



Parcel  9

Fee Owner(s):  Prather,  Delma  E., Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust

Windfarm  Development  Lease dated  January  13, 2010,  by and between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma

E. Prather  Revocable  Trust, and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a

memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on April  27, 2010,  in

Book  322, Page 2758,  as Document  No. 2101309,  as assigned  pursuant  to that Assignment  and Assumption

Agreement  dated August  2, 2010,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on October  14, 2010 in Book  323,

Page 2534,  as Document  No. 2103213,  as amended  by Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease

dated September  28, 2012,  from  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust,  to Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was recorded  on December  6, 2012,  as document

nutnber  2123357,  and recorded  in Book  327, Page 4590, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as

assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to

El Cabo Wind  LLC,  dated December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015, as document  number

2153286,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 4009, Records  of Torrance  County,  New Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by El Cabo Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July 11, 2016  as Document  No. 2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease Agreement  by and between

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated and recorded  December  17, 2015 in Book  333,

Page 4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease Agreement  by and among  El Cabo  Wind

Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El Cabo Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July 11, 2016 as Document  No. 2161627  in Book  335, Page 17; Amended  and Restated  Windfarm

Development  Lease dated  and effective  July  31, 2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county

of  the State of  New  Mexico,  El Cabo Wind  LLC,  and Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on

August  17, 2017 as Document  No. 2172257  in Book  337, Page 1424, Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5) NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  l  All

Section  11 All

Section  12  All

Section  13 All

Section  14  All

Section  15  South  Half  (81/2)

Section  22  All

Section  27  All,  LESS  AND  EXCEPT  the following  described  property:

A certain  tract  of  land  located  within  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Principal

Meridian,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as described  in Warranty  Deed  filed  on June 17, 1996  in Book

274, Page 1238 and being  more  particularly  described  by New  Mexico  State Plane Grid  Bearings  (Central
Zone,  NAD  83) and ground  distances  as follows:

BEGINNING  at the northeasterly  corner  of  the tract  herein  described,  WHENCE  a found  USGLO

brass cap stamped,  "S22  1/4 S27 1913"  bears N 06o52'56"  W a distance  of  1910.22  feet;

THENCE  S 40ol3'l4"  E a distance  of  551.25  feet;

THENCE  N 56o29'Ol"  E a distance  of  315.92  feet;

THENCE  S 42o49'05"  E a distance  of  552.50  feet;

THENCE  S 51o23'48"  W a distance  of  670.70  feet;

THENCE  S 69ol9'll"  W a distance  of  111.83  feet;

THENCE  N 34o53'26"  W a distance  of  1069.68  feet;

Exhibit  A -  Page 9



THENCE  N 51o41'l3"  E a distance  of  339.20  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.  This  tract
contains  13.8243  acres,  more  or less.

AND
The  A.T.  & S.F. Railway  Right-of-way  within  Section  27, T5N,  R12E,  N.M.P.M.,

AND
Tract  "A",  situate  within  the  NEI/4  of  Section  27, T5N,  Rl  2E, N.M.P.M.,  as the same  is shown  on Plat  entitled
"Lands  of  Estate  of  Arinond  de Jong",  filed  for  record  on August  11, 2010  as document  nui'nber  2102538,  in
Cabinet  "F",  Slide  195,  Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Parcel  10

Fee Owner(s):  Wetterman,  Tom  and  Jeanne
Windfarm  Development  Lease dated  October  16, 2007,  by and between  Tom Wetterman  and Jeanne
Wetterman,  husband  and wife,  and Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  a
memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  20, 2009  as
Document  No.  2092361  in  Book  320,  Page  862,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Windfarm  Development
Lease  dated  June 24, 2010,  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on July  29, 2010  as
DocumentNo.  2102359  in  Book  323,  Page  385;  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  dated  August  2, 2010
by and between  Berrendo  Wind  Energy  LLC,  a Colorado  limited  liability  company,  and Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
on October  14, 2010  as Document  No.  2103214  in Book  323,  Page 2541,  as amended  by the Amended  and
Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  May  15, 2012  from  Tom  Wetterman  and Jeanne  Wetterman,
husband  and  wife,  to Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was  filed  for  record
on June 18, 2012,  as document  number  2121619,  and  recorded  in Book  326,  Page 3964,  Records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by  Pacific  Wind
Development  LLC,  to El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015
as document  number  2153285,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 4003,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December
17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by
and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17, 2015
in Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among
El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December
17, 2015  and  recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17; Amended  and  Restated
Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017  by  and among  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of
the  State  of  New  Mexico,  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and  Tom  Wetterman  and Jeanne  Wetterman,  husband  and wife,
a memorandum  of  which  was  recorded  in  the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17, 2017
as Document  No.  2172259  in  Book  337,  Page 1446,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  FIVE  (5)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.
Section  7 Lot  1, El/2  of  Lot  2 lying  S of  US Hwy  60,  El/2  of  Lots  9, 11, and  20 and all  of  Lot  10
Section  8 Southeast  Quarter  (SEI/4)  and  Northeast  Quarter  (NEI/4)  lying  South  of  US  Highway  60
Section  17  All

Section  18  All,  Less  &  Except  Lots  1, 2, 15 and 16
Section  19  East  Half  (El/2),  Lots  l through  5, inclusive,  Lots  7 through  14, inclusive,  Lots  18 through

20, inclusive,  and Lots  6, 15, 16 and 171ying  East  of  ATSF
Section  20  All

Parcel  11

Fee  Owner(s):  Wrye,  William  H.  and  Joy  K
Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  15, 2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,

Exhibit  A  -  Page 10



husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  whicl'i  was

recorded  as document  number  2133409,  in Book  329,  Page 4092,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,

as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,

to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number

2153282,  and recorded  in Book  333, Page 3985,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Sublease

Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December  17, 2015 and

recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335, Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by and between

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17,  2015  in Book  333,

Page  4044,  as amended  by  First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among  EI Cabo  Wind

Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December  17, 2015  and

recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17;  Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy

Lease  Agreement  dated  August  8, 2017  by and  among  Torrance  County,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,

El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,  husband  and wife,  a memorandum  of  which

was  recorded  on August  17,  2017  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as Document  No.  2172258

in  Book  337,  Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  amended  by that  certain  Amendment  and

Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  by  and among  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy  K. Wrye,  husband

and wife,  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and effective

March  25, 2022,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on April  6, 2022  as Document  No.

2221078  in Book  350,  Page  4463.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as Follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  6 Lots  7, 8, 11,  and 12 and  SE!/i  SW!/+

Section  7 Lots  9 and 12, W !/2 of  Lot  8 and E!4  W!4

Parcel  12

Fee  Owner(s):  Zamora,  Robert  J. and  Nora  R.

Wind  Energy  Lease Agreement  dated  March  11, 2011,  between  Robert  J. Zarnora  and Nora  R. Zamora,

husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  on March  31, 2011 as document  number  2110852,  in Book  324,  Page 1724,  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  by  First  Amendment  to Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  August  22,

2012,  filed  for  record  on December  26, 2012  as document  number  2123524,  in Book  327,  Page  4964,  Records

of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16, 2015,  filed  for  record  on December  17,

2015,  as document  number  2153283,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3991,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New

Mexico;  Sublease  Agreement  by El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  to Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  effective  December

17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161626,  in Book  335,  Page 7; Lease  Agreement  by

and  between  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  and EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  and  recorded  December  17,  2015

in  Book  333,  Page  4044,  as amended  by First  Amendment  to Indenture  and Lease  Agreement  by and among

El Cabo  Wind  Holdings  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  effective  December

17, 2015  and recorded  July  11, 2016  as Document  No.  2161627  in Book  335,  Page 17, Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico.

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as follows:

The  East  Half  (El/2)  of  Section  Seven  (7) and  the West  Half  (Wl/2)  of  Section  Eight  (8),  Township  Five  (5)

North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East, N.M.P.M.,  as the same is shown  and designated  on the that  certain  Plat

prepared  by Todd  P. Wagener,  N.M.R.P.S.  No.  9242,  on May  1, 1995,  filed  for  record  on May  15, 1995,  as

document  number  10431,  and  filed  in Cabinet  C, Slide  158,  Plat  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

[EXHIBIT  A  CONTINUES  ON  NEXT  PAGE]

Exhibit  A  -  Page 11



LA  JOYA  EASEMENTS  ON  EL  CABO  LAND:

Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  State  Business  Lease  EW-
0021,  by and  between  El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  and effective  June 23, 2020  and
recorded  in the Records  on June  23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201412,  in Book  343,  Page 663.

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Lot  1 - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  E!/iE!/i  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  12:  E!/2E!/2  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  13:  E!4E!%z - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the easteni  section  line
Section  24:  EME'/z  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line

Township  9 North,  Range  11 East,  NMPM,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1: EME'/z  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  12:  E!4E'/z  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  13 : E%E!t'z  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  24:  E!/IE!/2  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  25:  E!/2E!/2  - A corridor  200'  wide  along  the eastern  section  line
Section  36:  E!/zE!4  - A corridor  200'  wide

William  H.  Wrye,  Jr.  and  Joy  Kaye  Wrye,  husband  and  wife

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  October  15,  2013,  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy  K. Wrye,
husband  and wife,  Lessor,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was
filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013,  as document  number  2133409,  in  Book  329,  Page  4092,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  executed  by
Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to EI  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16,  2015,  filed  for  record  on
December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153282,  and  recorded  in Book  333,  Page 3985,  Records  of
Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as amended  and  restated  by  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  dated  August  8, 2017  by and among  Torrance  County,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  El
Cabo  Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy  K. Wrye,  husband  and  wife,  evidenced  by Memorandum
of  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  filed  for  record  on August  17, 2017,  as document
number  2172258  and  recorded  in  Book  33 7, Page 1432,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as
assigned  by Paitial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by and  among
El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State of  New  Mexico  and  La  Joya  Wind
LLC  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,  dated  May  20, 2020,  filed  for  record  on June  3, 2020,  as
document  number  2201199,  and  recorded  in  Book  342,  Page  4195,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New
Mexico,  in and  to the following:

Property  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  SEVEN  (7)  NORTH,  RANGE  TWELVE  (12)  EAST
Section  6: LOTS  7, 811  AND  12 AND  SEI/4SWl/4
Section  7: LOTS  9 AND  12, Wl/2  0F  LOT  8 AND  El/2Wl/2

Exhibit  A -  Page 12



Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley,  Trustees  of  the  Donald  G. Ansley  and  Carol  R. Ansley

Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd  December  31, 1981  and  restated  on October  2nd,  2014

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  husband  and  wife,

Lessor,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as Lessee,  a Memorandum  of  which  was  dated  October  10,

2013,  filed  for  record  on December  10, 2013,  as Document  Number  2133410,  and recorded  in Book  329,

Page  4099,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as assigned  by Partial  Assig'ninent  and  Assumption

Agreement  executed  by Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  to El Cabo  Wind  LLC,  dated  December  16,  2015,

filed  for  record  on December  17, 2015,  as document  number  2153281,  and recorded  in Book  333,  Page  3979,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico;  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated

July  31, 2017,  by and  between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley,  husband  and wife,  and  El  Cabo  Wind

LLC,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  on August  17,

2017  as Document  No.  2172255  in Book  337, Page 1397,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  Partial

Assignment  and Assumption  Agreement  (Undivided  Percentage  Interest)  by and among  EI Cabo  Wind  LLC,

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  a county  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  and  La  Joya  Wind  LLC,  dated  May  20,

2020,  filed  for  record  on June  3, 2020,  as document  number  2201200,  and recorded  in  Book  342,  Page  4811,

Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and  to the following:

Property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  as follows:

TOWNSHIP  EIGHT  (8)  NORTH,  RANGE  ELEVEN  (11)  EAST

Section  25: EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2

Section  36: EAST  1/2,  EAST  1/2

Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the  Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust

Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated  June 19,  2020  executed  by and  between  Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee

of  the Delrna  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of

Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June  24, 2020  as document  number  2201418,  and  recorded  in

Book  343,  Page  724,  as amended  by document  entitled  First  Amendment  to Transmission  Easement

Agreement  and  Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by and  between  Delma  E.

Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Trust  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC  (Grantee),  and

EI Cabo  Wind  (as consenting  party),  recorded  Arigust  23, 2021  as document  number  2212533,  in  Book  348,

Page  459,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and  to the following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  1A:NORTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11,  Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land  described  in  a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by  metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCrNG  from  a found  monument  at the  common  corner  of  Sections  1, 2, 11,  and 12, said  Township

and Range;

THENCE  South  89o47'52" West,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  11, a distance  of  4,717.05  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  04o24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  2,650.58  feet;

THENCE  North  85ol2'2l  " West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  2,633.26  feet;  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  11 ;

THENCE  North  89o50'34" East,  a distance  of  200.64  feet;  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A -  Page 13



PARCEL  IB:

SOUTH  EASEMENT

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  11, Township  5 Nortli,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10,11,14,  and 15,

said  Township  and Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  11, a distance

of  79.14  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  Nortli  00o04'l3"  East,  a distance  of  1,661.14  feet;

THENCE  North  04o24'l2"  East,  a distance  of  797.84  feet;

THENCE  South  85ol2'21"  East,  a distance  of  200  feet;

THENCE  South  04o24'l2"  West,  a distance  of  788.91  feet;

THENCE  South  00o04'l3"  West,  a distance  of  1,652.43  feet;

THENCE  South  89o44'32"  West  along  said  sorith  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to the  POINT  OF

BEGINNING;

BEARTNGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  2:

Being  in the W/2  of  W/2  of  Section  14, Township  5 Noith,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,

part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather

Revocable  Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance

County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  paiticularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  at the common  corner  of  Sections  10, 11, 14, and

15, said  Township  and Range;  THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  14,  a

distance  of  79.14  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  89o44'32"  East,  continuing  along  said  north  line,  a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to a point  for

corner;

THENCE  South  00o04'l3  " West,  departing  said  north  line,  a distance  of  4,565.27  feet,  to a point  for  corner;

THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  271.97  feet,  to a point  on  the  west  line  of  said  Section  14;

from  which  monument  bears  South  00oOl'22"  East,  a distance  of  705.99  feet;

THENCE  North  00oOl'22"  West  along  the west  line  of  the Southwest  quarter  of  said  Section  4, a distance  of

200.15  feet;

TF-IENCE  North  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  72.13  feet;

THENCE  North  00o04'l3"  East,  a distance  of  4,372.14  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  14

and the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  TF-IE NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCE  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  3:

Being  in  the SE/4  of  Section  15, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part  of

tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable

Trust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274,  Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  a cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22,

and  23, said  Township  and Range;

THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  23.18  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;  THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West  continuing  along  said  south  line,  a distance  of

200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  898.60  feet;

THENCE  North  87o43'38"  East,  a distance  of  225.84  feet,  to a point  on the east line  of  said  Section  15;

THENCE  South  00oOl'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  200.15  feet;

THENCE  South  87o43'38"  West,  a distance  of  25.15  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 14



THENCE  South  00o10'53  " East, a distance  of  705.l4  feet, to a point  on the south line of  said Section  15 andthe POINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  4:

200' WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR
Being  in the El/2  of  El/2  and the Sl/2  of  81/2  of  Section  22, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, NewMexico  Principal  Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trusteeof  the Delma  E. Prather  Revocable  Tnist,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the OfficialPublic  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes andbounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  14, 15, 22, and23, said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  South  89o38'23"  West,  along  the north  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  23.18 feet, to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;  TF-IENCE  South  00o 10'53"  East, a distance  of  5,281.46  feet, to a point  on thesouth  line  of  said Section  22;
THENCE  South  89o43'  l 7" West,  along  said south  line,  a distance  of  1,554.97  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo02'  17"  West,  a distance  of  200.02  feet;
THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East, a distance  of  1,357.96  feet;
THENCE  North  00olO'53"  West,  a distance  of  5,081.18  feet,  to a point  on the north  line of  said Section  22;THENCE  North  89o38'40"  East along  the north  line  of  said Section  22, a distance  of  200.00  feet,  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES.

PARCEL  5A:

NORTH  EASEMENT
Being  in the E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  part  oftract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  RevocableTrust,  recorded  June 17, 1996  in Book  274, Page 1238  of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and bounds  as follows:
COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  22, 23, 26 and27, said Township  and Range;
THENCE  South  89o43'l7"  West,  along  the north  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  1,354.95  feet  to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;
THENCE  South  Olo02'l7"  East, a distance  of  2,349.27  feet, across said Section  27;
THENCE  South  40o32'l9"  East, a distance  of  128.16  feet, to a point  on the north  line  of  an existing  Right-of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and Santa Fe Railway;
THENCE  South  50o48'28"  West,  along  the north  line  of  said Right-of-Way,  a distance  of  200.06  feet;THENCE  North  40"32'l9"  West,  a distance  of  195.46  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo02'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,423.73  feet, to a point  on the north  line of  said Section  27;THENCE  North  89o43'l7"  East, along  the north  line  of  said Section  27, a distance  of  200.02  feet, to thePOINT  OF BEGINNING;
PARCEL  5B:
SOUTH  EASEMENT
BEING  in the E 1/2 of  Section  27, Township  5 North,  Range 12 East, New  Mexico  Principal  Meridian,  partof  tract  of  land  described  in a Warranty  Deed  to Delma  E. Prather,  Trustee  of  the Delma  E. Prather  RevocableTrust,  recorded  June 17, 1996 in Book  274, Page 1238 of  the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  by metes and bounds  as follows:

Exhibit  A -  Page 15



COMMENCING  from  an 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  Sections  26, 27, 34 and

35, said  Township  and Range;

THENCE  South  89o41'33  " West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  1445.72  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  89o41'33"  West,  a distance  of  202.47  feet;

THENCE  North  08o38'57"  East,  a distance  of  2575.15  feet,  to a point  on tlie  south  line  of  an existing  Right-

of-Way  easement  in favor  of  Atchison,  Topeka  and Santa  Fe Railway;

THENCE  North  50o51'32"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Rigl'it-of-Way,  a distance  of  219.84  feet;

THENCE  South  40o32'l9"  East,  a distance  of  69.10  feet;

THENCE  South  08o38'57"  West,  a distance  of  2661.30  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES.

Harral  Inc.,  and  Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan  Harral  aka  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to

an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest,  and  Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the

Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest

Easement  Agreement  dated  June 10, 2020  executed  by and  between  Harral  Inc.,  and Leland  C. Hanal  and

Maiy  Susan  Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated

December  13, 2012  (Grantor)  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee)  and  El  Cabo  Wind  LLC,  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (consenting  party)  as disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement

Agreement  recorded  June  24, 2020  as document  number  2201417,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page  702 in

and  to the following:

PROPERTY  LOCATED  IN  TORRANCE  CO{JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  A:

BEING  in Section  27, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page  4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and  28, said  Township  and  Range;

THENCE  South  00o44'47"  East,  with  the the west  line  of  said  Section  27, at a distance  of  727.63  feet  passing

the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  bump-out  easement,  continuing  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  27,

a distance  of  306.70  feet  for  a total  distance  of  1,034.33  feet  to the  POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE,  crossing  said  Section  27, North  89o27'35"  East,  a distance  of  2,265.26  feet;

THENCE  North  00o45'09"  West,  a distance  of  1,037.97  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said  Section  27;

THENCE  North  89o22'04"  East,  a distance  of  100.00  feet;

THENCE  South  00o45'09"  East,  a distance  of  1,138.13  feet;

THENCE  South  89o27'33"  West,  a distance  of  2,365.27  feet;

THENCE  North  00o44'47"  West,  with  the  west  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  100.02  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  B:

BEING  in  Section  27, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pan  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page  4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  21, 22, 27, and  28, said  Township  and  Range;

THENCE  South  00o44'47"  East,  a distance  of  727.63  feet;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  27 the  following  courses:

North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  274.02  feet;

South  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  306.72  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 16



South  89o27'35"  West,  a distance  of  273.92  feet;

THENCE  North  00o44'47"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  306.70  feet,  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  C:

BEING  in Section  33, Township  Seven  (7) North,  Range  Twelve  (12)  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico  being  a part  of  a tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,

Page  4404,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to the E !/2 SE !/4  of  said  Section  33)  and

being  part  of  tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official

Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan

Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in  the deed  recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico  (as to E 'A NE  !/i  of  said

Section  33)  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the southeast  corner  of  said  Section  33;

THENCE  North  89o25'46"  West,  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  21.19  feet  to a 3-inch

brass  cap monument  found  at the common  north  corner  of  Sections  3 and 4, Township  6 North,  Range  12

East;

THENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  61.39  feet  to

the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

TF-IENCE  South  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  with  the south  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  North  Oo28'57"  West,  crossing  said Section  33, a distance  of  5,240.35  feet;

THENCE  North  89o24'22"  East,  with  the  north  line  of  said  Section  33, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

THENCE  South  Oo28'57"  East,  continuing  across  said  Section  33, a distance  of  5,239.93  feet  to the POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  D:

BEING  in Section  4, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page 4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the northeast  corner  of  said  Section  4, from  which

a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  bears  South  89o25'46"  East,  a distance  of  21.19  feet;

THENCE  Soutli  89ol7'03"  West,  continuing  along  the north  line  of  said Section  4, Township  6 North,  Range

12 East,  a distance  of  61.39  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  Ool4'36"  East,  crossing  said  Section  4, a distance  of  5,390.23  feet,  to a point  in  the north  line

of  Section  9;

THENCE  South  89o40'46"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

T:f-IENCE  North  Ool4'36"  West,  continuing  across  said  Section  4, a distance  of  5,388.85  feet;

THENCE  Noith  89ol7'03"  East,  along  the  north  line  of  said  Section  4, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to the POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  E:

BEING  in Section  9, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  Toirance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  to Harral,  Inc.,  recorded  in Volume  322,  Page  4404,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the southwest  corner  of  the southeast  quarter  of

said  Section  9;

THENCE  North  89o42'54"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  9, a distance  of  2,3  79.15  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

TF-IENCE  North  Olol7'30"  West,  crossing  said  Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.17  feet,  to a point  in the north

line  of  said  Section  9;

TF-IENCE  North  89o40'46"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 17



THENCE  South  Olol7'30"  West,  continuing  across  said Section  9, a distance  of  5,280.30  feet,  to a point  in
tlie  south  line  of  said Section  9h

THENCE  South  89o42'54"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  9, a distance  of  200.00  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  F:

BEING  in Section  18,  Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a
tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Records  of
Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  El/k/a. Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral
a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed  recorded
November  19, 2019  in  Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,
Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Maiy  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an
undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 2" monument  with  brass  cap found  for  the common  corner  of  said  Section  18 and
Section  7, said  Townsip  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o44'07"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said Section  18, a distance  of  958.17  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  18 the following  courses:
North  89o44'07"  East,  a distance  of  214.36  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  1,344.11  feet;

North  68o39'21"  East,  a distance  of  75.00  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

South  68o39'21"  West,  a distance  of  275.79  feet;
South  21o25'53"  East,  a distance  of  621.38  feet;

North  87o38'35"  East,  a distance  of  36.21  feet;

North  69o05'40"  East,  a distance  of  240.76  feet;
South  21o21'29"  East,  a distance  of  200.20  feet;

South  69o 12'56"  West,  a distance  of  276.17  feet;

South  21o29'32"  East,  a distance  of  496.66  feet;

South  41ol4'53"  East,  a distance  of  725.71  feet;
South  48o45'07"  West,  a distance  of  138.33  feet;

South  21o21'52"  East,  a distance  of  658.50  feet;

THENCE  South  Oo28'32" East,  along  the east line  of  said Section  18, a distance  of  560.92  feet;
THF3NCE  continuing  across  said  Section  18 the following  five  (5)  courses:
North  21o21'52"  West,  1,554.22  feet;

North  50o48'l8"  West,  1,231.74  feet;

North  21o21'29"  West,  1,021.82  feet;

North  68o38'31"  East,  688.77  feet;

North  21o21'29"  West,  1,213.78  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  G:

BEING  Part  of  Lot  7 Section  17, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a
part  of  a tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official
Records  of  Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan
Harral  a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in  the deed  recorded
November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral,
Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an
undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  in the south  line  of  said  Section  17 at the southeast  corner
of  said  Lot  7 of  said  Section  17;

THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  369.73  feet
to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A  -  Page 18



THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  continuing  along  the soutli  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of

214.3  7 feet;

THENCE  North  21o21'52" West,  crossing  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  758.72  feet;

THENCE  Nortli  Oo28'32" West,  along  the west  line  of  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  560.92  feet;

THENCE  South  21o21'52" East,  crossing  said  Lot  7 and Section  17, a distance  of  1,359.94  feet  to the POINT

OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  H:

BEING  in Section  20, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  Lots  1, 2,  3,

and 4, as described  in the Warranty  Deed  to Harral,  Inc.  dated  June 15, 2017,  and recorded  as Document  No.

2171659,  Book  336,  Page 4503,  in the Official  Public  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

(O.P.R.T.C.N)  and  Lots  5, 6, and 7 as described  to Leland  Harral  aka  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral  aka

Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed  recorded  April  23,

1984,  Document  No.  62769,  Book  247,  page  4690,  in O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan

Harral,  Trustees  ofthe  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,

as to an undivided  one-half  (1/2)  interest  (pursuant  to Warranty  Deed  recorded  November  19, 2019,  Book

341,  Page  4175,  DocumentNo.  2192779  in  the O.P.R.T.C.N.),  and being  more  particularly  described  as

follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  20, being  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  20;

THENCE  South  89o43'59" West,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  20,  a distance  of  369.73  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  21o21'52" East,  crossing  said  Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.48  feet;

THENCE  South  89o38'38" West,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  20, a distance  of  214.24  feet;

THENCE  North  21o21'52" West,  continuing  across  said Section  20, a distance  of  5,671.84  feet;

THENCE  North  89o43'59" East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  20, a distance  of  214.37  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  I:

BEING  in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed  recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,

Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  South  00 degrees  51' 27 seconds  East,  a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said  Section

29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38" East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, at a distance  of  631.20  feet  to the

northwestern  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement;

THENCE  North  89o38'38" East,  a distance  of  214.24  feet,  continuing  alqng  the north  line  of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  South  21o21'52" East,  crossing  said  Section  29, a distance  of  230.12  feet  to the POINT  OF

BEGINNING;

THENCE  continuing  across  said  Section  29 the following  four  (4)  courses:

South  72o07'59"  East,  a distance  of  1,715.29  feet;

South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;

North  72"07'59"  West,  a distance  of  1,333.25  feet;

North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  129.10  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  J:

BEING  in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of

Exhibit  A  -  Page 19



Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  El/k/a. Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

El/k/a Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed  recorded

November  19,  2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  I of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  South  00o5  1' 27"  East,  a distance  of  15.83  feet,  to the northerly  line  of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  tlie  north  line  of  said  Section  29, passing  at a distance  of  631.20  feet

the northwest  corner  of  a Transmission  Easement,  continuing  along  said  north  line,  passing  at an additional

distance  of  214.24  feet  the rtortheast  corner  of  said  Transmission  Easement,  continuing  along  said  north  line,

passing  at an additional  distance  of  78.25  feet  the northeast  corner  of  Lot  1 of  said  Section  29, continuing

along  said  north  line  an additional  distance  of  2,502.13  feet,  in all  a total  distance  of  3,425.82  feet  to the

northeast  corner  of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  South  Olo09'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to the POINT

OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  Olo09'22"  East,  continuing  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  100.10  feet;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  29 the following  courses:

North  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  246.96  feet;

North  72o07'59"  West,  a distance  of  370.50  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  316.60  feet;

South  72o07'59"  East,  a distance  of  55.63  feet;

South  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  228.02  feet  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  K:

BEING  in Section  29, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a part  of  a

tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page  4690,  Official  Records  of

Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral

a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and  as described  in the deed  recorded

November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,

Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13,  2012,  as to an

undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 2-inch  brass  cap monument  on the north  line  of  said  Section  29 for  the northwest

corner  of  Lot  I of  said  Section  29;

THENCE  North  89o38'38"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  631.20  feet  to the

POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  89o38'38" East,  continuing  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  214.24  feet;

THENCE  South  21o21'52"  East,  crossing  said  Section  29, a distance  of  809.74  feet;

THENCE  North  89o27'  17"  East,  continuing  across  said  Section  29, a distance  of  2,300.54  feet;

THENCE  South  1o09'22"  East,  along  the east line  of  said  Section  29, a distance  of  200.01  feet;

THENCE  continuing  across  said  Section  29 the following  eight  (8)  courses:

South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,226.63  feet;

South  21o21'52"  East,  a distance  of  255.00  feet;

South  68o38'08"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;

South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  331.05  feet;

North  Oo32'43"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;

North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  255.00  feet;

North  21o21'52"  West,  a distance  of  810.50  feet  to the  POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Exhibit  A -  Page  20



PARCEL  L:

BEING  in Section  28, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East, Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,being  a part  of  a
tract  of  land  described  in the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of
Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and Susan  Harral
a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in the deed  recorded
November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page 4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral,
Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an
undivided  one-half  interest,  and being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and 29,  said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  Olo09'22"  East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  748.39  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 the  following  five  (5) courses  and distances:
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  5,123.93  feet;
North  00o32'44"West,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
South  00o32'43"  East,  a distance  of  300.00  feet;
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  25.98  feet;
THENCE  South  00o44'47"  East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  406.72.  feet;
THENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 the following  five  (5) courses  and distances:
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  26.11  feet;
South  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,124.84  feet;
South  89o24'22"  West,  a distance  of  200.00  feet;
North  00o43'41"  East,  a distance  of  4,331.73  feet;
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  5,122.43  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  200.01  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

PARCEL  M:

BEING  in Section  28, Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  being  a pait  of  a
tract  of  land  described  in  the deed  recorded  April  23, 1984  in Volume  247,  Page 4690,  Official  Records  of
Torrance  County  (O.R.T.C.N.),  New  Mexico,  to Leland  Harrall  a/k/a.  Leland  C. Harral  and  Susan  Harral
a/k/a  Mary  Susan  Harral,  as to an undivided  one-half  interest,  and as described  in  the deed  recorded
November  19, 2019  in Volume  341,  Page  4175,  O.R.T.C.N.  to Leland  C. Harral  and  Mary  Susan  Harral,
Trustees  of  the  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan  Harral  Revocable  Trust  dated  December  13, 2012,  as to an
undivided  one-half  interest,  and  being  more  particularly  described  as follows:
COMMENCING  at the common  corner  between  Sections  20, 21, 28, and  29,  said  Township  and  Range;
THENCE  South  Olo09'l9"  East,  along  the west  line  of  said  Section  28, a distance  of  973.73  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  crossing  said  Section  28 the following  five  (5) courses:
South  88o35'46"  East,  a distance  of  2,392.92  feet;
North  89o27'l7"  East,  a distance  of  2,957.04  feet;
South  00o44'47"  East,  a distance  of  100.00  feet;
South  89o27'l7"  West,  a distance  of  2,959.09  feet;
North  88o35'46"  West,  a distance  of  2,390.16  feet;
THENCE  North  Olo09'22"  West,  with  the west  line  of  said  Section  18, a distance  of  100.10  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING.

Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company

Easement  estate  as created  by that  certain  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  dated  June 19,  2020  executed
by and  between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La  Joya

Exhibit  A  -  Page 21



Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and El Cabo  Wind,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (as consenting  paity),  as
disclosed  by Memorandum  of  Transmission  Easement  Agreement  recorded  June  24, 2020  as document
number  2201419,  and recorded  in Book  343,  Page  734,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  as
amended  by document  entitled  First  Amendment  to Transmission  Easement  Agreement  and Memorandum  of
Transmission  Easement  Agreement  executed  by and between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New  Mexico
limited  liability  company  (Grantor),  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  (Grantee),  and  EI Cabo  Wind,  a Delaware  limited
liability  company  (as consenting  paity),  recorded  August  23, 2021 as document  number  2212534,  in  Book
348,  Page 477,  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  in and to the following:

200'  WIDE  TRANSMISSION  LINE  CORRIDOR,  WHICH  IS DESCRIBED  AS  FOLLOWS:

PARCEL  1 :

Being  in the SWI/4  of  Section  15, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  tliat  tract  of  land  described  to
Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed  recorded  October  16, 2013  in Volume  329,  Page
2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by
metes  and bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  at a 5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap stamped  "LWS"  found  at the common  corner  of  said
Section  15 and Sections  16, 21, and  22 of  said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  North  89o 38' 25"  East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  15,  a distance  of  89.40  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o 06' 38"  West,  a distance  of  403.29  feet,  to a point  on the west  line  of  said  Section  15;
THENCE  North  00P 1 8' 12"  West,  along  the west  line  of  said Section  15, a distance  of  902.24  feet;
THENCE  South  13o 06' 38"  East,  a distance  of  1,328.34  feet  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section  15;
THENCE  South  89o 38' 25"  West  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  15, a distance  of  205.06  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,
CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  2:

Being  in  the Wl/2  of  Section  22, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  that  tract  of  land  described  to
Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  Deed  recorded  October  16,  2013  in Volume  329,  Page
2726,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by
metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a monument  with  brass  cap "S21/S22/S28/827"  found  at the common  corner  of  said
Section  22 and Sections  27, 21 and  28 of  said  Township  and Range;
THENCE  North  89o39'20" East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o06'38" West,  a distance  of  5,415.73  feet,  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  22,
from  which  a found  5/8 inch  iron  rod  with  cap stamped  "LWS"  found  at the common  corner  of  said  Section
22 and Sections  15, 16, 21 of  said  township  and  range,  bears  South  89o38'25"West  along  the North  line  of
said  Section  22,  a distance  of  89.40  feet;
THENCE  North  89o38'25"  East,  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  22, a distance  of  205.06  feet  to a point,
THENCE  South  13o06'38" East,  a distance  of  5,415.79  feet,  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section  22;
THENCE  South  89o39'20"  West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  22,  a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,
CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PARCEL  3 :

Being  in Section  27, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  a tract  of  land  described  to Howling  Wind
Ranch,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed  recorded  on August  26, 2013  in Volume  329,  Page 1299,  of  the Official
Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by metes  and  bounds  as
follows:

Exhibit  A  -  Page 22



COMMENCING  from  a brass  cap monument  found  at the common  corner  of  Section  27,28,33,  and 34, of
said  Township  and Range;

THENCE  North  89o38'39" East,  along  the south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  2,491.74  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  North  13o06'38" West,  a distance  of  5,413.82  feet  to a point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  27
from  which  a found  brass  monument  marked  "MON  S21/  822  S28/S27"  bears  South  89o39'20"  West,  along
the north  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  1,292.08  feet;
THENCE  North  89o39'20"  East,  along  said  north  line  of  Section  27, at a distance  of  205.07  feet,  to a point  for
corner;

THENCE  South  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,413.77  feet  to a point  on the south  line  of  said  Section  27;
T'[-IENCE  South  89o38'33"  West,  along  said  south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  56.34  feet  to a
monument  with  brass  cap found  at the South  quarter  corner  of  said  Section  27;
THENCE  South  89o38'33 " West,  along  said  south  line  of  said  Section  27, a distance  of  148.71  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,
CENTRAL  ZONE,  DIST  ANCES  ARE  GRID  DIST  ANCES"

PARCEL  4:

Being  in Section  34, Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principle  Meridian,  part  of  tract  of  land
described  to Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in Quitclaim  deed  recorded  on August  26, 2013 in Volume  329,
Page 1299,  of  the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described
by metes  and  bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  at the common  corner  of  said  Sections  34 and  35 said
Township  and  Range,  and Sections  2 and 3 of  Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  New  Mexico  Principle
Meridian;

THENCE  South  89o39'30" West,  along  the south  line  of  said Section  34, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THF,NCE  South  89o39'30"  West,  continuing  along  said south  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet;
THENCE  North  13o06'38"  West,  across  said  Section  34, a distance  of  5,4}0.73  feet;
THENCE  Noith  89o38'39"  East  along  said  north  line  of  said  Section  34, a distance  of  148.71  feet;
THENCE  North  89o38'l6"  East  along  the  north  line  of  said  Section  34, a distance  of  56.35  feet,  to a corner;
THENCE  South  13o06'38"  East,  a distance  of  5,410.79  feet,  to the POINT  OF BEGINNING;
BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,
CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PARCEL  5:

Being  in the El/2  of  Section  3, Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  part  of  tract  of  land  described  to Howling
Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  in a Corrected  Quitclaim  deed  recorded  October  16,  2013  in  Volume  329,  Page  2726,  of
the Official  Records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  and  being  more  particularly  described  by  metes  and
bounds  as follows:

COMMENCING  from  a 3-inch  brass  cap monument  found  at the common  corner  of  said  Sections  2 and  3,
said  Township  and  Range,  and Sections  34 and  35 of  Township  6 North,  Range  12;
THENCE  South  89o39'30" West  along  the north  line  of  said  Section  3, a distance  of  1,382.44  feet,  to the
POINT  OF BEGINNING;

THENCE  South  12o53'39"  East,  a distance  of  4,180.72  feet;
TF-IENCE  North  89o3 1'55"  East,  a distance  of  453.48  feet,  to a point  on a point  on the east line  of  said
Section  3; from  which  a found  2 inch  brass  monument  bears  North  00o03'42"  West,  along  the east line  of  said
Section  3, a distance  of  1500.35  feet;
THECE  South  00o03'42"  East  along  said  east line,  a distance  of  200.01  feet;
T'f-IENCE  South  89o3 1'55"  West,  a distance  of  613.03  feet;
THENCE  North  12o53'36"  West,  a distance  of  4,385.97  feet  to point  on the north  line  of  said  Section  3;
THENCE  North  89o39'30"  East  along  said  north  line,  a distance  of  205.07  feet  to the  POINT  OF
BEGINNING;

Exhibit  A  -  Page  23



BEARINGS  ARE  BASED  ON  THE  NEW  MEXICO  ST  ATE  PLANE  COORDINATE  SYSTEM  OF 1983,

CENTRAL  ZONE,  DISTANCES  ARE  GRID  DISTANCES"

PACIFIC  WIND  LEASES  AND  PACIFIC  WIND  LAND:

Norma  Sue Harvey

Amended  and Restated  Windfarm  Development  Lease  dated  July  31, 2017  by and between  Noima  Sue

Harvey  a/k/a  Sue Harvey  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  as amended  by that  certain  First  Amendment

and Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  dated  and effective  April  20, 2020,  a memorandum  of

which  was  recorded  in the Records  on May  7, 2020  as Document  No.  2200979,  in Book  342,  Page  3942.

Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 6: Lots  5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 19,  20; W 1/2  Lots  4, 11, 14, and 21; and that  part  of  Lot  18 lying

North  of  U.S.  Hwy  60

Section  7: All  that  part  of  Lot  3 and  the E 1/2  Lot  4 lying  North  of  u.s. Hwy  60

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 19: W/2

Sec. 30: El/2  and  El/2WI/2,  Wl/2Wl/2

Sec. 31: All

Township  6 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.

Sec. 24: All

Sec. 25: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4 and the El/2

Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and  between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy  K.

Wrye,  husband  and  wife,  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  August  8, 2017,  memorandum  of

which  was  recorded  in the Records  on August  17, 2017,  in Book  337,  Page 1495,  amended  Amendment  and

Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  Agreement  by and among  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  El Corazon

Wind  LLC,  and William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and  Joy  K.  Wrye,  husband  and  wife,  a memorandum  of  which

recorded  in  the  Records  on April  6, 2022  as Document  No.  2221080,  in Book  350,  Page  449},  and amended

and restated  by  that  certain  Second  Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  dated  and

effective  March  25, 2022,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Official  Records  on April  6, 2022  as

Document  No.  2221079,  Book  350,  Page  4478.

TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4: SWI/4,  Nl/2NWl/4,  SEI/4NWl/4

TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH,  RANGE  11 EAST,  N.M.P.M.

Section  27:  Nl/2NWI/4,  SWI/4NWl/4,  Sl/2SWl/4

Harral

Second  Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and between  Harral,  Inc.  a New  Mexico

corporation,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and  effective  June 19, 2020,  a memorandum  of

which  was recorded  in the Records  on June  24, 2020,  as Document  No.  2201429,  in Book  343,  Page 809.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  NM  more  particularly  described  as follows:

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  NMPM

Exhibit  A -  Page  24



Section  19: E2

Township  7 North,  Range  13, NMPM

Section  29: S2

NMSLO  (Lease  EW-0021)

Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement,  Lease  Agreement  by and between  the  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public

Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557,  ch.

310,  New  Mexico  New  Mexico  State  Land  Office  and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  October  10,

2013,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on December  10, 2013  as Document  No.

2133411,  in Book  329,  Page 4107;  Partial  Assignment  and  Assumption  of  Interest  in State  Business  Lease

EW-0021  by and between  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  and  La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  June  23, 2020,

and recorded  on June  23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201414,  in Book  343,  Page 684.

All  that  certain  real  property  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described

as follows:

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5  East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  13:  Lots  1-4,  E!/i

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  18:  Lots  3, 4, 6, 7, E!/2W!/2

Township  5 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  6: Lots  1, 2, Sl/2  NEI/4,  Nl/2  SEI/4

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4:  SWI/4

Section  16:  ALL

Section  18:  Lot  4

Township  6 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  32  ALL

Township  9 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  6:  Lots  4, 5

Township  4 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  03:  Lots  1-4,  Sl/2,  Sl/2  Nl/2

Section  09:  ALL

Section  10:  ALL

Section  11:  S H

Section  12:  S'/28!/2

Section  13 : ALL

Section  14:  Nl/2,El/2  SWI/4,  SWI/4  SWI/4,  SEI/4

Section  15 : ALL

Section  16:  ALL

Section21:  Wl/2,Nl/2NEl/4,81/2SEl/4

Section  22:  Sl/2,  El/2  NEI/4,  NWI/4  NWI/4

Exhibit  A -  Page 25



Section  23 : ALL

Township  4 Nortli,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  20:  ALL

Section  21:  ALL

Section  28:  ALL

Section  29:  ALL

Section  30:  Lots  1-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  31:  Lots  1-4,  El/2,  El/2  Wl/2

Section  32:  ALL

Harvey-Encino  Ranch

Amended  and Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease  Agreement  by and  between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a New
Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC  dated  and effective  June 19, 2020,  a
memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in the Records  on June  25, 2020  as Document  No.  2201456,  in  Book
343,  Page 1403,  as amended  by  that  First  Amendment  to Amended  and  Restated  Wind  Energy  Lease
Agreement  dated  and effective  October  20, 2020,  a memorandum  of  which  was recorded  in  the  Records  on
November  5, 2020  as Document  No.  2203067,  in Book  344,  Page  4147.

All  of  that  certain  real  propeity  located  in Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as
follows:

Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,  NMPM
Section  2: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, SXN!4,  S% (ALL)
Section  3: ALL

Section  5: ALL

Section  7: ALL

Section  8: ALL

Section  9: ALL

Section  O: ALL

Section  1 : ALL

Section  2: ALL

Section  3 : ALL

Section  4: ALL

Section  5 : NE  1/4,  W 1/2  and SE 1/4
Section  6: ALL

Section  7: ALL

Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  23: NW  1/4,  W 1/2  NE  1/4,  and  N 1/2  SW  1/4,  NW  1/4  SE 1/4
Section  30: ALL

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.
Section  20: ALL

Section  21: ALL

Section  22: ALL

Section  27: ALL

Section  33 : ALL

Exhibit  A -  Page 26



Section  34: ALL

NMSLO  (BL-2598)

Lease  of  State  Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of  Public  Lands,  the acting

trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,  36 Stat. 557,  ch. 310 ("")

and Pacific  Wind  Development  LLC,  dated  and effective  October  28, 2019,  a memorandum  of  which  was

recorded  with  tlie  Clerk  of  Torrance  County  (tlie  "")  on  November  7, 2019  as Document  No.

2192678,  in Book  341,  Page  3918,  as amended  and partially  assigned  pursuant  to that  certain  Partial

Assignment  and Assumption  of  Interest  in Lease  of  State  Trust  Land  (BL-2598)  by and  between  Pacific

Wind  Development  LLC  and La  Joya  Wind,  LLC,  dated  and  effective  June 23, 2020,  and recorded  in  the

Records  on June  23, 2020  as Document  No.  2201413  in Book  343,  Page  676.

All  that  certain  real  propeity  located  in  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico,  more  particularly  described  as

follows:

Township  5 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  16: ALL  640 acres *

Section  21: ALL  640 acres  *

Section  28: ALL  640 acres  *

Section  33: ALL  604.88  acres  *

Section  34: ALL  604.76  acres  *

Township  4 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.

Section  4: ALL  636.50  acres  *

Exhibit  A  -  Page  27



EXHIBIT  B

TO

CONSENT  AND  CROSSING  AGREEMENT

(EI  Cabo  /La  Joya/Pacific  Wind/SunZia)

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Overleased  Land,

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Easements,  SunZia  Gen-Tie  Lands,

SunZia  Collection  Easements,  SunZia  Collection  Lands,

SunZia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

This Exhibit  B is temporary  and must  be replaced  by
a final, complete  Exhibit  B that  includes  the
signatures  of the Affiliate  Parties  within  three  (3)  PART  A:
weeks  of the Effective  Date or this agreement  will be
null and void.

PARCEL  1

FEE  OWNER:  DONALD  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY,  TRUSTEES  OF THE

DONAI,D  G. ANSLEY  AND  CAROL  R. ANSLEY  REVOCABLE  TRUST  UTA  DTD

DECEMBER  31, 1981  AND  RESTATED  ON  OCTOBER  2"o, 2014

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 2023,  by and between  Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R.

Ansley,  Trustees  of  the Donald  G. Ansley  and Carol  R. Ansley  Revocable  Trust  UTA  dtd

December  31. 1981 and  restated  on October  2nd. 2014.  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC.  a Delaware

limited  liability  company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on

the records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township 8 North, Ranze  11 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance County, New Mexico
Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township 8 North, Ranze 11 East, N.M.P.M.,  Torrance County, New Mexico
Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Easement  and  two  30'  wide  Collection

Easements)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  25:  E2E2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  36:  E2NE;  Lot  1, 8 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PARCEL  2

FEE  OWNER:  WILLIAM  H. WRYE,  JR. AND  JOY  K.  WRYE,  HUSBAND  AND  WIFE



Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 202,  by and between  William  H. Wrye,  Jr. and Joy K. Wrye,
husband  and wife,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly
known  as EI Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on ( , 2023],  as Document  No.
l l, in Book [],  Page [],  iri the records of Torrance  County,  New
Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)
Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12;  E2W2  (solely  as to a 250'  wide  Gen-Tie  Easement)

SunZia  Collection  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 60'  wide  Collection  Easement  and a 200'

wide  Collection  Easement)
Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 30' wide  Collection  Easement  and

a 100'  wide  Collection  Easement)

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to a 20' wide  Access  Easement)
Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to a 20' wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Sites:

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Tonance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6: Lots  7, 8, 11, 12; SE4SW4  (solely  as to four  300'  x 300'  surface  areas)
Section  7: Lots  1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12; E2W2  (solely  as to one 300'  x 300'  surface  area)

PARCEL  3

FEE  OWNER:  LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL,  TRUSTEES  OF THE
LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND  MARY  SUSAN  HARRAL  REVOCABLE  TRUST,  DATED
DECEMBER  13, 2012

Grant  of  Easement  dated October  31, 2023,  by and between  Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan
Harral,  Trustees  of  the Leland  C. Harral  and Mary  Susan Harral  Revocable  Tnist,  dated  December
13, 2012,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  known  as
EI Corazon Wind LLC), filed of record on l , 2023], as Document No.
( I in Book [],  Page [],  in the records of Torrance County, New
Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR A PROPOSED  260-FOOT  WIDE ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS
THE LELAND  C. HARRAL  AND MARY SUSAN HARRAL,  REVOCABLE  TRUST  TRACT  RE:CORDED
IN BOOK  351, PAGE 4438 0F THE RECORDS OF TORRANCE  COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,  SITUATED
IN SECTIONS 22, 23, 26 AND 35, TOWNSHIP  7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM, TORRANCE
COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO, SAID EASEMENT  BEING 126 FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING
DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT TO EIE SHORTENED  OR
LENGTHENED  SO AS TO TERMINATE  AT THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION  22 AND 23 AND THE
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SECTION  35, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBE=D  BY NEW MEXICO
STATE  PLANE  GRID BEARINGS  AND GROUND  DISTANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point in the south line of the northeast  quarter  of said Section 35, from which
a 2-inch iron pipe found at the southeast  corner  of said Section 35 bears, South 30"30'37"  East, a distance
of 3,029.76  feet.

THENCE,  over and across Sections  22, 23, 26 and 35, the following (5) courses  and distances:

(1 ) North  00o21 '59"  West,  a distance of 1,875.73  feet to a calculated  point;

(2) North  43o00'29"  West,  a distance of 299.22  feet to a calculated point;

(3) North  04o09'53"  West,  a distance of 6,883.89  feet to a calculated  point;

(4) North33o4l'29"West,adistanceof3,712.76feettoacalculatedpoint;

(5) North  45o30'48"  West,  distance  of 1,422.69  feet to the POINT OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section 23, from which a stone found at the northeast  corner  of said Section 23 bears, North
88o31'24'  East, a distance  of 5,344.41 feet;

Total  easement  description  containing  14,194.29  linear  feet  or 860.26 rods,  and containing  81.49
acres  of land,  more  or  Jess.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an  El  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  7 North,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  23:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  All  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  35:  N2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Sites:

Township  7 North,  Range  12  East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  23:  All  (solely  as to two  approximately  276'  x 158'  x 318'  surface  areas)

Section  35:  N2  (solely  as to four  approximately  268'  x 180'  x 69'  x 287'  surface  areas)

PARCEL  4

FEE  OWNER:  HOWLING  WIND  RANCH,  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31, 2023,  by  and  between  Howling  Wind  Ranch,  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (formerly  known  as El  Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on j  , 2023],

as Document No. l l, in Book [],  Page [,  in the records of Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION FOR A PROPOSED 250-FOOTWIDE  ELECTRIC EASEMENT ACROSS

A HOWLING WIND RANCH, LLC TRACT, RECORDED IN BOOK 329, PAGE 2726, OF THE RECORDS

OF TORRANCE COuNTl, NEW MEXICO, SITUATED IN SECTIONS 2, 11 13, and 14, TOWNSHIP 6
NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, AND SECTION 35, TOWNSHIP 7 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST, NMPM,

TORRAMCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, SAID PERMANENT EASEMENT BEING 125 FEET ON EITHER

SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING DESCR}BED CENTERLINE; THE SIDE LINES OF SAID EASEMENT TO

BE SHORTENED OR LENGTHENED SO AS TO TERMINATE ATTHE  SOUTH LINE OF LOT 40F  SAID

SECTION 13 AND THE NORTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 35, BEING

MORE PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED BY NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE GRID BEARINGS AND

GROUND DIST ANCES AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a calculated point in the south line of said Section 13, from which a brass cap stamped

"U.S. General Land Office' found at the southeast corner of said Section 13, Township 6 North, Range '12

East bears, North 89o30'l3'  East, a distance of U5.81 feet;

THENCE, over and across said Howling Wind Ranch, LLC tract, the following seven (7) courses and

distances:

1) North45o60'40"West,adistanceof7,340.29feettoacalculatedpoint;

2) North 00ol9'56"  West, a distance of 2,763.31 feet to a calculated point;

3) North00o23'69"West,adistanceof2,644.64feettoacaloulatedpoint;

4) NorthOlo09'04"West,adistanceof4,731.87feettoacalculatedpoint;

5) North07o56'l7"West,adistanceofl365.84feettoaaiculatedpoint;

6) North3lo30'l9"West,adistanceof2,234.00feettoacalailatedpoint;

7) North00o21'59"WesIadmtanceof49.47feettofliePOIHTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorUiline
ofthe  southeast  quarterof  said Sedion  35, from  whidi  a Brass  Capfound  at the souUi quarter

erof  said Season  35 bears,  South  22o21'l6"  West,  a distanoe  of  2,850.66  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  21,129.22  linearfeet  or  1,280.66  rods,  and  containing  121.28

acres  of  land,  more  orless.

SunZia  Access  Land  (which  includes  a portion  of  an  El  Cabo  Shared  Road):

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  2:  All  (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Section  11:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Sectionl3:  All(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

Section  14:  E2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

Section  23 : E2 (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  26:  E2 and S2S2  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

Section  34:  A  portion  of  the  E2E2E2  along  the East  Section  Line  (solely  as to a 20'  wide



Access  Easement)

Section35:  AportionoftheE2E2(solelyastoa20'wideAccessEasement)

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  35:  S2 (solely  as to two  20'  wide  Access  Easements)

PARCEL  5

FEE  OWNER:  MCLAUGHLIN  RANCH  LLC,  A NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Unrecorded  Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  31,  2023,  by  and  between  McLaughlin  Ranch  LLC,

a New  Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited

liability  company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  as evidenced  of  record  by  that

certain  Notice  of  Exercise  of  Option  [Transmission  Line/Other]  of  even  date  therewith,  filed  of

record on l , 2023], as Document No. l l, in Book [],  Page

[],  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A DESCRIPTION  FOR TWO PROPOSED  VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENTS  ACROSS  A

McLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE RECORDS  OF

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  10,  TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,  RANGE  13

EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY

NEW MEXICO  ST ATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS FOLLOWS:

VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  1

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said Section  10, from which  an iron rail monument

found  at the south  quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears,  Nom  89oOl'03"  East, a distance  of 19.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  the following  five (5) courses  and distances:

1.  Northl5o46'00"West,adistanceof72.29feettoacalculatedpoint;

2. North  00o40'15"  West,  a distance  of 51.62  feet  to a calculated  point  in the north boundary  line of

said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  same  being  the south  right-of-way  (R.O.W.)  line of u.s. Highway

60 (variable  width  R.O.W.);

3. South  85ol2'02"  East,  along  the north  boundary  Ilne of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  and the

south  R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, a distance  of 37.97  feet  to a calculated  point,  from which  an

iron rail monument  found for the east quarter  corner  of said section  10, North  46'00'27"  East,  a

distance  of 3,633.19  feet;

4. South  00"62'27"  East, along the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, a

distance  of 117.69  feet to an iron rail monument  found  for the south  quarter  corner  of said Section

10:

5. South89o01'03"West,adistanceofl9.38feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGinthesouthlineof
said Section  10.

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  1 description  containing  O.09 acres  of land,  more  or  less.



VARIABLE  WIDTH  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  PART  2

BEGINNINCi  at a calculated  poaint in the north  R.O.W.  line of u.s. Highway  60, from  which  a rock  pile found
at the west  quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears,  North  48"47'18"  West,  a dlstance  of 3,458.98  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract  the following  six (6) courses  and distances:

4. North00o40'l5"West,adistanceofll47.11feettoacalculatedpoint;

2. North  25ol  5'1 1 " West,  a distance  of 1,268.91  feet  to a calculated  point  in the north  boundary  line
of said McLaughlln  Ranch,  LLC tract:

3. North  89o33'34"  East,  along the north boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC tract,  a
distance  of 275.!51 feet  to a calculated  point;

4. South25o"l5'l1"East,Ieavingsaldnorthboundaryline,adistanceof681.39feettoacalculated
point  in the east boundary  line of said McLaughlin  Ranch, LLC tract, from which  an iron rail
monument  found  at the east  quarter  corner  of said Section  10 bears, North 76o24'35"  East, a
distance  of 2,718.71  feet;

5. South GO"52'27" East, with said east boundary line, a distance of i683.83  feet to a calculated
point  in the north  R.O.W.  line of said LI.S. Highway  60:

6. North85ol2'l7"West,adistanceof37.25feettothePOINTOFBEGINNINGinthenorthR.0.W.
line of u.s. Highway  60;

Total  variable  width  electric  easement  Part  2 description  containing  6,72  acres  of  land,  more  or  less.

Total  variable  width  easement  Part  I and  Part  2 descriptions  containing  a combined  total  of 6.81
acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



CENTERL €NE DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT

PART  3

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  260-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASE:MENT  ACROSS

A McLAUGHLIN  RANCH,  'LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  gN BOOK  327, PAGE  1974,  OF THE RECORDS

OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  19  AND  20, TOWNSHIP  6 NORTH,

RANGE  13  EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  '125 FEET

ON EITHER  SIDE OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE SIDE LINES  OF SAID

EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO TERMINATE  AT  THE EAST  LINE  OF

THE NORTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID  SECTION  20 AND  THE  WEST  LINE OF LOT 1 0F  SAID

SECTION  19, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID

BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DISTANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the east  line  of  the northwest  quarter  of said  Section  20, from  which  a

brass  cap found  at the southwest  corner  of said  Section  19 bears,  South  66o33'l7'  West,  a distance  of

8,599.39  feet;

THENCE,  over  and  across  the  McLaughlin  Ranch,  LLC. In the northwest  quarterof  said  Section  20 and  the

northeast  quarter  of said  Section  19, the  following  two  (2) courses  and distances:

1)  North  26ol5'l1"  West,  a distance  of  "1,774.03  feet,  to a calculated  point:

2)  North89o08'l6"West,adistanceof7,159.13feettothePO1NTOFTERMINUSinthewestline
of said Lot 4 of said Section  19, from  which  bears  a brass  cap found  at the northeast  corner  of

Sec!ion  24, Township  8 North,  Range  12  East  bears,  North  00ol4'48"  West,  a distance  of I 18.69

feet.

Total  centerline  electric  easement  Part  3 description  containing  8,933.16  linear  feet  or  541.40  rods,

and  containing  6"l.29  acres  of  larid,  more  or  less.

Totat  easement  description  of  Part  '1, Part  2, and  Part  3 containing  a combined  total  of  68.10  acres

of  land,  more  or  less.

SunZia  Access  Land:

Township  5 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  10:  SW4,  less and  except  thirty-eight  (38)  acres  for  the  New  Mexico  State  Highway

#60  (solely  as to a 20'  wide  Access  Easement)

PT  Site:

Township  6 North,  Range  13 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  20:  NW4  (solely  as to an approximately  156'  x 180'  x 244'  x 200'  surface  area)

PARCEL  6

FEF,  OWNER:  HARVEY-ENCINO  RANCH  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Easement  dated  October  27,  2023,  by  and  between  Harvey-Encino  Ranch  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and  SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company  (formerly  known  as El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  filed  of  record  on October  30,  2023,  as

Document  No.  2232946,  in  Book  356,  Page  1828,  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.



SunZia  Gen-Tie  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A PROPOSED  250-FOOT  WIDE  ELECTRIC  EASEMENT  ACROSS

A HARVEY  ENCINO  RANCH,  LLC  TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  324, PAGE  4300,  RECORDS  OF

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  SITUATED  IN SECTIONS  2, 11, 12, AND  13 TOWNSHIP  4

NORTH,  RANGE  13  EAST,  AND  SECTIONS  22, 27, AND  34 TOWNSHIP  5 NORTH,  RANGE  13 EAST,

fMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SAID  EASEMENT  BEING  125  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE
OF THE FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE:THE  SIDE LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE

SHORTENED  OR  LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO  TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  13

TOWNSHIP  4 NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST  AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  22 TOWNSHIP  5
NORTH  RANGE  13 EAST,  BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE

PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line of said  Section  13,  Township  4 North,  Range  13 East,

from  which  a brass  cap stamped  "U.S.  General  Land  Office"  found  at the  southeast  corner  of said  Section

13, Township  4 North,  Range  13 East  bears,  North  89o37'42"  East,  a distance  of 311.38  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said Harvey  Encino  Ranch,  LLC tract, the following  nine (9) courses  and

distances:

1)  North  00o04'49"  West,  a distance  of 424.38  feet  to a calculated  point;

2)  North00o4l'l3"West,adistanceof3,499.19feettoacalculatedpoint;

3)  North  00o43'48"  West,  a distance  of B,473.77  feet  to a calculated  point;

4)  South89o59'59"West,adistanceof5,102.l7feettoacalculatedpoint;

5)  North00o00'00"East,adistanceof5,197.67feettoacalculatedpoint;

6)  North  l8o04'Ol"  East,  a distance  of 2,043.34  feet  to a calculated  point;

7)  North  00o35'37"  West,  a distance  of 3,4B7.47  feet  to a calculated  point;

8)  North  00o33'30"  East,  a distance  of 5,303.94  feet  to a calculated  point;

9)  North00ol5'29"West,adistanceof5,302.19feettothePOINTOFTERMINUSinsaidnorth

line of Section  22 Township  5 North  Range  13 East,  from  which  an iron rail right-of-way  (R.O.W.)

monument  found  in the north  line of BNSF  railroad  R.O.W.  bears,  North  21o26'05"  West,  a

distance  of 4,265.71  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  36,834.l21inear  feet  or  2,232.37  rods,  and  containing  211.47

acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



PART  B:

Description  of  Additional  Sunzia  Access  Easements  and  SunZia  Access  Lands

(Portions  of  an  El  Cabo  Shared  Road)

PARCEL  7

FEE  OWNER:  PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC,  A  NEW  MEXICO  LIMITED  LIABILITY

COMPANY

Grant  of  Access  Easement  dated  September  27,  2023  by  and  between  Prather  Ranch  LLC,  a New

Mexico  limited  liability  company,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability

company,  filed  of  record  on September  27,  2023,  as Document  No.  2232619,  in Book  355,  Page

4010,  in  the  records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  1476  0F THE RECORDS  OF

TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  FOR A PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT

ACROSS  A PRATHER  RANCH,  LLC TRACT,  RECORDED  IN BOOK  354, PAGE  1476  0F THE

RECORDS  OF TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW  MEXICO;  SITUATED  IN SECTION  11, TOWNSHIP  5

NORTH,  RANGE  12  EAST,  NMPM,  TORRANCE  COUNTY,  NEW MEXICO;  SAID PERMANENT

EASEMENT  BEING  10  FEET  ON EITHER  SIDE  OF THE  FOLLOWING  DESCRIBED  CENTERLINE;  THE

SIDE  LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTENED  OR  LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO  TERMINATE  AT
THE  NORTH  RIGHT-OF-WAY  (R.O.W.)  LINE  OF u.s. HIGHWAY  60 (200-FOOT  WIDE  R.O.W.)  AND

THE  NORTH  LINE  OF SAID  SECTION  11,  TOWNSHIP  5, NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  BEING  MORE

PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY NEW  MEXICO  STATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND

DISTANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the north  R.O.W.  line  of said  u.s. Highway  60 (200-foot  R.O.W.),  from

which  an iron  raiJ R.O.W.  monument  found  in said  north  R.O.W.  line bears,  South  83o561  7" East,  a distance

of 1,270.69  feet;

THENCE,  over  and across  said Prather  Ranch,  LLC  tract,  the  following  twelve  (12)  courses  and  distances:

10)  North  02o38'27"  East,  a distance  of 246.88  feet  to a calculated  point;

Il  ) North  01 o59'40"  East,  a distance  of 185.33  feet  to a calculated  point;

12)  North  00o23'09"  East,  a distance  of 196.52  feet  to a calculated  point;

13)  North  00o09'02"  West,  a distance  of 219.54  feet  to a calculated  point;

14)  North  00o22'08"  East,  a distance  of 209.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

'15) North  00o28'34"  East,  a distance  of 242.14  feet  to a calculated  point;

16)  North  00o29'46"  East,  a distance  of 252.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

17)  North  00olO'24"  East,  a distance  of 289.81  feet  to a calculated  point;

18)  North  00o07'31"  East,  a distance  of 225.70  feet  to a calculated  point;

19) North  00o00'2l"  West,  a distance  of 245.18  feet  to a calculated  point;



20) North  00o3l'l5"  East,  a distance  of 168.82  feet  to a calculated  point;

21) North  00o04'55"  East,  a distance  of 105.36  feet  to the POINT  OF TERMINUS  in the north line of
said Section  11, Township  5 North, Range  12 East, from which  a 5/8-inch  iron rod with cap
stamped  "Ferrell  PS 25209"  found  at the northwest  corner  of said Section  Il  bears,  South
89o47'43"  West,  a distance  of 57.68  feet.

Total  easement  description  containing  2,587.20  linear  feet  or 156.80  rods,  and containing  1.19
acres  of land,  more  or less.

PARCEL  8

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THF,  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557,  CH.  310

Grant  of  Right-of-Way  dated  August  1, 2023  by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the  Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the  Act  of  June  20, 1910,

36 Statute  557,  Ch. 310,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

evidenced  of  record  by  that  certain  Notice  of  Grant  of  Right-of-Way  filed  of  record  on October  5,

2023,  as Document  No.  2232693,  in Book  355,  Page  4271,  in the records  of  Torrance  County,

New  Mexico.

SunZia  Access  Land:

A  CENTERLINE  DESCRIPTION  FOR  A  PROPOSED  20-FOOT  WIDE  ACCESS  EASEMENT

ACROSS  A  STATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO  TRACT  SITUATED  IN  SECTION  02, TOWNSHIP  05

NORTH,  RANGE  12 EAST,  N.M.P.M.,  TORRANCE  CO'[JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO,  THE  SIDE

LINES  OF SAID  EASEMENT  TO BE SHORTEISTED  OR LENGTHENED  SO AS  TO

TERMINATE  AT  THE  SOUTH  LINE  OF  THE  SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF  THE

SOUTHWEST  QUARTER  OF SAID  SECTION  02 AND  THE  NORTH  LINE  OF LOT  4 0F

SAID  SECTION  02, BEING  MORE  PARTICULARLY  DESCRIBED  BY  NEW  MEXICO

ST  ATE  PLANE  GRID  BEARINGS  AND  GROUND  DIST  ANCES  AS  FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING  at a calculated  point  in the south  line  of  the southwest  quarter  of  the southwest

quarter  of  said  Section  02, from  which  a GLO  brass  cap found  at southeast  corner  of  said  Section

02 bears,  North  89o4T43"  East,  a distance  of  5,222.89  feet;

(SW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and across  the  southwest  quarter  of  the southwest  quarter  of  said  Section  02, the

following  three  (3) courses  and  distances:

l) NorthOOo21'08"East,adistanceof336.47feettoacalculatedpoint;

2)  NorthOOoOl'31"West,adistanceof584.61feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North  00o08'52"  East,  a distance  of  399.29  feet  to a calculated  point;



Said  SW/4  of  SW/4  containing  1,320.37  linear  feet  or  80.02  rods,  and  containing  O.61 acres

of  land,  more  or  less.

(NW/4  0F  SW/4)

THENCE,  over  and  across  the  northwest  quarter  of  the  southwest  quarter  of  said  Section  02,  the

following  two  (2)  courses  and  distances:

1) North  00o08'52"  East,  a distance  of  917.68  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distance  of  402.69  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said  NW/4  0F  SW/4  containing  1,320.37  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods  and  containing  O.61

acres  of  land,  more  or  less.

(SW/4  0F  NW/4)

THENCE,  over  and  across  the  southwest  quarter  of  the  northwest  quarter  of  said  Section  02, the

following  three  (3)  courses  and  distances:

1) North  00o06'46"  West,  a distaiice  of  678.43  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) NorthOOol5'37"East,adistanceof403.81feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North  Olo20'38"  East,  a distance  of  238.16  feet  to a calculated  point;

Said  SW/4  0F  NW/4  containing  1,320.40  linear  feet  or 80.02  rods,  and  O.61 acres  of  land,

more  or  less.

(LOT  4)

THENCE,  over  and  across  Lot  4 of  said  Section  02,  the  following  four  (4)  courses  and  distances:

l) North  Olo20'38"  East,  a distance  of  50.24  feet  to a calculated  point;

2) North00ol6'l5"West,adistanceof657.20feettoacalculatedpoint;

3) North  00ol6'57"  East,  a distance  of  206.96  feet  to a calculated  point;

4) North  00o50'55"  East,  a distance  of  345.51  feet  to the  POINT  OF  TERMINUS  in  the

north  line  of  said  Section  02,  from  which  a GLO  brass  cap  found  at the  northwest  corner

of  said  Section  02 bears,  South  89o37'43"  West,  a distance  of  78.06  feet.

Said  Lot  4 containing  1259.91  linear  feet  or  76.36  rods,  and  containing  O.58 acres  of  land,

more  or  less.

Total  easement  description  containing  5,221.05  linear  feet  or  316.42  rods,  and  containing  2.41

acres  of  land,  more  or  less.



PART  C:

Description  of  SunZia  NMSLO  Wind  Leases,  NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land

and  NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF PUBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENABLING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN THE  ACT  OF JUNE  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557, CH.  310

Business  Lease  (EW-0108)  dated  October  21, 2022  by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner

of  Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in  the Act  of  June 20,

1910,  36 Statute  557,  Ch. 310,  and SunZia  Wind  North  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company

(formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC),  evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Memorandum  of

Business  Lease  filed  of  record  on October  31, 2022,  as Document  No.  2223213,  in  Book  352,  Page

3164,  in the records  of  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  13:  Lots  1-4,  E2

Township  7 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  18:  W2

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  6 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  16:  E2E2

Township  7 North,  Range  11.5 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  l:  Lot  l

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13 : E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

FEE  OWNER:  NEW  MEXICO  COMMISSIONER  OF P'[TBLIC  LANDS,  THE  ACTING

TRUSTEE  FOR  THE  ENAJ3LING  ACT  TRUST,  ESTABLISHED  IN  THE  ACT  OF J[JNE  20,

1910,  36 STATUTE  557, CH.  310

Business  Lease (EW-106)  dated  June 27, 2022 by and between  New  Mexico  Commissioner  of

Public  Lands,  the acting  trustee  for  the  Enabling  Act  Trust,  established  in the Act  of  June 20, 1910,

36 Statute  557, Ch. 310, and Pattern  SC Holdings  LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company,

evidenced  of  record  by that  certain  Memorandum  of  Business  Lease filed  of  record  on July  12,

2022,  as Document  No. 2222173,  in Book  351, Page 3762;  as assigned  to SunZia  Wind  North

LLC,  a Delaware  limited  liability  company  (formerly  named  El Corazon  Wind  LLC)  by that

certain  Assignment  of  State Business  Lease  dated  October  21, 2022,  filed  or record  on October



24,  2022,  as Document  No.2223163,  in Book  352,  Page  2981;  as partially  released  by that  certain
Partial  Relinquishment,  Release,  and Quitclaim  Deed  dated  January  31, 2023,  filed  of  record  on
March  23,  2023,  as DocumentNo.  2230758,  in Book  354,  Page  2028;  all  in the records  of  Torrance
County,  New  Mexico.

NMSLO  Non-Turbine  Overleased  Land:

Township  8 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Lot  1, E2SE4

Township  9 North,  Range  11 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  1:  Portion  of  Lot  1, E2SE4

Section  12:  E2E2

Section  13:  E2E2

Section  24:  E2E2

Section  25:  E2E2

Section  36:  E2E2

Township  9 North,  Range  12 East,  N.M.P.M.,  Torrance  County,  New  Mexico
Section  6:  Lots  4 and  5



Agenda  Item

No.  12-B



J

TORRANCE  COUNTY  SUBD[VTSION RE(.ULATIONS

NOT!CE  OF  A>Pj

INSTRUCTrONS

Pit  or type clearly. Use additional sheets if  necessaB. All req'uired attachment,s shall be
s'pl;irnitted"withthisform. :[ncom,pleteorinaccurateinfom'iationmaydelaydecision4ates. Tis
form 'm;ay b<= used by any person who is adversely affected by a.decision regarduaig the qppr6val or
disapproval of a subaivision wit  the jurisdiction of Tpgapce C5=t5r,  ao8 shffl be in compliance
mth the requirements gf t!ie Torrarice County ,!%bdivisi@n %'gt;lations.  This form  must  be
agcorrip,ie4  by the required  aaistrative  fee.

APPnI,LAN'I' INFORMATION

I-

2-
+a

 .  Ik

(4'6?re;,'%-f-l_  '-,J '?>.?c"A57__  - msa_'aa,-J

.. J:-.-2J:-J-'i-_I-.:(_".fL\'_-.I=fJ:J"_::Q-'-:.I./"a:2-7 € :'4QL_,,-:"'a,: '9:-.'6"'a "I_: JTh j_I:-:'J:::..:i' a
":II::'_ J-.:J.-1.-.'L'.:.:f..2f_.'_:..I:fJ'_:..f..f,..._:J},J.::#..,::fa?6*'[4-e.a.kJ'-5Z67E5-:':1::':=y.



APPIJCATION  FOR  SUMMARY  SUBDIVISION

TYPE  III  SUBDIVISION  OF LANDS  OF BERT  TATE

APPEAL  OF  LACK  OF ACTION  TAKEN  AT

PLANNING  AND  ZONING  MF,ETING  OF OCTOBER  4, 2023

The reason  for  tlie  appeal of  this  item  is that the Planning  and Zoning  Commission  failed

to approve  or deny the application  on October  4 by a vote of  2-2.

Subdivision  Ordinance  Article  6.1.5 and 6.1.7 requires  the Commission  to render a
decision  within  30 days of  receipt  of  a completed  application.  A 2-2 vote leaves the

applicant  no choice  but  to file  an appeal.

The reason  for  the 2-2 vote is because the Coinmission  lacks  a fflh  member  to break  a tie

in such cases. The two members  voting  in opposition  of  the motion  to approye  did so

because an affectedpatty  (adjoining  landowner)  testified  that  he needed  moretime  to

determine  how  approval  of  this  subdivision  wouId  affect  him.  Onei member  specifically

asked if  the action  could  be deferred  for  30 days o accommodate  this request  These two

commissioners  erred in that  the ordinance  requires  14 day notice  to affected  parties,  The

ordinance  does not  allow  any more  than  that, and the applicant  cannot  be askedto
arbitrarily  agree  to allow  more  time.

Notice  to the affected  pariy  was postmarked  Sept. 20. According  to liis  sworn  testimony,

he only  opened  his mailed  notice  on September  29. However,  the affected  party  spoke  to

the applicant  in a phone  conversation  two  days before.  In that  45 minute  phone

conversation, the applicant explained to the neighbor what exactly was @oinB on and what
his intentions  were. However,  at public  hearing,  the neighbor  testified  under  oath  that  he

had no idea  wliat  was going  on.

This  false  testimony  led the two  members  of  the commission  to become  sympathetic  to

his request  for  more  time,  in direct  violation  of  the requirements  of  the ordinance.

The commission  chairman  also failed  to close the Public  Hearing  after all  parties  had

testified.  The chairinan  aLlowed  continued  testimoriy  from  the affected  party  evein  after

there  was a motion  on the table,  and ultimately  voted  against  the motionto  approve,

For these reasons,  the applicant  requests  that  the County  Cox'mnission  approve  the

Sutnmary  Review  Subdivisiori  for  a Type  m Subdiyision  of  the Lands  of  Bert  Tate.



TORRANCE  COUNTY  PI,ANNING  &; ZONING  BOARD
AGENDA

Commission Chambers Aistratxye  Offices  205 8 gtlt Street Estancia  New Mexico  87016
REGULAR  MEETrNG

October  4, 2023

CALL  TO ORDER:  9:30 a,m.
Pledge of  Anegiance
Public  Comment
Approval  of  Agenda
Approval  of  Minutes

Speakers limited to 2 minutes-time  may riot  be donated to another
Approval  ofAgenda  for, October4,  2023 meetin,g
Approval  of  Minutes  for September 6, 2023 meeting

ACTJON  ITEMS

Regular  Business

1. Claim  of  Exemption  13:5  Year  Clatm  of  Exemption
Applicant:  Eileen  Martinez

Agent:  LorenzoDo.ininguez,EastMount*Strvey

Site: BeingTractB-R-2ofLandsofMartinezwithinSection3,T.9N.,R.7E,jNMPM,

Zone:  RR, Rural Residential,  2,5 Aue  minitnurn

Public  Heamg

2. 8umunary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision
Applicant:  TateFmnilyTrust
Agent:  Tim  Oden, Oden & Associates

Site: Pargel C, Located  within  the NE4, Section 24, T.9N.,  R.8E,, NMPM,
Zone:  RR, Rural Residential,  2,5 acre miiiimum

DISCUSSION  ITEM8:  None

Pursuant to New Meaco State Statute Secaon 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1978), these issues cart  be

addressed in general. No decision  can be rendered  at this meeting.

EXECUTIVE  SE8ST.ON:

Aspermoaonandrollcalhyote,  pursuarittoNewMexicostatestahttesecaort
I  O-15-1, the jo)lowingmatters  svill be discttssed'tn  closed sess'wn

ADJOURN:



gyou are arh trrdivUual with a disabi%  who is in need of  a reader, amplifier, qual'dled sigrg largguageinterpreter, or any other form of  astxiliary aid orservtce to attend or parHcipate in the heartrtg or  meetings,please 00Mad the TOrraru:'e CO;untyMaHger's OffiCe 4t 205 9o' Stre.et, ROOM 24, EStartcEa, NiV 87016 (505)544-4700 at (east orte week prior  to the meeting  or as soon as possible.  Public  docu'inents, including  theagendas and m(nutes, can be provided in various accessible fomats, Please contact the Torrarwe CountyClerk's Office at 205 9f" Street, Room 1, Estancia, NM 87016 (505) 544-4350 tfa summary or other type ofaccessi7Ae format /S seded.

[EETn%?G  PORMAT

All those presentin@ before theBoardmust be swomin.

1, EachitemwillbeintrodugedeitherbyStafforbytheApplicant,

2, The Applicant  may  theii  address the item.

3. The Chairman will then @tve those in favor of  the itan an opportunity to speak,

4, TheChairmanwillthengivethoseinoppositiontotheitemarxoppotytospeak.

5. The Chatiman  may  then allow  limited  questions  and/or  discussion  from  the floor.

6. TheApplitsballhavetheoppoA'initytorebut,

7, Theitemwillbe"brougbttothetable".  Alldiscussionand/ordebateisterminatedexceptforquestions>
comments,  or diszssion  initiated  byBoard  Members.

8, The Board  will  vote  for  or against  the item  arid the finangs will  be announced,

9. AnyotherinformationneededonagivenitemcanbeobtainedfromtheP1aninz&ZoningO&eafter
the meeting  has adjounned,



TorranceCoxtmy
Plawing  & Zorging

P.0.  Box  48  205  S 9"  Street
Estancia,  NM  870M

(505)544-4393MairgLine  (505)384-5294Fctx
vwbV.  torrancecovmtvnm,or,q

September  20, 2023

Tate  Family  Tnist
Bert  Tate

7812  Executive  Dr  ME
Albuquerque,  NM  87109-5115

Re: Summary  Review,  Create  Type  3 Subdivision

This  letter  is to  inform  you  tliat  your  application  for  Sun'imary  Review  to create  a Type  3Subdivision  on  your  parcel  located  at Parcel  C, Located  within  the  NE4,  Section  24, T.9N.,  R.8E.,NMPM.  will  come  before  the Planning  &  Zoning  Board  for  approval  on October  4, 2023.  Themeeting  will  begin  at 9:30  a.m. and  will  be  held  at the Torrance  County  Administrative  Offices,205 S. 9'I  Street,  Estancia,  NM.

Yori  and/or  your  agent  must  attend  the  meeting  to present  your  proposal  to the  Board.

If  you  have  any  questions  concerning  the  meeting  format,  please  feel  free  to contact  me at emaildgoen(,tcnrn.us  or (505)  544-4391.

Regards,

,L  lm,, gaa=i"

Don  Goen

Planning  & Zoning  Director

c/c Oden  & Associates



PUBLIC  NOTICE

During  the regular  meeting  on November  8, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. the Torrance  County
Commission  will  hold  a Public  Hearing  and render  a decision  upon  the Appeal
application  presented  by the Tate  Family  Trust.  The  applicant  is aggrieved  by  the
decision  of  the Planning  & Zoning  Board  to deny  his applications  for Summary  Review
to subdivide  parcels  to create a Type  3 Subdivision.  The  subject  property  is described  as
Parcel  C, Located  within  the NE4, Section  24, T.9N.,  R.8E.,  NMPM,  within  the Rural
Residential  (RR)

Zone  District.



Pri.iat or typs 6!so,rly, Usa a&Aa:io;nal aheets ofnacesaa.i7, All :re<luirad. tttgchmqnts

adffi!nistratl\a  fix

;'2 - ?', ;"-,"  -"  ff'rf"?---"g
s  'l  Jl/  rl<'  +nlii . ..   .  .  .-.  N.   -;A.... ..  i  Mg..___s....__.yila_ '*".-4A.4!4:A.

5, Ni,urib6rojlots; ,<,  'lotalaei*age:iauaa  Sjzeofmmane:st%ot: aOteS

$'t?PtE')!aff=AL,,1:T');'19:RMATJOISY

completion  of required ii:i:iproveierts,



S$IIMA:R.Y X4:[!:'VXEaW :'LA'.I'  AaP?XL?CA'rXC)N - ):'AGE  !'WO

9. All affiday)tii,. certimcates, permits, and statemeritj reqi.xired'for  m'imrnary review  plat.s aa
deBxxed tty tlxe> '.T'orranee Cotml:y Su)gdiv.tsion ReBulatiriixs 8ttall be al:tachod to tits
application,

'10, Tlieorjziriqldri+'nringa7;td.'req*ednumber.ofao'ptesofthesummtiryrevieiwl;ilattriapsbal!be
attacliaid  to ljiis  spptiqation,

11, I'he,f?rialdtsc!os'i.irestal:*sxxtsl'iallbea[:tar:%dl:6tMgapplicmion.

1)ROQBDU'l'A4TIQ;)l?Tlq?%T  (tobe <;ompleted by C:ouyity staa)

1'2,, l%te  oFpt't-apapltaat.ioxy 6onfet"ence 8fgiiied

,Bi@lad

I: i,i':



SPEC,XAL  WARRAl%l'['Y  DEED

RE.R T A. a'i-.41-R SucccsAi5r TruS'tc6 ot"'tltiS Tatc I 'an'il)j'l i'tist, ixicludln(:; bt'ith Tl;tis'i .taiiel

Tt'u:;li H, dat<;ij juttc 22, 1998, foj considertit,ioii p;iid. 4rgrntu i<i Bet:t.A: Yiile. a n'uiriist'i man iih-hi<

so)c arrd.scpttm(e pr't,tperiy, tv'Hnse utlclrii<q i:' 7812 H:<cautrWDrivc NE, illliuqucrqrtct.Nbiv  &lc'yica

Fl"i R)9-51 I =.. in aix<l to tbg' follO'+'i'byg'desci:ib'ad r'6iil' taiiliile n'r Tnmu'iee i('-tnu'il.;)'-  Nt'l!y  Mexicu:

!4uhj'6ff€:io r;i'Arif'Vgfb6ns,' rN'j!.F'iBl:iiju:q'ffif'8xtm.ii'i"6iitfgi' t'6ffi"d., -

8,a  A.. Ji
'OQ§'F"A.aTXt')%,:M'occcasor T'mslee



iaa""" '-

a-!i:;llC'TWllaqif+r[jlttl!?g0.J"}'

a7ffAl!%fW"l&5kt'M::'J$a

I



ffl
L.

,"
-'i

ll,
_,

fl,
i'l !-
i 

':'
7

' lo il

i:"
T

h-
i 

'II
N

-
,l

-: t
9 I_

i V
(:

:a
"

}l
i,

 
I

II

j;l
:.i

',:
:l'  
!_

(!
,::

I-
M

"<
!!f

'-i
7'  

ia
'

1_
_7

'  
-"

 i-

E
'

i,
 

,  
. p

 ,?
l,,

'a
'5

't'
lU

Jk
':"

o
I!i

'-i
 %

'-'
l lt-

i.
 :

--
.-

L_
_,

 ,.
,_

__
< !

'_
-t

'_
-+

:a  
I

l 
}"

l
il

,-
I -

!
(.

I-
i

i{:
"f

l
!i:

Ji

- ,'
W

-.
m

,
)1

 
"'i

,i=
i>

'5
8Y

.
la  

'!!
!'1

1,
14

 
,<

 
b 

'e
i

l'f
fl

_.
a_

I  
""  

'-E
i  

';,
,=

>
-E

p
i  
!!i

V l
,,



LANDS  OF BERT  TATE
SUMMARY  SUBDIVISION  OF TRACT  C

DISCLOSURE  ST ATEMENT
PLEASE  READ  THIS  DISCLOSURE  ST ATEIVIENT  BEFORE
Yo'U  SIGN  ANY  DOC'OMENT  OR AGREE  TO ANYTHnST(.

Tliis  disclosrire statement is intended to proyide you with  enough informationto  permit  you to

make an -informed decision on tl'ie purchase, lease or a.cqt.tisition of  fl'ie prol'ierty described i'i'i tl'iis

StatCill'l61lt. YOII Sl:lOlllCl rear[ carefltlly  all Of tlie infoyan'latton COlltali'leCl 111 tlllS statel'l'lent befotae 7011
decide to buy, lease or otherwise acquire fl'ie described property.

Vartous public  agencies may have issued opinions on botl'i tTie subdivision proposal ai'id the

information  coz'itainecl in this disclosure statement. Tl'iey may be favorable or unfavorable.  You
shotild  read  tlien'i  closely,

The Boa.rd of  County Comn'iission.ers l'ia.ve examined ll'iis ctisclosrire statement to deteituine
whefher tlie sub<[ivider can fulfill  wl'iat the subdivider  lias said in this disclosure statement.
However,  the Board of  County Commissioners  does not voxicl'i for the accuaacy ofwl'iat  is said ii'i

this disclosure statement, In addition, tl'iis disclosure statement is not a recon'iinendation or

etidorsement of  tl'ie subdivision  by eitl'ier tlie Coruity or  the State. It  is informative  only.

The Board of County Coinn'iissioners recommends tl'iat you insl:iectthe prope%  before buyii'ig,
leasiiig  or otlierwise  acqriiring  it.

If  you liave  not ixispected the parcel  before  purchasixig,  leasing or othei'wise acquiying  it,
you have six (6) mont}is  from  the time of purchase,  lease or otlier  acquisition  to personally

inspect the property. After inspecting the I:nrcel  within  the six (6) month  period,  you have
three  (3) days to rescind  tlie  transaction  and receive all of your  money back  from  the
subdivider  wlien  mercliantalyle  title  ts re-vested in the subdivider.  To rescind  tlie
transactton,  you mtxst give the subdivider  notice  of  your  interit  to rescind within  three  (3)
days of your  inspeetioxi  of tlie  property.

County regu[ations require that any deed, real estate coi'itract, lease or otlier instrun'ient conveying

an interest in a parcel in tbe subdivision  be recorded witl'i tlie Torrance Coruity Clerlc.

Building  permits, wastewater pern'iits, or otl'ier use permits must be issued by state or county
officials  before improvements are constructed. You slioutd investigate the availa.bility  of  suclx
permits before yori ptu'chase, lease, or otherwise acquire an inteirest ii'i tlxe land. Yohi sl'iould also
determine  whether such pern'iits are reqriired for constri.'iction of  additional impro'vements before
yori occripy the property.

1.  NAME  011 SUBDIVISION

LANDS  OF BERT T  ATE
TRACTS  C-1, C-2, C-3, C-4, AND  C-5.

Page 1 of  6



2, NAME  AI%TD AI)I)RESS  OF SUBDIVmER

BERT  TATE
7812 EXECUTIVE  DRIVE  NE
ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87109

3, CON.DInONOFTITLE

Fee Sirnple

4, S'I'ATEMENTOFALLRES'l'RICTIONSORRESERVATIONSOFRECORD

SUBJECTIN(,  THE  SUBDIVmED  LAND  TO  ANY  UNUSUAL  CONDITIONS  AFFECTIING
ITS  USE  OR  OCCUPANCY

There are no deed restrictions  or reservations  affecting  tlie subdivided  lanrL.

Tl'iere are Public  Access and Utility  Easen'ients 011 tl'ie norl:li and east sides ofthe  property.

5. UffLITIES

Telephone:  Cen(uryLink(505)883-0341-Estimaterlcostto  prirchaser-$18.65  coiuiectionfee
plus $30.00 account  activation  fee.

EIeCtl'iett7:  C(JtalNewMexico  Electric  Cooperatlvei  Inc. (505)832-4483  -Estiinated  COSttO
purcliEl!5er  - Refuridable  depoait based on credit.

NaturalGas:  BMWGasAssociation(505)384-2369-Estimatedcosttopurcliaser-$450.00
connection  fee per lot,

Solid  Waste  Disposali  Several  local  coi'iaipanies tliat  provide  solid  waste  removal  services
averagiiig  $45,00 to $55.00. Tliere  is also tIie Moriarty  Waste Transfer  Station  located
approximatelyonNM41approximately  1i'i'iilesoutliofNM333.TorranceCormtySolidWaste
Association cliarges a quaiai:erly tiliping  fee of $37.50 to all Cormty residents. Solid waste permits
caii be obtained  from  tl'ie Moriarty  City  Offices  in Moriaity.

6, INS'['ALLATION  OF  UTILITIES

Water:  Each Lot  Purchaser  will  be responsible  to locate, pein'iit,  and drill  his owit  domestic  well
upon lot develol:iment,

Teleplione:  There are existing  rmderground  telephone  lines ii'i  place  along Martinez  Road,
Service connectioi'i to existing lines shall be tlxe purchasers exl:iense, ill)011 lot development.

Electricity:  There are existiz"ig overhead. electric  lines iii  place along  Martinez  Road. Service
connection  to existing  lines sha'll be tlie  purcliasers  expense, upon lot  developn'ieiait.

Gas: Tliere  are no existing  gas lines  ii'i pla.ce along  Martinez  Road  or Paseo Poinente.
Line  extension  aiid connection  to existing  lines sl'iall be tlie purcl'iasers expense, upon lot
development,

Liquid  Waste  :Disposal:  Each  Lot  Purchaser  sliall  be reisponsible  to locate, permit,  ai'id iristall  l'iis
own  individual  septic tanlc and leacl'ifield,  upon lot development.

Pace 2 of 6



Solid Waste DisposaI: Solid waste disl:iosal n'iay be contacted  througli  an a)iproveel solid waste
collection  company or utilize  the Moriarty  Solid Waste Transfer Station at purcliasers expense,
upori  lot tlevelopn'ient.

7. UT:ILITY  LOCATION

Water: Domestic wells to each tract sl"iall be tl'ie reslionsibility  oftlie Lot Purcl'iaser, upon lot
development.

Telsplxonsi  There are exxsting utartlergroundteleplione hnes Ill  place along Marl:mezRoad.  AIJ
proposed utilities  and service coiinections sliakl be unc1erground.

Electricity:  Tliere are existing overliead electric lines in place along Martiriez Road. Extension  of
electric lines onto eacl'i lot will  be the responsibility  of  eacli individual  lot purchaser, upon lot
development.

Gasi There are currently  llO existi'i'ig gas lines in place along Martitiez  Road. Line  extension of
gas lines aiid service to each lot will  be fl'ie responsibiIily  of each individual  lot purchaser, upon
lot development. All  proposed utilities  and service  coi'inections  sliaLl be ru'idergroi.ind,

Liquid  Waste  Disposal:  There are no con'imunity liqriid  waste disposal systems in the vicinity  of
tlie subdiyision. A standard sel:itic tank and leacl'i field absorption system is I:iroposed for eacli
individual  lot. n'istallatioxx of  eacl'i system shall be tlie responsibility  of each individual  lot
prircliaser Lll)011 lot development,

Solid Waste  Disposal:  Solid waste disposal may 'be contracted [:l'irougli an approved solid waste
collect'ion con'ipany or utilize the Moriarty Trai'isfer Statioii at Inircliasers expense, 111)011 lot
development.

8, WATER  AVAILABnJTY

The n'iaximut'n anmial water requiren'ients of  tlie subdivision  will  be 1 acre feet/aiu'iru'ii per lot for
a total of  5.00 acre feet/anmun.

Domestic Wells are available to tlie subdivision  witli  pern'iits issued througli the Office of  the
State Bngineer, Domestic well petmits are liii'iited to l acre foot per annum (325851 3allons per
year), Montl'ily  n'ieter readings are required  to be reported to tlie OSE.,

9, FOR  SUBDn7ISIONS  WITH  COMMTJNITY  WATER  SYSTEMS

(RESBRVED)

10,  FORSUBDNVISIONSWITHI'N'DIVIDUALDOMESTICWELLSORSHAREDWlaa,s

The lot  purcl'iasers of  Tracts C-1, C-2, C-3, C-4, a.iid C-5 shall locate, pern'iit and
install  individual  domestic water well,  attheir  own expense, upon lot development

Tlie estimated cost of  drilling  aii individual  don"iestic 4" water well  to recommended deptli,  pyunp,
pressure taitk, coi'itrols, and treatn'ient facilities  is cu:irently $35,000.00

Page 3 of  6



Each ii'idividual  don'iestic well 'is lin'iited to 1.O acre 'feet per annmn (325,851 g,allons) by tl"ie
Office of  fl'ie State Engineer.

.%cordit'ig  to well records posteel on tlie Office of  the State Engineer's  website, there are 11
well records in tl'ie NE !/i of  Section 24, liaving a miniirninq deptli to water of of  26 feet anrl a
maxixnun'r depth to water of  81 feet, for an average deptli of 59 feet. Recoiiunended total deptli of
wells drilled  it'i the subdivision  is 100 feet beyond static water level. mos( of l'lie wells drilled  ii'i
theNE  % of Section 24 were drilleel 40 plus years ago. The curreat depthto water itiay be
sigi'iificanlly  lower, as wells in the area liave generally declined.

Wells in the area yield fron'i5  to 15 gpm, according to well log infort'i':iation  Oil tlie website.

11.  LIQUID  WASTE  DISPOSAL

Ii'idividual  staixdard septic tank and leach field absorption systems are proposed for each lot. Tl"ie
New  Mexico  Uniform  Phtynlying Code shall be strictly  adliereel to i:i'i all construction fhereof,  and
permits frotn the New  Mexico  Environmental  Department and tlie Mechaiiical  Bweau  of  tlie
Construction  Industries Divisio'i':i are required prior to construction of  any  septic system.

Ill accordance Witll the requlrelllents  Of the FtT!TlaOlllll61ltal Improye,nientBoard's  Liqtlld  WaSte
Disposal Regulations (20,7.3.301.C  NMAC),  the design flow  for a conventioi'ial teatment  systen'i
sliall not excee<l 500 gallons/acre/day.

12.  80Lm  'WA8TE  DI8PO8AL

Solid ivaste and liousehold  gaiabage shall be collected by an approved solid waste collectior'i
company. It shall be the responsibility  of  the purchaser to contract witl'i  an approved solid  waste
collection  service fil)011 lot developn'ient.

13,  TERRAIN  MANAGEMENT

According  to tl'ie U.S. Depaitment  of  Agriculture  andNational  Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey, There are four  types of  soils found on tlie property:

WittLoam  (Wri):

Located on the nortl'i side of  the drainage along Martinez  Road, and on the south Italf  of  tlie
property, Witt  Loam comprises 65% of  tlie property, W'itt  Loam soils are well drained, and
l'iave low  (fine sandy loams) to i'i'ioderate (loam complex)  slauaink/swell potential. 'DLI0 to the
moderate shrink/swell  potential  for fliis types of soil series, the Witt  Loain series are somewhat
limited  for dwelliriBs wifl'i basemeixts.

Harvey Loam (E-If)

Located along the flanks of  tlie drniiiage area, I-Iarvey Loain con'iprises 20% of  the property.
Harvey Loam soils are welJ drained, and have low (fine sandy loams) to moderate (loam
complex)  shrinl</swell po(:ential. Due to the moderate shrinl</swell  potential for  tliis  types of
soil series, tlie I-Iarvey Loam series are son'iewhat lin'iited  for dwellings  witl'i base'i'iients.

Pagei4  of  6



Manzano  Loain  (Ma)

Located  alongthe  flowiines  of  the clrainage  area, Ma'nzano  'Loam  coi'i'ipriseis 11% of  tl'ie
properi:y  area. Mai'izatio  Loan'i  soils  are well  drained,  and liave  Low (fine  sandy loains)  to
moderate  (loan'i  con'ipLex)  sl'irink/swell  ):iotential.

WiLlard  Loan'i,  Strongly  Saline  (Will)

Located  along  the eastern portion  of  Cl'ie flanks  or tl'ie drainage  area, tl'ie Wi[lard  Loam,  Strongly
Safine  series  comprises 4% of tl'ie I.iroperty  that  abuts Paseo Poniente.  This soil  type  varies  from
sligl'ifly  saline  to strongly  saline  ai'id lias lit'le  potential  for  growing  crops. It contaii'is  low
(fiite  sanciy loan"is) to modeirate  (loan"i con"iplex)  sl'irinl</swel'l  potential.

'I'liere are no proposed t'iqeasures for overcoining tlie minor soil and topograplaiic limitations withiii
tlie  subdivision.

AccorcUng  to tlie  Flood.  msurance Rate Map  (FIRM)  Comn'uinity  Panel  No. 350083  0005 B, tl'ie
drairzage area portion  ofthe  property  lies witl'iin  a 100 year floodplain  in Zone  "A".

Tliere  are i'io tracts  witl'iin  ll'ie subdivision  tl'iat have slopes greater  tlian  8%.

Subsurface  drainage  is generally sotrtl'ieast'ward,  Surface  drainage  is generally  sottlieastwar<1.
Tl'ie property  generally  slopes  in a soutlieastward  direction  at approxirriately  2%.

No storm  drainage  systems  are propose<l  witliintlie  subdi'vision.

No detention  ponds  aiae proposed  on any lot  witliin  tlie  subdivision.

14.  SUBDIVISION  ACCESS

Tl'ie  subdivision  is situated  approximately  ln'iiles  east of  Moriarty,  N,M.  To reach  the
subdivision  fronq NM  41 inMoriarty,  trayel  east on Martiixez  Road  forl  mile  to tlie  property  on
tl'ie right,

Martii'iez is a pub'lic, I:iaved, 28 feet wid.e roadway u'iaintaiiied by the NMDOT,

No interior  roads  are proposed  within  the subdiyisior'i.

Tl'ie subdivision  is accessible  by conventional  vehicles  at all  times  oftlie  year  and  ruider  all
weather  conditions.

15.  MAINTENANCE

Martinez  Road is maintained  lyy the NMDOT,

16,  CONSTRUCTION  GUARANTEES

Tl'iere  are no proposed  constructiori  guarantees.

Tliere  are no proposed  roads,  draixiage  facilities,  or other  iinproyements  proposed  witliin  the
subdivision,

Page 5 of  6



There ai'e no proliosed perforn'iance bonds, letters of  credit, or other collateral for construction
guarantees.

17.  ADVERSEORUN?JSUALCONDITIONS

There are no activities or conditions acljacent to or nearby tl'ie subdivision  fl'iat world  subject tl'ie
sulxlivided la:nd to any uuisual conditioris affectii'ig i(s use or occul'iancy.

18,  FIRE  PROTECTION

Access to the suLxlivision from the Totrance Co'iuity Fire & Rescue Volui'iteer Fire Depaitine'i'it,  is
east alongNM  333 for 3 miles fron'i the Station near 'the cori'ier  of  NM  333 am:l on LEXCO  Roatl.

Fire protection is provided by Torrance County Fire & Rescue Fire Delyartn'ient, wl'iich is staffedby volunteers.

19,  I)OLICE  PROTECTION

The Torrance Co-itnty Slieriff's  Office and the State Police of  New Mexico  regularly patrol the
area.

20. P?JBLIC  8CIHOOL8

The nearest Blementary,  Middle  School, aiid Higl'i School are all in Moriarl:y, located 2 n'iiles
southwest of  the subdivision.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the Owners have causecl this Declaration  to be sinned as of tl'ie date firstabove written.

Bert  Tate

STATE  OF )
)SS.

COUN'I"Y  OF )

Ontliis  dayof
instruinent  was aclaiowledged  before me by Bert Tate.

, 20 ,  the foregoii'ig

Notary  Public

Page  6 of  6



WATER  AV  AILABILITY  REPORT

This  report  is prepared  to comply  with Section  6 of the Supplemental  Guidelines  for  the
Torrance  County  Subdivision  Regulations.  The proposed  subdivision  is a Type  111
Summary  Subdivision  of 40.07  acres located  in the NE % of Section  24, T9N, R8E,
N.IVI.P.M., Torrance  County,  New  Mexico.  The plat proposes  to divide the 40.07  acres
into four  tracts  containing  5 acres  each, and one tract  containing  20.07 acres.

Each Tract  will drill its own domestic  well. The wells  will take  water  from the Estancia
Basin.  According  to the Office  of the State  Engineer  (OSE)  records  for Water
Column/Depth  to Water  reports,  there  are Il  records  of wells  drilted within  the NE % of
Section  24. The average  depth  to water  is 59 feet. The minimum  depth to water  is
reported  as 26 feet.  Since  these  well  logs are over  40 years  old, the depths  to water
may  have declined  as much  as 80 feet.

Water  producing  wells  in Section  24 are generally  completed  in sandstone  and gravels
in the upper  depths  and fractured  limestone  at lower  depths,  according  to weH logs on
file  with the OSE.

According  to the well  log for well  E-3686,  that  well produced  an estimated  total yaield of
12.5  GPM from the water  bearing  formations  noted when  drilled  in 1983.

Copies  of the Well  Log and Water  Column  Report  are attached  top this report.



W
ST ATE elGlNElER  OFFICE

WELL  RECORD

W Rovltotl liino 1972

8oaklon 1. G)dNERAl  INFORMATtON

(A)  Ownerorwell  '  b "  - a /)"'  "'  Ownsr'sWsllNo,m
StiiiatorPostOff{caAdtltess  a
Clty and Shitp Nibhv/On,7 ) /)/' IhE)! ,fF Q 6 34o

Well wag drLlletl under  Peimlt  Noi  ( ' and la loaaked in thai

a, I  h #w  h'ah'iL.uorseotioriJH..  'rownahiplRaiigeln.x.p.m.

lOl  :h)n nf mnnk  Nn
8uHtlM61on, ronnriliirl  fn -/'  h[?, Q fig N  C-/':

nf klip

nnrin)y,

fiinl' Y'- fpnl', N.M. Coordfriiita

Elovatfon  of land surfaae rir

Complatedwallfs  [1 shallow  ['.  arloslan.

nl' wpll l'i  ft. Total  depth  of wall  fi,

Dspkh to water  upon  completion  of wolf  fti

Section  2. PRINCIPAL  WATBR-BBARING  EITRATA
a, ))apth  ln Feet Thlcknesn

in Feet Desorlptlon  of Water-Ilaiir%  ETozihatlon
Est'lmattid  Yield

(gulong 6ox minuts)
From _To_

7b gl l .ii;=htw  viny  t  €Rr,if:i wrrt; )'- ;qi'F(smPI

fb //O e,a
" /- ' -' /  "  ""  "'

'vpiibtb:hnsr>-*  yp
,' ffPf" ' j

/' J "l

I1.

Section  3. I1)3CORD i)rl  CA8IN0

 Diametex  '
(ltu.hes)

!"ouiids
per  foot

 Thxeads-
' periti.

'Dep$ in Faet 'i,anBtlx
(feet) Typa  of 8hoe

Perforatlona
. Top Bottom From To

5" ' ge4 Vd'plot' b ) Ib  K . A C, IT f5!aT tiar=7

aei!i

'ffi
Cl.- I

. Depth ln Fast "-

AoVbtsr ,
a  8aoks

or Mud
Oiihlo Feet
of Cement Me6,odq! Pla$M_nt,From  ' 'T(Ei

" IIQ

tj
m

i.. t. ,  y%
-l-
,., Z

a  j8 :,',' '5
oa -..v'r  a u  '"  w&

..,m,

=-:, 4
. <Fl (l)

 (31  ' I (_l_J,+tn  '

il zw!"'i"-i ,a IW}(7 - a'ai-  " '  r'!  --  a. 'Th

-BR,pr. 7. ,

Pluggkig  Conlraclm

A tldi'iisl

Plug:nz  Ma+hntl

DnRe Well l'luzBnrl
Plugging  approved by:

Section 5. PLUGGING  RECORD

S taie &31neer  Reptsghn('atlva

Date Received
FOR  USE OI'  8T  ATE  ENOINnBR  ONfY

'F!'IT

'lhp  ,Dam T.nrnfinii  Nn  9N - 8E.  24' 211Filii  Nn E-3686. (Torr)

v



8tictloii  6. LOG OF HOL)'

Do_pj3,,_nFaek Tliiakuaaa
in FeetFrqm

r

0 /r  ' /?

/#  &, ! c6)x t

.23 7e:i (;'}

fb g) / NW

!7  - '[) 'y

lb  ' 110  ' 'lo

I

I

I

Color and Type of Material )Enoountored

J44r  f41Fjbl-10 CAlfJ[
0>r-dQVA  -'f 'U'lNb

b4hr ygllbea vhQy
pvan=lmR

yrs[/aw  eriM>

yr.,llw  s+rJr> Uh77KR

8eoklon 7. RBMAnKS  AND A))DITIONAL  INFORMAaffON

Tha undeislgnad lxeroby certifies 'thiit,  to the best of liis knolvl6tlge  and lia)Jar, klie foregolnB is a knia and corraat tecord of }hi  abovedascrlbed hole.



blip://tpnwrrs.ose.state.nn'i.tis/nn'iwrrs/RepoitProxy?queryData={"rel'ior.

M
New Mexico Office of the State Erxgtneer

Water  Column/Average  Depth  fo  Wafer
(A ClWllllRNll  In tlie
POD suffix  tndicales llie
POD liiis been replaced
& no longcia soi'ves [1

water rlglil  file.)

POT)  Nrimbtir

LUUZJ

(R-POD  luia been
i'epluced,

O-otphiined,

C=(IIB file is (quntlt.rs nye l-NW 2-NE 3-8W 4=SE)
closed) (quntlers us emnllett (o liiigesk) (NAD83 UTM  in n'ieteit)  (In rciiQ

POD

Sttb- QQQ  1)'nter
Code linsln County 64 16 4 Eiiic 'T's Rng X Y Deptlil'VeliDeptli'MikerColumn

E TO 1 B 2 211 09N 08B 102

E TO  3 1 2 24 09N 08E

E TO  2 24 09N 088

E TO  3 2 211 09N 08E

ll

E

E

E

TO  3 2 24 09N 08E

TO  2 24 09N  08E

TO  2 I  2 24 09N 08E

TO  l 2 24 09N 08E

TO  2 l 2 24 09N 08E

TO  3 3 2 24 09N O)IS

TO  3 3 2 24 09N 08E

405 79 3873008'

1105078 3872907"

405073 3872703(

405278 3R73107J
405073 3872503

405073 3872503

Average Depili  no Wa(er:

Mlnlimiin  Depth:

Mnxlmuin  Depth:

65

2(i

57

81

75

75

59 fetit

26 feet

81 feat

103

140

70

100

70

29

62

63

63

Bnalri/Couiity  Seni'clii

Basliii  Estanom Coimly;  Torratica

PASS Seiirclii

Q4iN):(  Sectlon(s)i  24 Ibwnslilli:  09N  Riingei ORE

"lmVt  locntliin wag dedviid (miu PL!IS - see rW(i

Tlts dntn is flimlglted by IIXI NMOSE/ISC tuttl it accepted ty ilte tp4em witli (lte expzasted untlentuding tltak t)te 08EtISC mnka m wiimtnueg, expretted or impuad, coicei'niiiB tlio iiamraey,completeiiets, relinbl}ty usiibnily, oraiiltiilini7for any1initlotilarBurposa ofllie diilii.

9/8/23 If :OI AM WArER COLTJMN/ AVERAGE DEPTH
TO WATER

lofl
9/6/2023  10:59  Al



i"!
 

'-"
=

-"
=

-=
=

=
t

I-
l

i 
N 

i- 
,

. :
a B 

as 
! 

J 
! 

i,,
l

 
H , 

'ra 
ai

)l
 ! 

a,
, 
a, , 

:
9 

ffl
a

a 
6 

e 
ff 

!, 
U 

- 
. 

.
h 

a 
" 

:{
,

 
Ill 

- 
I 

l 
-

li
II 

!
H

jl
 

ti 
-I

 
.,a

:)
> 

,

il'
' 

t 
, 

X
 

r 
i

i 
a

m
..

 (,
,I !. x

.-
.

 . 
z-

4i
-,

 
:=

=
gi

=
. 

i,.
.=

,.,
..

 
. 

":
7

 
. 

I 
""

' 
,,i

,ff
l=

-
 

_i
=

-l-
i

fl Q

R
ffi

m
,,o

,;l
P

.
!l!

I

I

"
 

i*
ii'

 
"

 
n 

n

N 6S %
1,

.U

j 
:p

, 
z(

31
m (/

)

f!f 
,,A

i 
" 

"t

I! 
A !

iO
.

l> '0 '? co

'j# 2

v j i i, Ls IQ I j i I I }

1,

,8 H

" ! li
jN IN

m
N

pi 2€

'l -'l i I ;c c

I I I 7! _P -f
fi

'II

q

-6

m
m

T
H

IW
!

!
I[M

i
iff

@
f_

J

! !

al).
-1

,
, >E

,
 
fl K

l,
" 'i

ll
A

N
m

'i
rn ay

lff
l8

lll
i.J

7!

ila
-ll

M
gl

l}N
!l!

l
!li

t!l
Ill

ll?
liN

;_
ab

lW
I 

7 I t I

= ,
 Ill

:
]N

[ 
i

-x
--

--
--

*z
,-

-6

-!
i

=
=

! !

U
. I

III
W

III
)lm

ll
W

?)
18

11

M
l

iia
ia

im
m

m
ifi

ffi
fM

la
!W

kl 
iO

K
tlW

l!a
l_

t?
ll!

l

II
ga

m
es

S
!U

W
A

!le
af

!1
1

 m
:l

W
la

k)
M

9f
i

;l
!m

gf
flG

N
al

)l
II

it@
at

m
lfi

€
l

N
M

a'
l

' -
r -

' 
- -

 - 
- -

- a
X - -

--
;;:

;v
-

 -
 -

 -
 -

 - 
x -

 'JI
W

N
III

III
I

I
IV

aa
lll

l
ti

M
L

 _
A

ia
'iz

M
ll!

ffi
lm

)lH
a)

fiN
)1

,0
01

1!'
ill

fl

*i
i5

r 
11

 
II 

,A
tl.

R
ai

iN
!)a

liN
f&

'8
Jl

m
l

M
%

tl
a

 
".

 
4i

ia
ir 

i 
!I

N
l

 
f!j

5a 
I 

" 
PASEO"

 
"

 
A!lJ

iN
!IF

<
R

dm
ilM

ub

'
 

"
 

=
;'=

=
7"

""
""

 
l

 
I

 
i

-_
 

" 
"

 
4#

 
1 

I 
I

!, I

I

II I §;
;

ah
a

! ! I

"li
t

 
--

--
 

-

!'
 

gi 
B

H 
-

! 
H

 
la

g 
)§ 

!
"

 H! 
!

!!
 

J
!i 

ffi
,

'
 

!! 
] 

ffl
i. J 

ffl
§ 

i !
 N 

t

! s



' 
p"

 a ' "
 "

 " '
 

i 'A
"

 "
=

= 
-i=

 -= 
--

( 
l-l

t 
I-

- 
-

J:
}

B 
! 

"' 
] 

! 
"' 

8 
i 

% 
'f'

 
! "

I
a! 

'f 
!N

p
 :%

n"
 

g 
. 

a
,ii 5 

g 
I!i

,*
a 

. 
. ,

"
 ," 

!i'

Q
"

 W
g"

 €a
'a €';
' 

"o
 

!!"
g"

"2

.. 
1,

.-
,,.

 
., 

""
,"

', 
, 

"t
lm

*i
""

,,.
..#

i""
h

)i[ B
u 

%
pQ

,
d

I !

I 
-

'a 
a' 

l4
d

 
tt 

ii 
n

M

,,
 

!!

%
l;'

 
a

A
g ? 

R
(/

)

A

C
n

a 
2h :2 (/

)

'!

tt ! 
. 

s,

tt d

a
-P a! a

Q

,l

!

tN
i':i

'!'

M
l

W
2

a'
'A

)i
a'

ffi
!II

)

{ j I jg j !, I I 1.

1. L
'i-

T
h-

t)
ltU

'lt
I 
;s

 
, 

I

1. >
,A 
4 

.
92

1 I
17

lm
!m

II a
m

n
J.

!Il
l

ia
ia

m
n

)H
R!

I!
m

l
iff

i

IIN
m

t5
iiT

h'
l+

tA
l

l'J
'i' 

j

A
i[ IW

A
ik

T
tff

iW
'

l;
lit

 
'

.e
l

l'f
T

hR
l[

%
""

N
 

f

I,-
#g

-<
lo

ffl ff
il 

'!!
! t

'
iW

AW
m

M
:tl

fll
l'-

it
ym

ua
m

i+
m

B
ti'

l
m

ffi
!

tl.
ll

Im
W

l

It"
-!

)l-
X

--
--

--
-!

l--
-;

77
--

--
--

Ill
-;

dl
lli

[1
K

ffl
l9

aa
!IM

I
l

W
!'l

lf
m

s
F

-+
--

--
4!

'-j
Y

T
F

I
i

 
1.

 
7
It!

ffiili
llN

tA
th

A
W

lli
ii!

!m
'A

!l!
 h

l
M

ld
lf!

da
(1

. I 
.,

' I
llm

 
11

I 
I 

;iu
a'

l"'
a

 
'

 
i 

i 
u 

..
I 

.1
 

:iL
J

 
I 

P
A

S
E

O 
" 

A
' 

A
!

O
jQ(a

#.
m

aJ
al

'lM
'!l

N
lff

iU
!1

11
fa

!K
',"

M
jW

}W
N

iff
lN

Il
I 

!it
 

Ifl
R

 
I 

=
""

ttu
=

)"
itl

li'
ll!

lll
li+

nf
lll

fi!
Ill

!1

11
"" 

,.,
=

'-.
l=

.-
""

'
 

1' 
I

! ii 8J q 8i

I

g m G
)

:i 'II 0 € B ;t 5 16 ! t

11
{

 
l 

i. 
I 

u 
II 

€ 
m 

U
%

Q 
88

h:
i 

a 
%

gl 
, !

a 
!! 

ThH
 

N:
 

it
 

-
 

B 
a= 

t
 

!
 

.
 
td a 

a
 

 
-i&

i 
,' 

ffi
H 

§J 
5 p 

§ 
t

€
I



TORRANCF,  COUNTY  PLANNING  & ZONING  BOARD
MINUTES

Commission  Chambers  Administrative  Offices  205 S 9'h Street  Estancia  New  Mexico  87016
REGULAR  MEETING

October  4, 2023

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance:  Chairirian  Jim  Frost,  Vice  Chairman  Art  DuChartne,  Board  members  Christina  Estrada,  Danielle
Johnston,  Attorney  Michael  Garcia, Planning  & Zoning  Director  Don Goen aryd Planning  & Zoning
Administrative  Assistant  Lynnette  Scroggie.  One  Board  member  vacancy.

CALL  TO  ORDER: 9:39  Chairman  Jim  Frost  called  the meetirig  to order.

Pledge  of  Allegiance Mrs.  F,strada  lead  the pledge

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  here,  Mrs.  Estrada:  here,  Vice  Chairman
DuCharme:  here, Chairman  Frost:  here

Public  Comment: Spealcers limited  to 2 minutes-time  may  not  be donated  to another.

Approval  of  Agenda:  Approval  of  Agenda  for  September  6fh, 2023,  meeting.  Vice  Chairman
DuCharme  motioned  to approve;  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded  the
motion.

Discussion: None

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman
DuCharme:  Aye.  Chairman  Frost:  Aye,  Motion  carried.

Approval  of  Minutes:  Approval  of  Minutes  for  September  6th, 2023,  meeting.
Mrs.  Estrada  motioned  to approye,  Mrs.  Johnston.  seconded

Discussion: Mrs.  Johnston  expressed  her  gratitude  at the care taken  to complete  the
minutes.

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye:  Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

PAGE  l



Regular  Business

Action  Item  I

1. Claim  of  Exemption  13:  5 Year  Claim  of  Exemption

Applicant:

Agent:

Site:

Zone:

Eileen  Martinez

Lorenzo  Dominguez,  East  Mountain  Survey

Being  Tract  B-R-2  of  Lands  of  Martinez  within  Section  3, T,9N.,  R.7E.,  NMPM.
RR, Rural  Residential,  2.5 Acre

Director  Goen gave a brief  introduction  ofAction  Item one. The application was in order, the plat was in order,
this was a claim of exemption number 13. TheApplicant  was Eileen Martinez.  Lorenzo  Domingues  was here
to represent Ms. Martinez. Mr.  Dominguez  was sworn in and introduced himself  as the representative for Mrs,
Martinez. They were before the Board to request a land division. Approximately  25 acres and 2 !/2 acres. He
explained the location. This was served by public water and there was electricity  on theproperty.  The Lot was
shaped a bit oddly to accommodate an existing leach-field.. This was in a Rural Residential zone with a 2 !/i
acre minimum.  Chairman  Frost  asked for public cornrnent. There was none. Director  Goen stated again that
the application was in order, and he had no other comment.

Mrs.  Johnston  motioned  to approve.  Mrs.  Estrada  seconded.

Discussion: Vice Chairman  DuCharme  aslced what the purpose of  this exemption was. It was checlced  for
sale, lease or conveyance of a parcel. Mr.  Dominguez  responded that the exact future use of  this  land  was
uncertain at this time. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  then asked Director Goenwhat  a 13.5 exemptionperiod
was, Director  Goen explained the 5 years on this stipulates they must retain ownership of  one of  the parcels  for
fiye years before any further division  can take place. Mrs.  Johnston  asked for further explanation on the shape
of  the parcel that was to accommodate the leach field, Mr.  Dominguez  replied that this leach field  was in  the
far north corner extending like a panhandle, They did not want this encroaching on the other parcel.  Director
Goen added it was state staltte and must be contained within  the 2 !/2 acres. Vice Chairman  DuCharme
inquired about an easement on the larger piece, Mr.  Dominguez  replied there was an easement created  by  a
previous  survey.

Roll  Call: Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye  Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:
Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

Motton  to enter public  hearing:  Mrs.  Estrada  motioned;  Vice Chairman  DuCharme  seconded.

Discussion: None

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye,  Mrs.  F,strada:  Aye,
Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye,  Chairman  Frost:  Aye.  Motion  carried.

PAGE  2



Public  Hearing  try Sessiort  9:39am

Action  Item  2

,2.  Summary  Review:  Create  Type  3 Subdivision

Applicant:

Agent:

Site:

Zone:

Tate Family  Trust
Tim Oden, Oden & Associates
Parcel C, Located  within  the NE4, Section 24, T.9N., R.8E,, NMPM.
RR, Rural Residential,  2.5 acre minimum

Tim  Oden of  Oden and Associates was sworn in. Director  Goen introduced  action Item # 2 as a Summery
Review; Mr, Tim Oden was representing  the Tate Family  Trust. The application  was iri order, the action was  in
compliance  with  sub-division  regulations,  Director  Goen explained this area was Rural Residential  which  was  a
2.5 acre minimum  and all four  proposed lots are at least double that, they were 5,01, well  above district  standard,
Tim  Oden introduced  hii'nself  from  Oden and Associates and representing  Burt Tate, He explained this was  an
application  for a summary  sub-division,  that was a type 3 sub-division.  This property  was located just  outside  the
city  limits  of  Moriarty  on the south side of  Martinez  Road at Paseo Poniente. This was 40 acres that was  created
by Mr, Tate numerous years ago. The purpose of  this plat was to divide  the noith half  of  the 40 acres  into four,
five-acre  tracts that front  on Martinez  Road and the 20 acres behind that front on Paseo Poniente. The packet
should include  a copy of  the previous  plat, a copy of  the deed, a copy of  the water availability  report, a well  log
from a near-by well. There was a disclosure statement as this was within  a flood plain  but there was adequate
room for a home site, well and septic tank outside the flood plain, It was currently  zoned Rural Residential.
Chairman  Frost  asked if  there was anybody who would  like  to spealc in favor or against this proposal. Louis
Gunther  was swornin.  Mr.  Gunther  owned a60-acreparcel  betweenMoriarty  and thepropertybeing  discussed.
He also had an irrigation  well  next to this property. He was under the impression  this was an 80-acre parcel, He
was curious what the long-term  plan was and how this affected them. Mr.  Oden clarified  there were  two forty-
acre pieces on the west side of  the road. Burt  owns 80-acres, so it was two tracts. They were split and recorded as
such in 2005. Ehirt has two 40-acre tracts on the westside of  Paseo Poirxte and his brother  Jim has two 40-acre
tracts on the eastside. When they split  up all the estates everybody  received  a different  piece from a survey  in
2005, Currently  there was no plan beyond what you had in front  of  you. Mr. Tate could change his mind.  There
was not a lot of  infrastructure  over there. There was power, gas and telephone, Water was an issue. There was  a
city water line into Paseo Poniente  but this property  was not within  the city  municipality  so they would  not be
aloud to hook into the city water. They would  have to annex this, Director  Goen explained that as far as the
impact on Mr. Gunther's  well,  as Mr. Oden had stated, there was no irnrninent  plans for this property. One of  the
constraints the OSE was under, if  somebody  applied for a domestic  well,  and this was what they would  apply for,
Stahite states that a permit  shall be issued. The OSE doesn't have any choice on that. They do have a level  of
control  and will  issue domestic  well  peri'nits but limiting  the acre feet available.  In the past they were  issuing  3-
acre feet, often we see them currently  giving  1 acre foot and, in most cases, they were giving  a !/i acre  foot, In
comparison  to your agricultural  well  the use would  be minimal.  Director  Goen reiterated  that a good part of  this
south section was in a flood  zone and it could be developed but there would  be several challenges they would
have to overcome  being within  that flood  zone. He was not saying this could not be done but if  there were  other
options people would  generally  take them. In reference to Mr. Gunther's  concern on parcels being  land locked
Director  Goen did stated it was against the law to land lock property  in New  Mexico.  If, in the future, there was
further division  of  tbis land there would  have to be a survey with  easements provided  to access those lots. But
this was hypothetical  and the facts before  us today were requesting  that these four, fiye acre lots be divided  under
a summary re'view, Mr.  Gunther  was satisfied  with  the information  provided  and Director  Goen invited  him to
contact Planning  & Zoning  ifhe  had further  questions. Mr.  Gunther  inquired  how longthis  was up for discussion.

P,GE  3



Director  Goen responded that was up to the Board and thet'i there was a two-week  appeal period,  aftcr that  the
plats could be signed. Until  that plat was actually  recorded it did not become a legal document. The land division
didn't  take  effect  until  these  steps  v=ierc  completed.

Vice Chairman  DuCharme  motioned  to approve. Chairman  Frost  seconded

Discussion:  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked Director  Goen about the flood  plain noting  a low probability
and a 100 year flood  plain  and if  a levy was a way to mitigate  the possibility  of  flood,  Director  Goen
responded that what was denoted here was the 100-year flood plain, That didn't  mean that there was  a flood
every 100 years. It meant there was a 1 percent chance eveiy year. In regard to a levy, that kind of  mitigation
would  be addressed on a case-by-case basis, Depending  where you were at you could bring  in fill  and build  on
that, You  may put in scour walls, That was what  the folks  north  of  Moriarty  along I-40  had to do to satisfy
FEMA.  They brought  in pack and put in a diversion  wall. Depending  on the sight would  determine  what  action
they would  need to talce, and cost would  most likely  be considered. If  you find something  historically  where
somebody had put in a levy  and they were pre-dated to when these maps came out, They were trying  to protect
their interest, required  to or not. This did not mean they will  be relieved of  the requirement  of  flood  insurance.
They may get a reduced rate on their flood  insurance if  they file  a letter of  map amendment or a letter  of  map
revision.  That process would  be addressed through  FEMA,  Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  asked if  this property
was to be sold and developed  would  the new owners be informed  of  the flood  zone. He had bought  several
properties and had never seen the flood  plain  detail desciibed on the plat. Mr.  Oden  replied  if  someone  was
going to place or build  a house on one of  these lots Torrance County  Planning  and Zoning  would  require  certaininformation,  Mr. Goen a8 the FlOOd Plain Administrator  OfTOrranCe  COunty  Would  research and enSure
development  met Ordinance, Cuirently  there was no Base flood  elevation. Mr. Oden referred  to the map
provided  in this Item depicting  the tenain. They could tell you this may flood. But for lack of  engineering,  they
could not tell  you how deep that water might  be. Referring  to the map provided  there was adequate room  to
develop outside the flood  zone. Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  inquired  to Mr. Gunther about the depth of  hiswell,  Mr,  Gunther  explained  his well  was 380 feet. Mr. Gunther  brought  up  the fact that water  levels were
dropping  in the basin. He mentioned  a neighboring  farm. He was in belief  it was reducing  acreage to be farmed
due to water concerns. Vice Chairman  DuCharme  aslced Mr. Gunther how deep the neighbor's  wells  were.
Vice  Chairman  DuCharme  shared he was experiencing  water shortages on his own parcels, There was  further
discussion on the concerns of  the water basin in Torrance County. Director  Goen included  that obviously  the
basin was anatural  feature and as such varied  in depth. The Basin extended into neighboring  counties and was
very viable  in many areas. Depending  on locationmore  and more people were 'nunning into water shortages but
this was a location  consideration  also. So, understand  just  because developmenthappens  here does not mean
every well  in the neighborhood  would  go dry. Every  well  has an impact  because we all know,  but some  areas
were very viable. Mrs.  Estrada  expressed her concern with  development  in such conditions.  Mrs.  Johnston
inquired  if  they should consider  deferring  this for 30 days since Mr, Gunther  knew nothing  about this. Director
Goen asked Mr, Gunther to return to the podium.  He directed  the question to Mr, Gunther as Mrs. Johnston wasasMng for a deferral on bis behalf, Mr.  Gunther  responded that if  they thought  fit  to do that he would
appreciate it, He was not trying  to oppose anything;  He would  just  lilce to have a better understanding  of  how
this would  impact  him. Mr.  Oden  asked Chairman  Frost for a decision, The appeal period  was  set to two
weeks, If  Mr. Gunther  had a grievance with  this decision, he would  have two weeks to follow  up  with  that,
Chairman  Frost  inquired  of  Director  Goen that if  this process was completed  as requested, and in the future
somebody would  like to divide  the parcel further,  would  they have to go through  this same process. Director
Goen responded, yes that would  be a separate action. No two actions are exactly  alike due to vatious  factors.
Chairman  Frost  asked how many homes would  be on this. Director  Goen responded,"  1 residential  dwelling
per  parcel',  There was  discussion  on proper  procedure  for deferring  an item once  a motion  was  made.

PAGE 4



Roll  Call: Vice Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye, Mrs.  Johnston:  No, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  No.  No action

Vice Chairman DuCharme motioned to move back into the re@tlar  meeting. Mrs.
Johnston  seconded

Discussion: None

Roll  Call: Vice  Chairman  DuCharme:  Aye, Mrs.  Johnston:  Aye, Mrs.  Estrada:  Aye,
Chairman  Frost:  Aye, Motion  carried

Public  Hearing  ertded  9:55am

RegularBusirtess  in session

DISCUSSION  ITEMS:  Mrs, Estrada had been approached with the qriestion of  RV's, referring to several RV's  at themarijuana farm south of Estancia. Director  Goen responded; this was something that was currently being addressed  viaCode Enforcement. There was State Statute that applied, Ordinance that applied and a legal process  that was currentlytalang place. Mrs. Estrada also added that in the future the Board should inquire about employee housing  as it has beenan issue with these farms. Mrs. Johnston aslced due to commercial zoning  is it okay to bring in RV's.  Director  Goenreiterated that tbis is not allowed, and Code Bnforcement has taken proper  actions. It was a process  and just  as a solidwaste  'violation,  we must  give  them  time  to come  into  compliance.

Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1978), these issues can be addressed  ingeneral.  No decision  can be rendered  at this meeting.

EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

As per  motion and roll  call  vote, pursuant  to New Mexico  state statute secaon
10-15-1, the following  matters will be discussed in closed session.

ADJOURN

Being all business had been addressed Chairman  Frost  adjourned  the meeting.
Meeting  adjourned  at 10:35

APPROVED

Passed, approved, and adopted tis  1st day of  November,  2023

Jim Frost, Chairman  of  the Board Don  Goen, Planning  & Zoning  Director

PAGE  5



%  utXloo

Torratxee  County
Plannitxg  & Zorxitzg

PO Box  48
205 S. 9f" Street

Estancia,  NiM 87016
(505)544-4393MainLine  (505)384-5294Fax

wsv.t6t'ratxcecoun$yn.ory

TORRANCE  COUNT\  PLANNING  AND  ZONING  BOARD
NOTICE  OF  DECISION

SUBJECT:  SuinmaiyReview:  CreateType  3 Subdivision

APPLICANT:  Tate  Family  Trust

LEGAL  DESCRPTION:  Parcel  C, Located  within  the NE4,  Section  24, T.9N.,  R.8E.,  NMPM.

ZONE:  RR,  Rural  Residential,  2.5 acre mii'fflmum

ACTION:  Srunmaiy  Review:  e3 Subdivision

SUIVIMARY  REVIEW:  Type  3 subdiviston
APPROVED:  4-0.

Findings  and  Conditions

FINDINGS:

1.  Applicant  Tate  Fan'iily  Trust

2. Staff  explained the application to create a Type 3 Subdivision located at Parcel C, located withintl'ie NE4, Section 24, T.9N., R.8E., NMPM.  Four each, five-acre parcels would  be created.

3. Tim Oden, President Oden & Associates, acting as agent, explained the documents submitted.

4. Application  has met  the requirements  of  Subdi'vision  Regulations  Article  6.

5. ApplicationhasmettherequirementsofTorranceC.ountyOrdinanceSectionll.D.1.

6. In a vote  of  forir  in ftavor,  Surninary  Review  approved.



CONDITIONS of APPROVAL:
None

Approved this 4th day of October,  2023

Don Goen, Plaluxing & Zoning Director-



Agenda  Item

No.  12-C



Fair  Assistant  Duties

Stacy  trained  and assisted  during  the week  of  fair,

*  Preparing  weight  sheets  for  each  species

*  Taking  weights  of  each  species

*  Preparing  weight  lists  to give  to superintendents  to brealc  classes

*  Preparing  and  editing  schedules  for  each species  for  the show

e Preparing  declarations  sheets  after  each  show

*  Preparing  award  bins  prior  to each  show

*  Worlang  the  sale,

o Prepare  sale sheets  for  each  animal  during  the sale

o Preparing  add on sheets  to be announced  during  the sale
o Entering  sale and  add  on  data  into  the computer

o Entering  processing  data  into  the computer

All  of  these  things  cannot  be done  by  one  person,  there  are too many  things  going  on at once  and  for  the
fair  arid sale  to run  smoothly  it takes  a team  and  Stacy  was  an integral  part  of  this  team.

*  After  the sale

o complied  amounts  to be invoiced  and  reconciled  totals  to county's  received
reports

o created  invoice  summary  report  for  county

o sorted  add  on donations  by  exhibitor

o calculated  pay  out  amounts  for  each  exhibitor  and  provided  county  with
reconciliation

o created  summary  sheets  and letter  for  each  exhibitor  that  included  all  add  on
donations  and  buyer  information  for  exhibitors  to write  thankyou  notes



Torrance  County  Fair Board

Special  Meeting

08/07/23

Present: Marcie  Wallin,  Kyria Encinias,  Patrick  Riley, Albert  Chavez

Johnny  Perea

Call to Order

The meeting  was called  to order  by Marcie  Wallin

Roll Calf

members  present  are listed  above

Approval  of minutes  from  previous  meetinz

JP- motion  to wait  to vote  on previous  meeting  minutes  until  next  regular  fair  board  meeting

2-d -AC

Approval  of  %enda

AC-move  to approve  agenda

2-d b)/ JP

Paid help  administrative  assistant

Discussion  about  need for  assistant  to help  administrative  assistant  with  fair  matters-MW  reports  that

she spoke  with  Martha  who  feels  that  she could  use some  help  during  fair  and short  time  following  with

bookkeeping  matters-Harral"s  have helped  in the  past  are knowledgeable  about  the matter

PR-would  time  be able to be donated?

MW-the  workload  is a lot and justifies  being  paid

JP-agrees  there  would  be pay discussed  rate  of  S750

PR-mentioned  that  this is higher  pay rate  than  the  amount  for  than  Martha  received  monthly

AC-move  to pays Jill/Stacy  Harral  6750.00  for  a 20 day work  period

JP- 2"  the  motion

3 for

2 against

Motion  passed



Agenda  Item

No.  22-D



Page I of  2

tjet
corbmltartt  prmrrnacists of  sew  sexico,  xnc.

63oo  Rtyerside  Plaza.  fit,  jMW, Suite  zoo, .:76uquerque,  N:M, 87y:zo,,r,o,r5-7gr,-846z.
rxcharlienm@gmail.com

Comprehensive  Co/IsultantPharmacistServicesAgreement

For  Torrarice  Cour$  Fire  Department  arid  EMS  (TCFDEMS)

Tliis  Service  Agreement  is liereby  made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  Torrance  County  Fire
Department  and  EMS  and  CPNMRX,  Inc%,  dba  Consultant  Pharmacists  of  New  Mexico,
Inc.,  represented  by  Charles  Vandiver,  CEO/Owner  of  Consultant  Pharmacists  of  New  Mexico,
Inc..  Torrance  County  Fire  Department  and  EMS  (TCFDEMS)  is located  at

(address)  and  is
represented  by  Hanna  Sanchez,  Deputy  Fire  Chief,  F,MS  Director.  CPNMRX  is located  at
6300  Riverside  Plaza  Ln,  NW,  Suite  100,  Albuquerque,  NM,  87120.  For  good  and  valuable
consideration  and  in  consideration  of  the  provisions  set  forth  below,  the  parties  agree  as follows:

1.  CPNMRX  shall  provide  consultant  pharmacist  services  to TCFDEMS  in  accordance  with  State of  New
Mexico  Board  of  Pharmacy  and DEA  rules  and regulations  for  EMS  operations  for  a Class  CL  EMS
NMBOP  licensure,  a Class  CS NMBOP,  and  DEA  license  for  controlled  substances.  CPNMRX  shallprovide  licensed  pharmacists  of  the State of  New  Mexico,  and licenses  shall  be posted  at the facility.
CPNMRX  shall  provide  documentation  of  licensure  and malpractice  coverage.  CPNA4RX  shall  facilitate
program  development  to licensure  and  maintain  pharmaceutical  policies,  procedures,  forms,  facilitate
licensure  processes,  be available  for  consultations  year-round,  and  provide  a minimum  of  4 on-site  visits
annually,  and inspect  and audit  all  pharmaceutical  records  including  clinical  records.  CPNMRX  shall  sign
HIPPA  forms  to ensure  patient  confidentiality.  CPNMRX  shall  provide  a written  audit/inspection  report  4times  yearly  upon  completion  of  inspections.

2. TCFDEMS  shall  comply  with  state and  federal  rules  and regulations  regarding  pharmaceuticals  and
follow  facility  policies  and procedures.  Documents  shall  be maintained  for  ordemg,  receiyal,  clinical
usage,  wastage,  and disposition  of  all  pharmaceuticals.

3. TCFDEMS  shall  comply  with  advisements  of  the consultant  pharmacist  in compliance  of  State of  New
Mexico  Board  of  Pharmacy  rules  and  regulations.

4. Compensation  For  Services  Rendered  by CPNMRX:

A.  Annual  And  On-Going  Consultant  Pharmacist  Services:  $6q000.00  Per  Year  Plus  Gross
Receipts  of  7.625%  ($457.50)  =  $6,456,59.00  Capitated  Annually.
Reimbursement  will  be invoiced/bffled  quarterly  at $1,500  + Gross  Receipts  of  7.6ZSoA ($114.3  7)
=  $1,614.37,  A  minimum  of  4 site visits  per  year  for  inspections/audits  are required  by  the State of
New  Mexico  Board  of  Pharmacy.  This  fee is inclusive  of  all  annual  fee's  unless  otherwise  negotiated
in  writing,  i.e., pharmacist  salary,  lodgirig,  meals,  gas, vehicle,  tech, mobile  availability,  malpractice
fees, administrative  support,  reports,  NMBOP  regulatory  compliance,  and year-round  consultant
pharmacist  services.



Page 2 of  2

CorxsultantPharmacistServiceAgreementFor  Torrance  CourdyFireDepartmerxtandEMS

(Continued)

5. Terms  of  Payment  and/or  Reimbursement:  Payment  and/or  reimbursement  for  services  rendered  shall
be a maximum  of  30 days  upon  receival  of  invoice  for  services  rendered.  Non-payment  of  services
rendered  shall  result  in a 2.5%  monthly  accumulated  interest  rate.

6. Annual  Inflation  Adiustment:  2.5% Annually.  TCFDEMS  will  be notified  in writing  the fu'st quarter of
each  calendar  year  after  each  year  of  consultant  pharmacist  services  of  an adjushnent  of  the  annual  inflation
fee. This  fee is related  to wide  ranging  and  random  cost  increases  related  to our  services;  which  may
include  operational  costs  related  to,  vehicle,  insurance,  lodging,  gas, meals,  travel,  information  technology,
communication  systems,  financial  services,  malpractice,  office,  and  administrative  overhead.

7. Agreement  Activation/Contu'iuation/Termination:  This  agreement  shall  be considered  active  December
1, 2023,  and  continued  in  accordance  to the mutual  satisfaction  of  either  party,  unless  terminated  in  writing
by  either  party  with  30 days  written  notice.

Torrance  County  Fire Department  EMS and Consultant  Pharmacists  of  New Mexico,
Inc., mutually  agree to these terms and conditions  as of  this date:

, 2023.

Please  sign  below:

Torrance  County  Fire  Department  EMS,

Administrator

Charles  Vandiver,  CEO,  Consultant  Phamiacist



Agenda  Item

No.  12-E



DocuSign  Envelope  ID: 36AA8BE3-5DO6-4626-89CA-7A9839472D78

NeW  MeXjCO  DEPARTMENTOF

TRANS/'LM  IA  I  ILIN
IV  O B  /  LI  T Y F  O n E VE  R Y O N  E

MEMORANDUM

Date: August  31, 2023
Michelle  Lujan

Grisham
Governor

To: Ricky Serna, Cabinet  Secretary

Througtl:

From:

Docu!ilgned  by:

j0all-lit:Adl

Amber  Montoya,  Staff  Manager,TSD  amktX kbVJbqa,

Ricky  Serna
Cabiiiet  Secretary

Subject: Justification  for  Community  DWI Program  (CDWI) Project  Agreement

between  the  New Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  Traffic  Safety

Division  and Torrance  County.

Commissioners

Jennifer  Sandoval
Commissioner,  Vice-C)iairman
District  l

John Vargas, TSD program  manager  Phone # 505-231-6784  will oversee  this project.  Th

agreement  provides  State  Community  DWI (CDWI) Funds to Torrance  County  as shown  below.

Bruce  Ellis
Commissioner
District  2

AGENCY CDWI PN FY 24 CDWI S
Torrance  County 04-CD-05-103 5i,ss'z.oo

Hilma  E. Chynoweth
Commissioner
District  3

Funding  for  the CDWI project  comes  from  a 575.00  fee imposed  on convicted  drunk  drive

as allowed  by NMSA 1978,  Section  31-12-7(B),  and NMAC 18.20.6.  Funds available  for  CD

programs  are dependent  upon the 'fees'  imposed  and collected  from  each County.  TS

distributes  CDWI funds  in proportion  to the  fees collected  by the courts  and law enforcement.

Counties  submit  applications  detailing  their  agency's  plan to expend  funding  to TSD on  an

annual  basis upon notification  of funding  available.  The Counties  use the funding  to condu

enforcement  activities  to include  DWI checkpoint  and directed  patrols,  DWI prevention

activities  such as programs  in the  schools,  public  information,  and education  programs  aim

at drivers,  and DWI offender  programs.  The Counties  are encouraged  to sub-contract

local governments  within  their  County  to conduct  allowable  activities.  Counties  may allocate

their  funding  to the New Mexico  State Police who  will  conduct  activities  in the  Counties  th

receive  allocated  funding  from.

Walter  G. Adams
Commissioi'ier,  Chairman
District  4

Thomas  C. Taylor
Comi'nissioner

District  5

Charles  Lundstrom
Commissioner,  Secretary
District  6

The term  of all these  agreements  is from  date of  execution  to June 30, 2024.

G e  n  e r a I O f f i c e P. 0.  B o x  I I 4 9 S a n t a F e, N M 8 7 5 0 4



uucusiigri  invsiope  iu:  .ibtikjt.j-5L)U5-4ti26-89CA-7A9839472D78

Office  of  General  Counsel  Contract  Brief  Form

Date:  August  31, 23 From:  John  Vargas  Location:  Traffic  Safety  Division

Phone:  505-231-6784 Agency:  

Contractor:  Torrance  County

ProjectNo.:  04-CD-05-103

NEW  CONTRACT

 Copy  of RFP,  if applicable
 Copy  of approved  sole  source  justification
 Copy  of approved  small  purchase  justification
 Copy  of Contract  Brief  signed  by Contract  Administration

AMENDMENT  TO EXISTING  CONTRACT
Scope  of Work

Additional  Compensation

Time  extension

Note:  For  amendments  please  attach  a copy  of  the original  agreement,  any  previous
amendments,  and  a copy  of  the RFP. (If  applicable)

X EXEMPT  FROM  PROCUREMENT  PROCESS  (university:  other  educational  institutions;
other  state  agency,  bureau;  local  public  bodies).

The  Office  of General  Counsel's  policy  for  turnaround  time  is ten (10)  working  days.  Please
indicate  below  if there  are extenuating  circumstances,  which  require  immediate  review  of
this  agreement.

Attorney  Review  Comments
The  attached  agreement  is being  returned  for  revisions  or corrections.  Please  call  at (505)
469-6411  if you have  any  questions.

Please  make  corrections  on pages  
l have  signed  the  agreement  with  the understanding  that  you  will make  the corrections

indicated  on the agreement  submitted  for  review  or discussed  with  you.
Please  make  corrections  on pages  and return  the  marked  copy  to the receptionist  for

further  review  and approval.

Other  Comments



CONTRACT  NUMBER:

VENDOR  NUMBER:  0000054405

GRANT  AGREEMENT

This grant  agreement  ("Agreement")  is between  the  New  Mexico  Department  of
Transportation  ("Department")  and  Torrance  County  ("Grantee"),  collectively  referred  to  as "the
Parties."  The  Department  and  the  Grantee  agree  as follows:

Award.  The  Department  hereby  awards  the  Grantee  funding  for  the  following  Project:

Community  Driving While Impaired (CDWI), Project No. 04-CD-05-103, Sl,857.00,
(Project).

Scope  of  Work,  The  Grantee  shall  perform  the  professional  services  stated  in Exhibit  A.

Payment.  To be reimbursed  for  eligible  expenses,  the  Grantee  must  submit  timely  and
properly  prepared  reimbursement  requests  as provided  in the Department's  CDWI
Manual.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  that  the  Department  will  not  pay for  any  expenses
incurred  prior  to both  Parties  signing  the  Agreement,  after  termination  ofthe  Agreement,
or  in excess  of  the  amount  of  the  award  noted  in Section  1.  The  Grantee  must  submit  its
final  reimbursement  request  no later  than  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  after  termination  of
this  Agreement,  unless  otherwise  approved  by the  Department.

Records  and  Audit.  The  Grantee  shall  strictly  account  for  all receipts  and  disbursements
related  to  this  Agreement.  The  Grantee  shall  record  costs  incurred,  services  rendered,  and
payment  received,  and  shall  maintain  these  financial  records  during  the  Agreement  and
for  three  (3) years  from  the  date  of  submission  of  the  final  reimbursement  request.  On
request,  the  Grantee  shall  provide  the  financial  records  to  the  Department  and  the  state
auditor  and  shall  allow  the  Department  and  the  state  auditor  to inspect  or  audit  these
financial  records  during  business  hours  at the  Grantee's  principal  office  during  the
Agreement  and  for  three  (3) years  after  termination.  If the  financial  records  provided  by
the  Grantee  are insufficient  to  support  an audit  by customary  accounting  practices,  the
Grantee  shall reimburse  the  Department  for  any expense  incurred  related  to the
insufficient  documentation  within  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  of  written  notice  from  the
Department.  If an audit  or inspection  reveals  that  funds  were  used  for  expenses  not
directly  related  to the  Project,  or were  used inappropriately,  or that  payments  were
excessive  or  otherwise  erroneous,  the  Grantee  shall  reimburse  the  Department  for  those
funds  or  payments  within  thirty  (30)  calendar  days  of  written  notice.

Officials  Notto  Benefit.  The  Partiesintend  that  no member  ofthe  New  Mexico  legislature
or the  United  States  Congress,  or any public  official,  public  employee  or tribal  counci)
member,  in that  person's  individual  capacity,  will  benefit  from  this  Agreement.

Termination.  The  Department  may  terminate  this  Agreement  for  any  reason,  by giving

1

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



uocu.bign  enveiope  ru: .jbf'WjBk=d-bL)Oti-4626-89CA-7A9839472D78

theGranteethirty(30)calendardayswrittennotice.  Onreceiptofanoticeoftermination,

the  Grantee  shall  suspend  work  unless  otherwise  directed  by the  Department  in writing.

The Grantee  may  only  terminate  this  Agreement  based  on the  Department's  uncured,

material  breach  of  the  Agreement,  and  by giving  the  Department  thirty  (30)  calendar  days

written  notice.  The Parties  acknowledge  that  termination  will  not  nullify  obligations

incurred  prior  to termination,  including  any  obligations  intended  to survive  termination

of  the  Agreement,  including  but  not  limited  to  Section  4 and  Section  11.

Appropriations.  The  Grantee  acknowledges  that:

a. this  Agreement  is contingent  upon  sufficient  appropriations  and authorizations
being  made  by the  Congress  of the United  States  or the New  Mexico  state
legislature;

b. if sufficient  appropriations  and  authorizations  are  not  made,  this  Agreement  will
terminate  upon  written  notice  by the  Department  to  the  Grantee;  and

C. the  Department  will  not  expend  any  funds  until  approved  for  expenditure,  and
the  Department's  determination  as to  whether  approval  has been  granted  will  be
final.

Compliance  with  Law.  The  Grantee,  its employees,  agents  and  contractors,  shall  comply

with  the  following:

a. Title  Vl and  Title  Vll of the  Civil  Rights  Act  of 1964,  the  Age Discrimination  in

Employment  Act  of 1967,  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act  of 1990,  the  ADA

Amendments  Act  of  2008,  the  Environmental  Justice  Act  of  1994,  the  Civil  Rights

Restoration  Act  of  1987,  and  49 C.F.R. Section  21.

b. All applicable  federal  and state  laws,  rules,  regulations,  and executive  orders

pertaining  to equal  employment  opportunity,  including  the  Human  Rights  Act,

NMSA  1978,  Sections  28-1-1  through  28-1-15.  In accordance  with  such,  the

Grantee  states  that  no person,  on the  grounds  of  race,  religion,  national  origin,

sex,  sexual  orientation,  gender  identity,  spousal  affiliation,  serious  medical

condition,  age  or  disability,  will  be  excluded  from  employment  with  or

participation  in, denied  the  benefits  of, or  otherwise  subjected  to,  discrimination

in any  activity  performed  under  this  Agreement.  If the  Grantee  is found  to  be in

violation  of any of these  requirements,  the Grantee  shall  take  prompt  and

appropriate  steps  to  correct  such  violation,  subject  to  Section  6 above.

C. State  laws applicable  to  workers  compensation  benefits  for the Grantee's

employees,  including  the  Workers"  Compensation  Act,  NMSA  1978,  Sections  52-

1-1  through  52-1-70,  and  related  rules.

Notices.  For  a notice  under  this  Agreement  to be valid,  it must  be in writing;  be delivered

by hand,  registered  or  certified  mail  and  postage  prepaid,  fax  or  e-mail;  and  be addressed

as follows:

2

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



uocu.)Ign  (=nveiope  Ill:  J5/-lAtH=U=.j"'5LIUb-4b2b-tl!:l(;A--/A9839472D78

to the  Department  at:

New  Mexico  Dept.  of  Transportation

Attn:  Traffic  Safety  Division

p.o.  Box 1149

Santa  Fe, NM 87504

to the  Grantee  at:

Torrance  County

Attn:  Tracey  Master

P.0. Box 48

Estancia,  NM 87016

10. Severability.  . The terms  of this Agreement  are lawful;  performance  of all duties  and

obligations  shall  confirm  with  and do not  contravene  any  state,  locai,  or  federal  statute,

regulation,  rule,  or ordinance.  The Parties  intend  that  if any provision  of  this  Agreement

is held  to be unenforceable,  the  rest  of  the  Agreement  will  remain  in effect  aswritten.

11. Liability.  Neither  party  shall be responsible  for  liability  incurred  as a result  of  the other

party's  acts or omissions  in connection  with  this  Agreement.  Any liability  incurred  in

connection  with  the  Agreement  is subject  to the  immunities  and limitations  of  the New

Mexico  Tort  Claims  Act, NMSA  1978,  Sections  41-4-1,  et  seq., as amended,  and any other

applicable  law. This  section  is intended  only  to define  the  liabilities  between  the  Parties

and is not  intended  to modify  in any  way,  the  Parties'  liabilities  as governed  by law.

12. Project  Responsibility.  The Grantee  acknowledges  that  it bears sole responsibility  for

performing  the services  referred  to in Section  2, and that  the  Department  is not

responsible  for  any  services  except  as expressly  stated  in this  Agreement.

13. Term.  This  Agreement  takes  effect  as of  the  date  of  the  last  party  to  sign on the  signature

page below.  The  Agreement  terminates  at 12:00  a.m.  on June  30, 2024,  unless  terminated

as provided  in Section  6 or Section  7, or modified  by amendment  as set forth  in Section

16.  If the  Grantee  does  not  deliver  the  signed  Agreement  to the  Department  within  sixty

(60) days of the Department"s  signature,  the Agreement  will be voidable  by the

Department.

14. Applicable  Law. The laws of  the  state  of New  Mexico,  without  giving  effect  to its choice

of  law  provisions,  govern  all adversarial  proceedings  arising  out  of  thisAgreement.

15. Jurisdiction  and  Venue.  The Grantee  acknowledges  the  jurisdiction  of the  courts  of  the
state  of New Mexico  for  any adversarial  proceeding  arising  out  of this  Agreement,  and
that  venue  for  any  such proceeding  will  be in the  First  Judicial  District  Court  for  the  county
of  Santa Fe, New  Mexico.

16. Amendment.  No amendment  of  this  Agreement  will  be effective  unless  it is in writing  and

signed  by the  Parties.

17. No Third-party  Beneficiary.  This Agreement  does not  confer  any rights  or remedies  on

anyone  other  than  the  Department  and the  Grantee.

18. Scope  of Agreement  and Merger.  This Agreement  incorporates  all the agreements,

covenants,  and understanding  between  the  parties  concerning  the  subject  matter  of  this

Agreement.  No prior  agreements  or understandings,  verbal  or otherwise,  of  the  parties

or their  agents  will  be valid  unless  included  in this  Agreement.

3

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



-  -a -  -0  -.  i,,  i i  i i v s.  i'.i  v  +  I IJ.  11 i.iii  Ll   ..i-  .i  vniv-'iv  zu-uo i-i-  r t'x;io aot+ r t  u r o

The remainder  of  this  page is left  intentionally  blank.

4

FY23 TSD CDWI Agreement



Each party  is signing  this  Agreement  on the  date  stated  opposite  that  party's  signature.  This

Agreement  is effective  as of  the  date  of  the  last  party  to  sign  it on the  signature  page  below.

DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORT  ATION

B7: Date:

Cabinet  Secretary  or Designee

TORRANCE  COUNTY

By: Date:

aan'ice  Y.  Bare1a
Title:

Approved  as to  form  and  legal  sufficiency.

B/: Date:
9/18/2023

Assistant  General  Counsel

Department  of  Transportation

Approved  as to  form  and  legal  sufficiency.

By:

DocuSigned  by:

Date:
9/25/2023

Counsel  for  Torrance  County

5

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



uuLualgll  cnvtllopEl  ill:  ,jO/Wjtjt.j-!)L)Ub-4b25-89('A-7A9839472D78

Exhibit  A

SCOPE  OF WORK,  TRAINING,  REIMBURSEMENT  AND  REPORTING

COMMUNITY  DRMNG  WHILE  IMPAIRED  PROGRAMS  (CDWI)  PROJECT  N0.  04-CD-05-103

Scope  of  Work.  The  Grantee  shall  conduct  the  following  activities  as required  below:
a. Utilize  funding  to increase  awareness  of  underage  drinking  and DWI  prevention

withing  Torrance  County  by purchasing  promotional  items  to be distributed  at

community  events.

Definitions.  For  purposes  of  this  exhibit,  the  following  definitions  apply:
a. "Program  Manager"  means  the  staff  person  at the  Department  assigned  to

monitor,  coordinate  and  oversee  program  areas  and  project  activities.

b. "Agency  Coordinator"  means  the  person  assigned  by the  Grantee  to  assume
direct  responsibility  for  administering  all phases  of  the  project  agreement.

Training  and  qualifications.  The  Agency  Coordinator  must  attend  Department  training
as required  by the  Department.  The  Grantee  shall  notify  the  Department  of  any
changes  in the  Agency  Coordinator  designation.  The  Grantee"s  officers  must  have  law
enforcement  certifications  in all areas  necessary  to conduct  the  services  noted  in
paragraph  1 of  this  Scope  of  Work.

Reimbursement.  The  Department  will  pay  the  Grantee  for  the  actual  cost  of  activities
listed  in this  Scope  of  Work.  The  Grantee  should  submit  claims  for  reimbursement  on a
quarterly  basis  or  as directed  by the  Department.  The  Department  will  pay  the  Grantee
for  the  following:

a. the  actual  costs  of  items  listed  in this  Scope  of  Work;  and

b. conference  and  training  fees,  per  diem,  and  other  related  costs  required  under

the  grant  and  approved  by the  Department  in advance.

Reporting.  The  Grantee  must  submit  quarterly  activity  reports  by October  31,  2023,
January  31,  2024,  April  30, 2024  and  July  31, 2024.  Quarterly  activity  reports  should
summarize  the  Grantee"s  goals  and  accomplishments  for  the  fiscal  year  funded  under
this  Agreement.  Further,  the  report  should  detail  how  the  Grantee's  activities
contributed  to  meeting  the  Department's  highway  safety  targets,  missions  andgoals.

Funding.  Funding  for  this CDWI  Project  comes  from  a S75.00 fee imposed on convicted
drunk  drivers,  as allowed  by NMSA  1978,  Sections  31-12-7(B)  and  NMAC  18.20.6.  The
Grantee  may  transfer  funds  between  budget  categories  only  with  prior  written  approval
from  the  Department.  The  Project's  itemized  budget  is as follows:

Personal  Services

Contractual  Services

Commodities

Indirect

Other

TOTAL

6

S O.00

S O.00

S 1,857.00

!> 0.00

S O.00

Sl,857.00

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



7. Equipment.  The Grantee  may  only  purchase  equipment  under  this  Agreement  with  prior

approval  of  the  Department.

7

FY23 TSD CDWI  Agreement



uocu;bign  tnveiope  IL): .jbf'V'ltlElh'j-!:iUOti-4626-89CA-7A9839472D78

New Mexico  Traffic  Safety  Division  Proiect  Information  Sheet

Contract  Number:

Government  Unit: Torrance  County

Contract  term: ( -  06/30/2024)

Vendor  Number: 0000054405 Address  ID:

Grantee  Contact  Info

Project  Director  and  Title: Tracey  Master

Phone: 505-705-0332 E-mail: tmaster@tcnm.us

Agency  Name: Torrance  County

Address: P.0.  Box  48

City,  State  ZIP: Estancia,  NM 87016

TSD  Contact  Info

Program  Manager:  I John  Vargas Phone: 505-231-6784

TSD  Finance:  I Avalon  Gaboldon Phone: 505-660-8103

Budget  Breakdown

Funding Project  Number Amount Fund Source

CDWI 04-CD-05-103 $1 ,857.00 20800 State  CDWI

Total $1,857.00

Purchase  Order  Number:

Pa Entered  by TSD  Finance: Date:

PO Approved  by Contracts: i Date:



Agenda  Item

No.  12-F



Cheryl  Allen

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Follow  Up Flag:

Flag  Status:

Lori Archuleta

Wednesday,  July 5, 2023 4:20 PM

Cheryl  Allen

aToni Lowery;  Joanna  Romero

RE: Eye Associates  Invoice

Follow  up

Flagged

Hi Cheryl,

I looked  in Tyler  as well  as Triadic  and did not  find  anything  for  this  person.

Lori

From:  Cheryl  Allen  <callen@tcnm.us>

Sent:  Wednesday,  July 5, 2023 3:14  PM

To: Lori Archuleta  <larchuleta@tcnm.us>

Cc: Toni  Lowery  <tlowery@tcnm.us>;  Joanna  Romero  <JRomero@tcnm.us>
Subject:  Eye Associates  Invoice

Lori,

I received an invoice from Eye Associates on Monday for Montano, Destini for an appointment from 5/6/2022  for
192.00.  I confirmed she was one  of our  inmates  on that  day. But can you  check  to see if this  was ever  processed  by
Stephanie  Dunlap?  I am trying  to  figure  out  if I need  to process  the  bill.

Cheryl

Cheryl  Allen

Executive  Secretary

office:  505-544-4900

direct:  505-544-4903

cell: 505-300-9906

callen@tcnm.us

www.torrancecountynm.org

1



Cheryl  Allen

':rom:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Cheryl  Allen

Wednesday,  July 5, 2023 3:14 PM

Lori Archuleta

Toni Lowery;  Joanna  Romero

Eye Associates  Invoice

Lori,

I received an invoice from Eye Associates on Monday for Montano, Destini for  an appointment  from  5/6/2022  for

192.00.  I confirmed  she was one  of  our  inmates  on that  day. But can you check  to see if this  was ever  processed  by

Stephanie  Dunlap?  I am trying  to figure  out  if I need  to process  the  bill.

Cheryl

Cheryl  Allen

Executive  Secretary

office:  505-544-4900

direct:  505-544-4903

cell: 505-300-9906

callen@tcnm.us

www.torrancecountynm.orz

1



Torrance County Sheriffs Administrator
PO Box 498

Estancia, NM 87016

A

lij

PICA $,  

_WlrilSURED'S-ID"'NUM"'BER ' 14 INSURED'S NAME (LaSI Name, First Name, +Alc!die :niiial) I

i
2 PATIENT'S  NAME (Last  Name, Firsl Name, Middle Initial)

i3 p4gE71T';s;ltHTHt,7_ SE-X.1 ..umu I  _ _ '_'  __.___._..__.__.__-
 I

l i iN+flQllkill I  !:)nn')  MI  I Fly  I
I5 PATIENT'S  At)DRESS  (No,  Stteet)

gQm

i  I-ljlj  t-  l_J  Ijll
_  I7 INSURED'S ADDRESS (i-lo, Sireet) i

amma16 ::::::O:IE: ::..::','sU 'o':.., a  -CITY I STATE

I
NM

B RESERVED  FOR NUCC USE -6ii-Y--  --  '

m  l':, 'Zl-P CODE TELEPHONE  (Int.lude Area Code)
-ZIP CODE

I aaQ

190THERINSU"EDSNA"IE(LaS"e"'d'elnlal)tO. Is PATIENT'S  CONDITION  RELATED  TO

 a EMPLOYMENT')  (Cutrenl  or Previous)

OYES JNO

"all.'lNSURED'S POLICY GROUF' OR FECA NU)ABER

a. OTHER INSURED'S POLICY OR GROUP  NUMBER
a INSURED'S DATE OF BIRTH SE:X

-MM, 00 1. o2YY M a  F.b. RESEFIVED FOR NUCC USE
0 AIIIU AU(;It:Nl '! PLACE (Siate)

[I]YES €  NO I__g

 b OTHEFICLAIMID  (DeSlgnated  5V NUCC)   '
I I
Ic RESERVED  FOR NuCC  USE c OTHER ACCIDENT)

OYES [INO
c INSURAIIICE  PLAN NAJVIE OR PROGRAM  NAIIE

I

iOP T Torrance  Cat)ntV  Shpriffe.  Arlmin
d INSUFIANCE PLAN NAME OFI PROGRAM  NA)AE 'lad CLAIM CODES  (Designated  by NUCC) d ISTHEREA71l0rH-ER-HE,lLTi-i'BENiilYP'LIA'il;" ""'

' € YES DIO  lfyssicompie4'3'nemsg,gaan[fg(1READ BACK OF FORM BEFORE COMPLETING & SIGNING THIS FORM.12 PATlEhiT's OR ALI-i HORIZED PERSON'S SIGNATURE I authorize the release oi any medical OT other n'!ormaiion  necessaryio process this claim I a:so request payment ol governmenl benefits either to myselt O( to ihe patty who accepts assignmen)beloiiv,

S,GNFnSignature  On File nAT,  05/06/22

113 IThlSURED'S OR AUTHORIZED PERSOllrS SIGThlATURE I auihorize

psaarvymiceensi d0etsmc(elbdeiCdalbbeel0nWeliiS tO the u(lde+signed phystcran Or supplier 10(

' si,-.i.cr,  SIGNATURE  ON  Fil  F
! '- a'ATE OS CuHHbNI  ILLNESS, INJURY,  Of HHEGNAN(.:Y  (LMP) l , DD , YY ,1.
l /  I I QUAL j
17. NAME OF REFERRING  PROVIDER  OR OTHER SOURCE

N i Goldblum Todd NM

115. OTHEFI DATIE MM . DD . Y,(  i
IQUALi : : : I

16 DATES PATENT-IIN-A-BL-Err(T:e;-=

i FROM MM l D[) i. YY -tO MM ,. DD . YY
l'f7a2

-i;b-l
l _ 

NPI :""19;-:-XO-1 6-1 3---'-----------1
118 HOSPITALIZA-110N DATES RELATED TO CURRE)IIT SERI/ICES
, FROM N1Al1 1. 00 : YY IVI)li , DD , Yl/TO , ,

i20.OUTSIDELl'B? ' $CHARGES

I € -i-I  I

19  ADDITIONA.L CLAIM INFORMATION  (Designaied  by NLICC)

21 DIAGNOSIS OR N.ATLIRE OF ILLNESS OR INJURY Relate A-L to service line below (24E) ,CDlna,' 0  ',II
A,  B I  c. I o L_
E L___  F L__  ('1. I H l
i. L_  J L_  K. L_  L L_.

22 BE-SUBttllSSIO-N  "  I (,0(5  0RIGINAL  REF NO.

23 PRIOR AUTHORIZATION  NUMBER

24. A. _ DATEIS) OF SEFIVICE
"  From To
IViM DD YY MM DD YY

IPUC"E OF

i SERVICE

lo
I EMG

i D. PROCEDURES,  SERVICES,  OR SIIPP-LIES
I (Explain lJnusual Cltcumstances)

' CPT/HCPCS  : .'  MODIFIER

"-E.
DIAGNOSIS

POINTER

F

, S (,HARGES  -  '

G

DAYS
OR

' a [lNITS '

I x. -
I EPSDT
i Family

Plrii

- -1.

i ID
QUAL.

J '

RENDERING
PROVlnFP  l(1 &

1)5 "  "  ' uo " "" a' -" " a "  ' " - = "a " - 'i-os'iz:_ 165 ioffi (zz'iqi i .i'  i' a i -' a% l"i @ I  33jOO ii  i

J5"i06 2ffi 1('5 :06 i22 'm I ' ffi  ' lm : : ' A I 30i0'O Il  I

I

'a-N-PI-1104868520

'-1-1-64-8-6-8-g2-0------
I

, 1-104868520

l-  -  -  -  -  -  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _

1104868520

'-TI-O-4-8-6-8-5-2-O------

NPI

05 :06 ;zz 105 :06 :22 Ill 1$  ,ii  i i @ I 30:00 II  l NPI

05 ioe :22 105 :06 :22 Ill I i$  ie@Fi i i @ I 49:50 11 I j-NP-l-

05 :06 :22 105 :06 :22 Ill I 1:'  $  : : > I <giso i-i I
ilillllillill

E-117P-1-

i--NPI-
I

I25 FEDERAL  TAX 1.D riuMBER  SSN EIN
.m-._  -- 126. PATIEN-i 'S ACCOUNT NO 27 ACCEPj  ASSIGNMENT?

(%t  ticvl claims, s=  back')
' 28 TOTA.L CHARGE ' 29 ' AMO-UNT-P-QIO  30 Rsvd lot iilUC6  use-,!flffl  I I :X I I l'rats  r1  vn ' Q al O'l  hrl I I

i l').%:=rUl' 'FN%E 8Et. :!;!_YE8slCol t;. rtt i'Cl oR ERDSEUI,1P_17 ,ALLIESR
'-li'cettitli  that the statements  on Ihie +evstse

apply  io this bill and ate made e pad iherecf  1

35;4i;2gn file

 _t_J  _
I

i32 S;P.';I % ;A:: :T ;L3C,AtTllO W:i'lFORM.ATION
' 5200 Eubank  NE Suite A4
' AlbuquerqueNM  87111-1759

j3'ao BIL'JNGPROVIDER'hlFO&PH  ="  "  "'  '

Eye Associates  Optical
'PO Box 90550
IAlbuquerque  NM 87al99
j

SIGNED  DATE _,-g___'r4,g3___'o _ _1-l__1_.04_868520 ib '-l

I

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

I N 'J  LJ L  I nS tT LI C[IO n IV'an  Ll al aVdll  i:l[)  le a-1. 'I'/  WW -l kl(:C.  O rg P  LL-  A:6t  PHil!J  ! UH  f YPE .qp"ht)VbL) 01vl8 0938-1197  FORThyl 1500  (02-12)'i'Jr  ilil Q- j EnnrQl  @



Agenda  Item

No.  12-G



Cheryl  Alien

"""llllaa&..

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Joanna  Romero

Monday,  October  23, 2023 10:55 AM
Toni Lowery;  Cheryl Allen

RE: requisition  24-00701

That is correct I will just add the payment with the documentation and commission approval and send payment,  no Pa
on payments  that  go in front  commission  without  a Pa.

From:  Toni  Lowery  <tlowery@tcnm.us>
Sent:  Monday,  October  23, 2023  10:52  AM

To: Cheryl  Allen  <callen@tcnm.us>;  Shannon  Waldorf  <swaldorf@tcnm.us>
Cc: Joanna  Romero  <JRomero@tcnm.us>
Subject:  RE: requisition  24-00701

Ok- if that is the case, then we likely wont do it via PO, at least we haven"t the last few prior year purchase  ones. I am
including  Joanna  on this  email  so she can tell  me if I am wrong  regarding  the Pa.

Toni

Toni  Lowery

Chief  Procurement  Officer

www.torra  nceco  untynm.or@
Office  505-544-4720

Cell 505-464-1116

Torrance  County  office  hours  are 7:30  am to 5:30  pm Monday  through  Thursday  - MST

From:  Cheryl  Allen  <callen@tcnm.us>
Sent:  Monday,  October  23, 2023  10:51  AM

To: Toni Lowery  <tlowery@tcnm.us>;  Shannon Waldorf  <swaldorf@tcnm.us>
Subject:  RE: requisition  24-00701

I converted the Excel file to pdf and uploaded it. According to Stephanie§got  this pre-academy physical.  He
since was certified. The bill was never paid, so Undersheriff Reynolds authorized the payment since we have  hired  him.
will  prepare  it to take  to the  Commission  for  approval.

Cheryl

From:  Toni Lowery  <tlowery@tcnm.us>

Sent:  Monday,  October  23, 2023  10:41  AM

To: Cheryl  Allen  <callen@tcnm.us>;  Shannon  Waldorf  <swaldorf@tcnm.us>
Subject:  requisition  24-00701

Cheryl- on requisition 24-00701 there is no supporting documentation for this request. Also, will this need to go before
commission  as it is a prior  year  expense?  Can we use a physical  that  is over  a year  old?

1



REQUISITION

Requisition  #:

Date:

24-00701

10/10/2023

Vendor  #: 3477

2§§1J[0  TO:  MANZANO  MEDICAL  GROUP,  P.C.
P.0.  BOX  25701

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87125

SHIP  70;Torrance  County  Administration
Attn  :Sheriff

903  N 5th  Street

Pa Box  498

Estancia,  NM 87016

IT'E'M,-uxi'rs,p'.iscqiprx6H :<'.,,._').'. ::.., ia  _"  ,,  ii;io7ec'rA . ".p.Axcea'Acc6yum'g4Th.l . - '-"'4%ouh'r

I  IPhVS'Cd-'-  803.68401-050-2272  on'><g

Pa Descriotion:  Plwsic,if a
0etailed  Description:

Cadet physical and test forff.  Old charges and results vaild for new hire.

SUBTOT  AL: 803.6E!

TOTALTAXi 0.00

SHIPPING: 0.00

TOTAL



Agenda  Item

No.  12-H



TORRANCE  COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION  NO. i

FUR'.['HER AUTHORIZING  AMERICAN  RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) FUNDS IIOR
PROJECTS WITIIIN  TORRANCE  COUNTY

WHEREAS,  the Totrance County Board of  Costy  Commisaioners "the BCC" desires to malce
Ml  use ofTorraiice  County's American Resue Man Act funds for the betterment of TorranceCounty residents; arid,

WHEREAS,  the BCC has previously enacted Resolutiorx 2023-09 authorizing American RescuePlan Act (ARPA)  hnds  for Projects;

NOW, THEREFORE  BE I':[' RESOLVED  thatthts Resoluttonincorporates and supetsedes
Resolution 2023-09 by listing speci:fio projects to be funded by ARPA; and,

BE IT FURTuERRESOLVED  that theTorranoe County Board of' Coxitity Commissioners
authorizes the use ofARPA  Itmds for the followingprojects:

1 , WaterRtghtsldemaJlcattonandAcqutsttton,$50,000,toBohaiinaiiHuston,orieof
Torrarice (:!ounty's on-call enghteers,  (RFP TC-FY22-04)

2, !tg'dagaoy'FalgrAdghtg,$250,000,purchasedandownedbyTorranceCounty,withthe
inteint to lease said water rights to EMWT Regional WaterAssociatiori for the McIntosh
Water Projeot,

3. SecondPhaseofP[ams%andDestytofEMWTRegionalWaterAssoctaaorg'sMcImosh
WaterProject, $681,050, to BohannanHuston, currentlyplanning  and developing design
ofFirst  Phase of  the project and one ofTorrance C!o'unty's on-call engineers. (RFP TC-
FY22-04),

4. Emergerw.y Operations Plan Update, $38,000.
5, ChtpSealMatertalsandLf[l,  OneLayer, $300,000.
6, 938M nee[Loader,  $263,028.10,
7, TwoThree-QuctrterTonV8PtckupTruc7g,S:105,000:
8. John Deere 5045E Uttltty  Tractor, $27,317,36,
9, T-40TTratler(PtretleFIttch),$43,450,
10, IT  Upgrades, $345,000,
11, ThreeShe4"sDepartmeMT7eMales,$225,000,
12. TwoPlanntngandZordagT7ehtcles,$90,000,
13, Repair/ReplacePumpsJ"orTwoExtsttrggWellsforManzanoMutualDomesacWell

Associattorg, up to $45,000 (up to 27 meters, replaced and installed up to $45,000),
14, ChtliltLandGrctnt}VaterDistributtonProJect,$25,139,63,
25. TorreonMutualDomesl;wWaterAssoctatton,S'l8,100(forprekSmlrirw7eng)neering

design at $60,000 and 10 meters at $18,100.).
16, Two Fleet Vehtdes, $90,000,
17, Improvemertts orgExtsttrggRoads, $652,663,37,



I 18, Smart WireiessDlgitalRadios for TajtqueAilutucdDomestic  TrVaterilssociatioiz, $6,550,2

3 DONE  THI8  24tli  DAY  OF MAY,  2023.

4

5

6 APPROVED  AS TO  FORM  ONLY: BOARD  OF COUNTY  COMMISSIONERS

Mrcliael  I. Garcia,  C6unty  Attorney

Date:,2 fly  2 62,3

o, C'ountyf

hair. District  2

l, VityC3Hi5,

Sata m. S"cl4p'7 istrict 3111111



Date: 9/19/23 (" :",'l',nvoice: 2023-15

From

Tajique  water  assoc.

8636  hwy  55

Estancia  NM 87016

1.  Replaced  well  control  from  well  to tank

Torrance  County

Pa BOX 48 / 205 9'h St.

Estancia NM 87016

S6550.00

Total Due 56550.00



A AND  S

ENTERPRISEB  INC.
"%  Power  The hitura"

A and 8 Ente@rises  Inc.
i08  ROEHL  RD NW

ALBUQUEFIQUE,  NM 87107 US
(505)922-1196

Bryan@asenm.com

wwwiosenmicom

BILLTO

Tajique  Water  Association

8636 Hwy 55

Estancia, NM 87016

ACTMTY

Sales

As  Per  proposal

Q-r'{

1

INVOIOE#  2660

DATE 08/08/2023

DUE DATE 08/08/2023

TERM8  Due on receipt

RATE

8,550.00

AMOU!'4T

6,550.00

Provide  and Install  new Isaacs  Radios  for Well Control  via  Tank  site BALANCE  DUE



'iia  *  *  *  s  i i i i ... , ,, , , , , , , , ,,, , , . . . . . . . . . . . . ii . . . . . . . . ai a . . . 'ai . . . . . a . . . . .

9>>:"
Seq: 1  \ a b 6

0 o4Dep: 000309 > nM  a; , lo o l rt;l:y'.:i, la i, %ltl' a ;aiiilea.a.i.t<ai ,iitl,  ! !  ,i.iD@t.@! -(Q1J40/23 I  !"o  PP' fJ> 0
:)
'T

ffl

z  0
E

8==a
i4%
pi

i



k-

Agenda  Item

No.  22-I



l.:,,,l

Agenda  Item

No. 13-A



g"EI 'oN

utalz vpua:gy

l1 '}.JT



Agenda  Item

No. 13-C





""'

Agenda  Item

No.  24



OCE

Agenda  Item

No.  15-A



Agenda  Item

No.  15-B



'J  "%a'%-

Agenda  Item

No.  16



Agenda  Item

No.  17


	Part1.pdf
	Part2.pdf
	Part3.pdf



